
           
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
Commissioners Courtroom

710 S. Main Street, Georgetown
February 11, 2025 

9:30 A.M.
           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in Regular Session at the above
location, date, and time to consider the items set forth below.  It is the intent of the Commissioners
Court to have a quorum physically present at the meeting. Up to two (2) Commissioners Court
members may participate by videoconference call in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   
 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval
for payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the
county.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with
one single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order
that the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 3 – 29)

  

 

3. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road & Bridge Division.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-005400 Bridges $100,000.00

 
To 0200-0210-004160 Lab Fees $100,000.00

 
4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Elections Department.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0492.004100 Professional Services $51,518.32

 



To 0100.0492.001150 Election Judges/Clerks 41,647.79

 
To 0100.0492.002010 FICA $3,186.06

 
To 0100.0492.002020 Retirement $6,684.47

 
5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position title

changes, position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.
 

6. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on canceling Commissioners Court for Tuesday,
March 18, 2025.

 
7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00

through 02/06/2025 to the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.
 

8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the 2024 Racial Profiling Report for
Williamson County Constable Pct. 3.

 
9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney's December 2024

Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.
 

10. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1, January
2025 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crime. Proc. § 103.005.

 
11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, January

2025 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.
 

12. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action concerning the appointment of Amy Davis as Deputy
Constable for Precinct 1.

 
13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #24RFP73 for Pet Health

Insurance for the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter to Fetch Insurance Services, LLC and
authorize the execution of the agreement.

 
14. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request for the Williamson County Regional

Animal Shelter to accept an investment from Best Friends Animal Society.
 

15. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Master Service Agreement
between Williamson County and PowerDMS by Neogov for Single Sign On Services, Power
Training and PowerPolicy Professional Subscription Renewal, in the amount of $7,564.33 per year
exempting this purchase from competitive bidding requirements as per Texas Local Government
Code Discretionary Exemption 262.024 (a)(7)(D) captive, and authorizing the execution of the
service agreement.

 
16. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Memorandum of Agreement between the



16. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Memorandum of Agreement between the
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management and FEMA IPAWS Program Management
Office.

 
17. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase and construction

services agreement #2025125 between Flooring Solutions, Inc. and Williamson County for Justice
Center 277th and 395th Court Refurbishments, in the amount of Fifty-Seven Thousand, Four
Hundred Twenty-Seven Dollars ($57,427.00), pursuant to Omnia Contract Number 080819 and
execution of the agreement.

 
18. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Agreement for Construction

Services #2025130 between Viking Fence Co., Ltd and Williamson County for Central Texas
Treatment Center (CTTC) Fence, in the amount of Four Thousand Two Hundred Forty-Three
Dollars and Fifty Cents ($4,243.50), pursuant to TIPS contract #210205 and execution of the
agreement. ARPA, 445P.

 
19. Receive and acknowledge approval of Change Order No. 1 from The Brandt Companies, LLC for

the Jail North Roof Exhaust Fan Replacement Project for time extension only. The change Order
for a fifty (50) daytime extension is attributed to Brandt's lead-time delays regarding the fan motor,
which was approved by Williamson County Facilities Project Manager, Thomas Crockett, pursuant
to the Commissioners Court's prior delegation of change order approval authority pursuant to Loc.
Gov't Code Sec. 262.031.

 
20. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise

and receive sealed responses for IFB Ronald Reagan at Via De Sienna Traffic Signal Installation,
under IFB #25IFB28. Project Code P692.

 
21. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 5 in the amount of

$68,740.00 to expire on March 31, 2026, under Williamson County Contract for Surveying Services
between Diamond Surveying and Williamson County dated March 19, 2024, for Larkspur Park Blvd
Route Survey from Approximately 300 Feet East of US 183A to CR 267. Funding source: P706.

 
22. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 4 in the amount of

$18,280.00 to expire on September 30, 2025, under Williamson County Contract for Surveying
Services between Walker Texas Surveyors, Inc. and Williamson County dated March 19, 2024, for
Honeysuckle, Prairie Star, Verbena Aerial Photogrammetry Topo. Funding source: P488.

 
23. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise

and receive sealed responses for IFB Signs and Markers, under IFB #25IFB29.
 

24. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the submission of a formal
protest/request for a contested case hearing and written comments, information and
recommendations by legal counsel for Williamson County to the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality relating to a petition for the creation of Williamson County MUD No. 61.

 
25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the Final Plat for the Santa Rita

Ranch Phase 6 Section 4 subdivision – Precinct 2.
 

26. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch
Phase 6 Section 5 subdivision – Precinct 2.



 
27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Lariat Section 13

subdivision – Precinct 2.
 

28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the Final Plat for the Rockin Wilco
Phase 1 subdivision – Precinct 3.

 
29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the Final Plat for the Lookout at

Granger Lake subdivision – Precinct 4.
 

REGULAR AGENDA   
 

30. Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve an Order for Interment by cremation of
deceased (Ealy Thomas) who passed away in Williamson County, Texas, where the County has
discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Beck Funeral
Home to move forward with interment.

 
31. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation celebrating Black History Month

in Williamson County.
 

32. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to issue a call for projects that will utilize Community
Development Block Grant funds for the FY25 funding cycle.

 
33. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the proposed specialized market group for

positions within the County Attorney, District Attorney, and General Counsel offices of Williamson
County.

 
34. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the revision to the renewal rates

through contract #23RFP80 for Property Casualty Worker's Compensation Third Party
Administrator, Gallagher Basset Services, Inc. previously approved under agenda item #30, and
authorizing the execution of the revised rates. The company is publicly traded, therefore no Form
1295 is required.

 
35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Memorandum of Understanding Concerning

Communication and Coordination between Leander ISD Police Department and the Williamson
County Sheriff's Office.

 
36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to

apply for the FY2026 Criminal Justice Division General Victim Assistance Program grant.
 

37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to
apply for the Criminal Justice Division Rifle Resistant Body Armor Grant Program.

 
38. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the approval of a Memorandum of Understanding

between the Department of Veteran Affairs, Austin Vet Center, and Williamson County, Texas (for
Veteran Affairs In-Office Counseling Support).



 
39. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenue for Veteran Services Donations.

 
Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367400 Donations 1660.00

 
40. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Veteran Services Donations.

 
Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0405.003670 Donations 1660.00

 
41. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Service and Purchase Contract

#20251117 between Williamson County and Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. for consultation services
to assist Williamson County with information technology security-industry-specific cybersecurity
compliance in the amount of $150,000.00 and authorizing the execution of the service contract
pursuant to DIR Contract #DIR-CPO-5032.

 
42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Service and Purchase Addendum

#2025127 for Laserfiche Annual Support from MCCi, LLC in the amount of $147,710.54, pursuant
to BuyBoard cooperative contract #716-23, and authorizing execution and purchase.

 
43. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #2025129 for annual support

maintenance for all routers and switches for the County in the amount of $194,642.90 pursuant to
DIR contract #DIR-CPO-5347.

 
44. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on adopting revised rate (fee) schedules for the

Williamson County Exposition Center for (1) the general public, and (2) Texas A&M AgriLife
Extension.

 
45. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving Amendment #2 for TDIndustries, Inc.,

extending the lead time and expiration of the contract from September 30, 2024, to July 31, 2025,
and authorizing the execution of the amendment.

 
46. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Consolidated Guaranteed

Maximum Price Proposal (GMP) with awarded RFP #22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk
(CMAR) New Headquarters Building, with Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P., in the amount of
Seventy-Nine Million Four Hundred Forty-One Thousand Six Hundred Eight Dollars
($79,441,608.00) and authorize the execution of the Consolidating GMP Bid Package between
Williamson County and Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P. The funding source is P577.

 



47. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding #24RFSQ11 Engineering Services for
Williamson County 2023 Road Bond Project to HDR Engineering, Inc., in the maximum amount
payable of Four-Million Dollars ($4,000,000.00) and authorize execution of the agreement. The
funding source is Road Bonds P338.

 
48. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the County Judge to execute a

resolution approving the submittal of an application for the Southwest Taylor Shared-Use Path in
response to the TxDOT FY 2027-2029 Project Call for Transportation Alternative Set-Aside (TA)
funding program, with a commitment to contribute to the local match if a project is selected for
funding. Funding Source: Parks Bond Funds.

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)." 

  

 

49. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned
by third parties
         
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: Bud Stockton Dr. 
        b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 143
        c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
        d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255. 
        e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
        f)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the future SH 29 corridor. 
        g)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
       h)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for E. Wilco Highway.
       i)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor A-2. 
       j)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor B     
       k)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
       l)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
       m)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor E.
       n)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F
       o)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor H
       p)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.
       q)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Arterial K.
       r)     Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor I.
       s)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
       t)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for CR 313.
       u)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.
       v)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314. 
      w)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Seward Junction Loop   
      x)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 110N
      y)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 175.  
      z)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Long Range Transportation Plan. 
   aa)      Discuss property located at 9500 Lake Creek Parkway, Austin, TX 78717



   bb)      Discuss the acquisition of real property for Williamson County Justice Center and
Corrections Facilities  

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by
the County
    
    a)    Discuss country-owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and
4th Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)        
    c)    Sale of property located at 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas
    d)    Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property
    e)    Discuss the potential sale of the Williamson County owned properties within the downtown
Georgetown area.

 
50. Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,

Section 551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
      
  a) Project Skyfall  
  b) Project Garden 
  c) Project School Bus
  d) Project Lunch Lady
  e) Project Sequoia

 
51. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client

legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. Litigation: 
1.  Lawsuits and administrative complaints filed, served and/or received following the
Williamson County Commissioners Court agenda submittal deadline
2.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al.,  MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas
3.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.  Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
6.  Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
7. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
8. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
9. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DII; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
10. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
11. Cause No. 23-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas
12. Cause No. 24-1887-C26; Ivory Deon Hornsby v. Williamson County, et al.; In the

  



26th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
13. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-01183; Johnny Joe Tijerina v. Andrew Rodriguez, et al.; in the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
14. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-1043-DII; Luis J. Ortiz Hernandez v. Williamson County, Texas;
in the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
15. Cause No. 24-2467-C425; Carlos Turcios, et al. v. Williamson County, et al; In the 425th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
16. Cause No. 24-2687-C395; Paul Johnson v. Williamson County Tax Office; In the 395th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas

b.  Administrative Complaints:
          1. EEOC Charge No.: 451-2025-01739; B.R.
c. Claims: 
          1. Legal claim related to Bryan Ross.        
          2. Claim No. 09252024-560-347 - auto liability claim by Madisyn Grace Thomas for incident
occurring on or about 09/25/2024.         
d. Other: 

1.   Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2.   Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under the
Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, codified as Texas Local Government Code Chapter
303, and Texas Housing Finance Corporations Act, codified as Texas Local Government
Code Chapter 394.
3.   Legal matters and requirements relating to Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)
funding through the Economically Distressed Areas Program (EDAP) and the Clean Water
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF).
4.   Legal matters and potential litigation relating to non-profit status of EPCOR/ 130 Regional
Water Supply Corporation.
5.   Legal matters and requirements relating to Purchasing and Contracting Authority of
Counties under Texas Local Government Code Chapter 262.
6.   Legal matters pertaining to proposed rules, Chapter 56 in Title 1 of the Texas
Administrative Code relating to reporting requirements of District and County Attorneys in
counties with a population of 500,000 or more.
7.   Legal matters pertaining to regulation of firearms on Williamson County premises.

 

52. Discuss and deliberate the employment and duties of the Williamson County Manager (Executive
Session as per Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters: Deliberate the appointment and
evaluation of public officer/department head).

  

 

53. Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology;
network security information as described by Texas Gov’t Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3)  the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.089).

  

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   
 

54. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. Litigation: 
1.  Lawsuits and administrative complaints filed, served and/or received following the
Williamson County Commissioners Court agenda submittal deadline
2.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al.,  MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas

  



Texas
3.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.  Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
6.  Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
7. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
8. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
9. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DII; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
10. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
11. Cause No. 23-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas
12. Cause No. 24-1887-C26; Ivory Deon Hornsby v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
26th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
13. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-01183; Johnny Joe Tijerina v. Andrew Rodriguez, et al.; in the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
14. Case Number: 1:24-cv-01166 DII; Tettus J. Davis v. Billy Ray Stubblefield, et al; In the
United States District Court, Western District of Texas
15. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-1043-DII; Luis J. Ortiz Hernandez v. Williamson County, Texas;
in the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
16. Cause No. 24-2467-C425; Carlos Turcios, et al. v. Williamson County, et al; In the 425th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
17. Cause No. 24-2687-C395; Paul Johnson v. Williamson County Tax Office; In the 395th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas

b.  Administrative Complaints:
           1. EEOC Charge No.: 451-2025-01739; B.R.
c. Claims:
           1. Legal claim related to Bryan Ross.        
           2. Claim No. 09252024-560-347 - auto liability claim by Madisyn Grace Thomas for incident
occurring on or about 09/25/2024.            
d. Other:

1.   Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2.   Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under the
Texas Public Facility Corporation Act, codified as Texas Local Government Code Chapter
303, and Texas Housing Finance Corporations Act, codified as Texas Local Government
Code Chapter 394.
3.   Legal matters and requirements relating to Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)
funding through the Economically Distressed Areas Program (EDAP) and the Clean Water
State Revolving Fund (CWSRF).
4.   Legal matters and potential litigation relating to non-profit status of EPCOR/ 130 Regional
Water Supply Corporation.
5.   Legal matters and requirements relating to Purchasing and Contracting Authority of
Counties under Texas Local Government Code Chapter 262.
6.   Legal matters pertaining to proposed rules, Chapter 56 in Title 1 of the Texas
Administrative Code relating to reporting requirements of District and County Attorneys in
counties with a population of 500,000 or more.
7.   Legal matters pertaining to regulation of firearms on Williamson County premises.

 



55. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the employment and duties of the
Williamson County Manager (Executive Session as per Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel
Matters: Deliberate the appointment and evaluation of public officer/department head).

  

 

56. Comments from Commissioners.   
 

57. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her
remarks and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period,
regardless of the number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period,
shall be limited to ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated
among speakers should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment
Period.  Please note that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters
that are not on the agenda.

  

 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County
Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 7th day of February 2025 at 1:00
pm and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 3.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Line item transfer for Road & Bridge Division 
Submitted For: Matt Williamson  Submitted By: Jenifer Favreau, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road & Bridge Division.

Background
This transfer is necessary to allow for continuation of material testing and geotechnical services.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-005400 Bridges $100,000.00

 
To 0200-0210-004160 Lab Fees $100,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 11:00 AM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 02/06/2025 02:47 PM
Form Started By: Jenifer Favreau Started On: 02/06/2025 10:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Line Item Transfer for the Elections Department 
Submitted For: Bridgette Escobedo  Submitted By: Bridgette Escobedo, Elections
Department: Elections
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Elections Department.

Background
The recent November election costs were 0.41% County expense and 0.59% Entity expense.  The
election costs for staff and security payroll were applied all to the 0375 election fund.  We will need
journal entries to transfer the county cost of 0.41% from the 0375 election fund payroll accounts to the
general fund payroll accounts.  The transfers for 002100 (FICA) and 002020 (Retirement) have
sufficient funds for the JE transfers. The current balance of 01.0100.0492.001150 (Election
Judges/Clerks) is $3,600.00.  To be able to do the journal entry of $45,247.79 to that budget line,
additional funds of $41,647.79 are needed.  We request that $41,647.79 be transferred from
01.0100.0492.004100 (professional services) to 01.0100.0492.001150 (Election Judges/Clerks).
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0492.004100 Professional Services  $51,518.32

 
To 0100.0492.001150 Election Judges/Clerks 41,647.79

 
To 0100.0492.002010 FICA $3,186.06

 
To 0100.0492.002020 Retirement $6,684.47

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 11:39 AM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 02/06/2025 03:00 PM
Form Started By: Bridgette Escobedo Started On: 02/06/2025 11:22 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Compensation Items
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position title changes,
position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit Report 
Merit LIT 
Position Changes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Allen Frederick 02/05/2025 03:58 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 04:09 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 02/06/2025 10:33 AM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 02/05/2025 12:06 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



Department Position
Emp 
Num

Current 
Annual 
Salary Merit Amt Merit%

New Annual 
Salary

Lump-
sum 
Merit

Pay 
Proposal 
Reason

Effective 
Date of 
Change

Commissioners Court Risk Manager.1760.001100. 17167 $105,394.90 $3,161.86 3.00 $108,556.76 - MERIT 31-Jan-25
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech.0826.001100. 16851 $39,535.62 $1,186.08 3.00 $40,721.70 - MERIT 14-Feb-25
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech.0862.001100. 16855 $39,535.62 $1,186.08 3.00 $40,721.70 - MERIT 14-Feb-25
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech.0877.001100. 16847 $39,535.62 $1,186.08 3.00 $40,721.70 - MERIT 14-Feb-25
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech.2115.001100. 16846 $39,535.62 $687.92 1.74 $40,223.54 - MERIT 14-Feb-25
Georgetown Administrative Specialist.0248.001100. 10221 $48,678.45 $1,947.13 4.00 $50,625.58 - MERIT 14-Feb-25



(TO) (FROM)
entity fund dept object dr cr
01 0100 0401 001100 3,161.86     
01 0100 0401 001130 3,161.86     
01 0100 0540 001100 4,246.16     
01 0100 0540 002010 324.83         
01 0100 0540 002020 681.51         
01 0100 8004 001130 4,246.16     
01 0100 8004 002010 324.83         
01 0100 8004 002020 681.51         
01 0100 0562 001100 1,947.13     
01 0100 0562 001130 1,947.13     



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual 

Salary

*New 

Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0591 - Wilco Pretrial 

Services 0182 Vacant N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Position Conversion: Title 

and Grade Change from 

Senior Pretrial Officer (B26) 

to Pretrial Officer (B24). No 

fiscal impact. 2/14/2025

0560-Sheriff's Office 1392 12597 $63,691.68 $66,876.26 $63,691.68 $66,876.26 N/A $3,184.58

Position Reclassification: 

Title and Grade Change from 

Office Administrator (B.27) 

to Senior Office 

Administrator (B.29). 

Reallocation of position 

budget from PCN 1389 to 

PCN 1392 as allowed by 

policy. 2/14/2025

0560-Sheriff's Office 1389 13364 $70,060.90 $70,060.90 $76,445.31 $73,260.73 $3,184.58 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget from PCN 1389 to 

PCN 1392 as allowed by 

policy. 2/14/2025

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Commissioners Court Cancelation 
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on canceling Commissioners Court for Tuesday, March 18, 2025.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Delia Colon 02/06/2025 11:05 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 02/06/2025 11:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Property Tax Refunds – Over 2500 – Thru 02/06/2025
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Renee Clark, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 through
02/06/2025 to the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
010925-020625 Refunds Over 2500 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 09:28 AM
Form Started By: Renee Clark Started On: 02/06/2025 09:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 







   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
2024 Racial Profiling Report for Williamson County Pct. 3 Constables Office
Submitted For: Kevin Wilkie  Submitted By: Byron Totty, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the 2024 Racial Profiling Report for Williamson County
Constable Pct. 3.

Background
The Texas Code of Criminal Procedure requires that, no later than March 1st of each year, every law
enforcement agency shall submit a report containing the incident-based data compiled during the previous
calendar year to the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement and to the governing body served by the agency. A
report required under Subsection (b) must be submitted by the Chief Administrator and must include a
comparative analysis of the information compiled under Article 2.132.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Pct 3 2024 Racial Profiling Report 
Pct 3 2024 Racial Profiling Comparative Analysis Report 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/04/2025 02:23 PM
Form Started By: Byron Totty Started On: 01/31/2025 08:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/04/2025 



































   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
County Attorney December 2024 Monthly Report
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney's December 2024 Monthly Report
in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
December report 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/04/2025 02:26 PM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 01/31/2025 04:48 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/04/2025 





GL Revenue
Object

GL Revenue Fund Receipt Source Receipt Date Receipt Number Receipt Comment

207015 0100 CO ATTY 09-Dec-2024 35208 2023-3406 ($60.00), 2023-4284 ($250.00); 2024-0160
($180.31); 2024-2357 ($385.00); 2024-3100 ($1080.34)

12-Dec-2024 35223 REC: 2023-4724, 2024-0448, 2024-1125, 2024-1908;
12/10/2024

13-Dec-2024 35228 REC 2023-1850, 2023-5078; 12/12/2024

18-Dec-2024 35247 REC 2024-4497 ($288.00), 2024-0107 ($60.00); 2024-0714
($60.00)

26-Dec-2024 35266 2024-0399 ($60.00), 2024-0569 ($60.00), 2024-1295
($180.00), 2024-1905 ($60.00)

31-Dec-2024 35286 REC 2023-4613 ($60.00), 2023-5041 ($1000.00)

CO ATTY 4 23-Dec-2024 35260 REC 2024-4497 (-$288.00); 2023-3784 ($60.00), 2023-4774
($500.00), 2023-5117 ($1,935.00), 2023-5117 ($1,255.12)

207015 Total

341300 0406 CO ATTY HC FEES 09-Dec-2024 35208 HOT CHECK FEES - NOVEMBER 2024

341300 Total

351000 0364 CO ATTY INTERVENTION 02-Dec-2024 35181 REC 2023-1206; 12/2/2024

04-Dec-2024 35195 REC 2023-1865, 2024-0391, 2024-0701; 12/4/2024

06-Dec-2024 35205 REC 2023-2928, 2023-3406, 2023-4690, 2023-5213, 2024-
0443, 2024-0707; 12/6/2024

09-Dec-2024 35208 REC 2023-5351, 2024-0285, 2024-0765, 2024-2101;
12/9/2024

11-Dec-2024 35218 REC 2024-0667, 2024-1409; 12/11/2024

18-Dec-2024 35247 REC 2023-2391; 12/18/2024

23-Dec-2024 35260 REC 2020-2963, 2023-1400, 2023-2371, 2023-2947, 2023-
3299, 2023-3784, 2023-4637, 2023-4838, 2023-5033, 2024-
0446, 2024-0565, 2024-0574, 2024-0808, 2024-1090; 2024-
1905, 2024-1948, 2024-2762, 2024-3333, 2024-3616, 2024-
3719, 2024-4061

26-Dec-2024 35266 2023-1962, 2023-3808, 2023-4017, 2023-4842, 2024-0449,
2024-0569, 2024-0715, 2024-1295; 12/23/20204

27-Dec-2024 35275 REC 2023-2151, 2023-3092, 2023-3684, 2024-1638;
12/23/2024

30-Dec-2024 35281 REC 2023-4579, 2024-1898; 12/30/2024

CO ATTY INTERVENTION 1 17-Dec-2024 35240 REC 2023-1850, 2023-3023, 2023-3193, 2023-3314, 2023-
3345, 2023-4055, 2023-4540, 2023-4802, 2023-4809, 2023-
4863, 2023-5050, 2023-5078, 2023-5146, 2023-5253, 2023-
5378, 2024-0051, 2024-0134, 2024-0151, 2024-0153, 2024-
0174, ...SEE ATTACHED

CO ATTY INTERVENTION 2 17-Dec-2024 35240 REC 2023-0536, 2023-1556, 2023-2805, 2023-2983, 2023-
3900, 2023-4067, 2023-4278, 2023-4860, 2023-5337, 2024-
0010, 2024-0107, 2024-0399

351000 Total

352200 0100 CO ATTY 02-Dec-2024 35181 CAUSE# 22-0796-CC1; 23-1257-CC3; 23-1551-CC2;
11/26/2024

CO ATTY 1 23-Dec-2024 35260 CAUSE# 23-0463-CC5; STEVEN ANTHONY STELLAVATO

CO ATTY 2 23-Dec-2024 35260 CAUSE# 24-0833-CC2, 23-1545-CC2, 24-0832-CC2; 24-
0547-CC2, 24-0971-CC2, 23-1630-CC2, 22-0623-CC2; 23-
0572-CC2, 22-0506-CC2, 22-1088-CC2, 23-0030-CC2, 24-
0972-CC2, 22-0527-CC2, 24-0970*CC2, 23-0567-CC2, 23-
1544-CC2, 23-0568-CC2, SEE ATTACHED

352200 Total

Grand Total

Receipt Amount

$ 1,955.65

$ 1,180.00

$ 120.00

$ 408.00

$ 360.00

$ 1,060.00

$ 3,462.12

$ 8,545.77

$ 315.00

$ 315.00

$ 500.00

$ 1,360.00

$ 2,440.00

$ 1,580.00

$ 860.00

$ 360.00

$ 8,720.00

$ 3,440.00

$ 1,580.00

$ 720.00

$ 15,120.00

$ 5,160.00

$ 41,840.00

$ 6,400.00

$ 1,600.00

$ 33,774.00

$ 41,774.00

$ 92,474.77

CA - AR Receipts

Page 2 of     4



Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

12/4/2024 Jesse Miller 60.00$          2023-3406 12/5/2024

12/4/2024 Eric Fowler Barkmann 250.00$        2023-4284 12/5/2024

12/4/2024 Brenda Costello 180.31$        2024-0160 12/5/2024

12/3/2024 Jose David Gutierrez Sanchez 385.00$        2024-2357 12/5/2024

12/4/2024 Tavell Sherriod Bolden 1,080.34$     2024-3100 12/5/2024

1,955.65$       

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

12/5/2024 Ashley Nicole Martinez 1,000.00$     2023-4724 12/10/2024

12/9/2024 Lance Bond Bowman 60.00$          2024-0448 12/10/2024

12/9/2024 Cierra Prosser 60.00$          2024-1125 12/10/2024

12/9/2024 Jebb Thomas Vandervalk 60.00$          2024-1908 12/10/2024

1,180.00$       

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

12/11/2024 Frank Feranda Barrera 60.00$          2023-1850 12/12/2024

12/11/2024 Deepak Vijay Raghavan 60.00$          2023-5078 12/12/2024

120.00$          

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

12/13/2024 Srikanth Vislavath 288.00$        2024-4497 12/17/2024

12/13/2024 Kimberly Diaz 60.00$          2024-0107 12/17/2024

12/12/2024 Frank Lewis Bryant 60.00$          2024-0174 12/17/2024

408.00$          

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

12/17/2024 Srikanth Vislavath (288.00)$       2024-4497 12/19/2024

12/18/2024 Damien Jacob Fairbanks 60.00$          2023-3784 12/19/2024

12/17/2024 Adrianna Michelle Gallegos 500.00$        2023-4774 12/19/2024

12/17/2024 Jose Hector Ortiz 1,935.00$     2023-5117 12/19/2024

12/17/2024 Richard Anthony Carlson 1,255.12$     2024-2099 12/19/2024

3,462.12$       

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

12/24/2024 Eduardo Almazan 60.00$          2024-0399 12/26/2024

12/20/2024 Lindsey Michelle Applequist 60.00$          2024-0569 12/26/2024

12/20/2024 James Stephan Cervantez 180.00$        2024-1295 12/26/2024

12/19/2024 Jose Manuel Ortiz-Mendoza 60.00$          2024-1905 12/26/2024

360.00$          

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date

12/26/2024 Tri Cong Lau 60.00$          2023-4613 12/31/2024

12/26/2024 Lee Boyd Jones 1,000.00$     2023-5041 12/31/2024

1,060.00$       

Criminal Restitution December 2024



Disbursement Summary
Code Word Description (+) Collection

Amount
(+) Previous
Escrow

(-) Escrow
Deductions

(-) Escrow
Held

Disbursement
Amount

CHKFEE Check Fee 315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315.00

Disbursement Summary Totals 315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315.00

(+) Collection
Amount

(+) Previous
Escrow

(-) Escrow
Deductions

(-) Escrow
Held

Disbursement
Amount

Check ID Number Defendant Code
Disbursement Detail (+) Collection

Amount
(+) Previous
Escrow

(-) Escrow
Deductions

(-) Escrow
Held

Disbursement
Amount

CHKFEE 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.0024-00033 Thompson, Alistair Keith (PID #:
547291)

CHKFEE 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.0024-00034 THOMPSON, ALASTAIR KEITH (PID #:
547291)

CHKFEE 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.0024-00035 THOMPSON, ALASTAIR KEITH (PID #:
547291)

CHKFEE 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.0024-00039 SAUCEDA, TANYA JO (PID #:
2035079)

CHKFEE 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.0024-00040 MdAtee, Karen (PID #: 2037052)
CHKFEE 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.0024-00045 Allen, David W (PID #: 399556)
CHKFEE 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.0024-00047 Allen, David W (PID #: 399556)
CHKFEE 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.0024-00048 Roberts, Constance Elizabeth (PID #:

1063479)
Totals: 315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 315.00

Disbursement Summary
Collection Date Range:

TXWILLIAMSONP
ROD

11/01/2024 - 11/30/2024
County Attorney

Williamson County Treasurer - HC
County Attorney Bank

Final CopyIgnore Tender Holds: No

Printed on 12/02/2024 at 10:49 am Page 4 of 6

Hot Check Fees December 2024



date payor amount control # deposit date

11/29/2024 Jessica Segura 500.00$          2023-1206 12/2/2024

. 500.00$          

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/2/2024 Trysten Michael Cook 500.00$          2023-1865 12/4/2024

12/2/2024 Natalie Price 500.00$          2024-0391 12/4/2024

12/2/2024 Bradley Everts Stanton 360.00$          2024-0701 12/4/2024

1,360.00$       

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/4/2024 Akram Zaidov 360.00$          2023-2928 12/6/2024

12/4/2024 Jesse Miller 360.00$          2023-3406 12/6/2024

12/4/2024 Deon Thirdkeld Taylor 500.00$          2023-4690 12/6/2024

12/4/2024 Michelle Irene Harstad 360.00$          2023-5213 12/6/2024

12/4/2024 Jose Luis Rodriguez 500.00$          2024-0443 12/6/2024

12/4/2024 Jill Tara Williams 360.00$          2024-0707 12/6/2024

2,440.00$       

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/6/2024 Drex Riggins 360.00$          2023-5351 12/9/2024

12/6/2024 Seunghoon Yu 360.00$          2024-0285 12/9/2024

12/6/2024 Charles Francis Gass, Jr 360.00$          2024-0765 12/9/2024

12/8/2024 Hunter Kyle Schmidt 500.00$          2024-2101 12/9/2024

1,580.00$       

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/9/2024 Bennie Ray McCradic 500.00$          2024-0667 12/11/2024

12/9/2024 Alberto Bianco 360.00$          2024-1409 12/11/2024

860.00$          

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/11/2024 Frank Feranda Barrera 500.00$          2023-1850 12/13/2024

PTIP Fees December 2024



12/11/2024 Vaishnavi Ramanujam 360.00$          2023-3023 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Kiley Mitchell 360.00$          2023-3193 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Justin Anthony Martinez 500.00$          2023-3314 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Matthew Edward Giles 360.00$          2023-3345 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Keyton Wayne Nelson 360.00$          2023-4055 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Ethan James Ortega 500.00$          2023-4540 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Terry Chaise Winnett 360.00$          2023-4802 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Reynaldo Velazquez Quiala 360.00$          2023-4809 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Marco Uriel Puente 500.00$          2023-4863 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 William Anderson 500.00$          2023-5050 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Deepak Vijay Raghavan 360.00$          2023-5078 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Abigail Elizabeth Sanders 500.00$          2023-5146 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Osvaldo Vasquez Hernandez 500.00$          2023-5253 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Jax Mason Miley 500.00$          2023-5378 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Johnnie Gerald Williams 500.00$          2024-0051 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Amy Jean Wood 500.00$          2024-0134 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Franklin Mandala Shatsha 360.00$          2024-0151 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Mariano Esquivel 360.00$          2024-0153 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Frank Lewis Bryant 500.00$          2024-0174 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Robert Joseph Klose 360.00$          2024-0213 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Thomas Kurt Dimas 500.00$          2024-0261 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Lance Bond Bowman 500.00$          2024-0448 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 William Costus 500.00$          2024-0523 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Kristi Nicole Gonzales 360.00$          2024-0560 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Tarik Salem Zawaideh 360.00$          2024-0587 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Jairo Garcia Perez 360.00$          2024-0653 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 John Joseph Maruscak 500.00$          2024-0674 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Scott Alan Miller, Jr 360.00$          2024-0685 12/13/2024



12/11/2024 Eric Vincent Sion 360.00$          2024-1072 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Cierra Prosser 500.00$          2024-1125 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Richard Gutierrez 500.00$          2024-1414 12/13/2024

12/11/2024 Jebb Thomas Vandervalk 360.00$          2024-1908 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Josue Carlo Dominguez 500.00$          2024-2542 12/13/2024

12/12/2024 Miguel Angel Cerda 360.00$          2024-2593 12/13/2024

15,120.00$     

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/13/2024 Orlando Padron 500.00$          2023-0536 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Andres Ahumada Duarte 360.00$          2023-1556 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Sucel Capote 500.00$          2023-2805 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Adrian Mario Rivera 360.00$          2023-2983 12/16/2024

12/15/2024 Keith Allen Childress 500.00$          2023-3900 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Pablo Ruiz 360.00$          2023-4067 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Rosa Aguirra Meza 500.00$          2023-4278 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Susannah McMillon 360.00$          2023-4860 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Andrew Esquivel 360.00$          2023-5337 12/16/2024

12/14/2024 James Michael Niblock 500.00$          2024-0010 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Kimberly Diaz 360.00$          2024-0107 12/16/2024

12/13/2024 Eduardo Almazan 500.00$          2024-0399 12/16/2024

5,160.00$       

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/17/2024 Jason Edward Allen 360.00$          2023-2391 12/18/2024

360.00$          

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/19/2024 Michele LaVaughn Coleman 500.00$          2020-2963 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Douglas Emery Wilson 360.00$          2023-1400 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Daisy Jimenez Reese 360.00$          2023-2371 12/20/2024



12/19/2024 Leonardo Enrique Castillo 500.00$          2023-2947 12/20/2024

12/18/2024 Mary Joyce Campbell 360.00$          2023-3299 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Damien Jacob Fairbanks 500.00$          2023-3784 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Michael Wayne Duran 360.00$          2023-4637 12/20/2024

12/18/2024 Devin Jay Jones 120.00$          2023-4838 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Henry Puente 500.00$          2023-5033 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Jack Aaron Chambers 500.00$          2024-0446 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Jose Alcides Martinez Molina 500.00$          2024-0565 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Stephanie Rettin 360.00$          2024-0574 12/20/2024

12/18/2024 Luis Pioquinto Maganda 500.00$          2024-0808 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Vishwanth Reddy Halaharvi 360.00$          2024-1090 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Jose Manuel Ortiz-Mendoza 360.00$          2024-1905 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Brianna Jeanette Scott 500.00$          2024-1948 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 William Kweku Imbeah 500.00$          2024-2762 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Marisol Restrepo Ruiz 360.00$          2024-3333 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Bonnie Lynn Robillard 360.00$          2024-3616 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Bennie Lee Bowser, Jr 500.00$          2024-3719 12/20/2024

12/19/2024 Naishi Bu 360.00$          2024-4061 12/20/2024

8,720.00$       

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/20/2024 Jesse T Jones 500.00$          2023-1962 12/23/2024

12/20/2024 Erica Lauren Cooper 360.00$          2023-3808 12/23/2024

12/20/2024 Rafael Dario Viera-Segovia 360.00$          2023-4017 12/23/2024

12/20/2024 Ashley Fachon Guillory 500.00$          2023-4842 12/23/2024

12/20/2024 Carlos Enrique Venezuela 360.00$          2024-0449 12/23/2024

12/20/2024 Lindsey Michelle Applequist 500.00$          2024-0569 12/23/2024

12/20/2024 Giovana Ibarra 360.00$          2024-0715 12/23/2024

12/20/2024 James Stephan Cervantez 500.00$          2024-1295 12/23/2024



3,440.00$       

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/26/2024 Jodee Marie Sellers 360.00$          2023-2151 12/27/2024

12/26/2024 Claudiomiro Dos Santos 360.00$          2023-3092 12/27/2024

12/26/2024 Jessica Renee Dalton 500.00$          2023-3684 12/27/2024

12/24/2024 Bobi Jay Baker 360.00$          2024-1638 12/27/2024

1,580.00$       

date payor amount control # deposit date

12/29/2024 Sahil Kumar 360.00$          2023-4579 12/30/2024

12/29/2024 Aidan Roediger 360.00$          2024-1898 12/30/2024

720.00$          



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
JP1 EOM JAN 2025
Submitted For: KT Musselman  Submitted By: Misty Lamb, J.P. Pct. #1
Department: J.P. Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1, January 2025 Monthly
Report in compliance with Code of Crime. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
JP1 EOM FEES 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 09:35 AM
Form Started By: Misty Lamb Started On: 02/03/2025 03:38 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103 

CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared KT 
Musselman, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Williamson County, who, on his oath, 
stated that the attached report of money collected is true and correct report for the 
month of January, 2025 

DETAILED REPORT IS AVAILABLE THROUGH THE AUDITOR'S OFFICE. 

---------

KT MUSSELMAN 
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 
PRECINCT ONE 

On this 
office. 

MISlYLAMB 
My Notary ID# 128210087 

Expires May 5, 2026 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Transaction Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP1 

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil 

G/L Account 

0100 - General Fund 

01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS 

01-0100-0000-341801 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-1 

01-0100-0000-341901 - CIVIL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 1 

01-0100-0000-341911 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 1 

01-0100-0000-341914 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 4 

01-0100-0000-342860 -Time Payment Fee County 2.50 

01-0100-0000-351301 - FINES, JP PCT-1 

01-0100-0000-365103 Language Access Fund 

99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC-Misd C 

0365 - Child Safety Fund 

101 -0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE 

0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund 

101-0370-0000-341170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees 

0373 - JP-1 Truancy Program Fund 

101-0373-0000-341917 - JP1 Truant Conduct (HB 2398) 

0399 - State Agency Fund 

01-0399-0000-208165- CCC 01 .2020 Fee's Due to State 

01-0399-0000-208181 - State Consolidated Fee 

01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 

01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES 

Printed on 02/03/2025 at 02:32:27 PM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number Fee Totals 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-209700: 01-0100-0000-209700- JP COURTS-REFUNDS 0.00 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-341801 : 01-0100-0000-341801 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #1 12,444.68 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-341901: 01-0100-0000-341901 - Fees of Office, Const. PCT #1 32,585.13 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-341911 : 01-0100-0000-341911 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #1 800.00 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-341914: 01-0100-0000-341914 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #4 5.00 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-342860: 01-0100-0000-342860 - Time Payment Fee County 2.50 189.22 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-351301: 01-0100-0000-351301 - FINES, JP PCT #1 11 ,684.50 

L-004-1-01-0100-0000-365103: Language Access Fund 1,169.44 

L-004-1-01-99-9999-9999-000003: 99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC-MISD C 1,324.77 

0100 - General Fund Total: 60,202.74 

jL-004-1-01-0365-0000-341161 : 01-0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE 50.00] 

0365 - Child Safety Fund Total: 50.00 

j L-004-1-01-0370-0000-341170: 01-0370-0000-341170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees 1,949.08] 

0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund Total: 1,949.08 

jL-004-1-01-0373-0000-341917: 01-0373-0000-341917 - JP1 Truant Conduct (HB 2398) 50.00] 

0373 • JP-1 Truancy Program Fund Total: 50.00 

L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208165: 01-0399-0000-208165- State Con Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 5,432.91 

L-004-0399-0000-208181 : State Consolidated Fee 693.00 

L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 65.00 

L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208426: 01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 2,290.52 

L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 220.50 

0399 - State Agency Fund Total : 8,701.93 

Page 29 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary 
Transaction Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP1 

G/L Account 

JP BOND 

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil 

G/L Account Number 

I01-0100-0000-207019 - JP1 Bond Liability Account jL-004-1-02-00002: JP1 Registry Bond Account Liability 

Printed on 02/03/2025 at 02:32:27 PM 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

Fee Totals 

JP BOND Total: 

Fee Totals for All Funds: 

2,300.oo] 

2,300.00 

73,253.75 

Page 30 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP1 

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description Gross 

Amount 

2020AFC4 Arrest Fee - Constable 4 CCP 102.011(a)(1), 
102.011(e) 5.00 

2020AFDPS Arrest Fee- DPS CCP 102.011.(a)(1), 102.011(e' 65.00 

2020AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriffs Office 102.011 (a)(1 ), 
102.011(e) 398.16 

2020CCC State Cons Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 5,432.91 

2020CDF Compliance Dismissal Fine 130.00 

2020DSCM Driving Safety Course Mandatory CCP 45. 
0511 (f)(1) 100.00 

2020LCCC-C LOCAL Consolidated Court Cost LGC 134.103(a) 1,324.77 

2020LTF Local Traffic Fine (TC 542.403) 137.42 

2020STF State Traffic Fine (TC 542.4031) 2,290.52 

2020TPF Time Payment Fee CCP 102.030 189.22 

2020WFC1 Warrant Fee-Const Pct 1 CCP 102.011(a)(2), 
102.011(e) 800.00 

AB Abstract 10.00 

AFACC Arrest Fee - Austin Community College 5.00 

CB Cash Bond 2,300.00 

CCOP Civil Copies 22.00 

CERT Certified Copy 8.25 

CFINE County Fine 11,684.50 

CONT1 Constable Service Fee Pct #1 21,905.13 

CRFEEOVER Criminal Overpayment Fee 0.00 

CSSF Child Safety School Fee (CCP 102.014(c)) 50.00 

DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 1,540.00 

FNTC1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 220.50 

JURY Jury Fee 44.00 

MISCOP Miscellaneous Copy Fees 19.50 

SB41CDRF County Dispute Resolution fund - LGC 135.157 1,994.08 

SB41JCSF Justice Court Support Fund 9,970.35 

SB41LAF Language Access Fund - LGC 135.155 1,196.44 

SB41SCF State Consolidated Fee 861 .00 

TCC Truancy Court Cost (HB2398) 50.00 

Printed on 02/03/2025 at 02:32:27 PM 

Number 

1 

13 

99 

107 

13 

10 

114 

52 

52 

26 

17 

2 

1 

5 

22 

3 

93 

211 

1 

2 

11 

3 

2 

4 

399 

399 

399 

41 

1 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 65.00 13 

0.00 0 0.00 0 398.16 99 

0.00 0 0.00 0 5,432.91 107 

0.00 0 0.00 0 130.00 13 

0.00 0 0.00 0 100.00 10 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,324.77 114 

0.00 0 0.00 0 137.42 52 

0.00 0 0.00 0 2,290.52 52 

0.00 0 0.00 0 189.22 26 

0.00 0 0.00 0 800.00 17 

0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 2,300.00 5 

0.00 0 0.00 0 22.00 22 

0.00 0 0.00 0 8.25 3 

0.00 0 0.00 0 11 ,684.50 93 

0.00 0 (720.00) 9 21 ,185.13 220 

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 50.00 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,540.00 11 

0.00 0 0.00 0 220.50 3 

0.00 0 0.00 0 44.00 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 19.50 4 

0.00 0 (45.00) 9 1,949.08 408 

0.00 0 (225.00) 9 9,745.35 408 

0.00 0 (27.00) 9 1,169.44 408 

0.00 0 (168.00) 8 693.00 49 

0.00 0 0.00 0 50.00 1 

Page 31 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP1 

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word I Description Gross 

Amount 

WEXEC Writ of Execution 5.00 

WPOSS Writ of Possession 280.00 

WSF1 Constable #1 - Writ Service Fee 11,400.00 

Gross 

Fee Code Summary Totals Amount 

74,438.751 

Printed on 02/03/2025 at 02:32:27 PM 

Number 

1 

57 

58 

Number 

2,219 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 

0.00 0 0.00 0 280.00 57 

0.00 0 0.00 0 11,400.00 58 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

o.ool 0 (1 ,185.00)j 44 73,253.751 2,263 

Page 32 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Justice of the Peace 4 January 2025 Monthly Report
Submitted By: Veronica Bolander, J.P. Pct. #4
Department: J.P. Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, January 2025 Monthly
Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
JP4 EOM JAN 2025 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Veronica Bolander Started On: 02/06/2025 10:18 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103.005 
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared 
Rhonda Redden, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4, Williamson County, who on her 
oath, stated that the attached report of money collected is a true and correct report 
for the month of January 2025. 

RHONDA REDDEN ,,,,.,.,,, 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 
PRECINCT FOUR 

This 5th day of February 2025 , to certify which witness my hand and seal of office. 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Texas 

VERONICA BOLANDER 
My Notary ID# 2676312 

Expires November 2, 2027 



Payment Report - Transaction/Adjustment Detail 
Deposit Date : 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP4 

Final Totals 

Total Payments 

Total Adjustments Impacting Payments 

Final Fee Code Totals 

Tender Method Summary 

Cash 

Case Categories: Civil ; Criminal 

Cashier's Check 

Certi fied Payments Credit Card 

Tender Types Check 

Credit Card 

E-Fi le Credit Card 

Money Order 

Printed on 02/05/2025 at 11 :52:55 AM 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

Fee Totals Transaction Totals 

134,291 .94 134,291 .94 

0.00 0.00 

134,291 .94 134,291 .94 

12,281.66 12,281.66 

288.00 288.00 

63,535.27 63,535.27 

5,155.00 5,155.00 

28,678.73 28,678.73 

20,91 4.25 20,91 4.25 

3,439.03 3,439.03 

Page 43 

Detailed report is available through the Auditor’s Office. 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Deposit Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP4 

Case Categories: Civil; Criminal 

G/L Account 

0100 - General Fund 

01-0100-0000-207008 - JP 4-CASH BONDS 

01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 

01-0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE 

01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS 

01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) 

01-0100-0000-341804 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT -4 

01-0100-0000-341904 - CIVIL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 4 

01-0100-0000-341913- CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 

01-0100-0000-341914 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 4 

01-0100-0000-342860 -Time Payment Fee County 2.50 

01-0100-0000-351304 - FINES, JP PCT-4 

01-0100-0000-365103 Language Access Fund 

99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC-Misd C 

0361 - JP Security Fund 

jo1-0361 -0000-341154 - JP 4 SECURITY FEES 

0365 - Child Safety Fund 

jo1-0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE 

0369 - JP-4 Truancy Program Fund 

01-0369-0000-341917 - JP4 Truant Conduct (HB 2398) 

01-0369-0000-370000 - JP-4 Truancy Program Fees 

0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund 

jo1-0370-0000-341170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees 

Printed on 02/05/2025 at 11 :52:55 AM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number Fee Totals 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-207008: 01 -0100-0000-207008 - JP4 Cash Bonds 1,700.00 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-207017: 01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 1,249.16 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-209600: 01-0100-0000-209600 - Fines Due to TX Parks Wildl ife 557.60 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-209700: 01-0100-0000-209700 - JP Courts Refunds 1,500.00 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-341200: 01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees {WILCO) 200.00 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-341804: 01-0100-0000-341804 - Fees of Office, JP Pct. #4 13,901 .62 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-341904: 01-0100-0000-341904 - Fees of Office, Const. PCT #4 15,640.00 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-341913: 01-0100-0000-341913 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #3 0.22 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-341914: 01-0100-0000-341914 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #4 327.71 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-342860: 01-0100-0000-342860 - Time Payment Fee County 2.50 1,001 .58 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-351304: 01-0100-0000-351304 - Fl NES, JP PCT #4 53,413.85 

L-004-4-01-0100-0000-365103: 01-0100-0000-365103- Language Access Fund 960.00 

L-004-4-99-9999-9999-000003: 99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC-MISD C 5,689.90 

0100 - General Fund Total : 96,141.64 

IL-004-4-01-0361-0000-341154: 01-0361-0000-341154 - JP 4 SECURITY FEES 

0361 - JP Security Fund Total : 8.93 

IL-004-4-01-0365-0000-341161 : 01-0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE 

0365 - Child Safety Fund Total: 71 .30 

L-004-4-01-0369-0000-341917: 01-0369-0000-341917 - JP4 Truant Conduct (HB 2398) 50.00 

L-004-4-01-0369-0000-370000: 01-0369-0000-370000 - JP-4 Truancy Program Fee 11 .17 

0369 - JP-4 Truancy Program Fund Total: 61 .17 

I L-004-4-01-0370-0000-341170: 01-0370-0000-341170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees 1,600.001 

0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund Total: 1,600.00 

Page 44 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Deposit Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP4 

Case Categories: Civil; Criminal 

G/L Account 

0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund 

101-0372-0000-341144 - JP 4 TECHNOLOGY FEES 

0399 - State Agency Fund 

01-0399-0000-208034 - JP 4 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 

01-0399-0000-208160 - CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP 

01-0399-0000-208165- CCC 01 .2020 Fee's Due to State 

01-0399-0000-208181 - State Consolidated Fee 

01-0399-0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE 

01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208415 - MOVING VIOLATION FEE DUE TO ST 

01-0399-0000-208425 - ST TRAFFIC FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 

01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST 

01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES 

01-0399-0000-208850 -WEIGHT VIOLATION FINES DUE TO 

Printed on 02/05/2025 at 11 :52:55 AM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number 

I L-004-4-01-0372-0000-341144: 01-0372-0000-341144 - JP #4 TECHNOLOGY FEES 

0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund Total : 

L-004-4-01 -0399-0000-208034: 01-0399-0000-208034 - JP 4 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 

L-004-4-01 -0399-0000-208165: 01-0399-0000-208165- State Con Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208181 : 01-0399-0000-208181 - State Consolidated Fee 

L-004-4-01 -0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208400: 01 -0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208415: 01-0399-0000-208415 - Moving Violation Fee Due to State 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208425: 01 -0399-0000-208425 - State Traffic Fee 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208426: 01 -0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 

L-004-4-01 -0399-0000-208703: 01 -0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 

L-004-4-01-0399-0000-208850: 01-0399-0000-208850 - Weight Violation Fines 

0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 

Fee Totals for All Funds: 

Fee Totals 

8.94 

4.46 

89.34 

25,012.13 

588.00 

8.94 

13.40 

852.09 

0.12 

30.00 

8,140.49 

4.46 

184.00 

1,472.53 

36,399.96 

134,291.94 

Page 45 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Deposit Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP4 

Case Categories: Civil; Criminal 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description Gross 

Amount 

2020AFC3 Arrest Fee - Constable 3 CCP 102.011 (a)(e), 
102.011(e) 0.22 

2020AFC4 Arrest Fee - Constable 4 CCP 102.011 (a)(1 ), 
102.011(e) 76.45 

2020AFDPS Arrest Fee - DPS CCP 102.011.(a)(1 ), 102.011(e 785.77 

2020AFJISD Arrest Fee - Jarrell I SD PD CCP 102.011 (a)(1 ), 
102.011(e) 17.70 

2020AFPW Arrest Fee - TX P&W CCP 102.011 (a)(1 ), 102. 
011(e) 66.32 

2020AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriffs Office 102.011 (a)(1 ), 
102.011 (e) 1,083.51 

2020CCC State Cons Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 25,012.13 

2020CDF Compliance Dismissal Fine 370.00 

2020DSCM Driving Safety Course Mandatory CCP 45. 
0511 (f)(1) 456.36 

2020LCCC-C LOCAL Consol idated Court Cost LGC 134.103(a) 5,689.90 

2020LTF Local Traffic Fine (TC 542.403) 487.76 

2020STF State Traffic Fine (TC 542.4031) 8,128.82 

2020TPF Time Payment Fee CCP 102.030 1,001 .58 

2020WFC4 Warrant Fee - Const Pct 4 CCP 102.011 (a)(2), 
102.011(e) 237.99 

2020WFWCSO Warrant Fee Sheriffs Office CCP 102.011 (a)(2). 
102.011(e) 200.00 

AB Abstract 45.00 

AFCA4 Arrest/Service Fee - Const. Pct. 4 5.00 

AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriffs Office (CCP 102.011) 5.00 

CB Cash Bond 1,700.00 

CCC Consolidated Court Costs [Loe. Gov'! Code, 
133.102] 89 .34 

CCOP Civil Copies 27.75 

CFINE County Fine 52,806.85 

CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 6.70 

CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 2.23 

CJS Criminal Judicial Support Fee (LGC 103.105) 7.40 

COLLFEE Collection Agency Fee 1,249.1 6 

Printed on 02/05/2025 at 11 :52:55 AM 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.22 1 

22 0.00 0 0.00 0 76.45 22 

179 0.00 0 0.00 0 785.77 179 

5 0.00 0 0.00 0 17.70 5 

14 0.00 0 0.00 0 66.32 14 

266 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,083.51 266 

485 0.00 0 0.00 0 25,012.13 485 

37 0.00 0 0.00 0 370.00 37 

48 0.00 0 0.00 0 456.36 48 

488 0.00 0 0.00 0 5,689.90 488 

192 0.00 0 0.00 0 487.76 192 

192 0.00 0 0.00 0 8,128.82 192 

110 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,001.58 110 

5 0.00 0 0.00 0 237.99 5 

5 0.00 0 0.00 0 200.00 5 

9 0.00 0 0.00 0 45.00 9 

1 0.00 0 0.-00 0 5.00 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1 

5 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,700.00 5 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 89 .34 3 

7 0.00 0 0.00 0 27.75 7 

418 607.00 5 0.00 0 53,413.85 423 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 6.70 3 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.23 3 

2 0.00 0 0.00 0 7.40 2 

17 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,249.16 17 

Page 46 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Deposit Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP4 

Case Categories: Civil; Criminal 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description Gross 

Amount 

CONT4 Constable Service Fee Pct #4 11,440.00 

COPIES Certified Copies 2.25 

CRFEEOVER Criminal Overpayment Fee 0.00 

CSFF Child Safety Fee (CCP 102.014(d)) 8.62 

CSSF Child Safety School Fee (CCP 102.014(c)) 71.30 

DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 3,768.66 

DSC Driver's Safety Course Fee (CCP 45.0511 (f1 )) 2.31 

FNTC1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 184.00 

IDF Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.107) 4.46 

JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 8.94 

JFR Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 8.94 

JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 11.17 

JTPDC Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to County 
(CCP 102.015) 1.00 

JTPDS Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to State 
(CCP 102.015) 1.00 

JURY Jury Fee 0.00 

JUSFC Judicial Support Fund - County (LGC 133.105) 0.60 

JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 5.40 

MVF Moving Violation Fee (CCP 102.022) 0.12 

OPR Overpayment - Refund 1,500.00 

SB41CDRF County Dispute Resolution fund - LGC 135.157 1,600.00 

SB41JCSF Justice Court Support Fund 8,000.00 

SB41LAF Language Access Fund - LGC 135.155 960.00 

SB41SCF State Consolidated Fee 588.00 

SFC4 Service/Arrest Fee - Const. 4 8.27 

SFMCWV State Fine - Motor Carrier Weight Violation 1,472.53 

STF State Traffic Fee (TC 542.4031) 30.00 

STFS State Traffic Fine Due To State (HB2048) 11.67 

TCC Truancy Court Cost (HB2398) 50.00 

TFC Traffic 3.70 

TPDF Truancy Prevention and Diversion Fund - JP4 
eDoc Conversion 2.46 

Printed on 02/05/2025 at 11 :52:55 AM 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

111 0.00 0 0.00 0 11,440.00 111 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.25 1 

4 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 4 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 8.62 1 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 71.30 3 

40 0.00 0 (607.00) 5 3,161 .66 45 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.31 1 

2 0.00 0 0.00 0 184.00 2 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 4.46 3 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 8.94 3 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 8.94 3 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 11.17 3 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.60 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.40 1 

2 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.12 2 

2 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,500.00 2 

322 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,600.00 322 

322 0.00 0 0.00 0 8,000.00 322 

322 0.00 0 0.00 0 960.00 322 

29 0.00 0 0.00 0 588.00 29 

3 0.00 0 0.00 0 8.27 3 

8 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,472.53 8 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 30 .00 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 11 .67 1 

1 0.00 0 0.00 0 50 .00 1 

2 0.00 0 0.00 0 3.70 2 

2 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.46 2 

Page 47 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Deposit Date: 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Locations: JP4 

Case Categories: Civil; Criminal 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description Gross 

Amount 

TPWF Texas P&W Fine 557.60 

TRANS Transcript 10.00 

WEXEC Writ of Execution 20.00 

WFGPD Warrant Fee - Georgetown Police Department 100.00 

WPOSS Writ of Possession 100.00 

WSF4 Constable #4 - Writ Service Fee 4,200.00 

Gross 

Fee Code Summary Totals Amount 

134,291 .94 

Printed on 02/05/2025 at 11 :52:55 AM 

Number 

13 

4 

2 

20 

21 

Number 

3,776 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 557.60 13 

0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 

0.00 0 0.00 0 20.00 4 

0.00 0 0.00 0 100.00 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 100.00 20 

0.00 0 0.00 0 4,200.00 21 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

607.00 5 (607.00) 5 134,291 .94 3,786 

Page 48 



Deposit Date: 01/01/2025-01/31/2025 

Local CCC-Class C 

Court Security Fee 

Local Truancy Prevention & Diversion Fund Fee 

Justice Court Technology Fund 

County Jury Fund Fee 

Percentage Distribution Total: 

Collected 

DR 

$1,991.47 
$2,032.11 

$1,625.68 

$40.64 
$5,689.90 

$5,689.90 

Justice of the Peace 4 

Consolidated Court Cost Calculation Sheet 

CR GL Code 

$5,689.90 99-9999-9999-000003 

01.0361.0000.341154 
01.0369.0000.370000 

01.0372.0000.341144 

0l.0100.0000.342853 
$5,689.90 

GL Description ALLOCATION% 

Local CCC-Class C Due to County 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY FEES 35.000000% 
Local Truancy Prevention & Diversion Fund Fee 35.714300% 

Justice Court Technology Fund 28.571400% 

County Jury Fund Fee 0.714300% 
100.000000% 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Deputy Appointment, Constable Pct. 1
Submitted By: Patrick Youngren, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action concerning the appointment of Amy Davis as Deputy Constable
for Precinct 1.

Background
Constable Mickey Chance is appointing Amy Davis to fill the vacant Deputy position at Constable Pct. 1. Davis is
a Master Peace officer. Prior to accepting the position with Pct. 1, she served at the Travis County Sheriff’s office
for over 19 years. Davis is a resident of Cedar Park and Williamson County.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 02:59 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Youngren Started On: 02/05/2025 10:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Award of RFP #24RFP73 Pet Health Insurance with Fetch Insurance Services, LLC for Williamson County Regional
Animal Shelter
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Koren Shannon, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #24RFP73 for Pet Health Insurance for the
Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter to Fetch Insurance Services, LLC and authorize the execution of the
agreement.

Background
The Purchasing department solicited sealed bids under RFP #24RFP73 Pet Health Insurance for the Williamson
County Regional Animal Shelter as a revenue solicitation. There were seventeen (17) document takers that
reviewed the solicitation with only one (1) firm submitting a response. The evaluation team recommends awarding
#24RFP73 to Fetch Insurance Services, LLC due to the insurance products provided and an onsite in-person
insurance specialist. Fetch Insurance Services completed the response in its entirety, met the requested scope of
work, and understood the needs of the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter. This will be at no cost to the
County. This contract will be a three (3) year contract. Orig #716. Department point of contact is Linda Gunter.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Fetch Insurance Services, LLC Agreement 
Letter of recommendation 
Scoring Summary 
1295 Form 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 05:12 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 08:12 AM
Form Started By: Koren Shannon Started On: 01/30/2025 03:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 

























CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 
FORM 1295 

1 of 1 

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY 

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING 

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number: 
of business. 2024-1237047 
Fetch Pet Insurance 

New York, NY United States Date Filed: 

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 11/11/2024 

being filed. 

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter Date Acknowledged: 

02/03/2025 

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a 
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract. 

202566 

Pet Health Insurance provider for clients/adopters of the Animal Shelter. Ref: 24RFP73 Pet Health Insurance 

Nature of interest 

Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable) 

Controlling Intermediary 

Fetch Pet Insurance New York, NY United States X 

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. 

□ 

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION 

My name is , and my date of birth is 

My address is 

(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country) 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed in County, State of on the __ day of ,20 __ 

(month) (year) 

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity 
(Declarant) 

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Comm1ss1on www.eth1cs.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2 





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Best Friends Investment
Submitted By: Misty Valenta, Animal Services
Department: Animal Services
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request for the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter to
accept an investment from Best Friends Animal Society.

Background
Best Friends Animal Society would like to extend the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter's participation
in their Shelter Collaborative Program because of its great success. The Shelter Collaborative Program matched
the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter with Marshall Pet Adoption Center to achieve a 90% overall save
rate for dogs and cats in the shelter. $2,500 in grant funding is provided to the Williamson County Regional
Animal Shelter to be used for lifesaving.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Best Friends Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 09:32 AM
Form Started By: Misty Valenta Started On: 02/03/2025 01:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL SOCIETY 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

BACKGROUND 

Best Friends Animals Society (“Best Friends”) is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation based in Kanab, Utah, 

whose mission is No More Homeless Pets®. Best Friends feels privileged to help save lives by working 

with organizations and agencies by providing funding for specific grants and/or needs in its commitment to 

No Kill 2025. 

Recipient is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit animal welfare charity or a municipal shelter which has submitted a grant 

request to Best Friends requesting to be awarded a grant pursuant to the below terms (the “Grant”). The 

Grant funds shall be disbursed upon receipt of the signed agreement and copy of the Recipient’s IRS FORM 

W-9.  

This grant agreement (“Agreement”) will govern the terms of the Grant. Each party shall be referred to 

herein individually as a “Party,” and collectively as the “Parties.” The Parties hereby agree to the following 

terms and conditions as of the date on which it is fully executed by both Parties (the “Effective Date”). 

AGREEMENT 

Grant Agreement Reference: 

Recipient Business Name: Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter 
Recipient Contact Name: Misty Valenta 
EIN: 74-6000978 

Grant Name: Williamson County Peer-to-Peer Mentorship Grant 
Amount: $2,500 

Best Friends’ Representative: Christine Morey 

Section 1. Use of Grant Fund. 

Grant Proposal and Use of Funds (the “Project”) 

The goal of this grant is to provide $2,500 to support the professional development of Marshall Pet 

Adoption Center's director through mentorship at Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter. The 

funding will enable the shelter to share valuable knowledge and hands-on experience, allowing the mentee 

to enhance their skills under the guidance of an experienced shelter director. This opportunity aims to 

improve the operational efficiency of the mentee's shelter, refine processes, foster positive outcomes for the 

animals in their care, and help their shelter become more sustainable in its operations. 

Docusign Envelope ID: EB153CD0-1476-4987-938F-C1FD9F9DC2C2

http://chrome-extension/efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf
http://chrome-extension/efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf


2 

Quarter Goals 

Quarter 1 

Leadership Development 

 Mentor the mentee in developing leadership skills, including decision-making,

conflict resolution, and team management, to effectively oversee shelter

operations.

 Coach the mentee on improving public speaking and community engagement

abilities to effectively represent their shelter in various settings.

Operational Knowledge 

 Share proven best practices for streamlining shelter processes such as intake,

medical protocols, fostering, adoption, and data tracking to enhance operational

efficiency.

 Provide training to the mentee on utilizing tools and resources for effective

scheduling, animal population management, and resource allocation.

 Guide the mentee in developing comprehensive policies and procedures for

daily operations and emergency situations based on successful implementations

at Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter.

Animal Knowledge 

 Educate the mentee on understanding animal behavior, welfare, and enrichment

strategies to improve outcomes for shelter animals.

 Discuss effective approaches to managing challenging cases, including those

involving medical needs, behavioral rehabilitation, and long-term residents.

 Demonstrate techniques for designing programs that reduce stress and improve

adoptability, such as playgroups, training initiatives, and foster opportunities.

Quarter 2 Community Engagement and Advocacy 

 Teach strategies to the mentee for building meaningful relationships with the

local community to generate increased support for their shelter mission.

 Share insights with the mentee into engaging volunteers, fosters, and adopters

to create a strong network of passionate advocates.

 Collaborate with the mentee to design educational programs and outreach

initiatives that promote responsible pet ownership and animal welfare in their

community.

 Provide guidance to the mentee on exploring partnerships with local businesses,

schools, and civic groups to expand awareness and resources.

Fundraising and Financial Sustainability 

 Mentor the mentee in creating and maintaining a robust donor base through

campaigns, events, and community partnerships.

 Provide expertise to the mentee in applying for grants, writing impactful

proposals, and measuring outcomes to demonstrate success to funders.

 Mentor the mentee in creating fundraising initiatives aligned with their shelter's

mission, such as "adoptathons," donor appreciation events, or social media

campaigns.

The “Term” of this Agreement, unless terminated pursuant to the language below will be from 1/27/2025 

through 7/27/2025. 

Grants will be provided in a one-time installment with Best Friends’ obligation to disburse initial funds 

conditional upon receipt of Recipient’s completed IRS Form W-9. 

Docusign Envelope ID: EB153CD0-1476-4987-938F-C1FD9F9DC2C2



3 

Grant Installments are set below: 

Installment Number Payment Date Payment Amount 

Payment #1 Within thirty (30) days upon receipt by BFAS 
of the executed Agreement and IRS Form W9. 

$2,500.00 

Section 2. Recipient Requirements 

A. Recipient agrees to provide final grant report using forms provided by Best Friends that outline the

use of the Grant funds. These grant reports must include a one-time impact report on programs

agreed upon to help gauge success and inform further needed adjustments and any relevant success

stories of animals helped through the program, or descriptions of how the Grant has impacted the

target community.

B. With the final grant report, Recipient will provide any relevant success stories of animals helped

through the program, or descriptions of how the Grant has impacted the target community.

C. Recipient is registered or will become registered with SHELTER PET DATA ALLIANCE (SPDA)

website and submit MONTHLY DATA REPORTING INTO SPDA through the term of this

Agreement.

D. Recipient is a member or will become a member of the Best Friends Network and will maintain

such membership through the Term of this Agreement.

Section 3. Grant Branding Terms and Promotion 

Recipient shall cooperate with Best Friends regarding the promotion of the Grant and the Project.  Both 

Parties may issue reports or statements to its members, the media, and the public about the Grant and the 

Project.  This includes, but is not limited to websites, newsletters, press releases, magazine articles, blogs, 

and podcasts. Recipient shall reasonably cooperate with Best Friends staff, volunteer team leaders, and 

news or magazine writers in the production of such news content. Recipient agrees to cooperate with Best 

Friends and facilitate promotion of the Grant and the Project through the Best Friends website, newsletters, 

electronic news distributions, press releases, and other media outlets.   

Section 4. Photo, Video, Digital and Audio Release 

Recipient grants to Best Friends permission and rights to photograph, video, and audio record any of 

Recipient’s programs or events for the duration of the Grant. Recipient grants Best Friends the right to 

indefinitely use such photographs, videos or digital images and voices. This release covers all photos, 

videos, and audio recordings made by Best Friends or its employees, contractors, or agents. Recipient 

understands and agrees that these photographs, videos, or digital images and recordings may be used by 

Best Friends in its sole discretion including for identification purposes, to promote or report about Best 

Friends events, activities, and mission; to raise donations, or for other purposes. This includes, but is not 

limited to, any royalties, proceeds, or other benefits derived from such images or recordings. This release 

remains in effect even after the end of this Agreement. 

Recipient further agrees not to make any claim against Best Friends or its employees, contractors, or agents 

for the use of these photographs, videos or digital image or voice recordings. Recipient understands this 

Agreement releases and forever discharges Best Friends from any liability to Recipient, its successors, and 

Docusign Envelope ID: EB153CD0-1476-4987-938F-C1FD9F9DC2C2



4 

assigns with respect to personal injury, property damage or other loss or damages that may result as a result 

from the making and use of photographs, videos or digital image or voice recordings. 

Section 5. Non-Disparagement 

During the Term of this Agreement and for one (1) year after this Agreement’s termination, Recipient 

agrees to take reasonable commercial measures to ensure that its representatives and Recipient's official 

media outlets do not make statements, including but not limited to social media posts, regarding the 

activities covered by this Agreement that are intended to or likely to bring Best Friends into disrepute.  

Standard Terms

Section 6. Grant Recipient Representations and Warranties  

Recipient represents and warrants as follows during the Term of this Agreement: 

A. Recipient is a qualified 501(c)(3) entity or government organization.

B. Recipient acknowledges that its animal welfare activities may be governed by a variety of federal,

state, and local laws. Recipient hereby warrants that it shall use its best efforts to comply with all

applicable laws and shall not knowingly violate same.

C. There are no claims, investigations, or proceedings in progress, pending or threatened against

Recipient which, if determined adversely, would have a material effect on Recipient’s ability to

fulfill its obligations pursuant to this Agreement and there are no claims, investigations, or

proceedings in progress, pending or threatened against Recipient which involve animal neglect or

abuse.

D. The individual signing this Agreement on behalf of Recipient is legally competent to enter into this

Agreement duly authorized to do so by the Recipient.

Section 7. Grant Restrictions 

In addition to abiding by the requirement that the Grant funds be used in furtherance of the program 

described in Recipient’s grant application, Recipient specifically agrees that no portion of the Grant funds 

will be used for any of the following: (i) to lobby or otherwise attempt to influence legislation; (ii) to 

influence outcome of any specific public election or participate or intervene in any political campaign on 

behalf of any candidate for public office or conduct, directly or indirectly; (iii) to support or oppose any 

elected official or candidate for public office or on any particular issue. 

Section 8. Termination 

Recipient may terminate this Agreement upon providing ten (10) business days written notice to Best 

Friends in the event of the following events of default: 

(i) By its actions or statements, Best Friends materially harms Recipient as determined by Recipient

in its reasonable judgment;

(ii) Best Friends files for bankruptcy, sells, assigns, or transfers the majority of its assets to another

entity, or ceases to operate as a nonprofit corporation.

Best Friends may terminate this Agreement upon providing ten (10) business days written notice to the 

Recipient in the event of the following events of default:  

Docusign Envelope ID: EB153CD0-1476-4987-938F-C1FD9F9DC2C2



5 

(i) By its actions or statements, Recipient materially harms Best Friends as determined by Best

Friends in its reasonable judgment:

(ii) Recipient files for bankruptcy, sells, assigns, or transfers the majority of its assets to another

entity, or ceases to operate as a nonprofit corporation (if a nonprofit corporation); or

(iii) Recipient fails to perform its commitments as set out in this Agreement, including, in the

reasonable judgment of Best Friends, failing to carry out the Project with reasonable diligence to

meet the goal of saving as many animal lives as possible or has not worked in good faith with

professionalism to achieve the mutually agreed upon Goals.

In the event Best Friends terminates this Agreement pursuant to this section, Best Friends, has no obligation 

to pay Recipient any grant payment not yet due at the time of the notice of such termination. 

Section 9. Intellectual Property License 

For the Term of this Agreement, Recipient grants Best Friends a non-exclusive, royalty free license to use 

Agency’s name and/or logo to promote Agency’s lifesaving activities associated with the Grant and the 

Project.   Other than the foregoing, neither Party may use the other Party’s logos, trademarks, or other 

intellectual property without express written permission of the other Party. 

Section 10.  Release 

To the full extent permitted by law, the Recipient, their directors, officers, employees, representatives, 

agents, successors, and assigns, agree never to bring a claim or suit against Best Friends relating to the 

Grant and the Project.  The Recipient agrees Best Friends and its directors, officers, employees, 

representatives, agents, contractors, successors and assigns (“Releasees”) are not responsible for any of the 

decisions, plans, guidelines, work, or activities related to or arising from the Grant and the Project. The 

Recipient releases Best Friends and its directors, founders, employees, officers, agents, representatives, 

contractors, volunteers, successors and assigns from all liability arising from any work or activities related 

to the Grant and the Project.  The Recipient understands this Agreement discharges Releasees from any 

liability to the Recipients with respect to bodily injury, personal injury, illness, death, property damage or 

other loss of any kind or nature whatsoever, direct, or indirect, known or unknown, that may result as a 

result of the Recipient’s work, participation and activities related to this Grant and the Project. 

Section 11.  Indemnity Agreement 

To the full extent permitted by law, the Recipient and their directors, officers, agents, employees, 

representatives, successors and assigns, agree to indemnify and hold Releasees harmless for all bodily 

injury, personal injury, illness, death, property damage or other losses of any kind or nature whatsoever, 

direct or indirect, known or unknown, including attorney’s fees and costs of litigation that result to anyone 

else or any other entity because of Recipient’s actions or omissions related to the Grant and the Project or 

any breach by Recipient of this Agreement.  This includes lone acts or omissions by the Recipient as well as 

the combined acts of the Recipient with others. 

Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnification or limitations of liability or statutes of 

limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall follow Texas law without modifying 

Williamson County’s rights. 

Docusign Envelope ID: EB153CD0-1476-4987-938F-C1FD9F9DC2C2



6 

Section 12. Proprietary Information 

Recipient acknowledges and agree that the following constitute “Proprietary Information”: any secret or 

proprietary information relating direction to Best Friends business, including, but not limited to, the Best 

Friends Network and donation process, services, members, donor and volunteer lists, business policies, 

employment records and policies, operational methods, marketing plans and strategies, business 

development plans, new personnel acquisition plans, technical processes, designs and design projects, 

inventions and research programs, trade know-how, trade secrets, specific software, algorithms, computer 

processing systems, object and source codes, user manuals, systems documentation, and other business and 

financial affairs of Best Friends. It is not anticipated that Recipient will have access to Best Friends 

proprietary information as a result of this Agreement. Nonetheless, Recipient acknowledges and agrees that 

in the event Recipient learns of or comes into possession of any Best Friends proprietary information, 

Recipient will notify Best Friends and return said information. Recipient agrees that they will not use, 

supply or disclose any Proprietary Information it happens to learn of to any third party. 

Section 13. No Third-Party Beneficiaries 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any person or entity other than the Parties to this 

Agreement any legal or equitable claim, right or remedy; rather, this Agreement is intended to be for the 

sole and exclusive benefit of the Parties hereto. 

Section 14. Survival of Terms 

The intellectual property rights, including the rights to use photos, digital, audio and video materials, agreed 

to in this agreement are perpetual. The releases are perpetual. The agreement to maintain Proprietary 

Information confidential is perpetual. The Non-Disparagement clause survives for one (1) year following 

the termination of this Agreement.  

Section 15. Other Terms 

The provisions in this Agreement bind the successors and assigns of Recipient. Each term of this 

Agreement is material. Recipient agrees that in the event that any clause or provision of this Agreement 

shall be held to be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of such clause or provision 

shall not otherwise affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement. This is the entire agreement between 

the Parties and supersedes any other verbal or written statements, representations, or promises. 

This Agreement shall not be construed to constitute any form of partnership, agency, or joint venture 

between Best Friends and Recipient. Neither Party is responsible in any way for the debts of the other or 

any other party, or any breach of any law, rule, regulation, complaint, grievance, custom, or guideline of the 

other. Neither Party has authority to bind the other to any contractual or other agreements and in no event 

shall either Party represent or hold itself out as acting on behalf of the other Party hereto. 

[The remainder of this page is left intentionally blank. The signature page follows.] 

Docusign Envelope ID: EB153CD0-1476-4987-938F-C1FD9F9DC2C2



7 

By signing below, Recipient and Best Friends acknowledge and agree to the terms of this Agreement. If 

signing electronically, the Parties acknowledge that they have read this Agreement and indicate their intent 

to electronically sign and be bound by the terms and conditions therein. They agree that their electronic 

signatures are intended to authenticate this writing and to have the same force and effect as a manual 

signature for purposes of validity, enforceability, and admissibility. 

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter 

Signature:     1Sign 

Printed Name:    Bill Gravell Jr. 1Name 

Title:    1Williamson County JudgeTitle 

Date Signed:    February 11, 20251Date 

Best Friends Animal Society 

Signature:     2Sign 

Printed Name: 2Name 

Title:    Regional Manager 

Date Signed:    2Date 

Approver1 

Approver2 

Docusign Envelope ID: EB153CD0-1476-4987-938F-C1FD9F9DC2C2

February 5, 2025 | 7:48 AM MST

Leah Long



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval of the Master Service Agreement with Power DMS by Neogov for HazMat Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Fernando Ramirez, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Master Service Agreement between Williamson
County and PowerDMS by Neogov for Single Sign On Services, Power Training and PowerPolicy Professional
Subscription Renewal, in the amount of $7,564.33 per year exempting this purchase from competitive bidding
requirements as per Texas Local Government Code Discretionary Exemption 262.024 (a)(7)(D) captive, and
authorizing the execution of the service agreement.

Background
The approval of this agreement will benefit the Williamson County Emergency Communications Department with
the ability to create, edit, organize, and distribute content from a secure, cloud-based site. Williamson County
Emergency Communications has used this platform since FY 20 to track and distribute policy and procedures to
its employees. This system is also used as the countywide policy document platform. This Agreement will be
valid for the initial 12 months from the effective date and shall renew automatically for up to five (5) one-year
terms with terms and conditions remaining the same. Funding source is 01.0100.0581.004505. Department
contact is Katherine Wolf.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement and Quote 
Neogov agreement 
Form 1295 Power DMS 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 09:22 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 09:24 AM
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 11:52 AM
Form Started By: Fernando Ramirez Started On: 02/03/2025 08:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



1  

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH 

Power DMS by NEOGOV 
 

 
Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Agreements constitute expenditures 
of public funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices 
or any other forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual 
terms are subject to the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to 
Tex. Const. art. XI, §7, the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government 
Code, the Texas Transportation Code, and the Texas Health & Safety Code. 

THIS MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between 
Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter “The County”), a political subdivision of the State 
of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and Power DMS by NEOGOV 
(hereinafter “Service Provider”). The County agrees to engage Service Provider as an 
independent contractor, to assist in providing certain operational services pursuant to the 
following terms, conditions, and restrictions: 

 
I. 

 
Services: Service Provider shall provide services as an independent contractor 

pursuant to terms and policies of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Service 
Provider expressly acknowledges that he, she, or it is not an employee of the County. The 
services include but are not limited to the services and work described in the attached 
Proposal being marked as Exhibit “A,” to the extent the Quote meets or exceeds the 
requirements of County’s solicitation, if applicable. 

 
Should the County choose to add services in addition to those described in Exhibit 

“A”, such additional services shall be described in a separate written amendment to this 
Agreement wherein the additional services shall be described, and the parties shall set forth 
the amount of compensation to be paid by the County for the additional services. Service 
Provider shall not begin any additional services and the County shall not be obligated to pay 
for any additional services unless a written amendment to this Agreement has been signed 
by both parties. 

 
Service Provider represents that Service Provider (including Service Provider’s agents, 

employees, volunteers, and subcontractors, as applicable) possess all certifications, 

Docusign Envelope ID: 938EEA8D-71F9-448D-A1CB-0EADEE650052



2  

licenses, inspections, and permits required by law to carry out the services and work 
described in Exhibit "A.” The Service Provider shall, upon written (including electronic) 
request, provide proof of valid licensure. 

II. 

Effective Date and Term: This Agreement shall be in full force and effect when 
signed by all parties and shall continue for 12 months from effective date. Unless terminated 
sooner pursuant to paragraph IX below, the Agreement shall renew automatically for up to 
five (5) one-year terms with the terms and conditions remaining the same. If applicable, at 
the end of the agreement term, Williamson County Commissioners Court reserves the right 
to renew the agreement for additional fiscal years, by mutual agreement of both parties, as 
it deems to be in the best interest of Williamson County. 

 
III. 

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based on 
a fixed sum for the specific project herein as set out in Exhibit “A”. The not-to-exceed 
amount under this Contract is Seven Thousand Five Hundred and Sixty-four Dollars and 
Thirty-Three Cents ($7,564.33). Payment for goods and services shall be governed by 
Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st 
day after the later of (1) the date the County receives the goods under the contract; 
(2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date 
the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest 
charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the County in accordance with Texas 
Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue 
on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the County’s fiscal year in which 
the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum 
of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first 
day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

 
IV. 

 
Entire Agreement & Incorporated Documents: This Master Agreement 

constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties and may not be modified or amended 
other than by a written instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly 
incorporated (as if copied in full) into this Master Agreement include the following: 

 
A. As described in the attached Proposal, and being marked Exhibit 

“A,” which is incorporated herein; and 

B. Any Amendments agreed to by both parties. 

In the event a dispute arises between terms and conditions of: (1) this Williamson 
County Master Services Agreement; and (2) Service Provider’s General Terms, applicable 

Docusign Envelope ID: 938EEA8D-71F9-448D-A1CB-0EADEE650052



3  

documents will be referred to for the purpose of Clarification or for additional detail in the 
following order of precedence: (1) this Williamson County Master Services Agreement; 
(2) Service Provider’s General Terms. 

V. 

No Agency Relationship: It is understood and agreed that Service Provider shall 
not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with The County, nor shall 
Service Provider hold himself out as an agent or official representative of The County 
unless expressly authorized to do so by a majority of the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court. Service Provider shall be considered an independent contractor for 
the purpose of this Agreement and shall in no manner incur any expense or liability on 
behalf of The County other than what may be expressly allowed under this Agreement. 

 
VI. 

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST 
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH 
COUNSEL OF THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE 
COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND 
LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’ GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM 
OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH, OF ANY 
EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY OTHER 
ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE 
OCCURRED ON THE WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. 
SERVICE PROVIDER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT 
SUCH PERSONAL INJURY WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, 
COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED 
PARTY. THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR 
BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY 
BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS. 

 
INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE 

FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH 
COUNSEL OF THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE 
COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND 
EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED 
TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE WORK DESCRIBED 
HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF 
SERVICE PROVIDER OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR 
WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, 
LOSS OR EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 938EEA8D-71F9-448D-A1CB-0EADEE650052



4  

VII. 

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Agreement will 
be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of The County, the 
Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 

 
VIII. 

Compliance with All Laws: Service Provider agrees and will comply with any and 
all local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. 

 
IX. 

Termination: This Agreement may be terminated in accordance with Section 6. 
“Term and Termination” of the NEOGOV Services Agreement as incorporated through 
Exhibit A.  

 
X. 

Venue and Applicable Law: Venue of this Agreement shall be Williamson County, 
Texas, and the laws of the State of Texas shall govern all terms and conditions. The parties 
expressly understand that Williamson County does not consent to waiver of right to trial by 
jury or changes to any statute of limitations and does not agree to arbitration. 

 
XI. 

Severability: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement 
shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such 
invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this 
Agreement and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 

 
XII. 

Right to Audit: Service Provider agrees that The County or its duly authorized 
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this 
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, 
documents, papers and records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the 
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Service Provider agrees that The County shall 
have access during normal working hours to all necessary Service Provider facilities and 
shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in 
compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give Service Provider 
thirty days advance notice of intended audits. Such audits shall occur no more than one time 
per twelve month period, and shall be conducted in a manner that does not unreasonably 

Docusign Envelope ID: 938EEA8D-71F9-448D-A1CB-0EADEE650052





Page 1 of 2 

Account Number:  Order #: 
Customer: Williamson County Emergency

Communications (TX)
Employee Count: 130
Sales Rep: Salesforce Administrator

Valid Until: 10/1/2024

Billing Contact: Williamson County Emergency 
Communications (TX) 
A/P Williamson County Emergency Comm 
(TX) 

Billing Address: Emergency Communications 
911 Tracy Chambers Lane 

Shipping Contact : Williamson County Emergency 
Communications (TX) 
A/P Williamson County Emergency Comm 
(TX) 

Shipping Address: Emergency Communications 
911 Tracy Chambers Lane 

Georgetown, TX 78626 Georgetown, TX 78626 
Billing Contact Email: 911-ap@wilco.org Shipping Contact Email: 911-ap@wilco.org
Billing Phone: 512-864-8244 Shipping Phone: 512-864-8244 

Payment Term: Net 60 Notes: 
PO Number: 

80-89 user tier 
Adjusting to shift subscription dates so invoices batch out in
October moving forward

Prorated to Shift Dates 

Item Type Start Date End Date Qty Total (USD) 

SSO Recurring 10/1/2024 11/30/2024 89 $112.18 

Single Sign on Service 

PowerTraining Recurring 10/1/2024 11/30/2024 89 $155.30 

A training solution that lets you create, deliver, and track training content online, including videos and PowerPoint presentations. It integrates with PowerPolicy Select and 
Professional, giving you the ability to attach policies to training courses while ensuring version control. 

PowerPolicy Professional Subscription Recurring 10/1/2024 11/30/2024 89 $993.21 

A policy and compliance management platform that lets you create, edit, organize, and distribute content from a secure, cloud-based site. Included are key features such as 
automatic workflows, signature capture and tracking, side-by-side comparison, Public-Facing Documents, PowerDMS University, and Analytics for advanced reporting. 

Prorated to Shift Dates TOTAL: $1,260.69 

December 2024 

Item Type Start Date End Date Qty Total (USD) 

SSO Recurring 12/1/2024 11/30/2025 89 $673.07 

Single Sign on Service 

PowerTraining Recurring 12/1/2024 11/30/2025 89 $931.83 

A training solution that lets you create, deliver, and track training content online, including videos and PowerPoint presentations. It integrates with PowerPolicy Select and 
Professional, giving you the ability to attach policies to training courses while ensuring version control. 

PowerPolicy Professional Subscription Recurring 12/1/2024 11/30/2025 89 $5,959.43 

Payment Terms 

Subscription Service 

Customer Contact 

Contract Records Order Details 

Exhibit “A” 

Docusign Envelope ID: 938EEA8D-71F9-448D-A1CB-0EADEE650052



Page 2 of 2  

 
 
 
 
 

 
December 2024 TOTAL: 

This price does NOT include any sales tax. Total in USD 
Additional Terms and Conditions  

 
Payment Terms: All invoices issued hereunder are due upon the invoice due date. The fees set forth in this Order Form are exclusive of all 
applicable taxes, levies, or duties imposed by taxing authorities and Customer shall be responsible for payment of any such applicable taxes, levies, 
or duties. All payment obligations are non-cancellable, and all fees paid are non-refundable. Payment for services ordered hereunder shall be made 
to PowerDMS, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Governmentjobs.com, Inc. (D/B/A NEOGOV). 

 
Terms & Conditions: This Order Form creates a legally binding contract on the parties. Unless otherwise agreed in a written agreement 
between GovernmentJobs.com, Inc. (D/B/A/ NEOGOV), parent company of PowerDMS, Inc., Cuehit, Inc., Ragnasoft LLC (D/B/A/ PlanIT Schedule), 
and Design PD, LLC (D/B/A Agency360) (collectively, “NEOGOV”) and Customer, this Order Form and the services to be furnished pursuant to 
this Order Form are subject to the terms and conditions set forth here: https://www.neogov.com/service-specifications. The Effective Date (as 
defined in the terms and conditions) shall be the Subscription Start Date. 

Special Condition:  
(1) No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this agreement shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of 
Customer, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 

(2) Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice 
shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date Customer receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance of the service 
under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue 
payments shall be paid by Customer in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a 
late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of Customer's fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be 
equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does 
not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

(3) Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, and the law of the State of Texas shall govern. 

(4) Right to Audit: NEOGOV agrees that Customer or its duly authorized representatives shall during the term of this contract and for ninety days thereafter 
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers, and records of NEOGOV, which are directly pertinent to the 
services to be performed under this Service Order for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Customer shall give NEOGOV 
thirty days advance notice of intended audits. Such audits shall occur no more than one time per twelve month period and shall be conducted in a manner that 

 

(5) Public Information: NEOGOV understands that Customer will comply with the Texas Public Information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and 
opinions of the Attorney General of the State of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Order or any resulting contract 
may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. 

 

Accepted and Agreed By Authorized Representative of: 
Williamson County Emergency Communications (TX) 

 
Signature: 

Printed Name: 

Title: 

Date 

Accepted and Agreed By Authorized Representative of: 
NEOGOV 

Signature: 

Printed Name: 

Title: 

 
Date 

 
 

 

 

 
THE INFORMATION AND PRICING CONTAINED IN THIS ORDER FORM IS STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. 

YOUR SIGNATURE CONSTITUTES ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS HEREIN AND 
CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENT TO PURCHASE THE ITEMS LISTED ABOVE. 

does not unreasonably interfere with NEOGOV's business operations. 

Item Type Start Date End Date Qty Total (USD) 

A policy and compliance management platform that lets you create, edit, organize, and distribute content from a secure, cloud-based site. Included are key features such as 
automatic workflows, signature capture and tracking, side-by-side comparison, Public-Facing Documents, PowerDMS University, and Analytics for advanced reporting. 

 $7,564.33 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 938EEA8D-71F9-448D-A1CB-0EADEE650052

1/31/2025 | 10:19:58 AM PST

Sr Renewal Manager

Amy Prins



   

 1 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

V091024 
 
You agree that by placing an order through a NEOGOV standard ordering document such as an “Order Form”, “Service Order,” 
“Ordering Document,” “SOW” or other document mutually agreed by the parties detailing the services, pricing and subscription 
term (each, an “Order Form” for purposes of this Agreement), you agree to follow and be bound by the terms and conditions set 
forth herein. “Governmentjobs.com”, “NEOGOV”, “we”, and “our” means Governmentjobs.com, Inc. (D/B/A/ NEOGOV), for 
and on behalf of itself and its subsidiaries PowerDMS, Inc., Cuehit, Inc., Ragnasoft LLC (D/B/A/ PlanIT Schedule), and Design 
PD, LLC (D/B/A Agency360) (collectively, “NEOGOV” and, where applicable, its other affiliates; “Customer”, “you”, “your” 
means the NEOGOV client, customer, and/or the subscriber identified in the Order Form).  
 
“Services Agreement” or the “Agreement” shall be used to collectively refer to this NEOGOV Services Agreement, documents 
incorporated herein including the applicable Order Form, each Addendum (as applicable), and Special Conditions (if any). 
“Addendum” means each Addendum set forth either as an Exhibit hereto or otherwise made available at 
https://www.neogov.com/service-specifications (the “NEOGOV Site”) and, as applicable, made a part of this Agreement. “Special 
Conditions” means individually negotiated variations, amendments and/or additions to this Service Agreement of which are either 
drafted, or incorporated by reference, into the Order Form. 
 
1. Provision of Services. Subject to the terms of this Agreement NEOGOV hereby agrees to provide Customer with access to its 

SaaS Applications and Professional Services (each defined below) included or ordered by Customer in the applicable Order 
Form (collectively referred to as the “Services”). In addition, to the extent NEOGOV provides Customer with access to 
additional NEOGOV software in order to access Customer Data (as defined below) or otherwise enhance product 
implementation or functionality, Customer’s use of such software will be deemed to be part of the Services and the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall apply.  Customer hereby acknowledges and agrees that NEOGOV’s provision and 
performance of, and Customer’s access to, the Services is dependent and conditioned upon Customer’s full performance of its 
duties, obligations and responsibilities hereunder. This Agreement entered into as of the earlier of: (i) date of your signature 
on an applicable Order Form; or (ii) use of the Services commences (the “Effective Date”). The Agreement supersedes any 
prior and contemporaneous discussions, agreements or representations and warranties. 

 
2. SaaS Subscription.  
 

a) Subscription Grant. “SaaS Applications” means each proprietary NEOGOV web-based software-as-a-service application 
that may be set forth on an Order Form and subsequently made available by NEOGOV to Customer, and associated 
components as described in any written service specifications made available to Customer by NEOGOV (the “Service 
Specifications”). Subject to and conditioned on Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ compliance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, NEOGOV hereby grants to Customer a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable, and non-
sublicensable right to (i) onboard, access and use, and to permit Authorized Users to onboard, access and use, the SaaS 
Applications specified in the Order Form solely for Customer’s internal, non-commercial purposes; (ii) generate, print, 
and download Customer Data as may result from any access to or use of the SaaS Applications; and (iii) train Authorized 
Users in uses of the SaaS Applications permitted hereunder (these rights shall collectively be referred to as the “SaaS 
Subscription”).  “Authorized Users” means (1) Customer employees, agents, contractors, consultants (“Personnel”) who 
are authorized by Customer to access and use the Services under the rights granted to Customer pursuant to this Services 
Agreement and (2) for whom access to the Services has been purchased hereunder.  You shall not exceed the usage limits 
(if any) as detailed in the user tier in the applicable Order Form. You may not access the SaaS Applications if you are a 
direct competitor of NEOGOV or its affiliates. In addition, you may not access the SaaS Applications for purposes of 
monitoring their availability, performance, or functionality, or for any other benchmarking or competitive purposes.  You 
shall be responsible for each Authorized User’s access to and use of the SaaS Applications and compliance with 
applicable terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 
b) Subscription Term.  Unless otherwise specified in an applicable Order Form, SaaS Subscriptions shall commence on the 

Effective Date and remain in effect for twelve (12) consecutive months, unless terminated earlier in accordance with this 
Agreement (the “Initial Term”). Thereafter, SaaS Subscriptions shall automatically renew for successive twelve (12) 
month terms (each a “Renewal Term” and together with the Initial Term, collectively, the “Term”) unless a party delivers 
to the other party, at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or the applicable Renewal Term, 
written notice of such party’s intention to not renew the SaaS Subscriptions, or unless terminated earlier in accordance 
with this Agreement.  The Term for the Services is a continuous and non-divisible commitment for the full duration 
regardless of any invoice schedule. The purchase of any Service is separate from any other order for any other Service. 
Customer may purchase certain Services independently of other Services. Your obligation to pay for any Service is not 
contingent on performance of any other Service or delivery of any other Service. 
  



   

 2 

3. Customer Responsibilities.    
a) Managing the Subscription. Customer may use the Service in a manner consistent with the terms of this Agreement. 

Customer will provide NEOGOV all information needed to process the Order Form to activate the subscription and 
provision the Service to the Customer. 
 

b) Managing Authorized Users. Customer is responsible for managing the Authorized Users on its account on the Service. 
 

i) Invitations and Permissions. Customer is responsible for determining which persons to invite to join the Customer’s 
account on the Service and for all actions by Authorized Users on Customer’s account on the Service. Customer is 
solely in control of the individual permissions on the Customer’s account.  

 
ii) Customer Obligations. Customer must: (A) obtain any rights, permissions, or consents that are necessary for the 

Authorized User’s lawful use of Customer Data and the operation of the Service; (B) ensure that the transfer and 
processing of Customer Data under the Agreement is lawful; and (C) respond to and resolve any dispute with an 
Authorized User relating to or based on Customer Data, the Service, or Customer’s failure to fulfill its obligations 
under the Agreement or applicable law. Customer will not, and will ensure its Authorized Users do not (a) make 
any of the Services available to anyone other than Authorized Users or use any Services for the benefit of anyone 
other than Customer and its Authorized Users, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, (b) sell, resell, 
license, sublicense, distribute, make available, rent or lease any of the Services, or include any of the Services in a 
service bureau or outsourcing offering, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, (c) use the Services to store 
or transmit infringing, libelous, or otherwise unlawful or tortious material, or to store or transmit material in violation 
of the privacy rights, publicity rights, copyright rights, or other rights of any person or entity, (d) use the Services 
to store or transmit code, files, scripts, agents or programs intended to do harm, including, for example, viruses, 
worms, time bombs and Trojan horses, (e) interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of the Services 
(including, without limitation, activities such as security penetration tests, stress tests, and spamming activity), (f) 
attempt to gain unauthorized access to the Services or its related systems or networks, (g) disassemble, reverse 
engineer, or decompile the Services, or modify, copy, or create derivative works based on the Services or any part, 
feature, function or user interface thereof, (h) remove the copyright, trademark, or any other proprietary rights or 
notices included within NEOGOV Intellectual Property and on and in any documentation or training materials, or 
(i) use the Services in a manner which violates the terms of this Agreement, any Order Form or any applicable laws.   

 
4. Professional Services. “Professional Services” shall mean professional services purchased by Customer as detailed in an 

applicable Order Form or  NEOGOV Scope of Work (SOW) describing the work to be performed, fees, and any applicable 
milestones, dependencies, and other technical specifications or related information.  Professional Services include training, 
set-up, implementation, and best practices of and concerning the SaaS Applications.  Professional Services are subject to the 
terms of the Professional Services Addendum made available on the NEOGOV Site and made a part hereof and may be subject 
to additional terms pursuant to an SOW and Service Specifications describing, if applicable, the work to be performed, fees, 
and any applicable milestones, dependencies, and other technical specifications or related information. Order Forms or SOWs 
must be signed by Customer before NEOGOV shall commence work. If Customer executes a separate SOW, this Agreement 
and documents incorporated herein (including but not limited to the Professional Services Addendum) shall control in the 
event of a conflict with the terms of the SOW. 
 

5. Payment Terms.  
 

a) Fees.  Customer shall pay all Subscription, Onboarding and Set-Up fees (“Subscription Fees”) and Professional Service 
fees (“Professional Service Fees”, collectively the “Fees”) as set forth in an Order Form within thirty (30) days of the 
date of NEOGOV’s invoice. Fees shall be invoiced annually in advance and in a single invoice for each Term.  Unless 
explicitly stated otherwise in an Order Form, all payments due under an Order Form are expressed in and shall be paid in 
U.S. dollars.  Invoices shall be delivered to the stated “Bill To” party on the Order Form. Unless explicitly provided 
otherwise, once placed the Order Form is non-cancellable and sums paid nonrefundable. Any invoiced amount that is not 
received by NEOGOV when due as set forth in an Order Form will be subject to a late payment fee of 1.5% per month 
or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is lower.  If any amount owing by Customer is more than 30 days 
overdue, NEOGOV may, without limiting its other rights and remedies, suspend the Services until such amounts are paid 
in full.  If Subscription Fees are based upon the Authorized User or employee count as may be specified in an Order 
Form, Customer shall owe NEOGOV supplemental Subscription Fees to the extent Customer exceeds the number of 
Authorized Users or employees set forth in the Order Form.  Except as otherwise specifically stated in the Order Form, 
NEOGOV may change the charges for the Services with effect from the start of each Renewal Term by providing 
Customer with new pricing at least thirty (30) day notice prior to commencement of a Renewal Term. The new pricing 
shall be deemed to be effective if Customer (a) returns an executed Order Form to NEOGOV, (b) remits payment to 
NEOGOV of the fees set forth in the invoice referencing the new pricing, or (c) the Customer or any of its Authorized 
Users access or use the Services after the expiration of the previous Term. 



   

 3 

 
b) Taxes.  Customer will pay all taxes, duties and levies imposed by all federal, state, and local authorities (including, 

without limitation, export, sales, use, excise, and value-added taxes) based on the transactions or payments under this 
Agreement, except those taxes imposed or based on NEOGOV’s net income or those exempt by applicable state law. 
Customer shall provide NEOGOV with a certificate or other evidence of such exemption within ten (10) days after the 
Effective Date of this Agreement and thereafter upon NEOGOV’s request therefor.  

 
c) Purchase Orders.  Any reference to a purchase order in an Order Form or any associated invoice is solely for Customer's 

convenience in record keeping, and no such reference or any delivery of services to Customer following receipt of any 
purchase order shall be deemed an acknowledgement of or an agreement to any terms or conditions referenced or included 
in any such purchase order. If a purchase order is delivered by Customer in connection with the purchase of Services, 
none of the terms and conditions contained in such purchase order shall have any effect or modify or supersede the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. NEOGOV’s failure to object to terms contained in any such purchase order shall not 
be a waiver of the terms set forth in this provision or in this Agreement. 

 
6. Term and Termination. 
 

a) Term.  This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in effect until all SaaS Subscriptions have 
expired and/or both parties have achieved full performance of Professional Services, unless it is terminated earlier in 
accordance with this Agreement.   
 

b) Termination for Cause; Effect of Termination.  Either Party may terminate this Agreement immediately if the other is in 
material breach of this Agreement and such breach is not cured within thirty (30) days following non-breaching party’s 
written specification of the breach. NEOGOV may suspend the Services or terminate this Agreement immediately in the 
event the Services or Customer’s use of the Services provided hereunder pose a security risk to the Services, NEOGOV 
or any third party, or become illegal or contrary to any applicable law, rule, regulation, or public policy. Upon expiration 
or any termination of this Agreement, Customer shall cease all use and refrain from all further use of the Services and 
other NEOGOV Intellectual Property.  Additionally, Customer shall be obligated to pay, as of the effective date of such 
expiration or termination, all amounts due and unpaid to NEOGOV under this Agreement. Unless otherwise specified, 
following 90 days after expiration or termination of the Agreement NEOGOV may remove Customer Data from 
NEOGOV Services and without Customer consent or notice. 
 

7. Audit Rights.  Upon reasonable notice, NEOGOV or its agent shall have the right to audit Customer’s records relating to its 
compliance with this Agreement.  Customer shall cooperate fully with this audit.  If any audit conducted under this Section 
indicates that any amount due to NEOGOV was underpaid, Customer shall within three (3) business days pay to NEOGOV 
the amount due.  All expenses associated with any such audit shall be paid by NEOGOV unless the audit reveals underpayment 
in excess of five percent (5%), in which case Customer shall pay such expenses as well as any amount due to NEOGOV. 

 
8. Maintenance; Modifications; Support Services.   

 
a) Maintenance, Updates, Upgrades. NEOGOV maintains NEOGOV’s hardware and software infrastructure for the 

Services and is responsible for maintaining the NEOGOV server operation and NEOGOV database security. NEOGOV 
may in its sole discretion, periodically modify, Update, and Upgrade the features, components, and functionality of the 
Services during the Term.  “Update” means any update, bug fix, patch or correction of the Services or underlying 
NEOGOV software that NEOGOV makes generally available to its customers of the same module, excluding Upgrades. 
Updates are automatic and available upon Customer’s next login to the Services following an Update at no additional 
cost to Customer. “Upgrade” means any update of the Services or underlying NEOGOV software such as platform 
updates, and major product enhancements and/or new features that NEOGOV makes commercially available. NEOGOV 
shall have no obligation to provide Upgrades to customers and retains the right to offer Upgrades free of cost or on a per 
customer basis at additional cost. NEOGOV shall have no liability for, or any obligations to, investments in, or 
modifications to Customer’s hardware, systems or other software which may be necessary to use or access the Services 
due to a modification, Update, or Upgrade of the Services.   
 

b) Program Documentation; Training Materials. “Program Documentation” shall mean all user guides, training, and 
implementation material, and Service descriptions provided by NEOGOV to Customer in connection with the Services. 
NEOGOV hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-sublicensable, non-transferable license to use, print, and 
distribute internally via non-public platforms, the Program Documentation during the Term solely for Customer's internal 
business purposes in connection with its use of the Services. Primary training of NEOGOV Services is conducted by self-
review of online materials. NEOGOV’s pre-built, online training consists of a series of tutorials to introduce the standard 
features and functions (the “Training Materials”). The Training Materials may be used as reference material by Customer 
Personnel conducting day-to-day activities. 



   

 4 

 
c) Implementation. For Services requiring implementation, NEOGOV implementation supplements the Training Materials 

and is conducted off-site unless otherwise agreed in the Order Form.  For an additional fee as detailed on an applicable 
Order Form, NEOGOV personnel will provide consultation on best practices for setting up the Services, answer Customer 
questions during the implementation period, and use commercially reasonable efforts to ensure Authorized User Admins 
grasp the system. The length of the implementation time is dependent on the type of Service and the Customer’s 
responsiveness. NEOGOV is not responsible or liable for any delay or failure to perform implementation caused in whole 
or in part by Customer's delay in performing its obligations hereunder and, in the event of any such delay, NEOGOV 
may, in its sole discretion, extend all performance dates as NEOGOV deems reasonably necessary.   
 

d) Support. Phone support for the Services is available to Customer Monday through Friday, excluding NEOGOV holidays. 
Customer may submit a request for online support for the Services 24 hours a day, seven days a week, and the NEOGOV 
support desk will acknowledge receipt of the request within a reasonable time. The length of time for a resolution of any 
problem is dependent on the type of case.   
 

e) Limitations. Unless otherwise specified in the Order Form, this Agreement does not obligate NEOGOV to render any 
maintenance or support services that are not expressly provided herein, including, but not limited to data uploads, manual 
data entry, migration services, data conversion, refinement, purification, reformatting, SQL dump, or process 
consultation. 

 
9. NEOGOV Intellectual Property Rights.  

 
a) NEOGOV shall exclusively own all right, title and interest in and to all pre-existing and future intellectual property 

developed or delivered by NEOGOV including all Services, products, systems, software (including any source code or 
object code) or Service Specifications related thereto, Updates or Upgrades, trademarks, service marks, logos and other 
distinctive brand features of NEOGOV and all proprietary rights embodied therein (collectively, the “NEOGOV 
Intellectual Property”). This Agreement does not convey or transfer title or ownership of the NEOGOV Intellectual 
Property to Customer or any of its users. All rights not expressly granted herein are reserved by NEOGOV. Other than 
recommendation use or as required by law, all use of NEOGOV trademarks must be pre-approved by NEOGOV prior to 
use. Trademarks shall include any word, name, symbol, color, designation or device, or any combination thereof that 
functions as a source identifier, including any trademark, trade dress, service mark, trade name, logo, design mark, or 
domain name, whether or not registered.  
 

b) Customer may, but is not obligated to, provide NEOGOV with suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, or other 
feedback (“Feedback”). If Customer provides any such Feedback to NEOGOV, Customer hereby grants NEOGOV a 
nonexclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free license to use all Feedback for any purpose. Feedback is provided to 
NEOGOV on an “as-is” basis without warranties of any kind. 

 
10. Data Processing and Privacy. 

 
a) Customer Data. “Customer Data” shall mean all data that is owned or developed by Customer, whether provided to 

NEOGOV by Customer or provided by a third party to NEOGOV in connection with NEOGOV’s provision of Services 
to Customer, including Personnel data collected, loaded into, or located in Customer data files maintained by NEOGOV. 
NEOGOV Intellectual Property, including but not limited to the Services and all derivative works thereof, NEOGOV 
Confidential Information, and Platform Data do not fall within the meaning of the term “Customer Data”. Customer 
exclusively owns all right, title, and interest in and to all Customer Data. Customer grants NEOGOV a license to host, 
use, process, display, create non-personal derivative works of, and transmit Customer Data to provide the Services. 
NEOGOV reserves the right to delete or disable Customer Data stored, transmitted or published by Customer using the 
Services upon receipt of a bona fide notification that such content infringes upon the intellectual property rights of others, 
or if NEOGOV otherwise reasonably believes any such content is in violation of this Agreement. 
 

b) Platform Data.  “Platform Data” shall mean any anonymized data reflecting the access to or use of the Services by or on 
behalf of Customer or any user, including statistical or other analysis and performance information related to the provision 
and operation of the Services including any end user visit, session, impression, clickthrough or click stream data, as well 
as log, device, transaction data, or other analysis, information, or data based on or derived from any of the foregoing. 
NEOGOV shall exclusively own all right, title and interest in and to all Platform Data. Customer acknowledges 
NEOGOV may compile Platform Data based on Customer Data input into the Services. Customer agrees that NEOGOV 
may use Platform Data to the extent and in the manner permitted under applicable law.  Such anonymized data neither 
identifies Customer or its users, nor can Customer or any its users can be derived from such data.   
 



   

 5 

c) Data Processing Agreement. The parties agree that the terms of the NEOGOV Data Processing Addendum (“DPA”) 
made available on the NEOGOV Site is hereby incorporated herein by reference and made part of this Agreement and 
governs NEOGOV's processing of Personal Data. 
 

d) Data Responsibilities.  
 
i) NEOGOV will maintain commercially reasonable administrative, physical, and technical safeguards for protection 

of the security, confidentiality and integrity of the Customer Data. Those safeguards will include, but will not be 
limited to, measures for preventing access, use, modification or disclosure of Customer Data by NEOGOV personnel 
except (a) to provide the Services and prevent or address service or technical problems, (b) as compelled by 
applicable law, or (c) as Customer expressly permits in writing. Customer acknowledges and agrees that it is 
commercially reasonable for NEOGOV to rely upon the security processes and measures utilized by NEOGOV’s 
cloud infrastructure providers. 
 

ii) Customer is solely responsible for the development, content, operation, maintenance, and use of Customer Data, 
including but not limited to compliance with applicable laws. NEOGOV will have no responsibility or liability for 
the accuracy of the Customer Data prior to receipt of such data into the Services. Without limiting the foregoing, 
Customer shall be solely responsible for and shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations relating to (a) the 
accuracy and completeness of all information input, submitted, or uploaded to the Services, (b) the privacy of users 
of the Services, including, without limitation, providing appropriate notices to and obtaining appropriate consents 
from any individuals to whom Customer Data relates; and (c) the collection, use, modification, alteration, extraction, 
retention, copying, external storage, disclosure, transfer, disposal, and other processing of any Customer Data. 
NEOGOV is not responsible for lost data caused by the action or inaction of Customer or Authorized Users. Unless 
otherwise mutually agreed in writing, Customer shall not maintain any financial, health, payment card, or similarly 
sensitive data that imposes specific data security or data protection obligations within the Services. Customer shall 
provide and institute all appropriate tools and procedures required to ensure the security of its own information 
system and, more specifically, to prevent, detect and destroy the occurrence of any viruses. 

 
e) Breach Notice.  NEOGOV will notify Customer of unauthorized access to, or unauthorized use, loss or disclosure of 

Customer Data within its custody and control (a “Security Breach”) within 72 hours of NEOGOV’s confirmation of the 
nature and extent of the same or when required by applicable law, whichever is earlier. Each party will reasonably 
cooperate with the other with respect to the investigation and resolution of any Security Breach. If applicable law or 
Customer’s policies require notification of its Authorized Users or others of the Security Breach, Customer shall be 
responsible for such notification. 
 

f) Data Export, Retention and Destruction. Customer may export or delete Customer Data from the Services at any time 
during a Subscription Term, using the existing features and functionality of the Services. Customer is solely responsible 
for its data retention obligations with respect to Customer Data. If and to the extent Customer cannot export or delete 
Customer Data stored on NEOGOV’s systems using the then existing features and functionality of the Services, 
NEOGOV will, upon Customer's written request, make the Customer Data available for export by Customer or destroy 
the Customer Data. If Customer requires the Customer Data to be exported in a different format than provided by 
NEOGOV, such additional services will be subject to a separate agreement on a time and materials basis. Except as 
otherwise required by applicable law, NEOGOV will have no obligation to maintain or provide any Customer Data more 
than ninety (90) days after the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  Customer acknowledges that it is solely 
responsible for determining any retention requirements with respect to the Customer Data as required by applicable law 
and NEOGOV disclaims all liability in connection with such determination.  In addition, to the extent Customer requests 
that NEOGOV retain Customer Data beyond the expiration of the retention period required by applicable law, rule or 
regulation, NEOGOV disclaims all liability in in connection with retaining such Customer Data including but not limited 
to any claims related to loss or destruction of such Customer Data. 
 

11. Third Party Services. The Services may permit Customer and its Authorized Users to access services or content provided by 
third parties through the Services (“Third Party Services”). Customer agrees that NEOGOV is not the original source and shall 
not be liable for any inaccuracies contained in any content provided in any of the Third Party Services.  NEOGOV makes no 
representations, warranties or guarantees with respect to the Third Party Services or any content contained therein.  NEOGOV 
may discontinue access to any Third Party Services through the Services if the relevant agreement with the applicable third 
party no longer permits NEOGOV to provide such access. If loss of access to any Third Party Services (to which Customer 
has a subscription under this Agreement) occurs during a Subscription Term, NEOGOV will refund to Customer any prepaid 
fees for such Third Party Services covering the remainder of the Subscription Term.   
 

12. Nondisclosure.  
 



   

 6 

a) Definition of Confidential Information. “Confidential Information” means all information disclosed by a party 
(“Disclosing Party”) to the other party (“Receiving Party”), whether orally or in writing, that is designated as confidential 
or that reasonably should be understood to be confidential given the nature of the information and the circumstances of 
disclosure. Customer's Confidential Information includes its Customer Data. NEOGOV Confidential Information 
includes the NEOGOV Intellectual Property and the Services. The Confidential Information of each party includes the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement and all Order Forms (including pricing), as well as business and marketing plans, 
technology and technical information, product plans and designs, and business processes disclosed by such party. 
However, Confidential Information does not include any information that (a) is or becomes generally known to the public 
without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (b) was known to the Receiving Party prior to its disclosure 
by the Disclosing Party without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (c) is received from a third party 
without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, or (d) was independently developed by the Receiving 
Party. 
 

b) Obligations. The Receiving Party will: (i) use the same degree of care it uses to protect the confidentiality of its own 
confidential information of like kind (but not less than reasonable care); (ii) not use any Confidential Information of the 
Disclosing Party for any purpose outside the scope of this Agreement and (iii) except as otherwise authorized by the 
Disclosing Party in writing, limit access to Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party to those of its employees 
and contractors who need access for purposes consistent with this Agreement and who have signed confidentiality 
agreements with the Receiving Party containing protections not less protective of the Confidential Information than those 
herein.  
 

c) Exceptions. The Receiving Party may disclose Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party to the extent compelled 
by law to do so, provided the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party prior notice of the compelled disclosure (to the 
extent legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at the Disclosing Party's cost, if the Disclosing Party wishes to contest 
the disclosure. 
 

d) Equitable Relief. The parties recognize and agree there may be no adequate remedy at law for breach of the provisions 
of the confidentiality obligations set forth in this Section 12, that such a breach may irreparably harm the Disclosing 
Party and the Disclosing Party is entitled to seek equitable relief (including, without limitation, an injunction) with respect 
to any such breach or potential breach in addition to any other remedies available to it at law or in equity. 
 

13. Representations, Warranties, and Disclaimers. 
 

a) Mutual Representations.  Each party represents and warrants to the other party that (i) it has full power and authority 
under all relevant laws and regulations and is duly authorized to enter into this Agreement; and (ii) to its knowledge, the 
execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement by such party does not conflict with any agreement, instrument 
or understanding, oral or written, to which it is a party or by which it may be bound, nor violate any law or regulation of 
any court, governmental body or administrative or other agency having jurisdiction over it.  
 

b) Additional Customer Representations and Warranties. Customer hereby represents and warrants to NEOGOV that: (1) 
Customer and Authorized Users have all necessary rights and authority to upload Customer Data to the Service without 
violating any third party’s proprietary or privacy rights, including intellectual property rights; (2) Customer Data does 
not contain any viruses, worms, Trojan horses, or other harmful or destructive code or content; and (3) Customer will use 
the Service in compliance with all laws, rules, regulations, and this Agreement. 
 

c) Service Performance Warranty.  NEOGOV warrants that it provides the Services using a commercially reasonable level 
of care and skill and in a professional manner in accordance with generally recognized industry standards for similar 
services.  

 
d) No Other Warranty.  EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS WARRANTY SECTION, 

THE SERVICES AND ANY OTHER INFORMATION ARE PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” AND “AS AVAILABLE” 
BASIS, AND CUSTOMER’S USE OF THE SERVICES IS AT ITS OWN RISK. NEOGOV DOES NOT MAKE, AND 
HEREBY DISCLAIMS, ANY AND ALL OTHER EXPRESS AND/OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, 
NONINFRINGEMENT AND TITLE, AND ANY WARRANTIES ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, 
USAGE, OR TRADE PRACTICE.  NEOGOV DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE 
UNINTERRUPTED, ERROR-FREE, OR COMPLETELY SECURE, OR THAT ANY ERROR WILL BE 
CORRECTED. 

 
e) Disclaimer of Actions Caused by and/or Under the Control of Third Parties.  NEOGOV DOES NOT AND CANNOT 

CONTROL THE FLOW OF DATA TO OR FROM THE NEOGOV SYSTEM AND OTHER PORTIONS OF THE 



   

 7 

INTERNET.  SUCH FLOW DEPENDS IN LARGE PART ON THE PERFORMANCE OF INTERNET SERVICES 
PROVIDED OR CONTROLLED BY THIRD PARTIES.  AT TIMES, ACTIONS OR INACTIONS OF SUCH THIRD 
PARTIES CAN IMPAIR OR DISRUPT CUSTOMER’S CONNECTIONS TO THE INTERNET (OR PORTIONS 
THEREOF).  ALTHOUGH NEOGOV WILL USE COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE EFFORTS TO TAKE ALL 
ACTIONS IT DEEMS APPROPRIATE TO REMEDY AND AVOID SUCH EVENTS, NEOGOV CANNOT 
GUARANTEE THAT SUCH EVENTS WILL NOT OCCUR.  ACCORDINGLY, NEOGOV DISCLAIMS ANY AND 
ALL LIABILITY RESULTING FROM OR RELATED TO SUCH EVENTS OR WITH RESPECT TO ANY THIRD 
PARTY SERVICES. 
 

f) No Medical Advice. Through certain Services, NEOGOV may make certain telehealth related information available to 
Customer and/or facilitate user access to telemedicine, expert medical services, and/or emergency medical services. 
NEOGOV is independent from healthcare providers who provide telemedicine services and is not responsible for such 
healthcare providers’ acts, omissions or for any content or communications made by them. The Services do not provide 
medical advice and do not create a healthcare provider/patient relationship between Customer and NEOGOV or 
otherwise. Any Services, or content accessed from the Services, are for informational purposes only and do not constitute 
medical advice.  Customer should seek professional medical advice, diagnosis, and/or treatment for any and all medical 
conditions, whether as a result of using Services or otherwise. NEOGOV IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR 
ANY ADVICE, COURSE OF TREATMENT, DIAGNOSIS OR ANY OTHER TREATMENT OR INFORMATION 
THAT CUSTOMER OR ITS USERS MAY OBTAIN THROUGH THE USE OF THE SERVICES. 

 
14. Indemnification.  
 

a) Customer Indemnity. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Customer will defend and indemnify NEOGOV from 
and against any claim, demand, suit or proceeding made or brought against NEOGOV (i) by a third party alleging that 
any Customer Data infringes or misappropriates such third party's intellectual property rights, (ii) in connection with 
Customer’s violation of any applicable laws, or (iii) any claim or allegation by any third party resulting from or related 
to Customer’s or any of its Authorized User’s breach of Section 3 of this Agreement. 
 

b) NEOGOV Indemnity. Subject to subsections 14(b)(i) through 14(b)(iii) and 14(c) of this Section, if a third party makes 
a claim against Customer that any NEOGOV intellectual property furnished by NEOGOV and used by Customer 
infringes a third party’s intellectual property rights, NEOGOV will defend the Customer against the claim and indemnify 
the Customer from the damages and liabilities awarded by the court to the third-party claiming infringement or the 
settlement agreed to by NEOGOV.  

 
i) Alternative Resolution. If NEOGOV believes or it is determined that any of the Services may have violated a third 

party’s intellectual property rights, NEOGOV may choose to either modify the Services to be non-infringing or 
obtain a license to allow for continued use. If these alternatives are not commercially reasonable, NEOGOV may 
end the subscription or license for the Services and refund a pro-rata portion of any fees covering the whole months 
that would have remained, absent such early termination, following the effective date of such early termination. 

 
ii) No Duty to Indemnify. NEOGOV will not indemnify Customer if Customer alters the Service or Service 

Specifications, or uses it outside the scope of use or if Customer uses a version of the Service or Service 
Specifications which has been superseded, if the infringement claim could have been avoided by using an unaltered 
current version of the Services or Service Specifications which was provided to Customer, or if the Customer 
continues to use the infringing material after the subscription expires. NEOGOV will not indemnify the Customer 
to the extent that an infringement claim is based upon any information, design, specification, instruction, software, 
data, or material not furnished by NEOGOV. NEOGOV will not indemnify Customer for any portion of an 
infringement claim that is based upon the combination of Service or Service Specifications with any products or 
services not provided by NEOGOV. NEOGOV will not indemnify Customer for infringement caused by Customer’s 
actions against any third party if the Services as delivered to Customer and used in accordance with the terms of the 
Agreement would not otherwise infringe any third-party intellectual property rights.  

 
iii) Exclusive Remedy. This Section provides the exclusive remedy for any intellectual property infringement claims or 

damages against NEOGOV.  
 

c) Indemnification Procedures. In order to receive the indemnities described hereunder, the indemnified party must: (i) 
promptly notify the indemnifying party, in writing, of any claim; (ii) cooperate reasonably with indemnifying party, at 
the indemnifying party’s expense, in the defense and/or settlement thereof; and (iii) allow the indemnifying party to 
control the defense and/or settlement thereof except that the indemnifying party may not, without the indemnified party’s 
prior written consent, enter into any settlement that does not unconditionally release the indemnified party from liability. 
The indemnified party shall have the right to participate in any defense of a claim and/or to be represented by counsel of 



   

 8 

its own choosing at its own expense, provided that ultimate control of such defense shall remain solely with the 
indemnifying party. 

 
15. Limitations of Liability. 
 

a) EXCLUSION OF DAMAGES. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO 
EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR ITS 
SUBJECT MATTER UNDER ANY LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY, INCLUDING BREACH OF CONTRACT, 
TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, AND OTHERWISE, INCLUDING FOR ANY: (a) LOSS 
OF PRODUCTION, USE, BUSINESS, REVENUE, OR PROFIT OR DIMINUTION IN VALUE; (b) IMPAIRMENT, 
INABILITY TO USE OR LOSS, INTERRUPTION OR DELAY OF THE SERVICES; (c) LOSS, DAMAGE, 
CORRUPTION OR RECOVERY OF DATA, OR BREACH OF DATA OR SYSTEM SECURITY; (d) COST OF 
REPLACEMENT GOODS OR SERVICES; (e) LOSS OF GOODWILL, LOSS OF BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY OR 
PROFIT, OR LOSS OF REPUTATION; OR (f) CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, 
SPECIAL, ENHANCED, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH PERSONS WERE 
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES OR SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES WERE 
OTHERWISE FORESEEABLE, AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OF ANY AGREED OR OTHER 
REMEDY OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE. 
 

b) CAP ON MONETARY LIABILITY. EXCEPT FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF LIABILITY WHICH CANNOT 
BE LAWFULLY EXCLUDED OR LIMITED, OR CUSTOMER’S OBLIGATIONS TO MAKE PAYMENT UNDER 
THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF EITHER PARTY FOR ANY AND ALL CLAIMS 
AGAINST THE OTHER PARTY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER ARISING UNDER OR RELATED TO 
BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, OR ANY OTHER LEGAL 
OR EQUITABLE THEORY, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF ALL PAYMENTS ACTUALLY 
RECEIVED BY NEOGOV FROM CUSTOMER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT IN THE 12 MONTH 
PERIOD PRECEDING THE DATE OF THE FIRST EVENT INITIALLY GIVING RISE TO SUCH LIABILITY. THE 
EXISTENCE OF ONE OR MORE CLAIMS WILL NOT ENLARGE THE LIMIT.     

 
16. Reimbursement of Costs in Third Party Litigation. With respect to any litigation or other court proceeding involving Customer 

and a third party, if any subpoena or other legally binding request related to such litigation or court proceeding is served to 
NEOGOV requesting copies of documents maintained by NEOGOV or otherwise requesting NEOGOV to appear as a witness 
in any capacity or provide testimony with respect to Customer’s documentation, Customer shall reimburse NEOGOV for its 
out-of-pocket costs associated with compliance with such request, including but not limited to NEOGOV’s reasonable 
attorneys’ fees. 
 

17. EOL Products. NEOGOV may, in its discretion, at certain times elect to discontinue development, distribution and/or support 
of any Service or any elements or versions of any Service, and thereby designate such Service or elements or versions as end 
of life (“EOL”).  In the event that NEOGOV elects to announce EOL for any Service, NEOGOV will provide six (6) months 
prior notice.  Customer will have a period of six (6) months after receipt of such notice to upgrade to the last commercially 
available (non-EOL) version of the Service, if applicable, or otherwise following the expiration of such six (6) month period, 
the Service shall be deemed terminated without penalty and a pro rata refund shall be provided to Customer for the remaining 
term of the Service. During the 6-month notice period, Customer may continue exercising all of the rights set forth in this 
Agreement with respect to such EOL Service.   

 
18. Text Message Communications. NEOGOV may offer Personnel the opportunity to receive text messages regarding job 

application or hiring process reminders, applicant status updates, or other human resource related notices. Since these text 
message services depend on the functionality of third-party providers, there may be technical delays on the part of those 
providers. NEOGOV may make commercially reasonable efforts to provide alerts in a timely manner with accurate 
information, but cannot guarantee the delivery, timeliness, or accuracy of the content of any alert. NEOGOV shall not be liable 
for any delays, failure to deliver, or misdirected delivery of any alert; for any errors in the content of an alert; or for any actions 
taken or not taken by you or any third party in reliance on an alert. NEOGOV cannot vouch for the technical capabilities of 
any third parties to receive such text messages. To the extent you utilize text messaging features, NEOGOV shall not be 
responsible for your use of such features, and you shall indemnify NEOGOV with respect to any damages resulting from your 
use including but not limited any violations of applicable law.  NEOGOV MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR 
REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS, STATUTORY, OR IMPLIED AS TO: (a) THE AVAILABILITY OF 
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES; (b) ANY LOSS, DAMAGE, OR OTHER SECURITY INTRUSION OF THE 
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES; AND (c) ANY DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO THIRD PARTIES OR 
FAILURE TO TRANSMIT ANY DATA, COMMUNICATIONS, OR SETTINGS CONNECTED WITH THE SERVICES. 

 



   

 9 

19. Publicity. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Order Form, NEOGOV may identify Customer as one of its customers 
and use Customer’s logo for such purposes, subject to any trademark usage requirements specified by Customer. 

 
20. Force Majeure. Except for Customer’s payment obligations to NEOGOV, neither party shall be liable for any damages, costs, 

expenses or other consequences incurred by the other party or by any other person or entity for any act, circumstance, event, 
impediment or occurrence beyond such party’s reasonable control, including, without limitation:  (a) acts of God; (b) changes 
in or in the interpretation of any law, rule, regulation or ordinance; (c) strikes, lockouts or other labor problems; (d) 
transportation delays; (e) unavailability of supplies or materials; (f) fire or explosion; (g) riot, pandemic, military action or 
usurped power; (h) actions or failures to act on the part of a governmental authority; (i) internet service interruptions or 
slowdowns, vandalism or cyber-attacks, or (j) any other cause beyond the reasonable control of such party. 

 
21. Independent Contractor; No Third Party Beneficiary; Fulfillment Partners. The relationship of the parties shall be deemed to 

be that of an independent contractor and nothing contained herein shall be deemed to constitute a partnership between or a 
joint venture by the parties hereto or constitute either party the employee or agent of the other. Customer acknowledges that 
nothing in this Agreement gives Customer the right to bind or commit NEOGOV to any agreements with any third parties.  
This Agreement is not for the benefit of any third party and shall not be deemed to give any right or remedy to any such party 
whether referred to herein or not. NEOGOV may designate any third-party affiliate, or other agent or subcontractor (each a 
“Fulfillment Partner”), without notice to, or the consent of, Customer, to perform such tasks and functions to complete any 
Services. 

 
22. Entire Agreement; Amendment; Addendum. This Services Agreement, the Exhibits hereto, each Addendum (as may be 

applicable pursuant to the terms therein) and documents incorporated herein, the applicable Order Form, and Special 
Conditions (if any) constitute the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersede 
all prior or contemporaneous oral and written statements of any kind whatsoever made by the parties with respect to such 
subject matter. It is expressly agreed that the terms of this Agreement and any NEOGOV Order Form shall supersede the 
terms in any non-NEOGOV purchase order or other ordering document. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any conflict of terms 
shall be resolved by giving priority in accordance with the following order: 1) Special Conditions (if any), 2) NEOGOV Order 
Form, 3) the NEOGOV Services Agreement, and 4) incorporated documents (including the Exhibits and each applicable 
Addendum). This Agreement supersedes the terms and conditions of any clickthrough agreement associated with the Services. 
This Agreement may not be modified or amended (and no rights hereunder may be waived) except through a written instrument 
signed by the parties to be bound.  If you are subscribing for the HRIS or PowerEngage Platform, you hereby specifically 
agree to the terms of the applicable Addendum set forth on the NEOGOV Site. In addition, certain Services may disclose the 
use of artificial intelligence, in which case, Customer hereby agrees to the terms of the AI Addendum set forth on the 
NEOGOV Site. 

 
23. General.  
 

a) Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state 
of California, without giving effect to conflict of law rules.  Any legal action or proceeding relating to this Agreement 
shall be instituted only in any state or federal court in Los Angeles, California.   
 

b) Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable, such provision shall be limited or 
eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that the remainder of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect. 
Provisions that survive termination or expiration are those relating to, without limitation, accrued rights to payment, 
acknowledgements and reservations of proprietary rights, confidentiality obligations, warranty disclaimers, and 
limitations of liability, and others which by their nature are intended to survive.  

 
c) Notices. All notices or other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 

have been duly given either when personally delivered, one (1) business day following delivery by recognized overnight 
courier or electronic mail, or three (3) business days following deposit in the U.S. mail, registered or certified, postage 
prepaid, return receipt requested.  All such communications shall be sent to (i) Customer at the address set forth in the 
Order Form and (ii) NEOGOV at the address specified in the applicable Order Form.  

 
d) Waiver. The waiver, express or implied, by either party of any breach of this Agreement by the other party will not waive 

any subsequent breach by such party of the same or a different kind. This Agreement may be executed in two or more 
counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument.  

 
e) Electronic Delivery.  Delivery of a copy of this Agreement or an Order Form bearing an original signature by electronic 

mail or by any other electronic means will have the same effect as physical delivery of the paper document bearing the 
original signature.  



   

 10 

 
f) Assignment. Customer may not assign this Agreement without the express written approval of NEOGOV Any attempt 

at assignment in violation of this Section shall be null and void.  
 

g) Construction. The parties intend this Agreement to be construed without regard to any presumption or rule requiring 
construction or interpretation against the party drafting an instrument or causing any instrument to be drafted. The 
exhibits, addendum, schedules, attachments, and appendices referred to herein are an integral part of this Agreement to 
the same extent as if they were set forth verbatim herein.  

 
h) Subcontractors. For purposes of this Agreement, including any subsequent documentation requested by Customer 

pursuant to this Agreement, the term "subcontractors" shall exclude subcontractors (i) who perform routine software 
development and maintenance services which are not specific to the Customer, (ii) subcontractors who will not have 
any access to Customer Data, and (iii) subcontractors who have access to Customer Data solely within NEOGOV's or 
Customer's systems.,  
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective duly authorized 

officers as of the date set forth below, and consent to the Agreement.  
 

Customer GovermentJobs.com, Inc. (D/B/A/ NEOGOV), on behalf of 
itself and its subsidiaries PowerDMS, Inc., Cuehit, Inc., 
Ragnasoft LLC (D/B/A/ PlanIT Schedule), and Design PD, 
LLC (D/B/A Agency360) 

Entity Name:    
 
 

Signature:  
 

Signature:  
 

Print Name:  
 

Print Name:  

 
Date: 

 
 

 
Date: 
 
 

  



   

 11 

Exhibit A 
Government Customer Addendum 

 
If Customer is a Government Customer, the following Government Customer Addendum (“Government Addendum”) forms part 
of the Services Agreement, and in the case of any conflict or inconsistency between the terms and provisions of this Addendum 
and any other provision of the Services Agreement, the terms of this Government Addendum shall control.  For purposes hereof, a 
“Government Customer” means a Customer which is a (a) U.S. Federal agency, (b) state government, agency, department, 
or political subdivision (including a city, county or municipal corporation), or (c) instrumentality of any of the foregoing (including 
a municipal hospital or municipal hospital district, police or fire department, public library, park district, state college or university, 
Indian tribal economic development organization, or port authority). 
 

1. Applicability. The provisions of this Addendum shall apply only if Customer is a Government Customer under the 
Services Agreement. 
 

2. Termination for Non-Appropriation of Funds on Multi-Year Deals. Customer represents that it has received 
sufficient appropriation of funds by the applicable legislature (or other appropriate governmental body) (“Governmental 
Appropriation”) for the first year of the term of any Order Form executed by Customer (the “First Year” and all such 
years following the First Year which are included in the term of an Order Form, the “Future Years”).  If Customer is 
subject to federal, state or local law which makes Customer’s financial obligations under this Services Agreement 
contingent upon Governmental Appropriation, and if such funds are not forthcoming or are insufficient due to failure of 
such Governmental Appropriation, then Customer will have the right to terminate the then remaining portion of any 
Future Years under the Services Agreement at no additional cost and with no penalty by giving prior written notice 
documenting the lack of funding. Customer will provide at least thirty (30) days advance written notice of such 
termination. Customer will use reasonable efforts to ensure appropriated funds are available. It is expressly agreed that 
Customer shall not activate this non-appropriation provision for its convenience or to circumvent the requirements of this 
Agreement, but only as an emergency fiscal measure during a substantial fiscal crisis, which affects generally its fiscal 
operations.  If Customer terminates the Services Agreement under this Section 2, Customer agrees not to replace the 
Services with functionally similar products or services for a period of one year after the termination of the Services 
Agreement. 
 

3. Indemnification. If Customer is prohibited by federal, state or local law from agreeing to hold harmless or indemnify 
third parties, Section 14(a) and the indemnification provision included in Section 18 of the Services Agreement shall not 
apply to Customer, to the extent disallowed by applicable law. 
 

4. Open Records. If the Customer is subject to federal or state public records laws, including laws styled as open records, 
freedom of information, or sunshine laws (“Open Records Laws”) the confidentiality requirements of Section 12 of the 
Services Agreement apply only to the extent permitted by Open Records Laws applicable to the Customer. This Section 
is not intended to be a waiver of any of the provisions of the applicable Open Records Laws, including, without limitation, 
the requirement for the Customer to provide notice and opportunity for NEOGOV to assert an exception to disclosure 
requirements in accordance with the applicable Open Records laws. 
 

5. Cooperative Purchasing.  As permitted by law, it is understood and agreed by Customer and NEOGOV that any (i) 
federal, state, local, tribal, or other municipal government (including all administrative agencies, departments, and offices 
thereof); (ii) any business enterprise in which a federal, state, local, tribal or other municipal entity has a full, majority, 
or other controlling interest; and/or (iii) any public school (including without limitation K-12 schools, colleges, 
universities, and vocational schools) (collectively referred to as the “New Entity”) may purchase the Services specified 
herein in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  It is also understood and agreed that each New 
Entity will establish its own contract with NEOGOV, be invoiced therefrom and make its own payments to NEOGOV in 
accordance with the terms of the contract established between the New Entity and NEOGOV. With respect to any 
purchases by a New Entity pursuant to this Section, Customer: (i) shall not be construed as a dealer, re-marketer, 
representative, partner or agent of any type of NEOGOV, or such New Entity; (ii) shall not be obligated, liable or 
responsible for any order made by New Entities or any employee thereof under the agreement or for any payment required 
to be made with respect to such order; and (iii) shall not be obliged, liable or responsible for any failure by any New 
Entity to comply with procedures or requirements of applicable law or to obtain the due authorization and approval 
necessary to purchase under the agreement. Termination of this Agreement shall in no way limit NEOGOV from 
soliciting, entering into, or continuing a contractual relationship with any New Entity. Any New Entity who purchases 
Services under this Section hereby represents that is has the authority to use this Services Agreement for the purchase 
and that the use of the Services Agreement for the purchase is not prohibited by law or procurement regulations applicable 
to the New Entity. 
 
 



   

 12 

 
Exhibit B 

Integration Terms Addendum 

NEOGOV offers integrations and platform APIs for integrations to third party systems (“Integration Services”). Customer 
may use only those Integration Services purchased or subscribed to as listed within the NEOGOV Order Form.  The following 
terms (the “Integration Terms Addendum”) shall apply to the extent that Customer utilizes a system integration between the 
Services and either: (a) an affiliated integrated service, including those found at  
https://api.neogov.com/connect/marketplace.html (“Affiliated API”) or to the extent that Customer utilizes a system 
integration between the Services and an unaffiliated third-party service (“Customer Application”) integrated using 
NEOGOV’s open API (“Open API”).  Integration Services are not available for HRIS Services and this Exhibit B shall not 
apply to HRIS Services. 

1. Provision of Integrations. Subject to and conditioned on compliance with all terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement, NEOGOV hereby grants Customer a limited, revocable, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable 
license during the applicable Term to use and/or access the Affiliated API as described in this Agreement, or the Open 
API for communication between Customer’s human resource related third application(s) that will interoperate with 
NEOGOV Services (collectively these uses shall be referred to as the “API” or “Integration”). Customer acknowledges 
there are no implied licenses granted under this Agreement. NEOGOV reserves all rights that are not expressly granted. 
Customer may not use the API for any other purpose without our prior written consent. Customer may not share the API 
with any third party, must keep the API and all log-in information secure, and must use the API key as Customer sole 
means of accessing the API. 

2. Integration Intellectual Property. All right, title, and interest in the API and any and all information, data, documents, 
materials, inventions, technologies, know-how, descriptions, requirements, plans, reports, works, intellectual property, 
software, hardware, systems, methods, processes, and inventions, customizations, enhancements, improvements and 
other modifications based on or derived from the API are and will remain, as appropriate, with NEOGOV. All right, title, 
and interest in and to the third-party materials, including all intellectual property rights therein, are and will remain with 
their respective third-party rights holders subject to the terms and conditions of the applicable third-party license 
agreements. Customer has no right or license with respect to any third-party materials except as expressly licensed under 
such third-party license agreements. 

3. Integration Terms of Use. Except as expressly authorized under this Agreement, you may not remove any proprietary 
notices from the API; use the API in any manner or for any purpose that infringes, misappropriates, or otherwise violates 
any intellectual property right or other right of any person, or that violates any applicable law; combine or integrate the 
API with any software, technology, services, or materials not authorized by NEOGOV; design or permit Customer 
Application(s) to disable, override, or otherwise interfere with any  NEOGOV-implemented communications to end 
users, consent screens, user settings, alerts, warning, or the like; use the API in any of  Customer Application(s) to 
replicate or attempt to replace the user experience of the Services; or attempt to cloak or conceal Customer  identity or 
the identity of Customer Application(s) when requesting authorization to use the API. 

4. Customer Integration Responsibilities. Customer, Customer developed web or other software services or applications, 
and Customer third-party vendors that integrate with the API (collectively the “Customer Applications”), shall comply 
with all terms and conditions of this Agreement, all applicable laws, rules, and regulations, and all guidelines, standards, 
and requirements that may be posted on https://api.neogov.com/connect/index.html from time to time. In addition, 
Customer will not use the API in connection with or to promote any products, services, or materials that constitute, 
promote, or are used primarily for the purpose of dealing in spyware, adware, or other malicious programs or code, 
counterfeit goods, items subject to U.S. embargo, unsolicited mass distribution of email (“spam”),       multi-level marketing 
proposals, hate materials, hacking, surveillance, interception, or descrambling equipment, libelous, defamatory, 
obscene, pornographic, abusive, or otherwise offensive content, stolen products, and items used for theft, hazardous 
materials, or any illegal activities. 

5. Cooperation. If applicable, Customer shall timely provide such cooperation, assistance, and information as NEOGOV 
reasonably requests to enable the API. NEOGOV is not responsible or liable for any late delivery or delay or failure of 
performance caused in whole or in part by Customer’s delay in performing, or failure to perform, any of its obligations 
under this Agreement. NEOGOV will provide  Customer maintenance and support services for API issues arising from 
the information technology designed, developed, and under then  current control of NEOGOV. NEOGOV shall have no 
obligation to provide maintenance or support for issues arising from the inaction  or action of Customer or third parties 
of which are outside NEOGOV control. 

6. Provision of Open API. In the event license fees or other payments are not due in exchange for the right to use and access 
the Open API, you acknowledge and agree that this arrangement is made in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth 

https://api.neogov.com/connect/marketplace.html
https://api.neogov.com/connect/index.html


   

 13 

in this Agreement, including,  without limitation, the disclaimers, exclusions, and limitations of liability set forth herein. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, NEOGOV reserves the right to charge for access with effect from the start of each 
Renewal Term by giving Customer at least ninety (90) day notice prior to commencement of a Renewal Term. 

7. API Key. In order to use and access the Open API, you must obtain an Open API key through the registration process. 
Customer agrees to monitor Customer Applications for any activity that violates applicable laws, rules and regulation, or 
any terms and conditions of this Agreement, including any fraudulent, inappropriate, or potentially harmful behavior. 
This Agreement does not entitle Customer to any           support for the Open API. You acknowledge that NEOGOV may 
update or modify the Open API from time to time and at our sole discretion and may require you to obtain and use the 
most recent version(s). You are required to make any such changes to Customer Applications that are required for 
integration as a result of such Update at Customer sole cost and expense. Updates may adversely affect         how Customer 
Applications communicate with the Services. 

8. Efficient Processing. You must use efficient programming, which will not cause an overwhelming number of requests to 
be made in too             short a period of time, as-determined solely by NEOGOV. If this occurs, NEOGOV reserves the right to 
throttle your API connections, or suspend or terminate your access to the Open API. NEOGOV shall use reasonable 
efforts to provide Customer notice and reasonable  time to cure prior to taking such actions. 

9. Open API Limitations. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT 
WILL NEOGOV BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR TO ANY THIRD PARTY UNDER ANY TORT, CONTRACT, 
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, OR OTHER LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY FOR ANY DIRECT, LOST 
PROFITS, LOST OR CORRUPTED DATA, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, INTERRUPTION OF 
BUSINESS, OR OTHER SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY 
KIND ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE OPEN API; OR ANY DAMAGES, IN THE 
AGGREGATE, IN EXCESS OF FIFTY DOLLARS, EVEN IF NEOGOV HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGES AND WHETHER OR NOT SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGES ARE 
FORESEEABLE OR NEOGOV WAS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. ANY CLAIM YOU 
MAY HAVE  ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT MUST BE BROUGHT WITHIN ONE 
YEAR AFTER THE OCCURRENCE OF THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO SUCH CLAIM. 

10. Open API Termination. Notwithstanding the additional Termination rights herein, NEOGOV may immediately 
terminate or suspend Customer access to Open APIs in our sole discretion at any time and for any reason, with or without 
notice or cause. In addition, your Open API subscription will terminate immediately and automatically without any 
notice if you violate any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 02/04/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
PowerDMS, Inc.
El Segundo, CA United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County Emergency Communications (TX)

SaaS Products
2025126

2025-1264407

02/06/2025

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Warburg Pincus & Co, XNew York, NY United States

Carlyle Partners, XMenlo Park, CA United States

Frontier Fund, XCharlotte, NC United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
MOA Between Wilco Office of Emergency Management and the FEMA Integrated Public Alert & Warning System
(IPAWS)
Submitted For: Bruce Clements  Submitted By: Bruce Clements, Emergency Services

Dept.
Department: Emergency Services Dept.
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Memorandum of Agreement between the Williamson County
Office of Emergency Management and FEMA IPAWS Program Management Office.

Background
The Integrated Public Alert & Warning System (IPAWS) is the national system for local alerting that provides
authenticated emergency and life-saving information to the public. It is an architecture that unifies the United
States' Emergency Alert System, National Warning System, Wireless Emergency Alerts, and NOAA Weather
Radio, under a single platform. This MOA will establish a management agreement between OEM and FEMA.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 05:03 PM
Form Started By: Bruce Clements Started On: 02/05/2025 04:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Construction Services Agreement for Justice Center 277th and 395th Court Refurbishments 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase and construction services agreement
#2025125 between Flooring Solutions, Inc. and Williamson County for Justice Center 277th and 395th Court
Refurbishments, in the amount of Fifty-Seven Thousand, Four Hundred Twenty-Seven Dollars ($57,427.00),
pursuant to Omnia Contract Number 080819 and execution of the agreement.

Background
This is for the Justice Center 277th and 395th District Court Refurbishments, located at Williamson County
Justice Center, 405 MLK, Georgetown, TX. Detailed Scope of Work is attached. Contract Audit and General
Counsel reviewed. The funding source is 01.0100.1095.004509 and the point of contact is Christy Matoska.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Construction Contract 277th & 395th Court Refurbishments-Flooring Solutions 
Form 1295 Flooring Solutions, Inc complete 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 05:26 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 08:18 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/31/2025 01:51 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 











































Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 01/28/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
FLOORING SOLUTIONS INC
HUTTO, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

JUSTICE CENTER 277TH AND 395TH COURT REFURBISHMENT
#OMNIA #080819

2025-1261831

01/31/2025

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval of Construction Services Agreement with Viking Fence Co., Ltd for Facilities Management.
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Agreement for Construction Services #2025130
between Viking Fence Co., Ltd and Williamson County for Central Texas Treatment Center (CTTC) Fence, in the
amount of Four Thousand Two Hundred Forty-Three Dollars and Fifty Cents ($4,243.50), pursuant to TIPS
contract #210205 and execution of the agreement. ARPA, 445P.

Background
This project is for fence installation at the Williamson County Central Texas Treatment Center located at 601
Alligator Road, Granger, TX 76530. The proposal includes a detailed scope of work. Contract Audit and General
Counsel reviewed. The funding source is ARPA, 445P and the point of contact is Christy Matoska.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Construction Agreement CTTC Snow Repairs-Viking Fence 
Form 1295 Viking Fence Co complete 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 09:28 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 09:31 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 02/04/2025 08:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 1 

 
Agreement for Construction Services 

                         
This Agreement (“Agreement”) between Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas (“Owner”) and Viking Fence Co., Ltd., acting by and through its General Partner, 
Viking GP, LLC. (“Contractor”) is entered into in accordance with the following terms and 
conditions: 
 
ARTICLE 1 SCOPE OF WORK:  The Owner desires to retain Contractor for the construction 
of Central Texas Treatment Center (CTTC) Fence (hereinafter called the “Project”). The 
Contractor shall have the overall responsibility for and shall provide complete construction services 
and furnish all materials, equipment, tools and labor as necessary or reasonably inferable to complete 
the Project, or any phase of the Project, in accordance with the Owner’s requirements and the terms 
of this Agreement (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Work”). 
 
ARTICLE 2 CONTRACT PRICE:  Owner agrees to pay to the Contractor, for the satisfactory 
performance of the Work, the sum of Four Thousand Two Hundred Forty-Three Dollars and 
Fifty Cents ($4,243.50) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 3 PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:  The Work shall be performed pursuant to and 
in accordance with the plans and specifications attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, as well as any 
revisions made thereto. 
 
ARTICLE 4  CONTRACT TIME:   
 
4.1 Contractor shall commence the Work upon instruction to do so from the Owner and shall 
achieve Substantial Completion within One Hundred (100) calendar days from the date the 
Work is commenced; provided, however, Owner may extend said time period in the event bad 
weather affects the progress of the Work. Unless otherwise specified in writing, Contractor shall 
achieve Final Completion within Thirty (30) calendar days of Substantial Completion.  Owner 
shall determine when the Project has been fully and finally completed to its satisfaction. The time 
set forth for completion of the work is an essential element of the Agreement. 
 
4.2 Liquidated Damages.   

 
Contractor acknowledges and recognizes that Owner is entitled to full and beneficial occupancy 
and use of the completed Work following expiration of the Contract Time and that Owner has 
entered into, or will enter into, binding agreements upon Contractor's achieving Substantial 
Completion of the Work within the Contract Time.  Contractor further acknowledges and agrees 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 2 

that if Contractor fails to complete substantially or cause the Substantial Completion of any Phase 
of the Work within the Contract Time, Owner will sustain extensive damages and serious loss as 
a result of such failure.  In the cases of missed scheduled events, which incur exact losses of 
revenue and exact expenses for fees and other cancellation costs, Contractor shall be responsible 
for the exact amount of damages sustained by Owner.  In other cases, the exact amount of such 
damages will be extremely difficult to ascertain.  Therefore, Owner and Contractor agree as set 
forth below: 
 
4.2.1 Subject to the other terms and conditions herein, if Substantial Completion is not achieved 

by the date specified above or by such date to which the Contract Time may be extended, 
the Contract Price shall be reduced by Five Hundred Dollars ($500.) per calendar day 
as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, until the date of Substantial Completion.  Force 
majeure shall apply relative to both rain/snow delays (acts of nature) and/or supply delays 
over which Contractor has no control, and such force majeure delays shall not be subject 
to such reduction of the Contract Price.  

 
4.2.2 Owner may deduct liquidated damages described herein from any unpaid amounts then or 

thereafter due Contractor under this Agreement.  Any liquidated damages not so deducted 
from any unpaid amounts due Contractor shall be payable by Contractor to Owner at the 
demand of Owner, together with the interest from the date of the demand at a rate equal to 
the prime interest rate as published by the Wall Street Journal on the first (1st) business 
day after such amounts are demanded. 
 

4.2.3 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Owner is unable to recover 
any portion of liquidated damages in accordance with the terms and conditions herein 
because it is found to be unenforceable or invalid as a penalty or otherwise, then, Owner 
shall be entitled to recover from Contractor all of Owner's actual damages in connection 
with the failure by Contractor to achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within the 
Contract Time, including, without limitation, direct, indirect, or consequential damages. 

 
ARTICLE 5  PAYMENT:   
 
5.1 Contractor shall receive one lump sum payment of the Contract Price upon completion of 
the Project.   
 
ARTICLE 6  CONTRACTOR’S GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND COVENANTS:   

 
6.1 Contractor shall render, diligently and competently in accordance with the highest 
standards used in the profession, all Contractor services which shall be necessary or advisable for 
the expeditious, economical and satisfactory completion of the Project.  Contractor agrees to use 
its best efforts, skill, judgment, and abilities to perform its obligations and to further the interests 
of Owner in accordance with Owner’s requirements and procedures. 
 
6.2 Contractor’s duties as set forth herein shall at no time be in any way diminished by reason 
of any approval by the Owner nor shall the Contractor be released from any liability by reason of 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 3 

such approval by the Owner, it being understood that the Owner at all times is ultimately relying 
upon the Contractor’s skill and knowledge in performing the services required hereunder. 

 
6.3 Contractor is responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions 
and programs in connection with the Work.  The safety program shall comply with all applicable 
requirements of the current federal Occupational Safety and Health Act and all other applicable 
federal, state and local laws and regulations.   
 
6.4 Contractor shall be responsible for all construction means, methods, techniques, sequences 
and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work.  The Contractor shall keep the 
Owner informed of the progress and quality of the Work. 

 
6.5 Insurance.  Contractor shall carry insurance in the types and amounts indicated below for 
the duration of the Agreement, which shall include items owned by Owner in the care, custody 
and control of Contractor prior to and during construction. Contractor must also complete and file 
the declaration pages from the insurance policies with Owner whenever a previously identified 
policy period expires during the term of the Agreement, as proof of continuing coverage.  
Contractor shall update all expired policies prior to submission of any payment requests hereunder.  
Failure to update policies shall be reason for payment to be withheld until evidence for renewal is 
provided to the Owner.  If the Contractor fails to obtain, maintain or renew any insurance required 
by this Agreement, the Owner may, among other remedies available hereunder or at law, obtain 
insurance coverage directly and recover the cost of that insurance from the Contractor or declare 
this Agreement void if the Contractor does not remedy the breach within ten (10) days after receipt 
of notice of breach from the Owner. All policies of insurance provided by the Contractor must 
comply with the requirements set forth herein, the Agreement and the laws of the State of Texas. 

 
6.5.1 The Contractor shall provide and maintain, until the Work covered in the Agreement is 

completed and accepted by the Owner, the minimum insurance coverages in the minimum 
amounts as described below.   

 
  Type of Coverage    Limits of Liability 

 
.1 Worker's Compensation   Statutory 
 
.2 Employer's Liability 

Bodily Injury by Accident   $500,000 Ea. Accident 
Bodily Injury by Disease   $500,000 Ea. Employee 
Bodily Injury by Disease   $500,000 Policy Limit 

 
.3 Commercial general liability including completed operations and contractual 

liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following 
amounts: 

 
COVERAGE    PER OCCURRENCE 
 
Commercial   



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 4 

General Liability    $1,000,000 
(including premises, 
completed operations 
and contractual)    

   
Aggregate policy limits:   $2,000,000 

 
.4 Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, 

leased and non-owned vehicles): 
 

COVERAGE   PER PERSON       PER OCCURRENCE 
   

Bodily injury  
(including death)    $1,000,000  $1,000,000 
 
Property damage       $1,000,000  $1,000,000 

   
Aggregate policy limits   No aggregate limit 

 
.5 Damage to Rented Property/Premises (Ea. Occurrence):   $100,000 
 
.6 Builder’s Risk Insurance (all-risks) 
 

An all-risk policy, in the amount equal at all times to 100% of the Contract Price. 
The policy shall include coverage for loss or damage caused by certified acts of 
terrorism as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act.  The policy shall be issued 
in the name of the Contractor and shall name its Subcontractors as additional 
insureds.  The Owner shall be named as a loss payee on the policy.  The builders 
risk policy shall have endorsements as follow: 
 
a. This insurance shall be specific as to coverage and not considered as 

contributing insurance with any permanent insurance maintained on the present 
premises.  If off-site storage is permitted, coverage shall include transit and 
storage in an amount sufficient to protect property being transported or stored. 

 
b. For renovation projects and or portions of work contained within an existing 

structure, the Owner waives subrogation for damage by fire to existing building 
structure(s), if the Builder’s Risk Policy has been endorsed to include coverage 
for existing building structure(s) in the amount described in the Special 
Conditions.  However, Contractor shall not be required to obtain such an 
endorsement unless specifically required by the Special Conditions if any.  The 
aforementioned waiver of subrogation shall not be effective unless such 
endorsement is obtained. 

 
.6. Flood insurance when specified in Supplementary General Conditions or Special 

Conditions. 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 5 

 
.7 Umbrella coverage in the amount of not less than $5,000,000. 

 
6.5.2 Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage: 
 

1. Definitions: 
 

(a) Certificate of coverage ("certificate") - A copy of a certificate of insurance, 
a certificate of authority to self-insure issued by the Texas Workers' Compensation 
Commission, or a coverage agreement (TWCC-81, TWCC-82, TWCC-83, or 
TWCC-84), showing statutory workers' compensation insurance coverage for the 
person's or entity's employees providing services on a project, for the duration of 
the Project. 
(b) Duration of the Project - includes the time from the beginning of the work 
on the Project until the Contractor's/person's work on the Project has been 
completed and accepted by the Owner. 
(c) Coverage – Workers’ compensation insurance meeting the statutory 
requirements of the Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44). 
(d) Persons providing services on the Project ("subcontractor") - includes all 
persons or entities performing all or part of the services the Contractor has 
undertaken to perform on the Project, regardless of whether that person contracted 
directly with the Contractor and regardless of whether that person has employees. 
This includes, without limitation, independent contractors, subcontractors, leasing 
companies, motor carriers, owner-operators, employees of any such entity, or 
employees of any entity which furnishes persons to provide services on the Project.  
"Services" include, without limitation, providing, hauling, or delivering equipment 
or materials, or providing labor, transportation, or other service related to a project.  
"Services" does not include activities unrelated to the Project, such as 
food/beverage vendors, office supply deliveries, and delivery of portable toilets. 
 

2. The Contractor shall provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification 
codes and payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets the 
statutory requirements of Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44) for all employees of the 
Contractor providing services on the Project, for the duration of the Project. 

3. The Contractor must provide a certificate of coverage prior to execution of the 
Agreement/Contract, and in no event later than ten (10) days from Notice of Award.   

4. If the coverage period shown on the Contractor’s current certificate of coverage ends 
during the duration of the Project, the Contractor must, prior to the end of the coverage 
period, file a new certificate of coverage with the Owner showing that coverage has 
been extended. 

5. The Contractor shall obtain from each person providing services on a project, and 
provide to the Owner: 

 
(a.) a certificate of coverage, prior to that person beginning work on the Project, 
so the Owner will have on file certificates of coverage showing coverage for all 
persons providing services on the Project; and 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 6 

(b.) no later than seven days after receipt by the Contractor, a new certificate of 
coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period shown on the 
current certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the Project. 

 
6. The Contractor shall retain all required certificates of coverage for the duration of the 

Project and for one year thereafter. 
7. The Contractor shall notify the Owner in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, 

within 10 days after the Contractor knew or should have known, of any change that 
materially affects the provision of coverage of any person providing services on the 
Project. 

8. The Contractor shall post on each project site a notice, in the text, form and manner 
prescribed by the Texas Workers’ Compensation Commission, informing all persons 
providing services on the Project that they are required to be covered, and stating how 
a person may verify coverage and report lack of coverage. 

 
9. The Contractor shall contractually require each person with who it contracts to provide 

services on a project, to: 
 

(a) provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes and 
payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets the statutory 
requirements of Texas labor Code, Section 401.011(44) for all of its employees 
providing services on the Project, for the duration of the Project; 
(b) provide to the Contractor, prior to that person beginning work on the 
Project, a certificate of coverage showing that coverage is being provided for all 
employees of the person providing services on the Project, for the duration of the 
Project; 
(c) provide the Contractor, prior to the end of the coverage period, a new 
certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period 
shown on the current certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the Project; 
(d) obtain from each other person with whom it contracts, and provide to the 
Contractor: 

 
i. a certificate of coverage, prior to the other person beginning work 
on the Project; and 
ii. a new certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, prior 
to the end of the coverage period, if the coverage period shown on the 
current certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the Project; 

 
(e) retain all required certificate of coverage on file for the duration of the 
Project and for one year thereafter; 
(f) notify the Owner in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, within 10 
days after the person knew or should have known, of any change that materially 
affects the provision of coverage of any person providing services on the Project; 
and 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 7 

(g) contractually require each person with whom it contracts, to perform as 
required by paragraphs (a)-(g), with the certificates of coverage to be provided to 
the person for whom they are providing services. 

 
10. By signing the Agreement/Contract or providing or causing to be provided a certificate 

of coverage, the Contractor is representing to the Owner that all employees of the 
Contractor who will provide services on the Project will be covered by workers' 
compensation coverage for the duration of the Project, that the coverage will be based 
on proper reporting of classification codes and payroll amounts, and that all coverage 
agreements will be filed with the appropriate insurance carrier or, in the case of a self-
insured, with the Commission's Division of Self-Insurance Regulation.  Providing false 
or misleading information may subject the Contractor to administrative penalties, 
criminal penalties, civil penalties, or other civil actions. 

 
11. The Contractor's failure to comply with any of these provisions is a breach of contract 

by the Contractor which entitles the Owner to declare the Agreement/Contract void if 
the Contractor does not remedy the breach within ten days after receipt of notice of 
breach from the Owner. 

 
6.5.3 If insurance policies are not written for the amounts specified herein, Contractor shall carry 

Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance for any differences in amounts specified.  If Excess 
Liability Insurance is provided, it shall follow the form of primary coverage.  
 

6.5.4 Insurance coverage required hereunder shall be written on an occurrence basis by 
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or 
better by A.M. Best Company, or otherwise acceptable to Owner.  
 

6.5.5 The Owner (“Williamson County, Texas”), its officials, employees and volunteers 
shall be named as an additional insured on all required policies. These insurance 
policies shall contain the appropriate additional insured endorsement signed by a person 
authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. 
 

6.5.6 The furnishing of the above listed insurance coverage, as may be modified by the 
Agreement, must be tendered prior to execution of the Agreement/Contract, and in no event 
later than ten (10) days from Notice of Award.   
 

6.5.7 Owner reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth herein during the 
Agreement and to make reasonable adjustments to the insurance coverage and their limits 
when deemed necessary and prudent by the Owner based upon changes in statutory law, 
court decisions, or the claims history of the industry as well as the Contractor. 
 

6.5.8 Owner shall be entitled, upon request, and without expense, to receive complete copies of 
the policies with all endorsements and may make any reasonable requests for deletion, or 
revision or modification of particular policy terms, conditions, limitations, or exclusions, 
except where policy provisions are established by law or regulation binding upon the 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 8 

Parties or the underwriter of any of such polices.  Damages caused by the Contractor and 
not covered by insurance shall be paid by the Contractor. 
 

6.5.9 Contractor shall be responsible for payment of premiums for all of the insurance coverages 
required hereunder. Contractor further agrees that for each claim, suit or action made 
against insurance provided hereunder, with respect to all matters for which the Contractor 
is responsible hereunder, Contractor shall be solely responsible for all deductibles and self-
insured retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions over $75,000 in the 
Contractor’s insurance must be declared and approved in writing by Owner in advance. 
 

6.5.10 Contractor shall contractually require each person or entity with whom it contracts to provide 
services in relation to the Work, to comply with every insurance requirement that Contractor 
must comply with hereunder.  More specifically, each person or entity with whom Contractor 
contracts to provide services on the in relation to the Work must comply with each insurance 
requirement hereunder just as if such person or entity was the Contractor.  Thus, every 
reference to Contractor under each insurance requirement hereunder shall mean and include 
each person or entity with whom Contractor contracts to provide services in relation to the 
Work.  If any such person or entity with whom Contractor contracts to provide services in 
relation to the Work fails to obtain, maintain or renew any insurance required by this 
Agreement, Owner may, among other remedies available hereunder or at law, obtain 
insurance coverage directly and recover the cost of that insurance from the Contractor or 
declare this Agreement void if the Contractor does not remedy the breach within ten (10) 
days after receipt of notice of breach from the Owner. 

 
ARTICLE 7 INDEMNITY: 
 
7.1 INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW, Contractor SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF OWNER’S CHOOSING), 
AND HOLD HARMLESS OWNER, AND OWNER’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, 
OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE 
RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’ GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR 
ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH, OF ANY 
EMPLOYEE OF CONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS 
THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED ON THE PROJECT SITE 
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  CONTRACTOR HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE 
INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE 
BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OR THE STRICT LIABILITY OF 
ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY.  THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, 
COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, 
DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS. 
 
INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW, CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF OWNER’S 
CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS  OWNER, AND OWNER’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, 
PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST 
CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ FEES, 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 9 

ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE 
WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS 
OF CONTRACTOR OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE 
ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS OR 
EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER. 
 
7.2  Except for the obligation of Owner to pay Contractor the Contract Price pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement, and to perform certain other obligations pursuant to the terms and 
conditions explicitly set forth herein, Owner shall have no liability to Contractor or to anyone 
claiming through or under Contractor by reason of the execution or performance of this 
Agreement.  Notwithstanding any obligation or liability of Owner to Contractor, no present or 
future partner or affiliate of Owner or any agent, officer, director, or employee of Owner, or of the 
various departments comprising Owner, or anyone claiming under Owner has or shall have any 
personal liability to Contractor or to anyone claiming through or under Contractor by reason of the 
execution or performance of this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 8 WARRANTY: 
 
8.1 Contractor hereby warrants that the materials and equipment provided for the Work will 
be of good quality and new unless otherwise required or permitted by the Owner; that the 
construction will be free from faults and defects; and that the construction will conform with the 
requirements of the plans, specifications, drawings and the terms of this Agreement. 
 
8.2 Contractor shall provide warranty services for the Work for a full twelve (12) months 
following Final Completion and final payment.  Just before the warranty period expires, Contractor 
shall attend an on-site meeting with the Owner to ensure that all warranty issues have been 
identified and properly remedied. 
 
ARTICLE 9 PREVAILING WAGE RATE: 
 
9.1 Duty to Pay Prevailing Wage Rates.  The Contractor shall pay not less than the wage 
scale of the various classes of labor as shown on the “Prevailing Wage Schedule”, as defined 
below.  The specified wage rates are minimum rates only, and are not representations that qualified 
labor adequate to perform the Work is available locally at the prevailing wage rates.  The Owner 
is not bound to pay—and will not consider—any claims for additional compensation made by any 
Contractor because the Contractor pays wages in excess of the applicable minimum rate contained 
in the Agreement.  The “Prevailing Wage Schedule” is not a representation that quantities of 
qualified labor adequate to perform the Work may be found locally at the specified wage rates. 
 

9.1.2 For classifications not shown, workers shall not be paid less than the wage indicated 
for Laborers. The Contractor shall notify each worker commencing work on the Project 
of the worker’s job classification and the established minimum wage rate required to 
be paid, as well as the actual amount being paid.  The notice must be delivered to and 
signed in acknowledgement of receipt by the employee and must list both the monetary 
wages and fringe benefits to be paid or furnished for each classification in which the 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 10 

worker is assigned duties.  When requested by Owner, competent evidence of 
compliance with the Texas Prevailing Wage Law shall be furnished by Contractor. 

 
9.1.3 A copy of each worker wage rate notification shall be submitted to the Owner with the 

Application for Payment for the period during which the worker began on-site 
activities. 

 
9.2 Prevailing Wage Schedule.  Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 2258.022(2), 
the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft or type of worker needed to execute 
the Contract and the prevailing rate for legal holiday and overtime work shall be the most recent 
prevailing wage rate for Williamson County, Texas for building construction as determined by the 
United States Department of Labor in accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. Section 
276a et seq.), and its subsequent amendments, which are published and can be obtained online at 
https://sam.gov/search/?index=dbra (the “Prevailing Wage Schedule”).  Should the Contractor at 
any time become aware that a particular skill or trade not reflected on the  Prevailing Wage 
Schedule will be or is being employed in the Work, whether by the Contractor or by a 
subcontractor, the Contractor shall promptly inform the Owner and shall specify a wage rate for 
that skill or trade, which shall bind the Contractor. 
 
9.3 Penalty for Violation.  The Contractor and any Subcontractor shall pay to the Owner a 
penalty of sixty dollars ($60.00) for each worker employed for each calendar day, or portion 
thereof, that the worker is paid less than the wage rates stipulated in the Prevailing Wage Schedule 
or any supplement or update thereto pursuant to previsions above. The Contractor and each 
Subcontractor shall keep, or cause to be kept, an accurate record showing the names and 
occupations of all workers employed in connection with the Work, and showing the actual per 
diem wages paid to each worker, which records shall be open at all reasonable hours for the 
inspection by the Owner. 
 
9.4 Complaints of Violations of Prevailing Wage Rates.  Within thirty-one (31) days of 
receipt of information concerning a violation of Texas Government Code, Chapter 2258, the 
Owner shall make an initial determination as to whether good cause exists to believe a violation 
occurred.  The Owner’s decision on the initial determination shall be reduced to writing and sent 
to the Contractor or Subcontractor against whom the violation was alleged, and to the affected 
worker.  When a good cause finding is made, the Owner shall retain the full amounts claimed by 
the claimant or claimants as the difference between wages paid and wages due under the Prevailing 
Wage Schedule and any supplements thereto, together with the applicable penalties, such amounts 
being subtracted from successive progress payments pending a final decision on the violation. 
 
9.5 Arbitration Required if Violation not Resolved.  After the Owner makes its initial 
determination, the affected Contractor or Subcontractor and worker have fourteen (14) days in 
which to resolve the issue of whether a violation occurred, including the amount that should be 
retained by Owner or paid to the affected worker.  If the Contractor or Subcontractor and affected 
worker reach an agreement concerning the worker’s claim, the Contractor shall promptly notify 
the Owner in a written document signed by the worker. If the Contractor or Subcontractor and 
affected worker do not agree before the fifteenth (15th) day after the Owner’s determination, the 
Contractor or Subcontractor and affected worker must participate in binding arbitration in 

https://sam.gov/search/?index=dbra


   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 11 

accordance with the Texas General Arbitration Act, Chapter 171, Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code.  
The parties to the arbitration have ten (10) days after the expiration of the fifteen (15) days referred 
to above, to agree on an arbitrator; if by the eleventh (11th) day there is no agreement to an 
arbitrator, a district court shall appoint an arbitrator on the petition of any of the parties to the 
arbitration. 
 
9.6 Arbitration Award.  If an arbitrator determines that a violation has occurred, the arbitrator 
shall assess and award against the Contractor or Subcontractor the amount of penalty as provided 
herein and the amount owed the worker.  The Owner may use any amounts retained hereunder to 
pay the worker the amount as designated in the arbitration award. If the Owner has not retained 
enough from the Contractor or Subcontractor to pay the worker in accordance with the arbitration 
award, the worker has a right of action against the Contractor and Subcontractor as appropriate, 
and the surety of either to receive the amount owed, attorneys’ fees and court costs. The Contractor 
shall promptly furnish a copy of the arbitration award to the Owner. 
 
9.7 Prevailing Wage Retainage.  Money retained pursuant to this section shall be used to pay 
the claimant or claimants the difference between the amount the worker received in wages for 
labor on the Project at the rate paid by the Contractor or Subcontractor and the amount the worker 
would have received at the general prevailing wage rate as provided by the agreement of the 
claimant and the Contractor or Subcontractor affected, or in the arbitrator’s award. The full 
statutory penalty of sixty dollars ($60.00) per day of violation per worker shall be retained by the 
Owner to offset its administrative costs, pursuant to Texas Government Code, §2258.023. Any 
retained funds in excess of these amounts shall be paid to the Contractor on the earlier of the next 
progress payment or final payment. Provided, however, that the Owner shall have no duty to 
release any funds to either the claimant or the Contractor until it has received the notices of 
agreement or the arbitration award as provided in this section. 
 
9.8 No Extension of Time.  If the Owner determines that good cause exists to believe a 
violation has occurred, the Contractor shall not be entitled to an extension of time for any delay 
arising directly or indirectly from of the procedures set forth in this section. 
 
ARTICLE 10 INTENTIONALLY DELETED 
 
ARTICLE 11 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
11.1 Termination by Contractor 
 
If one of the reasons described below exists, the Contractor may, upon thirty (30) business days 
written notice to the Owner, terminate the Agreement and recover from the Owner payment for 
Work executed, including reasonable overhead, profit, and costs incurred by reason of such 
termination: 
 

11.1.1 Issuance of an order of a court or other public authority having jurisdiction that 
requires all Work to be stopped; 

11.1.2 An act of government, such as a declaration of national emergency that requires all 
Work to be stopped; or 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 12 

11.1.3 If the Work is stopped for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days through no act 
or fault of the Contractor or a Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor or their agents or 
employees or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work under 
direct or indirect contract with the Agreement. 

 
11.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause 
 
11.2.1 The Owner may terminate the Agreement if the Contractor: 

 
11.2.1.1  Fails to commence the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement; 
11.2.1.2  Fails to prosecute the Work to completion thereof in a diligent, efficient, timely,  

workmanlike, skillful and careful manner and in strict accordance with the 
provisions of the Agreement; 

11.2.1.3 Fails to use an adequate amount or quality of personnel or equipment to complete 
the Work without undue delay; 

11.2.1.4 Fails to perform any of its obligations under the Agreement; 
11.2.1.5 Fails to make prompt payments when due to its Subcontractors and Suppliers, or 

as required by Texas Government Code, Chapter 2251; 
11.2.1.6 Files any petition or other pleading seeking any relief under any provisions of the 

Federal Bankruptcy Act, as amended, or any other federal or state statute or law 
providing for reorganization of debts or other relief from creditors, permits a 
receiver or other person to be appointed on account of its insolvency or financial 
condition, or becomes insolvent; 

11.2.1.7 Creates any situation or state of facts which would authorize or permit an 
involuntary petition in bankruptcy to be filed against Contractor; or 

11.2.1.8 Has not met or in Owner’s opinion will not meet the dates of Substantial 
Completion set forth in the Agreement. 

 
11.2.2 When any of the reasons under Paragraph 11.2.1 exist, the Owner, in its sole and absolute 
discretion, may without prejudice to any other rights or remedies of the Owner and after giving 
the Contractor and the Contractor’s surety, if any, thirty (30) calendar days written notice, 
terminate employment of the Contractor and may, subject to any prior rights of the surety, exclude 
the Contractor from the Project site and take possession of all materials, equipment, tools, and 
construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the Contractor; accept assignment of 
subcontracts of Contractors subcontractors; and finish the Work by whatever reasonable method 
the Owner may deem expedient. Upon written request of the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish 
to the Contractor a detailed accounting of the costs incurred by the Owner in finishing the Work. 
 
11.2.3 When the Owner terminates the Agreement for one of the reasons stated in Paragraph 
11.2.1, the Contractor shall not be entitled to receive payment until the Work is finished.  In the 
event that it is determined that sufficient cause did not exist for termination under this Section 
11.2, then the termination shall be considered a termination for convenience, under Section 11.4, 
below.   
 
11.2.4 If the unpaid balance of the Contract Price exceeds costs of finishing the Work, including 
compensation for expenses made necessary thereby, and other damages and costs incurred by the 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 13 

Owner in finishing the Work and not expressly waived, such excess shall be paid to the Contractor. 
If such costs and damages exceed the unpaid balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to 
the Owner. 
 
11.3 Suspension by the Owner for Convenience 
 
11.3.1 The Owner may, without cause, order the Contractor in writing to suspend, delay or 
interrupt the Work in whole or in part for such period of time as the Owner may determine. 

 
11.3.2 The Contract Price and Contract Time shall be adjusted for increases in the cost and time 
caused by suspension, delay or interruption as described in Paragraph 11.3.1.  Adjustment of the 
Contract Price shall include profit. No adjustment shall be made to the extent: 

 
11.3.2.1 that performance is, was or would have been so suspended, delayed or interrupted 

by another cause for which the Contractor is responsible; or 
11.3.2.2 that an equitable adjustment is made or denied under another provision of the 

Agreement. 
 
11.4    Termination by the Owner for Convenience 

 
11.4.1 The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Agreement for the Owner’s convenience and 
without cause. 

 
11.4.2 Upon receipt of written notice from the Owner of such termination for the Owner’s 
convenience, the Contractor shall 

 
11.4.2.1 Cease operations as directed by the Owner in the notice; 
11.4.2.2 Take actions necessary, or that the Owner may direct, for the protection and 

preservation of the Work; and 
11.4.2.3 Except for Work directed to be performed prior to the effective date of 

termination stated in the notice, terminate all existing subcontracts and purchase 
orders and enter into no further subcontracts and purchase orders. 

 
11.4.3 Upon Owner’s termination for convenience, costs of the Work executed, including 
reasonable overhead and profit, incurred to and including the date of termination, will be due and 
payable to Contractor in accordance with the Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 12 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS: 
 
12.1 Interest and Late Payments. Owner’s payment for goods and services shall be governed 
by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.  Interest charges for any overdue payments shall 
be paid by Owner in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025.  More 
specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 
1 of Owner’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due.  The said rate in effect on September 
1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 14 

Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or 
Sunday.   

 
In the event that an error appears in an invoice/application for payment submitted by Contractor, 
Owner shall notify Contractor of the error not later than the twenty first (21st) day after the date 
Owner receives the invoice/application for payment.  If the error is resolved in favor of Contractor, 
Contractor shall be entitled to receive interest on the unpaid balance of the invoice/application for 
payment submitted by Contractor beginning on the date that the payment for the 
invoice/application for payment became overdue.  If the error is resolved in favor of the Owner, 
Contractor shall submit a corrected invoice/application for payment that must be paid in 
accordance within the time set forth above.  The unpaid balance accrues interest as provided by 
Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code if the corrected invoice/application for payment is 
not paid by the appropriate date. 
 
12.2 Audits.  Contractor agrees that Owner or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the 
expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right 
to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of Contractor which 
are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of 
making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.  Contractor agrees that Owner shall 
have access during normal working hours to all necessary Contractor facilities and shall be 
provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the 
provisions of this section.  Owner shall give Contractor reasonable advance notice of intended 
audits. 
 
12.3 Assignment.  This Agreement is a personal service contract for the services of Contractor, 
and Contractor’s interest in this Agreement, duties hereunder and/or fees due hereunder may not be 
assigned or delegated to a third party. 
 
12.4 Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement and all of the rights and obligations of the 
parties and all of the terms and conditions shall be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance 
with and governed by and enforced under the laws of the State of Texas without reference to its 
conflicts of law provisions.  Williamson County, Texas where the Project is located shall be the 
sole place of venue for any legal action arising from or related to this Agreement or the Project in 
which the Owner is a party. 
 
12.5 Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties and their respective permitted assigns and successors. 

 
12.6 Notices.  All notices, consents, approvals, demands, requests or other communications relied 
on by the parties shall be in writing.  Written notice shall be deemed to have been given when 
delivered in person to the designated representative of the Contractor or Owner for whom it is 
intended; or sent by U. S. Mail to the last known business address of the designated representative. 

 
12.7 Severability.  Should any term or provision of this Agreement be held invalid or 
unenforceable in any respect, the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected and this 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 15 

Agreement shall be construed as if the invalid or unenforceable term or provision had never been 
included. 

 
12.8 Relationship of the Parties.  Contractor shall be an independent contractor under this 
agreement and shall assume all of the rights, obligations, liabilities, applicable to it as such 
independent contractor hereunder and any provisions in this agreement which may appear to give 
Owner the right to direct Contractor as to details of doing the Work herein covered or to exercise 
a measure of control over the Work shall be deemed to mean that Contractor shall follow the 
desires of Owner in the results of the Work only.  Owner shall not retain or have the right to control 
the Contractor’s means, methods or details pertaining to the Contractor’s performance of the Work 
described herein, nor shall Owner have the power to direct the order in which Contractor’s Work 
is performed under this agreement.  Owner and Contractor hereby agree and declare that 
Contractor is an Independent Contractor and as such meets the qualifications of an Independent 
Contractor under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, that 
the Contractor is not an employee of Owner for purposes of this Agreement, and that the Contractor 
and its employees, agents and sub-subcontractors shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation 
coverage or any other type of insurance coverage held by Owner. 
 
12.9 Force Majeure.  If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act 
of war, order of legal authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault 
or negligence of said party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the performance of 
this Agreement.  The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated 
to perform.  To obtain release based on force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a 
written request with the other party. 

 
12.10 No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of 
sovereign immunity by Owner. 

 
12.11 Current Revenues.  Under Texas law, a contract with a governmental entity that contains 
a claim against future revenues is void; therefore, each party paying for the performance of 
governmental functions or services must make those payments from current revenues available to 
the paying party.  

 
12.12 Compliance with Laws.  Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or 
administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of this Agreement, 
including, without limitation, Worker’s Compensation laws, minimum and maximum salary and 
wage statutes and regulations, licensing laws and regulations.  When required, Contractor shall 
furnish the Owner with certification of compliance with said laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, 
regulations, orders, and decrees above specified. 

 
12.13 Entire Agreement & Incorporated Documents; Conflicting Terms.  This Agreement 
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and may not be modified or amended other 
than by a written instrument executed by both parties.  
 
The following documents shall comprise the Contract Documents: 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 16 

 
1. This Agreement between Owner and Contractor; 
2. Exhibit “A” – Plans and Specifications; 
3. Addenda issued prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement; and 
4. All Change Orders and any other Modifications issued after the Effective Date of this 

Agreement. 
 
In the event of a dispute or conflict relating to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, 
applicable documents will be referred to for the purpose of clarification, conflict resolution or for 
additional detail in the following order of precedence: 
 

1. This Agreement between Owner and Contractor; 
2. Exhibit “A” – Plans and Specifications; 
3. Addenda issued prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement; and 
4. All Change Orders and any other Modifications issued after the Effective Date of this 

Agreement. 
 
 
BY SIGNING BELOW, the Parties have executed and bound themselves to this Agreement to be 
effective as of the date of the last party’s execution hereof. 
 
OWNER:  
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  
a political subdivision of the state of Texas 
 
 

CONTRACTOR: 
 
Viking Fence Co., Ltd., acting by and through 
its General Partner, Viking GP, LLC  
 

By:      
               
Printed Name:      
 
Title:          
 
Date:                         

By:      
               
Printed Name:      
 
Title:          
 
Date:                         

  
 
 

April Bazan

Contract Administrator



 

 
 

Exhibit “A” 
 

Plans and Specifications 
 

Location of Work: Central Texas Treatment Center (CTTC), 601 Alligator Road, 
Granger, TX 76530 
 
Scope of Work: 

1. Contractor to furnish and install 60’ pf 6’ galvanized chain link fence with three (3) 
strands of barb wire - $2,829.00 

2. Contractor to furnish and install 30’ pf 6’ galvanized chain link fence with three (3) 
strands of barb wire - $1,414.50 

 
Contractor proposal based on one mobilization.  If additional mobilization is necessary, a 
written change order must be executed by the parties prior to any additional mobilization 
to add $900 for additional mobilization. 
 
Clarifications: 
 
All fence lines to be clear of all obstructions and is to be done by County. 
All fence corners, lines, gates, and end posts, to be clearly staked, or marked, by County 
before mobilization of Contractor’s fence crew. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 18 

 
 
 
 
Representation of New Fence 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 19 

SITE MAP  

 
 
Fence Perimeter View 1 (Looking from inside) 

 
 
 
 
Fence Perimeter View 2 



   
 

Agreement for Construction Services - COOP (101824)          Page 20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fence Perimeter View 3 (Corner tie-in around PRV and Gas Meter) 

 



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 01/28/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Viking Fence Co., LTD
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

fence and installation
CTTC-P565

2025-1261761

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is __ _, _______________________,

and my date of birth is ___ __.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

April Bazan

Austin TX

Travis TX 28 January 25



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 01/28/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Viking Fence Co., LTD
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

fence and installation
CTTC-P565

2025-1261761

02/04/2025

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Jail North Roof Exhaust Fan Replacement - The Brandt Companies, LLC - Change Order #1
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gretchen Glenn, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge approval of Change Order No. 1 from The Brandt Companies, LLC for the Jail North
Roof Exhaust Fan Replacement Project for time extension only. The change Order for a fifty (50) daytime
extension is attributed to Brandt's lead-time delays regarding the fan motor, which was approved by Williamson
County Facilities Project Manager, Thomas Crockett, pursuant to the Commissioners Court's prior delegation of
change order approval authority pursuant to Loc. Gov't Code Sec. 262.031.

Background
The Change Order No. 1 is made to grant time extension only to complete Jail North Roof Exhaust Fan
Replacement. Williamson County Facilities Project Manager, Thomas Crockett was delegated change order
approval authority for this project on January 23, 2024, by the Commissioners Court pursuant to Loc. Gov't Code
Sec 262.031. This item is to acknowledge such approval and record the same into the minutes of the
Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Jail North Fan Replace - CO#1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/04/2025 02:29 PM
Form Started By: Gretchen Glenn Started On: 02/03/2025 10:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/04/2025 









   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Authorize issuing IFB #25IFB28 Ronald Reagan at Via De Sienna Traffic Signal Installation for Road and Bridge. 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Fernando Ramirez, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
sealed responses for IFB Ronald Reagan at Via De Sienna Traffic Signal Installation, under IFB #25IFB28.
Project Code P692.

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified Contractors to provide materials, experienced crews and equipment for
installing traffic signals at the Ronald Reagan and Via De Sienna/Bar W Intersection.  The Estimated Budget is
$651,025.00. The funding source is Project Code P692 and the point of contact is Jenifer Favreau.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/05/2025 04:17 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 04:45 PM
Form Started By: Fernando Ramirez Started On: 01/29/2025 11:33 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Diamond 24RFSQ13 R&B WA5 Larkspur Park Blvd Route Survey
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 5 in the amount of $68,740.00 to expire
on March 31, 2026, under Williamson County Contract for Surveying Services between Diamond Surveying and
Williamson County dated March 19, 2024, for Larkspur Park Blvd Route Survey from Approximately 300 Feet
East of US 183A to CR 267. Funding source: P706.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Diamond 24RFSQ13 R&B WA5 Larkspur Park Blvd Route Survey 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 01/31/2025 03:31 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/04/2025 12:29 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 01/27/2025 12:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/04/2025 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 5 

PROJECT: LARKSPUR PARK BLVD ROUTE SURVEY FROM APPROXIMATELY 

300 FEET EAST OF US 183A TO C.R. 267  

 
 
This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County 
Contract for Surveying Services, being dated March 19, 2024 and entered into by and between 
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and 
Diamond Surveying, Inc. (the "Surveyor"). 
 
Part1. The Surveyor will provide the following Surveying Services set forth in Attachment “B” of 
this Work Authorization. 
 
Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without 
modification is $68,740.00.   
 
Part 3.  Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall 
be made in accordance with the Contract. 
 
Part 4.  This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full 
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on March 31, 2026.  The Surveying Services 
set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or before said 
date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.   
 
Part 5.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 
 
Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure 
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization.  Surveyor understands and agrees that County’s 
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving 
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract.  It is 
further understood and agreed by Surveyor that County shall have the right to terminate this 
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate 
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may 
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Surveyor. 
 
Part 7.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

EXECUTED ____________________ 

 

 

SURVEYOR:      COUNTY: 

Diamond Surveying, Inc.    Williamson County, Texas 

 

By:___     By:        
               Signature       Signature 
 
 
 Shane Shafer      Bill Gravell, Jr.    
    Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
 
 President      County Judge     
    Title        Title 
 

 

 

 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Surveyor 

 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

 

 

 



 

 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Williamson County will provide a Project Manager and will provide timely reviews and 
decisions necessary to enable the Surveyor to maintain an agreed upon project schedule. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Surveyor 

 

The following scope of services is for a topographic and tree survey and verification of the south 
right-of-way (R.O.W.) line of Larkspur Park Blvd. Limits as follows from monument sign (being 
approximately 300 feet east of US 183A to the east along Larkspur Park Blvd. for approximately 
475 feet to “V” (split in roadway lanes) – (width 120 feet - R.O.W. to R.O.W. line of Larkspur 
Park Blvd.). Continuing east along south side of Larkspur Park Blvd. to C.R. 267 (approximately 
8,000 feet). (Varying width of 50 feet to 70 feet - from the south edge of pavement of existing 
roadway to the south R.O.W. line of Larkspur Park Blvd.).  

 
1. Perform office and field work necessary to establish State Plane Coordinates for the Project. 

Bearing Basis: NAD-83, Texas Central (4203), State Plane System. Coordinates for this Project 
will be Surface Coordinates based on the Williamson County’s Combined Surface Adjustment 
Factor of 1.00012. Vertical Datum: NAVD-88. Fieldwork necessary to set survey control points 
along route to include a minimum of four (4) pairs of recoverable project monumentation along 
the route.  Office work to process and analyze the on-the ground traverse and conventional levels 
and prepare signed and sealed paper plots Survey Control Sheets. 
 

2. Identify existing south R.O.W. line of Larkspur Park Blvd. and side street R.O.W. lines.  
Perform office work necessary to research deed and plat information for the tracts of land 
along the south R.O.W. line of Larkspur Park Blvd. Prepare field packets for use by survey 
field crew to recover boundary monumentation. Perform field work necessary to find and 
tie sufficient right-of-way and boundary monumentation along the route. Perform office 
work to analyze field work to finalize boundary lines.  
 

3. Perform office and field work necessary for a topographic and tree survey. Field work to 
locate visible above ground utilities To include Surveyor contacting Utility One-Call (811 
Digtess) to mark underground utility lines. Surveyor shall tie paint strips and pin flags as 
marked on the ground by utility locating companies. Tie trees 8 inch in diameter or larger 
(no cedars). Take sufficient ground shots to produce one (1) foot contours. Office work to 
analyze, process survey data. 
 
4. Supervise and quality control all aspects of project. Check field and office work for 

accuracy and completeness. Sign and seal final survey control sheets. Maintain 
communication with Client. Attend meetings if requested. 

 
Deliverables: An electronic DGN Microstation file in Surface Coordinates (with Combined 
Surface Adjustment Factor clearly stated). DGN file to include existing south right-of-way line of 
Larkspur park Blvd. along the Project Route with bearing and distances labeling the existing 
right-of-way lines and monumentation found. Record deed plots for the Parcels (tracts of land) 
adjoining existing right-of-way lines The topographic survey data points and linework and 
contours.   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

Diamond Surveying, Inc.Will begin work immediately upon receipt of executed agreement.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Basis of Estimate for items listed in Attachment B 
Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

1. Survey Control: 
 

      FIELD: 3-MAN FIELD PARTY - 24 hours @ $200.00 per hour = $4,800.00 
      OFFICE: SR CADD TECH – 8 hours @ $135.00 per hour = $1,080.00 
       Estimated fee for Item 1: Survey Control = $5,880.00 

 
2. Identify south R.O.W. line Larkspur Park Blvd.: 

 
      FIELD: 3-MAN FIELD PARTY - 40 hours @ $200.00 per hour = $8,000.00 
      OFFICE: SR CADD TECH – 36 hours @ $135.00 per hour = $4,860.00 
       Estimated fee for Item 2: Identify R.O.W. = $12,860.00 

 
3. Topographic and Tree survey and utility one-call: 

 
      FIELD: 3-MAN FIELD PARTY - 152 hours @ $200.00 per hour = $30,400.00 
      OFFICE: SR CADD TECH – 104 hours @ $135.00 per hour = $14,040.00 
       Estimated fee for Item 3: Identify R.O.W. = $44,440.00 

 

4. Supervise and Quality Control: 
 

      OFFICE: PROJECT MANAGER - 28 hours @ $150.00 per hour = $4,200.00 
      OFFICE: R.P.L.S. – 8 hours @ $170.00 per hour = $1,360.00 
       Estimated fee for Item 4: Supervise and Quality Control = $5,560.00 

 
 

FOR A TOTAL HOURLY NOT TO EXCEED AMOUNT OF = $68,740.00 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Walker 24RFSQ13 R&B WA4 Aerial Photogrammetry Topo
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 4 in the amount of $18,280.00 to expire
on September 30, 2025, under Williamson County Contract for Surveying Services between Walker Texas
Surveyors, Inc. and Williamson County dated March 19, 2024, for Honeysuckle, Prairie Star, Verbena Aerial
Photogrammetry Topo. Funding source: P488.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Walker 24RFSQ13 R&B WA4 Aerial Photogrammetry Topo 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 02/04/2025 11:28 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 09:34 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 02/03/2025 02:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



















   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Authorize Issuing IFB #25IFB29 Signs and Markers for Road and Bridge Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Fernando Ramirez, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
sealed responses for IFB Signs and Markers, under IFB #25IFB29.

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified companies to provide for the purchase and delivery of road sign materials,
delineators, object markers and traffic control devices per applicable Texas Department of Transportation,
Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets and Bridges 2024, Texas
Department of Transportation Departmental Materials Specifications, Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices (TMUTCD) 2011, Compliant Work Zone Traffic Control Device List (CWZTCDL), and Standard Sheets
included in this IFB.  The Estimated Budget is $210,000.00. The funding source is 01.0200.0210.003553 and the
point of contact is Kelly Murphy.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/05/2025 04:50 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 05:01 PM
Form Started By: Fernando Ramirez Started On: 01/30/2025 12:15 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Williamson County MUD No 61
Submitted For: Adam Boatright  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the submission of a formal protest/request for a
contested case hearing and written comments, information and recommendations by legal counsel for Williamson
County to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality relating to a petition for the creation of Williamson
County MUD No. 61.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TCEQ Comment Letter - WCMUD 61 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 02/06/2025 11:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



  

Williamson County Courthouse 
710 Main Street, Georgetown, TX 78626 
512.943.1100 

wilcotx.gov 

FEBRUARY 11, 2025 

 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF CLERK  
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
MC-105, TCEQ 
P.O. BOX 13087 
AUSTIN, TX 78711-3087 
 
 

RE:  WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD NO. 61 
TCEQ INTERNAL CONTROL NO. D-11182024-024 
CN: 606326312 RN: 112085691 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Williamson County writes in response to your notice dated December 19, 2024, copy attached, regarding the submission of a petition for the 
creation of the above-referenced Williamson County MUD No. 61 of Williamson County (“District”). The County opposes the creation of the 
proposed District unless certain conditions are met. 

The County is requesting a contested case hearing. 

The County understands that this is a formal protest proceeding and tenders its opinion, findings, conclusions, and any other information 
that would assist the TCEQ. 

The County has authority over various functions – including but not limited to transportation, emergency services, and health and safety – 
that may be affected by the creation of the District and that the petition fails to take into account. See, e.g., Tex. Local Gov’t Code §§ 232.001-
.011 (county authority for road construction in subdivisions as well as other subdivision regulations); Tex. Local Gov’t Code § 251.003 (county 
order and rulemaking authority for roads); Tex. Local Gov’t Code, Chapter 233, Subchapter C (fire code in unincorporated areas); Tex. Local 
Gov’t Code, Chapter 232, Subchapter E (infrastructure planning provisions in certain urban counties); Texas Local Gov’t Code, Chapter 233, 
Subchapter B (building and set back lines); Tex. Local Gov’t Code, Chapter 233, Subchapter E (fire code in unincorporated area); Tex. Local 
Gov’t Code, Chapter 418 (emergency management); Tex. Transp. Code § 251.016 (general control over roads, highways and bridges); Tex. 
Transp. Code, Chapter 254 (drainage on public roads). Thus, the County has statutory authority under state law over numerous issues 
contemplated by this petition and is, therefore, an affected person. 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 55.256(b). 



  

Williamson County Courthouse 
710 Main Street, Georgetown, TX 78626 
512.943.1100 

wilcotx.gov 

For example, the County notes that, in your notice item (4), the District seeks traditional road powers including: 

“(4) purchase, construct, acquire, maintain, own, operate, repair, improve, and extend such additional facilities, including roads, 
parks and recreational facilities, systems, plants, and enterprises as shall be consistent with all of the purposes for which the 
proposed District is created.” 

However, the District does not state that it will not convey the road, particularly the maintenance, to the County without limitation. Considering 
the recent legislative changes outlined below, the County no longer accepts roads from newly created MUDs into the County’s maintenance 
system. 

Since the 2017 and 2019 legislative sessions effectively ended unilateral annexations by cities, the fiscal burden of developmental control 
has fallen on counties in general. Historically in Williamson County, MUD creation included agreements between the County and the 
neighboring municipality that would lead to annexation of that MUD by the municipality after a stated time period, thus limiting the financial 
exposure of the County in relation to the MUDs. Now however, despite this legislatively created increase in financial exposure to the County 
by limiting the ability of cities to annex MUDs, the current tax laws cap county tax rates to such a degree that the ability to address growth 
by counties is severely hampered. Because of these fiscal constraints, new residents of the County, such as those residing in this proposed 
District, should not shift the cost of development onto the current residents and the County’s position and recommendation is that the 
proposed District help bear the continued cost of its development. This is consistent with recent efforts by the County to share costs between 
the County and legislatively created MUDs through the enacting legislation and/or Consent and Development Agreements. 

For legislatively created MUDs, Williamson County, with the help of Senator Schwertner, has addressed this increased fiscal burden on the 
County by successfully negotiating Consent and Development Agreements that provide cost sharing between the County, the property 
developer/owner, and the MUD. The following paragraph from such agreements include standard terms relating to roads  and the County 
argues should also apply to the TCEQ created MUDs for equity and public health and safety:  

ROADS 

The County has adopted a Long-Range Transportation Plan (“LRTP”) which provides for the planning and future construction of 
certain road corridors within the County (“Corridor Project”). The County request that the Owner will convey, or cause to be 
conveyed, by special warranty deed, in fee simple and free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, to County, at no cost to the 
County, 100% of the right-of-way required for any roads which are shown within the boundaries of the Land as Corridor Projects 
in the LRTP within either 30 days after the final alignment for any Corridor Project is set; or, in the case that a final alignment for 
any Corridor Project has not been set, prior to the approval of any preliminary plat containing any Corridor Project within or directly 
adjacent to the Land. 

Furthermore, the Owner will dedicate to the County, in fee simple and free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, at no cost to 
the County, through plat or otherwise, as determined by the County, 100% of the right-of-way required for any roads which are 



  

Williamson County Courthouse 
710 Main Street, Georgetown, TX 78626 
512.943.1100 

wilcotx.gov 

shown within the boundaries of the Land as arterial roadways (“Arterial(s)”) in the LRTP. The County agrees that it or another 
governmental entity will be responsible for the design and construction of any Corridor Project and paying the cost for same. The 
District shall be solely responsible for any maintenance, repair or reconstruction or both of any Subdivision Road, including paying 
the cost for same, and, except for traffic operations, the County shall not be responsible those items. 

Additionally, MUDs will place an even greater burden on law enforcement, emergency medical, fire and animal control services that are 
already very strained in the county and that, not only will the health and safety of the residents of the developer’s MUD be affected, all other 
residents for which the county provides such services will also be affected. The first MUD in Williamson County came in 1974 and in the last 
10 years the number of MUDs has almost doubled versus the previous 38 years, growing from 41 MUDs to 80 and acreage has increased 
by 15,620 acres (72% increase) in the last 10 years. In the last 20 years the numbers of MUDs have grown by 627% (from 11 to 80 MUDs) 
and acreage has grown by 319% (8,926 to 37,373 acres). The burden is too great on the County without the long- term commitment of the 
MUDS to also bear the burden of growth on the services normally provided by cities and now attempting to be shifted to the County. 

In conclusion, the County believes that all MUDs created within the County should have the same or similar provisions that are set out in the 
County’s Consent and Development Agreements regardless of whether they are created by the Legislature or created by the TCEQ. 
Therefore, the provisions required in either the legislation or Consent and Development Agreements should also be included in a TCEQ 
created MUD, thus allowing all County residents, especially those living in MUDs, to be treated fairly and equally. 

As referenced above, the County opposes the creation of this MUD and requests a contested case hearing. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Bill Gravell, Jr. 
Williamson County Judge 
 
 
Enc. 
 



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

 

NOTICE OF DISTRICT PETITION 
TCEQ INTERNAL CONTROL NO. D-11182024-024 

PETITION. Sapelo Liberty Hill, LP, a Texas limited partnership, (Petitioner) filed a petition for 
creation of Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 61 (District) with the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). The petition was filed pursuant to Article XVI, 
§59 of the Constitution of the State of Texas; Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code; 30 
Texas Administrative Code Chapter 293; and the procedural rules of the TCEQ. 

The petition states that: (1) the Petitioner holds title to a majority in value of the land to be 
included in the proposed District; (2) there are two lienholders, Joe Ed Canady, Jr. and Lisa 
Laminack, on the property to be included in the proposed District and information provided 
indicates that the lienholders consent to the creation of the proposed District; (3) the proposed 
District will contain approximately 143.394 acres located within Williamson County, Texas; and 
(4) none of the land within the proposed District is within the corporate limits or 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of any city. 

The territory to be included in the proposed District is depicted in the vicinity map designated 
as Exhibit “A”, which is attached to this document. 

The petition further states that the proposed District will: (1) purchase, design, construct, 
acquire, maintain, own, operate, repair, improve, and extend a waterworks and sanitary sewer 
system for residential and commercial purposes; (2) construct, acquire, improve, extend, 
maintain, and operate works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances 
helpful or necessary to provide more adequate drainage for the proposed District; (3) control, 
abate, and amend local storm waters or other harmful excesses of water; and (4) purchase, 
construct, acquire, maintain, own, operate, repair, improve, and extend such additional 
facilities, including roads, parks and recreational facilities, systems, plants, and enterprises as 
shall be consistent with all of the purposes for which the proposed District is created. 

According to the petition, a preliminary investigation has been made to determine the cost of 
the project, and it is estimated by the Petitioner that the cost of said project will be 
approximately $46,500,000 ($34,500,000 for water, wastewater, and drainage, $7,100,000 for 
roads, and $4,900,000 for recreational facilities).  

CONTESTED CASE HEARING. The TCEQ may grant a contested case hearing on this petition if 
a written hearing request is filed within 30 days after the newspaper publication of this notice. 



To request a contested case hearing, you must submit the following: (1) your name (or for a 
group or association, an official representative), mailing address, daytime phone number, and 
fax number, if any; (2) the name of the Petitioners and the TCEQ Internal Control Number; (3) 
the statement "I/we request a contested case hearing"; (4) a brief description of how you would 
be affected by the petition in a way not common to the general public; and (5) the location of 
your property relative to the proposed District's boundaries. You may also submit your 
proposed adjustments to the petition which would satisfy your concerns. Requests for a 
contested case hearing must be submitted in writing to the Office of the Chief Clerk at the 
address provided in the information section below. 

The Executive Director may approve the petition unless a written request for a contested case 
hearing is filed within 30 days after the newspaper publication of this notice. If a hearing 
request is filed, the Executive Director will not approve the petition and will forward the 
petition and hearing request to the TCEQ Commissioners for their consideration at a scheduled 
Commission meeting. If a contested case hearing is held, it will be a legal proceeding similar to 
a civil trial in state district court. 

INFORMATION. Written hearing requests should be submitted to the Office of the Chief Clerk, 
MC-105, TCEQ, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, TX 78711-3087. For information concerning the hearing 
process, please contact the Public Interest Counsel, MC-103, at the same address. General 
information regarding TCEQ can be found at our web site http://www.tceq.texas.gov/. 

Issued: December 19, 2024 

http://www.tceq.texas.gov/


SUBJECT TRACT

W STATE HWY 29

RR 1869

R
R

 1
86

9

N
 H

W
Y 

18
3

CR
 2

14
CR

 2
14

W STATE HWY 29

CR 258

LOOP 332

CR 279

WILLIAMSON CO. MUD NO. 61
LOCATION MAP

H
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

74
3 

- S
AP

EL
O

 L
IB

ER
TY

 H
IL

L 
LP

\1
18

00
 C

AN
AD

Y 
TR

AC
T 

(+
-1

58
AC

)\C
AD

\E
XH

IB
IT

S\
C

AN
AD

Y 
ET

J 
- L

O
C

AT
IO

N
.D

W
G

  D
AT

E:
 9

/1
8/

20
24

 2
:3

0:
28

 P
M

  B
Y:

 T
M

AR
SH

AL
L

8834 N. Capital of Texas Hwy.
Austin, Texas 78759

Suite 140
(512)452-0371

FAX(512)454-9933
TBPELS FIRM #2946

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:
PROJECT NO.

ENGINE GNIRE
GRAY

H
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\1

74
3 

- S
AP

EL
O

 L
IB

ER
TY

 H
IL

L 
LP

\1
18

00
 C

AN
AD

Y 
TR

AC
T 

(+
-1

58
AC

)\C
AD

\E
XH

IB
IT

S\
C

AN
AD

Y 
ET

J 
- L

O
C

AT
IO

N
.D

W
G

  D
AT

E:
 9

/1
8/

20
24

 2
:3

0:
28

 P
M

  B
Y:

 T
M

AR
SH

AL
L

8834 N. Capital of Texas Hwy.
Austin, Texas 78759

Suite 140
(512)452-0371

FAX(512)454-9933
TBPELS FIRM #2946

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:
PROJECT NO.

07/05/2024 CLO
TM1743-11800

ENGINE GNIRE
GRAY

0

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

1500' 3000' 6000'

SCALE: 1" = 3000'

MUD BOUNDARY

ETJ BOUNDARY

SUBJECT TRACT

Exhibit "A"



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Final Plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6 Section 4 subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Adam Boatright  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the Final Plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6
Section 4 subdivision – Precinct 2.

Background
This is the fourth section of the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6 development. It consists of 34 single family lots, 1
open space/drainage/landscape/public utility lot, 1 open space/landscape/public utility lot and 1,476 feet of new
public roads. Roadway and drainage construction is not yet complete, but a performance bond in the amount of
$1,307,362.15 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the remaining construction in Santa Rita
Ranch Phase 6.

Timeline
2024-12-05 – initial submittal of the final plat
2025-01-03 – 1st review complete with minor comments
2025-01-13 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2025-01-27 – 2nd review complete with comments clear
2025-02-04 – receipt of final plat with signatures
2025-02-06 – final plat placed on the February 11, 2025 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 6 Sec 4 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 02/06/2025 11:45 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 5

FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTECILO DRIVE  (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIG ROSE DRIVE (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST SANTA RITA BLVD. (90' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST SANTA RITA BLVD. (90' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS, DE, WQE, LSE & PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS, DE, WQE, LSE & PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS, DE, LSE & PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA CALETA BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA CALETA BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1 DOCUMENT NO.   2023104032

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
JATES FIELD BEND  (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRVINE CIRCLE  (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3 DOCUMENT NO.   2024046349

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1 DOCUMENT NO.   2023104032

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA C7 INVESTMENTS, LLC (810.32 AC) (TRACT 1) DOC. NO. 2013061332

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIMA COURT (50' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR W.S.E. (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/S, L.S.E., D.E., W.Q.E., AND P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY M.U.D. 19F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY M.U.D. 19G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3 DOCUMENT NO.   2024014913

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 4 DOCUMENT NO.   2024098166

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA  100-YR  FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA   FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA   FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5459\Survey\FINAL PLAT - SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6 SEC 4.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD TABLE STREET NAMES         LINEAR FOOTAGE     R.O.W. WIDTH    PAVEMENT WIDTH   DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION  CLASSIFICATION         LINEAR FOOTAGE     R.O.W. WIDTH    PAVEMENT WIDTH   DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION  CLASSIFICATION  LA CALETA BEND   670'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   670'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL           50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL     50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   PUBLIC  LOCAL   LOCAL   PIMA COURT     806'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL      806'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   806'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL           50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL     50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   PUBLIC  LOCAL   LOCAL   TOTAL     1,476' 1,476' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 4 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 29, 2025 OWNER: SANTA RITA KC, LLC 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 DEVELOPER: SANTA RITA KC, LLC 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 ENGINEER & SURVEYOR: CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 280-5160 PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.M.A. MAP NO. 48491C0275E  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.  DATED: SEPTEMBER 26, 2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACREAGE:  19.158 ACRES  SURVEY:  GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY,  ABSTRACT NO. 5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OF LOTS       35         35     35     SINGLE FAMILY LOTS:    33 33 O.S., D.E., L.S.E, & P.U.E. LOTS:         1        1 O.S., L.S.E., & P.U.E. LOTS:    1 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANTILLY  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANTILLY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA RIDGE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA RIDGE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA RIDGE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
74 O.S., W.Q.E,, D.E., L.S.E. & P.U.E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49 O.S., L.S. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNFIELD LANE (64' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 O.S., L.S. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAUFFMAN LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP APPROX. SCALE: 1"=2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 O.S., W.Q.E., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 O.S., W.Q.E., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 O.S., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNFIELD LANE (64' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDONDA DRIVE   (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAITLYN CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEMAN BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEMAN BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNFIELD LANE (64 R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNINGTON DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDONDA DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENICIA COVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDONDA DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT LAWN   COVE (50'  R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT LAWN BEND (50' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALANDRIA BLVD. (50' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALANDRIA BLVD. (60' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALANDRIA BLVD. (50' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANCO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST SANTA RITA BLVD. (90' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
CINTILAR STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNES COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALATINO BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH 3 SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH 5 SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PH 5 SEC 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH 4 SEC 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH 4 SEC 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1: CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL". N=10215392.06, E=3085905.53 ELEVATION=979.77' (NAVD '88) BM 2 CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL". N=10213061.55, E=3086288.47 ELEVATION=994.59' (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER QUALITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.Q.E.



FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

“ ” 

”
“ ” 

” “ ” 

”
“ ” 

”
“ ” 

” “ ” 

”
“ ” 

”
“ ” 

” “ ” 

” “ ” 
” “ ” 
” “ ”

” “ ” 

” “ ” 

” “ ” 
” “ ” 

”
“ ” 

”
“ ” 

” “ ” 
” “ ” 
” “ ” 
” “ ” 
” “ ” 

” “ ” 
” “ ” 
” “ ” 

” “ ” 

” “ ” 

”
“ ” 

” “ ” 

”

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5459\Survey\FINAL PLAT - SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6 SEC 4.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 2 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 4 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METES AND BOUNDS BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  OF THAT CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, OF THAT CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  THAT CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THAT CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, CERTAIN 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, NUMBER 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,  COUNTY, TEXAS, COUNTY, TEXAS,  TEXAS, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC TO SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC SANTA RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RITA KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC  OFFICIAL PUBLIC OFFICIAL PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 19.158 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  “CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), CBD SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), SETSTONE” ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), LINE OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), OF EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), EAST SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), SANTA RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), RITA BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.), BOULEVARD (90' R.O.W.),  (90' R.O.W.), (90' R.O.W.),  R.O.W.), R.O.W.), BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  ON THE EAST LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  THE EAST LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  EAST LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING EAST LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING LINE OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING PHASE 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING 6, SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING SECTION 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING 1, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING NUMBER 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING 2023104032, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING  SAME BEING SAME BEING  BEING BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  OVER AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) OVER AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) 118.212 ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) ACRE TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) TRACT, AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) AND WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) WITH THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) 6, SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) SECTION 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) 1,  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)   THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) FOLLOWING EIGHT (8)  EIGHT (8) EIGHT (8)  (8) (8) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 8, 1) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1990.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 196.74 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N21°27'22”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1990.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 196.74 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N21°27'22”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE OF 196.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 2) N24°17'19”W, A DISTANCE OF 101.31 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A N24°17'19”W, A DISTANCE OF 101.31 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A W, A DISTANCE OF 101.31 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1110.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 135.26 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N20°47'51”W, A ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1110.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 135.26 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N20°47'51”W, A W, A DISTANCE OF 135.18 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.10 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N28°43'45”E, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.10 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N28°43'45”E, A DISTANCE E, A DISTANCE OF 21.59 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 5) N15°12'01”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A N15°12'01”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 6) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.12 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°10'38”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.12 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N59°10'38”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE OF 21.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  7) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1110.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.49 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N11°27'20”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1110.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 64.49 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N11°27'20”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE OF 64.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 8) N09°47'28”W, A DISTANCE OF 586.37 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 N09°47'28”W, A DISTANCE OF 586.37 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 W, A DISTANCE OF 586.37 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 CBD SETSTONE” BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024014913, O.P.R.W.C.TX., FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, THENCE, WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE OF LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE LAND, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  7A, SECTION 3, THE 7A, SECTION 3, THE  SECTION 3, THE SECTION 3, THE  3, THE 3, THE  THE THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THOUGH 3,  1) S62°25'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 233.57 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S62°25'10”E, A DISTANCE OF 233.57 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 233.57 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 2) S52°30'35”E, A DISTANCE OF 232.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S52°30'35”E, A DISTANCE OF 232.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 232.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 3) N59°51'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 668.08 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SANTA N59°51'46”E, A DISTANCE OF 668.08 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SANTA E, A DISTANCE OF 668.08 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SANTA CBD SETSTONE”, BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SANTA , BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 7A, SECTION 3, SAME BEING AN ANGLE POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF A 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA C7 INVESTMENTS, LLC BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2013061332, O.P.R.W.C.TX., THENCE, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  THE WEST LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) THE WEST LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  WEST LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) WEST LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) LINE OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) OF SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) SAID 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) 810.32 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) TRACT OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) OF LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) LAND, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) THE EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) EAST LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) LINE OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) OF SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) ACRE TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) TRACT OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) OF LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) LAND, THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  THE FOLLOWING TWO (2) THE FOLLOWING TWO (2)  FOLLOWING TWO (2) FOLLOWING TWO (2)  TWO (2) TWO (2)  (2) (2) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 AND 2: 1) S58°05'20”E, A DISTANCE OF 452.75 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN S58°05'20”E, A DISTANCE OF 452.75 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN E, A DISTANCE OF 452.75 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, 2) S20°11'00”W, A DISTANCE OF 259.44 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER S20°11'00”W, A DISTANCE OF 259.44 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER W, A DISTANCE OF 259.44 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK E, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1,  THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  OVER AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND OVER AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND ACROSS SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND SAID 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND TRACT OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND OF LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND LAND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND SAID LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND LOT 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND 1, BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND BLOCK E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND E, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  TWELVE (12) COURSES AND TWELVE (12) COURSES AND  (12) COURSES AND (12) COURSES AND  COURSES AND COURSES AND  AND AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 12, 1) N69°49'00”W, A DISTANCE OF 144.62 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, N69°49'00”W, A DISTANCE OF 144.62 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 144.62 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 2) N86°50'13”W, A DISTANCE OF 130.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A N86°50'13”W, A DISTANCE OF 130.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A W, A DISTANCE OF 130.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 128.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S64°33'28”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 128.59 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S64°33'28”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE OF 105.35 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,  CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,  FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,  4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 34.83 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S86°02'06”W, A DISTANCE OF ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 34.83 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S86°02'06”W, A DISTANCE OF W, A DISTANCE OF 32.08 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 5) S43°52'59”E, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S43°52'59”E, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 6) S46°07'01”W, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S46°07'01”W, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 7) S35°26'15”W, A DISTANCE OF 60.96 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S35°26'15”W, A DISTANCE OF 60.96 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 60.96 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 8) S27°32'08”W, A DISTANCE OF 220.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S27°32'08”W, A DISTANCE OF 220.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 220.26 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 9) S37°37'40”W, A DISTANCE OF 129.25 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S37°37'40”W, A DISTANCE OF 129.25 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 129.25 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 10) S29°41'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 33.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, S29°41'33”E, A DISTANCE OF 33.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 33.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 11) S13°18'43”E, A DISTANCE OF 94.89 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AND S13°18'43”E, A DISTANCE OF 94.89 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AND E, A DISTANCE OF 94.89 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AND CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AND FOR CORNER, AND 12) S80°46'08”W, A DISTANCE OF 140.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT A WEST CORNER OF S80°46'08”W, A DISTANCE OF 140.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT A WEST CORNER OF W, A DISTANCE OF 140.36 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT A WEST CORNER OF CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT A WEST CORNER OF FOR CORNER, BEING AT A WEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, BEING ON THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LA CALETA BEND (50' R.O.W.), THENCE, WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 1, THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 5,  1) N14°12'47”W, A DISTANCE OF 5.67 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF N14°12'47”W, A DISTANCE OF 5.67 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF W, A DISTANCE OF 5.67 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE EAST TERMINUS OF SAID LA CALETA BEND, 2) S75°47'13”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A S75°47'13”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.87 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S33°16'40”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.87 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S33°16'40”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE OF 22.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER, 4) S80°46'08”W, A DISTANCE OF 179.97 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A S80°46'08”W, A DISTANCE OF 179.97 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A W, A DISTANCE OF 179.97 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A FOR CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AND 9) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.10 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N58°55'39”W, A DISTANCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.10 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N58°55'39”W, A DISTANCE W, A DISTANCE OF 19.41 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 19.158 ACRES OF LAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL: 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. 2. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE  OF ALL APPLICABLE OF ALL APPLICABLE  ALL APPLICABLE ALL APPLICABLE  APPLICABLE APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  OF THIS PROPERTY. THE OF THIS PROPERTY. THE  THIS PROPERTY. THE THIS PROPERTY. THE  PROPERTY. THE PROPERTY. THE  THE THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. PARTIES IN THIS PLAT.  IN THIS PLAT. IN THIS PLAT.  THIS PLAT. THIS PLAT.  PLAT. PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND  OF THE TRACT OF LAND OF THE TRACT OF LAND  THE TRACT OF LAND THE TRACT OF LAND  TRACT OF LAND TRACT OF LAND  OF LAND OF LAND  LAND LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE  THAT MAY BE THAT MAY BE  MAY BE MAY BE  BE BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. 4. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. DRAINAGE AND FLOODPLAIN:  1. EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR  FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR  FLOOR FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FEET OUTSIDE THE FEET OUTSIDE THE  OUTSIDE THE OUTSIDE THE  THE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER. 2. A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  EXCEPT LOTS 2-5, EXCEPT LOTS 2-5,  LOTS 2-5, LOTS 2-5,  2-5, 2-5, 10-25 & 27-28, BLOCK E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  & 27-28, BLOCK E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN & 27-28, BLOCK E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  27-28, BLOCK E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN 27-28, BLOCK E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  BLOCK E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BLOCK E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN E.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN   THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN  FLOODPLAIN FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA. 3. THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY  DETERMINED BY A STUDY DETERMINED BY A STUDY  BY A STUDY BY A STUDY  A STUDY A STUDY  STUDY STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS & DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS DOERING, INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS INC., DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS DATED DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS DECEMBER 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS 9, 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS 2021.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS  FLOOR ELEVATIONS FLOOR ELEVATIONS  ELEVATIONS ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  WATER SURFACE ELEVATION WATER SURFACE ELEVATION  SURFACE ELEVATION SURFACE ELEVATION  ELEVATION ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14. 4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION  COUNTY SUBDIVISION COUNTY SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS. 5. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THAT ACCEPTED IN THAT ACCEPTED IN  ACCEPTED IN ACCEPTED IN  IN IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER   MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  FOR STORM WATER FOR STORM WATER  STORM WATER STORM WATER  WATER WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER. 6. ANY PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED ANY PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED A DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  MAY NOT BE PERMITTED MAY NOT BE PERMITTED  NOT BE PERMITTED NOT BE PERMITTED  BE PERMITTED BE PERMITTED  PERMITTED PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.  WATER AND WASTEWATER: 5. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM. 6. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM  IS AVAILABLE FROM IS AVAILABLE FROM  AVAILABLE FROM AVAILABLE FROM  FROM FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY. 7. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS 8. WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/CITY OF LIBERTY HILL WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/CITY OF LIBERTY HILL 9. ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ROADWAY AND RIGHT-OF-WAY: 1. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  THAT THE THAT THE  THE THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  NECESSARY TO BE NECESSARY TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN  BY THIS PLAT IN BY THIS PLAT IN  THIS PLAT IN THIS PLAT IN  PLAT IN PLAT IN  IN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  THOROUGHFARES THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.  CONNECTION THEREWITH. CONNECTION THEREWITH.  THEREWITH. THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE  OTHER THAN THOSE OTHER THAN THOSE  THAN THOSE THAN THOSE  THOSE THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  2. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. 3. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. 4. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING,  LIGHTING, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY. 5. NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS  THE HEIGHTS THE HEIGHTS  HEIGHTS HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED FROM THE CROWNS OF THE ADJACENT STREETS. 6. THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  FOR THE MAINTENANCE FOR THE MAINTENANCE  THE MAINTENANCE THE MAINTENANCE  MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  SIGNS, WATER QUALITY SIGNS, WATER QUALITY  WATER QUALITY WATER QUALITY  QUALITY QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT   PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT   THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT  HAVE ASSESSMENT HAVE ASSESSMENT  ASSESSMENT ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY TO ENSURE THE PROPER FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE.   7. A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Final Plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6 Section 5 subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Adam Boatright  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6
Section 5 subdivision – Precinct 2.

Background
This is the fifth section of the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6 development. It consists of 26 single family lots and
1,738 feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction is not yet complete, but a performance bond
in the amount of $1,307,362.15 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the remaining construction
in Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6.

Timeline
2024-12-05 – initial submittal of the final plat
2025-01-03 – 1st review complete with minor comments
2025-01-13 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2025-01-27 – 2nd review complete with comments clear
2025-02-04 – receipt of final plat with signatures
2025-02-06 – final plat placed on the February 11, 2025 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 6 Sec 5 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 02/06/2025 11:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
KISER ROAD (50'R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRVINE PASS (50' R.O.W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JATES FIELD BEND  (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS, DE, LSE & PUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
JATES FIELD BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KISER ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIMA COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
JATES FIELD BEND  (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 2 DOCUMENT NO.   2024011244

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3 DOCUMENT NO.   2024046349

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JATES FIELD BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3 DOCUMENT NO.   2024046349

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD.=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD.=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF  BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 3, SECTION 2 DOC. NO. 2021149800

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
74 O.S., W.Q.E., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5567\Survey\PLAT - SRR 6-5.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD TABLE STREET NAMES         LINEAR FOOTAGE     R.O.W. WIDTH    PAVEMENT WIDTH   DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION  CLASSIFICATION         LINEAR FOOTAGE     R.O.W. WIDTH    PAVEMENT WIDTH   DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION  CLASSIFICATION  CLIMA COURT    180'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL  180'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL          50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL    50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL  PUBLIC  LOCAL  LOCAL  JAMES FIELD BEND   1,346'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   1,346'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL           50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL     50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   PUBLIC  LOCAL   LOCAL   KISER ROAD     212'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL      212'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   212'         50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL           50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL     50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   PUBLIC  LOCAL   LOCAL   TOTAL     1,738' 1,738' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 5 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: JANUARY 28, 2025 OWNER: SANTA RITA KC, LLC 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 DEVELOPER: SANTA RITA KC, LLC 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 ENGINEER & SURVEYOR: CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 280-5160 PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.M.A. MAP NO. 48491C0275E  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.  DATED: SEPTEMBER 26, 2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACREAGE:  13.147 ACRES  SURVEY:  GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY,  ABSTRACT NO. 5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OF LOTS       26         26     26     SINGLE FAMILY LOTS:    2626

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 1 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM 1: CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL". N=10215392.06, E=3085905.53 ELEVATION=979.77' (NAVD '88) BM 2 CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL". N=10213061.55, E=3086288.47 ELEVATION=994.59' (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANTILLY  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANTILLY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA RIDGE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA RIDGE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REATA RIDGE LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
74 O.S., W.Q.E,, D.E., L.S.E. & P.U.E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49 O.S., L.S. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNFIELD LANE (64' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 O.S., L.S. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAUFFMAN LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP APPROX. SCALE: 1"=2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
111 O.S., W.Q.E., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
170 O.S., W.Q.E., D.E., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 O.S., L.S.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNFIELD LANE (64' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDONDA DRIVE   (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAITLYN CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEMAN BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEMAN BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNFIELD LANE (64 R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNINGTON DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDONDA DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENICIA COVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDONDA DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST SANTA RITA BLVD. (90' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
CINTILAR STREET (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARNES COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALATINO BEND (50' R.O.W.)



FIRM ID #F3791

C B D

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

      Civil Engineering                          Surveying
5501 West William Cannon          Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160          Fax No. (512) 280-5165

REG. # 10024900

“ ” 

”
”
”
”

”
”
”
”

”

”

”

”

”
”
”

”
”
”

”

”
”

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5567\Survey\PLAT - SRR 6-5.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 2 OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 5 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METES AND BOUNDS BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  OF THAT CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, OF THAT CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  THAT CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, THAT CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, CERTAIN 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, 13.147 ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, ACRE TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, OR PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, PARCEL OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, OF LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, LAND OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, OUT OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, OF THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, THE GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, GREENLEAF FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, FISK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  ABSTRACT NUMBER 5, ABSTRACT NUMBER 5,  NUMBER 5, NUMBER 5,  5, 5, SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, A PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, PORTION OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, OF A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, A CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, CALLED 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, 118.212 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, OF LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, LAND CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC, CONVEYED TO SANTA RITA KC,  TO SANTA RITA KC, TO SANTA RITA KC,  SANTA RITA KC, SANTA RITA KC,  RITA KC, RITA KC,  KC, KC, LLC, BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE BY DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE DEED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE NUMBER 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE 2023033961, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE TEXAS, SAID 13.147 ACRE  SAID 13.147 ACRE SAID 13.147 ACRE  13.147 ACRE 13.147 ACRE  ACRE ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  “CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, CBD SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, SETSTONE” AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, CORNER OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  OF LOT 67, BLOCK A, OF LOT 67, BLOCK A,  LOT 67, BLOCK A, LOT 67, BLOCK A,  67, BLOCK A, 67, BLOCK A,  BLOCK A, BLOCK A,  A, A, SANTA RITA RANCH, PHASE 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  RITA RANCH, PHASE 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, RITA RANCH, PHASE 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  RANCH, PHASE 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, RANCH, PHASE 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  PHASE 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, PHASE 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 6, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, NUMBER 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 2024011244, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,  PUBLIC RECORDS, PUBLIC RECORDS,  RECORDS, RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  TEXAS, BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION TEXAS, BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION THE EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION EAST LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION LINE OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION LOT 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION 85, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION PHASE 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION 6, SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION  3, A SUBDIVISION 3, A SUBDIVISION  A SUBDIVISION A SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  NUMBER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER NUMBER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 2024046349, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  SOUTHWEST CORNER SOUTHWEST CORNER  CORNER CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, THENCE, WITH THE WEST, NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  WITH THE WEST, NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) WITH THE WEST, NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  THE WEST, NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) THE WEST, NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  WEST, NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) WEST, NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) NORTH, AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) AND EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) EAST LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) PHASE 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) 6, SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) SECTION 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) 3, THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) THE FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  FOLLOWING TWELVE (12) FOLLOWING TWELVE (12)  TWELVE (12) TWELVE (12)  (12) (12) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 12,  1) N10°56'49”E, A DISTANCE OF 461.61 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  N10°56'49”E, A DISTANCE OF 461.61 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  E, A DISTANCE OF 461.61 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  2) N04°36'00”E, A DISTANCE OF 320.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  N04°36'00”E, A DISTANCE OF 320.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  E, A DISTANCE OF 320.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  3) N66°04'40”E, A DISTANCE OF 28.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  N66°04'40”E, A DISTANCE OF 28.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  E, A DISTANCE OF 28.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  4) S52°26'40”E, A DISTANCE OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, S52°26'40”E, A DISTANCE OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A DISTANCE OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A DISTANCE OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  DISTANCE OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, DISTANCE OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, OF 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 170.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER,  CORNER, CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  5) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ARC LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LENGTH OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 24.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A CHORD THAT BEARS A CHORD THAT BEARS  CHORD THAT BEARS CHORD THAT BEARS  THAT BEARS THAT BEARS  BEARS BEARS N51°43'01”E, A DISTANCE OF 24.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 24.47 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 6) N10°56'49”E, A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  N10°56'49”E, A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  E, A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  7) S77°31'39”E, A DISTANCE OF 316.14 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  S77°31'39”E, A DISTANCE OF 316.14 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  E, A DISTANCE OF 316.14 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  8) S72°36'48”E, A DISTANCE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE S72°36'48”E, A DISTANCE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE E, A DISTANCE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  A DISTANCE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE A DISTANCE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  DISTANCE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE DISTANCE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE OF 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE 278.74 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  SETSTONE" FOR THE SETSTONE" FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT,  9) S09°47'28”E, A DISTANCE OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, S09°47'28”E, A DISTANCE OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, E, A DISTANCE OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A DISTANCE OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A DISTANCE OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  DISTANCE OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, DISTANCE OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, OF 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 278.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER,  CORNER, CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, 10) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT HAVING A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT A RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT RADIUS OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT OF 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT 235.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT AN ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT ARC LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT LENGTH OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT OF 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT 33.22 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT FEET, AND A CHORD THAT  AND A CHORD THAT AND A CHORD THAT  A CHORD THAT A CHORD THAT  CHORD THAT CHORD THAT  THAT THAT BEARS S85°24'47”E, A DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  S85°24'47”E, A DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR S85°24'47”E, A DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR E, A DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  A DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR A DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR DISTANCE OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR OF 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR 33.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR "CBD SETSTONE" FOR  SETSTONE" FOR SETSTONE" FOR  FOR FOR CORNER, 11) S00°32'15”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, S00°32'15”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER,  CORNER, CORNER, AND 12) S20°09'40”E, A DISTANCE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE S20°09'40”E, A DISTANCE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE E, A DISTANCE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  A DISTANCE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE A DISTANCE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  DISTANCE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE DISTANCE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE OF 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE 143.60 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE "CBD SETSTONE" FOR THE  SETSTONE" FOR THE SETSTONE" FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA TRACT OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA OF LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA LAND, BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA THE WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA WEST LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA OF LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA LOT 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA 3, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA  C, SAID SANTA RITA C, SAID SANTA RITA  SAID SANTA RITA SAID SANTA RITA  SANTA RITA SANTA RITA  RITA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  PHASE 6, SECTION 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, PHASE 6, SECTION 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  6, SECTION 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, 6, SECTION 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  SECTION 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, 3, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SAME BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, OF LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, LOT 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, 25, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, BLOCK C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, C, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  RITA RANCH PHASE 6, RITA RANCH PHASE 6,  RANCH PHASE 6, RANCH PHASE 6,  PHASE 6, PHASE 6,  6, 6, SECTION 2,  THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 6, SECTION 2, THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 9,  1) S66°03'44”W, A DISTANCE OF 188.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  S66°03'44”W, A DISTANCE OF 188.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  W, A DISTANCE OF 188.78 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  2) S74°17'37”W, A DISTANCE OF 163.28 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  S74°17'37”W, A DISTANCE OF 163.28 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  W, A DISTANCE OF 163.28 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  3) N83°41'54”W, A DISTANCE OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, N83°41'54”W, A DISTANCE OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A DISTANCE OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A DISTANCE OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  DISTANCE OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, DISTANCE OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, OF 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 454.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER,  CORNER, CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,  4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS HAVING A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS A RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RADIUS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 775.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ARC LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LENGTH OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 39.97 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A CHORD THAT BEARS A CHORD THAT BEARS  CHORD THAT BEARS CHORD THAT BEARS  THAT BEARS THAT BEARS  BEARS BEARS S07°46'45”W, A DISTANCE OF 39.96 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 39.96 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 5) S06°18'06”W, A DISTANCE OF 89.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  S06°18'06”W, A DISTANCE OF 89.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  W, A DISTANCE OF 89.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  6) N83°41'54”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, N83°41'54”W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER,  CORNER, CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,  7) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ARC LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LENGTH OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 21.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A CHORD THAT BEARS A CHORD THAT BEARS  CHORD THAT BEARS CHORD THAT BEARS  THAT BEARS THAT BEARS  BEARS BEARS S30°23'47”W, A DISTANCE OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, W, A DISTANCE OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A DISTANCE OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A DISTANCE OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  DISTANCE OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, DISTANCE OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, OF 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 20.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, SETSTONE" FOR CORNER,  FOR CORNER, FOR CORNER,  CORNER, CORNER, BEING AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT,  8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AN ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS ARC LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS LENGTH OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS OF 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS 42.05 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  AND A CHORD THAT BEARS AND A CHORD THAT BEARS  A CHORD THAT BEARS A CHORD THAT BEARS  CHORD THAT BEARS CHORD THAT BEARS  THAT BEARS THAT BEARS  BEARS BEARS S30°23'47”W, A DISTANCE OF 40.82 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, AND W, A DISTANCE OF 40.82 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE" FOR CORNER, AND 9) N83°41'54”W, A DISTANCE OF 150.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 13.147 ACRES OF LAND.N83°41'54”W, A DISTANCE OF 150.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 13.147 ACRES OF LAND.W, A DISTANCE OF 150.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, AND CONTAINING 13.147 ACRES OF LAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL: 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), NAD83. 2. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL  PROVISIONS OF ALL PROVISIONS OF ALL  OF ALL OF ALL  ALL ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAWS, AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  DEVELOPMENT OF THIS DEVELOPMENT OF THIS  OF THIS OF THIS  THIS THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN  BY OTHER PARTIES IN BY OTHER PARTIES IN  OTHER PARTIES IN OTHER PARTIES IN  PARTIES IN PARTIES IN  IN IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  THAT THE OWNERS OF THE THAT THE OWNERS OF THE  THE OWNERS OF THE THE OWNERS OF THE  OWNERS OF THE OWNERS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND  CONTROL DEVICES AND CONTROL DEVICES AND  DEVICES AND DEVICES AND  AND AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  BEEN ACCEPTED FOR BEEN ACCEPTED FOR  ACCEPTED FOR ACCEPTED FOR  FOR FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. 4. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. DRAINAGE AND FLOODPLAIN:  1. EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED  LOWEST FINISHED LOWEST FINISHED  FINISHED FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET FOOT HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET  WITHIN FIVE FEET WITHIN FIVE FEET  FIVE FEET FIVE FEET  FEET FEET OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER. 2. A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF  THIS CERTIFICATE OF THIS CERTIFICATE OF  CERTIFICATE OF CERTIFICATE OF  OF OF COMPLIANCE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA OR THE COUNTY REVISES OR NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS VICINITY. 3. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  WILLIAMSON COUNTY WILLIAMSON COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND  CONTROLS BEYOND CONTROLS BEYOND  BEYOND BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS. 4. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN  THAT ACCEPTED IN THAT ACCEPTED IN  ACCEPTED IN ACCEPTED IN  IN IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER THE ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER   MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER  FOR STORM WATER FOR STORM WATER  STORM WATER STORM WATER  WATER WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER. WATER AND WASTEWATER: 1. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER IS MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER MADE TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER  PUBLIC SEWER PUBLIC SEWER  SEWER SEWER SYSTEM. 2. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE WATER SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE SATISFACTORY FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE  IS AVAILABLE IS AVAILABLE  AVAILABLE AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SUPPLY. 3. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY SYSTEMS 4. WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/CITY OF LIBERTY HILL WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19F/CITY OF LIBERTY HILL 5. ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ROADWAY AND RIGHT-OF-WAY: 1. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE UNDERSTOOD THAT THE  THAT THE THAT THE  THE THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE  NECESSARY TO BE NECESSARY TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT  COVERED BY THIS PLAT COVERED BY THIS PLAT  BY THIS PLAT BY THIS PLAT  THIS PLAT THIS PLAT  PLAT PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COURT OF WILLIAMSON  OF WILLIAMSON OF WILLIAMSON  WILLIAMSON WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC  ROADS, OR PUBLIC ROADS, OR PUBLIC  OR PUBLIC OR PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN  IMPROVEMENTS IN IMPROVEMENTS IN  IN IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE  OR EASEMENTS IN THE OR EASEMENTS IN THE  EASEMENTS IN THE EASEMENTS IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  2. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. 3. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. 4. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  IRRIGATION, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH  AGREEMENT WITH AGREEMENT WITH  WITH WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY. 5. NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE  BETWEEN THE BETWEEN THE  THE THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED FROM THE CROWNS OF THE ADJACENT STREETS. 6. THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION  IDENTIFICATION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  WATER QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION WATER QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION QUALITY FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION FEATURES, ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION ETC.  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION   PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION  RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION   THIS ASSOCIATION  THIS ASSOCIATION THIS ASSOCIATION  ASSOCIATION ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY TO ENSURE THE PROPER FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE.   7. A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Final Plat for the Lariat Section 13 subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Adam Boatright  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Lariat Section 13 subdivision –
Precinct 2.

Background
This is the next section of the Lariat development.  It consists of 108 residential lots, 6 open space lots, 5 open
space/drainage lots and 6,667 linear feet of new roads to be maintained by the North San Gabriel MUD No. 1.
 Roadway and drainage construction is not yet complete, but a performance bond in the amount of
$1,267,242.30 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the remaining construction.

Timeline
2024-10-10 – initial submittal of the final plat
2024-11-09 – 1st review complete with comments
2024-11-25 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2024-12-10 – 2nd review complete with comments 
2025-02-05 – 3rd submittal of final plat with signatures 
2025-02-05 – 3rd review complete with comments clear
2025-02-06 – final plat placed on the February 11, 2025 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Lariat Sec 13 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 02/06/2025 11:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



AW

AX AY

G

G

G

G

G

AV

AV

AW

AX

AY

101 West Louis Henna Blvd., Suite 400
BGE, Inc.

Austin, Texas 78728

TBPELS Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 512-879-0400 ● www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 10106502 



AV

AW

AX AY

G

G

AV

AV

AW

AX

AY

101 West Louis Henna Blvd., Suite 400
BGE, Inc.

Austin, Texas 78728

TBPELS Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 512-879-0400 ● www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 10106502 



101 West Louis Henna Blvd., Suite 400
BGE, Inc.

Austin, Texas 78728

TBPELS Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 512-879-0400 ● www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 10106502 



101 West Louis Henna Blvd., Suite 400
BGE, Inc.

Austin, Texas 78728

TBPELS Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 512-879-0400 ● www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 10106502 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“
” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“
” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 

“ ” 





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Final Plat for the Rockin Wilco Phase 1 subdivision – Pct 3
Submitted For: Adam Boatright  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the Final Plat for the Rockin Wilco Phase 1
subdivision – Precinct 3.

Background
This is the first phase of the Rockin Wilco development.  It consists of 141 single family lots, 1 drainage lot, 3
HOA landscape lots, and 7,965 linear feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been
completed.

Timeline
2024-10-17 – initial submittal of the final plat
2024-11-16 – 1st review complete with comments
2024-12-03 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2024-12-18 – 2nd review complete with comments 
2024-12-20 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2025-01-03 – 3rd review complete with comments clear
2025-02-04 – receipt of final plat with signatures
2025-02-06 – final plat placed on the February 11, 2025 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Rockin Wilco Ph 1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 02/06/2025 11:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
6 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

1 OF 6RPP MMII 12/18/2024 069401900N/A

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DATE PROJECT NO. SHEET NO.SCALE

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, CAMPUS IV                                                             TEL. NO. (512) 418-1771
SUITE 200, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759          TBPELS FIRM # 10194624          WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 2000'

FINAL PLAT
ROCKIN WILCO SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1
BEING 45.96 ACRES OUT OF THE

JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 478

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

COPYRIGHT © 2024
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CR 248

INDIAN SPRINGS RD.

RONALD

REAGAN BLVD.

CR 289

CR 247

RONALD

REAGAN BLVD.

SHEET INDEX:
1. COVER SHEET
2. OVERALL LAYOUT
3. PLAT LAYOUT
4. PLAT LAYOUT
5. LINE & CURVE DATA
6. NOTES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND SIGNATURES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
TRACT 1 - 45.96 ACRES

BEING A 45.96 ACRES TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 478, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; AND BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 160.107 ACRES TRACT OF
LAND DESCRIBED TO ONX-ROCKING WILCO, LLC AS SHOWN ON INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2021191090 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
(O.P.R.W.C.T.); AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET IN THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF LOT 3, BLOCK R, NOLINA SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1 SECTION 2, A LEGAL SUBDIVISION,
AS SHOWN PLAT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2023079014, O.P.R.W.C.T.; FOR THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 122.6884 ACRES TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED TO RR 122 HOLDINGS LLC AS
SHOWN ON INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2022022743, O.P.R.W.C.T.; SAME BEING THE EAST CORNER OF SAID 160.107 ACRES TRACT;

THENCE, DEPARTING SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF LOT 3, WITH THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 12.6684 ACRES TRACT AND THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 160.107 ACRES TRACT,
SOUTH 67°50'27" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1164.48 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET AT THE NORTH CORNER OF A CALLED 35.28 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
DESCRIBED TO JOHN BEN ATKINSON AND PAMELA ATKINSON AS SHOWN ON INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2018011295 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS; AND A WEST CORNER OF SAID 122.6884 ACRE TRACT, FOR AN ANGLE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, SOUTH 67°52'39" WEST, ALONG THE NORTHWEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 35.28 ACRE TRACT AND THE SOUTHEAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 160.107 ACRES TRACT, A DISTANCE OF
854.67 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR THE SOUTH CORNER OF THIS TRACT; WHENCE A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE WEST CORER OF SAID
35.28 ACRE TRACT, BEARS SOUTH 67°52'39” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 349.20 FEET;

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 160.107 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING FORTY-TWO (42) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1. NORTH 22°05'23" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 120.68 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

2. SOUTH 67°54'37" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 5.21 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

3. NORTH 22°05'23" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

4. NORTH 67°54'37" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 17.40 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

5. IN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00", A RADIUS OF 16.50 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 22°54'37"
EAST, 23.33 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 25.92 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

6. NORTH 22°05'23" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 8.50 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

7. NORTH 67°54'37" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

8. NORTH 22°05'23" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 108.23 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

9. NORTH 67°54'37" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 130.84 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

10. NORTH 23°06'58" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.42 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

11. NORTH 66°53'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 32.32 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

12. NORTH 48°18'22" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 55.73 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

13. NORTH 43°23'58" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 406.28 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

14. NORTH 67°49'02" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 415.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

15. NORTH 22°10'58" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 103.50 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

16. IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00", A RADIUS OF 16.50 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 67°10'58"
WEST, 23.33 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 25.92 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

17. SOUTH 67°49'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 17.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

18. NORTH 22°10'58" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

19. NORTH 67°49'04" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 12.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

20. IN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00", A RADIUS OF 16.50 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 22°49'02"
EAST, 23.33 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 25.92 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

21. NORTH 22°10'58" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 19.29 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

22. IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 10°17'41", A RADIUS OF 440.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 27°19'49"
WEST, 78.95 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 79.06 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

23. NORTH 32°28'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 16.31 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

24. IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°17'39", A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 76°07'28"
WEST, 34.51 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 38.09 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

25. NORTH 31°51'47" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 120.09 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

26. IN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°34'58", A RADIUS OF 1020.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 51°11'00"
EAST, 329.37 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 330.82 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

27. NORTH 41°53'31" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

28. IN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°37'54", A RADIUS OF 1140.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
45°42'28" EAST, 151.73 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 151.85 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE THIS
TRACT;

29. IN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 85°25'17", A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 06°48'47"
EAST, 33.91 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 37.27 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

30. NORTH 35°53'52" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 57.86 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

31. IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 06°50'20", A RADIUS OF 1148.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH
32°28'40" WEST, 136.95 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 137.03 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET FOR A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE OF THIS
TRACT;

32. IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°18'42", A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 72°42'51"
WEST, 34.52 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 38.10 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

33. SOUTH 63°37'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 40.64 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

34. IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°08'49", A RADIUS OF 500.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 67°12'10"
WEST, 62.33 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 62.37 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

35. SOUTH 70°46'35" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 10.98 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

36. IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°54'33", A RADIUS OF 25.03 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 26°47'48"
WEST, 34.74 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 38.40 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

37. SOUTH 75°29'34" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.17 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

38. IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00'00", A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 64°13'25"
WEST, 35.36 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

39. SOUTH 70°46'35" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 6.87 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

40. IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 07°00'26", A RADIUS OF 205.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 74°16'48"
WEST, 25.06 FEET, AND A TOTAL ARC LENGTH OF 25.07 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET;

41. NORTH 12°12'59" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET, FOR A POINT OF CURVATURE OF THIS TRACT;

42. NORTH 19°13'25" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 134.68 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “KHA” SET IN THE SOUTHEAST BOUNDARY LINE OF A CALLED 64.85 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED TO NORTH VISTA RANCH LLC AS SHOWN ON INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2016060626 AND DOCUMENT NO. 1998037189 OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; FOR THE WEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, NORTH 70°46'45" EAST, ALONG THE NORTHWEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 160.107 ACRE TRACT, THE SOUTHEAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 64.85 ACRE TRACT AND THE SOUTHEAST
BOUNDARY LINE OF A CALLED 206.428 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED TO NORTHVISTA RANCH LLC AS SHOWN ON INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2020015078 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; A DISTANCE OF 821.64 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “FOREST 1847” FOUND IN THE SOUTHWEST
BOUNDARY LINE OF A CALLED 523.521 ACRES TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED TO JDS RR LLC, AS SHOWN ON INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2022053696, O.P.R.W.C.T.; FOR THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 206.428 ACRE TRACT FOR THE NORTH CORNER OF SAID 160.107 ACRE TRACT AND THE NORTH CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE, SOUTH 20°50'05" EAST, ALONG THE NORTHEAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 160.107 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING SAID SOUTHWEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 523.521 ACRES TRACT, AND
SAID WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF LOT 3, A DISTANCE OF 1,635.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 45.96 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF KIMLEY-HORN INC. IN AUSTIN, TEXAS.

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION

LOT INFORMATION
TYPE TOTAL ACREAGE ACREAGE

SINGLE-FAMILY 141 25.333

TOTAL 145 33.533 33.533

PROPOSED DRAINAGE 1 6.769
HOA LANDSCAPE 3 1.431

OWNER: ONX-ROCKING WILCO, LLC
ACREAGE: 45.96 ACRES
SURVEY: JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 478
SURVEYOR: KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ENGINEER: KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, INC.
LINEAR FOOTAGE OF NEW STREETS: 7,965'
NUMBER OF LOTS: 145
LAND USE: SINGLE FAMILY
DATE: 12/18/2024

SUBDIVISION INFORMATION

BENCHMARK
VERTICAL DATUM IS BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88), GEOID 18.

BM #50062 MAG NAIL WITH WASHER STAMPED JPH SET
APPROXIMATELY 3,000 FEET NORTHEAST OF THE
INTERSECTION OF COUNTY ROAD 289 AND RONALD
REAGAN BOULEVARD.

· ELEV.=942.405' (NAVD '88)

COPYRIGHT © 2024
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD
CAMPUS IV, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
ONX-ROCKING WILCO
3200 EARTH DRIVE
CARROLTON, TEXAS 75006
PH: (972) 904-0101

ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
501 S AUSTIN AVENUE
SUITE 1310
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626
PH: (512) 782-0602
ALEX.GRANADOS@KIMLEY-HORN.COM

STREET INFORMATION
NAME

R.O.W.
WIDTH LENGTH ACREAGE ACREAGE

SWEET CAROLINE ROAD 400' 0.465
SNAPDRAGON DRIVE

RUBY LEAF ROAD

TOTAL: 12.428 12.428
TOTAL ACREAGE: 45.961

610'
530'

0.705
0.614

50'
50'
50'

7,965'

DESIGN
SPEED DESIGNATION

PUBLIC
PUBLIC
PUBLIC

25 MPH
25 MPH
25 MPH

CLASSIFICATION

LOCAL
LOCAL
LOCAL

PAVEMENT WIDTH MEASURED IN LINEAR FEET (LF), FROM LIP-OF-GUTTER TO LIP-OF-GUTTER (LOG-LOG).
NOTE: MINIMUM ROW WIDTH FOR MINOR COLLECTOR IS 60'
*PAVEMENT WIDTH BASED ON ESTIMATED AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AS OF DECEMBER 7TH, 2021.
PAVEMENT WIDTH TO BE 45-FT WHEN 6,000 > ADT > 3,000 OR TYPICAL ARTERIAL SECTION (24-FT WIDTH EACH DIRECTION AND 36-FT WHERE TURN
LANES NEEDED) WHEN ADT > 6,000

PAVEMENT
WIDTH

30 LF (LOG-LOG)

30 LF (LOG-LOG)
30 LF (LOG-LOG)

120' (MIN) *45 LF (LOG-LOG) 1,162'PUBLIC45 MPHARTERIALBLOOMSDALE BOULEVARD 3.353

TRUMPET DRIVE 1554' 1.92250'PUBLIC25 MPHLOCAL 30 LF (LOG-LOG)
204'60'PUBLIC35 MPHMINOR COLLECTOR 37 LF (LOG-LOG)

WHITELACE LANE
705'

1.040
50'

PUBLIC
25 MPHLOCAL 30 LF (LOG-LOG)

WLD ASTER WAY 1,088' 1.28450'PUBLIC25 MPHLOCAL 30 LF (LOG-LOG)

SWEETPEA STREET
48'

0.385
50'PUBLIC25 MPHLOCAL 30 LF (LOG-LOG)

SUNSETSTONE STREET 893' 1.06450'PUBLIC25 MPHLOCAL 30 LF (LOG-LOG)

HUMMINGBIRD VINE ROAD
396'

1.531
PUBLIC45 MPHARTERIAL *45 LF (LOG-LOG)

PUBLIC35 MPHMINOR COLLECTOR

MINOR COLLECTOR 35 MPH
PUBLIC

60'

60'

160'37 LF (LOG-LOG)

215'37 LF (LOG-LOG)

120' (MIN)



D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
6 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

RPP MMII 12/18/2024 069401900

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DATE PROJECT NO. SHEET NO.SCALE

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, CAMPUS IV                                                             TEL. NO. (512) 418-1771
SUITE 200, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759          TBPELS FIRM # 10194624          WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

COPYRIGHT © 2024
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
6 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
6 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

NORTH

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0150 75 150 300

1" = 150' 18X24

FINAL PLAT
ROCKIN WILCO SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1
BEING 45.96 ACRES OUT OF THE

JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 478

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

2 OF 6
COPYRIGHT © 2024

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED RPP MMII 12/18/2024 0694019001" = 150'

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DATE PROJECT NO. SHEET NO.SCALE

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, CAMPUS IV                                                             TEL. NO. (512) 418-1771
SUITE 200, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759          TBPELS FIRM # 10194624          WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

SHEET 4

SHEET 3

SITE KEY

NORTH

10' P.U.E.

2.
5'

 P
.U

.E
. 2.5' P.U

.E. 2.
5'

 P
.U

.E
. 2.5' P.U

.E.

10' P.U.E.

R.O.W.

TYPICAL P.U.E.
RESIDENTIAL LOT

NOT TO SCALE

10' P.U.E.

R.O.W.

TYPICAL P.U.E.
NON-RESIDENTIAL LOT

NOT TO SCALE

LOT LOT NON-RESIDENTIAL
LOT

8

11
10

9

4

7
6

5

2
3

2 3

13

4

5

6

7

8

33

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

37

34
35

36

39 38

25
24 23

22

21
20

19

18

17

9

10

11

12

15

14

16

12

6

11
5

10

4

9

3

8

2

7

1
13

9

1

8

10

7

6
5

4

3

2

13

9
4

7

14

10
3

11

15

6

2

12

16

5

17

8

1
14

4

15

5

16

6

17

7
10

18

8

11

1

9

12

2

13

3

1
OPEN SPACE/

DRAINAGE LOT
BLOCK N

23

7
6

4
5

9

10

8

11

12

17
16

15
14

13

25

32

20
21

22

23

24

27

26

28

29
30

31

3433

1
2

4
3

1
OPEN SPACE/

DRAINAGE LOT
BLOCK B

D

G

F

A

E

C

G

B

M

1
HOA LANDSCAPE

LOT
BLOCK A

WILD ASTER WAY

TRUMPET DRIVE

RUBY LEAF ROAD

SN
AP

DR
AG

O
N 

DR
IV

E

W
HI

TE
LA

CE
 L

AN
E

SW
EE

T 
CA

RO
LI

NE
 R

O
AD

TR
UM

PE
T 

DR
IV

E

BLO
OMSDALE

BOULE
VARD

HUMMINGBIRD

VINE ROAD

SUNSTONE STREET

STREET

1
HOA LANDSCAPE

LOT
BLOCK F

F

A

A

D

C

E

M

N

N

SWEETPEA

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W.

LEGEND

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDSO.P.R.W.C.T.

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

CALCULATED POINT

CSS COTTON SPINDLE SET

# BLOCK LETTER

(CAP NOTED)

1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA"
CAP SET

LINE TYPE LEGEND
BOUNDARY LINE
INTERIOR LOT LINE
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
SETBACK LINE
EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
CITY OF GEORGETOWN
ETJ LINE
5' SIDEWALK LINE
MATCH LINE

M
ATCH LINE SHEET 3

M
ATCH LINE SHEET 4

M
ATCH LINE SHEET 3

M
ATCH LINE SHEET 4

CALLED 122.6884 ACRES
DOC. NO. 2022022743

RR 122 HOLDINGS LLC
O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 35.28 ACRES
JOHN BEN ATKINSON
& PAMELA ATKINSON
DOC. NO. 2018011295

O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 64.85 ACRES
NORTHVISTA RACH LLC

DOC. NO. 2016060626
O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 206.428 ACRES
NORTHVISTA RANCH LLC

DOC. NO. 2020015078
O.P.R.W.C.T. CALLED 523.521 ACRES

JDS RR LLC
DOC. NO. 2022053696

O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 160.107 ACRES
ONX-ROCKING WILCO
DOC. NO. 2021191090

O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 160.107 ACRES
ONX-ROCKING WILCO
DOC. NO. 2021191090

O.P.R.W.C.T.

W
ILD NO

LINA W
AY

(VARIABLE R.O
.W

. W
IDTH)

DO
C. NO

. 2023079014

O
.P.R.W

.C.T.
LOT 3, BLOCK R

NOLINA SUDIVISION
PHASE 1 SECTION 2

DOC. NO. 2023079014
O.P.R.W.C.T.



C19

L22

S19°13'25"E
128.69'

S19°13'25"E
130.83'

S19°13'25"E
133.96'

L20
C15

L21

C1
6

C
17

N
69

°0
9'

40
"E

15
0.

03
'

332.42'

43
5.

49
'

S44°23'39"E

140.45'

N31°05'03"W 159.67'

L294
L293

L292

L291
L290

L285
L286

L287
L288

L289
S31°34'15"E

153.88'

S44°23'39"E143.84'

C
11

8

C
119

C
120

C121

11.82'

52.00'
52.00'

52.00'
52.00'

52.00'
52.00'

15.70' C
122

C
12

3
C4

9

L32C50
L33

C51

C52

N41°53'31"E
150.00'

C53

C5
4

L30 C45 L31 C46

N35°54'02"W153.67'

N40°43'00"W149.12'

S44°23'39"E

141.87'

S44°23'39"E

139.46'

S44°23'39"E

137.06'

S44°23'39"E

137.06'

S44°23'39"E 150.13'

S22°10'55"E 141.62'

71
.3

9'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
67

.5
6'

14
3.

11
'

15.13'

141.07'50.42'50.42'50.42'50.42'56.53'59.82'50.01'50.01'50.01'50.01'50.01'50.01'62.87'50.47'50.47'48.82'180.22'

S6
9°

09
'4

0"
W

15
0.

02
'

C
23

L26

C25 L27 C26
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

C27

C80

C81

C8
2

C83 C84
C85

C86
47.06'

0.49'

C30

10.67'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

17.25'

C87
C88

29.92' 50.00' 50.00' 33.96'
C89

C90
C91 C92

C93

C
94

C95C
34

L28 C96

C
97

C
98

18.51'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
54

.8
9'

C36 S22°10'58"E
102.77'

S22°10'55"E
165.57'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

S22°10'55"E
165.28'

S22°10'55"E
165.86'

N
76

°3
5'

44
"E

13
6.

90
'

S7
6°

35
'4

4"
W

14
3.

42
'

N22°15'45"E

120.04'

S22°10'55"E 141.91'

78
.33

'

98
.00

'

S6
7°

29
'0

2"
W

42
.4

1'

N
61

°2
1'

37
"E

12
3.

52
'

N
61

°2
1'

37
"E

14
1.

40
'

N
61

°2
1'

37
"E

13
4.

72
'

S22°10'58"E
119.41'

S22°10'58"E
119.43'

S22°10'58"E
121.08'

S22°10'58"E
129.96'

S22°10'58"E
119.53'

S22°10'58"E
119.51'

S22°10'58"E
119.49'

S22°10'58"E
119.47'

S22°10'58"E
119.45'

S22°10'58"E
119.32'

S22°10'58"E
119.34'

S22°10'58"E
119.39'

S22°10'58"E
119.37'

S22°10'58"E
119.30'

S22°10'55"E
132.08'

S32°29'44"E

124.11'

S68
°5

4'5
5"E

18
2.2

9'

S7
6°

35
'4

4"
W

12
1.

52
'

S7
6°

35
'4

4"
W

14
4.

11
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
6.

74
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
5.

57
'

N
76

°3
5'

44
"E

13
0.

37
'

N
73

°1
5'

05
"E

12
3.

83
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

13
0.

27
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
9.

10
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
7.

92
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
4.

39
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
3.

21
'

53.49'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
27.98'

C56

3.46'

62.91'C55
10

6.
03

'
50

.1
1'

C
61

C60
69.32'

C124 C125
21.18'

60.00' 60.00' 63.49'

C58
10

3.
50

'
10

3.
50

'
C57

N
61

°2
1'

51
"E

13
1.

41
'

N
61

°2
1'

45
"E

12
2.

80
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
61

°2
1'

37
"E

12
0.

00
'

L34

C126 C127
8.88'

50.00' 50.00' 58.50'

C65
10

3.
50

'
10

3.
50

'

C6468.50'60.00'60.00'
16.17'

C63

15.40'
78.82'

C6
2

C68

72.14'

103.91'

C67

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'N

55°08'11"E
120.00'

N
56°06'34"E
121.95' S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N44°23'39"W

78.92'

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

S22°10'55"E
147.13'

75
.9

3'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

58
.4

9'

C76
103.50' 130.63'

C75
53

.4
9'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
29

.9
0'

C130

C
13

1

C132

L36

C78107.14'

102.18'
C77

S22°10'55"E
147.13'

S22°10'55"E
147.13'

S22°10'55"E
147.13'

S22°10'55"E
147.13'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

S22°10'55"E
138.05'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

S22°10'55"E
147.13'

S22°10'55"E
146.40'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

55.49'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'29.03'
C70L35

C6
9

S45°36'21"W

80.48'

C
128

C73
78.02' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 64.49'

C72
10

3.
50

'
10

3.
50

'
C71

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

N26°59'17"W
75.12'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

294.47'103.50'C37

103.50'
C43

8

11

10

9

4

7

6

5

2

3

3

2

13

4

5

6 7 8

33

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

37

34

35

36

38

39

25

24

23

2221
201918179 10 11 12 1514

16

12

6

11

5

10

4

9

3

8

2 71

13

9

1

8
10

7
6

5432

17

4

7

3

6

2

5

8

1

14

4

15

5

16

6

17

7

1018

8

11

1

912

2

13

3

80.99'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'38.95'

7.95'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 71.99'

60
.0

0'

74
.9

9'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
76

.6
4'

91
.6

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

69
.9

9'

S28°38'23"E
91.24' L38 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 69.99'

79.99'60.00'60.00'70.00'
12.81'

L43
L42

60.00' 60.00'
75.00'50.00'50.00'34.82'L44

L41

S66
°31

'18
"E

17
6.3

3'

D

G

C

E

F
A

AA

E

D

C

78.42'

85.00'

G

F

B

C129

1

2

4

3

C22
L25

16.76'

16.12'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
70

.1
5'

C
21C133

C
44

TR
U

M
PET D

R
IVE (50' R

.O
.W

. W
ID

TH
)

R
U

B
Y LEA

F R
O

A
D

 (50' R
.O

.W
. W

ID
TH

)

SNAPDRAGON DRIVE (50' R.O.W. WIDTH)

WHITELACE LANE (VARIABLE R.O.W. WIDTH)

SWEET CAROLINE ROAD

TRUMPET DRIVE (50' R.O.W. WIDTH)

BLOOM
SDALE BOULEVARD

(VARIABLE R.O
.W

. W
IDTH)

SUNSTO
NE STREET (50' R.O

.W
. W

IDTH)

C18

SW
EETPEA

 STR
EET (VAR

IABLE R
.O

.W
. W

ID
TH

)

C24

L2
3

C135

C
13

4

1
OPEN SPACE/

DRAINAGE LOT

HOA LANDSCAPE LOT

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 S6
7°

50
'2

7"
W

11
64

.4
8'

103.50'C2C3C4

C
6

N41°53'31"E
150.00'

C7

C8L13

C10

L1
4

C
11

L15
C12

L1
6

C13
L17
C14L19

C9

L18

N
70

°4
6'

45
"E

82
1.

64
'

CALLED 64.85 ACRES
NORTHVISTA RANCH LLC

DOC. NO. 2016060626
O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 206.428 ACRES
NORTHVISTA RANCH LLC

DOC. NO. 2020015078
O.P.R.W.C.T.

HUMMINGBIRD VINE ROAD

(VARIABLE' R.O.W. WIDTH)

50
.0

0'
CALLED 160.107 ACRES
ONX-ROCKING WILCO
DOC. NO. 2021191090

O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 122.6884 ACRES
RR 122 HOLDINGS LLC
DOC. NO. 2022022743

O.P.R.W.C.T.

S20°50'05"E 1635.60'

N
67

°2
9'

02
"E

15
0.

00
'

136.00'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

20
7.

00
'

(50' R.O.W. WIDTH)
S22°10'58"E 204.67'

N22°10'58"W 204.67'C59

N34°51'49"W 94.22'

N45°36'21"E
176.04'

N22°10'58"W 167.38'C66

S34°51'49"E 94.22'

C
47

S45°36'21"W
339.52'

C
48

S22°10'58"E 484.51'

N22°10'58"W 234.13'

N22°10'58"W 502.50'

S22°10'58"E 397.97'S22°10'58"E 207.00'

C
79

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

33
3.

39
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

62
3.

39
'

C
35

S13°24'16"E 209.32'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

20
7.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

20
7.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

49
4.

42
'

47.54'
C29

C28
S6

7°
49

'0
5"

W
10

8.
24

'

S22°10'58"E 281.48'

N
67

°4
9'

05
"E

15
6.

14
'

66.38'

C
74

C33
C32

N13°24'16"W 163.88'

C31N22°10'58"W 327.93'

S22°10'58"E 479.94'

C
20

L2
4

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

51
1.

63
'

L39
L40

N22°10'58"W 269.99'

N22°10'58"W 205.00'

LOT

HOA
LANDSCAPE

1

B
LO

O
M

SD
A

LE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
R

.O
.W

. W
ID

TH
)

S28°38'23"E

1

15' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

8.24'

24.90'
25' S.B.L.

25
' S

.B
.L

.

25
' S

.B
.L

.

25
' S

.B
.L

.

15' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

15
' S

.B
.L

.

25
' S

.B
.L

.

25
' S

.B
.L

.

25
' S

.B
.L

.

15
' S

.B
.L

.

25' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.25
' S

.B
.L

.

15' S.B.L.
25' S.B.L.

15
' S

.B
.L

.

15
' S

.B
.L

.

25' S.B.L.

50
.0

0'

13
6.

00
'

15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
HEREBY DEDICATED

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
7 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
7 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

NO
RT

H

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50 100 200

1" = 100' 18X24

FINAL PLAT
ROCKIN WILCO SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1
BEING 45.96 ACRES OUT OF THE

JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 478

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

3 OF 6
COPYRIGHT © 2024

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED RPP MMII 12/18/2024 0694019001" = 100'

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DATE PROJECT NO. SHEET NO.SCALE

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, CAMPUS IV                                                             TEL. NO. (512) 418-1771
SUITE 200, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759          TBPELS FIRM # 10194624          WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

CALLED 523.521 ACRES
JDS RR LLC

DOC. NO. 2022053696
O.P.R.W.C.T.

MATCH LINE SHEET 4

MATCH LINE SHEET 3

P.O.B.

SHEET 4

SHEET 3

SITE KEY

NORTH

LINE TYPE LEGEND
BOUNDARY LINE
INTERIOR LOT LINE
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
SETBACK LINE
EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
CITY OF GEORGETOWN
ETJ LINE
5' SIDEWALK LINE
MATCH LINE

MATCH LINE SHEET 4

MATCH LINE SHEET 3

"FOREST 1847"

LEGEND

RIGHT-OF-WAY

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OFO.P.R.W.C.T.

R.O.W.

1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

1/2-INCH IRON ROD 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

CALCULATED POINT

# BLOCK LETTER

WITH CAP "KHA" SET

(CAP NOTED)

POINT OF BEGINNING P.O.B.

COTTON SPINDLE SET

BUILDING SETBACK LINES.B.L.

CSS

1
HOA LANDSCAPE

LOT

WILD NOLINA WAY
(VARIABLE R.O.W. WIDTH)

DOC. NO. 2023079014
O.P.R.W.C.T.

LOT 3, BLOCK R
NOLINA SUDIVISION
PHASE 1 SECTION 2

DOC. NO. 2023079014
O.P.R.W.C.T.



L287
L288

L289

S31°34'15"E

153.88'

52.00'

15.70' C
122

C
12

3
C4

9

L32C50
L33

C51

C52 S44°23'39"E

141.87'

S44°23'39"E
150.13'

71
.3

9'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

54
.8

9'

C36 S22°10'58"E
102.77'

S22°10'58"E
119.32'

S22°10'58"E
119.30'

S45°36'21"W

80.48'

C
128

C73
78.02' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 64.49'

C72
10

3.
50

'
10

3.
50

'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

N26°59'17"W
75.12'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

S47°33'03"E116.57'

81.05'

S7
5°

38
'1

8"
W

84
.5

5'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

S6
5°

23
'5

5"
W

58
.2

2'

L37
S27°01'32"W

57.45'

60.00'

60.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

69
.8

3'
80

.4
6'

88
.6

9'

294.47'103.50'C37
59

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

15.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

30
.6

8'
C

99

C100

C101

17.96'

60.00'

60.00'
16.89'

C102

C103

C105
C

106

C
10

7
26.87'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

75
.5

0'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N32°23'56"W
120.00'

N53°21'01"W120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

S68
°0

1'1
7"E

12
0.0

0'

N68
°0

1'1
7"W

12
0.0

0'

S68
°0

1'1
7"E

12
0.0

0'

S60°58'38"E

153.04'

S47°33'03"E
168.39'

S22°05'23"E
120.64'

S22°05'23"E
120.61'

S27°35'48"E

122.64'

S37°34'26"E

137.30'

N68
°0

1'1
7"W

17
5.7

7'

76
.9

7'
53

.8
7'

43.13'

64.45'

73.29'

83.06'

79.14'

63.20'

17.01'

82
.9

9'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

103.50'
C43

58
.5

1'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

46
.1

8'

C117

C
11

6

C
115

C114

C113

38.13'

60.00'

56.72'
C111

C110

C
109

C108

S6
7°

54
'3

7"
W

51
.6

9'

C40

N64
°23

'18
"W

14
9.9

5'

N54°24'40"W131.48'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

S25°38'02"E
132.96'

S45°55'57"E

120.00'

S66
°53

'02
"E

13
0.2

5'N68
°0

1'1
7"W

19
9.3

1'

N44°26'03"W127.57'

N34°27'25"W

130.41'

N22°10'55"W
120.29'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

N22°10'55"W
120.00'

4

2

3
37

38

39
4 5 6 7 81

2 3

2

3

7

6

4

5

9

10

8

11

12

17

16

15

14

13

25

32

20

21

22
23

24

27

26

28

29

30

31

34

33

80.99'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'38.95'

7.95'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 71.99'

60
.0

0'

S21°58'43"W
120.00'

S6
7°

49
'0

9"
W

13
5.

50
'

G
F

AG

N

M

N

NM

C129

C112

S6
7°

49
'0

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

WILD ASTER WAY

 (50' R.O.W. WIDTH)

WHITELACE LANE (VARIABLE R.O.W. WIDTH)

1
HOA LANDSCAPE

LOT
BLOCK N

S6
7°

52
'3

9"
W

85
4.

67
'

N22°05'23"W
120.68'

L1
L2L3

C1
L4

L5N22°05'23"W
108.23'

N
67

°5
4'

37
"E

13
0.

84
'

L6

L7L8

N43°23'58"E
406.28'

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

41
5.

00
'

N22°10'58"W
103.50'C2

L9
N22°10'58"W

50.00'L10

C3
L11

C4

L12
C5

N31°51'47"W
120.09'

C
6

L29

CALLED 160.107 ACRES
ONX-ROCKING WILCO
DOC. NO. 2021191090

O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 35.28 ACRES
JOHN BEN ATKINSON
& PAMELA ATKINSON
DOC. NO. 2018011295

O.P.R.W.C.T.

N

33.84'

S0°41'03"W 114.88'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

20
7.

00
'

C
48

N22°10'58"W 502.50'

S22°10'58"E 397.97'S22°10'58"E 207.00'

S6
7°

49
'0

2"
W

28
4.

68
'

C42

S21°58'43"W
154.85'

C41

N
67

°5
4'

37
"E

14
6.

87
'

C39

N21°58'43"E
154.85'

C38

N
67

°4
9'

02
"E

28
4.

68
'

C
74

S22°10'58"E 479.94'

62
8.

11
'

C104

15' S.B.L.

15
' S

.B
.L

.

25' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.

15' S.B.L.25
' S

.B
.L

.

25' S.B.L.

25' S.B.L.15' S.B.L.

50
.0

0'

S6
7°

52
'3

9"
W

34
9.

20
' CALLED 35.28 ACRES

JOHN BEN ATKINSON
& PAMELA ATKINSON
DOC. NO. 2018011295

O.P.R.W.C.T.

CALLED 160.107 ACRES
ONX-ROCKING WILCO
DOC. NO. 2021191090

O.P.R.W.C.T.

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

ACRES

0.805

0.190

0.190

0.176

0.253

0.232

0.150

0.159

0.167

0.149

0.148

0.146

0.145

0.143

0.142

0.152

0.153

0.153

0.161

0.168

0.147

0.269

0.303

0.160

0.155

0.143

0.138

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.137

0.194

SQ. FT.

35,056

8,271

8,286

7,682

11,040

10,118

6,536

6,907

7,279

6,484

6,425

6,367

6,308

6,249

6,190

6,636

6,664

6,682

7,008

7,304

6,383

11,716

13,180

6,972

6,762

6,242

5,993

5,976

5,975

5,974

5,973

5,972

5,971

5,970

5,969

5,968

5,967

5,966

8,457

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

ACRES

3.315

SQ. FT.

144,404

A

B

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

ACRES

0.232

0.154

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.191

0.219

0.165

0.165

0.179

0.175

0.263

SQ. FT.

10,089

6,705

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

8,341

9,541

7,200

7,200

7,793

7,617

11,449

C

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ACRES

0.257

0.220

0.165

0.165

0.233

0.205

0.138

0.138

0.186

0.231

SQ. FT.

11,188

9,589

7,200

7,200

10,142

8,942

6,000

6,000

8,107

10,075

D

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

ACRES

0.205

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.235

0.239

0.164

0.169

0.169

0.169

0.169

0.169

0.169

0.235

SQ. FT.

8,941

7,200

7,200

7,200

7,200

7,200

7,200

10,226

10,398

7,151

7,352

7,357

7,357

7,357

7,357

7,357

10,240

E

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

ACRES

0.626

0.211

0.174

0.168

0.165

0.164

0.166

0.170

0.179

0.189

0.197

SQ. FT.

27,290

9,195

7,592

7,315

7,190

7,127

7,215

7,391

7,806

8,255

8,577

F

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

ACRES

0.272

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.222

0.197

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.284

SQ. FT.

11,857

7,200

7,200

7,200

7,200

7,200

7,200

9,660

8,580

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

6,000

12,388

G

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

ACRES

0.203

0.179

0.181

0.186

SQ. FT.

8,821

7,819

7,897

8,122

I

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

ACRES

0.247

0.220

0.225

0.279

0.258

0.238

0.220

0.200

0.204

0.197

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.205

SQ. FT.

10,742

9,577

9,816

12,132

11,252

10,379

9,585

8,700

8,880

8,567

7,201

7,200

7,200

7,200

8,942

M

LOT TABLE BLOCK  _

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

ACRES

3.454

0.207

0.165

0.165

0.165

0.191

0.219

0.203

0.165

0.165

0.203

0.266

0.242

0.200

0.178

0.166

0.166

SQ. FT.

150,471

9,001

7,200

7,200

7,200

8,330

9,531

8,841

7,200

7,200

8,826

11,570

10,563

8,730

7,735

7,238

7,240

N

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
7 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
7 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

NO
RT

H

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50 100 200

1" = 100' 18X24
FINAL PLAT

ROCKIN WILCO SUBDIVISION
PHASE 1

BEING 45.96 ACRES OUT OF THE

JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 478

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

4 OF 6RPP MMII 12/18/2024 0694019001" = 100'

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DATE PROJECT NO. SHEET NO.SCALE

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, CAMPUS IV                                                             TEL. NO. (512) 418-1771
SUITE 200, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759          TBPELS FIRM # 10194624          WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

COPYRIGHT © 2024
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

MATCH LINE SHEET 4

MATCH LINE SHEET 3

SHEET 4

SHEET 3

SITE KEY

NORTH

LINE TYPE LEGEND
BOUNDARY LINE
INTERIOR LOT LINE
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
SETBACK LINE
EASEMENT LINE
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
CITY OF GEORGETOWN
ETJ LINE
5' SIDEWALK LINE
MATCH LINE

MATCH LINE SHEET 4

MATCH LINE SHEET 3

1
HOA LANDSCAPE

LOT

LEGEND

RIGHT-OF-WAY

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OFO.P.R.W.C.T.

R.O.W.

1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

1/2-INCH IRON ROD 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

CALCULATED POINT

# BLOCK LETTER

WITH CAP "KHA" SET

(CAP NOTED)

POINT OF BEGINNING P.O.B.

COTTON SPINDLE SET

BUILDING SETBACK LINES.B.L.

CSS



CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

DELTA

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

10°17'41"

87°17'39"

18°34'58"

7°37'54"

85°25'17"

6°50'20"

87°18'42"

7°08'49"

87°54'33"

90°00'00"

7°00'26"

16°34'58"

85°27'09"

10°30'41"

4°22'06"

87°18'45"

7°08'49"

7°24'07"

7°00'26"

11°51'52"

93°11'40"

11°56'04"

88°13'07"

48°11'23"

179°55'17"

48°11'23"

6°27'25"

8°46'43"

53°58'05"

172°31'47"

53°58'05"

16°37'41"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

45°50'19"

45°55'54"

90°00'00"

RADIUS

16.50'

16.50'

16.50'

440.00'

25.00'

1020.00'

1140.00'

25.00'

1148.00'

25.00'

500.00'

25.03'

25.00'

205.00'

1012.00'

25.00'

1148.00'

1148.00'

25.00'

440.00'

300.00'

155.00'

1012.00'

25.00'

500.00'

16.50'

25.00'

50.00'

25.00'

325.00'

325.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

325.00'

16.50'

16.50'

275.00'

325.00'

16.50'

LENGTH

25.92'

25.92'

25.92'

79.06'

38.09'

330.82'

151.85'

37.27'

137.03'

38.10'

62.37'

38.40'

39.27'

25.07'

292.90'

37.29'

210.61'

87.53'

38.10'

54.89'

38.76'

18.96'

209.56'

40.66'

104.15'

25.41'

21.03'

157.01'

21.03'

36.63'

49.79'

23.55'

180.67'

23.55'

94.32'

25.92'

25.92'

220.01'

260.54'

25.92'

CHORD BEARING

N22°54'37"E

N67°10'58"W

N22°49'02"E

N27°19'49"W

N76°07'28"W

N51°11'00"E

N45°42'28"E

N06°48'47"E

N32°28'40"W

N72°42'51"W

S67°12'10"W

S26°47'48"W

N64°13'25"W

S74°16'48"W

S27°36'23"E

S78°37'26"E

N63°54'19"E

N21°29'57"W

N19°58'23"E

S67°12'10"W

N67°04'31"E

N74°16'48"E

S63°13'44"W

S10°41'58"W

S29°55'50"E

S68°04'21"E

N43°43'24"E

N70°24'39"W

N04°32'42"W

S25°24'41"E

N17°47'37"W

N40°23'18"W

N18°53'32"E

S78°10'23"W

N59°30'11"E

S22°49'02"W

N67°10'58"W

N44°53'52"E

N44°56'40"E

N67°05'23"W

CHORD

23.33'

23.33'

23.33'

78.95'

34.51'

329.37'

151.73'

33.91'

136.95'

34.52'

62.33'

34.74'

35.36'

25.06'

291.88'

33.92'

210.31'

87.51'

34.52'

54.85'

38.73'

18.94'

209.18'

36.33'

103.96'

22.97'

20.41'

100.00'

20.41'

36.61'

49.75'

22.69'

119.75'

22.69'

93.99'

23.33'

23.33'

214.19'

253.62'

23.33'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

C76

C77

C78

C79

C80

DELTA

45°55'54"

45°50'19"

90°00'00"

6°23'46"

11°56'04"

85°29'28"

15°55'19"

18°03'21"

94°11'30"

10°17'41"

87°17'39"

12°55'29"

9°02'30"

93°10'07"

83°32'31"

6°27'25"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

12°40'51"

94°40'53"

8°00'01"

94°40'52"

12°40'51"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

22°12'41"

90°00'00"

4°50'58"

90°00'00"

22°12'41"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

87°40'05"

19°52'46"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

98°46'43"

64°35'36"

16°37'41"

40°19'42"

RADIUS

275.00'

325.00'

16.50'

300.00'

440.00'

16.50'

575.00'

274.45'

16.50'

500.00'

25.00'

1140.00'

1020.00'

25.00'

16.50'

275.00'

16.50'

16.50'

325.00'

16.50'

525.00'

16.50'

275.00'

16.50'

16.50'

225.00'

16.50'

525.00'

16.50'

175.00'

16.50'

16.50'

16.50'

325.00'

16.50'

16.50'

16.50'

16.50'

275.00'

50.00'

LENGTH

220.46'

260.01'

25.92'

33.49'

91.65'

24.62'

159.79'

86.49'

27.13'

89.84'

38.09'

257.16'

160.96'

40.65'

24.06'

30.99'

25.92'

25.92'

71.93'

27.27'

73.31'

27.27'

60.86'

25.92'

25.92'

87.22'

25.92'

44.43'

25.92'

67.84'

25.92'

25.92'

25.25'

112.76'

25.92'

25.92'

28.45'

18.60'

79.81'

35.19'

CHORD BEARING

S44°56'40"W

S44°53'52"W

S22°49'02"W

N67°34'42"E

S29°55'50"E

S18°46'56"W

S53°34'01"W

S54°36'56"W

N69°16'43"W

N27°19'49"W

N11°10'10"E

N48°21'15"E

N46°24'46"E

S82°28'55"E

N70°24'39"W

N25°24'41"W

N22°49'02"E

S67°10'58"E

N28°31'24"W

S12°28'37"W

S63°49'05"W

N82°12'15"W

N28°31'24"W

N22°49'02"E

S67°10'58"E

N33°17'19"W

S00°36'21"W

S48°01'50"W

N89°23'39"W

N33°17'19"W

N22°49'02"E

S67°10'58"E

S21°39'04"W

N55°32'44"E

S67°10'58"E

S22°49'02"W

N62°47'37"W

N18°53'32"E

S59°30'11"W

N39°47'34"E

CHORD

214.60'

253.13'

23.33'

33.47'

91.48'

22.40'

159.27'

86.13'

24.17'

89.72'

34.51'

256.61'

160.80'

36.32'

21.98'

30.97'

23.33'

23.33'

71.78'

24.27'

73.25'

24.27'

60.74'

23.33'

23.33'

86.68'

23.33'

44.42'

23.33'

67.42'

23.33'

23.33'

22.85'

112.20'

23.33'

23.33'

25.05'

17.63'

79.53'

34.47'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C81

C82

C83

C84

C85

C86

C87

C88

C89

C90

C91

C92

C93

C94

C95

C96

C97

C98

C99

C100

C101

C102

C103

C104

C105

C106

C107

C108

C109

C110

C111

C112

C113

C114

C115

C116

C117

C118

C119

C120

DELTA

17°15'19"

35°03'01"

42°29'29"

44°47'46"

41°25'54"

6°45'29"

5°26'33"

3°20'10"

39°55'12"

14°02'53"

51°23'35"

37°03'50"

36°25'12"

45°31'25"

2°07'44"

2°06'22"

8°57'40"

5°33'40"

10°12'54"

20°57'04"

14°40'21"

7°02'39"

10°46'51"

2°38'43"

9°58'38"

9°58'38"

5°30'25"

3°32'39"

20°17'55"

20°57'05"

1°08'15"

3°38'03"

9°58'37"

9°58'37"

9°58'37"

9°50'07"

2°26'16"

2°36'43"

4°48'58"

4°48'58"

RADIUS

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

25.00'

25.00'

325.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

325.00'

575.00'

575.00'

575.00'

LENGTH

15.06'

30.59'

37.08'

39.09'

18.08'

2.95'

30.87'

18.92'

17.42'

6.13'

53.82'

38.81'

38.14'

47.67'

2.23'

11.95'

50.83'

31.54'

49.03'

100.56'

70.42'

39.96'

61.15'

15.01'

56.59'

56.59'

31.24'

17.01'

97.43'

100.56'

5.46'

20.61'

56.59'

56.59'

56.59'

55.79'

13.83'

26.21'

48.33'

48.33'

CHORD BEARING

N68°35'04"E

S85°15'46"E

S46°29'31"E

S02°50'53"E

S01°09'57"E

S25°15'39"E

S19°27'42"E

S15°04'20"E

S33°21'52"E

S60°20'54"E

S41°40'33"E

S02°33'09"W

S39°17'40"W

S80°15'59"W

N75°54'26"W

S52°14'31"W

S57°46'32"W

S65°02'12"W

S62°42'35"W

S47°07'36"W

S29°18'54"W

S25°30'03"W

S34°24'48"W

S41°07'35"W

S47°26'16"W

S57°24'53"W

S65°09'24"W

S66°08'17"W

S54°13'01"W

S33°35'31"W

S22°32'51"W

S23°47'45"W

S30°36'05"W

S40°34'43"W

S50°33'20"W

S60°27'42"W

S66°35'54"W

S60°13'18"W

S56°30'28"W

S51°41'29"W

CHORD

15.00'

30.11'

36.24'

38.10'

17.69'

2.95'

30.86'

18.92'

17.07'

6.11'

52.03'

38.14'

37.50'

46.43'

2.23'

11.95'

50.78'

31.53'

48.96'

100.00'

70.23'

39.93'

61.06'

15.00'

56.52'

56.52'

31.22'

17.01'

96.92'

100.00'

5.46'

20.61'

56.52'

56.52'

56.52'

55.72'

13.83'

26.21'

48.32'

48.32'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C121

C122

C123

C124

C125

C126

C127

C128

C129

C130

C131

C132

C133

C134

C135

DELTA

3°40'39"

12°50'57"

5°12'24"

6°13'35"

6°27'16"

10°30'04"

11°42'36"

17°39'28"

2°13'17"

4°11'28"

10°34'34"

1°51'39"

1°00'21"

7°08'49"

7°08'49"

RADIUS

575.00'

274.45'

274.45'

325.00'

325.00'

225.00'

225.00'

325.00'

325.00'

275.00'

275.00'

275.00'

300.00'

440.00'

440.00'

LENGTH

36.91'

61.55'

24.94'

35.32'

36.61'

41.24'

45.99'

100.16'

12.60'

20.12'

50.76'

8.93'

5.27'

54.89'

54.89'

CHORD BEARING

S47°26'41"W

S52°00'44"W

S61°02'25"W

S31°45'02"E

S25°24'36"E

S39°08'37"E

S28°02'16"E

S56°39'23"W

S46°43'00"W

N65°43'18"E

N58°20'17"E

N52°07'10"E

N63°52'38"E

S67°12'10"W

S67°12'10"W

CHORD

36.90'

61.42'

24.93'

35.30'

36.59'

41.18'

45.91'

99.77'

12.60'

20.11'

50.69'

8.93'

5.27'

54.85'

54.85'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

BEARING

S67°54'37"W

N22°05'23"W

N67°54'37"E

N22°05'23"W

N67°54'37"E

N23°06'58"E

N66°53'02"W

N48°18'22"W

S67°49'02"W

N67°49'04"E

N22°10'58"W

N32°28'39"W

N35°53'52"W

S63°37'45"W

S70°46'35"W

S75°29'34"W

S70°46'35"W

N12°12'59"W

N19°13'25"W

S19°18'53"E

S35°53'52"E

N19°18'53"W

N63°37'45"E

S70°46'35"W

N70°46'35"E

S35°53'52"E

S23°57'48"E

S51°11'21"W

N22°05'23"W

S35°53'52"E

S23°57'48"E

N22°10'58"W

N32°28'39"W

S44°23'39"E

N44°23'39"W

N51°11'21"E

S47°07'32"W

S23°47'32"E

N23°47'32"W

N23°47'32"W

N28°56'40"W

S22°10'58"E

S28°56'40"E

N28°56'40"W

LENGTH

5.21'

50.00'

17.40'

8.50'

50.00'

55.42'

32.32'

55.73'

17.00'

12.00'

19.29'

16.31'

57.86'

40.64'

10.98'

50.17'

6.87'

50.00'

134.68'

7.94'

49.83'

8.16'

40.64'

32.88'

7.67'

13.42'

44.80'

15.01'

8.50'

21.43'

45.47'

18.60'

16.31'

14.64'

14.64'

57.52'

56.36'

48.87'

47.36'

1.52'

16.04'

4.82'

60.82'

44.78'

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\A

U
S_

SU
R

VE
Y\

AU
ST

IN
 S

U
R

VE
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
\B

EN
TO

N
-K

O
N

LE
-R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 (C
O

M
BI

N
ED

)\0
69

40
19

0X
 - 

R
O

C
KI

N
 W

IL
C

O
\0

69
40

19
00

 - 
R

O
C

KI
N

 W
IL

C
O

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
- A

LT
A 

& 
AE

R
IA

L 
TO

PO
 S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
W

G
\P

LA
T\

V-
PL

AT
-0

69
40

19
00

.D
W

G
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y
PA

ZI
TN

EY
, R

O
B 

12
/1

8/
20

24
 5

:0
7 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
12

/1
8/

20
24

 5
:0

5 
PM

5 OF 6
COPYRIGHT © 2024

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED RPP MMII 12/18/2024 069401900N/A

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY DATE PROJECT NO. SHEET NO.SCALE

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, CAMPUS IV                                                             TEL. NO. (512) 418-1771
SUITE 200, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759          TBPELS FIRM # 10194624          WWW.KIMLEY-HORN.COM

FINAL PLAT
ROCKIN WILCO SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1
BEING 45.96 ACRES OUT OF THE

JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT 478

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Final Plat for the Lookout at Granger Lake – Pct 4
Submitted For: Adam Boatright  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the Final Plat for the Lookout at Granger Lake
subdivision – Precinct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of 3 lots and no new roads.  It meets the requirements of a minor plat as defined in the
subdivision regulations.

Timeline
2024-11-25 – initial submittal of the final plat
2024-12-19 – 1st review complete with comments
2025-01-09 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2025-01-23 – 2nd review complete with minor comments
2025-01-27 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2025-01-31 – 3rd review complete with comments clear
2025-02-03 – receipt of final plat with signatures
2025-02-06 – final plat placed on the February 11, 2025 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final (minor) Plat - Lookout at Granger Lake 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 02/06/2025 11:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 









   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Indigent/Abandoned Burial
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve an Order for Interment by cremation of deceased
(Ealy Thomas) who passed away in Williamson County, Texas, where the County has discretion to inter,
pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Beck Funeral Home to move forward with
interment.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order for Interment 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Delia Colon 02/05/2025 03:00 PM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 02/05/2025 11:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



- 1 -

STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§ 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

AUTHORIZING INTERMENT 
OF DECEDENT’S REMAINS 

(Ealy Thomas) 

Pursuant to the Laws and Rules of the State of Texas, the Texas Health & 

Safety Code, Chapter 711, Section 711.002(e), and the common law granting the 

County authority to regulate the public health and safety, the Commissioners 

Court of Williamson County finds that: 

Ealy Thomas (SSN xxx-xx-4174) passed away on December 15, 2024, at 

the age of 84, at his residence located in Cedar Park, Williamson County.  

The Court also finds that there has been an investigation to obtain 

information regarding next of kin and the ability to pay for interment expense. 

However, all attempts to contact any known next of kin of the deceased’s family 

have failed to identify any responsible or known next of kin with the ability to pay 

for necessary expenses. In the facts presented in this case, the deceased’s body has 

either become abandoned or those with the ability to pay are unable to do so.  

The Court finds that this case involves either an abandoned body or is 

qualified for indigent burial; therefore, the duty to cover the costs of interment 

falls to Williamson County.  



- 2 -

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT the deceased body shall be 

interred (i.e., permanent disposition of remains by entombment, burial, or 

placement in a niche). 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT costs of cremation of the deceased 

be paid by Williamson County, Texas in accordance with its policies and 

regulations and that Beck Funeral Home is granted authority to cremate the 

deceased.

Signed and entered this 11th day of February 2025. 

__________________________ 
Hon. Bill Gravell 
Williamson County Judge 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Black History Month Proclamation 2025
Submitted For: Terry Cook  Submitted By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation celebrating Black History Month in Williamson
County.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Black History Month 2025 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 08:52 AM
Form Started By: Garry Brown Started On: 02/06/2025 08:30 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   PROCLAMATION 
 

 
WHEREAS, February is celebrated as Black History Month in the United States; 

and African Americans have a rich history of developing inventions; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, despite the extent of formal education was negligible during slavery 

and marginal during segregation, there is a long line of inventions by 
creative Black Americans that not only eased the work burdens for 
many of them, but benefited all people; and 

 
WHEREAS, African Americans were able to obtain patents on many of their 

inventions, thus documenting their inventions and their improvements 
to existing inventions thus sealing that information into the future; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, many of the inventions that we use today are the result of these 

contributions, such as:  

Frederick M. Jones- 1938 - the 1st practical portable refrigeration unit for 
trucks enabling longer distance transport of perishable foods, 
medicines and any other perishable items preventing spoilage (no more 
melting ice); additionally, he received over 60 other patents for 
inventions before his death 

Thomas J. Marshall- 1872 - fire suppression sprinkler systems in buildings 
consisting of pipes, valves and sprinkler heads with shutoff and turn-
on valves to allow management of the system within zones inside a 
building (rather than relying on water flowing by gravity from above 
the building).  This was a patent on improvements to the patented 
1812 sprinkler system. 

Philip Downing- 1891- secure, stand-alone, public mailbox on 4 legs.  This 
ingenious creation was important for at least two reasons: 1) no longer 
would sending mail require the public to make a trip to the post office 
as these were set up in public spaces throughout communities and 2) 
there was a safety door associated with the pulldown door to deposit 
the mail or smaller packages. As the exterior door was pulled down to 
deposit the mail, an interior door closed off the larger depository area 
of the mailbox to protect mail from the weather and nefarious actors.  



Then when exterior door was closed, the interior door opened, and the 
mail dropped securely into the larger compartment. 

Thomas A. Carrington- 1882 - the stethoscope and 1892 – the range oven 
where you could heat on left and right sides of range as well as upper 
and lower levels of the oven. 

Sarah Boone- 1892 – patented the most unique improvements to the then 
modern-day ironing board with more narrow, curved surface, allowing 
sleeves of clothing to be slipped over and under the end of the board 
and whose shape allowed shifting garments while ironing without 
developing wrinkles.  Further, it collapsed for storage.  Sarah was the 
1st African American woman to receive a patent in the United States.  

Osbourn Dorsey- 1878 - the doorknob of caste iron with an internal 
latching mechanism. 

Dr. Shirley Ann Jackson- Between 1973 and 1991, she was a theoretical 
physicist working at Bell Labs and her research led to the development 
of the touch-tone telephone, caller ID, Call waiting, and the fiber-optic 
cable and the solar cell; she was the 1st African American female to 
earn a doctorate in nuclear (particle) physics from MIT in 1973.  

 
WHEREAS, additionally, 2025 marks the 100-year anniversary of the creation of 

Brotherhood of Sleeping Car Porters and Maids by labor organizer and 
civil rights activist A. Philip Randolph, which became the first Black 
union chartered by the American Federation of Labor. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED, the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court designate and celebrate, February 2025, as Black History 
Month in Williamson County in recognition of Black Americans’ contributions, past 
and on-going, to our country’s rich story despite oppression, death threats, and the 
historical omissions and changes in fact of their lives and contributions and invite 
our county residents to research and celebrate the same. 

 
Passed by Commissioners Court and Signed on this date:  _________________ 
 

 

 
___________________________________ 

Bill Gravell, County Judge 
On behalf of the Williamson County Commissioners Court Members 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
FY25 CDBG Action Plan
Submitted By: Sally Bardwell, HUD Grants
Department: HUD Grants
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to issue a call for projects that will utilize Community Development
Block Grant funds for the FY25 funding cycle.

Background
This action is to allow participating cities, non-profits and other entities to apply for Williamson County CDBG
funds.  CDBG funds will be made available to approved projects on or around October 1, 2025.  Projects will be
selected using the previously approved 2024–2028 priorities.  Applications will be completed and submitted
online.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CDBG Priorities 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 11:26 AM
Form Started By: Sally Bardwell Started On: 02/06/2025 11:14 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



Williamson County Funding Priorities for 2024-2028 

Public Facility and Infrastructure Improvements 

• Fund non-housing community development proposals that eliminate a threat to public health and

safety to include water/sewer projects, drainage projects, sidewalks, and street improvements.

• Fund public facility improvements that benefit low income households and persons, and persons

with special needs to include senior centers, neighborhood facilities, youth centers, homeless

facilities, childcare centers, parks and recreational facilities.

Increase Access to Affordable Housing 

• Fund activities that expand the supply and improve the condition of housing affordable to lower

income households.

• Fund activities that leverage other public and private resources such as Low Income Housing Tax

Credit (LIHTC) projects.

• Extend the useful life of existing affordable housing through weatherization, repair, and

rehabilitation programs.

Decrease Homelessness 

• Provide funds to support shelter operations and transitional housing.

• Provide funding to increase permanent supportive housing opportunities and work to create a

stronger network of providers of supportive and mainstream services to homeless clients.

Public Services 

• Fund projects that provide supportive services to low- and moderate-income household as well as

persons with special needs.

• Support efforts to develop a regional social service collaborative to coordinate the work of social

service organizations, disseminate information, and eliminate duplication of effort.

Affirmatively Further Fair Housing 

• Support improved access to community resources.

• Continue to operate in compliance with protected class definitions found in federal regulations.



1 Priority Need 
Name 

INCREASE ACCESS TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING 

Priority Level High 

Population Extremely Low Income 
Low Income 
Moderate Income 
Large Families 
Families with Children 
Elderly Families 
Public Housing Residents 
Elderly 
Frail Elderly 
Persons with Mental Disabilities 
Persons with Physical Disabilities 
Persons with Developmental Disabilities 
Persons with Alcohol or Other Addictions 
Persons with HIV/AIDS and their Families 
Victims of Domestic Violence 

Geographic 
Areas Affected 

Countywide 
CDBG Eligible 

Associated 
Goals 

Housing rehabilitation 
Homeownership assistance 
Affordable rental housing 

Description Provide assistance to homeowners and renters to increase access to affordable 
housing and to extend the life of existing units. 

Basis for 
Relative 
Priority 

High housing costs reduce economic opportunities and access to prosperity.  

2 Priority Need 
Name 

DECREASE HOMELESSNESS 

Priority Level High 

Population Families with Children 
Elderly Families 
Elderly 
Frail Elderly 
Persons with Mental Disabilities 
Persons with Physical Disabilities 
Persons with Developmental Disabilities 
Persons with Alcohol or Other Addictions 
Persons with HIV/AIDS and their Families 
Victims of Domestic Violence 

Geographic 
Areas Affected 

Countywide 

Associated 
Goals 

Provide housing/services to the homeless/at risk of homelessness 

Description Provide support for facilities and services that are targeted at those experiencing 
homelessness and/or at risk of homelessness  

Basis for 
Relative 
Priority 

Homelessness has been increasing and there is a need to provide shelter and support 
for persons experiencing homelessness or who are at risk of becoming homeless. This 
includes persons who are living in cars, doubled up or couch surfing. Support could 
come in the form of emergency shelters, transitional housing, permanent supportive 
housing and services related to health and mental health, substance abuse issues, etc. 



3 Priority Need 
Name 

PUBLIC FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

Priority Level High 

Population Extremely Low Income 
Low Income 
Moderate Income 
Non-housing Community Development 

Geographic 
Areas Affected 

CDBG Eligible 
Countywide 

Associated 
Goals 

Improve public infrastructure 
Improve public facilities 

Description Improvements to public facilities and infrastructure and facilities that deliver public 
services. Infrastructure improvements include: solid waste disposal, flood drains, 
water/sewer, streets, sidewalks, neighborhood facilities, and parks and recreational 
facilities. Examples of public facilities include those that serve youth/children, abused 
and neglected children, seniors, persons with disabilities and other vulnerable 
populations.   

Basis for 
Relative 
Priority 

There is a need to make improvements, particularly in low- and moderate-income 
areas in which the local jurisdictions are less able to leverage resources or attract 
investments that are necessary to improve the quality of life. There is a significant need 
for water resources, wastewater and improved drainage throughout the county. 

4 Priority Need 
Name 

PUBLIC SERVICES 

Priority Level High 

Population Extremely Low Income 
Low Income 
Moderate Income 
Non-homeless special needs 
Persons with disabilities 
Victims of domestic violence 
Homeless 
Families with children 
Non-housing Community Development 

Geographic 
Areas Affected 

Countywide 

Associated 
Goals 

Provide public services 

Description Delivery of public services for seniors, persons with disabilities, youth, victims of 
domestic violence, abused and neglected children as well as childcare services, health 
and mental health services, transportation, non-homeless special needs and 
employment training. 

Basis for 
Relative 
Priority 

A variety of public services are needed including services for seniors, youth and 
children, those needing mental health services, health services, services for persons 
with disabilities, services for victims of domestic violence and non-homeless special 
needs. Public transportation is a significant need to enable individuals to access 
services. 

5 Priority Need 
Name 

AFFIRMATIVELY FURTHER FAIR HOUSING CHOICE 

Priority Level High 

Population Extremely Low Income 
Low Income 
Moderate Income 
Families with Children 
Elderly Families 



Elderly 
Frail Elderly 
Persons with Mental Disabilities 
Persons with Physical Disabilities 
Persons with Developmental Disabilities 
Persons with Alcohol or Other Addictions 
Persons with HIV/AIDS and their Families 
Victims of Domestic Violence 

Geographic 
Areas Affected 

Countywide 

Associated 
Goals 

Fair housing activities 

Description Provide education and outreach to the community regarding fair housing laws 

Basis for 
Relative 
Priority 

There is the continued need for education and outreach for the general public, those in 
the real estate industry, landlords and property managers regarding fair housing laws. 

6 Priority Need 
Name 

PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION 

Priority Level High 

Population Extremely Low Income 
Low Income 
Moderate Income 

Geographic 
Areas Affected 

Countywide 

Associated 
Goals 

Planning and administration 

Description Administrative and planning costs to operate the CDBG program successfully. 

Basis for 
Relative 
Priority 

Effective and efficient implementation of CDBG funding requires adequate resources 
for program planning and administration. 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Attorney Office Salary Study Market Group
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the proposed specialized market group for positions within the
County Attorney, District Attorney, and General Counsel offices of Williamson County.

Background
The proposed market group is as follows: Collin County, Denton County, Fort Bend County, Montgomery County,
Travis County, Office of the Attorney General, City of Austin, City of Cedar Park, City of Georgetown, City of
Leander, and City of Round Rock.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Allen Frederick 02/05/2025 08:38 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 09:37 AM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 02/04/2025 10:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval to revise the approved Rates for 23RFP80 Property and Casualty and Worker’s Comp TPA with Gallagher
Basset for Risk Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Theresa Gross, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the revision to the renewal rates through contract
#23RFP80 for Property Casualty Worker's Compensation Third Party Administrator, Gallagher Basset Services,
Inc. previously approved under agenda item #30, and authorizing the execution of the revised rates. The
company is publicly traded, therefore no Form 1295 is required.

Background
This item benefits the employees of Williamson County through the self-funded Property Casualty Workers’
Compensation Program. Funding sources: various. Department point of contact is Shannon Francis.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Revised Rates 
Approved Rates 
Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/05/2025 04:49 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 05:00 PM
Form Started By: Theresa Gross Started On: 01/30/2025 11:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



 

FEE PER CLAIM - HANDLE TO CONCLUSION 
 

Est. Claim
Frequency

 

Per Claim
Fee

 

Projected
Service Fee

 

Workers' Compensation
 

WC Medical Only
 

106
 

$185
 

$19,610
 

WC Indemnity (TX)
 

71
 

$1,304
 

$92,584
 

Incidents - Workers' Compensation
 

148
 

$52
 

$7,696
 

Total Workers' Compensation Fee Per Claim
 

325
 

 

$119,890
 

Liability
 

Auto Liability/Bodily Injury
 

12
 

$983
 

$11,796
 

Auto Liability/Property Damage
 

19
 

$440
 

$8,360
 

Auto/Physical Damage
 

11
 

$321
 

$3,531
 

General Liability/Bodily Injury
 

3
 

$983
 

$2,949
 

General Liability/Property Damage
 

11
 

$440
 

$4,840
 

Professional Liability
 

3
 

$823
 

$2,469
 

Incidents - Liability
 

0
 

$52
 

$0
 

Total Liability Fee Per Claim
 

59
 

 

$33,945
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
 

Quantity
 

Rate
 

Fee
 

Administrative Services
 

Administration / Data Management 
 

   

$18,315
 

RMIS Standard License (2 RMIS Users)
 

   
Included

 

RMIS Additional Full-Access Users
 

2
 

$500
 

$1,000
 

RMIS Additional View-Only Users
 

1
 

$250
 

$250
 

$0 Settlement Authority Surcharge
 

1
 

$0
 

$0
 

Total Administrative Services
 

   

$19,565
 

TOTAL USD
 

   

$173,400
 

For the following two one-year optional renewal years, Gallagher Bassett proposes the per claim rates and associated
fees increase 3.5% from year three to year four, and increase 3.5% from year four to year five.
 
We have included $0 Settlement Authority at no cost in year one and two. We look forward to earning the trust of the
County during the upcoming year of our partnership and would look to raise Settlement Authority in year three. In the
event the County mandates $0 Settlement Authority beyond year two, GB reserves the right to bill an annually adjusted
fee.
 
Revision January 2025 to add a claim reporting feed.
 

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 1
 



GBCARE MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

SERVICES
 

CHARGES
 

Fee Schedule 
(Bill Review / UCR)
 

$8.50 Per Bill 
 
 

All Other Savings
• System Savings
• Clinical Validation/Nurse Review (CV)
• Preferred Provider Networks (PPO)
• Out Of Network (OON)
• Specialty Networks/Physical

Therapy (PT)
 

27 % of Savings 
27 % of Savings 
27 % of Savings 
27 % of Savings 
27 % of Savings 

 

Electronic Receipt of Medical Bills
 

$2 additional Per Bill  
 

Telephonic Case Management
  $90 Medical Triage one time per file

$340 per claim (each 30 days) 
 

Utilization Review Program
  $115 Outpatient Pre-Certification 

Letter Only Authorization Program - Included at no charge 
 

UR Physician Review
 

$270 per Review 
 

California UR IMR Processing
 

$125 per IMR Request 
 

Medical Case Management and Vocational
Rehabilitation - Hourly 
 

$115 per hour plus expenses
$135 per hour plus expenses - AK, CA, HI, NY
$175 per hour plus expenses Complex or CAT cases
$225 per hour plus expenses CAT - AK, CA, HI, NY
 

Priority Care 365
 

$95 per call - Language line charges apply where utilized
 

Other State Services:
 
• California MPN Service

• IIIinois PPP Service
 
• New York PPO Service
 

•  Texas HCN Service
 

For claims handled in the designated states (otherwise,
Not Applicable)
 
No additional fees beyond the normal Cost & Terms
 
No additional fees beyond the normal Cost & Terms 
 
No additional fees beyond the normal Cost & Terms
 
Percent of savings: 9.5% of total savings to include bill
review, network access & Nurse triage.  
 

• West Virginia MHCP Service
 

Available option if client enrolls in a West Virginia MHCP. If
selected, fees include $45 per claim. Network
Management and Administration of $45 per hour when
required 
 

Medical Cost Projection (MCP) and Clinical
Recommendations
 

$150 per Hour 
 

Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM)
 

Cost of prescriptions -- no charge for Bill Review or PPO
reductions for PBM transactions 
 

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 2
 



SERVICES
 

CHARGES
 

Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Program
 

Cost of medical equipment - no charge for Bill Review or
PPO reductions for Prospective DME transactions
 

Dental Review Program
 

Charged on a per review basis 
 

Client and GB agree as follows: If a vendor other than the GBCARE Medical Management Services preferred vendor is
utilized, an administrative fee may apply in exchange for bona fide administrative services. The administrative services
may include, but not be limited to overhead costs for the oversight and management of medical management vendors
which includes the development and oversight of quality standards, development and maintenance of EDI interfaces and
reports, and ensuring proper mandatory state compliance and reporting.

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 3
 



 OTHER SERVICES
 

SERVICES
 

CHARGES
 

RMIS Additional Users (RMIS Standard License
includes a set number of Full Access Users outlined
under Administrative Services, and unlimited use of GB
standard scheduled training classes)
 

RMIS View-only User, $250 annually per user  
 

RMIS Full Access User, $500 annually per user 
 

Loss control
 

$140 per hour
 

OSHA Reporting
 

$6,000, OSHA platform to produce compliant OSHA 301
Report, 300 and 300a Logs, and electronic data file.
Oversight and accuracy of all OSHA data is responsibility of
the employer prior to posting or submitting any OSHA log.
 

Subrogation and Recovery
 

20% of net recovery amount less legal and collections
expense based on recovery date

Recoveries include subrogation, credits, lien waivers, file
transfer (based on lien to date at time of transfer), and
contribution or coverage handled in a separate action.

Applies to all coverage types
 

Gallagher Bassett Investigative Services (GBIS)
 

Special Fraud Investigations - SIU, Outside Field
Investigations, Surveillance Investigations, Targeted
Field Investigations
 

Prevailing hourly rate plus expenses
 

Targeted Database Searches, Self Service Database
Searches
 

Prevailing rate per report
 

Gallagher Bassett Litigation Management Program (GBLMP)
 

Invoice and Matter Management platform for adjusters/
counsel
 

If utilized, 2% of net legal invoice (invoice net of
disbursements and invoice review savings). Charged as
discount off total payment remitted to counsel and will be
reflected as an allocated expense on the claim file.
 

5 client licenses for Legal Analytics platform
 

Attorney-led legal bill review
 

Gallagher Bassett Compliance Services (GBCS)
 

Medicare Set-Aside Services:
Allocation, CMS Submission, Medicare Eligibility Inquiry
(MEI), SSDI Verification, Medical Cost Projection (MCP)
 

Prevailing rate per each service
Rush fees apply for MSA completed within 5 business days
MSA Revision fees apply
 

Medicare Secondary Payer Services:
BCRC Notification, Conditional Payment Research
(CPR), Conditional Payment Negotiations (CPN),
Conditional Payment Notice Evaluation, Conditional
Payment Dispute, Securing Final Demand for
Settlement (SFD), Release / Settlement Agreement
Review, Lien Research and Resolution (Advantage
Plan, Medicaid, Part D)
 

Prevailing rate per each service
 

Taxes
 

Taxes
 

All applicable taxes will be added to the service fees where
required
 

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 4
 



 PROGRAM SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS
 

 

1.
 

Claim Count Reconciliation:       
 

 

• Actual - Claims will be reconciled and billed monthly for the first 18 months and then at the 24th month and then
every 12 months thereafter. 

 

2.
 

Billing and Payment Terms:  Fees will be billed quarterly during the service period.
 

3.
 

Claim Pricing Terms:
 

 

Handle to Conclusion:
Claims will be handled for the life of the file. There will be no additional per claim fees for existing claims except if it
changes category.

Additional Charges:
There will be additional charges for ongoing Data Management (RISX-FACS®), RMIS users, Administration,
Banking fees and monthly reports for as long as GB handles claims.

 

4.
 

Account Administration includes the following:
 

• Client Services

• Client Accessible Dashboards & Reports via GB’s RMIS & Analytics Platform

• 4 Telephonic Claim Strategy Meeting(s)

• Detailed Status Reports All Lines of Business @ $50,000 

• Settlement Consultation All Lines of Business @ $0 

• Loss Fund /Banking Services (SIMMS)

• Claim Reporting

- EDI

- EDI Set Up

• Data Transfer to Carrier(s)

• Acknowledgement Letter to Injured Employee WC

• Acknowledgement Letter to Claimant Liab
 

5.
 

Claim Charges: Claim and incident fees will be assessed on a per occurrence, per claimant, per line of coverage
basis.
 

6.
 

This material is the proprietary, confidential property of Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. It has been provided to you
for the sole purpose of considering a quote for claims administration services. It is not to be duplicated or shared in
any form with anyone other than the individuals of such prospective client that have a business need to know the
information. It must be destroyed or returned to Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. after its intended use.
 

7.
 

Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. will not pay a fee, commission, or rebate to any party for the privilege of presenting
our proposal or in order to secure the awarding of any program to Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc.  
 

8.
 

Pricing is based on using GBCARE Medical Management Services preferred vendors for Bill Review, PPO, out-of-
network, utilization review, telephonic case management, MSA and field case management.   
 

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 5
 



GENERAL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.
 

Independent Adjusters - If applicable, following any significant loss as a result of a single event (hurricane, tornado,
flood, earthquake, etc.), GB reserves the right to retain outside resources (adjusters) when appropriate and those
fees will be paid as an Allocated Expense off the file.
 

 

2.
 

The pricing quoted in this Cost & Terms is based upon the data and information provided by Client, as well as
existing legislative and regulatory requirements. Material inaccuracies or changes to the foregoing may require
adjustments to the quoted pricing.
 

 

3.
 

Taxes - All applicable taxes will be added to the service fees where required. 
 

 

4.
 

Allocated Expenses: Shall be your responsibility as applicable and shall include, but not be limited to:  

• Legal Fees
• Legal Bill Review
• Medical Examination
• Professional Photographs
• Travel made at client's request
• Costs for witness statements
• Court reporter service, translation, and interpretation
• Record retrieval and copying services (Including medical and legal) 
• Accident reconstruction 
• Experts' rehabilitation costs 
• Chemist 
• Fees for service of process 
• Collection cost payable to third parties on subrogation 
• Architects, contractors 
• Engineer 
• Any other similar cost, fee or expense reasonably chargeable to the investigation, negotiation, settlement or

defense of a claim or loss which must have the explicit prior approval of the client
• Police, fire, coroner, weather, or other such reports
• Property damage appraisals 
• Vehicle appraisals (vehicle damage assessment) 
• SIU, surveillance and sub rosa investigation
• Official documents and transcripts
• Pre- and post-judgment interest paid 
• Outside Field Investigations 
• Subrogation at 20% of net recovery  
• Index Bureau Reporting (All Coverages)
• Second Injury Fund Recovery 
• Data Intelligence Self-Service Reports 
• Medical Management - Medical Management services may include, but are not limited to:

         - Preferred provider organization networks
         - Utilization review services
         - Automated state fee scheduling
         - Light duty/return-to-work programs
         - Medical case management and Vocational rehabilitation network
         - Prospective injury management services
         - Hospital bill audit services

 

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 6
 



DEFINITIONS   
 

Incidents 
An incident is a loss reported electronically through ClaimLine and/or the Web, or set up manually at the branch.
GB will review the incident and make a courtesy call (if necessary) to determine if it is a claim or incident. GB
will have full discretion in the determination and handling of these incidents and/or their conversion into claim
status.
 

Workers' Compensation - Medical Only Claims 
A work-related Claim that meets all of the following criteria:

• Payments for either indemnity or vocational rehabilitation were not required
• The Claim has not become contested or in suit
• No investigation required to determine compensability or subrogation requirements
• No loss notices, captioned reports, client meetings (other than routine meetings where the claim is listed

and noted) or settlement consultation approvals were required
• Payments on the Claim do not exceed $5,000 
• Days open do not exceed 180 days

 

Workers' Compensation - Indemnity Claims 
A work-related claim that is not a Medical Only Claim.
 

Auto Physical Damage (APD)
Investigate, evaluate and adjudicate all first-party claims which you report involving damage or loss of real or
personal property. First-party claims will be managed and administered in accordance with our product
guidelines.
 

Liability Claims
Investigate, evaluate and adjudicate all third-party claims for which you may be legally obligated. Third-party
claims will be managed and administered in accordance with our product guidelines.
 

Professional Liability Claims
 
All professional liability claims are stat entry only. Stat Entry claim handling will only include: claim set-up,
setting of initial reserve and ongoing updates based upon guidance from client, issuing payments. 
 

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 7
 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COST & TERMS

The undersigned parties acknowledge and agree that this Cost & Terms is effective for the service period
stated above.

Notices to Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. should be directed to:

Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc.

2850 Golf Road

Rolling Meadows, Illinois 60008-4050

Attn: Legal Department

Email: GB-Contracts@gbtpa.com

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY:
 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY:
 

   

GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES, INC.
 

Williamson County, Texas 
 

   

By: _____________________________
 

By: _____________________________
 

   

Print Name: ______________________
 

Print Name: ______________________
 

   

Title: ____________________________
 

Title: ____________________________
 

   

Date: ____________________________
 

Date: ____________________________
 

 

         Williamson County, Texas 
 

 

      10/01/2024 - 10/01/2025
 

 

 

Cost & Terms 99224.2 20250115161153 
 

 

 Page 8
 

Liz Staruck

General Counsel

January 16, 2025

http://mailto:GB-Contracts@gbtpa.com












































































   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
MOU between Leander ISD Police Dept and Williamson County Sheriff's Office
Submitted For: Matthew Lindemann  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Memorandum of Understanding Concerning Communication
and Coordination between Leander ISD Police Department and the Williamson County Sheriff's Office.

Background
Texas Education Code Section 37.081(g) sets forth that a school district police department and the law
enforcement agencies with which it has overlapping jurisdiction shall enter into a memorandum of understanding
that outlines reasonable communication and coordination efforts between the department and the agencies. This
MOU is being executed between Leander ISD Police Department and the Williamson County Sheriff's Office in
order to comply with said section.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Leander ISD PD MOU 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 01/31/2025 05:11 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/04/2025 12:10 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 12/20/2024 06:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/04/2025 

















   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Criminal Justice Division General Victim Assistance Program Grant for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Matthew Lindemann  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to apply for the
FY2026 Criminal Justice Division General Victim Assistance Program grant.

Background
The Sheriff's Office is seeking to apply for the General Victim Assistance Program grant through the Office of the
Governor's Criminal Justice Division. The project dates are October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2026. This
grant will provide registration and travel costs for the Victim Services Unit to attend conferences and training, and
direct financial crisis resources for victims, such as, providing emergency food, housing, transportation, clothing,
etc. The total amount of the grant is approximately $33,362.00, with $26,689.00 being requested from the OOG
and a required 20% match of $6,673.00. The match will be entirely met through the existing Victim Assistance
Coordinator salary. No additional matches will be required. The Office of the Governor requires each applicant to
submit a signed CEO/Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form as well as a resolution to be
approved by the governing body, naming the authorized official with signatory authority.  Staff recommends the
following action: Approve the Sheriff's Office to apply for the General Victim Assistance Program grant through
the Office of the Governor's Criminal Justice Division and approve appropriate County department personnel to
complete documentation relevant to the implementation of the grant.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Grant Management Request 
CEO/Law Enforcement Cert & Assurances Form 
Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 09:27 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 01/29/2025 04:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



Grant Title/Project Name: Williamson County Sheriff's Office Victim Assistance Unit

Department: Williamson County Sheriff's Office

Requestor: Judy Velazquez

Contact Email: judy.velazquez@wilco.org

Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1375

Start Date: 10/1/2025

End Date: 9/30/2026

Please select request category: Asset

Describe the purpose of the grant in detail to
include all requirements. This is a continuation of the FY 2025 Criminal Justice Division General

Victim Assistance Program (VOCA) grant. The FY 2026 VOCA grant will
support the cost of training for unit employees and provide funding for
immediate crisis services to victims of crime in Williamson County.  

Select the type of grant your department is
applying for:

Federal

What is the amount of the grant? $26,689.00

Please provide a breakdown of the total cost
above. This grant will provide the following for the Sheriff’s Office Victim Assistance

Unit with approximate pending final budget: registration and travel costs for
the Victim Assistance Unit to attend conferences and trainings ($10,000)
and direct financial crisis resources such as providing emergency food,
hotel, transport, clothing, car seats, etc. ($17,000).

Is there a match requirement? Yes

What is the source of the match?
The match will be met through the
existing Victim Assistnace coordinator salary.

Does the grant cover the cost of the request
100%?

Yes

If not, how much is left unpaid?

What is the plan to obtain grants/funds for the
remaining amount?

List other similar assets in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use? n/a

How is this asset request different from any
similar assets currently in the County and/or
region?

n/a

What types of events/purpose would this asset be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

n/a

How often do these events occur? N/A

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this asset and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used? How much time is
required of those personnel? What is the cost of
the personnel?

n/a



Where will the asset be stored? n/a

What is the useful life of the asset? n/a

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted?

No

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
asset (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

no

Does this asset require insurance coverage? No

If yes, what is the estimate of asset insurance
coverage?

Will this asset require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs.

n/a

How will this asset be funded when the grant
ends? Additional grant funding will be pursued. If funding is not secured through

grants, requests will be made through the normal budget process. 

What is the impact if the grant is not received?
n/a

New Personnel position is:

Where will this position office?

Who will this position report to?

What tasks will this position perform? Include the
five primary functions and the percentage of time
spent to be spent on each function.

Will this position take over tasks from current
County employee?

If yes, please explain the impact to current
employee.

How will this position be funded when the grant
ends?

Does this position or a similar position currently
exist within the department?

If “yes” how many of these similar positions exist

Describe any alternatives considered to achieve
desired outcome in lieu of a position (i.e.
equipment, software, technology or change in
business practice).

Describe how workload will be accomplished/re-
allocated should grant not be approved.

List other similar items in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use?

How is this item request different from any similar
assets currently in the County and/or region?

What types of events/purpose would this item be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?



Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this item and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used?

Please explain how this item will create the need
for more or less personnel (or mark n/a for no
change)?

Where will the item be stored?

What is the useful life of the item?

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
item (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this item require insurance coverage?

Will this item require any form of licensing?

Will this item require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs?

How will this item be funded when the grant
ends?

What is the overall budgetary impact? (i.e.
revenue generation, expense reduction, etc.)

n/a

Please identify any additional equipment
needed/required (now or in the future) should the
grant/asset is awarded.

n/a

What is the cost and frequency to
maintain/update the additional equipment?

n/a

What is the impact of this grant application on
other internal/county departments? Required reporting and tracking of finances

traditionally needed for grants.

If yes, what is the estimate of that license fee?

If yes, what is the estimate of insurance
coverage?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted? (OR)

If yes, how much is the match amount? 6,674.00

Please identify any known decrease in funding at
this time.

Is this a new program to your department/office? No

Please provide data points to be collected to
show program success

Please show historical data points or
performance measures, statistics, services
provided, etc. or any/all updates for re-application

ID 134

Version 2.0

Attachments False

Created 1/29/2025 9:51 AM



Created By Judy Velazquez

Modified 1/29/2025 10:17 AM

Modified By Judy Velazquez





PSO Sample Resolution Page 1 of 1 

IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

WHEREAS, The Williamson County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of 
Williamson County, that the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Victim Assistance Unit be operated for the 
fiscal year 2026; and 

WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court agrees to provide applicable matching funds for 
the said project as required by the Criminal Justice Division General Victim Assistance Grant Program 
grant application; and 

WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the 
Office of the Governor funds, Williamson County Commissioners Court assures that the funds will be 
returned to the Office of the Governor in full. 

WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court designates the Williamson County Judge as the 
grantee’s authorized official.  The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter 
or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Williamson County Commissioners Court approves 
submission of the grant application for the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Victim Assistance Unit to 
the Office of the Governor. 

Signed by: 

Passed and Approved this 11th of February, 2025 

Grant Number: 4990502 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Rifle Resistant Body Armor Grant Program for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Matthew Lindemann  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to apply for the
Criminal Justice Division Rifle Resistant Body Armor Grant Program.

Background
The Sheriff's Office is seeking to apply for the Rifle-Resistant Body Armor Grant Program through the Office of
the Governor's Criminal Justice Division. The project dates are October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2026.
The grant total is approximately $250,000 and will provide 153 sets of Level III/IIIA rifle-resistant body armor for
deputies in the Law Enforcement and Special Operations Bureaus. There is no match required. The Office of the
Governor requires each applicant to submit a signed CEO/Law Enforcement Certifications and Assurances Form
as well as a resolution to be approved by the governing body, naming the authorized official with signatory
authority.  Staff recommends the following action: Approve the Sheriff's Office to apply for the Criminal Justice
Division Rifle-Resistant Body Armor Grant Program through the Office of the Governor's Criminal Justice Division
and approve appropriate County department personnel to complete documentation relevant to the implementation
of the grant.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Grants Management Request 
CEO/Law Enforcement Cert & Assurances Form 
Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 09:39 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 02/04/2025 08:09 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



Grant Title/Project Name: Williamson County Sheriff's Office FY2026 Rifle-Resistant Body Armor
Grant Program

Department: Sheriff's Office

Requestor: Dana Foster

Contact Email: dfoster@wilco.org

Contact Phone Number: 512.943.1168

Start Date: 10/1/2025

End Date: 9/30/2026

Please select request category: Asset

Describe the purpose of the grant in detail to
include all requirements. This will provide153 sets of Level III/IIIA rifle-resistant body armor plates

and vest carriers for deputies in the Law Enforcement and Special
Operations Bureaus.

Select the type of grant your department is
applying for:

What is the amount of the grant? $250,000.00

Please provide a breakdown of the total cost
above. 153 plate carriers for $110,000; $138,000 for 153 sets of Level III/IIIA

plates; $2,000 for shipping

Is there a match requirement? No

What is the source of the match?

Does the grant cover the cost of the request
100%?

Yes

If not, how much is left unpaid?

What is the plan to obtain grants/funds for the
remaining amount?

List other similar assets in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use? The current plates available to the deputies are all expired.

How is this asset request different from any
similar assets currently in the County and/or
region?

NA

What types of events/purpose would this asset be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

NA

How often do these events occur? NA

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this asset and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used? How much time is
required of those personnel? What is the cost of
the personnel?

NA

Where will the asset be stored? These will be assigned to individual deputies and kept with their gear.

What is the useful life of the asset? Rifle-resistant body armor expires after 5 years.



Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted?

No

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
asset (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Na

Does this asset require insurance coverage? No

If yes, what is the estimate of asset insurance
coverage?

Will this asset require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs.

No on-going maintenance is required.

How will this asset be funded when the grant
ends? Grant funds will be pursued.  If none are secured, they will be requested

through the normal budget proces.

What is the impact if the grant is not received?
Deputies will only have the access to the current expired plates.  

New Personnel position is:

Where will this position office?

Who will this position report to?

What tasks will this position perform? Include the
five primary functions and the percentage of time
spent to be spent on each function.

Will this position take over tasks from current
County employee?

If yes, please explain the impact to current
employee.

How will this position be funded when the grant
ends?

Does this position or a similar position currently
exist within the department?

If “yes” how many of these similar positions exist

Describe any alternatives considered to achieve
desired outcome in lieu of a position (i.e.
equipment, software, technology or change in
business practice).

Describe how workload will be accomplished/re-
allocated should grant not be approved.

List other similar items in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use?

How is this item request different from any similar
assets currently in the County and/or region?

What types of events/purpose would this item be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this item and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used?



Please explain how this item will create the need
for more or less personnel (or mark n/a for no
change)?

Where will the item be stored?

What is the useful life of the item?

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
item (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this item require insurance coverage?

Will this item require any form of licensing?

Will this item require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs?

How will this item be funded when the grant
ends?

What is the overall budgetary impact? (i.e.
revenue generation, expense reduction, etc.)

NA

Please identify any additional equipment
needed/required (now or in the future) should the
grant/asset is awarded.

NA

What is the cost and frequency to
maintain/update the additional equipment?

NA

What is the impact of this grant application on
other internal/county departments? Required reporting and tracking of finances traditionally required for grants.

If yes, what is the estimate of that license fee?

If yes, what is the estimate of insurance
coverage?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted? (OR)

If yes, how much is the match amount?

Please identify any known decrease in funding at
this time.

NA

Is this a new program to your department/office? No

Please provide data points to be collected to
show program success

Please show historical data points or
performance measures, statistics, services
provided, etc. or any/all updates for re-application

NA

ID 135

Version 1.0

Attachments False

Created 2/4/2025 3:58 PM

Created By Dana Foster

Modified 2/4/2025 3:58 PM



Modified By Dana Foster





IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

WHEREAS, The Williamson County Commissioners Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of 
Williamson County that the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office Rifle-Resistant Body Armor Grant be 
operated for the fiscal year 2026; and 

 
WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court agrees to provide applicable matching funds for 
the said project as required by the Criminal Justice Division of the Office of the Governor grant application; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the 
Office of the Governor funds, Williamson County Commissioners Court assures that the funds will be 
returned to the Office of the Governor in full. 

 
WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court designates Williamson County Judge as the 
grantee’s authorized official.  The authorized official is given the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter 
or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Williamson County Commissioners Court approves 
submission of the grant application for the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office Rifle-Resistant Body Armor 
Grant to the Office of the Governor. 

 
Signed by: 

 
Passed and Approved this 11th of February, 2025 

 
 
 
Grant Number: 5359601 

 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the
Department of Veteran Affairs, Austin Vet Center, and Williamson County, Texas (for Veteran Affairs In-Office
Counseling Support)
Submitted For: Michael Hernandez  Submitted By: Michael Hernandez, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the
Department of Veteran Affairs, Austin Vet Center, and Williamson County, Texas (for Veteran Affairs In-Office
Counseling Support).

Background
Our office is renewing the MOU with the Austin VA Vet Center and Williamson County Veteran Services Office for
in-office counseling support.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Austin VA Vet Center and Wilco MOU 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 01/30/2025 03:02 PM
Form Started By: Michael Hernandez Started On: 01/30/2025 12:17 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2025 



  

 

Revocable License – VHA Vet Center     Page 1 of 4 

REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR USE OF PROPERTY  
GRANTED TO 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  
BY 

Readjustment Counseling Service 
Austin Vet Center 
Vet Center #703 

  

THIS LICENSE is entered by and between Williamson County , on behalf of the Veteran Service Office 
("Licensor") and the U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS (“Licensee") to permit Licensee to use a 
portion of Licensor’s property located at 100 Wilco Way, Suite V101, Georgetown, TX 78626 (the 
“Premises”), as more fully described in Paragraph 1 below.  The Licensor and Licensee are collectively 
referred to in the License as “Parties” and severally, as a “Party.”   
 
 1. Use.  Licensor hereby grants to Licensee, a License to enter upon and use the Premises, and 
the right of ingress and egress to and from the Premises, subject to the terms and conditions herein, for 
the purpose of providing eligible Veterans and their families no cost readjustment counseling services and 
case management support, i.e. family counseling, substance abuse, housing assistance, employment 
referrals,  etc.  The Premises shall consist of space for veterans and/or group members to meet with a Vet 
Center counselor, one day per week from 0800 to 1630. 

 
 Licensor agrees to issue this license in an effort to implement its commitment to work with the 
Licensee to help eligible war veterans and their family members receive supportive readjustment 
counseling and benefits assistance, i.e. employment referrals, referrals for health care, etc.  

 
 Licensor agrees it is responsible for maintaining the Premises that the Licensee will use during the 
term of the License, as provided in Paragraph 2 below.  During the term of the License, the Licensee shall 
not make any improvements or modifications to the Premises.     
 
 2. Term.  This License shall commence on 7/23/2024 (the “Effective Date”) and shall expire 
on 7/1/2026; no later than 2 year(s) from such Effective Date.  This License may be revoked at will at any 
time by the Licensor upon advance notice within 30 calendar days, pursuant to the notification terms of 
Paragraph 10 of this License.  Licensee may end its use of the Premises under this License at any time and 
notify the Licensor accordingly.     
 
 3. Costs and Fees.   Licensee shall pay no costs or fees for its use of the Premises.  
    
 4.  Conditions Applicable to License.  This License is subject to all existing covenants, 
conditions, reservations, contracts, leases, licenses, easements, encumbrances, restrictions, and rights of 
way with respect to the Premises, whether or not of record.  To the best of the Licensor’s knowledge, 
Licensor is possessed of the right to grant this License and there currently exists no condition that would 
adversely affect the Licensee’s ability to use the Premises for the purposes described herein. While on 
Licensor’s property, Licensee shall comply with applicable Licensor policies and rules, including required 
health and safety measures and restrictions on smoking, alcohol, controlled substances, and weapons. 
 
 



  

 

Revocable License – VHA Vet Center     Page 2 of 4 

5. No Transfer or Assignment.  Neither Party may assign its rights under this License to any 
other person or entity, except and to the extent the Parties in their respective sole discretion may 
otherwise agree in writing.  Any attempt to transfer or assign this License shall be grounds for immediate 
revocation.   
 

6. Permits and Regulations.  Licensor shall be responsible for securing any required approvals, 
permits, and authorizations for the Premises from any federal, state or local agencies and shall comply 
with all applicable laws and regulations with respect to the physical condition of the Premises.   
 
 7. No Interference.  During the term of the License, neither Party shall interfere with the other 
Party’s normal operations and activities.  Both Parties shall conduct their respective activities in a manner 
to minimize risk of injury or inconvenience to the other Party’s employees, students, agents, and invitees, 
or damage to the Premises. 
 

8.  No Partnership or Joint Venture.  This License does not create a partnership or joint 
venture between Licensor and Licensee, nor shall it be construed to mean that either Party agrees to 
assume liability for the acts or omission of the other Party.  Nothing herein shall be construed to 
mean that any employee of Licensee is an agent or employee of Licensor. 

 
9. Severability.  If any provision of this License shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for 

any reason, (i) the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable; or (ii) if by limiting such 
provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be written, 
construed and enforced as so limited. 
 
 10. Notice.  All notices and communications given under this License shall be provided as 
follows: 
 
If to Licensor:    

Michael Hernandez 
Veteran Service Officer 

 100 Wilco Way, Suite V101 
 Georgetown, TX. 78626 
 
 
 Bill Gravel 

Williamson County Judge 
10 S Main Street, Ste. 101 
Georgetown, TX/ 78626 

 
If to Licensee:    

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, Readjustment Counseling Service 
Lisa Fowler 
Austin Vet Center Director 
Continental District 4, Zone 2 
512-416-1314 
Lisa.Fowler@va.gov 



  

 

Revocable License – VHA Vet Center     Page 3 of 4 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, Readjustment Counseling Service 
Kelly Tyner, Deputy District Director 
Continental District 4, Zone 2 
Kelly.Tyner@va.gov 

 
11. Liability.  The liability, if any, of the Licensee for property damage, or personal injury or 

death, arising from Licensee’s use of the Premises, shall be governed exclusively by the provisions of the 
Federal Tort Claims Act (28 U.S.C. §§ 1346(b)(1), 2671-2680).     
 

12. Insurance.  The Parties recognize and agree that the Licensee is an entity of the United 
States Federal Government and is thereby a self-insured entity.   
 

13.  Valid License and Authorization to Enter into License.  The Parties hereto represent 
and warrant that this License is validly entered, and that the persons signing below are authorized to 
enter in this License on behalf of the Party hereto represented by such person. No alteration or 
variation of this License shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by Licensor and Licensee. 

 
14. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in counterparts, each 

of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this License the day and year first above written. 
 
LICENSOR:   
By:  Michael Hernandez 
                                                              
By (Sign) ___________________________________________________________ 
Its:  Veteran Service Officer      
 
By: Bill Gravel                                                               
 
By (Sign) ___________________________________________________________ 
Its:  Williamson County Judge 
 
LICENSEE:   
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, Readjustment Counseling Service 
By: Lisa Fowler  
    
By (Sign) ___________________________________________________________ 
Its: Vet Center Director 
 
By: Kelly Tyner   
 
Its: Deputy District Director   
By (Sign) ___________________________________________________________ 
 



  

 

Revocable License – VHA Vet Center     Page 4 of 4 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORIZATION 
 
I, Michael Hernandez , certify that I am the Veteran Service Officer of Williamson County Veteran Service 
Office named as Licensor in the license and that I am duly authorized to sign for and on behalf of 
Williamson County Veteran Service Office by authority of its governing body, and am acting within the 
scope of its corporate powers. 
 
BY: 
Name:  Michael Hernandez   
 
Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 
Title: Veteran Service Officer 
 
 

READJUSTMENT COUNSELING SERVICE 
NO COST REVOCALBE LICENSE DATA TRACKING FORM 

  
 

General   

VISN/NCO 17 

District 4 

Zone 2 

Vet Center Number 703 

Vet Center Name Austin Vet Center 

Total Square Footage   

Start/Signed Date   

Expiration Date   

Licensee CAP Address  1524 S. IH 35 Suite 100, Austin, TX 78704 

Licensor  

Licensor Business Name   Williamson County Veteran Service Office  

Address   100 Wilco Way Suite V101, Georgetown, TX 78626 

POC Name Michael Hernandez  

Phone Number 512-943-1900 

Email 
 

Notes/Comments   
 

  

 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Accepting Donations to Veteran Services
Submitted For: Michael Hernandez  Submitted By: Misty Cordero-Pierce, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenue for Veteran
Services Donations.

Background
Donation Checks from Texas VFW District 28 and MOWW to assist homeless veterans and additional funds
(donation) for the cost of fundraiser tickets.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.367400 Donations 1660.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 03:05 PM
Vereran Services (Originator) Misty Cordero-Pierce 02/06/2025 09:40 AM
Form Started By: Misty Cordero-Pierce Started On: 02/05/2025 12:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Accepting donations to Veteran Services
Submitted For: Michael Hernandez  Submitted By: Misty Cordero-Pierce, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for
Veteran Services Donations.

Background
Donation Checks from Texas VFW District 28 and MOWW to assist homeless veterans and additional funds
(donation) for the cost of fundraiser tickets.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0405.003670 Donations 1660.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 03:06 PM
Vereran Services (Originator) Misty Cordero-Pierce 02/06/2025 09:40 AM
Form Started By: Misty Cordero-Pierce Started On: 02/05/2025 12:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval of Service and Purchase Contract for Cybersecurity Assessment with Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. for
Information Services
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Barbi Hageman, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Service and Purchase Contract #20251117
between Williamson County and Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. for consultation services to assist Williamson
County with information technology security-industry-specific cybersecurity compliance in the amount of
$150,000.00 and authorizing the execution of the service contract pursuant to DIR Contract #DIR-CPO-5032.

Background
This Service and Purchase Contract includes a Virtual Chief Information Security Officer (vCISO) that provides
cybersecurity leadership on a flexible, outsourced basis. vCISO assesses an organization's security posture,
develops strategies to mitigate risks, and ensure compliance with regulatory standards. A vCISO ensures that
adequate information security policies are in place, manages security audits, and assists with incident response
planning. They work closely with organizational leadership to align security goals with business objectives,
offering guidance on technology investments and emerging threats. Ideal for organizations without a full-time
CISO, a vCISO delivers cost-effective, strategic expertise to enhance cybersecurity resilience and protect
sensitive data against evolving risks. This 12-month engagement with Williamson County ITS seeks to establish
comprehensive cybersecurity-related baselines and continue strategic planning for alignment of county
IT/cybersecurity policies to an industry-standard compliance framework(s). Funding source is
01.0100.0503.004100 per FY25. Contract Audit and General Council have approved. Origination #1932. The
department point of contract is Jeff Isbell.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement 
Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/05/2025 04:47 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 04:58 PM
Form Started By: Barbi Hageman Started On: 01/30/2025 10:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



1  

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY  

SERVICES CONTRACT ADDENDUM 
Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. 

(DIR Cooperative Contract: DIR-COP-5032) 

 

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public 
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other 
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject to 
the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, the 
Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation 
Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas Attorney General 
relevant to local governmental entities. 

THIS SERVICES CONTRACT ADDENDUM (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and 
entered into by and between Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. 
(hereinafter “Service Provider”), both of which are referred to herein as the parties. The County 
agrees to engage Service Provider as an independent contractor, to provide certain services pursuant 
to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions: 
 

I. 
 

Services: Service Provider shall provide services as an independent contractor pursuant 
to terms and policies of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Service Provider expressly 
acknowledges that he, she or it is not an employee of the County. The services include but are not 
limited to the services and work described in the attached Statement of Work (SOW), being marked 
as Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated herein to the extent the SOW meets or exceeds the 
requirements of County’s solicitation, if applicable. 
 

Service Provider represents that Service Provider (including Service Provider’s agents, 
employees, volunteers, and subcontractors, as applicable) possess all certifications, licenses, 
inspections, and permits required by law to carry out the services and work described in Exhibit 
"A.” The Service Provider shall, upon written (including electronic) request, provide proof of valid 
licensure.  
 

II. 
 

Effective Date and Term: This Contract shall be in full force and effect when signed by all 
parties and shall continue for 12 months from effective date. Unless terminated by either party pursuant to 
paragraph IX below, the contract shall renew automatically for one year with the terms and conditions 
remaining the same. 
 
 
 



2  

III. 
 

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based on a 
fixed sum as set out in Exhibit “A” upon final completion of the services as determined by County. 
The not-to-exceed amount under this Contract is One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($150,000.00) per year, unless amended by a change order and approved by Williamson County 
Commissioners Court.  

 
 Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas 

Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date 
the County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under 
the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for 
the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the County in 
accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest 
that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the County’s fiscal year 
in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the 
sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first 
day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

 
The County is a political subdivision under the laws of the State of Texas and claims 

exemption from sales and use taxes. The County agrees to provide exemption certificates to 
Service Provider upon request.  

IV. 
 

Insurance:  Service Provider shall provide and maintain, until the services covered in this 
Contract is completed and accepted by the County, the minimum insurance coverage in the 
minimum amounts as described below.  Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by 
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by 
A.M. Best Company or otherwise acceptable to the County and name the County as an additional 
insured.   

 
 Type of Coverage Limits of Liability 

 
a. Worker's Compensation     Statutory 

 
b. Employer's Liability   

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident 
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee  
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit 
 

c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability 
insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts: 
 
 

COVERAGE   PER PERSON  PER OCCURRENCE 
 

Comprehensive   
General Liability  $1,000,000  $1,000,000 
(including premises, completed operations and contractual)    



3  

  
Aggregate policy limits:    $2,000,000 

 
 

d. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, leased 
and non-owned vehicles): 
 
COVERAGE  PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE 
   
Bodily injury  $1,000,000  $1,000,000  
(including death) 
 
Property damage  $1,000,000  $1,000,000  
 
Aggregate policy limits   No aggregate limit 

  
Service Provider, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an “Independent 

Contractor” under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, and 
must provide its employees, agents and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation coverage. 
Contactor shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage or any other type of insurance 
coverage held by the County. 

 
Upon execution of this Contract, Service Provider shall provide the County with insurance 

certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements of this Contract to the Risk 
Management Department: coi.submission@wilco.org. 

 
V. 

 
No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that Service 

Provider shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall 
Service Provider hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Service 
Provider shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this Contract and shall 
in no manner incur any expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be 
expressly allowed under this Contract. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense 
or damage, whether indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind 
whatsoever for any acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being 
provided.  
 

VI. 
 

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS:  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE 
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, 
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND 
SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’ 
GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, 
OR DEATH, OF ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY 
OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE 
OCCURRED ON THE  WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  SERVICE 
PROVIDER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY 

mailto:coi.submission@wilco.org


4  

WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY.  THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT 
BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, 
WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS. 

 
INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS:  TO THE FULLEST 

EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE 
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, 
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM 
AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ 
FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR 
THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR 
OMISSIONS OF SERVICE PROVIDER OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE 
FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS 
OR EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER. 

 
VII. 

 
No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Contract will be deemed 

to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of the County, the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 

 
VIII. 

 
Compliance With All Laws: Service Provider agrees and will comply with any and all 

local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. Any alterations, additions, 
or deletions to the terms of the Contract that are required by changes in federal, state or local law 
or regulations are automatically incorporated into the Contract without written amendment hereto, 
and shall become effective on the date designed by such law or by regulation. 
 

IX. 
 

Termination: This Contract may be terminated at any time at the option of either party, 
without future or prospective liability for performance, upon giving thirty (30) days written notice 
thereof. 

 
X. 

 
Venue and Applicable Law: Venue of this Contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, 

and the laws of the State of Texas shall govern all terms and conditions. 
 

XI. 
 

Severability: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, 
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this Contract and this Contract shall be 
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 
 



5  

XII. 
 

Right to Audit: Service Provider agrees that the County or its duly authorized 
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Contract, 
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and 
records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this 
Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.  Service 
Provider agrees that the County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary 
Service Provider facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in order to 
conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section.  The County shall give Service 
Provider reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 
 

XIII. 
 

Good Faith Clause: Service Provider agrees to act in good faith in the performance of this 
Contract. 

 
XIV. 

 
No Assignment: Service Provider may not assign this Contract. 
 

XV. 
 

Confidentiality: Service Provider expressly agrees that he or she will not use any 
incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working in a governmental setting 
for his or her own benefit, and agrees that he or she will not enter any unauthorized areas or access 
confidential information and he or she will not disclose any information to unauthorized third 
parties, and will take care to guard the security of the information at all times. 

 
XVI. 

 
Foreign Terrorist Organizations: Service Provider represents and warrants that it is not 

engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by Section 
2252.152 of the Texas Government Code.  

 
XVII. 

 
Public Information: Service Provider understands that County will comply with the Texas 

Public information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and opinions of the Attorney General of the 
State of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Purchase 
Order or any resulting contract may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public 
Information Act.  
 

XVIII. 
 

Damage to County Property: Service Provider shall be liable for all damage to county-
owned, leased, or occupied property and equipment caused by Service Provider and its employees, 
agents, subcontractors, and suppliers, including any delivery or transporting company, in connection 



6  

with any performance pursuant to this Contract. Service Provider shall notify County in writing of 
any such damage within one (1) calendar day.  
 

XIX. 
 

Media Releases: Service Provider shall not use County’s name, logo, or other likeness in 
any press release, marketing materials, or other announcement without the County’s prior written 
approval.  
 

XX. 
 

Authorized Expenses:  In the event County authorizes, in advance and in writing, 
reimbursement of non-labor expenses related to the services subject of this Contract, County will 
pay such actual non-labor expenses in strict accordance with the Williamson County Vendor 
Reimbursement Policy (as amended), which is incorporated into and made a part of this Contract 
by reference.  The Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy can be found at: Williamson 
County Vendor Reimbursement Policy.pdf (wilco.org). Invoices requesting reimbursement for 
authorized non-labor expenses must be accompanied by copies of the provider’s invoice and clearly 
set forth the actual cost of the expenses, without markup. 
 

XXI. 
 

Entire Contract & Incorporated Documents; Conflicting Terms: This Contract 
constitutes the entire Contract between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than 
by a written instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly incorporated into this 
Contract include the following: 
 

A. As described in the attached Statement of Work dated January 15, 2025, and 
being marked Exhibit “A,” which is incorporates DIR Cooperative Contract: 
DIR-COP-5032 and; 

B. Insurance certificates evidencing coverages required herein above. 
 

The County reserves the right and sole discretion to determine the controlling provisions 
where there is any conflict between the terms of this Contract and the terms of any other purchase 
order(s), contract(s) or any document attached hereto as exhibits relating to the services and goods 
subject of this Contract. 

 
XXII. 

 
County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding officer 

of the County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by order duly recorded 
may execute this Contract on behalf of the County. 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 
 
 
 

https://www.wilco.org/Portals/0/Departments/Auditor/Williamson%20County%20Vendor%20Reimbursement%20Policy.pdf?ver=2018-02-26-113740-117
https://www.wilco.org/Portals/0/Departments/Auditor/Williamson%20County%20Vendor%20Reimbursement%20Policy.pdf?ver=2018-02-26-113740-117


7  

 
WITNESS that this Contract shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below. 
 
 
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY:    SERVICE PROVIDER: 
  
______________________________   Semper Feye Solutions, Inc.                                   
Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.     Name of Service Provider 
County Judge       

______________________________ 
Date:           , 20               Authorized Signature  
      

      
Printed Name 

 
       Date:             , 20              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Robert Wagner

January 28 25



8  

 
EXHIBIT A 



Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 1 of 12 

 

Cybersecurity Assessment 
vCISO Managed Service 
Williamson County Texas 
301 SE Inner Loop Ste 105 
Georgetown Texas, 78626 
 
Date: January 23, 2025 
 
Revision: 3 
 
DIR Cooperative Contract: DIR-CPO-5032 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prime Contractor 

Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. 
VID: 1463896484200 
Robert Wagner, Project Manager 
robert.wagner@semperfeye.com 
(254) 238-2731 

mailto:robert.wagner@semperfeye.com


 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 2 of 12 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1 Introduction ................................................................................................................................................... 3 

2 Task.................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

3 Assumptions ................................................................................................................................................... 9 

4 Period of Performance ............................................................................................................................... 9 

5 Billing Rate ....................................................................................................................................................10 

6 Third-Party Terms .....................................................................................................................................10 

 

 

  



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 3 of 12 

1 INTRODUCTION 

Semper Feye Solutions, Inc (SFS) is an IT and Engineering solutions provider specializing in 

federal, state, and municipal engineering services. Designated a Service-Disabled Veteran 

Owned Small Business (SD-VOSB) and a Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) by the 

Federal government and the State of Texas, we employ a core management staff of highly 

skilled professionals comprising decades of experience in both public and private sectors. 

Semper Feye Solutions’ name is inspired by Semper Fidelis, the United States Marine Corps 

motto which means ‘Always Faithful.’ Semper Fi is a common greeting among Marines as it, 

with two words, profoundly connotes the bond of brotherhood formed among the few and 

the proud. The founding Marines of Semper Feye follow Ductus Exemplo, which is to ‘Lead 

by example’ with zeal, fidelity, and obedience. Guided by the Marine Corps values of honor, 

courage and commitment, Semper Feye Solutions raises the red, white, and blue high and 

boldly proceeds forward embodying the ‘Esprit de Corps.’ 

We apply a disciplined requirements-based approach to systems engineering by analyzing 

the problem, developing requirements, deriving specifications, and testing according to 

those specifications. Combined with our project management skills and strong 

configuration management, Semper Feye Solutions delivers products the exceed 

expectations and match the expectations set and communicated throughout the project.  

In this overview of services, Semper Feye proposes to perform vCISO Managed Services with 

our partner SFS/VISTRADA through DIR Cooperative Contract (DIR-CPO-5032).  

  



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 4 of 12 

2 TASK 

FRAMEWORK: NIST with crosswalk to CJIS, HIPAA, SOC frameworks 

FRAMEWORK 
Assessment  

 

SFS/VISTRADA consultants review the current 
administrative, physical, and technical security controls, 
sensitive information, and critical systems. This information 
will be used to create a roadmap to obtain compliance. 

• Data Gathering using the RIOT approach (Review 
documents, Interview key staff, Observe behavior, 
and Test controls)  

• Control analysis of the existence and effectiveness 
of the individual security controls utilizing the data 
gathered. 
 

Initial Deliverables:  

• On-boarding into the GRC management portal 
(Apptega), 

• Plan of Action & Milestones (POAM) document 
 

Recurring Deliverables: Review Plan of Action & 

Milestones (POAM) progress – QUARTERLY  



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 5 of 12 

Security Policy & 
Procedures 
Development: 
 

SFS/VISTRADA will create a basic set of security policies 
that will map to regulatory compliance requirements of 
NIST.  In addition, SFS/VISTRADA will update the policies 
and procedures annually as the organization and 
regulations change.   

Initial Deliverables: Policies for the following control 
families:  

• Security Program Management, 
• Personnel Security,  
• Asset Management,  
• Access Management,  
• Cryptography and Encryption,  
• Physical Security,  
• Operations Security,  
• Communications Security,  
• System Management,  
• Third Party Risk Management,  
• Incident Management,  
• Business Continuity Management, and  
• Security Program Compliance. 

 

Recurring Deliverables: Apply updates to the 
SFS/VISTRADA created policies as the organization and 
regulations change. – ANNUALLY  

Roles & 
Responsibilities: 
 

SFS/VISTRADA will identify the security roles and 
responsibilities assigned to personnel. Perform a gap 
analysis against FRAMEWORK to determine any 
deficiencies in the current organization and the clarification 
of duties related to security.  

Initial Deliverables: Security Roles and Responsibilities 

document. 

Recurring Deliverables: Review and update the Security 

Roles and Responsibilities document. – ANNUALLY 



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 6 of 12 

Security Awareness 
Training 
 

SFS/VISTRADA will utilize CLIENTS existing Knowbe4 
system to create a Security Awareness Training Program 
that integrates baseline testing using mock attacks, 
engaging interactive web-based training, and continuous 
assessment through simulated phishing attacks to build a 
more resilient and secure organization. 

Initial Deliverables: Security Awareness Training System 
On-boarding and Implementation 

Recurring Deliverables:  

• All-Personnel Security Awareness Web-Based 
Training – ANNUALLY 

• New Hire Security Awareness Web-Based Training –
MONTHLY 

• Phishing Simulations – MONTHLY 

Vulnerability Scanning 
Review  
 

SFS/VISTRADA will perform quarterly vulnerability scans of 
your network and review the results of the vulnerability 
scans and report with Sr. management and IT staff. The 
resulting report will outline the health of the security 
infrastructure, risk to the organization, and possible 
improvements. The results of scanning will assist in the 
creation of group policies, hardening guidelines that are 
compliant with FRAMEWORK. 

Initial Deliverables: Vulnerability Scan report review with 
remediation recommendations. 

Recurring Deliverables: Vulnerability scans and review the 
results of the vulnerability scans and report with CLIENT – 
QUARTERLY 

Penetration Testing SFS/VISTRADA will perform penetration testing based on 
vulnerability scan results. (Up to 10 network IPs and 1 Web 
Site) 

Initial Deliverables: Penetration testing report  

Recurring Deliverables: Penetration testing report – 

ANNUALLY 



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 7 of 12 

Status Report For the duration of the SOW, SFS/VISTRADA will prepare 
and deliver a monthly status report to the CLIENT. 

Initial Deliverables: NONE  

 

Recurring Deliverables: Status Report - MONTHLY 

GRC Security 
Dashboard Onboarding 

SFS/VISTRADA consultants assist the organization to input 

relevant administrative, physical, and technical security 

controls into the GRC Security Dashboard tool.  This 

information will be used to create a roadmap to obtain 

compliance.  

Initial Deliverables:  

• User accounts created  
• Realtime reporting  
• Questionnaires created  
• GRC management portal  

 

Recurring Deliverables:  None  



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 8 of 12 

Incident Response SFS/VISTRADA can coordinate and facilitate a response 
during an incident.    

• Establish a crisis management point of contact  
• Incident response: response plan is initiated once the 

event is identified, and a team is created to 
coordinate the plan  

• Conduct Internal investigation  
• Coordinate with third-party expertise  

o Public relations and communication  
o Forensic investigator   
o Legal counsel  
o Work with law enforcement  

• Assist with customer notification  
• Containment and remediation plan:  repair the issue 

and prepare for media and legal scrutiny for quick 
development and implementation.  

 

Rate: T&M, see incident response coordination rate card 
below. 
 

Tabletop Exercise  Perform a tabletop disaster response exercise reviewing 
potential threats and attack vectors and walk through the 
most likely scenarios – typically focusing on topics such as 
ransomware, pandemic, natural disaster, etc.  

Initial Deliverables: One Tabletop Exercise with After-
action Report   

Recurring Deliverables: One Tabletop Exercise with After-
action Report – ANNUALLY 

Apptega Cybersecurity 
Compliance Platform 

SFS/VISTRADA will provide licenses for usage of the 
Apptega Cybersecurity Compliance Platform that structures 
the collection, analysis, reporting, and remediation activities 
of the Cybersecurity Framework assessment. 

 

 



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 9 of 12 

3 ASSUMPTIONS 

 
1. All meetings/calls under contracted services will be scheduled within 2 business 

days of SFS/VISTRADA’s request. 
2. All questions/issues under contracted services will be resolved within 2 business 

days of SFS/VISTRADA’s request. 
3. Any information identified that could potentially impact the planned hours will be 

brought to CLIENT’s attention for analysis and change control/management in a 
timely manner.  

4. Review and signoff will be completed within 5 days of delivery of any final reports. 
5. SFS/VISTRADA will be providing all documentation and reports electronically. 
6. Pricing guiding principles:  

• 1 business unit  
• 50 locations  
• 300 devices/systems  
• Up to 2500 employees   
• Up to 50 External IP addresses 

7. Services will be provided offsite/remote. 
8. SFS/VISTRADA reserves the right to increase the fees under this Agreement and 

any subsequent renewals by an inflation rate or a market adjustment rate not to 
exceed ten percent per 12 months. 

9. SFS/VISTRADA reserves the right to change the stated deliverables under this 
Agreement and any subsequent renewals due to standards being superseded or 
eliminated. Any deliverable adjustment causing a change to the fee will require 
written authorization by the CLIENT. 

10. Due to the constantly evolving nature of cybersecurity and potential changes in a 
client's environment, SFS/VISTRADA cannot guarantee the discovery of all 
vulnerabilities or ensure a specific level of security through its services.  

11. The CLIENT acknowledges that SFS/VISTRADA provides services based on the 
information and specifications provided by the CLIENT, and that SFS/VISTRADA 
does not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or suitability of such information 
and specifications. The CLIENT is solely responsible for the final decision making 
regarding the deliverables and the implementation of the services. SFS/VISTRADA 
is not liable for any damages, losses, or liabilities arising from the CLIENT's 
decisions or actions related to the services.   

12. Tiered pricing is based on the CLIENT’s employee count as specified in the “Pricing 
guiding principles” and will be validated quarterly. Pricing will increase as the 
CLIENT’s employee count increases beyond the CLIENT’s current contracted tier. 
Pricing tiers include: < 10 employees, 11 to 100 employees, 101 to 500 employees, 
and custom tiers for sizing larger than 500 employees.   

13. If there is any discrepancy between the terms of this SOW and the DIR Contract, the 
provisions of this SOW will prevail. 



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 10 of 12 

4 PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

EFFECTIVE DATE: On issuance of Purchase Order by CLIENT  

INITIAL CONTRACT TERM: 12 months from effective date 

RENEWAL: This SOW will renew automatically for an additional 12-month term unless 
CLIENT or SFS/VISTRADA provides 30 days’ notice of intent to not renew 

5 BILLING RATE 

$150,000 per year for year 1 to be paid in 12 monthly installments (where Month 1 
includes ($30,000 for Annual Subscription for vCISO Tools Access) as follows: 

Month 1  $40,000 
Month 2 $10,000 
Month 3 $10,000 
Month 4 $10,000 
Month 5 $10,000 
Month 6 $10,000 
Month 7 $10,000 
Month 8 $10,000 
Month 9 $10,000 
Month 10 $10,000 
Month 11 $10,000 
Month 12 $10,000 

1. Includes up to 20 hours per month for the vCISO (Director) and up to 20 hours per 
month for the Cybersecurity Analyst (Consultant). Any hours in excess of the included 
hours will be charged per the Standard rate card below. Unused hours will not carry 
over from a given month. 

2. GRC Tool Access (Apptega) is included for CLIENT with Total # of Employees between 
2001 and 2500. 

3. Invoices to be issued at contract signature and every month thereafter. 
4. Expenses shall be charged by SFS/VISTRADA in accordance with written CLIENT 

guidelines. 
5. Fees and expenses will be paid within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.  
6. Standard services approved and performed at the client request outside the scope of 

this project will be billed as follows:  
• Associate Consultant: $175/hour   
• Consultant:  $200/hour   
• Senior Consultant:  $250/hour  
• Manager:  $300/hour   
• Director:  $350/hour   
• Executive:  $400/hour 



 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 11 of 12 

7. Incident response coordination services approved and performed at the client request 
will be discounted from industry standard rates and billed as follows:  

• Associate Consultant:  $250/hour (industry standard rate:  $350/hour) 
• Consultant:  $300/hour (industry standard rate:  $400/hour) 
• Senior Consultant:  $400/hour (industry standard rate:  $500/hour) 
• Manager:  $500/hour (industry standard rate:  $600/hour) 
• Director:  $600/hour (industry standard rate:  $700/hour) 
• Executive:  $700/hour (industry standard rate:  $800/hour) 

 
Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed 
by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 
31st day after the later of (1) the date Customer receives the goods under the contract; (2) 
the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the 
Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges 
for any overdue payments shall be paid by Customer in accordance with Texas Government 
Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late 
payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of Customer’s fiscal year in which the payment 
becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one 
percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of 
July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 
 
County’s Right to Audit. Semper Feye Solutions agrees that County or its duly authorized 
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this 
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, 
documents, papers and records of Semper Feye Solutions which are directly pertinent to 
the services to be performed and amounts expended under this Agreement for the 
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Semper Feye 
Solutions agrees that County shall have access during normal working hours to all 
necessary Semper Feye Solutions facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate 
workspace in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. 
County shall give Semper Feye Solutions reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 

6 THIRD-PARTY TERMS 

Use of SFS/VISTRADA products and services constitutes agreement to be bound by these 
third-party terms which are incorporated into your agreement by this reference. 
 
1. The terms applicable to Apptega products and services can be found at 

https://www.apptega.com/terms 
2. The terms applicable to Microsoft 365 products and services can be found at 

https://www.microsoft.com/licensing/terms/productoffering/Microsoft365/MOSA 
3. The terms applicable to Azure products and services can be found at 

https://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/support/legal/  
4. The terms applicable to Knowbe4 products and services can be found at 

https://www.knowbe4.com/terms 

https://www.apptega.com/terms
https://www.microsoft.com/licensing/terms/productoffering/Microsoft365/MOSA
https://azure.microsoft.com/en-us/support/legal/
https://www.knowbe4.com/terms


 

Confidential 
Cybersecurity Assessment Page 12 of 12 

5. The terms applicable to Clone Systems products and services can be found at 
http://www.clone-systems.com/legal 

 

http://www.clone-systems.com/legal


Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 01/23/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Semper Feye Solutions, Inc.
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Semper Feye Solutions Cybersecurity Assessment
2025117

2025-1260115

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is ______________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _____________________, _______________,

and my date of birth is ____.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 ___, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

78733 USA

Travis Texas 23 January 25



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 01/23/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Semper Feye Solutions, Inc.
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Semper Feye Solutions Cybersecurity Assessment
2025117

2025-1260115

02/03/2025

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval of Service and Purchase Addendum of Laserfiche Annual Support from MCCi, Inc. for Information Systems
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Barbi Hageman, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Service and Purchase Addendum #2025127 for
Laserfiche Annual Support from MCCi, LLC in the amount of $147,710.54, pursuant to BuyBoard cooperative
contract #716-23, and authorizing execution and purchase.

Background
Approval of this Service and Purchase addendum will support departments across Williamson County that use
Laserfiche. The document attached outlines the details of the annual support for the period of 04/01/2025 -
03/31/2026.  Funding source is 01.0100.0503.004505 per FY25 budget. Contract Audit and General Council
have approved. Origination #2011. Department contact is Minnie Beteille.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Addendum No 3 
Original MSA Contract 
Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 09:17 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 09:22 AM
Form Started By: Barbi Hageman Started On: 02/03/2025 08:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 





















































Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 02/04/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
MCCi, LLC
Tallahassee, FL United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

MCCI Q-34586; FY25 Laserfiche Support Renewal
2025127

2025-1264837

02/05/2025

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

CPC MCCi Holding, LLC, XTallahassee, FL United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 43.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval of Purchase for Annual Support Equipment with Netsync Network Solutions for Information Services
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Barbi Hageman, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #2025129 for annual support maintenance
for all routers and switches for the County in the amount of $194,642.90 pursuant to DIR contract
#DIR-CPO-5347.

Background
The approval of this purchase will provide the annual maintenance on all routers and switches for Williamson
County. Contract Audit and General Council have approved the purchase. Origination #2049. The funding source
is 01.0100.0503.004500 as per the FY25 budget. The department point of contact is Rory Tierney.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Quote 
Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 10:44 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 10:50 AM
Form Started By: Barbi Hageman Started On: 02/03/2025 01:56 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 





QUOTE
AAAQ451810

Quote #:

Date: 01/28/2025

Valid for: 30 Days

2500 West Loop South, Ste.
410/510
Houston, TX 77027 USA

713.218.5000

Line # Part Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price

25.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

26.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

27.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

28.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

29.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

30.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

31.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

32.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

33.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

34.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

35.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
  Years

1 607.70 607.70

36.0 CON-L1NBD-VG202XM Part: VG202XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 108.60 108.60

37.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

38.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

39.0 CON-L1NBD-VG202XM Part: VG202XM, S
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 108.60 108.60

40.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

41.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

42.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

43.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

44.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

45.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

46.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

47.0 CON-L1NBD-VG310ICV Part: VG310, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 609.90 609.90

48.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

49.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

50.0 CON-L1NBD-VG310ICV Part: VG310, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 609.90 609.90

51.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

52.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

53.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

54.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

2 / 7



QUOTE
AAAQ451810

Quote #:

Date: 01/28/2025

Valid for: 30 Days

2500 West Loop South, Ste.
410/510
Houston, TX 77027 USA

713.218.5000

Line # Part Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price

55.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

56.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

57.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

58.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, S
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

59.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

60.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

61.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

62.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

63.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, S
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

64.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, S
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

65.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

66.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

67.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

68.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

69.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

70.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

71.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

72.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

73.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

74.0 CON-L1NBD-VG310ICV Part: VG310, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 609.90 609.90

75.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

76.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

77.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

78.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

79.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

80.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

81.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

82.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

83.0 CON-L14HR-45X16SFP Part: C1-C4500X-16SFP+, 
 Duration: 0.75 Years

1 2,167.40 2,167.40

84.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

3 / 7



QUOTE
AAAQ451810

Quote #:

Date: 01/28/2025

Valid for: 30 Days

2500 West Loop South, Ste.
410/510
Houston, TX 77027 USA

713.218.5000

Line # Part Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price

85.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

86.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

87.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

88.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

89.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

90.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

91.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

92.0 CON-L1NBD-2948FPDL Part: C1-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 661.80 661.80

93.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

94.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

95.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

96.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

97.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

98.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

99.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

100.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

101.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

102.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

103.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

104.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

105.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

106.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

107.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

108.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

109.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

110.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

111.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

112.0 CON-L1NBD-C930024U Part: C9300-24UX-E, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,046.00 1,046.00

113.0 CON-L14HR-45X16SFP Part: C1-C4500X-16SFP+, 
 Duration: 0.75 Years

1 2,167.40 2,167.40

114.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

4 / 7



QUOTE
AAAQ451810

Quote #:

Date: 01/28/2025

Valid for: 30 Days

2500 West Loop South, Ste.
410/510
Houston, TX 77027 USA

713.218.5000

Line # Part Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price

115.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

116.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

117.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

118.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

119.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

120.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

121.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

122.0 CON-L14HR-45X16SFP Part: C1-C4500X-16SFP+, 
 Duration: 0.75 Years

1 2,167.40 2,167.40

123.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

124.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

125.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

126.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

127.0 CON-L1NBD-2948FPDL Part: C1-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 661.80 661.80

128.0 CON-L14HR-45X16SFP Part: C1-C4500X-16SFP+, 
 Duration: 0.75 Years

1 2,167.40 2,167.40

129.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

130.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

131.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

132.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

133.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

134.0 CON-L14HR-45X16SFP Part: C1-C4500X-16SFP+
 Duration: 0.75 Years

1 2,167.40 2,167.40

135.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

136.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

137.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

138.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

139.0 CON-L1NBD-VG320ICV Part: VG320-RF, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,215.90 1,215.90

140.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

141.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

142.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

143.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

126.1.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

5 / 7



QUOTE
AAAQ451810

Quote #:

Date: 01/28/2025

Valid for: 30 Days

2500 West Loop South, Ste.
410/510
Houston, TX 77027 USA

713.218.5000

Line # Part Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price

144.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

145.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, S
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

146.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

157.1.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

147.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

148.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

149.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

150.0 CON-L1NBD-C95084EY Part: C9500-48Y4C-E, 
 Duration: 0.83 Years

1 1,604.60 1,604.60

151.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, S
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

152.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

153.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

154.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

155.0 CON-L1NBD-C95084EY Part: C9500-48Y4C-E, 
 Duration: 0.83 Years

1 1,604.60 1,604.60

156.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

157.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

158.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

159.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

160.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

155.1.0 CON-L1SWT-
C9548YCE

Part: C9500-DNA-48Y4C-E
 Duration: 1.92 Years

1 173.80 173.80

161.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC48LPD

Part: WS-C2960X-48LPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 607.70 607.70

162.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

163.0 CON-L1NBD-C11X8P11 Part: C1111X-8P, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 172.80 172.80

150.1.0 CON-L1SWT-
C9548YCE

Part: C9500-DNA-48Y4C-E
 Duration: 1.92 Years

1 173.80 173.80

164.0 CON-L1NBD-VG204XM Part: VG204XM, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 178.30 178.30

165.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

166.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

167.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

168.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

169.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60=, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

170.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

6 / 7



QUOTE
AAAQ451810

Quote #:

Date: 01/28/2025

Valid for: 30 Days

2500 West Loop South, Ste.
410/510
Houston, TX 77027 USA

713.218.5000

Line # Part Description Qty Unit Price Ext Price

171.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

172.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

180.1.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

173.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

174.0 CON-L1NBD-C930024U Part: C9300-24UX-E, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,046.00 1,046.00

175.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

176.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

177.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

178.0 CON-L1NBD-
WSC296XL

Part: WS-C2960X-48FPD-L, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 695.10 695.10

179.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

176.1.0 CON-L1NBD-
CT1R60SC

Part: CTS-CAM-P60, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,047.20 1,047.20

180.0 CON-L1NBD-CS1DK9KI Part: CS-KITPRO-P60-K9, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 3,337.50 3,337.50

181.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

182.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A, 
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

183.0 CON-L1NBD-C95024YA Part: C9500-24Y4C-A
 Duration: 0.92 Years

1 1,616.30 1,616.30

Notes: 220064837-173720-08

CXL1 Smartnet v5

Cisco Systems TX | DIR-CPO-5347

Total 194,642.90

Tax/Vat 0.00

Shipping 0.00

Grand Total USD 194,642.90

7 / 7



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 02/05/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Netsync Network Solutions
Houston, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Netsync Q-AAAQ451810 Cisco router/switch annual maint
2025129

2025-1265392

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Gonzales, Diane XHouston, TX United States

Abunaja, Khalid XHouston, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is ___ _____________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is ___________, _ _____________,

and my date of birth is __ ________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _ ___, _ _, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

KConnell
Typewritten Text

KConnell
Typewritten Text

KConnell
Typewritten Text
York							PA		5	  February    25   

KConnell
Typewritten Text

KConnell
Typewritten Text

KConnell
Typewritten Text

KConnell
My Signature



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 02/05/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Netsync Network Solutions
Houston, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Netsync Q-AAAQ451810 Cisco router/switch annual maint
2025129

2025-1265392

02/06/2025

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Gonzales, Diane XHouston, TX United States

Abunaja, Khalid XHouston, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 44.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Expo Center - Adjustment to Rates
Submitted For: Russell Fishbeck  Submitted By: Russell Fishbeck, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on adopting revised rate (fee) schedules for the Williamson County
Exposition Center for (1) the general public, and (2) Texas A&M AgriLife Extension.

Background
A comprehensive review of the Expo Center operational costs, coupled with a comparison of rental/use rates at
other similar facilities in central, south and north Texas was conducted to help determine recommended rate
adjustments.  Existing rates will continue to apply for all current reservations.  Subsequent reservations and all
new reservations will be assessed with the new rates moving forward.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Expo Center Rates - REDLINE 
Expo Center Rates - FINAL 
Expo Center AgriLife Rates - REDLINE 
Expo Center AgriLife Rates - FINAL 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 01/30/2025 11:55 AM
Form Started By: Russell Fishbeck Started On: 01/30/2025 09:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/30/2025 



Williamson County Exposition Center 

Rate Schedule
Version 2/11/25

Facility Current
PROPOSED 

effective 2-11-25
Notes

Expo Halls, Covered Expo, Arenas, RV Park, Tarmac, East Parking 

Lot, Pavilion or Complex 500$                       

The Security Deposit can be refunded after the event or put towards the final invoice, given that there are no damages or cleaning costs.  

Damages and cleaning costs will be deducted from the deposit.  Damages = cost + 20%

Meeting Room, Conference Room, Catering Kitchen
100$                       

The Security Deposit can be refunded after the event or put towards the final invoice, given that there are no damages or cleaning costs.  

Damages and cleaning costs will be deducted from the deposit.  Damages = cost + 20%

License & Use Fees Current
PROPOSED 

effective 2-11-25
Notes

Move In Fee Fee is part of total License & Use Fee, but is paid at a rate of one-half (1/2) of the total License & Use Fee

Main Arena & Warm-up Arena 1,000$                   1,350$                   0-50 stalls per day

Main Arena & Warm-up Arena 600$                       900$                       51-80 stalls per day

Main Arena & Warm-up Arena -$                        -$                        81-200 stalls per day

Main Arena (weekday) - 3 hours ** 250$                       375$                       Monday-Thursday 9am-12pm or 1pm-4pm

Main Arena (weekday) - 5 hours ** 375$                       500$                       Monday-Thursday 5pm-10pm

Practice Arena (weekday) - hourly rate ** 25$                         Monday-Thursday 9am-12pm or 1pm-4pm

Judge Dan A. Gattis Pavilion 1,000$                   2,000$                   

Expo Hall North 550$                       675$                       Catering kitchen NOT included

Expo Hall South 550$                       675$                       Catering kitchen NOT included

Expo Hall North & South * 1,000$                   1,200$                   Catering kitchen included

Covered Expo 500$                       600$                       

Expo Hall North, South and Covered Expo * 1,400$                   1,700$                   

Ron Morrison Meeting Room (daily rate) *** 175$                       

Ron Morrison Meeting Room (hourly rate) *** 40$                         2-hour minimum rental

Hagler Conference Room (daily rate) *** 125$                       

Hagler Conference Room (hourly rate) *** 40$                         2-hour minimum rental

Catering Kitchen 150$                       

Concession Building East 75$                         Includes use of appliances

Concession Building West 75$                         Includes use of appliances

RV Park 1,400$                   Per night & includes 50 RV sites

Tarmac/South Parking Lot 750$                       Includes use of electrical/water service pedestals

East Parking Lot 500$                       

Entire Expo Center Facility 3,500$                   3,900$                   Excludes RV park

Extended Facility Rental (hourly after midnight) 150$                       

*Multiple area rental discount

**Bookings no more than 45 days in advance

***Plus staff fee if rental is outside of 8am-5pm

1



Williamson County Exposition Center 

Rate Schedule
Version 2/11/25

Guest Services Current
PROPOSED 

effective 2-11-25
Notes

Tables - 8' rectangle* 8$                           Each, per floorplan placement; each deviation results in an additional $8/table fee

Tables - 6' rectangle* 6$                           Each, per floorplan placement; each deviation results in an additional $6/table fee

Tables - 6' round or cocktail* 8$                           Each, per floorplan placement; each deviation results in an additional $8/table fee

Chairs* 1.25$                      Each, per event

Easels* 15$                         Each, per event

Podium* 25$                         Each, per event

Stage* 250$                       Each, per floorplan placement

Stage (relocation)* 125$                       Each, per deviation from floorplan placement

Projector & Screen* 50$                         Each, per event

A-frame Signs* 10$                         Each, per event

Traffic Cones* 1$                           Each, per event

Traffic and Pedestrian Barriers* 35$                         Each, per event

Copier Services 0.50$                      Each, per page

Utility Services Current
PROPOSED 

effective 2-11-25
Notes

Electrical Drops 25$                         Each, per event

RV Dump Station 10$                         Drive by dump per vehicle not associated with a reservation

Overnight Services Current
PROPOSED 

effective 2-11-25
Notes

Stalls 30$                         Each, per day

RV site (Water/Electric) *# 35$                         Each, per night

RV site (Water/Electric) *# 25$                         Parks Pass Discount Rate: Each, per night

RV site (Water/Electric/Sewer) *# 40$                         Each, per night

RV site (Water/Electric/Sewer) *# 30$                         Parks Pass Discount Rate: Each, per night

#RV site length of stay is limited to 14 consecutive days based on availability.  Must vacate property for a minimum of 72 hours.

*RV check-in 8am; check-out 8pm following day - 36-hour stay

*Items MUST BE purchased through the Williamson County Expo Center

2



Williamson County Exposition Center 

Rate Schedule
Version 2/11/25

Equipment & Other Service Fees Current
PROPOSED 

effective 2-11-25
Notes

Roping Equipment 400$                       Per set-up

Rodeo Equipment 800$                       Per set-up

Barrel Racing Set-up 200$                       Per set-up

Panel/Gate Set-up 4$                           Per panel or gate

Additional Personnel Resources to Support Event (hourly) 25$                         

Custodial Fee (hourly) 25$                         

Forklift/Genie Lift with Operator (hourly) 75$                         

Tractor Drags with Operator (hourly) 100$                       Applicable when drags are required less than 30 minutes apart

Banners, Signs, Decorations Placement (hourly) 50$                         

Freight & Material Storage (Daily) 100$                       

Excessive Clean-up Fee (hourly) 75$                         

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 7 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible) 10$                         Per stall between 1-35

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 7 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible) 750$                       Flat fee if 36+ stalls

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 7 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible) 6$                           Per panel or gate

Reservation Rescheduling Fee Outside of 60 days 100$                       

Move-In/Move-Out outside of 8am-5pm, M-F (hourly) 75$                         

Lost Key/Card (each) 50$                         

Insufficient Funds (NSF) 30$                         

Concessions & Miscellaneous Current
PROPOSED 

effective 2-11-25
Notes

Parks Pass 50$                         

Open Arena Ride 25$                         Per rider

Open Arena Ride 15$                         Per rider with Parks Pass

Catering Permit -$                        Refer to Catering Permit Application

Temporary Food Permit (Daily) 50$                         

Alcohol Vendor Indoor Booth(s) 1,250$                   

Alcohol Vendor Outdoor Booth(s) 1,750$                   

Alcohol Vendor Complex Booth(s) 2,250$                   

3



Williamson County Exposition Center 

Rate Schedule
Version 2/11/25

Facility Current Notes

Expo Halls, Covered Expo, Arenas, RV Park, Tarmac, East 

Parking Lot, Pavilion or Complex 500$                       

The Security Deposit can be refunded after the event or put towards the final invoice, given that there are no damages or cleaning costs.  

Damages and cleaning costs will be deducted from the deposit.  Damages = cost + 20%

Meeting Room, Conference Room, Catering Kitchen
100$                       

The Security Deposit can be refunded after the event or put towards the final invoice, given that there are no damages or cleaning costs.  

Damages and cleaning costs will be deducted from the deposit.  Damages = cost + 20%

License & Use Fees Current Notes

Move In Fee Fee is part of total License & Use Fee, but is paid at a rate of one-half (1/2) of the total License & Use Fee

Main Arena & Warm-up Arena 1,350$                   0-50 stalls per day

Main Arena & Warm-up Arena 900$                       51-80 stalls per day

Main Arena & Warm-up Arena -$                       81-200 stalls per day

Main Arena (weekday) - 3 hours ** 375$                       Monday-Thursday 9am-12pm or 1pm-4pm

Main Arena (weekday) - 5 hours ** 500$                       Monday-Thursday 5pm-10pm

Judge Dan A. Gattis Pavilion 2,000$                   

Expo Hall North 675$                       Catering kitchen NOT included

Expo Hall South 675$                       Catering kitchen NOT included

Expo Hall North & South * 1,200$                   Catering kitchen included

Covered Expo 600$                       

Expo Hall North, South and Covered Expo * 1,700$                   

Ron Morrison Meeting Room (daily rate) *** 175$                       

Ron Morrison Meeting Room (hourly rate) *** 40$                         2-hour minimum rental

Hagler Conference Room (daily rate) *** 125$                       

Hagler Conference Room (hourly rate) *** 40$                         2-hour minimum rental

Catering Kitchen 150$                       

Concession Building East 75$                         Includes use of appliances

Concession Building West 75$                         Includes use of appliances

RV Park 1,400$                   Per night & includes 50 RV sites

Tarmac/South Parking Lot 750$                       Includes use of electrical/water service pedestals

East Parking Lot 500$                       

Entire Expo Center Facility 3,900$                   Excludes RV park

Extended Facility Rental (hourly after midnight) 150$                       

*Multiple area rental discount

**Bookings no more than 45 days in advance

***Plus staff fee if rental is outside of 8am-5pm

1



Williamson County Exposition Center 

Rate Schedule
Version 2/11/25

Guest Services Current Notes

Tables - 8' rectangle* 8$                           Each, per floorplan placement; each deviation results in an additional $8/table fee

Tables - 6' rectangle* 6$                           Each, per floorplan placement; each deviation results in an additional $6/table fee

Tables - 6' round or cocktail* 8$                           Each, per floorplan placement; each deviation results in an additional $8/table fee

Chairs* 1.25$                     Each, per event

Easels* 15$                         Each, per event

Podium* 25$                         Each, per event

Stage* 250$                       Each, per floorplan placement

Stage (relocation)* 125$                       Each, per deviation from floorplan placement

Projector & Screen* 50$                         Each, per event

A-frame Signs* 10$                         Each, per event

Traffic Cones* 1$                           Each, per event

Traffic and Pedestrian Barriers* 35$                         Each, per event

Copier Services 0.50$                     Each, per page

Utility Services Current Notes

Electrical Drops 25$                         Each, per event

RV Dump Station 10$                         Drive by dump per vehicle not associated with a reservation

Overnight Services Current Notes

Stalls 30$                         Each, per day

RV site (Water/Electric) *# 35$                         Each, per night

RV site (Water/Electric) *# 25$                         Parks Pass Discount Rate: Each, per night

RV site (Water/Electric/Sewer) *# 40$                         Each, per night

RV site (Water/Electric/Sewer) *# 30$                         Parks Pass Discount Rate: Each, per night

#RV site length of stay is limited to 14 consecutive days based on availability.  Must vacate property for a minimum of 72 hours.

*RV check-in 8am; check-out 8pm following day - 36-hour stay

*Items MUST BE purchased through the Williamson County Expo Center

2



Williamson County Exposition Center 

Rate Schedule
Version 2/11/25

Equipment & Other Service Fees Current Notes

Roping Equipment 400$                       Per set-up

Rodeo Equipment 800$                       Per set-up

Barrel Racing Set-up 200$                       Per set-up

Panel/Gate Set-up 4$                           Per panel or gate

Additional Personnel Resources to Support Event (hourly) 25$                         

Custodial Fee (hourly) 25$                         

Forklift/Genie Lift with Operator (hourly) 75$                         

Tractor Drags with Operator (hourly) 100$                       Applicable when drags are required less than 30 minutes apart

Banners, Signs, Decorations Placement (hourly) 50$                         

Freight & Material Storage (Daily) 100$                       

Excessive Clean-up Fee (hourly) 75$                         

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible) 10$                         Per stall between 1-35

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible) 750$                       Flat fee if 36+ stalls

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible) 6$                           Per panel or gate

Reservation Rescheduling Fee Outside of 60 days 100$                       

Move-In/Move-Out outside of 8am-5pm, M-F (hourly) 75$                         

Lost Key/Card (each) 50$                         

Insufficient Funds (NSF) 30$                         

Concessions & Miscellaneous Current Notes

Parks Pass 50$                         

Open Arena Ride 25$                         Per rider

Open Arena Ride 15$                         Per rider with Parks Pass

Catering Permit -$                       Refer to Catering Permit Application

Temporary Food Permit (Daily) 50$                         

Alcohol Vendor Indoor Booth(s) 1,250$                   

Alcohol Vendor Outdoor Booth(s) 1,750$                   

Alcohol Vendor Complex Booth(s) 2,250$                   

3



AREA RATE FREQUENCY PROPOSED RATE
Arena (Main & Warm Up only) $200 Daily $900

Judge Dan A. Gattis Pavilion $200 Daily $900

Expo Hall North $200 Daily $500

Expo Hall South $200 Daily $500

Covered Expo $100 Daily $500

Meeting Room $25 Daily $150

Conference Room $25 Daily $100

Catering Kitchen $25 Daily $100

1-100 Guest $ 50 Per Event

100-200 Guest $ 150 Per Event

200-300 Guest $ 250 Per Event

300-400 Guest $ 350 Per event

Electrical Drops $ 25 Each Drop/Per Day $25 per drop

Horse Stall $ 25 Per Day $ 30

RV Site (Non-Utility) $ 35 Per Day $35/Water-Electric

RV Site (Non-Utility) $ 35 Per Day $40/Water-Electric-Sewer

Roping Equipment  $       350 Per set-up $400

Rodeo Equipment  $       750 Per set-up $800

Barrel Racing Set-up  $           -   Per set-up $200

Panel/Gate Set-up  $           -   Per panel or gate $4

Additional Personnel Resources to support event  $           -   Hourly $25

Custodial  $          20 Hourly $25

Forklift/Genie Lift Operator  $          50 Hourly $75

Tractor drags with Operator  $           -   Hourly $100

Banners, Signs, Decorations Placement  $           -   Hourly $50

Freight & Material Storage  $           -   Daily $100

Excessive Clean-up  $           -   Hourly $75

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 7 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible)

 $           -   Per stall between 1-35 $10

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 7 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible)

 $           -   Flat fee if 36+ stalls $750

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 7 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible)

 $           -   Per panel or gate $6

Reservation rescheduling outside of 60 days  $           -   Per Reservation $100

Move-In/Move-Out outside of 8am-5pm, M-F  $           -   Hourly $75

Lost key/card  $           -   Each $20

Insufficient Funds (NSF)  $           -   Each $30

Reservation/Security Deposit $200 Per Event $ 500

Damages

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AGRILIFE EXTENSION 

Williamson County AgriLife Extension Rates (Based on availability) - effective 2.11.25

Cost plus 20%

EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE CHARGES

MISCELLANEOUS 

GUEST SERVICES PACKAGE (Tables, Chairs, Podium, Stage, Microphone)

Flat rate for all events @ $250

UTILITY SERVICES

OVERNIGHT SERVICES



AREA RATE FREQUENCY
Arena (Main & Warm Up only) $900 Daily

Judge Dan A. Gattis Pavilion $900 Daily

Expo Hall North $500 Daily

Expo Hall South $500 Daily

Covered Expo $500 Daily

Meeting Room $150 Daily

Conference Room $100 Daily

Catering Kitchen $100 Daily

1-400 Guests $250 Per Event

Electrical Drops $25 Per Drop

Horse Stall $30 Per Day

RV Site (water/electric) $35 Per Day

RV Site (water/electric/sewer) $35 Per Day

Roping Equipment $400 Per set-up

Rodeo Equipment $800 Per set-up

Barrel Racing Set-up $200 Per set-up

Panel/Gate Set-up $4 Per panel or gate

Additional Personnel Resources to support event $25 Hourly

Custodial $25 Hourly

Forklift/Genie Lift Operator $75 Hourly

Tractor drags with Operator $100 Hourly

Banners, Signs, Decorations Placement $50 Hourly

Freight & Material Storage $100 Daily

Excessive Clean-up $75 Hourly

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible)

$10 Per stall between 1-35

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible)

$750 Flat fee if 36+ stalls

All event stall reconfigurations OR any event layout changes 

within 10 Business Days of Event (No guarantees that 

accommodations are possible)

$6 Per panel or gate

Reservation rescheduling outside of 60 days $100 Per Reservation

Move-In/Move-Out outside of 8am-5pm, M-F $75 Hourly

Lost key/card $20 Each

Insufficient Funds (NSF) $30 Each

Reservation/Security Deposit $500 Per Event

Damages TBD Cost plus 20%

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AGRILIFE EXTENSION 

Williamson County AgriLife Extension Rates (Based on availability) - effective 2.11.25

EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE CHARGES

MISCELLANEOUS 

GUEST SERVICES PACKAGE (Tables, Chairs, Podium, Stage, Microphone)

UTILITY SERVICES

OVERNIGHT SERVICES



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 45.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval of Amendment #2 for CP Annex HVAC Replacement with TDIndustries, Inc., for Facilities Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Theresa Gross, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving Amendment #2 for TDIndustries, Inc., extending the
lead time and expiration of the contract from September 30, 2024, to July 31, 2025, and authorizing the
execution of the amendment.

Background
Due to supply chain delays for equipment ordered, the lead time is going to extend past September 30, 2024, to
July 31, 2025. Funding source is 01.0100.0509.004509. Point of contact is Christy Matoska, Facilities
Management.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Second Amendment 
First Amendment 
Contract 
FORM 1295 TDI 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/05/2025 04:10 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/05/2025 04:44 PM
Form Started By: Theresa Gross Started On: 01/08/2025 01:39 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/05/2025 



 
 

 
SECOND AMENDMENT TO 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SERVICE CONTRACT 
TDIndustries, INC. 

 
 

 
Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public 
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other 
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject 
to the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, 
the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas 
Transportation Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas 
Attorney General relevant to local governmental entities. 

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY SERVICE CONTRACT 
("Second Amendment") is entered into as of the last party's execution hereof, by and between 
Williamson County, Texas ("County"), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein 
by and through its governing body, and TDIndustries, Inc. ("Service Provider"), both of which are 
referred to herein as the parties. 

WHEREAS, the County and Service Provider entered into a Service Contract, dated 
effective June 5, 2024 (the "Agreement"), setting forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which 
Service Provider agreed to provide certain services; 

WHEREAS, the Parties desires to amend the Agreement to modify the Project Completion 
Date to accommodate supply chain delays. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree that the Agreement is amended as follows: 
 

 
SECOND AMENDMENT 

I. Section II. Effective Date and Term of the Agreement shall be amended as follows: 

Effective Date and Term: This Contract shall be in full force and effect as of the 
date of the last party's execution below and shall continue until the Project Completion 
Date or when terminated pursuant to this Contract, whichever event occurs first. The 
Project Completion Date is defined as the date by which all service and obligations 
outlined in Exhibit "A" shall be fully performed and delivered to the satisfaction of 
the County. The parties acknowledge and agree that the new Project Completion 
Date is set to be on or before July 31, 2025, however this date may be amended at 
the sole discretion of the County. Upon successful completion of the services as 
described in Exhibit "A", this contract shall automatically terminate without further 
obligation from either party, except as otherwise expressly provided herein. 

II. Each party represents and warrants that it has due power and lawful authority to execute 
and deliver this Second Amendment and to perform its obligations under the 
Agreement; and, furthermore, the Agreement and this Second Amendment are the valid, 
binding, and enforceable obligations of such party. 

III. All other terms of the Agreement which have not been specifically amended herein 
shall remain the same and shall continue in full force and effect. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 8405855E-F9C4-4D0A-9912-ACE030AC4E63



 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Second Amendment to be 
signed by their duly authorized representatives on behalf of such party, to be effective as of the 
date of the last patty's execution hereof. 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY:     SERVICE PROVIDER: 
 
 

     TDIndustries, Inc.     
Authorized Signature     Name of Service Provider 
 
 
Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.             
County Judge     Authorized Signature 
 
Date:                                        , 20                    
     Printed Name  

        Date:                                            , 20      

Bret Smart, Vice President

Docusign Envelope ID: 8405855E-F9C4-4D0A-9912-ACE030AC4E63

1/17/2025















































   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 46.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Approval of the Consolidated Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) with #22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk
(CMAR) for the New Headquarters Building to Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P. for Facilities Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Consolidated Guaranteed Maximum Price
Proposal (GMP) with awarded RFP #22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) New Headquarters
Building, with Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P., in the amount of Seventy-Nine Million Four Hundred Forty-One
Thousand Six Hundred Eight Dollars ($79,441,608.00) and authorize the execution of the Consolidating GMP Bid
Package between Williamson County and Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P. The funding source is P577.

Background
Due to constant changing manufacturer lead times, supply chain issues, and a need to expedite the
commencement of construction services, Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P., (Chasco) and Williamson County
previously agreed to separately phase out various scopes of the construction services of the New Headquarters
Building Project and execute separate Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposals (GMP 01, GMP 02, GMP 2A, and
GMP 03) for separate phases of construction services so that such phases of construction could be commenced
and completed on separate Substantial Completion dates, as set out in each separate Guaranteed Maximum
Price Proposal.  Chasco and Williamson County Facilities Management now wish to consolidate and combine
GMP 01, GMP 02, GMP 2A, and GMP 3 into one Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal, being referenced as the
Consolidating GMP Proposal, and provide for a total Cost of the Work, total CMAR’s Fee, total GMP, Contract
Time, Liquidated Damages and Owner’s Contingency amounts for the entire Project. The parties' rights and
responsibilities under the Contract for Construction Manager at-Risk Project Delivery will not be affected by this
change. The funding source is P577 and the point(s) of contact are Dale Butler and Trenton Jacobs.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Chasco CMAR3-GMP CONSOLIDATION(rev)_2025.02.03 
Form 1295 Chasco Constructors Complete 02.05.25 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 06:00 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 08:22 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 02/05/2025 12:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



����������	
����	�����	��������	���	������	��������������������� !"�	#$%	���&�'�	()*	+,-	.-	./	0	1�*234���	5�6��	7899�:;<=;2>	1?@AB	CDCE



����������	
����	�����	��������	�����	��		���������� �	!��	"�#$�% 	&'"	()*	+*	+,	-	./��	
0��1�23	.4�56	7879		:;<=>	?/	@?A:>A:B	:�C	DE	 >�F�C��	;	G	�
�	��������	 �HIDJK	:�C	7E	 >������L�	���M���	B���N	:�C	OE	 ���M���	:��	:�C	PE	 =���	�Q	R�������	:�C	SE	 �����Q��������	���	T����	>�H�������H	:�C	UE	 �
�	��������	@���	<���V��W�	 �HIXYZ�HI[J7\	�HI7]Ĵ_	�HÎ̀ JaZ_	�HIaZ̀Jb̂_	:�C	cE	 
�����	���M���	B�F�����	dB���N	=�L��e	 �HIbf_gb\_	





�����������	
����

�����	�������������������	� ��������������� � ����� � � ��!���"#��������� � � � � � � �������$$�

%&'(')*++,�-'./-&-�0(/1+�0(2023'4�52(�12)324/,'*/)%�%-0�6/,�0'17'%+3���0(28+1*9� :;<<;=>?@A�1@BACD�EF=GHB=ICFI?�JK���L�
�MN� ��1O=?P@�1@A?CIBPC@I?Q�4CGR�4R4R0�JK��STMN�U���VW��XV!�������:;<<;=>?@A�1@BACDQ�*FY=?�JK��X��WMN������U��X�������V���������X��W��X��X��������U�����"�����������U��1@ACI=PC�Z@I�1@A?CIBPC;@A�-=A=[FI�=C\(;?]�0I@̂FPC�,F<;_FID�������̀ab̀cbadaa�JK������
�MNe����X�����������f�!X!����
���������	����������	�����������L�
������g�����
h�����JK�����	�������������������	MN������X����������
����	������������
�!V������%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�d̀�i�+=I<D�3;CF�(F<F=?Fe�%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�da�i�0;FI?e�%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�a'�i�3CIBPCBI=<e�����%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�j�i�6B;<G;A[�kU�
U�k�������"��X�	W��f�
X����VW���ST�������X��W������	����������U��
�����X
���������U��:;<<;=>?@A�1@BACD�EF=GHB=ICFI?�JK���L�
�MNe�V���������U��������
��l�
X!�����J�����������VW��U��������
�N���"�	����������U�����L�
�#�:E+(+'3Q��X�����
��������
U�������!��X��
�X����	������!��e��X��	W�
U�������X��e����������������f��������U��
�!!��
�!�������
�����X
��������"�
���e���ST�������X��W�������������������	W��U�����X��"����X���
���������U��
�����X
��������"�
�������U�����L�
�������f�
X�������������X�����������f�!X!����
���������	����������������U��������
�����X
��������"�
�������U����X
U��U��������
�����X
�����
�X	��V��
�!!��
�������
�!�	�����������������mXV�������	���!�	�����������e���������X�������
U�����������X�����������f�!X!����
���������	n������:E+(+'3Q���ST�������X��W���������U����U����!��������
�������
�����X
��������"�
��������U������������L�
����		�k�����f�
X����������
U�����������X�����������f�!X!����
���������	�k�X	������
������X���
U����������U�����h��U���k�X	����oX������LX��!����X�����3FPC;@A?�pR̀Ra����pR̀Rj�����U��������
�������
��������STq�� ������
��������U��������������U�X�����3FPC;@A�pR̀R̀�����U��������
�n��:E+(+'3Q���ST�������X��W��f�
X����%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�d̀�i�+=I<D�3;CF�(F<F=?F�����������
��"��jbarbadac�JK������MNe�V�������
����������U������VW��������
�n���:E+(+'3e���ST�������X��W��f�
X����%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�da�i�0;FI?�����������
��"��pbsbadac�JK������MNe�V�������
����������U������VW��������
�n���:E+(+'3Q���ST�������X��W��f�
X����%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�a'�i�3CIBPCBI=<�����������
��"��tbacbadac�JK�����SMNe�V�������
����������U������VW��������
�n���:E+(+'3Q���ST�������X��W��f�
X����%-0�6;G�0=P]=[F�j�i�6B;<G;A[�����������
��"��SX�X���ue����v�JK�����MNe�V�������
����������U������VW��������
�n���:E+(+'3Q���ST�������X��W�U���VW�k��U����
����	����������
�!V����%-0�d̀e�%-0�dae�%-0�a'e�����%-0�j�����������X�����������f�!X!����
���������	e�V������������
���U����������U�������	�������������������	e��������"��������������	����������U�����he�����	���STw�� ��e�����	����e�������
��x�!�e�y�oX�������l�!���������zk���w�����������
W��!�X���������U������������L�
�n��������)2:Q�*E+(+52(+Q������������
�����������������U��!X�X�	�
�"����������������!�����
���������U�����e�����������U������������"�	X�V	��
������������e��U����
����������X���
���
W����kU�
U����



�����������	
����

�����	�������������������	� ��������������� � ����� � ���� ���!"��#������ � � � � � � �������$$�

%���&'��
(��)	�����*���+,�%���&'��-& ���������-��'������%��-�������&���������-��'��-��-��������%�����!�����������%��������
�*��%��������	�������������������	������%�����.�
�*�&���������%��������
��/�
- �����0�����������&'��%��������
�1���!�	����������%�����.�
�*������		�)�2���34�5678�69�8:;�<6=>4�+����?��?�@
����� �-��������%�����������%�����(������%�����.�
���-��-��������%��������
�2����A;B;C8DEFG6�HIJJI6CK�LIC;�MNCO=;O�F:I=8DEPIB;�F:6N7QCOK�A;B;C�MNCO=;O�P6=8D�R6JJQ=7����ST�UVKWXYKUZ[\��V4�5H]̂ _7�P;;4�+���@����- �����������+,̀�����������%�����.�
���-��-��������%��������
�2��AIa�HIJJI6CK�PIB;�MNCO=;O�PIB;�F:6N7QCOK�bIc:8�MNCO=;O�AIa8DEbIc:8�R6JJQ=7�ST�dKY[YKede\��X4��F68QJ�fHg4�h%������	��- �����%���&�!��i8;j7�3�8:=6Nc:�V*������������%�&�	�)*�����%������)%�
%��%����+,�%���&'��-��������������-��'�����
�����-
������%�����.�
��
� �	���*�����	�
�*���������������	�����

�����
��)��%��%��������
��/�
- �����0+		�����
%���&���(��)����%�		�����	��%�������� �-��1"��A;B;C8DELIC;�HIJJI6CK�P6N=�MNCO=;O�P6=8DEkC;�F:6N7QCOK�AIa�MNCO=;O�bIc:8�R6JJQ=7�ST�UWKZZ3Kd[e\����+,�%���&'��-��������������-��'���������@
�����%������� �-��*��-&.�
���������������������-
������������!���������%��������
��/�
- ����"��l@
������������������������-
������������!���������%��������
��/�
- ����*�
�����)%�
%�)�-	��
�-����%���������&���@
�������%�		�&�������&'���+,�)��%�-����� &-��� ����&'���-��'"������Z4��56C8=Qm8�FIj;4�h%������������
%��!����n-&�������	��� �	����������%�����.�
���%�		�&��������&������R;m;jo;=�WK�V[VY*�)��%�����	��� �	������&������
%��!���������&������pQCNQ=D�3YK�V[Vd"��<I8:O=QGQJ�69�fHg�g=6q67QJ4�h%��������������	� �'�����&��)��%���)������������������CIC;8D�SW[\�mQJ;COQ=�OQD7���� ��%������������
�����&'���-��'"��Y4��rIsNIOQ8;O�RQjQc;74���+,��-��%���������������'*����t�u-�������/� ����*������-��'��%���- ����A;B;C�MNCO=;O�PI98D�R6JJQ=7�ST�UY[\�q;=�mQJ;COQ=�OQD��������	-������
� �	�����%��)��(�����%�����.�
��)��%����%��������
��h� ������

�����
��)��%��%��������
�"��d4��kGC;=_7�56C8ICc;CmD4�+����?��?�@
����� �-��������%��v)���̀�����������
'��������%�����������������
�2����kC;�HIJJI6CK�PIB;�MNCO=;O�F:6N7QCO�R6JJQ=7�ST�3KY[[K[[[\��+		���� ������
��������������%��������
������%���&'���������������
����������������%��������	�������������������	"��+�'��@
����������*���� �����
���������*��%����� ������
��������������%��������
���%�		�����&������
��!��-�	�����%�'������@�����	'������������
�����
-�-�	'����������������%��������	�������������������	������������
���
�		'��

���������������!���&'���-��'"��



�����������	
����������������������������� �!�����"���#$%&'��(�����'���)&!*+&*�,����"�,�-��%-(�$�$�!���#�����.�!/�0%���$1)�2�/�3��&%%��'��4�56�789:8:9�5;<=>?�.@AB�&(��.�C!/D��&����E�%+/���&(��3�+(�����"��1����/��'����F�(��G$�&�$!*�H@I�IJ�K��&)�L���/M��N��O�%/4�PQRST�.�&�%��.�(���C%'����U/���VWVWXWAY/Z!*�[D�&!��/���+*��$/��H�!��&)�N&��(��,�\]̂ _̀ a �bc d �efghijklm� n �opqrstu�vw�xyqz{|�}~4����hjm���i�m��~tu��t�����j�m��&/����*!�����q��q~�����������

��h�����ij��g������l����i�������lm���� ������ �igm����¡��¢ �

P=£:¤6¥�¦§̈©�&ª��«�.�C!/D¬��E&��®D̄�° ° ± ° ° ° ° ° ° ° ° �² �e³ghijklm��l�hjm���i�m��́jµm��&/����*(��¶�·¸¸¸¸¸¸¸¸¸¸�¹�

��ºº�





���������	�
� ������
��
����	�����������������������������	��
����	�������� �!"��#	�$����
%��	�&#����'���
%��	�&#����'���������(�)#������	��*�
��
��	
������������������+,-.�/012.34�31567646�18�9�5.:�;<=><<?�68�@A6410B�CD966�E�-.9FGH904.06�8937D74B�:-73-�:7DD�31561D7F94.�31H54B�9FI757640947J.�95F�KH675.66�1/.0947156�75�9�675LD.�I1F.05�8937D74B�4-94�:7DD�6H//104�31H54B�L1J.05953.�810�4-.�810.6..9KD.�8H4H0.M��,-.�N40H34H0.�:7DD�-9J.�9�3964�75�/D93.�31530.4.�81H5F94715�95F�640H34H09D�64..D�:74-�9�LD966�3H04975�:9DD�95F�I96150B�.O4.0710�810�8D1106�15.>�4:1�95F�4-0..>�9�PQC�0118>�6494.�18�4-.�904�RSP�95F�N/.379D�NB64.I6>�-7L-�D.J.D�754.0710�87576-.6�95F�9DD�96613794.F�674.�:10T�95F�H47D747.6M��,-.�/012.34�:7DD�K.�D1394.F�75�U.10L.41:5>�,.O96M�

V���W10I9D�:10T75L�F9B6�90.�R15F9B�4-01HL-�X07F9B>�.O3DHF75L�-1D7F9B6M�Y10T�I9B�49T.�/D93.�94�57L-4�10�15�:..T.5F6�96�3110F7594.F�:74-�4-.�Z:5.0M

[���&#���$���
�������������	��	�
�V���P012.34�6H/.0J76715�753DHF.6�P012.34�NH/.0754.5F.546�:74-�P012.34�R959L.I.54>�N98.4B�C110F759410>�S647I9475L>�95F�EFI757640947J.�E667649546�96�5.3.6690B�41�31I/D.4.�4-.�/012.34�96�63-.FHD.FM[�������
���'�\�����	���V���P012.34�87.DF�18873.�V���P012.34�64109L.�3154975.06�96�0.GH70.FV���P012.34�18873.�6H//D7.6V���P012.34�18873.�.GH7/I.54�96�0.GH70.FV���P012.34�67L5�95F�698.4B�67L56
[���!)#�����	V���,0956/10494715�810�6H/.0J7610B�/.06155.D�]0.549D�18�31I/95B�1:5.F�J.-73D.6̂�V���SO/.5F9KD.�411D6
V���X759D�3D.9575LV���E84.0�-1H06�10�:..T.5F�21K�674.�6.3H074B�90.�514�753DHF.F�75�1H0�/073.[�������
�����_
��	���V���R94.079D�95F�P.06155.D�-1764�96�0.GH70.F[�������
���'�̀	���	���V���X7.DF�4.D./-15.�6.0J73.
V���,.I/1090B�417D.46V���N74.�8.5375L�95F�L94.6V���a900739F.6�95F�LH90F�097D6�96�0.GH70.F[�����
%��	�&��$����

V���,-.�/073.�753DHF.6�4-.�3164�18�/.0810I953.�95F�/9BI.54�K15F6����
%��	�&�b��#��c�d��	b��c�����d
���_
#��V���N3-.FHD.V���,-.�P012.34�N3-.FHD.�:7DD�753DHF.�/0.A315640H34715�95F�315640H34715�9347J747.6�95F�:-.5�8HDDB�F.J.D1/.F�:7DD�6.0J.�96�4-.�K9676�810�4-.�47I.�0.GH70.F�41�31I/D.4.�4-.�/012.34V���Y10T�e1H06
�����	�c��
��������f��#�����V���,-.�3164�18�9DD�674.�95F�KH7DF75L�/.0I746�90.�.O3DHF.FV���R.3-95739D>�SD.340739D�g�PDHIK75L�409F.�/.0I746�90.�753DHF.FV���PD95�0.J7.:�X..6�90.�.O3DHF.FV���P073.�SO3DHF.6�h47D74B�C155.34715�X..6>�i.31J.0B�X..6>�C74B�jI/01J.I.54�g�E7F�X..6>�jI/934�X..6�95F�E66.66I.54�X..6��V���U.5.09D�k79K7D74B>�EH41>�Y10T.0�C1I/.5694715>�95F�aH7DF.06�i76T�j56H0953.�90.�753DHF.F

V���X7.DF�.5L75..075L�95F�D9B1H4V���U.5.09D�3D.95H/�95F�-9HD�9:9B�4096-
V���NI9DD�.GH7/I.54�0.549D

!�$��
����	��V���Y.�-9J.�966HI.F�4-94�9DD�.5J7015I.549D�75J.647L947156�95F�/.0I746�:7DD�K.�9331I/D76-.F�95F�/97F�810�KB�4-.�Z:5.0�78�0.GH70.FV���,-.�-95FD75L�10�9K94.I.54�18�-9l90F1H6�I94.079D6�90.�514�753DHF.F�75�4-76�.647I94.

V���P073.�753DHF.6�.D.340739D�/1:.0�3156HI/4715�95F�4.I/1090B�D7L-475L�0.GH70.F�810�315640H34715�H/�H547D�/.0I95.54�/1:.0�76�-11T.F�H/�95F�1/.0947159DM�Z53.�/.0I95.54�/1:.0�76�3155.34.F>�9DD�6HK6.GH.54�.D.340739D�6.0J73.�31646�6-9DD�K.�4-.�0.6/1567K7D74B�18�4-.�Z:5.0M

mnop�q�rs�tuv



���������	�
� ������
��
����	�����������������������������	��
����	��
���������	�
���� ��!��	�
�������"!�������	�
������������
#��	��������	�
��$�������������%
&��
'�	�������(����������$���$���� )**+**,'�	���
����	��$���$���� -.+/0,'�	��1
���$���$���� 0/+23,4�
��
���
�	�
��$���$���� 2*+5.,��6����$���$���7 8/+22,9�����������$���$:��� )**+**,��;�<	���	;�$���$���� )**+**,1�	���$���$���� 08+3.,1��	�=�	���$���$���� )**+**,1�	��
���$���$>7�� )**+**,'	
���'�=���$���$>��� )**+**,1
���;�	�	
���
�!����$���$?:�� *+**,���@���?&:�A�$���$>��� 8/+0),4B��!��
���$�������������%
&��

C���DEFGHIJ�KL�MHFNONII�PQQNII�RKHGSI�T�UVEHWXNGSC���YNZSHG[�ZG\�]ẐONI�EGONII�GKSN\�KSJNF_HIN�ẐK̀N

C���aZSNFHZOI�]NISHG[�HI�̂b�c_GNF

C���]JN�LKOOK_HG[�HSNXI�ZFN�GKS�HGQOE\N\�HG�KEF�dKIS�UISHXZSNeC���PFQJHSNQSEFZO�KF�UG[HGNNFHG[�DNNIC���aZSNFHZOI�SNISHG[�QKISC���RNFXHS�LNNIC���fXWZQS�LNNI�KL�ZGb�gHG\

C���fGIWNQSHKGI�_HOO�̂N�WFK̀H\N\�ZI�FNVEHFN\�̂b�OKQZO�hEFHI\HQSHKG9�;
!	�(�4����������C���iZbKES�ZG\�NG[HGNNFHG[�ZI�FNVEHFN\�	�������j��	���
]JN�MHOQK�kl�WFKhNQS�ZS�).-.�]NmZI�]FZHO�HI�ZG�NmSNGIH̀N�WOZGGN\�IHSN�WFNWZFZSHKG�̀NGSEFNn�OZbHG[�SJN�[FKEG\_KFg�LKF�SJN�QKGISFEQSHKG�KL�Z�5oISKFbn�)3*n***�IVEZFN�LKKS�̂EHO\HG[+�]JHI�NmSNGIH̀N�WFKhNQS�HG̀KÒNI�SJN�HGISZOOZSHKG�KL�EG\NF[FKEG\�ESHOHSHNI�IEQJ�ZI�_ZSNFn�ISKFX_ZSNFn�_ZISN_ZSNF�IbISNXIn�ZG\�Z�LHFN�OHGN�OKKW�NGQHFQOHG[�SJN�̂EHO\HG[+�dKGISFEQSHKG�KL�Z�LHOSFZSHKG�WKG\�\NIH[GN\�SK�XZGZ[N�ISKFX_ZSNF�FEGKLL�LFKX�SJN�WZFgHG[�ZFNZI+��DFNGQJ�\FZHGI�_HOO�̂N�HGISZOON\�SHG�ZG�NLLKFS�SK�XHSH[ZSN�[FKEG\_ZSNF�HGSFEIHKG�HG�SJN�WZFgHG[�ZFNZ�ZG\�SJN�̂EHO\HG[pI�LKEG\ZSHKG+�]JN�WFKhNQS�ZOIK�NGQKXWZIINI�SJN�\ǸNOKWXNGS�KL�Z�GN_�WZFgHG[�ZFNZn�LNZSEFHG[�Z�OHXNoISẐHOHqN\�IÊ[FZ\N�SKWWN\�_HSJ�QEF̂n�[ESSNFn�ZG\�ZG�HGHSHZO�)+2oHGQJ�OZbNF�KL�ZIWJZOS+�]JHI�HI�GKS�KGOb�\NIH[GN\�SK�IEWWKFS�QKGISFEQSHKG�NVEHWXNGS�̂ES�ZOIK�WFK̀H\NI�NIINGSHZO�LHFN�ZQQNII�\EFHG[�SJN�IHSNpI�\ǸNOKWXNGS�WJZIN+
C���PFQJHSNQSEFZO�ZG\�UG[HGNNFHG[�\NIH[G�INF̀HQNI�ZFN�NmQOE\N\C���rNKSNQJGHQZO�UG[HGNNFHG[�ZG\�IKHOI�ZGZObIHI�FNWKFSI�ZFN�NmQOE\N\C���sNIH[G�YNF̀HQNI
�!�������t�����	�
��

C���PIINIIXNGS�DNNI�SK�̂N�WZH\�̂b�c_GNF��C���kZqZF\KEI�XZSNFHZO�ZIINIIXNGSn�FNXK̀ZOn�KF�ẐZSNXNGSC���UG[HGNNF�ISZXWN\�ISNNO�IJKW�\FZ_HG[IC���iZG\IQZWN�XZHGSNGZGQNC���]JN�LKOOK_HG[�HSNXI�ZFN�SK�̂N�WFK̀H\N\�ZG\�HGISZOON\�̂b�SJN�c_GNFC���DEFGHIJ�KL�YNQEFHSb�dZXNFZI�ZG\�kNZ\oNG\�UVEHWXNGS
C���rFKES�DHOOHG[�cL�UmHISHG[�uSHOHSb�iHGNI�]K�vN�P̂ZG\KGN\�fI�UmQOE\N\C���dNXNGS�YSẐHOHqN\�YÊ[FZ\N�fI�UmQOE\N\C���wZHOFKZ\�fGIEFZGQN�PG\�dFKIIHG[I�PFN�UmQOE\N\C���vFHQg�RZ̀NFIn�YÊ ẐIN�PG\�kZF\IQWN�fI�UmQOE\N\C���POO�YHSN�UONQSFHQZO�fI�UmQOE\N\�UmQNWS�DKF�sEQŜZGg�DKF�UONQSFHQZO�PG\�]NONQKX�iHISN\�P̂ K̀NC���uSHOHSb�QKGGNQSHKG�LNNI�KL�ZGb�gHG\������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
C���POO�GKGoLHmN\�LEFGHIJHG[I�EGONII�GKSN\�KSJNF_HIN�ẐK̀N��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������C���PGb�c_GNFxI�vNSSNFXNGS�POOK_ZGQNC���PGb�HSNXI�GKSN\�HG�SJHI�IQKWN�GZFFZSH̀N�ZI�yGKS�HGQOE\N\z�KF�yGKS�HGQOE\N\�HG�WFHQNz{|}~���������



���������	�
� ������
��
����	�����������������������������	��
����	������������
���	��������	�
���������������� 
!���
�	��"#	�
�����$���	
��
��	�#�	�
��%��
���	
&��'	���	���(������)��� *++,++-�#��������
����	����������� .*,/+-01$����������� .2,34-5���	���������6����� 7.,77-8�9
#	�5����������:��$��;���
����

�����	�
��������)��� 72,3+-<
���9�	�	
���
�#���������=>�� +,++-���?���=!>�@������A��� 73,B/-5C��#��
����������������� 
!��
D���EFG�HIJK�LKMNOIPINJ�QRSTTKJPOU�IJ�VTNWTKGG�XU�YPMNGZ
D���[S\�]OFX�̂I\�VKT�Y\\KJ\SM�*�RFOO�_SPG̀�aNP�VKT�]bNcK�VFbdFWK,D���RNJbTKPK�YOONeFJbK�aNP�VTNfI\K\,�aNPK�*4�_J�]+**�gG�aNP�RNMcOKPK,����������
���	��������	�
���������������� 
!��$hiK�GbNcK�Nj�eNTdIJW�IJbOS\KG�TKOKFGK�jNT�]PTSbPSTFO�]PKKO�]iNc�LTFeIJWG�NJOUk	�#�	#����k	����%kl
�����&�����m��9(���������� *++,++-���?���=!>�@������A��� *++,++-5C��#��
����������������� 
!��$
D���EFG�HIJK�LKMNOIPINJ

D���hiK�jNOONeIJW�IPKMG�FTK�JNP�IJbOS\K\�IJ�NST�RNGP�nGPIMFPKoD���YJU�Y\\KJ\SMG�NPiKT�PiFJ�p*�FJ\�p/D���YTbiIPKbPSTFO�NT�nJWIJKKTIJW�qKKGD���[FPKTIFOG�PKGPIJW�bNGPD���VKTMIP�jKKGD���gMcFbP�jKKG�Nj�FJU�dIJ\

hiK�GbNcK�Nj�eNTdIJW�IJbOS\KG�XSIO\IJW�bNJbTKPK�eNTd�FJ\�PiK�GSccOU�Nj�rsYR�FJ\�KOKbPTIbFO�bNMcNJKJPG,�hiK�bNJbTKPK�GbNcK�IJbOS\KG�PiK�IJGPFOOFPINJ�Nj�\TIOOK\�cIKTG̀�F�4t�MS\�GOFX̀�WTF\K�XKFM�eFOOG�eIPi�eFPKTcTNNjIJẀ�bNJbTKPK�bNOSMJG�IJ�PiK�bTFeO�GcFbK̀�*+t�biIOOKT�cF\�GOFX̀�]OFX�NJ�fNI\�jNTM�u�XKFMG�FP�KvPKTINT�GPNNcG,�hiK�rsYR�GbNcK�bNJGIGPG�Nj�GSccOUIJW�PiTKK�biIOOKTG�MFJSjFbPSTK\�XU�LFIdIJ̀�FG�cKT�PiK�XFGIG�Nj�\KGIWJ,�hiK�KOKbPTIbFO�GbNcK�IJfNOfKG�GSccOUIJW�F�GeIPbiXNFT\�cFbdFWK�eIPi�wSIbd�GiIc�FJ\�F\\IJW�PKMcNTFTU�KOKbPTIbFO�PN�PiK�GIPK,�

D���YJU�_eJKTxG�̂KPPKTMKJP�YOONeFJbKD���YJU�IPKMG�JNPK\�IJ�PiIG�GbNcK�JFTTFPIfK�FG�yJNP�IJbOS\K\z�NT�yJNP�IJbOS\K\�IJ�cTIbKz
D���hiK�jNOONeIJW�IPKMG�FTK�JNP�IJbOS\K\�IJ�NST�RNGP�nGPIMFPKoD���YJU�Y\\KJ\SMG�NPiKT�PiFJ�p*�p/�u�p4�pB

D���{PIOIPU�bNJJKbPINJ�jKKG�Nj�FJU�dIJ\������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������D���YGGKGGMKJP�qKKG�PN�XK�cFI\�XU�_eJKT��D���rF|FT\NSG�MFPKTIFO�FGGKGGMKJP̀�TKMNfFÒ�NT�FXFPKMKJPD���nJWIJKKT�GPFMcK\�GPKKO�GiNc�\TFeIJWGD���HFJ\GbFcK�MFIJPKJFJbKD���hiK�jNOONeIJW�IPKMG�FTK�PN�XK�cTNfI\K\�FJ\�IJGPFOOK\�XU�PiK�_eJKTD���hSJJKO�rKF\eFOO�]PTSbPSTK̀�qTKJbi�LTFIJ̀�{J\KTGOFX�LTFIJFWK̀�nOKfFPNT�VIP�}FOOG̀�nOKfFPNT�]SMc�VSMc̀�HIWiP�VNOK�̂FGKG̀�[nV��VF\G�YP�RiIOOKT�~FT\̀�RNJbTKPK�]PFITG̀�hNccIJW�]OFXG

D���YGGKGGMKJP�qKKG�PN�XK�cFI\�XU�_eJKT��D���rF|FT\NSG�MFPKTIFO�FGGKGGMKJP̀�TKMNfFÒ�NT�FXFPKMKJPD���nJWIJKKT�GPFMcK\�GPKKO�GiNc�\TFeIJWGD���HFJ\GbFcK�MFIJPKJFJbKD���hiK�jNOONeIJW�IPKMG�FTK�PN�XK�cTNfI\K\�FJ\�IJGPFOOK\�XU�PiK�_eJKTD���YJU�_eJKTxG�̂KPPKTMKJP�YOONeFJbK
D���YTbiIPKbPSTFO�NT�nJWIJKKTIJW�qKKGD���[nV�RNMMIGGINJIJWD���[FPKTIFOG�PKGPIJW�bNGPD���VKTMIP�jKKGD���gMcFbP�jKKG�Nj�FJU�dIJ\D���{PIOIPU�bNJJKbPINJ�jKKG�Nj�FJU�dIJ\������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
D���YJU�IPKMG�JNPK\�IJ�PiIG�GbNcK�JFTTFPIfK�FG�yJNP�IJbOS\K\z�NT�yJNP�IJbOS\K\�IJ�cTIbKz�������������



���������	�
� ������
��
����	�����������������������������	��
����	������������
���	��������	�
���������������� 
!��
"
#��	��$%&�����	�������'�� ()((*��+�������,������-�����������''� ./)01*���������
&������������ 23)2/*,�	���
����	����������� 02)4(*�&��������
����	����������� 10)00*��
��5����'����� 2)(/*,	�&�	&����,	������������� 6()46*7
&�+�������	�5����8����� ()((*-����+�������	�5�9���#���	�����8����� ()((*�������:�������;���;� ()((*<�	����

=>���&����������-���+�������;����� ()((*,���5�-
���?��&��	�
�����;����@ ()((*�	���<���������������,
==�	�����;�'��� 1)(A*7

=�������;��'�� /)20*B�������-������
	��	�
��C-�����

=���D����;�E��� ()((*-����	
���������;�E'�� ()((*�

��>�-����������F���G�������E����� ()((*������9����H����9�,	
��=�
�	�����E��'�� 1)1A*������9�,,�7��������E����� A)4.*IF��

���9������������E����� ()((*,�������
����	������@��8�� ()((*��5G�������@����� ()((*��������9�,	
������@����� ()((*J����HH
�-�

��������@����� ()((*7�������	�-�

��������������	����@����� ()((*$�
K5�-�

��������@�8;�� ()((*����	�����<����
:���������@�@��� ()((*-����$K	���&��+����9���#���	��������@�� ()((*����I==����$%&�����	���������� ()((*J
���	�7

�����	�	�
���9�B�����
�������������� 4)1/*���
&�	�#������	�	�
�����������@ ()((*�&�	����9��&�	����J�������������� ()((*<������
	��	�
��������8�� ()((*,������������'��� ()((*�
�	���,������	������������� ()((*-����
���������;��� ()((*7������	����B������������������� ()((*<���
G��
:���������������' ()((*�
�:�5����,5�	�������'����� 2A)2A*���&��	���J&#��,5�	������'�@��� ()((*-������
	��	�
����������� ()((*

LMN�OPQRNST�SQUVWVTV�QX�Y�UNZ�.1([112�VX�0\VTQP]�̂_YVV�̀�MNYabcYPTNPV�XYSW_WT]�ZMWSM�ZW__�SQUVQ_WaYTN�SQcUT]�YadWUWVTPYTWeN�YUa�fcVWUNVV�QONPYTWQUV�WU�Y�VWUg_N�dQaNPU�XYSW_WT]�TMYT�ZW__�VcOOQPT�SQcUT]�gQeNPUYUSN�XQP�TMN�XQPNVNNYf_N�XcTcPN)��LMN�hTPcSTcPN�ZW__�MYeN�Y�SYVT�WU�O_YSN�SQUSPNTN�XQcUaYTWQU�YUa�VTPcSTcPY_�VTNN_�ZWTM�Y�g_YVV�ScPTYWU�ZY__�YUa�dYVQUP]�NiTNPWQP�XQP�X_QQPV�QUN[�TZQ�YUa�TMPNN[�Y�jk̂ �PQQX[�VTYTN�QX�TMN�YPT�lmj�YUa�hONSWY_�h]VTNdV[�MWgM�_NeN_�WUTNPWQP�XWUWVMNV�YUa�Y__�YVVQSWYTNa�VWTN�ZQPn�YUa�cTW_WTWNV)��LMN�OPQRNST�ZW__�fN�_QSYTNa�WU�oNQPgNTQZU[�LNiYV)��pWa�jYSnYgN�qQ)0�WUS_caNV�Y__�OPQRNST�VSQONV��PNbcWPNa�TQ�SQUVTPcST�TMN�NUTWPN�jPQRNST�TMYT�YPN�UQT�QTMNPZWVN�WUS_caNa�WU�pWa�jYSnYgNV�.[�1[�YUa�1̀)

rstu�v�wx�yz{



���������	�
� ������
��
����	�����������������������������	��
����	����������� ��� ���� !"#$!%&'(�� ��� ���� )#!)%*���	������ ��+ ���� !!#),%-	���	�������������-.�	��� ��/ ���� "#""%0�	����	���(���
���'������-.�	���� ��/ 1��+ "#""%*2�*-�3��(-�-.�	��� ��4 ���/ "#""%(�������
�	�
��-.�	��� ��4 ���� "#""%-�����	.�3�0�	����
����	��	�
��-.�	��� ��4 �+�� "#""%5����(����� ��4 ���� )#""%-�	��6
��� ��� ���� 78#),%*�
��
���
�	�
�� ��� ���� "#""%��9���� ��� ���/ )!#),%:��������;�0�����	�
�;�&��������� ��� <��� "#""%6�	��� ��� ���� 88#,7%-	
���-�=��� ��� 1��� !""#""%(�	�9��'�>������������� ��1 /��� "#""%:�.
�	�*����������;��(��3���
���3��0��

�����	�
��� ��� /��� $8#,,%6
���.�	�	
������
������1?� ��� 4<�� "#""%6
���.�	�	
��������������@�?� ��� 4<�� "#""%���5���4@<�?� ��� 1��� !A#$,%*B�����
��� �������������C
@��
D���EFG�HIJK�LKMNOIPINJD���QFPKR�SNTJPFIJD���URNVIWK�FJW�XJGPFOO�YKZTRIP[�\FMKRFG�]�̂[�\NTJP[�]�E\�PN�_RNVIWK�ZNJWTIP�FJW�ZF̀OIJa�NJO[D���̂IPTMIJNTG�ZNFPIJa�NJ�bFGNJR[D���cd�\eFRaIJa�YPFPINJG�]�fJO[�gTPTRK�ZNWTIP�IG�IJZOTWKW�_KR�KOKZPRIZFO�GIPK�_OFJD���URKgNRMKW�hNIJP�YKFOG2���������6
���	
������
������i�
��
����	��j
2���������6
���	
�������������i�
��
����	��j-�>������

D���kRZeIPKZPTRFO�NR�cJaIJKKRIJa�SKKG

lNPIZK�PN�URNZKKW�gNR�PeK�_RNmKZP�nFG�NJ�k_RIO�,RWo�A"Ap#�YT̀GPFJPIFO�\NM_OKPINJ�Ng�PeIG�\NJGNOIWFPKW�̂IW�UFZqFaK�IG�Kr_KZPKW�̀[�LKZKM̀ KR�sPeo�A"A)�FJW�SIJFO�\NM_OKPINJ�hFJTFR[�!)Peo�A"A7#��
teK�̂IW�UFZqFaK�u,�]�IJZOTWKG�vKMFIJIJa�QNRq�PN�̀K�URNZTRKW�IJ�PeK�FMNTJP�Ng�wAo78!o7s$�gNR�YZN_K�Ng�nNRq�IPKMG�PN�̀K�WKPKRMIJKW#teK�RKMFIJIJa�nNRq�PN�̀K�_RNZTRKW�IG�RKGKRVKW�KrZOTGIVKO[�gNR�PeK�\NJPRFZPNR�PN�ZNVKR�IPKMG�GTZe�FG�GZN_K�aF_Go�WNZTMKJPKW�NVKRFaKG�IJ�xTFJPIPIKGo�FJW�NPeKR�RKIM̀ TRGF̀OK�ZNGPG�JNP�IJZOTWKW�IJ�F�\eFJaK�fRWKR#�teK�\NJPRFZPNRyG�vKMFIJIJa�QNRq�PN�̀K�URNZTRKW�GeFOO�JNP�̀K�TGKW�gNR�fnJKR�IM_RNVKMKJPGo�ZeFJaKG�IJ�GZN_Ko�G[GPKMGo�qIJWG�FJW�xTFOIP[�Ng�MFPKRIFOGo�gIJIGeKGo�NR�KxTI_MKJP#�kJ[�RKxTIRKW�ZeFJaKG�̀[�PeK�fnJKRo�LKGIaJ�NR�cJaIJKKRIJa�PKFM�GeFOO�̀K�IJZNR_NRFPKW�̀[�\eFJaK�fRWKR#�kJ[�TJTGKW�_NRPINJ�Ng�PeK�vKMFIJIJa�QNRq�PN�̀K�URNZTRKW�nIOO�̀K�RKPTRJKW�PN�PeK�fnJKR#teK�̂IW�UFZqFaK�u,�]�IJZOTWKG�vKMFIJIJa�nNRq�PN�̀K�LKGIaJKW�IJ�PeK�FMNTJP�Ng�wAo"$"os7"�gNR�YZN_K�Ng�nNRq�IPKMG�PN�̀K�WKPKRMIJKWteK�RKMFIJIJa�nNRq�PN�̀K�WKGIaJKW�IG�RKGKRVKW�KrZOTGIVKO[�gNR�PeK�LKGIaJ�z�cJaIJKKRIJa�PKFMG#�teIG�nIOO�ZNVKR�IPKMG�PeFP�FRK�KIPeKR�[KP�PN�̀K�WKGIaJKW�NR�nIOO�JKKW�RKWKGIaJIJa#�kJ[�TJTGKW�_NRPINJ�nIOO�̀K�RKPTRJKW�PN�PeK�fnJKR#

D���{F|FRWNTG�MFPKRIFO�FGGKGGMKJPo�RKMNVFOo�NR�F̀FPKMKJPD���HFJWGZF_K�MFIJPKJFJZKD���kJ[�fnJKR}G�̂KPPKRMKJP�kOONnFJZKD���kJ[�IPKMG�JNPKW�IJ�PeIG�GZN_K�JFRRFPIVK�FG�~JNP�IJZOTWKW�o�~JNP�IJZOTWKW�IJ�_RIZK��NR��KrZOTGINJG�D���kJ[�IPKMG�JNP�ZF_PTRKW�IJ�PeK�_RN_NGFOG�_RNVIWKW�gNR�YPRTZPTRKW�\F̀OIJao�XJPKaRFPKW�kTWIN�dIGTFO�Y[GPKMGo�cv\cY�z�LkY�Y[GPKMo�kZZKGG�\NJPRNO�Y[GPKMo�XJPRTGINJ�LKPKZPINJ�Y[GPKMD���kWWIPINJFO�ZNGPG�̀K[NJW�neFP�eFG�̀KKJ�IJZOTWKW�gNR�PeK�cv\cY�z�LkY�G[GPKM#�k�GTRVK[�IG�RKxTIRKW�FgPKR�PeK�̀TIOWIJa�IG�KRKZPKW�PN�FZZTRFPKO[�_RIZK�PeK�G[GPKM�

D���bcU�\NMMIGGINJIJaD���bFPKRIFOG�PKGPIJa�ZNGPD���UKRMIP�gKKGD���XM_FZP�gKKG�Ng�FJ[�qIJWD����PIOIP[�ZNJJKZPINJ�gKKG�Ng�FJ[�qIJW������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������D���kGGKGGMKJP�SKKG�PN�̀K�_FIW�̀[�fnJKR��
D���teK�gNOONnIJa�IPKMG�FRK�JNP�IJZOTWKW�IJ�NTR�\NGP�cGPIMFPK�D���kJ[�kWWKJWTMG�NPeKR�PeFJ�u!�uA�z�u,�up

�������������





���������	�
���������������������������� ���!"��#	$�%	�&'�(�$����)��	�	�*�

�+	,�- .�

�.)/'�$0���1�$���'�	�����2�3'4��'�(�$����5�'����'�)'6���5�)��������$�7**�$�,�����8�998:;::�<������

,�� ���8=9=8>>�?@)�
,��/�

A$#	$�4$�)- .�

����B��$0���3'4��'�(�$����5�'7**�$�,����8�998:;::��

,� ���8C9=8�=>:@)�
,� /�

4&A$#	$�4$�)- �'0�D������'�(�$��3E&�'���������7**�$�,�F�G���

,� ���8CC�8�=;>@)�
,�)'04
��A$#	$�4$�)�- 3$����.�5������1�$���'�	�����2��'�8���	�'E$�������5�'�@	��)���5�3E&&�'�7**�$�,����8�998:;::�<������

,� ���8=998;>C�@)�
,�	$���A$#	$�4$�)�- H�$0�H�	���'����#��*���I�
�@	��)��'�@	��)���5�3E&&�'�7**�$�,����8�998:;::�<��>9��

,� ���8=9=8>>9�@)�
,�'�$0A$#	$�4$�)�- J���#��@	$
������3*��6�K�'�$��'7**�$�,����8�998:;::�<��>���

,� ���8=9=8>;>;@)�
,�(���#�A$#	$�4$�)�- �#E$0��
$�����'�	������@<�$E��I��3E&&�'�7**�$�,����8�998:;::�<���=��

,� ���8=9=8>>��@)�
,�$#E$0A$#	$�4$�)�- �#'
�	�L��5���1�$���'�	�������M7�@<�$E��I��3E&&�'�7**�$�,����8�998:;::�<��>���

,� ���89>�8;>9>@)�
,�$#'
�	0A$#	$�4$�)�- ��#6���
�	2���G�������'�

�'�G$$�E����5�3E&&�'�7**�$�,����8�998:;::�<���9@)�
,���#64)�
�	A$#	$�4$�)�
NOPQ�R�ST�UVW



�
�

������������������
��

���������	�
�������� ���������������������
���

������������������
���

��
� ������ ��!"#�����
��

������� � �� � ��
��#����������
��

���
�����
��#����

� $�#!�$������%� �

�&��#��'��(#))���� *+,-.�/01-23�45267829:� *+15026�;79<3�=7-2�4526782
9:�>�*?@�

*1:+A�B70263�*4C�*D9:
5D0025�

�
������
��#��������

�� � ��������E�������
��#�
����(��'���
�� F#��!����
��������� G-D::�H18<2::� ��'����
�������� I7-.�I762925� �

� J�K6:7L1:26� J�H,8<2:� J�G-+28,02� J�=10,2�B191<2L29:
�

J�G:1<79<�M�ND<76:7-6� J�O829:7PA�M�4,5-+162�
ND9<Q0218� O:2L6� J�452QR,107PA�G,S-D9:
51-:D56�

J�KT10,1:2�*D96:5,-:1
S707:A�O66,26�

� J�G7:2�B191<2L2
9:� J�G-+28,02� J�*D6:�*D9:5D0� J�G1P2:A� J�4,9-+�N76:�(#U���������
�V�� (#))����
�

��
��#���������� ���������������������� H700�H1LS57-.� H700�412:W97-.� ��������(#)�����!��
� B15.�N22� (�E��X�	�������� YD91:+19�K6-1019:2� � Z[\]�̂_�̀a�bĉ



�����������	
�



���������	��
�



���������	�
��



���������	�
��



���������	�
��



���������	�
��



���������	�
��



���������	�
��



���������	�
��



���������	��
�



���������	��
�



������������	




���������	��
�



���������	��
�



���������	��
�



�

�������� � ���	
������������������������������� !"#�$%&'������(�$)*+��**�,-.+�+*��%�+���+��,&&�)��+�/�0�1�2%*�3�%���4�+5��*+�6�7%*�����(�,&&�)��%�&6�0�1�2%*�3�%���4�+5��*+�6��8,�����+(+&%�+���0�1�2%*�3�&+��6��(��8,9*���:";<�=!> ";?��#��@��<A;"�#����%�'6�'%*��5���BC�6�%�*9��2D��+��&��%*�%�(+�%�&+%��%&&�)��%��E�3'��F�/%��'���&%�����G+�'�%���&%���8,�(+�.�D�+������H�+�+�/�%��%�+��%��(+�.E�,*�%�*��+���.%�%/���+���'��(+�.I�*'��G%*���*D��*+F���(���%�G+-��%��%6��(�(+�%�&+%��%&&�)��+�/���/%/�.���*��%�/+�/�(��.�*.%������.+--��J.%�K���&�+���*�+�&�)-+�/�%�5%�+��6��(�+�-)*��+�*I�*)&'�%*�&��*��)&�+��I���%���*�%��I�&��*).���D��-)&�*�%�-�/����%��&�..��&+%�E�3)F*�L)����6I�*'��*D����M�6�%�*�%*�%�N+��&�����(�,&&�)��%���%��%�D�+5%����L)+�6�&�.D%�6E�O���'+*������*'��G%*���*D��*+F���(����5��*��+�/��'��%&&�)��+�/I���&��-K��D+�/I�%�-�(+�%�&+%����D���+�/�(���*+2�.)��+�+���-�P)�-*�%*�G����%*�&���-+�%�+�/�G+�'��2����%��*��5+&��D��5+-��*E�Q+%+*��G+�'�%)-+���*�%�-��%2�D��(�**+��%�*E�,�*��D��D%�+�/�&��*��+-%��-�.���'�6I�L)%�����6�%�-�6�%����-�)�%)-+��-�(+�%�&+%��*�%��.���*�+��%&&��-%�&��G+�'�/����%��6�%&&�D��-�%&&�)��+�/�D�+�&+D��*E���,���'%*&�I��%�'6�+*���*D��*+F���(����5��*��+�/��'��,&&�)��+�/�%�-�R).%��S�*�)�&�*�-�D%��.���*E����TUT;T#�T>��7*E�V�%��%�V)*��S37�,)*�+�I��8,9*�WXBJMYZJCYXY��7�E�V�((�,�-��*���S37�,)*�+�I��8,9*�WXBJMYZJCYXY��
[\]̂�_̀�ab�_̀c





�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*��33�� 4567��8�9� :� :��33�� 4567�;76�584� :� :��33�� 4567�;76�584� :� :��33�� 4567�;76�584� :� :��33<� =9;7>?8@@>��>�;59���8�9� :� ��33A� =9;7>?8@@>��>�;59��;76�584� :� ��33B� =9;7>?8@@>��>�;59��;76�584� :� ��33�� =9;7>?8@@>��>�;59��;76�584� :� :��33C� =9;7>?8@@>��>�;59��;76�584� :� :��3�3� �@�D=��787E�65@94� :� ���3�� 87E78���F�@E7>�88�48�G��8�9� :� :���3�� 87E78���F�@E7>�88�48�G��8�9� :� ���3�� 87E78���F�@E7>�88�48�G��8�9� :� ����3� 87E78���F�@E7>�88�?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7����?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7��G�?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7����?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7��;�?8@@>��8�9� :� ����3� 87E78���F�@E7>�88�?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7����?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7��G�?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7����?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7��;�?8@@>��8�9� :� ����3� 87E78���F�@E7>�88�?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7����?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7��G�?8@@>��8�9� :� ������ 87E78���F�798�>�7;��>7����?8@@>��8�9� :� �HIJK�LM�NO�LPQ



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*������ 34543���6�473�8�49��84��9�:3;;8��3�7� <� ����=� ;548�33�8;;:��3�7� <� ������ 8;;:��3�7��84���� <� ������ 8;;:��3�7��84��>� <� ������ 8;;:��3�7��84���� <� ������ 8;;:��3�7��84��9� <� ����?� 8;;:�94@�A3B� <� ���C=� >�3�;7D�6�473�8�49��3�7B� <� ���C�� >�3�;7D�8�A3A7��6�4345�@A;7B� <� ���C�� >�3�;7D�8�A3A7��6�4345E���94@�A3B� <� ���=�� 9;;8�B�F49G34B� <� ���=�� 9;;8�B�F49G34B� <� ���=�� HA79;H�@D�4B�6�4I@48A;8� <� ���=�� HA79;H�@D�4B�6�4I@48A;8� <� ���=C� HA79;H�@D�4B�6�4I@48A;8� <� ���=?� B@;84:8;7@�6�A7@48A;8� <� ����=� 9;;8�94@�A3B� <� ������ 9;;8�94@�A3B� <� ������ 9;;8�94@�A3B� <� ������ HA79;H���B@;84:8;7@�94@�A3B� <� ������ HA79;H���B@;84:8;7@�94@�A3B� <� ����C� HA79;H���B@;84:8;7@�94@�A3B� <� ���=�� ;548�33�4I@48A;8�4345�@A;7B� <� ���=�� 473�8�49�4I@E�4345�@A;7B�6�7;8@F�H4B@� <� ���=�� 473�8�49�4I@E�4345�@A;7B�6�7;8@F�4�B@� <� ���=�� 473�8�49�4I@E�4345�@A;7B�6�B;G@F�H4B@� <� ���=C� 473�8�49�4I@E�4345�@A;7B�6�B;G@F�4�B@� <� �JKLM�NO�PQ�NRS



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*���34� 567�8�59�5:;<�575=�;>?6@�A�5�@;� B� ���3C� 567�8�59�5:;<�575=�;>?6@�A�D5@;� B� ����3� EF>79>6��@5�;>?6@� B� ������ EF>79>6��@5�;>?6@� B� ������ EF>79>6��@5�;>?6@� B� ������ EF>79>6��@5�;>?6@� B� ������ EF>79>6��@5�;>?6@� B� ����G� EF>79>6��@5�;>?6@� B� ����4� EF>79>6��@5�;>?6@� B� ���3�� 567�8�59��7�6@�A�75=57��� B� ���3�� 567�8�59��7�6@�A�75=57��� B� ���3�� 567�8�59��7�6@�A�75=57��� B� ���3�� 567�8�59��7�6@�A�75=57������� B� ���3G� >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ���34� >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ���3C� >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ���3�� >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ���3H� >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ����3� >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ������ >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ������ >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ������ >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@� B� ������ >6;58>?8�575=�;>?6@�A�7?�?@� B� ����G� 95�?F6;�E75�D�77�575=�;>?6@� B� ����4� 95�?F6;�E75�D�77�575=�;>?6@� B� ����C� 95�?F6;�E75�D�77�575=�;>?6@� B� ������ 95�?F6;�E75�D�77�575=�;>?6@� B� �IJKL�MN�OP�MQR



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*����3� 45�6789�:;5�<�;;�5;5=�9>68?� @� ����A� 45�6789�:;5�<�;;�5;5=�9>68?� @� ������ �>;;<6BC�459�>;?� @� ������ �>;;<6BC�459�>;?� @� ������ �>;;<6BC�459�>;?� @� ������ �>;;<6BC�459�>;?� @� ����D� �>;;<6BC�459�>;?� @� ����A� 5E7>��589�?�F547;5?� @� ������ ;5=5;���5E7>��589��;�8� @� ������ ;5=5;���5E7>��589��;�8� @� ������ ;5=5;���5E7>��589��;�8� @� ��D�A� ;5=5;���G�6=5B�;;�B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5����B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5��:�B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5����B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5��4�B��� @� ��D�A� ;5=5;���G�6=5B�;;�B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5����B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5��:�B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5����B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5��4�B��� @� ��D�A� ;5=5;���G�6=5B�;;�B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5����B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5��:�B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5����B��� @� ��D��� ;5=5;���G��B5��4�B��� @� ��D�A� 58;�B�54�B��� @� �HIJK�LM�NO�PQR



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*��3��� 456�7�48�7��� 9� ��3��� 456�7�48�7��� 9� ��3��� 456�7�48�7��� 9� ��33:� 7���84;�<6=� 9� ��33�� 7���84;�<6=� 9� ��33�� 7���84;�<6=� 9� ��33�� 7���84;�<6=� 9� ��33�� 7���84;�<6=� 9� ��>:�� 464?�;@7��6�5=� 9� ��>:�� =;�<7��6�5=� 9� ��>:�� =;�<7��6�5=� 9� ��>:�� 464?�;@7�=4�;<@5=� 9� ��>:3� =;�<7�=4�;<@5=� 9� ��>:>� =;�<7�=4�;<@5=� 9� ��>:A� =;�<7�=4�;<@5=� 9� ��>:�� =;�<7�=4�;<@5=� 9� ��>:B� =;�<7�=4�;<@5=� 9� ��>�:� =;�<7�=4�;<@5=� 9� ��>��� =;�<7�C�7����8�<=� 9� ��>�3� 464?�;@7�=;�<7�84;�<6=� 9� ��>�>� 464?�;@7�=;�<7�84;�<6=� 9� ��>�A� 464?�;@7�=;�<7�84;�<6=� 9� ��>��� ��<5�6@DDE�=;�<7� 9� ��>�B� ��<5�6@DDE�=;�<7� 9� ��>�:� ��<5�6@DDE�=;�<7� 9� ��>��� ��<5�6@DDE�=;�<7� 9� ��>��� ��<5�6@DDE�=;�<7� 9� �FGHI�JK�LM�NOK



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*��3��� ��45�67889�:;�4<� =� ��3��� ��45�67889�>�66�:?�;475:� =� ��3�@� ��45�67889�>�66�A?;�46:� =� ��BC�� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��BC�� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��BC�� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��BC�� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��BC@� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��BC3� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��BCB� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��BC�� >�66�:?�;475:� =� ��B�C� >�66�:?�;475:�A?;�46:� =� ��B��� >�66�:?�;475:�A?;�46:� =� ��B��� >�66�:?�;475:�A?;�46:� =� ��B��� >�66�:?�;475:�A?;�46:� =� ��B��� >�66�:?�;475:�A?;�46:� =� ��B�@� >�66�:?�;475:�A?;�46:� =� ��B�3� DE�76F�5�A?;�46:� =� ��B�B� DE�76F�5�A?;�46:� =� ��B��� G4<?:;7��45��A?;�46:� =� ���CC� G4<?��<77G45�� =� ���C�� G4<?��<77G45�� =� ���C�� �6�5�A?;�46:� =� ���C�� �6�5�A?;�46:� =� ���C�� �6�5�A?;�46:� =� ���C@� �6�5�A?;�46:� =� ���C3� �6�5�A?;�46:� =� �HIJK�LM�NO�MPQ



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*���34� �5�6�789�:5;� <� ���3�� �5�6�789�:5;� <� ��=33� >:6:;?�58�867�@�>5AAB;��C�55;���D�;8� <� ��=3�� >:6:;?�58�867�@��:55CABE����8:5:6�;� <� ��=�3� 58F85���@�AF8B�55�>:6:;?�>5AAB��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8����@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8��D�@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8����@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8��7�@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=�3� 58F85���@�AF8B�55�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8����@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8��D�@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8����@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8��7�@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=�3� 58F85���@�AF8B�55�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8����@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8��D�@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8����@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=��� 58F85���@�865�B�87��B8��7�@�>:6:;?��5�6� <� ��=�G� :698B:AB�789�:5;� <� ����33� ;:�6��8�;�?87H58;���789�:5;� <� �����3� 58F85���@�AF8B�55�;:�6��8��5�6� <� ������� 58F85���@��B8����@�;:�6��8��5�6� <� ������� 58F85���@��B8��D�@�;:�6��8��5�6� <� ������� 58F85���@��B8����@�;:�6��8��5�6� <� ������� 58F85���@��B8��7�@�;:�6��8��5�6� <� �����3� 58F85���@�AF8B�55�;:�6��8��5�6� <� �IJKL�MM�NO�PQR



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*������� 34543���6��74����6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� ������� 34543���6��74��<�6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� ������� 34543���6��74����6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� ������� 34543���6��74��=�6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� �����>� 34543���6�?547�33�89�:��4��3�:� ;� ������� 34543���6��74����6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� ������� 34543���6��74��<�6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� ������� 34543���6��74����6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� ������� 34543���6��74��=�6�89�:��4��3�:� ;� �����@� 89�:�AB�48� ;� �����C� 89�:�AB�48� ;� ������� 89�:�AB�48� ;� �����>� 4DA479?7�E�33�89�:��4� ;� ������� 4DA479?7�E�33�89�:��4� ;� ������� 4DA479?7�E�33�89�:��4� ;� ��=�>�� 89A4�=4�?39A9?:� ;� ���F���8G��
� ��F���8G��
� ;� ���F���8G��
��� H98A:47��	I�����7���<6�J>�AKL�C�CJ�� � �4>>>� 434�A79��3�8B�<?38����<<7459�A9?:8� ;� �4>>�� 434�A79��3�89A4��3�:� ;� ;�4>>�� 434�A79��3��7?M:=9:���3�:� ;� �4>>�� 434�A79��3��N?A?�4A79���3�:� ;� �4>>�� 4:3�7�4=�=7954�AN7M� ;� �4>>J� 4:3�7�4=�89A4��3�:� ;� �4�>�� M:=47O3??7�39�NA9:���3�:�6��74���� ;� �4�>�� M:=47O3??7�39�NA9:���3�:�6��74��<� ;� �4�>�� M:=47O3??7�39�NA9:���3�:�6��74���� ;� �PQRS�TU�VW�XYZ



�

�

�

� � � ��������	
�����	�����
������������������������������ ����� !� �"#$% � &'(�)*+�),)*� -�.�)/+�),)*�011 .1���2� 011 .1���*�3�4�� 567389:;;8�:<�=><6���:�6�?��83��7� @� �3��4� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:A:���?�;A38�::� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83���� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83��B� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83���� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83��7� @� �3��4� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:A:���?�;A38�::� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:����83���� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�:3A3:��?��83��B� @� �3����� :<�=><6���:�6�:3A3:��?��83��B��:>386�>3� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:����83���� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:����83��7� @� �3��4� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?�;A38�::� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83���� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83��B� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83���� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:�:<�=><6���:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83��7� @� �3�4�� 567389:;;8��;C38��:�6�?��83���� @� �3�4�� 567389:;;8��;C38��:�6�?��83��B� @� �3�4�� 567389:;;8��;C38��:�6�?��83���� @� �3�4�� 567389:;;8��;C38��:�6�?��83��7� @� �3��4� 3:3�>8<��:��;C38��:�6�?�:A:���?�;A38�::� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:��;C38��:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83���� @� �3����� 3:3�>8<��:�3D5<���C8��:�6�?�:A:���?��83���� @� �3���� 3:3�>8<��:��;C38��:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83��B� @� �3����� 3:3�>8<��:�3D5<���C8��:�6�?�:A:���?��83��B� @� @�3���� 3:3�>8<��:��;C38��:�6�?�:3A3:���?��83���� @� �EFGH�IJ�KL�MNO



���������	��
��

�

�

� � ������������������������������� �������� ��� !�� "#$�%&'�%(%&� )�*�%+'�%(%&�,--�*-���.� ,--�*-���&�/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�1� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5�>� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�>� <� �/��?� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0;0���:�=;/3500� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5�5� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�5� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5��� <� �/���5� �=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5���502/3952/� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5��� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5�1� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�1� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5�>� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�>� <� �/��?� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0;0���:�=;/3500� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5�5� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�5� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5��� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5��� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5�1� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�1� <� �/���� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�0/;/0���:�53/5�>� <� �/����� /0/1234150�/674���83��059�:�0;0���:�53/5�>� <� �/��?� /0/1234150��=8/3��059�:�3==@�:�=;/3500� <� �/�
?� /0/1234150�/9053�/>��=8/3��059A� <� �/�
�� /0/1234150�/9053�/>��=8/3��059A� <� �/�?�� /0/1234150�=9/�049/�>45�35�� <� �/
?�� /0/1234150��59/0�A1B/>70/A� <� <�CDEF�GH�IJ�KHL



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	��������������� �������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,-.�� ,/,012304/��45,/�607,89/,6� :� :�,-.�� ,/,012304/��45,/�607,89/,6� :� �,-.�� ,/,012304/��45,/�607,89/,6� :� �,-.-� ,/,012304/��45,/�607,89/,6� :� �,-.;� ,/,012304/��45,/�607,89/,6� :� :�,-.<� ,/,012304/�607,89/,6� :� :�,-.�� ,/,012304/�607,89/,6� :� :�,;.�� ,/,012304/�8,143/6� :� �,;.�� ,/,012304/�8,143/6� :� �,;.�� ,/,012304/�8,143/6� :� �,2�..� ,20,6�5=1,6�458�8,143/6�67,,1�5=>� :� �,2�.�� /,?,/���,20,6��/45�67,,1�5=>� :� �,2�.�� /,?,/���,20,6��/45�67,,1�5=>� :� �,2�.�� /,?,/���,20,6��/45�67,,1�5=>� :� �,2�.�� 2==@�,20,6��/45�67,,1�5=>� :� �,2�..� ,20,6�236,2�8,143/6�67,,1�5=>� :� �,6..�� ,/,012304/A�,42/B�631,��40C4�,��/45� :� �@4..�� @32,�4/42��5=1,6� :� �@4�..>4� /,?,/���42,4�4�@32,�4/42��6B61,�� :� �@4�..>�� /,?,/���42,4���@32,�4/42��6B61,�� :� �@4�.�>4� /,?,/���42,4�4�@32,�4/42��6B61,�� :� �@4�.�>�� /,?,/���42,4���@32,�4/42��6B61,�� :� �@4�.�>4� /,?,/���42,4�4�@32,�4/42��6B61,�� :� �@4�.�>�� /,?,/���42,4���@32,�4/42��6B61,�� :� �@4�..� 236,2�D��4123E� :� �@�..�� @32,�6�235C/,2�5=1,6� :� �@��..� =009�450B�74F428�0/4663@30413=5� :� �GHIJ�KL�MN�OPQ



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,��-�� .//0�12/3�415167�/8199:,:/1;:.2� <� �,��-�� .//0�12/3�415167�/8199:,:/1;:.2� <� �,��--� ,:6=��6.;>�8=?=8��@16=1�1� <� �,��-�� ,:6=��6.;>�8=?=8��@16=1��� <� �,��-�� ,:6=��6.;>�8=?=8��@16=1�1� <� �,��-�� ,:6=��6.;>�8=?=8��@16=1��� <� �,��-�� ,:6=��6.;>�8=?=8��@16=1�1� <� �,��-A� ,:6=��6.;>�8=?=8��@16=1��� <� �,��--� ,:6=��6.;>�9=/;:.29� <� �,��-�� ,:6=��6.;=/;:.2�7=;1:89� <� �,��-�>�� ,:6=��6.;=/;:.2�7=;1:89� <� �:�-�� :2,.6�1;:.2� <� �:�-�� ;19�1//=99:�:8:;3�6=B0:6=�=2;9� <� �:�-�� ;19�1//=99:�:8:;3�6=B0:6=�=2;9� <� �:�-�� �16;:;:.2�;3�=9� <� �:�-A� �16;:;:.2�;3�=9� <� �8->-�� ?=�=;1;:.2��6=9=6?1;:.2�C�/8=16:2���812� <� �8->-�� :66:�1;:.2�98==?:2���812� <� �8->-�� :66:�1;:.2�98==?:2���812� <� �8�>--� 6=,=6=2/=��812�C�2.;=9� <� �8�>-�� 41679/1�=��812� <� �8�>-�� 41679/1�=��812� <� <�8�>-�� 41679/1�=��812� <� �8�>-�� 41679/1�=��812� <� <�8�>-A� 41679/1�=��812� <� �8�>-D� 41679/1�=��812� <� �8�>-D1� �617:2���812� <� <�EFGH�IJ�KL�MNO



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,�-./� 0123451�6��,17� 8� 8�,�-.�� 0123451�6��,17� 8� �,�-.9� 0123451�6��,17� 8� 8�,�-�.� 0123451�6�67,12�6�67:� 8� �,�-��� 0123451�6��,17� 8� �,�-��� 0123451�6��,17� 8� �,�-��� 0123451�6��,17� 8� �,�-��� 0123451�6��,17� 8� �,�-�;� 0123451�6�36:1<,4� 8� �,�-�=� 0123451�6�36:1<,4� 8� �,�-�/� 0123451�6�36:1<,4� 8� �,�-��� 0123451�6�36:1<,4� 8� �,�-�9� 0123451�6�36:1<,4� 8� �,�-�.� �1>62�67,12�6�67:4� 8� 8�,�-��� �1>62�67,12�6�67:4� 8� 8�,�-��� �1>62�67,12�6�67:4� 8� 8�,�-��� �1>62�67,12�6�67:4� 8� 8�,�-��� �1>62�67,12�6�67:4� 8� 8�,�-�;� �1>62�67,12�6�67:4� 8� 8�,�-.�� ,<�0:<7��?�4<:6�@A27<40<7���,17� 8� �,�-.�� ,<�0:<7��?�4<:6�@A27<40<7���,17� 8� �,�-.�� ,<�0:<7��?�4<:6�@A27<40<7���,17� 8� �,�-.�� ,<�0:<7��?�4<:6�@A27<40<7���,17� 8� �,�-.;� ,173451�6��,17� 8� �,�-.=� ,<�0:<7��?�4<:6�@A27<40<7���,17� 8� �,�-./� ,<�0:<7��?�4<:6�@A27<40<7���,17� 8� �,�-.�� ,<�0:<7��?�4<:6�@A27<40<7���,17� 8� �BCDE�FG�HI�JKL



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,�-./� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103���,:3� ;� �,�-�.� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103���,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103���,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103���,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103���,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103���,:3� ;� �,�-�<� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103��=62:0,5� ;� �,�-�>� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103��=62:0,5� ;� �,�-�?� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103��=62:0,5� ;� �,�-��� ,0�1203��4�5026�789305103��=62:0,5� ;� �,�-.�� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-.�� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� ;�,�-.�� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-.�� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� ;�,�-.<� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-.>� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-.?� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� ;�,�-.�� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-./� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� ;�,�-�.� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-��� ,:3=5@:�6��,:3� ;� �,�-�<� ,:3=5@:�6�5@16=8,6� ;� ;�,�-�>� ,:3=5@:�6�=62:0,5� ;� �,�-..� AB69:,,�0990�:20A3��,:3� ;� �CDEF�GH�IJ�KLM



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,�-.�� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.�� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.�� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.�� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.6� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.7� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.8� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.�� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-.9� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-�.� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-��� /00/�12/34��,14� 5� �,�-��� /00/�12/34�432:;� 5� �,�-��� /00/�12/34�<:21/,;� 5� �,;�..� ,/=:�;1=:2>�432:;� 5� �,;�.�� ,:?:,���,/=:�;1=:2>��,14� 5� �,;�.�� ,:?:,���,/=:�;1=:2>��,14� 5� �,;�.�� ,:?:,���,/=:�;1=:2>��,14� 5� ��...� �:@A14/@1,�;>��3,;�B�1��0:?/12/34;� 5� ���..� @01C,;�1@:��:@A14/@1,��,14�D�3?:01,,� 5� ����.� ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�3?:01,,� 5� ������ ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�10:1�1� 5� ������ ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�10:1��� 5� ������ ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�10:1�@� 5� 5������ ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�10:1�<� 5� ����.� ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�3?:01,,� 5� ������ ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�10:1�1� 5� ������ ,:?:,����:@A14/@1,��,14�D�10:1��� 5� �EFGH�IJ�KL�MNJ



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�����,� -./.-����.01��-,2�3�,4.,���,-5.42,5.� 6� ������ -./.-����.01,270,-��-,2�3�,4.,�0� 6� ������ -./.-����.01,270,-��-,2�3�,4.,�8� 6� ����9� -./.-����.01,270,-��-,2�3�:/.4,--� 6� ������ -./.-����.01,270,-��-,2�3�,4.,�,� 6� ������ -./.-����.01,270,-��-,2�3�,4.,��� 6� ������ -./.-����.01,270,-��-,2�3�,4.,�0� 6� ������ -./.-����.01,270,-��-,2�3�,4.,�8� 6� ����9� 4::;��.01,270,-��-,2�3�:/.4,--� 6� ���9�� .2-,4�.8��.01,270,-��-,2� 6� 6���9�� .2-,4�.8��.01,270,-��-,2� 6� ���9�� .2-,4�.8��.01,270,-��-,2� 6� ���9�� �.01,270,-�<01.8=-.<� 6� ���9�� �.01,270,-�<01.8=-.<� 6� 6���9�� �.01,270,-�<01.8=-.<� 6� 6���9�� �.01,270,-�<01.8=-.<� 6� ���9>� �.01,270,-�<01.8=-.<� 6� ���9?� �.01,270,-�<01.8=-.<� 6� ���9@� �.01,270,-�<01.8=-.<� 6� ���9�� �.01,270,-�0:254:-<� 6� ���9�� �.01,270,-�0:254:-<� 6� ���9�� �.01,270,-�0:254:-<� 6� ���9�� �.01,270,-�0:254:-<� 6� ���9>� �.01,270,-�0:254:-<� 6� ���9?� �.01,270,-�0:254:-<� 6� 6��>9�� �.01,270,-�8.5,7-<� 6� ��>9�� �.01,270,-�8.5,7-<� 6� �ABCD�EF�GH�FIJ



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#��,-�� �./0123/14�5.61347� 8� ��,-�� �./0123/14�5.61347� 8� ��,-,� �./0123/14�5.61347� 8� ��,-9� �./0123/14�5.61347� 8� ��,-:� �./0123/14�5.61347� 8� ��,-�� �./0123/14�5.61347� 8� ��0��-� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�>;.=144� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�1� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1��� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�/� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�5� 8� ��0��-� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�>;.=144� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�1� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1��� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�/� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�5� 8� ��0��-� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�>;.=144� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�1� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1��� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�/� 8� ��0���� 4.;.4���0<5=>23/7��412�?�1=.1�5� 8� ��---� �4@��32��7<��>47�A�1��=.;3163>27� 8� ��--�� �4@��32��736.��412� 8� ���-�� @25.=B4>>=��4@��32���412�?�1=.1�1� 8� ���-�/� /=1C47�1/.��4@��32���412�?�1=.1�1� 8� ���-�� @25.=B4>>=��4@��32���412�?�1=.1��� 8� ���-�/� /=1C47�1/.��4@��32���412�?�1=.1��� 8� 8�DEFG�HI�JK�LMN



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#���,�� -./0123441��3-��5.���36.�7�6106�8� 9� ���,�8� 816:3;�680��3-��5.���36.�7�6106�8� 9� ���,�� -./0123441��3-��5.���36.�7�6106�/� 9� ���,�8� 816:3;�680��3-��5.���36.�7�6106�/� 9� 9������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�6� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106��� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�8� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�/� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�6� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106��� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�8� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�/� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�6� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106��� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�8� 9� ������ 30<03����3-��5.���36.�7�6106�/� 9� ����,� 1442��3-��5.���36.�7�4<01633� 9� ���,�� �3-��5.��0.361�0/��36.;� 9� ���,�� �3-��5.��0.361�0/��36.;� 9� ���,�� �3-��5.��0.361�0/��36.;� 9� ���,�� �3-��5.��0.361�0/��36.;� 9� ���,�� �3-��5.��;8=0/-30;� 9� ���,,� �3-��5.��15;01;�7�/4�0;>58� 9� ���,�� �3-��5.��15;01;�7�:6;>0� 9� ���,�� �3-��5.��15;01;�7�;>41�� 9� ��?,�� �3-��5.��/0>653;� 9� ��?,�� �3-��5.��/0>653;� 9� �@ABC�DD�EF�GHI



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#��,-�� �./��01��23450.6� 7� ��,-�� �./��01��23450.6� 7� ��,-,� �./��01��23450.6� 7� ��,-8� �./��01��23450.6� 7� �9�-�� .3:3.���;�<:395..�=093�9<<=01���.51� 7� �9�-�� .3:3.���;�<:395..�=093�9<<=01���.51� 7� �6-�-� 5��93:0540<16>�6?��<.6�512��31395.�1<436� 7� �6-��� �31395.�1<436� 7� �6-��� �31395.�1<436� 7� �6-��� �31395.�1<436� 7� �6�-�� .3:3.���;�<:395..�.<52��5�� 7� �6�-�� .3:3.���;�<:395..�.<52��5�� 7� �6�-�� .3:3.���;�<:395..�.<52��5�� 7� �6�-�� 9<<=�;�<:395..�.<52��5�� 7� �6��-� =</12540<1��.51;�<:395..� 7� �6���� =</12540<1��.51�;�5935�5� 7� 7�6���� =</12540<1��.51�;�5935��� 7� 7�6���� =</12540<1��.51�;�5935�@� 7� 7�6���� =</12540<1��.51�;�5935�2� 7� 7�6��,� @A0..39�?592�=</12540<1�;��.51�B�23450.6� 7� 7�6��-� .3:3.���=95�01���.51�;�<:395..� 7� �6���� .3:3.���=95�01���.51�;�5935�5� 7� �6���� .3:3.���=95�01���.51�;�5935��� 7� 7�6���� .3:3.���=95�01���.51�;�5935�@� 7� 7�6���� .3:3.���=95�01���.51�;�5935�2� 7� 7�6��-� .3:3.���=95�01���.51�;�<:395..� 7� �6���� .3:3.���=95�01���.51�;�5935�5� 7� �CDEF�GH�IJ�KLM



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,���� -./.-���012�34���-24�5�21.2��� 6� �,���� -./.-���012�34���-24�5�21.2�7� 6� 6�,���� -./.-���012�34���-24�5�21.2�8� 6� �,��9� 1::0�012�34���-24�5�:/.12--� 6� �,���� 1::0�012�34���-24�5�21.2�2� 6� 6�,���� 1::0�012�34���-24�5�21.2��� 6� 6�,���� 1::0�012�34���-24�5�21.2�7� 6� 6�,���� 1::0�012�34���-24�5�21.2�8� 6� 6�,�;9� 813/.�<=1>�012�34���-24,� 6� 6�,�;�� <>44.-�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9�� 813--.8��3.1�,7=.8>-.?�4:<.,@�<A�372-�8.<23-� 6� 6�,�9�� 813--.8��3.1�<A�372-�8.<23-,� 6� 6�,�9�� .B�24,3/.�7-2A�,:3-�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9�� <A�372-�0:>482<3:4�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9;� <A�372-�0:>482<3:4�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9C� <A�372-�0:>482<3:4�8.<23-,� 6� 6�,��9� 7:471.<.�,.7<3:4,� 6� 6�,�9�� ,<..-�7:->�4�8.<23-,� 6� 6�,�9�� � � 6�,�9�� <A�372-�,<..-��.2��7:44.7<3:4�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9�� <A�372-�,<..-��.2��7:44.7<3:4�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9;� <A�372-�7:��:,3<.�,<..-�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9C� <A�372-�7:��:,3<.�,<..-�8.<23-,� 6� �,�9D� <A�372-�,<..-�7:44.7<3:4�8.<23-,� 6� 6�,�9�� <A�372-�,<..-�8.<23-,� 6� 6�,�9E� ,<..-�8.<23-,� 6� 6�,��9� ,<..-�8.<23-,� 6� 6�FGHI�JK�LM�NKO



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	���������������������� ������� � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,���� ,-../�0.-12/,� 3� �,45�� -6�271/�,-../�899:�0.-12/,� 3� �,45�� -6�271/�,-../�899:�0.-12/,� 3� 3�,45�� -6�271/�,-../�899:�0.-12/,� 3� �,45�� ,-../�899:�0.-12/,� 3� 3�,454� � � 3�,45;� .<-86�71<9�6� 3� 3�,45=� ,-../�899:�0.-12/,� 3� �,;5�� >2<0��817.�./.?1-29<,� 3� �,;5�� >2<0��817.�-6�271/�0.-12/,� 3� �,;5�� :81�2<��./.?1-29<,� 3� �,=5�� /9��6�,-128� 3� 3�,=5�� /9��6�,-128� 3� �-555� -.7@<9/9�6�,6��9/,�A�/.�.<0� 3� �-�55� -.7@<9/9�6�,2-.��/1<� 3� �-��5� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�9?.81//�:/998��/1<� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<�1� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<��� 3� 3�-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<�7� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<�0� 3� �-��5� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�9?.81//�:/998��/1<� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<�1� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<��� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<�7�A�0� 3� �-��5� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�9?.81//�:/998��/1<� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<�1� 3� �-���� -.7@<9/9�6�/.?./���B�:/998��/1<��� 3� �CDEF�GH�IJ�KLM



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	��������������������� ������ � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,���� ,-./0121�3�2-4-2���5�62117��280�.� 9� �,���� ,-./0121�3�2-4-2���5�62117��280�:� 9� �,�;;� ,-./0121�3�-0287�-:�4<-=>� 9� �,�;�� ,-./0121�3�-0287�-:�4<-=>� 9� �,�;�� ,-./0121�3�-0287�-:�4<-=>� 9� �,�;;� ,-./0121�3�,3�<.82�:-,8<2>� 9� �,�;�� ,-./0121�3�,3�<.82�:-,8<2>� 9� �,8;;;� 8?:<14<>?82�>3��12>�@�2-�-0:� 9� �,8��;� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�14-7822�62117��280� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280�8� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280��� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280�.� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280�:� 9� �,8��A� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�.-<2<0���280�8�@��� 9� �,8��B� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�.-<2<0���280�.�@�:� 9� �,8��;� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�14-7822�62117��280� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280�8� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280��� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280�.�@�:� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�.-<2<0���280�8�@��� 9� �,8��A� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�.-<2<0���280�.�@�:� 9� �,8��;� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�14-7822�62117��280� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280�8� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280��� 9� �,8���� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�62117��280�.� 9� �,8��A� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�.-<2<0��62117��280�8�@��� 9� �,8��B� 8?:<14<>?82�2-4-2���5�.-<2<0��62117��280�.�@�:� 9� �CDEF�GH�IJ�KLM



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	��������������������� ������ � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,-�..� /01-2�/3�/1/4-,560� 7� �,-�.�� /01-2�/3�/1/4-,560� 7� �,-�.�� /01-2�/3�/1/4-,560� 7� �,-�.�� /01-2�/3�/1/4-,560� 7� �,-�..� -83564598-1�,:�5;-1�3/,-519� 7� �,9...� 9/;825,:�9:��619�<�1/�/03� 7� �,9�..� 9/;825,:�95,/��1-0� 7� �,9��.� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�64/2-11�>1662��1-0� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�-� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0��� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�;� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�3� 7� �,9��.� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�64/2-11�>1662��1-0� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�-� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0��� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�;� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�3� 7� �,9��.� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�64/2-11�>1662��1-0� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�-� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0��� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�;� 7� �,9���� 9/;825,:�1/4/1���=�>1662��1-0�3� 7� �,9�..� 9/;825,:�,:�5;-1�3/,-519� 7� �,9�.�� 9/;825,:�,:�5;-1�3/,-519� 7� �,9?..� 9/;825,:�9;@/381/9� 7� �,9?.�� 9/;825,:�9;@/381/9� 7� �..�� 461�=�32-A50��503/B� 7� �CDEF�GH�IJ�KLM



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	��������������������� ������ � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#�,�� -�.�/012345.�6207�-8.� 9� 9�,,�:� -;<=��>:?� 9� �,,��� 6207�-8.� 9� �,,�� @A>���B�/C:D;?��;?/=E� 9� �,�� �=?=C:>�?A<=-� 9� �,�� =E;-<;?��6A?/;<;A?-�:?/�/=�A>;<;A?��>:?� 9� �,�� =CA-;A?�F�-=/;�=?<:<;A?��>:?� 9� 9�,G� =CA-;A?F�-=/;�=?<:<;A?�6A?<CA>��>:?�/=<:;>� 9� �,H� A@=C:>>�-;<=�:?/��:@;?���>:?� 9� 9�,I� -;<=��>:?�B�:� 9� 9�,�� -J==<�<;<>=�-;<=��>:?�B��� 9� �,K� -;<=��>:?�B�6� 9� 9��,� -;<=��>:?�B�/� 9� 9���� -;<=��>:?�/=<:;>-� 9� ���� =E;-<;?��/C:;?:�=�:C=:��:�� 9� 9���� =E;-<;?��ALL-;<=�/C:;?:�=�:C=:��:�� 9� ���� �CA�A-=/�/C:;?:�=�:C=:��:�� 9� 9��G� �:-<=C��C:/;?���>:?� 9� 9��H� �C:/;?���>:?�B�:� 9� 9��I� �C:/;?���>:?�B��� 9� 9���� �C:/;?���>:?�B�6� 9� 9��K� �C:/;?���>:?�B�/� 9� 9��,� �:-<=C�/C:;?:�=��>:?� 9� ���� /C:;?:�=��>:?�B�:� 9� ���� -J==<�<;<>=�/C:;?:�=��>:?�B��� 9� 9���� /C:;?:�=��>:?�B�6� 9� ���� /C:;?:�=��>:?�B�/� 9� 9�MNOP�QR�ST�UVW



�

�

�

� � �������������	
�	��������������������� ������ � !�"#$�"%"#� &�'�"($�"%"#�)**�'*���+� )**�'*���#��,� �-./01��.1/�/-.01.�2�/23.045��� 6� ��7� �-./01��.1/�/-.01.�2�/23.045��� 6� ��8� �-./01��.1/�/-.01.�2�/23.045��� 6� ���� 9.32-�:;.403<�/-.01.�2�.-2.��.�� 6� ��=� 9.32-�:;.403<��>1/�?�@2�23.30@2�A0432-�53-0�� 6� ��B� �>1/�/23.045��� 6� ���� �>1/�/23.045��� 6� ���� 9.32-�?�9.5329.32-��4.1� 6� 6���� A0-2��->32C30>1��4.1� 6� 6���� ;30403<�/23.045� 6� 6��,� C-.945�.C2�/-.01.�2�.1/��-./01���4.1� 6� ���B�B� C>@2-�5D223� 6� ��� 5E
�F�
	G�HIJ�/	G��,K��K���5E
�F�
	G�HIJ�/	G��7K�BK���L.��I�MN���O��HG
PI�
	Q�-EHRG���K�K���

STUV�WX�YZ�[\X



�����������	
�������������	
��������
��
����
�



��������� �	
�������������������
���������������
��������������� ��!�"�#$%&'(')%*'+,-�.�/%&$0�1,2',003',2
��4����56����7�89:�;<=>:?@�?=ABCB@B�=D�E�A:F�GHIJHHK�BD�LMB@=<N�OPEBB�Q�9:ERSTE<@:<B�DE?CPC@N�F9C?9�FCPP�?=AB=PCRE@:�?=TA@N�ERUCACB@<E@CV:�EAR�WTBCA:BB�=;:<E@C=AB�CA�E�BCAXP:�U=R:<A�DE?CPC@N�@9E@�FCPP�BT;;=<@�?=TA@N�X=V:<AEA?:�D=<�@9:�D=<:B::EWP:�DT@T<:Y��89:�Z@<T?@T<:�FCPP�9EV:�E�?EB@�CA�;PE?:�?=A?<:@:�D=TARE@C=A�EAR�B@<T?@T<EP�B@::P�FC@9�E�XPEBB�?T<@ECA�FEPP�EAR�UEB=A<N�:[@:<C=<�D=<�DP==<B�=A:J�@F=�EAR�@9<::J�E�\]O�<==DJ�B@E@:�=D�@9:�E<@�̂_\�EAR�Z;:?CEP�ZNB@:UBJ�9CX9�P:V:P�CA@:<C=<�DCACB9:B�EAR�EPP�EBB=?CE@:R�BC@:�F=<̀�EAR�T@CPC@C:BY��89:�;<=>:?@�FCPP�W:�P=?E@:R�CA�a:=<X:@=FAJ�8:[EBY���������b�c6���������d�����������������
��������e

fg=<UEP�F=<̀CAX�RENB�E<:�̂=AREN�@9<=TX9�h<CRENJ�:[?PTRCAX�9=PCRENBY�i=<̀�UEN�@È:�;PE?:�E@�ACX9@�=<�=A�F::̀:ARB�EB�?==<RCAE@:R�FC@9�@9:�jFA:<Y

k56�������������� �������������f\<=>:?@�BT;:<VCBC=A�CA?PTR:B�\<=>:?@�ZT;:<CA@:AR:A@B�FC@9�\<=>:?@�̂EAEX:U:A@J�ZED:@N�O==<RCAE@=<J�_B@CUE@CAXJ�EAR�QRUCACB@<E@CV:�QBBCB@EA@B�EB�A:?:BBE<N�@=�?=U;P:@:�@9:�;<=>:?@�EB�B?9:RTP:RYk��������7�l���������f\<=>:?@�DC:PR�=DDC?:�f\<=>:?@�B@=<EX:�?=A@ECA:<B�EB�<:STC<:Rf\<=>:?@�=DDC?:�BT;;PC:Bf\<=>:?@�=DDC?:�:STC;U:A@�EB�<:STC<:Rf\<=>:?@�BCXA�EAR�BED:@N�BCXAB
kmc6������f8<EAB;=<@E@C=A�D=<�BT;:<VCB=<N�;:<B=AA:P�n<:A@EP�=D�?=U;EAN�=FA:R�V:9C?P:Bof_[;:AREWP:�@==PB
fhCAEP�?P:EACAXfQD@:<�9=T<B�=<�F::̀:AR�>=W�BC@:�B:?T<C@N�E<:�A=@�CA?PTR:R�CA�=T<�;<C?:k
���������p�������f Ê@:<CEP�EAR�\:<B=AA:P�9=CB@�EB�<:STC<:Rk��������7�q��������fhC:PR�@:P:;9=A:�B:<VC?:
f8:U;=<E<N�@=CP:@BfZC@:�D:A?CAX�EAR�XE@:BfrE<<C?ER:B�EAR�XTE<R�<ECPB�EB�<:STC<:Rk
��4����5�������

f89:�;<C?:�CA?PTR:B�@9:�?=B@�=D�;:<D=<UEA?:�EAR�;ENU:A@�W=ARB
��4����5�s��6��t�u���s��t�����u����p�6��fZ?9:RTP:f89:�\<=>:?@�Z?9:RTP:�FCPP�CA?PTR:�;<:M?=AB@<T?@C=A�EAR�?=AB@<T?@C=A�E?@CVC@C:B�EAR�F9:A�DTPPN�R:V:P=;:R�FCPP�B:<V:�EB�@9:�WEBCB�D=<�@9:�@CU:�<:STC<:R�@=�?=U;P:@:�@9:�;<=>:?@fi=<̀�v=T<B

������t�����������w��6�����f89:�?=B@�=D�EPP�BC@:�EAR�WTCPRCAX�;:<UC@B�E<:�:[?PTR:Rf :̂?9EAC?EPJ�_P:?@<C?EP�x�\PTUWCAX�@<ER:�;:<UC@B�E<:�CA?PTR:Rf\PEA�<:VC:F�h::B�E<:�:[?PTR:Rf\<C?:�_[?PTR:B�y@CPC@N�O=AA:?@C=A�h::BJ�z:?=V:<N�h::BJ�OC@N�{U;<=V:U:A@�x�QCR�h::BJ�{U;E?@�h::B�EAR�QBB:BBU:A@�h::Bfa:A:<EP�|CEWCPC@NJ�QT@=J�i=<̀:<�O=U;:ABE@C=AJ�EAR�rTCPR:<B�zCB̀�{ABT<EA?:�E<:�CA?PTR:R

fhC:PR�:AXCA::<CAX�EAR�PEN=T@fa:A:<EP�?P:EAT;�EAR�9ETP�EFEN�@<EB9
fZUEPP�:STC;U:A@�<:A@EP

m������������fi:�9EV:�EBBTU:R�@9E@�EPP�:AVC<=AU:A@EP�CAV:B@CXE@C=AB�EAR�;:<UC@B�FCPP�W:�E??=U;PCB9:R�EAR�;ECR�D=<�WN�@9:�jFA:<�CD�<:STC<:Rf89:�9EARPCAX�=<�EWE@:U:A@�=D�9E}E<R=TB�UE@:<CEPB�E<:�A=@�CA?PTR:R�CA�@9CB�:B@CUE@:

f\<C?:�CA?PTR:B�:P:?@<C?EP�;=F:<�?=ABTU;@C=A�EAR�@:U;=<E<N�PCX9@CAX�<:STC<:R�D=<�?=AB@<T?@C=A�T;�TA@CP�;:<UEA:A@�;=F:<�CB�9==̀:R�T;�EAR�=;:<E@C=AEPY�jA?:�;:<UEA:A@�;=F:<�CB�?=AA:?@:RJ�EPP�BTWB:ST:A@�:P:?@<C?EP�B:<VC?:�?=B@B�B9EPP�W:�@9:�<:B;=ABCWCPC@N�=D�@9:�jFA:<Y

~�������������



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������
������������� �!��"������������#"������������	����������$����%�����������&���������������'��
(���������)���������&���&���� *++,++-.�/012034�5678179:�;714 ������������������*�<;.�=34>?�@�A?BC�;714 ����������������*D�E=.�;434F17G4�=34>?79:�;714 ������������������*�E=.�H4I0�A>8�<794 �����������*JKLM�<N.�H4I0�N49F4 �����������OJPO+�<N.�;>QFB1�RSE= ��������������**M�<N.�S78F�H4I0371709T�;714 ������������������*�<;(������������&���&���� PL,DU-.�DV�=09F?414�/>G79: �����������WJDKM�;N.�X914:?>3�=B?C ��������������KW+�<N.�=B?C�@�AB114?�@�Y7CC09�=B?C ���������*KJK++�<N.�;714�;7Z4Q>3[ ���������KWJMU+�;N.�R=�Y>I\8 ����������������**�5E(����]����&���&���� UD,MK-.�;1?7\�̂0\8073 �����������DJMO+�=_.�56F>G>1709 ���������OLJ*++�=_.�5IC>9[I491T�=0II09�N733 ���������KWJD++�=_.�;BC:?>Z4�̀B73Z79:�/>Z �����������MJK++�;_.�Ka�b7Z4�=3>c�=>\�E1�̀B73Z79: ����������������L+�=_.�;\073�H78\08>3 �����������*JO++�<H.�̀>F[d733�=B?C ���������*KJK++�<N.�N794�A?>Z4�E?0B9Z�̀B73Z79: �����������KJMM+�;_.�Y48\?4>Z�̂0\8073�PV �����������OJDD+�=_.�;1>:79:�E?4>�@�EFF488�LV�N346�̀>84�@�Y4I0G>3 �����������MJLDM�;_.�̂?>dd7F�=091?03�N0?�;714 ����������������*L�Se+ �����������������T���+f��������������&���&���� M+,OL-.�;bO/ ����������������*L�Se.�;731�N49F4 �����������KJO++�<N.�=0981?BF1709�591?>9F4 ������������������K�5E.�=09F?414�b>82�/71 ������������������*�5E.�Y0F[�̀4?I ��������������*W+�<N.�̂?44�/?014F1709 �����������OJL++�<N.�X9341�/?014F1709 ����������������KO�5E.�Y4G4:�edd8714�b0?[T�̀4?IBZ> ���������PPJPP+�;_.�Y4G4:�e98714�b0?[T�̀4?IBZ> ���������OOJKM+�;_.�H4Q>14?79:�;[7II4?�E1�/09Z ������������������*�5E.�̂4I\�b>14?79: ���������WLJLLM�;_

.���S>14?7>38�̂48179:�78�Cc�eQ94?.���X98\4F17098�Q733�C4�\?0G7Z4Z�>8�?4gB7?4Z�Cc�30F>3�hB?78Z7F1709i�j�"��)�f����������.���<>c0B1�>9Z�49:7944?79:�>8�?4gB7?4Z
���������k������
2̂4�b73F0�Rl�\?0h4F1�>1�*LPL�̂46>8�̂?>73�78�>9�4614987G4�\3>994Z�8714�\?4\>?>1709�G491B?4J�3>c79:�124�:?0B9ZQ0?[�d0?�124�F0981?BF1709�0d�>�OT810?cJ�*K+J+++�8gB>?4�d001�CB73Z79:,�̂278�4614987G4�\?0h4F1�79G03G48�124�7981>33>1709�0d�B9Z4?:?0B9Z�B17371748�8BF2�>8�Q>14?J�810?IQ>14?J�Q>814Q>14?�8c814I8J�>9Z�>�d7?4�3794�300\�49F7?F379:�124�CB73Z79:,�=0981?BF1709�0d�>�d731?>1709�\09Z�Z487:94Z�10�I>9>:4�810?IQ>14?�?B90dd�d?0I�124�\>?[79:�>?4>8,��N?49F2�Z?>798�Q733�C4�7981>334Z�179�>9�4dd0?1�10�I717:>14�:?0B9ZQ>14?�791?B8709�79�124�\>?[79:�>?4>�>9Z�124�CB73Z79:a8�d0B9Z>1709,�̂24�\?0h4F1�>380�49F0I\>8848�124�Z4G430\I491�0d�>�94Q�\>?[79:�>?4>J�d4>1B?79:�>�37I4T81>C737m4Z�8BC:?>Z4�10\\4Z�Q712�FB?CJ�:B114?J�>9Z�>9�79717>3�*,MT79F2�3>c4?�0d�>8\2>31,�̂278�78�901�093c�Z487:94Z�10�8B\\0?1�F0981?BF1709�4gB7\I491�CB1�>380�\?0G7Z48�4884917>3�d7?4�>FF488�ZB?79:�124�8714a8�Z4G430\I491�\2>84,
.���E?F2714F1B?>3�>9Z�59:7944?79:�Z487:9�84?G7F48�>?4�46F3BZ4Z.���A4014F297F>3�59:7944?79:�>9Z�80738�>9>3c878�?4\0?18�>?4�46F3BZ4Z.���H487:9�;4?G7F48
�"�������n����������

opqr�st�uv�wxy



���������� 	
������������������������������������������������������������������ !"#$$%&�'()*+,-.�/+.01�23�456 ���������278!79�':&�;<�=>?.�'@,)>A>B,@>CD ���������228;$$�':&�E9<�FA.G�4,H.1�23�456 ���������E;8!$9�IJ&�;<�FA.G�4,H.1�23�4561�6CDK+.@. ��������������7L9�IJ&�2<�MNO6�I:�P1�/*"71LL�QRS,0 ���������L!89L$�':&�6A.,D�E'I�6C(+H.�MNO6�/,T>D* ���������L!89L$�':&�'@+>0>D*�,D-�'>*D,*.1�'>@. ������������������E�='&�I+,UU>K�6CD@+CA ������������������E�='&� �����������������1���9V����������������W��� E99#99%&�/,T>D*�'A..T.H1�E17<�X�E1"<�/Y6 ��������������7"9�=F&� �����������������1���9Z�[�\�����[���������� E99#99%&�]A.K@+>K,A�X�I.A.KC?�6CD-(>@H ������������������E�='&�7<�]A.K@+>K,A�'A..T.�FC+�FCC-�I+(K̂ ��������������"L$�=F_�������������� !̀#L;%&�I>.�IC�Q,@.+A>D. ������������������L�]O&�;<�Pa�F>+.�=>D. �����������L8L;$�=F&�"<�Pa�F>+.�=>D. ��������������E2$�=F&�7<�/Y6�Q,@.+A>D. ��������������̀$9�=F&�L<�6C00.+�Q,@.+A>D. ����������������"9�=F&�"<�Pa�F>+.�=.,- ��������������E99�=F&�7<�b,@.�Y,AT. ������������������E�]O&�;<�I..�,D-�'@()�FC+�F(@(+. ������������������2�]O&�F>+.�P.0,+@?.D@�6CDD.K@>CD ������������������E�]O&�F>+.�Mc-+,D@�OHH.?)Ac ������������������7�]O&�;<�F>+.�S>H.+�OHH.?)Ac ������������������E�]O&�"<�F>+.�S>H.+�OHH.?)Ac ������������������E�]O&�L<�a++>*,@>CD�N.@.+�OHH.?)Ac�QR�4F/ ������������������E�]O&�7<�N.@.+�Q>@d�Y,(A@ ������������������E�]O&�E9<�S/e ������������������E�]O&�7<�4,K̂UACf�/+.T.D@.+�QR�Y,(A@ ������������������E�]O&�7<�]?0@c�6CD-(>@�FC+�FCC-�I+(K̂�'.+T>K. ��������������"L$�=F&�I.?0C+,+c�g@>A>@>.H�IC�I+,>A.+�6C?0C(D- ������������������E�='&�FACf�F>AA�,D-�/,@Kd�SC,-f,c�6+CHH>D* ������������������E�='&�I.H@�Q,@.+A>D. �����������287"$�=F&�I+,UU>K�6CD@+CA ������������������E�='&�I+.DKd�',U.@c �����������287"$�=F_����h�������������� E99#99%&�I>.�IC�Q,H@.f,@.+�N,DdCA.�,D-�S.d,) ������������������E�]O&�;<�Q,H@.f,@.+�=>D. ��������������7"9�=F&�73�Q,H@.f,@.+�N,DdCA. ������������������E�]O&�=,+*.�P>,?.@.+�6A.,DC(@ ������������������E�]O&�;<�6A.,DC(@ ������������������E�]O&�I.H@�X�6,?.+,�QQ= ��������������7"9�=F&�I+.DKd�',U.@c ��������������7"9�=F&� �����������������1���9_�������������i �� E99#99%&�I+,Hd�S,K̂�Q>@d�6CDK+.@.�/,- ������������������E�]O&�"<�/Y6�''=�5(@U,AA ����������������"$�=F&�"<�OK@(,@C+�Y,AT.�Q>@d�N,DdCA. ������������������E�]O&�"<�',U.@c�]D-�I+.,@?.D@ ������������������E�]O&�]A.K@+>K,A�'.+T>K.�FC+�OK@(,@C+�Y,AT. ������������������E�='&�5T.+UACf�Q.>+ �����������E8L$$�'F&�b.C?.?)+,D.�/CD-�=>D.+�Q>@d�'C>A�6CT.+�,D-�F>A@.+�F,)+>K ���������L28L;9�'F&�2"<j2"<�6CDK+.@.�/,-�FC+�OK@(,@C+�Y,AT. ������������������E�]O&�I.?0�Q,@.+>D*�O@�/CD- ������������������E�='
klmn�op�qr�stu



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������������� ���!���!"��� #$$%$$&'�()�*+,�-./012�3.450 �����������#678$�9-'�()�*+,�35:124.;/�950/<�-./012�3.450 ��������������(8$�9-'�()�*+,�=>?.@�=/A/.�950/ ��������������#7B�9-'�#C)�*+,�==9 ����������������DB�9-'�#C)�E,*�==9 ��������������FB$�9-'�#8)�E,*�==9 �����������#6FF$�9-'�CF)�E,*�==9 ��������������((B�9-'�G()�E,*�==9 ��������������8$$�9-'�(HG�I?J�,KLM/.> ����������������7B�9-'�()�,L/40?K> ����������������#D�NO'�CHC�P.4>/�Q0L/> ������������������G�NO'�GHG�P.4>/�Q0L/>: ������������������D�NO'�FHF�P.4>/�Q0L/>: ������������������D�NO'�#$R�,K.S�Q0L/>: ������������������7�NO'�(H(�TK01>5?0�I?J ������������������#�NO'�FR�=>?.@�=/A/.�U402?L/ ������������������#�NO'�(HG�I?J�,KLM/.>�V/4WA4LL ������������������C�NO'�()�=4X/>Y�N0W�Z./4>@/0> ������������������G�NO'�#C)�=4X/>Y�N0W�Z./4>@/0> ������������������G�NO'�CF)�=4X/>Y�N0W�Z./4>@/0> ������������������#�NO'�G()�=4X/>Y�N0W�Z./4>@/0> ������������������C�NO'�E?1[�E5\�E4\ ����������������F$�,]'�Z./012�=4X/>Y �����������(6G8$�9-'� �����������������<���$^����_����������̀����!���!ab�� $%$$&	�c���adb�e�!���!"��� D(%7#&fg��̀������!���������������d��

'���-K.05:2�?X�h5./L/::�O11/::�*?50>:�i�NjK5\@/0>'���=/4>50;�40W�Z4SL/:�K0L/::�0?>/W�?>2/.A5:/�4S?M/

'���Z2/�X?LL?A50;�5>/@:�4./�0?>�501LKW/W�50�?K.�,?:>�N:>5@4>/k'���O.125>/1>K.4L�?.�N0;50//.50;�-//:'���U4>/.54L:�>/:>50;�1?:>'���*/.@5>�X//:'���Q@\41>�X//:�?X�40Y�[50W
'���O::/::@/0>�-//:�>?�S/�\45W�SY�lA0/.��'���V4m4.W?K:�@4>/.54L�4::/::@/0>6�./@?M4L6�?.�4S4>/@/0>'���N0;50//.�:>4@\/W�:>//L�:2?\�W.4A50;:'���940W:14\/�@450>/0401/'���Z2/�X?LL?A50;�5>/@:�4./�>?�S/�\.?M5W/W�40W�50:>4LL/W�SY�>2/�lA0/.'���-K.05:2�?X�=/1K.5>Y�,4@/.4:�40W�V/4W</0W�NjK5\@/0>
'���P.?K>�-5LL50;�lX�NJ5:>50;�n>5L5>Y�950/:�Z?�I/�OS40W?0/W�Q:�NJ1LKW/W'���,/@/0>�=>4S5L5m/W�=KS;.4W/�Q:�NJ1LKW/W'���E45L.?4W�Q0:K.401/�O0W�,.?::50;:�O./�NJ1LKW/W'���I.51[�*4M/.:6�=KSS4:/�O0W�V4.W:1\/�Q:�NJ1LKW/W'���OLL�=5>/�NL/1>.514L�Q:�NJ1LKW/W�NJ1/\>�-?.�3K1>S40[�-?.�NL/1>.514L�O0W�Z/L/1?@�95:>/W�OS?M/'���n>5L5>Y�1?00/1>5?0�X//:�?X�40Y�[50W������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
'���OLL�0?0<X5J/W�XK.05:250;:�K0L/::�0?>/W�?>2/.A5:/�4S?M/�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'���O0Y�lA0/.o:�I/>>/.@/0>�OLL?A401/'���O0Y�5>/@:�0?>/W�50�>25:�:1?\/�04..4>5M/�4:�p0?>�501LKW/Wq�?.�p0?>�501LKW/W�50�\.51/q

rstu�vv�wx�yz{



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������	��������������� �����������!���������������"�������#$��������%�����������$������&	�������'��(��������)�!���!*��� +,,-,,./�01234�56787 +������������������9:/�;441816<=>�56787 +������������������9:�$���������������!���!���� ?+-@,./�AB1>>34�C13B7 ++D�������������� E;/�FG�HI4�:>=J KFLK@@�������� :0/�MB=43�N3=O�P=>>7 @?@�������������� 5Q/�P=83BRB66S�MB=43�N3=O�P=>>7 KLTUT���������� :0/�56<VB383�56>IO<7�W<�5B=X>�:R=V3 K+���������������� E;/�+,G�5Y1>>3B�C=4 @L+Z,���������� :0[�%���������\���$��� ]�������������� ,/�:>=J�6<�̂614�06BO�_�N3=O7�=8�E283B16B�:866R7 @LTDK���������� :0à%�!���!���� ?T-ZF./�F2�5Y1>>3B7�bNcA�H=<IS=V8IB3�A=1d1<e +������������������9:/�N6<4 +������������������9:f����������!��g!���� U?-UU./�:X18VYJ6=B4�C=Vd=h3 +������������������9:/�iI1Vd�:Y1R�;44 +������������������9:/�N6<4 +������������������9:/�j3OR6B=Bk�E>3V8B1V=>�86�:183 +������������������9:/�;44�83OR6B=Bk�R6X3B�86�l6J�7183�K,,=�71<h>3�RY=73 ]�������������� ,/�W<V>I437�78IJ�IR�bFGe�86�78B338�R6>3L�417V6<<3V8�_�O383Bb0Nce�6<�B=VdmO=78�lI78�68Y3B�7143�6S�S3<V3 ]�������������� ,/�56<4I18�_�X1B3�8=d3<�=RRB621O=83>k�K,,n�1<86�7183 ]�������������� ,/�W<V>I437�=�+G�Ĉ 5�oM�86�V6<32�=B3= ]�������������� ,p�q�$��f����������r�% �s� ������������������!���!*��� UT-Z,./�9=k6I8�=>>�7183�X6Bd�=<4�5;A�73Bt1V37�S6B�V6<78BIV816< U,���������������� uv:/�AB6<3�:IBt3k @,���������������� E;w����q����������$����!���!xy�� ,-,,.	�z���x"y�{�!���!|��� UZ-K@.f}��$������!���������������"��
/���M=7�91<3�A3O6>1816<�b5IBB3<8>k�1<�CB6hB377�Jk�;8O67e
/���HI4�:>=J�N14�C3B�;443<4IO�+�5=>>�cI87L�~68�C3B�:V6R3�C=Vd=h3-/���56<VB383�;>>6X=<V3�~68�CB6t1434-�~683�+F�c<�:,++�W7�~68�56OR>383-

/���jY3�S6>>6X1<h�183O7�=B3�<68�1<V>I434�1<�6IB�5678�E781O=83�/���;<k�;443<4IO7�68Y3B�8Y=<��+�=<4��@/���;BVY183V8IB=>�6B�E<h1<33B1<h�0337/���H=83B1=>7�83781<h�V678/���C3BO18�S337/���WOR=V8�S337�6S�=<k�d1<4

jY3�7V6R3�6S�X6Bd1<h�1<V>I437�JI1>41<h�V6<VB383�X6Bd�=<4�8Y3�7IRR>k�6S�û ;5�=<4�3>3V8B1V=>�V6OR6<3<87-�jY3�V6<VB383�7V6R3�1<V>I437�8Y3�1<78=>>=816<�6S�4B1>>34�R13B7L�=�FG�OI4�7>=JL�hB=43�J3=O�X=>>7�X18Y�X=83BRB66S1<hL�V6<VB383�V6>IO<7�1<�8Y3�VB=X>�7R=V3L�+,G�VY1>>3B�R=4�7>=JL�:>=J�6<�t614�S6BO�_�J3=O7�=8�3283B16B�7866R7-�jY3�û ;5�7V6R3�V6<71787�6S�7IRR>k1<h�8YB33�VY1>>3B7�O=<IS=V8IB34�Jk�A=1d1<L�=7�R3B�8Y3�J=717�6S�4371h<-�jY3�3>3V8B1V=>�7V6R3�1<t6>t37�7IRR>k1<h�=�7X18VYJ6=B4�R=Vd=h3�X18Y��I1Vd�7Y1R�=<4�=441<h�83OR6B=Bk�3>3V8B1V=>�86�8Y3�7183-�

/���;<k�cX<3B�7�N3883BO3<8�;>>6X=<V3/���;<k�183O7�<6834�1<�8Y17�7V6R3�<=BB=81t3�=7��<68�1<V>I434��6B��<68�1<V>I434�1<�RB1V3�
/���o81>18k�V6<<3V816<�S337�6S�=<k�d1<4������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/���;77377O3<8�0337�86�J3�R=14�Jk�cX<3B��/���u=�=B46I7�O=83B1=>�=77377O3<8L�B3O6t=>L�6B�=J=83O3<8/���E<h1<33B�78=OR34�7833>�7Y6R�4B=X1<h7/���9=<47V=R3�O=1<83<=<V3/���jY3�S6>>6X1<h�183O7�=B3�86�J3�RB6t1434�=<4�1<78=>>34�Jk�8Y3�cX<3B/���jI<<3>�u3=4X=>>�:8BIV8IB3L�0B3<VY�AB=1<L�o<43B7>=J�AB=1<=h3L�E>3t=86B�C18�P=>>7L�E>3t=86B�:IOR�CIORL�91hY8�C6>3�N=737L�HEC��C=47�;8�5Y1>>3B�Q=B4L�56<VB383�:8=1B7L�j6RR1<h�:>=J7

��������������



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������	��������������� �����������!���������������"��#$%&�'()*&�)+�,)-./01�/0(234&'�-&2&5'&�+)-�67-3(73-52�67&&2�6%)*�8-5,/01'�)029:��;��;����:�����<:=��� ��>�����?��@A�!���!���� BCCDCCEF�:=��� ��>����� ���������?��@ B������������������G6H�$%/'�,)324�/0(234&�7%&�67-3(73-52�67&&2I�J)/'7�504�8&(.�504�675/-KL5/2'�4&75/2/01D�$%/'�,/22�0)7�'&(3-&�5�*-)43(7/)0�'2)7�)-�522),�+)-�7%&�*3-(%5'&�)+�M57&-/52'D N�������������� C	�O���P"Q�R�!���!S��� BCCDCCETU��;������!���������������"��#
H���V5'�G/0&�8&M)2/7/)0
	��������������� �����������!���������������"��
W�X�����TY;�������!���!�S�� CDZCEH�[-50&KG/+7' BC���������������� M)H�$&M*)-5-9�6%)-/01 B������������������G6
��=�������:������O�����!���!�SS� B\D]ZEH�̂57&-/52�_�̀0'7522 B������������������G6H�[)04&0'/01�a0/7�]bcNCd�e�fcNCd�B B������������������G6H�[)04&0'/01�a0/7�\cNZd�e�fcNCd�BI�8)3g2&�6,/01 B������������������G6H�[%/22&-�h54�ijcNCd�e�BCcNC�B B������������������G6H�[%/22&-�h54�]cNid�e�BCcNCd�BI�6/012&�6,/01 B������������������G6H�[%/22&-�h54�BBcNCd�e�BCcNCd�B B������������������G6H�83M*'7&-�k0(2)'3-&�BlcNCd�e�icNCd�BI�8)3g2&�6,/01 B������������������G6H�̀0'7522� B������������������G6
����������;���!���!���� jfDj\EF�m�������@�O�������������� B������������������G6F�nOo�p�q N�������������� CH�Bfr�L(*�6'2 s\t���������������� GuH�Zjr�L(*�6'2 Zj���������������� GuH�a*1-54&�L(*�v&04'�$)�Zjr B������������������kwF�nOo�p�� N�������������� CH�8&43(7�jr�8)M&'7/(�x57&-2/0& sbCbt������������ GuH�w44�Zr�8)M&'7/(�x57&-2/0& bCb�������������� GuF�#�����;��p�!�:���>��� N�������������� CH�L&y/'&4�V-54/01�w7�$-5/2�z&5-�62)*& B������������������G6

H���$%&�+)22),/01�/7&M'�5-&�0)7�/0(234&4�/0�)3-�[)'7�k'7/M57&{H���w09�w44&043M'�)7%&-�7%50�|B�|Z�_�|]�|j
H���w''&''M&07�u&&'�7)�g&�*5/4�g9�},0&-��H���~5�5-4)3'�M57&-/52�5''&''M&07I�-&M)y52I�)-�5g57&M&07H���k01/0&&-�'75M*&4�'7&&2�'%)*�4-5,/01'H���G504'(5*&�M5/07&050(&H���$%&�+)22),/01�/7&M'�5-&�7)�g&�*-)y/4&4�504�/0'7522&4�g9�7%&�},0&-H���w09�},0&-c'�v&77&-M&07�w22),50(&
H���w-(%/7&(73-52�)-�k01/0&&-/01�u&&'H���̂kh�[)MM/''/)0/01H���̂57&-/52'�7&'7/01�()'7H���h&-M/7�+&&'H���̀M*5(7�+&&'�)+�509�./04H���a7/2/79�()00&(7/)0�+&&'�)+�509�./04������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
H���w09�/7&M'�0)7&4�/0�7%/'�'()*&�05--57/y&�5'��0)7�/0(234&4d�)-��0)7�/0(234&4�/0�*-/(&d$%&�*-)�&(7�()0'/'7'�)+�5�0&,�BZCIZZj�'+�]N'7)-9�[25''�w�%&54�35-7&-'�+5(/2/79�,%/(%�,/22�()0')2/457&�()3079�54M/0/'7-57/y&�504�g3'/0&''�)*&-57/)0'�/0�5�'/012&�M)4&-0�+5(/2/79�7%57�,/22�'3**)-7�()3079�1)y&-050(&�+)-�7%&�+)-&'&&5g2&�+373-&D��$%&�67-3(73-&�,/22�%5y&�5�(5'7�/0�*25(&�()0(-&7&�+)30457/)0�504�'7-3(73-52�'7&&2�,/7%�5�125''�(3-75/0�,522�504�M5')0-9�&e7&-/)-�+)-�+2))-'�)0&I�7,)�504�7%-&&I�5�h�[�-))+I�'757&�)+�7%&�5-7�̂kh�504�6*&(/52�69'7&M'I�%/1%�2&y&2�/07&-/)-�+/0/'%&'�504�522�5'')(/57&4�'/7&�,)-.�504�37/2/7/&'D��$%&�*-)�&(7�,/22�g&�2)(57&4�/0�V&)-1&7),0I�$&e5'D��v/4�h5(.51&�z)D]�/0(234&'�522�*-)�&(7�'()*&'��-&�3/-&4�7)�()0'7-3(7�7%&�&07/-&�h-)�&(7�7%57�5-&�0)7�)7%&-,/'&�/0(234&4�/0�v/4�h5(.51&'�BI�ZI�504�ZwD

��������������



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� �����!��"�#�$���� %�������������� &'�()*+,-.�/01�2345678+.%�98::5.�9;%�<&2 <������������������21'�=.-84>�?@�A.>.+�177.B:5C�DEF,85> G<H���������������� 21'�=.-84>�?@�;,4IJ56K�0+.L.3>.+�DE�F,85> G<H���������������� 21'�=.-84>�M@�N++O*,>O63�A.>.+�DE�/0P G<H���������������� 21'�1--�?@�Q6)).+�D,>.+5O3. ?&���������������� RS'�1--�T@�(5>+,763O4�A.>.+�177.B:5C�DE�F,85>%�=UA <������������������21'�1--�T@�;,4IJ56K�0+.L.3>.+�DE�F,85>%�=UA <������������������21'�1--�T@�(5>+,763O4�A.>.+�177.B:5C�DE�F,85>%�N++O*,>O63 <������������������21'�1--�M@�P8+3�;,4IJ56K�0+.L.3>.+�177.B:5C%�N++O*,>O63 <������������������21'�1--�1--O>O63,5�<M@�;.3-7 M������������������21�� �����!��"�#�	�� %�������������� &'�V,7�W+.34X�13-�;,4IJO55 YY&�������������� RS'�M@�065C�V,7�RO3. YY&�������������� RS'�M@�Z.+LO4.�/O7.+ <������������������21'�96>�W,)�WO.%N3 <������������������21��[��������\!��]���#�̂�������	!� %�������������� &'�=.-84>�?@�Q63-8O> G<_?̀&H��������� RS'�1--�M@�Q63-8O>�0.+�V87 <_ab&���������� RS'�1--�W+,37J6+B.+�0,- <������������������21'�1--�S56K�SO55�1>�Z4+..3K,55�S66>O3* <&���������������� Qc�� �����!��"�#�d�������e����� %�������������� &'�W+.34X�;.-�13-�;,4IJO55 <_T̀T���������� RS'�M@�Q63-8O>�13-�SO>>O3*7 T̀T�������������� RS'�?@�Q63-8O>�13-�SO>>O3*7 M_&&&���������� RS'�Tb@fTb@�W.5.46B�A,3X65. T������������������21'�0855�W,).�13-�0+66JO3* M_T̀T���������� RS��̂�������g������d������ <������������������RZ'�W+.34X�;.-�,3-�;,4IJO55 <_T̀T���������� RS'�M@�Q63-8O>�h�SO>>O3*7 T̀T�������������� RS'�?@�Q63-8O>�h�SO>>O3*7 M_&&&���������� RS'�Tb@�i�Tb@�W.546B�A,3X65. T������������������21'�0855�>,).�,3-�0+66JO3* M_T̀T���������� 21'�T09�W+,37J6+B.+ <������������������&'�M@�Q63-8OO>7�h�SO>>O3*7 ?a&�������������� RSj������������#���#���� T?kb&l'�b@�Q634+.>.�0,LO3* _̀Y<&���������� ZS'�N3>.*+,5�Q8+: Ma&�������������� RS'�Q8+:�h�V8>>.+ a<m�������������� RS'�ZO>.�ZO-.K,5I T_aY&���������� ZS'�9Q�/,B)7%�R,+*. ?������������������21'�ZO-.K,5I%�/6,-K,C <?_mTm�������� ZS'�ZO-.K,5I%�;8O5-O3* Y_mm&���������� ZS'�ZO-.K,5I�9.,LC�=8>C%�;8O5-O3* <_?bm���������� ZS'�ZO-.K,5I%�14O-�2>4X T_M&m���������� ZS'�ZO-.K,5I�Z>.)7%�14O-�2>4X TT&�������������� W/SW'�Q634+.>.�D,55�n�R,3-O3*%�ZO-.K,5I ?������������������Qc'�N75,3-�Q634+.>.�Q,) ?&&�������������� ZS'�=+OL.�WX+8�A,O3>.3,34.�0,- ?m���������������� ZS'�ZO>.�;655,+- MM���������������� 21'�Q655,)7,:5.�;655,+- MM���������������� 21'�RO*X>�065.�;,7. ?M���������������� 21'�RO*X>�Q658B3�;,7. <<M�������������� 21'�;655,+-�RO*X>�0,- ?m���������������� 21'�S5,*)65.�;,7. M������������������21'�RO*X>�065.�;,7.�Q655,+ T<���������������� 21'�RO*X>�Q658B3�;,7.%�Q655,+ <<M�������������� 21��j�����������#� �����!��"o %�������������� &'�b@�Q634+.>.�0,LO3* <am�������������� ZS'�Q634+.>.�S58B.�Q8+: <&���������������� RS'�Q634+.>.�S58B. T&���������������� ZS'�ZO-.K,5I�%�;8O5-O3* ?m���������������� ZSpqrs�tu�vw�xyz



���������� 	
�������������������������������������������������������������������� ��� ���� !"#""$%�&'()*+,-�./+ "0���������������� 12%�"#34�5'*6�,7�8(+*'�9(:;<�='�>?!?�@�" >!A?"BA������ 5=%�1,7:-(+(<�.*7�5+*/-C >!���������������� =DEF%�G7+(-/,-�8&.�.*HC >?!I!���������� 5=%�&J+(-/,-�8&.�.*HC 3BB�������������� 5=%�9-/)(�FK-L�=,L7H*+/,7C >"���������������� 12%�9-/)(�FK-L<�FL77('�1,MN'(+( O����������������� PQ%�5:-((7�R*''�=,,+/7S >TB�������������� D=U����������������� �V��������WX >������������������D5%�1,'LMCY�5'*6�,7�Z,/H�[HH(H�\(6*- >������������������D5%�5'*6�,7�E-*H(�[HH(H�&M6(HC A������������������&[%�>B4�./(-�*+�5:-((7]*''�[HH 3������������������&[
�����̂� ��X ���� A#0I$%�5+*7H*-H�E-(_�18̀ �[+�18̀ �Z*L'+Y\(C(*-:KY5+,-*S(�,a�bL/'H/7S >������������������D5%�5+*7H*-H�E-(_�18̀ �[+�5/+(�R*''C >������������������D5%�G7+(-/,-�1-(*M�D/M(C+,7(�.*7('C�c7�d,7(_:,M6�b*:;/7S >������������������D5%�&J+(-/,-�1-(*M�D/M(C+,7(�.*7('C�eF_N#�ABff�F*''�g�>hff�D,7Si >������������������D5%�1-(*M�D/M(C+,7(�1L+�5+,7(�5/''C?�*7H�1,N/7SC >������������������D5%�5/+(�D*7HC:*N(�1-(*M�D/M(C+,7(�Z(7((-�eR>?�R!?�R"?�RAi�eTg!0�Z(7((-�@�Ag!0�b*7HCi >������������������D5%�5/+(�D*7HC:*N(�1-(*M�D/M(C+,7(�1*NC�eR>?�R!?R"?�RAi >������������������D5%�5N'/+�=*:(�18̀ �*+�5(-)/:(�2*-HY�9LMNC+(-�5:-((7�R*''�]/+K�5+,7(�Z(7((-�@�5+,7(�1*N >������������������D5%�\(6*-�\(/7a,-:/7S�=,-�18̀ �R*''C�ej,�9,]('Ci >������������������D5%�F_N/:*'�\(6*-�5K,N�9-*]/7SC >������������������D5%�5(++/7S�,a�d,'',]�8(+*'�9,,-�=-*M(C�/7�18̀ �R*''C >������������������D5%�5+,7(�[+�9-/)(�FK-,LSK�1*7,N_�[00!?�[00" >������������������D5%�5/+(�5+*/-�R*''�[003?�[00T >������������������D5%�5K,N�9-*]/7SC�=,-�5+,7(�Z(7((-�*7H�1*NC >������������������D5%�D*6,-?�D*6,-<\('*+(H�F*J(C�@�/7CL-*7:( >������������������D5%�&kL/NM(7+�e=,-�b-/:;'*_(-Cf�̀C(�c7'_i >������������������D5%�R*CK<9,]7�l�j(]�8*C,7-_�ej,+�E-(_�18̀ i >������������������D5%�8*C,7-_�[+�8,:;<̀N�R*''�@�8,:;<̀N�[+�Z�1,'LM7�.(-�[0>0 >������������������D5%�F],�e!i�8,6/'/m*+/,7�*7H�5(+<̀NC >������������������D5%�\(SL'*-'_�5:K(HL'(H�Z/C/+C�=-,M�cL-�=L''<F/M(�1,-N#�5*a(+_�9/-(:+,- >������������������D5%�1(-+/a/(H�1,MN(+(7+<.(-C,7�5:*aa,'H�&-(:+/,7�5LN(-)/C/,7 >������������������D5%�D/:(7C(H�=,-;'/a+�cN(-*+,-C >������������������D5%�R/-(?�F/(C?�*7H�[::(CC,-/(C >������������������D5%�E-,L+�=/''�l�8*C,7-_ >������������������D5%�F(MN,-*-_�b-*:/7S�,a�j(]�18̀ �R*''C�+,�5'*6�.(-�/7HLC+-_�5+*7H*-H >������������������D5%�G7C+*''*+/,7�,a�D,,C(�D/7+('C�e5LNN'/(H�b_�c+K(-Ci�̀N�+,�>00�D6C >������������������D5%�[HH/+/,7*'�M,6/'/m*+/,7C�e6(_,7H�!�/7:'LH(H�/7�6*C(�6/Hi !������������������D5U������������������������������n�������o����p�������������n���V���q������o�r�Ostu�� >������������������D5%�G7:'LH(C�+K(�(J+(-/,-�C+,7(�N*7('C�]/+K�+K(�K/SK�K*+Y�:K*77('C�*7H�C+,7(�*7:K,-C?�+K(�C+*7H*-H�C+,7(�*7:K,-C�*+�+K(�C+,7(�C/''C�*7H�:*NC?�@�+K(�C+*7H*-H�C+*/7'(CC�C+(('�]*''�+/(C�]/+K�N,'_M(-�:,*+(H�C:-(]C�*+�+K(�C/+(�'*7HC:*N(�)(7((- <�������������� 0%�.-,N,C*'�/C�M*H(�:,7+/7S(7+�LN,7�+K(�N,-+/,7�,a�+K(�C(-)/:(�_*-H�C:-((7�]*''�+K*+�/C�5N'/+�a*:(�18̀ �,7�6,+K�C/H(C�+,�6(�/7C+*''(H�*C�H,L6'(H�]_+K(�Aff�18̀ �CN'/+�a*:(<�7,+�*�Bff�CN'/+�a*:(�18̀ # <�������������� 0%�.-,N,C*'�/C�M*H(�:,7+/7S(7+�LN,7�+K(�Bff�18̀ �A<K-�]*''C�,a�+K(�Z*L'+Y�\(C(*-:KY�5+,-*S(�]*''C�)(-+/:*'�-(/7a,-:/7S�6(/7S�6*C(H�,7�><v3�lABff�c1�+_N/:*'�*7H�+K(�]*''C�6(/7S�S-,L+(H�C,'/H�a,-�+K(�A<K-�-*+/7S�-(kL/-(M(7+# <�������������� 0%�.-,N,C*'�/C�:,7+/7S(7+�LN,7�+K(�:-(*M�'/M(C+,7(�6(/7S�N-,)/H(H�a-,M�*7�*'+(-7*+(�C+,7(�M*7La*:+L-(-�+K*7�+K,C(�'/C+(H�/7�+K(�CN(:C#�e0AA">"<!#>@!#!i�1-(*M�'/M(C+,7(�N-,)/H(H�]/''�6(�(/+K(-�*�F(J*C�1-(*M�,-�1,-H,)*�1-(*M?�7,+�+K(�[LC+/7�1-wM(�HL(�'*-S(-�N/(:(�C/m(C�N-,HL:/7S�ML:K�M,-(�]*C+(�,a�M*+(-/*'�a-,M�+K(�[LC+/7�1-wM(# <�������������� 0%�E-(_�18̀ �]/''�K*)(�*�-*7S(�,a�:,',-�*7H�+(J+L-(�+K*+�/C�N-(C(7+�a-,M�+K(�M*7La*:+L-(-#�FK/C�N-/:/7S�/C�M*H(�:,7+/7S(7+�LN,7�*''�(JN,C(H�E-(_�18̀ �6(/7S�N*/7+(H�,-�:,)(-(H�6_�,+K(-C#�b-*m,C�8*C,7-_�/C�7,+�-(CN,7C/6'(�a,-�:,',-�,-�+(J+L-(�-*7S(C�a,L7H�/7�(JN,C(H�E-(_�18̀ �]*''C# <�������������� 0%�FK(�/7+(-/,-�C+,7(�,7�K,7(_�:,M6�6*:;/7S�]/''�6(�a-,M�*�C(N*-*+(�M*7La*:+L-(-�+K*7�+K(�-(C+�,a�+K(�:-(*M�'/M(C+,7(�*7H�/C�7,+�SL*-*7+((H�+,�M*+:K�+K(�(J+(-/,-�C+,7(# <�������������� 0%�b,7H >������������������D5
xyz{�|}�~�����



���������� 	
������������������������������������������������������ �� ����������!���!���� "#$%"&'�(#�)*+�,--*./+01 (������������������23'�4560�3711- (������������������23'�8*+9 (������������������23:�;�<��������
���������� ������� =�������������� #:�>��� ����� =�������������� #'�37?@07@?/-�3711-A�"%B�)*+6�*C�67?@07@?/-�6711-�0*+65675+D�*C�7E1�C*--*.5+DA =�������������� #'�F*-@G+6 (������������������23'�81/G6 (������������������23'�,H33�I�0*-@G+6�/7�8/-0*+J�/+9�K?5L1�)E?@ (������������������23'�4*G1+7�0*++1075*+6�.E1?1�6E*.+�*+�M-/+6 (������������������23'�3E1/?�67@96�6@MM-J�/+9�5+67/--19 (������������������23'�K10N�19D1�/+D-1�/+9�O1+7�M-/71 (������������������23'�PL1?E1/9�9**?�Q/GO�7@O16 (������������������23'�H-1L/7*?�D@591�?/5-�6@MM*?7�M*676 (������������������23'�H-1L/7*?�95L591?�O1/G6 (������������������23'�H-1L/7*?�E*567�O1/G6 (������������������23'�R)S�6@MM*?7�C?/G16 (������������������23'�R**C�9?/5+�6@MM*?7�C?/G16 (������������������23'�81/G�-/71?/-�O?/05+D (������������������23'�F*-@G+�O?/05+D�/+D-16 (������������������23'�K10N�6@MM*?7�/+D-16�/7�0*-@G+�M1+17?/75*+6�M1?�(TU3B#V (������������������23'�W5+9�O?/05+D (������������������23'�K?5L1�)E?@�C?/G5+D (������������������23'�R**C�751=*CC�/+0E*?�C?/G5+D�M1?�XU3V#Y�.57E�K/L576�Z�)51O/0N6�C*?�W5+9*.�W/6E5+D (������������������23'�[/+D5+D�0@?7/5+�6@MM*?7�C?/G5+D�/7�F*GG5665*+1?6�F*@?7�HTT#(�M1?�YU3B(# (������������������23'�8/-0*+J�37*?1C?*+7�6@MM*?7�C?/G5+D�M1?�(TU3B(# (������������������23'�4/6*+?J�E/+D/?�6@MM*?7�C?/G5+D�M1?�YU3B#\�/+9�65G5-/? (������������������23'�,?1/./J�6711-�D?/75+D�/+9�1GO19919�6711-�/+D-1�C?/G16 (������������������23'�H-1L/7*?�6@GM�M57�6711-�D?/75+D�/+9�1GO19919�6711-�/+D-1�C?/G16 (������������������23'�HGO19919�O1/G�O1/?5+D�/661GO-516�]@/+757J�*C�(T (������������������23'�4*0N@M�G/71?5/-�M1?�,#(#�]@/+757J�*C�% (������������������23'�K5/6�./--�6711-�6@MM*?7�M1?�8VU,BTB�]@/+757J�*C�B (������������������23'�37?@07@?/-�6711-�5+�7E1�0?/.-�6M/01�7*�O1�0*/719�.57E�F/?O*-5+1�̂F/?O*D@/?9�\"#_�65+D-1�0*/7�1M*̀J�M?5G1?$�,--�*7E1?�6711-�7*�O1�6E*M�M?5G19�.57E�7E1�1̀01M75*+�*C�6711-�7E/7�?1051L16�C5?1M?**C5+D (������������������23:�;�<��������
���������� �������a��b�������c�c�<������������������� ������������c����d�a =�������������� #:�>���������������������������e!�� =�������������� #'�[33�(T̀T�67?5+D1?6 (������������������23'�V%�7*7/-�?561?6 (������������������23'�KHFPR,)fIH�R,f2fgh�HiF2SKHK (������������������23'�j?5G19 (������������������23:�>���������������������������k!l (������������������23'�[33�(T̀T�67?5+D1?6 (������������������23'�V%�7*7/-�?561?6 (������������������23'�VT�-$C$�6-*M19�6711-�(#=-5+1�?/5-�m/77/0E19�33�E/+9?/5-�OJ�*7E1?6n (������������������23'�(\�-$C$�6711-�(#=-5+1�D@/?9?/5- (������������������23'�33�./--�?/5-�OJ�*7E1?6 (������������������23'�(T�-$C$�6711-�0/+1�9171075*+�?/5-6 (������������������23'�j?5G19 (������������������23:�>���������������������������e!� (������������������23'�[33�(T̀T�67?5+D1?6 (������������������23'�V%�7*7/-�?561?6 (������������������23'�VT�-$C$�6-*M19�6711-�(#=-5+1�?/5-�m/77/0E19�33�E/+9?/5-�OJ�*7E1?6n (������������������23'�YX�-$C$�6711-�(#=-5+1�D@/?9?/5- (������������������23'�33�./--�?/5-�OJ�*7E1?6 (������������������23'�(T�-$C$�6711-�0/+1�9171075*+�?/5-6 (������������������23'�j?5G19 (������������������23:�>��������o����pp��������q�<<r������ (������������������23'�[33�(%̀(%�.57E�s_�M-/71�67?5+D1?6 (������������������23'�T\�7*7/-�?561?6 (������������������23'�33�R,f2fgh�OJ�*7E1?6 (������������������23'�j?5G19 (������������������23'�3711-�1-1L/7*?�M57�-/991?6�t�D/-L/+5u19$�]@/+757J�*C�Y (������������������23'�3711-�C-**?�E/70E�/00166�-/991?6�t�D/-L/+5u19$�]@/+757J�*C�T (������������������23'�,-@G5+@G�Pvw11C1�VTY,�?**C�E/70E�/00166�6E5Mv6�-/991?6�t�G5--�C5+56E$�]@/+757J�*C�T (������������������23xyz{�|}�~���|�



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#�$%&&'�()*+$%&#�&,-'.$)#&�/!%&�0#!*&$�1�/!'2!,"3&45�6!%&�$7",$�89�.%:&#$ ;������������������<=�� !"#�$%&&'�>:"''&#�&,-'.$)#&�/!%&�0#!*&$�1�/!'2!,"3&45�6!%&�$7",$�89�.%:&#$ ;������������������<=��?@�'505�$%&&'�?A'",&�/)!#4#!"'�!%�>B �$%!"#�=.)%:�1�/!'2!,"3&4 ;������������������<=��;C�'505�$%&&'�?A'",&�/)!#4#!"'�!%�>B �$%!"#�D&$%�1�/!'2!,"3&4 ;������������������<=E�
�����F���G��HI���JKL������M�������������������������������M����N�G ;������������������<=��O9+&�?P<BQ�RS/!Q�6TS�4&-7",/5�U++#.V�CWC�$X$ ;������������������<=��O9+&�?P<BQ�RS/!Q�6?S�4&-7",/5�U++#.V�W@?�$X$ ;������������������<=��O9+&�;5@YQ�RR/!Q�6ZS�4&-7",/5�U++#.V�@SC�$X$ ;������������������<=��O9+&�?[<A?RQ�RR/!Q�6ZS�4&-7",/5�U++#.V�TR�$X$ ;������������������<=E�\�����H�	������H�������������G��]�̂�����M��������H�_����������̀�����������M����N�G ;������������������<=��;aZ�%.%!'�+"&-&$ ;������������������<=��6#!9�+#"*&# ;������������������<=E�J��������bc��L����� A�������������� S��B,�!44"%".,�%.�!,9�"%&*$�,.%�$+&-"0"-!''9�",-')4&4�",�%:&�dB,-')$".,$e�$&-%".,Q�%:&�0.''.f",/�"%&*$�!#&�&V-')4&4Q�),'&$$�.%:&#f"$&�,.%&45 A�������������� S��>.$%�.0�%&$%",/�.#�",$+&-%"., A�������������� S��<"X)"4!%&4�4!*!/&$ A�������������� S��6!/&4�*&%!' A�������������� S��[.,A0&##.)$�*&%!'�0!8#"-!%".,$ A�������������� S��g!$%&,&#$�0.#�.%:&#�%#!4&$ A�������������� S��=%!,4",/�$&!*�#..0�4&-7",/�!,4�!--&$$.#"&$ A�������������� S��6)%%&#�!,4�4.f,$+.)%�-.*+.,&,%$ A�������������� S��U,9�"%&*�,.%�$+&-"0"-!''9�",-')4&4 A�������������� S��h&*.2!'�.0�4&-7",/�0#.*�.+&,",/$ A�������������� S��B%&*$�8.'%&4�%.�-.,-#&%&�.#�*!$.,#9 A�������������� S��iV+!,$".,�j.",%$�!,4�#&'!%&4�-.*+.,&,%$ A�������������� S��U''�=%!"#�[.$",/�k!%&#"!'$ A�������������� S��>.$%�.0�+&#*"%$ A�������������� S��O!V&$�lm[no A�������������� S��B,$%!''!%".,�.0�&*8&44&4�"%&*$ A�������������� S��=)++'9�.0�!,4�",$%!''!%".,�.0�/#.)% A�������������� S��=)++'9�.0�!,4�!++'"-!%".,�.0�%.)-:�)+�+!",%�l>.2&#&4�89�>:!$-.o A�������������� S��B,$%!''!%".,�.0�f!''�*.),%&4�:!,4#!"'$ A�������������� S��h&",0.#-",/�$%&&'Q�f"#&�*&$:�p�!--&$$.#"&$ A�������������� S��>'&!,",/�.0�$%&&'�l>.2&#&4�89�>:!$-.o A�������������� S��g)#,"$:",/�-.+"&$�.0�B,$)#!,-&� .'"-"&$��g"&'4�*&!$)#&*&,%$�.#�$)#2&9$�l>.2&#&4�89�>:!$-.o A�������������� S��=!0&%9�>!8'&$q�0)#,"$:Q�*!",%&,!,-&Q�#&*.2!' A�������������� S��k!%%",/�0.#�-#!,&$ A�������������� S��O&*+.#!#9�$:.#",/�.#�8#!-",/ A�������������� S��h&%!",&4�0),4$�.,�*!%&#"!'$ A�������������� S��<ii(�>!%&/.#9�khA@ A�������������� S�� &#*!,&,%�r.#"3.,%!'�<"0&�<",&�=9$%&*$ A�������������� S�� '!,%&#$�!,4�=%&&'�i4/",/ A�������������� SE����_����J����M���bc��L����� A�������������� S��U''�iV-')$".,$�'"$%&4�!8.2&�",�%:&�=%!,4!#4�iV-')$".,$�f:&#&�!++'"-!8'&�0.#�%:"$�+#.j&-%�m[n�",�%:&�B,-')$".,$�!8.2& A�������������� S��B,$%!''!%".,�.0�D!''�h!"'$ A�������������� S��>.#&�(#"''",/�.0�-.,-#&%&�0.#�#!"'�",$%!''!%"., A�������������� S��6#.)%�.#�6#.)%",/ A�������������� S��U,9�<"/:%�6!/&�=%)4$Q�g#!*",/Q�(&-7�B,$%!''!%".,�n2&#Q�p�U$$.-"!%&4�r!#4f!#& A�������������� S��U''�m,"$%#)%�>.*+.,&,%$Q�r!#4f!#&Q�!,4�B,$%!''!%"., A�������������� S��U,9�U')*",)*Q�=%!",'&$$�=%&&'Q�Y#!$$Q�Y#.,3&Q�6'!$$Q�.#�>!$%�k!%&#"!'�p�U$$.-"!%&4�r!#4f!#& A�������������� S��U''�h!"'",/�,.%&4�!$�8&",/�(&-.#!%"2&�.#�n#,!*&,%!' A�������������� S��U''�>:!",�<",7�!,4�6!)/&�k&%!'�O)8&�=%&&'�g&,-",/Q� .$%$Q�p�U$$.-"!%&4�r!#4f!#& A�������������� S��U,9�<"/:%� .'&$Q�g'!/� .'&$Q�="/,$Q�="/,+.$%$Q�p�U$$.-"!%&4�r!#4f!#& A�������������� S��Y"7&�h!-7$ A�������������� S��=%)4�h!"'$ A�������������� S�� .f4&#�>.!%",/Q�Y'!-7&,&4Q�Y')",/Q�&%-5�.0�$%&&'�),'&$$�$+&-"0"-!''9�,.%&4�",�%:&�",-')$".,$��!8.2& A�������������� S��(&*.'"%".,Q�h&+!"#Q�h&AB,$%!''!%".,Q�h&*.2!'Q�!,4�("$+.$!'�.0�iV"$%",/�k!%&#"!'$ A�������������� S��>!/&$�0.#�iV%&#".#�h..0�U--&$$�<!44&#$�1�[.�<.,/&#�h&X)"#&4�+&#�m+4!%&4�n=rU�;T;S5R?�=%!,4!#4 A�������������� S��U,9�g!''�U##&$%�=9$%&*$�0.#�<!44&#$ A�������������� S��O!V&$ A�������������� S��U*&%-.�0&,-",/�!%�>:"''&#� !4 A�������������� S��(&-.#!%"2&�#!"'",/ A�������������� Sstuv�wx�yz�{wx



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"##$%�&'())$!�*+(,-). /�������������� 0��1+()23$+2$�!"(%-).�"*�4"-2# /�������������� 05�6��7���8���9:���6��;���������������������<=�7�:��������>�?��@?���� 0A00B��C"D.'�E(+F$)#+G H������������������I ��J")% H������������������I K����:��������>�L��M������?��@?���� 0A00B5�9��������:����������� H������������������I ��N"+,2O D+*(&$2�E"!D,)�E"3$+2 HP���������������� I ��J")% H������������������I 

QRST�UV�WX�VUY



����������	
�� ���� �����������
�����
���������������
����� !�"#�� !���$���
%&'&�(')�*+,-..'/.)�*0123%,4�56+78�*69:+22;��<=)�56+78�*69:+227

>�?@A�BCD�EFGEH?IHJ�KG>L?II�MNOOFPQ�RP?ESHQM����>�OI>T�R?MH�E?RKGHQM�LKQU�AHI?AKGH�KGQHPKFPM����>�MMAT�MFIKJ�MNPV?EH�EFNGQHPQFO�W�XYZ�[\]�̂_̀ âXbac�d̀WeXbb�fghh_ij�kiX̂ lajf����W�hbWm�kXfa�̂Xkd̀ajf�edjn�ZabXZd̀a�d̀jaid_if����W�ffZm�f_bdc�fgioX̂ a�̂_g̀ jaij_h����W�ehWm�po_iZ�oiXZac�cdqdcai�hX̀ abf�������W�rs���s�""��$t�u !v��w�$�x�u��y�z!���s�""���w�$�x�u��{>�OI>|�R?MH�E?RKGHQM�LKQU�AHI?AKGH�KGQHPKFPM����>�OI>|�VIF?QKG}�MUHI~HM����>�OI>|�LUKQH�NOOHP�E?RKGHQM�LKQU�LUKQH�AHI?AKGH�KGQHPKFPM����>�MMAB�MFIKJ�MNPV?EH�EFNGQHPQFO��>�MUFO>V?RPKE?QHJ�RI?ES�O>I?A�RFFQU�VP?AHM�LKQU�NOU|�NOUFIMQHPHJ�MH?Q�R?ESM��NOUB�NOUFIMQHPHJ�MH?Q�RFQQFAM����>�MMAB�L?II�E?O����>�AOT�I?MHP>ENQ�AHQ?I�O?GHI>�OI>T�R?MH�E?RKGHQM�LKQU�AHI?AKGH�KGQHPKFPM����>�OI>T�FOHG�E?RKGHQM�LKQU�OI>T�KGQHPKFPM����>�MMA|��N?PQ��EFNGQHPQFO������>�MMA|��N?PQ��EFNGQHPQFO����>�MMA|�QFO�QNPG�JFLG����������>�B�|�MQHHI�QNRH�MNOOFPQ�AFNGQHJ�NGJHP�QFO�?IFG}�IH?JKG}�HJ}H��RFIQHJ�QF�HGJ�L?IIM�QUPFN}U�VI?G}H�����>�OI>T�NOOHP�?GJ�IFLHP�E?RKGHQM����>�OI>T�Q?II�MQFP?}H�E?RKGHQM����>�MMAT�MFIKJ�MNPV?EH�EFNGQHPQFOM�

��
������������
��������
��
�������������
�����
��
�������
���� ��!�s�s "" ���$!��$#!�w�x���#�u��u����� " �w��
������������� ����������������v�
����
��y����������

�>�OI>T�NOOHP�?GJ�IFLHP�E?RKGHQM����>�OI>T�Q?II�MQFP?}H�E?RKGHQM����>�MMAT�MFIKJ�MNPV?EH�EFNGQHPQFOM�>�OI>T�IFLHP�E?RKGHQM����>�MMAT�MFIKJ�MNPV?EH�EFNGQHPQFOM ���������������������� ¡�¢�£



��������������	�
������������������������	��
��
�����	�����������������	�������	�
���������������������������	�	�������������������	��
��
�����	���������������	�������	�
���������������������������	�	�������������������	��
��
�����	�������������������	���������	�
��������������������	���
�����	���������������	���
�����	��������������������	����������� ���������������������������	��������������	����������������������������������������������	������������������������������	���
�����	��������������������	�������������������� �
��
������������������	���	�
!�����������������������������	��������������	����������������������������������������������	����������������������������	�������	�
���������������������������	�	�������������������	��
��
�����	���������������	�������	�
���������������������������	�	�������������������	��
��
�����	������������������	
�����	���!����������������
!��"#"�$ ������
�������������	�	������	���%��������	�	�����������������
��
������
�����	���������	����������"��������	��
�����	����	����
�������������!�����	�	���������"�����	��������
!�������������	����
����
�����	�����������������������������������������	�	�������&���	����������'���	
�������&������	�����	!���	�����	��������	�����
������
��
���������"��������	��
�������		���������������������
	������	�
��&���������	�
!������	��!���������������"��������	��
��	�����
������������$(�)*���+*���	��������������	������	��������&(�)�������� �
��
������������������	���	�
!�������������������
����������������������	�	�������������������	��
��
�����	�����������'�����	���	������%��	�����������������		���������������������
	������	�
��&���������	�
!������	��!���������������"��������	��
��	�����
�������� ,-./�01�23�4045678�9:�;<�=9>



����������	�
����	�������	�����	���	��������������������������	��	���������������	����	��
����	���������	��	�����	���	����������������������
���	�������������������
�	�����
�����������������	�����������������	�	���	����
���������������	�	���	�����������������������
���������������	��
���	������	�����������������	�
����	�������	�����	���	������������������	��������	�����	�
����	������������	����	����������������������
���	������������ �!"�#�$"�����������	�����������������	�������������	�
����	�������	�����	���	������������������	��
����	�������������	����������������������
���	����������������������
���	��������������������������������������#���		����	������������	�����	������������	������	��	�����	����	���������������������	�������������������
���	��������������������������������� %�������&���'(�
��
	��	��������������������
�	��������#���		����	������������	�����	������������	������	��	�����	����	���������������������	�����������������	��
����	���������	��	�����	���	����������������������
���	������������	�
����	�������	�����	���	������������������
�����	������	�
����	���������	��	�����	���	��������������!�������
���	��������������������������
�	�����
�����������������	�����������������	�	���	����
���������������	�	���	�����������������
���
����������������
���������������
��������	�����	������
����������������	�
����	�������	�����	���	������������������	��������	�����	�
����	������������	����	����������������������
���	������������������	��
����	���������	��	�����	���	����������������������
���	���������������������������
�����������������������������	��������	�
����	���������	��	�����	���	����� )*+,�-.�/0�1-12345�67�89�:6;



�����������	�
���������������������������	�	����������������	�
���������������������������	�	���������������	���
�����	���
����������	���
�����	��������������������	��������������������������������������	��������������	����������������������������������������������	�����������������������������	
��������
���������������	����������������������	����������
�����������������	������������������������ ��
����
�����������������	���������������������������!"�������	���

����������	
������������������
��
������������������	�������	���#��������
��������������	�	�������$%�������
����	�������������!������#����	�����	�	���������&�
�����	��������&������
������������!��������	���������	�
��'��
	�������������������
����
��������������������	��������������������	���������
��	'����������	
�������	���	�������
���������!������#����	�����	�	��������	��
������������	���	��
�������	�����������&�����	�
�����	��������&������
�����������
����
����	��������
���������������'��������
���	���������������
�������������������������
���	��������������&������
��������������'������	������
�������������������������#����������	�
������������������������
����������������������	�	������������������������#������������������	�
���������������������������	�	���������������	���
�����	�����������������	
��������
���������������	����������������������	����������
�����������������	������������������������!������
����������!�����	�
������������������������!������
����������������������	�	����������!��������������������
�����������������������	�	���������������	���
�����	������������(� )���*)���	��������������	������	���������!������
����������������������	�	����������!������
��������������!����	�	���������������	���
�����	��������

+,-.�/0�12�3/34567�88�9:�;8<



�����������	��
����
���������������������
����
�����������������������
�����������������

������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������
��
�����������������������
� �
�����������������
���������������
������������������������
���� ������
�����!�
���������"�
������������������#	�
����������
��������� 	������������
������  $	�
������%���������
����  &	�
������%���������
����  

'()*�+,�-.�/+/0123�45�67�849



������������	�
�����������	�����������	�����	����	��������	����	����	�����	����	�������	�������������	�������	���������	��������	 ����	���	��������������	���!	��"�#������"����	����	$����	��"�#������"	���	%��%&�'(��	��������	� ���	)��"��"�������	������	�������)��$	��������%�	� ��	� �	�)��$����)	� ��	� �	����	� ������	*������"	�������	����	)�������	�����&	+�,��'	��#*-��#.-��#/-(��'	��*���*
���*

���.	0	$���	������	1	
���.�
��*)�*��*��+�'	������	���*���2��#/-��#3-��#2-

''�����+	�����4567898::		
'����������';	������<	�������	
��+�=	�>���	�+�	<���&�'	(+���'?�'	�'��(�	(��&	������	'�������'	�����+	(��&	��&���	�&�	�>���	�+�	��	��	+��,��	?+�@�+	�&��	
�����,	��	���	�ABBC�CD	�EFGHCB	
CIAH	J	�DID	�HCK	J	�BLMCBF	(CHIGK	J	�DH	J	�� NOPO:QR	S85TUVT7	79865	TO9	T5	9TWUVT7	XT9YZ584Q6P8	U	458648[	WO4Q	796::	6	NO58	58465[6P4	TP	\8:4	N678:]^̂PT48:R	_6485O69	458648[	WO4Q	6	NO58	58465[6P4	6P[	6P	TO9	4TX	7T64	_6Y	:QTW	:ÒP:	TN	[O:7T9T564OTP	6P[	79TZ[OP8::a	WQO7Q	658	̀58649Y	6778P4Z648[	ON	4Q8	_6485O69	O:	:Z\b8748[	4T	_TO:4Z58]̂̂'����������';	������<	�������	
��+�=	�+�c
��+	�>���	�+�		<���&�'	(+���'?�'	�'��(�	(��&	������	'�������'	�����+	(��&	��&���	�&�	�>���	�+�	��	��	+��,��	?+�@�+	�&��	
�����,	��	���	�ABBC�CD	�HAd	
CIAH	J	+DIACB	�HCK	J	�BLMCBF	(CHIGK	J	�DH	J	�� NOPO:QR	S85TUVT7	79865	TO9	T5	9TWUVT7	XT9YZ584Q6P8	U	458648[	WO4Q	796::	6	NO58	58465[6P4	TP	\8:4	N678:]^̂PT48:R	_6485O69	458648[	WO4Q	6	NO58	58465[6P4	6P[	6P	TO9	4TX	7T64	_6Y	:QTW	:ÒP:	TN	[O:7T9T564OTP	6P[	79TZ[OP8::a	WQO7Q	658	̀58649Y	6778P4Z648[	ON	4Q8	_6485O69	O:	:Z\b8748[	4T	_TO:4Z58]̂̂

WO9:TP654R	W69PZ4	Q8ÒQ4:e	fghi \586j5TT_:		

WO9:TP654	R	gklg	_TTP	̀8Y:854 7985jm46n	7TZP485:7T5O6P	R	7655656	758_6 5878X4OTP	[8:j	m	\8P7Q	

\V7	U	\8:4	V8P885	7T_X6PY	R	8Z5T	T6j	NZ_8[	o4[ 79865	NOPO:Q	a	V854O769	̀56OP	

:46OP	4T	_647Q	W[p

48556_6Oa	67TZ:4O7	X6P89:e	9OP865	:964aT57Q65[	W69PZ4 NOPO:QR	S85TUVT7	79865	TO9	T5	9TWUVT7	XT9YZ584Q6P8	U	458648[	WO4Q	796::	6	NO58	58465[6P4	TP	\8:4	N678:]^̂PT48:R	_6485O69	458648[	WO4Q	6	NO58	58465[6P4	6P[	6P	TO9	4TX	7T64	_6Y	:QTW	:ÒP:	TN	[O:7T9T564OTP	6P[	79TZ[OP8::a	WQO7Q	658	̀58649Y	6778P4Z648[	ON	4Q8	_6485O69	O:	:Z\b8748[	4T	_TO:4Z58]̂̂

7Q6O5	56O9		R	4W7		_T9[OP̀ 	q	4\[	 WTT[	\6:8	R	4W7		_T9[OP̀ 	q\fik	Q6P[	56O9	R	4W7		_T9[OP̀ 	q	Q5lfp :46OP	4T	_647Q	W[pWTT[	\6:8	R	4W7		_T9[OP̀ 	q\fik	

'�����
���� ''�����+	�����

WO9:TP654R	P8W	6̀ 8	T6j	fgrsUrs 7TNN88	\65:
��'���		���������	t��+��	 ''�����+	�����

9̀ 	QuU_vwx	ỳz{|}	6U\~	9̀ 	QuU_vwx	ỳz{|}	6U\~	9̀ 	QuU_vwx	ỳz{|}	6U\~	

_[N		 PT	X654O798	\T65[	699TW8[_[N		 PT	X654O798	\T65[	699TW8[WQO48	_896_OP8		WQO48	_896_OP8		l]i	__	XV7	_647QOP̀ 	76:8̀ TT[	8n485OT5:		l]i	__	XV7	_647QOP̀ 	76:8̀ TT[	8n485OT5:		XU96_		 '�����
���� ''�����+	�����gh	__	747	 Z	:Q6X8[	WO58	XZ99	7Q5T_8	NOPO:Q	[87T564OV8	QX9		
\9Z_	ppl�	�	NZ99	TV8596Y	7TP78698[	QOP̀ 8a	:89N	79T:OP̀ 		k�	[O6]	\967j	6\:	WO4Q	76X		pll9\	\699	\865OP̀ 		i__	:XTTP	XOP		76\OP84	76_	9T7j:	j8Y8[	69Oj8		kki	9\	Q86VY	[Z4Y	NZ99	8n48P:OTP	\699	\865OP̀ 	̀ZO[8:		 ���}xRmm���]�{{��{z��z��}z�xx]w{�mUkUv�|�u�|�Ux�u�u��U�{{zU�zvw�U�u�U�{zUrU�U��U}vxxu��U�{{�U�{{zxUxv�u�Uw��vzUv�{�u���UiU�}w{UkUvUi]�����|���x{|zw���{{����|������u|��}z{�|w��x�vzw��|���wv�}vu����{{����}z{�|w��v�x�x{|zw���{{����vx��w{|��z��Z:��v��x{|zw��p��w�u��7��j76���O:l\�\�8u�6[6Z�wij�b�V��kQQ�T5gjsWPNNNzfr�_�nU��g�bZ�55bO8v�z|YYn9Ow�{7Sv�o6�[�\�8qk	69Z_OPZ_	:9O[OP̀ 	[TT5	4567j	jO4	NT5	rm��	\YUX6::OP̀ 	WTT[	[TT5:	:64OP	79865	6PT[OS8[	i�	8X7T	kU6Ui8Z5TU48n	:46P[65[	XZ99TZ4		6�_	Q65[W658		 7TP78698[	6P[	8n48P[8[	7TP78698[

'����������'	;	������<	�������	
��+�=	��'�+�	�>���	�+�		<���&�'	(+���'?�'	�'��(�	(��&	������	'�������'	�����+	(��&	��&���	�&�	�>���	�+�	��	��	+��,��	?+�@�+	�&��	
�����,	��	���	�ABBC�CD	�EFGHCB	
CIAH	J	�DID	�HCK	J	�BLMCBF	(CHIGK	J	�DH	J	�� NOPO:QR	S85TUVT7	79865	TO9	T5	9TWUVT7	XT9YZ584Q6P8	U	458648[	WO4Q	796::	6	NO58	58465[6P4	TP	\8:4	N678:]^̂PT48:R	_6485O69	458648[	WO4Q	6	NO58	58465[6P4	6P[	6P	TO9	4TX	7T64	_6Y	:QTW	:ÒP:	TN	[O:7T9T564OTP	6P[	79TZ[OP8::a	WQO7Q	658	̀58649Y	6778P4Z648[	ON	4Q8	_6485O69	O:	:Z\b8748[	4T	_TO:4Z58]̂̂
��'���		���������	t��+��	 ''�����+	�����


��'���		���������	t��+��	WO9:TP654R	:_TjY	V89V84	89_	pihl�Urp

����	��	 ¡	¢£¢¤¥¦§	̈©	ª«	¬̈



���������	���
�����������������
������������������������������	���
����������������������������� ��!"#��$�%!"&'���$(���� &)�!& ����������*��+�,��-��-�����+�./01234.������5��+������56�����7�������+��+����56���������������89:;�<�=>>? @ABCDB>E;F�89:;�G9HIF9J;=�IFJ;?I>?:� @ABCDB=?9K;?�89:;�<�=?9K;?� @ABCDB=?9K;?�89:;�L�=?9K;?� @ABCDB=?9K;?�89:;�M�=?9K;?� @ABCDB9=9�:IFN�89:;�:G>E;=�E9F;G� @ABCDBJ9GG�>E;F�:J>?9O;�EG9H�IFJ;?I>?� @ABCDBG;O�:PEE>?J�HIGGK>?N� @ABCDB89:;�Q98IF;J:�KIJR�8ISE9::�:GI=IFO�=>>?:� @ABCDBTIFI:R;=�;F=�89:;�Q98IF;J:� @ABCDBJ9GG�Q98IF;J:�TIFI:R;=�;F=� @ABCDB>E;F�PEE;?:�G9HIF9J;=�IFJ;?I>?:�LUVSLWVV @ABCDBPEE;?�Q98IF;J:�<�=>>?�LUVSLWV�J9GG� @ABCDBTG>9JIFO�:R;GTX�RI==;F�K9GG�:PEE>?J� @ABCDBPEE;?�Q98IF;J�TIFI:R;=�;F=� @ABCDBJ9GG�<�=>>?�K9?=?>8;�� @ABCDBG9HIF9J;=�J>;�89:;� @ABCDBJ?>ERY�Q9:;�=I:EG9Y�:R;GZ;:[:J;E:� @ABCDB

���5�������� ��������������\]̂ _̂ à�b�c\dè ]fg�\̂ _hijklm�a\ee\]g�nk �efofe�p�\]f\�̂�qf\c�r\̂ sqm�pt�of]cd̂\e�̂u\vvfeq�wcudq�è \̂cd̀v�dq�cuf�̀vex�̀vf�ydcu�qf\c�r\̂ s�pt�û\vvfedvz{|�}}tyfecdvzt�ydee�̀vex�rf�̀v�cuf�fvgq|||v̀ c�f\̂ u�̂u\vvfe|�yf�u\of�c]dfg�cudq�rf~̀ ]f�\vg�gdg�v̀ c�\̂ udfof�\�z̀ g̀�]fq�ec|}}\]̂ _̂ à�b�gxv\qcxm�\̂ _hj���mfaf]\eg�n�p� qf\c�r̀ cc̀ aq�à afvc�ab��\]\̂ u�cfm�r\ed qf\c�r\̂ sq�à afvc�ab��\]\̂ u�cfm�r\ed qf\c�r\̂ sq�\v�f\�b��p�k_j�m��\̂ s�fè �f qf\c�r̀ cc̀ aq����5�������� ���������������q����g�������b�d�����������������m�������������������m������������������m�����������������m����������������|�|�q��������g�������b��_��p����������������w�p�����������{m��������|p|�̂�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������|�\{�������������_�����������������������������m�������������m����������������m�����������������������������������

�����5����������5�� 5����� ��������������ydeq̀ v\]c�¡�\]c���b�~]̀ �fv�¡hjp¢� ^̀ ~~ff�r\]

a���_���������������������������������|

afc\e��\vfe�b�à ���afc\e�be\qf]�̂�c�\e�adv�a�gf̂ �̀�\ccf]qb� yudcf�q\vg��̀ ygf]�̂ \̀c�|�è \̂cd̀vq�b�̂ ~̀~ff�r\]q�¢~̀ ]a�b�pjj|�p�~�eex�~]\afg�c̀ ��q���̀ ]c��\]cdcd̀v�p£_�jt�¤�l£u|m�o\]d\��¢�lt��̀�vf]¥̂ ef\] cuf�̀of]\ee�ufdzuc�̀~�cuf�qxqcfa�dq�qedzucex�qa\eef]�cu\v�yu\c�y\q�q�f̂ d~dfg|�yf£of�¡�̀ cfg�̀�]�a\¤da�a�qxqcfa�ufdzuc��qdvz�\�kht�qc\vg\]g�quffc�qd�f|~̀ ]r̀ �b�r�eefcdv�r̀ \]g��dvr̀ \]g�edv̀ ef�a��~]\afg�q̀ e�cd̀v�����������i£�¤�l£ ppji��̀ ��x�qffg
ydeq̀ v\]c�¡�\]c���b�cf]edvz�\�¡hjpi ]fqc]̀ àqydeq̀ v\]c�¡�\]c���b�̂\e\̂ \cc\�\¡�def\ r]f\s]̀ à�����5����������5�� 5����� ��������������\̂ �̀qcd̂\e�q̀ e�cd̀vq�b��q̀ vf¤�cf̂ �yfgzf�\̂ �̀qcd̂�~̀ \a��p£�¤�i£�¤�¢t�cud̂s re\̂ s�m�è \̂cd̀v�b�\d̀�qc�gd̀c�]~�gfqdzvm��f\s�y\ee��\vfeq �j�c̀ �̀ �z]ffv�m�è \̂cd̀v�b�¢]g�~è ]̀�e\vgdvz�

<M¦§¦̈U§̈ ¦UM<§¦©
©©¦W<L¦ª
©¦U§̈¦U§<ª¦U©¦Uª¦W
§§¦ªW¦U
§<§¦ª

EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�G>K;?�Q98IF;J:�KIJR�̈[©V�H;G9HIF;�=?9K;?�8>«;:�9F=�TPGG�;«J;F:I>F�=?9K;?�OPI=;:EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�G>K;?�Q98IF;J:�KIJR�̈[©V�H;G9HIF;�=?9K;?�8>«;:�9F=�TPGG�;«J;F:I>F�=?9K;?�OPI=;:EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�G>K;?�Q98IF;J:�KIJR�̈[©V�H;G9HIF;�=?9K;?�8>«;:�9F=�TPGG�;«J;F:I>F�=?9K;?�OPI=;:>E;F�G>K;?�Q98IF;JX�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�IFJ;?I>?�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�G>K;?�89:;�Q98IF;J:�KIJR�KRIJ;�H;G9HIF;�IFJ;?I>?:¦�¨̈ ¦¬MW¦<MM¦¬<§¦ª >E;F�:J>?9O;�Q98IF;J�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;�IFJ;?I>?:�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�9=9�:IFN�Q98IF;J�KIJR�:G>E;�E9F;G�9F=�EGYK>>=�IFJ;?I>?::R>E�T98?IQ9J;=��H;J9G�IFSK9GG�:PEE>?J:�X�E?IH;=�T>?�E9IFJ��89:;�Q98IF;J�TIFI:R;=�;F=�E9F;G�J9GG�Q98IF;J�TIFI:R;=�;F=�E9F;G�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�G;O�:PEE>?J�
>E;F�PEE;?�Q98IF;J�XEG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�IFJ;?I>?:��TG>9JIFO�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�:R;GTX�RI==;F�K9GG�:PEE>?J:�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�PEE;?�Q98IF;J:�KIJR�KRIJ;�H;G9HIF;�IFJ;?I>?:PEE;?�Q98IF;J�TIFI:R;=�;F=�EG9:JIQ�G9HIF9J;=�J>;�89:;�;«J?9�©J?>ERY�Q9:;�=I:EG9Y�:R;GZ;:[:J;E:�

®̄°�±²�³́�µ¶µ·̧¹º�»¼�½¾�¿»À



��������	
������	����	������������	���������	���������	�����	�����������������	���	�������������� !!"� #$%&'%�����(� !!" #$%&'%�����(� !!"��(� "�)�"�� #$%&'% "�)�"������(� "�)�"� #$%&'% "�)�"������*� "�)�"� #$%&'% "�)�"������+,-"!)�.��!/�0,01� #$%&'%� ���,02�������3!/� �/�0�3� #$%&'%3�1��4//!"5�+,33)!"2� 6785�33�3�1��4//!"5�+,33)!"2�� 678�5�33�(� !!"��+,-"!)�.���5!"�1� #9�&7�:,0,�;� ��0 ������-��,0�5�� 6785�33�-��,0�5��:,0,�;� ��0 � 6784//�"�-��,0�5��(� !!"�<=>?<@>�5�33� #$%&'%4//�"�-��,0�5�:,0,�;� ��0 � 6783�+,0�5� �5!������ #9�&7���������	
�����������A���BCDBC�����	���������	���������	�����	�����������������	���	�������������� !!"� #$%&'%�����(� !!" #$%&'% "�)�"������*� "�)�"� #$%&'%� ���,02�������3!/� �/�0�3� #$%&'%3�1��4//!"5�+,33)!"2� 678:,0,�;� ��0 ������-��,0�5�� 6784//�"�-��,0�5���� !!"�<=>?<@>�5�33� #$%&'%4//�"�-��,0�5��(� !!"�<=>?<@>�5�33� #$%&'%:3!�5,01��;�3:E�;,  �0�)�33��4//!"5� #$%&'%4//�"�-��,0�5�:,0,�;� ��0 � 6783�+,0�5� �5!������� #9�&7���������	�
��FG���������H���	���������I����J�!3, ��4":�-��K�5�L�3!��M� ��2E�--"�3!��M� ��2�N O6%�&7�!3, ��4":�-��E�*>��/3��;� O6%�&7�!3, ��4":�-���)�33�-�/����K�5�L�3!��M� ��2E�--"�3!��M� ��2�N O6%�&7���+�2,5�� 678��;,//,01�-!�5� 678%�*<PQ�P=*R(PR�(�SP(*<PQR<P<TP=�PRSP(
*P=�*P=<P=�(P(
T<P<�PQ�RP<
(P=*PS
�P=�P=TPR�(P=(P=

�PS
TP@�(P=
((PT�QP**@P(@PS /3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"�-��,0�5��),5;�RUQ>�+�3�+,0�� "�)�"��!L����0 �:433��L5�0�,!0� "�)�"�14, ��/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"������-��,0�5��),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�P�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"������-��,0�5��),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�P�

/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �� ���,02�-��,0�5�),5;��3!/��/�0�3��0 �/3M)!! �,05�",!"�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"�-��,0�5��),5;�RUQ>�+�3�+,0�� "�)�"��!L��E�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �+,-"!)�.��!/�0,01�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"�-��,0�5��),5;�RUQ>�+�3�+,0�� "�)�"��!L����0 �:433��L5�0�,!0� "�)�"�14, ��/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"�-��,0�5��),5;�RUQ>�+�3�+,0�� "�)�"��!L����0 �:433��L5�0�,!0� "�)�"�14, ��
�����-��,0�5�:,0,�;� ��0 �/�0�3�5�33�-��,0�5�:,0,�;� ��0 �/�0�3�5�33�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3�1��4//!"5�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� ��5!"�1��-��,0�5�),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3�1��4//!"5�

/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �4//�"�-��,0�5��),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�4//�"�-��,0�5�:,0,�;� ��0 �
/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"������-��,0�5��),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�P�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"������-��,0�5��),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�P�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �5!�������
/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �� ���,02�-��,0�5�),5;��3!/��/�0�3��0 �/3M)!! �,05�",!"�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3!)�"�-��,0�5��),5;�RUQ>�+�3�+,0�� "�)�"��!L����0 �:433��L5�0�,!0� "�)�"�14, �������-��,0�5�:,0,�;� ��0 �/�0�3�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �3�1��4//!"5�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �4//�"�-��,0�5��),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �4//�"�-��,0�5��),5;�);,5��+�3�+,0��,05�",!"�4//�"�-��,0�5�:,0,�;� ��0 �:3!�5,01�/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� ��;�3:E�;,  �0�)�33��4//!"5��/3��5,-�3�+,0�5� �5!�������

�!3, ��4":�-���)�33�-�/����K�5�L�3!��M� ��2E�--"�3!��M� ��2�N�!3, ��4":�-��-!405�"5!/�E���?�U(>�+,5�"��� 1�E��*>���-2��/3��;����"�V4,"� ��!3, ��4":�-��K�5�L�3!��M� ��2E�--"�3!��M� ��2�NQ�PR �;,//,01�-!�5����+,01�2,5��
WXYZ�[\�]̂�\_\àbc�de�fg�hij



�������������������	
������������	����������������� ����� !����"#�$������%�� ����� &'��(����(�������"������%&��"����) ����� ���(�)�&�� � *��'�%%�"+����&� � *�,�-./
012�3,4567��/89������������	�:��
�;���
�<�������=�>���?	�>�@ABC�:�D����-	�������-�3���8���?	��BE>�F�E�B>9�
:;���
�<�������=�>=	����,��>�@ABC�G��D����-	������-�3���8���?	��BE>�F�E�B>9��
G;���
�<�������=�>������==���A���	�>�@AGCHB��D����-	������-�3���8���?	��BH>�F�E:C>9��(IJK��������$LMNM�OP&#J�LQK���������LIIR�OP&#J�LQK��������$INSM�OP&#J�LQK���%#��(�$INLS�OP&#J�LQK��&����(������IISI�OP&#J�LQK���������ITLS�OP&#J�LQK��U�����%#��ITLT�OP&#J�LQK������!���)��(��TIISM�OP&#J�LQK��������$TNSM�OP&#J�LQK���%#��(�$TNLS�OP&#J�LQK���������TLSR�OP&#J�LQ
����� 

��(TJK����&�&��"�$LMII�OP&#J�LQK��&�������$LMIS�OP&#J�LQK��&�������$LMIL�OP&#J�LQK�(�"������LLSM�OP&#J�LQK�$�(�"������LLSR�OP&#J�LQK���(��#�����LLSV�OP&#J�LQK��&��������LIIW�OP&#J�LQK��&��������LIIX�OP&#J�LQK����&�&��"�$INLN�OP&#J�LQK��&��������INLI�OP&#J�LQK��&��������INLT�OP&#J�LQK�(�"������ILSI�OP&#J�IQK�$�(�"������ILSN�OP&#J�IQK���(��#�����ILST�OP&#J�LQK����&�&��"�$TNLN�OP&#J�LQK��&�������$TNLI�OP&#J�LQK��&�������$TNLT�OP&#J�LQK�%�!��������TLSN�OP&#J�LQK�%�!��������TLST�OP&#J�LQK��Y�����TLLW�OP&#J�LQ

����� 

��(NJK$��������Z��ITSI�OP&#J�LQK$��������Z�����"���ITSI�OP&#J�LQ ����� =��
��'���������%�������&!��O�&��"�&��(�&�'�$�LQ [\��]�'�L [\��]�$!L [\��]�-��<��	����$������)� � *�IV̂SMM̂VVV̂XWLL̂R

LŴVL̂SNLX̂NLNV̂WLRR̂V &'��(����(�������"������%&��"����)�����������������"&��&�%�_�LKL̀Ia�(�&������+���_������!���&�$�������������������$������%�����(�"+�)�&���'�%%�"+����&�

��(Nb�I�(�$����"��&�a������&&���P�����a�cPNSMV�%����'�����"��'�O���!���d�J�VMa�U�LTSaQ�%%��ULRX̂L��P̀�&��&�%�OLKL̀Ia�(�&����P������������+��

��(Ib�I�(�$����"��&�a���d�"a�cPVSIT�%����'�����"��'�O���!���d�J�VLa�U�LIVaQ�%%��U�NSŴSS��P̀�&��&�%�OLKL̀Ia�(�&����P������������+��
��(Tb�I�(�$����"��&�a&����"+��a�cPVSIN�%����'�����"��'�O���!���d�J�VLa�U�LIVaQ�%%��U�MVÎV��P̀�&��&�%�OLKL̀Ia�(�&����P������������+��

NSŴS
MVÎV

LRX̂L
&$�����'�&��&�����_�%�������'�SRL_��&��"���&��(�&�'�$�L&$�����'�&��&�����_�%�������!RMIe�T̀Na�U�T�L̀Ia'e��'�(���_��&��"���&��(�&�'�$�L&$�����'�&��&�����_�fghijkl�mno_��&��"���&��(�&�'�$�L�pqr�&stuvwx�)wywz��{t��|r}��

~���������������������������



������������	
���	������ ������������������������� ��������� ������
��� ������ �� ��!��"#� �������"��$����%�"������� ����������&'�(% ������ ��!��)�*�+%"����,�(("�+%)"� ��������-��(%.(� ��!��/�0�.1���*��%((���).�%�+��������� �������23��4�56���7�8�46�9����	8�:	�����������,�(("�;���������)���"�*���$�����.%�;%(( � <=��>���,�(("�;���������% ���(%;��(%�%�#��*)(��"��;� <=��>�.��#?��% ��1�"�%��*)%�� <=��>��*���"��;�#1*( ��;������� <=��>�#1�*( �%"))�;��������*�")��/��%����*�%�*.�� <=��>��@�739��7�����36:��A&�*1.���*���B�?(%)C(�*���1��(%* <D����������@��367��E ���F�A�����1%�#�� (1�*�"��1��(%*� ��!�E ��GH0�����A���0�#IJKLMNLO�.PMKQLRS ��!�E ��GH0��ARLJOLO�#IJKLMNLO�.PMKQLRS ��!@�23��7�6�8�53372����7�	
1�?���E&��.�#;�� )�*�"��% � <D����1�?�-ET�.�#;�� )�*�"��% � <D����1�?��.�#;�� )�*�"��% � <D����1�?����*�.#;� <D����1�?����*�.(**( � <D����1�?����*�.(**( � <D����1�?&���*�.#;�� <D����1�?-���*�.#;�� <D����1�?T���*�.(**( <D�����89�	��76�7�U���36:�?(��"%�)�+�� <V��

��WG&

�GH
��GT�-GH-TG�&HGH&HG��FGW�FGT�-GH�-GH

WHGH��FGH�GH�&HG�
-GH��&GW��GW-WGH��GT

�HFXGT

�-GH

WWTG��&TWGH
���G�WGH&�XFG-&&-GH  �*������B� (C� �*��B����%�#1*��1 )�1 �"�#(��**�%��B��?)*����"��(�"�%�#(*�B�#(�����.%��

*�%% )B#(1�*)#�������B� ("1�%��Y1%����*�Z��Y1%���*B�(%?#%"����1*�[\]̂ [�\_[̀ abc�b d̂e�dà \̀f\̂ �[̂ cghcca[�f\dà \̂i�b d̂e�\̀ gedag�dea�cjh\̀ a�ci\d�̂c�_k�ik_là �\]\îmai�dê c�ǹ ĝ̂ _l�̂c�ok �̀dpqqrfrs�ftuvwrq�nrxpw�y�fsxs�cwrz�y�kq{|rqu�brwxvz�y�ksw�y�ò �*�%% )B#(1�*)#�������B��)��%���*By�(PK}MPO��MNJ~R�'�(�N�'��%��B#(  )��)(��%��#(1%*.$#�'�.��*�$����%�#( � ,�B�1%(�(;��1 �"�Y*"�B�#��%��)�)�?�#(1�*)#�������B*1%��"��)+��B���;����������B�H�*(�(�+%���B&%"���((%���")�+�

*�%% )B#(1�*)#�������B��Y1%����*B(%?#%"����1*�B#(  )��)(���%��#(1%*[\]̂ [�\_[̀ abc�b d̂e�dà \̀f\̂ �[̂ cghcca[�f\dà \̂i�b d̂e�\̀ gedag�dea�cjh\̀ a�ci\d�̂c�_k�ik_là �\]\îmai�dê c�ǹ ĝ̂ _l�̂c�ok �̀dpqqrfrs�ftuvwrq�nrxpw�y�fsxs�cwrz�y�kq{|rqu�brwxvz�y�ksw�y�ò �*�%% )B#(1�*)#�������B���������Z��Y1%���*B�(%?#%"����1*�[\]̂ [�\_[̀ abc�b d̂e�dà \̀f\̂ �[̂ cghcca[�f\dà \̂i�b d̂e�\̀ gedag�dea�cjh\̀ a�ci\d�̂c�_k�ik_là �\]\îmai�dê c�ǹ ĝ̂ _l�̂c�ok �̀dpqqrfrs�owp��nrxpw�y�isxprq�cwrzykq{|rqu�brwxvz�y�ksw�y�ò

�)�*�+%"����,�(("�+%)"���n\̂ _da[�m��kdeà c����/�0�.1���*��%((���).�%�+����������(%.(�*#;�����&'�(% �B�HHGW���1��,��% �"�*(���1��(%*��%*)*)(�Z��'�H0���F�?�B�$%)Z�&/F0Z�(C��%�#��%
.��#?��% ��1�"�%��*)%��*���"��;�#1�*( �;��������,�(("�;��������)���"�*���$�����.%�;%(( ��,�(("�;���������% ��(%;��(%�%�#��*)(��"��;�&G�&-G- #1�*( �%"))�;��������*�")��/��%����*�%�*.���0���&0��*����?(%)C(�*���1��(%*��*���")�+��"+��(��#(1�*�%*(��E ���F�A�����1%�#�� (1�*�"��1��(%*�E ��GH0��ARLJOLO�#IJKLMNLO�.PMKQLRSE ��GH0�����A���0�#IJKLMNLO�.PMKQLRS.�#;�� )�*�"���,�(("��% ��(%;.�#;�� )�*�"���,�(("��% ��(%;

1�?(��*�%�"�� ((*?���*�.#;�1�?(��*�%�"�� ((*?���*�.#;�1�?(��*�%�"�� ((*?���*�.(**( �1�?(��*�%�"�� ((*?���*�.(**( �.�#;�� )�*�"���,�(("��% ��(%;1�?(��*�%�"���*�.#;���)*?��0�#?�����
1�?(��*�%�"�� ((*?���*�.(**( ��?(��"%�)�+������������������������������



���������	
������������
���
�����

�������������������� !"#"$%�%&"'�()� *++",,"*$!&,� *-&).����/�����0�1�)(2�#*334� *-$)!&�5�  &�#*334� *-$)!&,�5� *66!!�3(&,�()�3**)7�,!()"$%�8

9:;<=>?@�A<BB�;>�;C<B?�D:A<�E�9C@?FG�HI:J>D�KI:G>B>@@�9F=@?IC9?<F=C=B>@@�=F?>J�F?L>IA<@>�9:;<=>?�<=?>I<FI�?F�;>�AL<?>�G>B:G<=>�

�������&3M5&3N5)3M5)3N5)3O5)&3M/��PQ/�R��S1�T6M��.��Q�1�'T65'T6M5'T#5'T+5'TU��V��PP���Q���������������Q���Q�P�����/�������R�����Q�����PWQ��������������X���P�P
FCI�YI<9>�<=9BCJ>@�@LFY�JI:A<=H@�Z������Q���Q��1�P����Q�P�Z����Q�������X�����������P�������P������.�QR�������[��RQ�S���������P��P��RQ��R��S������P�P�V/���\�����.����QR���[�����/��������/Q�.���P�����P����/�������P�����������]�����Q������]�����[Q��������V�QR��]��S���/Q�.����������̂����Q[V�QR��]���[�Q[Q����S������������P�P�����]������Q�������PQ��S�������RQ�����V�/Q�.���������]���[�Q[Q�������Z���P�RQ����[���QP�QR�_̀�P�V�̂���������������R������S�������[�QZ�P�P��V����RQ���QSS����������QZ���Q��[�Qa������������/�����������[Q�����S������QR��]Q[�P��/����
?bY<9:BBb�Yc9�>JH>�;:=J<=H�<@�G:=CK:9?CI>J�;b�:�J<KK>I>=?�9FGY:=b�?L:=�?L>�YB:@?<9�B:G<=:?>d�?L>I>KFI>e�@FG>�9FBFI�J<@9I>Y:=9<>@�G:b�F99CId?L>�K:<BCI>�?F�B<@?�@Y>9<K<9�>f9BC@<F=@�JF>@�=F?�<GYBb�?L:?�@:<J�<?>G@e�<=9BCJ<=H�?I<Ge�:I>�<=9BCJ>J�;b�J>K:CB?:=b�9L:=H>@�<=�G:?>I<:B�:=JgFI�9FBFI�@>B>9?<F=�:K?>I�;<J�J:?>�9:=��:KK>9?�9F@?:=b�<=@CI:=9>�I>hC<I>G>=?�AL>I>�A>�:I>�9L:IH>J�:=�:JJ<?<F=:B�YI>G<CG��A<BB�;>�9L:IH>J�;:9i�?F�9F=?I:9?FI?L<@�YIFYF@:B�<=9BCJ>@�<=@?:BB:?<F=�FK�G<BBAFIi

��V����S��Q�����.���Q�������P�����]�����Q[�̂
PQQ��\�R��S��\�]��P/������P����j�����V����/������Q�.�������kklmnopqnko��rstnlrm�plrpu�vnqw��tlkx�ry�,z{||�&}~z�����TM�N����TM�NM�,z{||�&}~z�����!MNN����!MNN�+}��~�&&�!MM��5�6{�����&&�!M���5�T��}��~�&&�!MM��,z{||�&}~z�����TN�MN���TN�MO,z{||�&}~z�����TO�MN���TO�MO&}~z�����!OM�����!OM�O���.��

����������Q�����$,M[����1�U)M5U)N5U)O5U)�5U)�5U)�5U)�5U)�
����]W���V����������������������P����V����1��P����/������W������M�M���� #!(&�3(##",)" �%#(�"$%��#!�!#�O��U&*)! )"*$�5�
S��������S�1�6&4�&!%#!)��6��&!�!(#����'&+6��N������T")7�,$(U��"$�&!�!(#��3!4*$'S��������S�1�76&4�&!%#!)��+"##T*&�� 7($$!#��+T�M����S��������S�1�7()�)&( ��5�3&!(��+!)(#S��������S�1�)M�, 7#-)!&�\)N�, 7#-)!&\)��, 7#-)!&�5�)�5)�5)��)!&&(��*���+(&3#!�,-UU#4� *+U($"!,�5)MM�, 7#-)!&/�����QZ�������1�T M5T N5T O5T �5T �5T �5T �5T �5T �5T M�5T MM5T MN5T MO5T M�5T M�5T M�5T M�5T M�P��[��V�1�'&UM�Q�����[������Q��1�)UM���������1�( +M5( +N5( +O5( UM5( )M5( )N5!2 M5%4UM5T' N5��������P����V����1�����.��Q���������W��̀��� #!(&�( &4#" �, &!!$�($'�6&(+!���������P����V����1����Q[]V�P��[��V�P�W������,#"'"$%�%#(,,�#* �(3#!�%#(,,�'**&,

/����[���������TUN5TUO5TU�5TU�5TUMN�5�(TUO/�����������T)M5T)N5T)O5T)�5T)�5T)�5T)�(5T)�5T)�(

�� ¡�¢£�¤¥�¦£¦§̈©ª�«¬�®�̄°±



��������	
������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������
������������������������� ��!��"�#$%!&$�'"�(�#�!���(%%(�!��)**+,-./*+�01�234�5+./6�)**+,-./*+�01�7+896:7+896;�<+-�=>�?.@6:�0A+8�=>�?.@;�B:CD��E+8�5F/-G�HI�C:>>�53/J�BKD�E+8�L+.8:E83*+�36�MFF4�1F8�=>�4.@6N3M/.-O8+� ?.-+

PQRSTUU�VWXXYZ[�PQV[TUUT[PYQXZ\RPQV[TUUT[PYQ�Z\]WPZ\̂ \Q[_��̀abcdee�fghhijkf�lgfk�mn�̀afkdeeno�mnpijn�fqnnkjirst�nenrkj̀rdet�ij�heglm̀au�cijsvTwwP[PYQTU�UTxYZ�yYV[_�̀p�nzkjd�{̀f̀kf�djn�annono�ogn�ki�galnk�̀afkdeedk̀ia�rj̀knj̀dt�d�rqdjun�ip�|}~v���hnj�ldabqigj�cèe�dhhe�v�

���������������
����������������
����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������� �����������¡�����������������¢��¡�����������������������£����¡¡£���¤��¥¦§����¤����������������� ��������̈ �¡�©��£����������������¤¦������������������������������������������������¡�������ª������������¡¡���¢�����������������������������������«�¬�®¬�¬��������������
Tww\QwŴ �̄°������������¡£�������������������¤¡���±������������������¡������̈ �����������������±��������������̈ �̈�������������¡������¡���������������������������±�����������������������������������¡��£��������£�����������̈����������¢

²³́µ�¶¶�·̧�¹º¹»¼½¾�¿À�ÁÂ�ÃÄÅ



���������� 	
��������������������������������������������������������������� ��! ��!� "#""$%��������&��������'(�������	�����������������������)*����+ ,�������������� "-�./01234�5467819�:373;</8=:/234�>?;<3@�ABCDEFCG�BCDHICG�BCDJBCK E������������������L>-�54/238�L/?34 E������������������L>%����� E������������������L>M��������&N��O����������P���Q���� ��! ���� "#""$%�)��������!�R���M�����S��������� E������������������L>%�T���O�����U� ,�������������� "-�V/<34�W3X38830<;�/XX8637�<1�YD<34614�><103�;Z4[/93;�108?#�\098Z73;�X43;;Z43�]/;̂60_�1[�;Z̀;<4/<3 E������������������L>-�:43;;Z43�]/;̂60_�;<103�X4614�<1�/XX869/<610�1[�]/<34�43X38830<; E������������������L>%�ab��O�����U� ,�������������� "-�c83/060_G�X/<9̂60_�14�43X/6460_�1[�;Z̀;<4/<3;�X4614�<1�/XX869/<610�1[�]/<34�43X38830<;# ,�������������� "%�)��������!�����dQ������T��O�������'S�����T��O���������Q����
�����*�e��*+ E������������������L>-�\098Z73;�Hff�W6_67�g�hZ:10<�î34@/D�c6�X34�̀/;6;�1[�h3;6_0 ,�������������� "-�\098Z73;�\0;Z8/<610�j7̂3;623�/XX869/<610�10�̀/9k�1[�46_67�60;Z8/<610� ,�������������� "-�\098Z73;�46_67�60;Z8/<610�60�]/88�9/26<?�̀3̂607�@/;104?�230334�108? ,�������������� "-�\098Z73;�60;</88/<610�1[�46_67�60;Z8/<610�60�̂146l10</8�̂6_̂,̂/<;�X4614�<1�60;</88/<610�10�]/88�[14�;<103�98/7760_ ,�������������� "%�m��U ,�������������� "%�)��������!�!�n�P�O���m�������
��o�����m���������� E������������������L>%�T���O�����U� ,�������������� "-�B"�Vpi�c/486;83�q/446<39̂�r:�p8Z67�/XX8637�@3@̀ 4/03�/64�̀/44634�/XX8637�<1�3D<34614�̀/9kZX�]/88;�̀3̂607�s/;104?�/07�s3</8�:/038;# E������������������L>-�\098Z73;�[8/;̂60_�@3@̀ 4/03�/;;196/<37�]6<̂�[8Z67�/XX8637�/64�̀/44634�/<�1X3060_;# E������������������L>%�ab��O�����U E������������������L>-�c83/060_G�X/<9̂60_�14�43X/6460_�1[�;Z̀;<4/<3;G�[8/;̂60_�01<�76439<8?�/;;196/<37�]6<̂�/64�̀/44634G�@3</8�[8/;̂60_�/07�<46@G�[8/;̂60_�/;;196/<37�]6<̂�411[60_G�̂6_̂�<3@X34/<Z43�[8/;̂60_;G�[1/@ ,�������������� "%�m��U ,�������������� "-�jqjj�tj:�:41_4/@�86;<37�Z0734�>39<610�"uHuHBG�E#B E������������������L>%�)��������!���n�P�O���m�����������������
��o�����S��&��� ,�������������� "-�q/;6;�1[�h3;6_0�Aj@3469/0�.?741<39̂�]6<̂�vC�B"X;6�h1]�.\B"K E������������������L>%�T���O�����U� ,�������������� "-�wHEv�s68�.1<�p8Z67�jXX8637�V/<34X411[60_G�]6<̂�vx�B"X;6�3D<4Z737�X18?;<?4303�46_67�60;Z8/<610G�6/XX8637�<1�L3238�H�/07�J�q/891063;# E������������������L>-�HEv�@68�.1<�jXX8637�V/<34X411[60_�]6<̂�:41<39<610�q1/47�/07�h4/60/_3�c1@X1;6<3 E������������������L>-�vx�B"X;6�y:>�\0;Z8/<610 E������������������L>-�s3</8�p8/;̂60_;�/;;196/<37�]6<̂�̂1<�/XX8637�]/<34X411[60_�A3D98Z73;�̀43/k�[14@�@3</8�/<�_Z/474/68K E������������������L>-�\098Z73;�103�@1̀686l/<610�/07�J�Y839<41069�L3/k�h3<39<610;�A/;;Z@37�103�YLh�<3;<�X34�̀/8910?K E������������������L>-�./01234�5467819�:373;</8=:/234�>?;<3@�ABCDEFCG�BCDHICG�BCDJBCK E������������������L>%�ab��O�����U ,�������������� "-�.1<�/XX8637�]/<34X411[60_�/07�X/234;�/<�/88�/43/;�01<�@30<61037�/̀123G�/776<610/8�@1̀686l/<610;G�/776<610/8�YLh�<3;<;G�_/82/06l37�14�;<338�@3</8�X8/<3G�̀43/k�[14@�@3</8G�̀43/k�[14@�@3</8�/<�_Z/474/68G�419k�14�̀/88/;<G�_4/238G�;/07G�[/̀469G�:ssj�14�:zsj�p8/;̂60_;G�[643�X41<39<610�8/?34G�7383_/<37�73;6_0G�30_6033460_�9/89Z8/<610;G�983/060_G�X/<9̂60_�14�43X/6460_�1[�;Z̀;<4/<3;G�94/03�[14�̂16;<60_�@/<346/8G�]/<34X411[60_�/<�X8/0<34;G�X/234;G�_31[1/@G�</X3437�60;Z8/<610G�@14</4�[/937�60;Z8/<610G�9Z;<1@�91814�X/234;G�3DX/0;610�{160<;�/<�739k;�/07�/88�1<̂34�]14k�01<�@30<61037�/̀123# ,�������������� "%�)��������!n����)Q����
�����P���Q����m���d��� E������������������L>%�T���O�����U� ,�������������� "%��n	�)���������)������Q�����������Q��O�Q�|����&���Q���N�o�Q����
�����*����*N�����������U ,�������������� "-�q/;3�1[�V/88 ,�������������� "-�V6071]�.3/7;G�}/@̀ ;�~�Z0734�c/;<�><103�>688; ,�������������� "-�h114�.3/7;�~�}/@̀ ; ,�������������� "-�>̂38[�j0_83;=L60<38; ,�������������� "-�z0734�c/;<�><103�c/X;�X34�qI=j� ,�������������� "-�z0734�h114�X34�hE=jHEH ,�������������� "%�ab��O�����U ,�������������� "-�p8/;̂60_�/;;196/<37�]6<̂�s3</8�:/038;G�W11[60_G�:43[606;̂37�p8/;̂60_G�;Z̀;688;G�@3</8�3D<4Z;610;G�<46@�X6393;�14�981;Z43�X6393;G�X439/;<�910943<3�;X8/;̂�X/7;G�91Z0<34[8/;̂60_;G�_Z<<34;G�71]0;X1Z<;G�9Z<<60_�1[�43_83<;�/07�/88�1<̂34�;̂33<�@3</8�01<�@30<61037�/̀123# ,�������������� "%�m���&����n	�))��Q��O�Q�|����������&���Q����o�Q����
����������� E������������������L>%�)��������!R�������&������������)���� E������������������L>%�)��������!R����������)������� E������������������L>%�T���O�����U� E������������������L>%�ab�������)��������)������������������U E������������������L>-�s/;104?�c};�A@/D��CK E������������������L>��������������



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#$%&�'#� ('!)�*!$()�+%!$",',#$"�-.!/�012 3������������������45�� !"#$%&�'#�5#66,'"�-.!/�712 3������������������45��8#))#9� ('!)�:##%�;%!.("�'#� !"#$%&�-.!/�<=>12 3������������������45�� !"#$%&�?('@%$"�!'�A!.B"�C(%�:3=DE33 3������������������45��5'#$(�F!C"�G#$'%#)�H#,$'"�C(%�IJ=DKKL�-.!/�<=>1M�(/G)@N("�%!O,$P�B!GO�.#%'!%2 3������������������45Q�R�������ST���U����R������������������V 3������������������45��5,'(�G#$G%('(�C!W,$P�FA�!$N�XAY 3������������������45��5,N(9!)O�XAY 3������������������45��5,N(9!)O�Z'#Z�G#$G%('(�G@%B�XAY 3������������������45��5,'(�G#$G%('(�Z'#Z�B!"(�#6�B@,)N,$P�XAY 3������������������45Q�[\��T�����V Z�������������� K��5(!)!$'"�!$N�G!@)O,$P�!""#G,!'(N�9,']�,$'(%,#%Y�%##6,$PY�!)@.,$@.�9,$N#9"Y�!)@.,$@.�"'#%(6%#$'�"&"'(."Y�!)@.,$@.�G@%'!,$9!))Y�N%&9!))Y�.('!)�C!$()�FA"Y�!))�"'#$(�'#�"'#$(�H#,$'"Y�%('!,$,$P�9!))�H#,$'"Y�!"C]!)'�C!W,$PY�G@%B�'#�G@%B�XAY�H#,$'�"(!)!$'"�#%�G!@)O,$P�!'�H#,$'"�)!%P(%�']!$�",̂("�"'!'(N�,$�_$G)@",#$"Y�%(.#W!)�#6�H#,$'�6,))(%�.!'(%,!)"�9],G]�,$'(%6(%(�9,']�,$"'!))!',#$�#6�H#,$'�"(!)!$'Y�!$N�%(.#W!)�#6�̂,C"�"'%,C"Y�9##N�6,))(%�#%�6#%(,P$�"@B"'!$G("�6%#.�H#,$'�"@B"'%!'("Y�!$N�!))�#'](%�H#,$'�"(!)!$'"�!$N�G!@)O,$P�$#'�"C(G,6,G!))&�),"'(N�,$�_$G)@",#$"̀ Z�������������� KQ�R��������ab����c��T�����d�����R������� Z�������������� K��A#,$'" 3������������������45��*($('%!',#$" 3������������������45Q�e���T�����V� Z�������������� K��DG#@"',G�5(!)!$'�!'�B#''#.�#6�,$'(%,#%�$#$Z%!'(N�N%&9!))�C!%',',#$"�-!""@.,$P�.!/,.@.�H#,$'�",̂(�#6�3=E12�#$)&̀ 3������������������45��DG#@"',G�5C%!&�!'�](!N�#6�,$'(%,#%�$#$Z%!'(N�N%&9!))�C!%',',#$"�-!""@.,$P�.!/,.@.�H#,$'�",̂(�#6�31�.(!"@%(N�6%#.�'#C�#6�P&C"@.�'#�B#''#.�#6�.('!)�N(GO2�#$)&̀ 3������������������45��DG#@"',G!)�"(!)!$'�!'�G#$'%#)�H#,$'"�#6�,$'(%,#%�$#$Z%!'(N�F f�C!%',',#$"�-!""@.,$P�.!/�H#,$'�",̂(�#6�31�.(!"@%(N�6%#.�'#C�#6�F f�9!))�'#�B#''#.�#6�.('!)�N(GO2�#$)&̀ 3������������������45��DG#@"',G!)�"(!)!$'�!'�'](�6#))#9,$P�$(9�C($('%!',#$"�']%#@P]�,$'(%,#%�$#$Z%!'(N�N%&9!))=F f�C!%',',#$"�-!""@.,$P�.!/,.@.�71�!$$@)!%�"C!G(2g 3������������������45��8hDF�G],))(N�!$N�]#'�9!'(%�C,C(Y 3������������������45��8hDF�N@G'"�9],G]�N#�$#'�]!W(�N!.C(%"Y 3������������������45��:#.("',G�]#'�!$N�G#)N�9!'(%�C,C(Y 3������������������45��5#,)Y�i!"'(Y�!$N�h($'�C,C,$PY�j!"�C,C,$PY 3������������������45��;,%(�*%#'(G',#$�*,C,$P�-"C%,$O)(%"2Y 3������������������45��X)(G'%,G!)Y�F#..@$,G!',#$Y�+()(G#..@$,G!',#$Y�5(G@%,'&�!$N�;,%(�!)!%.�%,P,N�G#$N@,'̀ 3������������������45Q�[\��T�����V Z�������������� K��DG#@"',G!)�"(!)!$'="C%!&�!""#G,!'(N�9,']�H#,$'�",̂("�#%�!$$@)!%�"C!G(�(/G((N,$P�']#"(�"'!'(N�!B#W(Y�!'�!))�#'](%�G#$N,',#$"�$#'�"C(G,6,G!))&�.($',#$(N�!B#W(Y�C($('%!',#$"�!B#W(�G(,),$P�P%,N�#$�$#$Z%!'(N�9!))"�']!'�N#�$#'�P#�'#�N(GOY�C@''&�C!N"�!$N=#%�"(!)!$'�6#%�#@')('�H@$G',#$�B#/("Y�G)(!$,$P�#%�C!'G],$P�#6�"@B"'%!'("�!$N�!))�#'](%�9#%O�$#'�"C(G,6,(N�!B#W(̀ Z�������������� KQ����� 3������������������45

klmn�op�qr�spt



���������� 	
������������������������������������������������������� �!����"��#�������$��%$���& '('')*����������%���&����� ���"��#������ +������������������,-*�"���#�����. /�������������� '0�12234�5/6'�7389:;�7:33�92<=4�>8=?�@A9B3=C@8A�D@CE�+F�?@ABC:�@ACB?:97:AC�@GA@C@8A�H=<<@:<�C8�BA;:<9@;:�8>�:AC@<:�3:I:3�+�78?289@C:�>388<�;:7J�8A34�=9�@A;@7=C:;�@A�;<=D@AG9( +������������������,-0�12234�7389:;�7:33�92<=4�>8=?�C8�C82�=A;�H8CC8?�8>�<88>�;:7J�=C�:KC:<@8<�D=33�2:<@?:C:<�C8�9:=3�;:7J�>3BC:9�=9�9E8DA�@A�;:C=@3�LMN�O+N�OMN�OPQ1R+'(�SACB?:97:AC�CE:<?=3�H=<<@:<�@A73B;:;�=C�@AC:<@8<�9@;:�8A34( /�������������� '0�SA73B;:9�789C9�>8<�6�?=A�7<:D�78A>@A:;�92=7:�=223@7=C@8A�=C�7<=D3�92=7:( +������������������,-0�SA73B;:9�M�?8H@3@T=C@8A9( +������������������,-0�1;;�C8�@A73B;:�9@;:9�=A;�H8CC8?9�8>�9C::3�H:=?9�=C�7<=D392=7:U +������������������,-*�VW��#�����. /�������������� '0�1A4�=<:=9�A8C�@A;@7=C:;�=H8I:�8<�9E8DA�@A�9E82�;<=D@AG9(�X:9C@AGN�C<@??@AGN�2=C7E@AG�8>�@A9B3=C@8A�;=?=G:;�H4�8CE:<9N�2<8C:7C@8A�8>�>388</9C87J:;�?=C:<@=39N�:3:7C<@7=3�28D:<�>8<�8B<�=223@7=C@8AN�C:?2:<=CB<:�=A;�EB?@;@C4�78AC<83�8>�HB@3;@AGN�=;;@C@8A=3�?8H@3@T=C@8A9N�92<=4�>8=?�@A�?@97:33=A:8B9�I8@;9N�2<8C:7C@8A�8>�>388<�9C87J:;�?=C:<@=39N�2<8C:7C@8A�8>�YZ[�@A9C=33:;�8BC�8>�9:\B:A7:( /�������������� '0�-=>:C4�Z\B@2?:AC�>8<�]8H�9@C:�2:<98AA:3�8CE:<�CE=A�132E=�SA9B3=C@8A�̂�_=C:<2<88>@AG�Z?2384::9�=A;�-=>:C4�-C=A;=<;9�CE=C�:K7::;�̀-a1�8<�132E=�SA9B3=C@8A�̂�_=C:<2<88>@AG�SA7(�<:\B@<:?:AC9�=<:�=398�:K73B;:;( /�������������� '*����� +������������������,-
�����b�����������������cc����$��%$d��� M('F)*�
�������cc����������e���#�������� +������������������,-*���#���������f����g���h +������������������,-0�i83B?A�78I:<9�C8�H:�=�Y:C=3H8A;�6''�9:<@:9�H4�L4<A:�Y:C=39( +������������������,-0�i83B?A�78I:<9�C8�H:�+Qjk�=3B?@AB?�E=I@AG�=�9@AG3:�7B9C8?�>@A@9E( +������������������,-0�SA73B;:9�9:78A;=<4�><=?@AG�8>>�783B?A9( +������������������,-0�ZK73B;:9�CE:�@AC:<@8<�783B?A�78I:<9( +������������������,-*�
�������cc����������f�%�d����h +������������������,-0�,@A:=<�=3B?@AB?�98>>@C�2=A:39�C8�H:�=�Y:C=3H8A;�l''�9:<@:9�H4�L4<A:�Y:C=39( +������������������,-0�[=A:39�C8�E=I:�=�?=AB>=7CB<:9�9C=A;=<;�98BCE:<A�2:7=A�>@A@9E( +������������������,-0�SA73B;:9�=9987@=C:;�>B<<@AGN�>3=9E@AGN�=A;�9:=3=AC( +������������������,-0�-8>>@C9�D@33�A::;�C8�H:�E=<;�><=?:;( +������������������,-0�_:�:K73B;:�E=AG:<�D@<:9�=A;�2<:/:AG@A::<:;�9B92:A9@8A�949C:?9( +������������������,-0�_:�:K73B;:�>8<?:;�=3B?@AB?�98>>@C�2=A:39( +������������������,-*����� +������������������,-*�m���m������
������������ ����. +������������������-n0�O<@/O:9@GA�D=33�2=A:39N M+Nj''�������� -n0��Y8A=<7E�CE:<?=3�H<:=J�T/73@29N�=A;�XE:<?=K�o=<?8<�Mp�q5/+6r�@A9B3=C@8A�@A9C=33:;�2:<�CE:�?=AB>=7CB<:<s9�<:78??:A;=C@8A9N�@A73B;@AG�=33�O<@/O:9@GA�n=9CA:<9QX<=7J9Q[3=AJ9QinYn�=C�8B<�949C:?�8A34( +������������������,-*���t�
��������������"��������u���v�����c���������w��������#������ +������������������,-0�L8A; +������������������,-x��c����$��%$�d�� R(P6)*�yz������������
��w�����x��c��� +������������������,-0�SA9C=33�=�q{1nN�|:<9@78N�YB3:a@;:r�l'�?@3�[|i�>B334�=;E:<:;N�8I:<�+QMp�78I:<�H8=<;N�8I:<�5/6'�qM�3=4:<9�8>�M(lpr�2834@98�<88>�@A9B3=C@8A�?:7E=A@7=334�>=9C:A:;�=A;�>B334�=;E:<:;�C8�CE:�;:7J +������������������,-0�SA73B;:9�D=33N�>3=9E@AG�H88C9N�7B<HN�C:<?@A=C@8A�H=<N�2:A:C<=C@8A�>3=9E@AG9N�=A;�:;G:�?:C=3(�� +������������������,-0�SA73B;:9�CD8�q6}/�jk�o�F}�~�Pkr�<88>�E=C7E:9�D@CE�9=>:C4�<=@3@AG( +������������������,-0�M'/4:=<��8�O833=<�,@?@C�D=<<=AC4�=A;�M/4:=<�D8<J?=A9E@2�D=<<=AC4�>8<�HB@3;@AG�=A;�;<@I:/CE<B( +������������������,-0�_=3J2=;9�@A73B;:; +������������������,-*��z����
�����!���z��������y��� +������������������,-0�[<:>@A@9E:;�?:C=3�782@AG�=A;�<88>�:;G:�C<@?N�>=97@=�C<@?�8I:<�DE@C:�:;G:�?:C=3 +������������������,-*�VW��#�����. /�������������� '0�_88;�H387J@AGN�D:=CE:<�H=<<@:<N�9J43@GEC�87B3B9�G3=99�;8?:N�>3B@;�=223@:;�?:?H<=A:�<88>@AGN /�������������� '*���t�
��������������"��������u���v�����c���������w��������#������ +������������������,-*����� +������������������,-
��������������



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������������� ���������������! �������"���#�$��%$&��� '('')*�+���,�����- .������������������/01�02345�42265�789�:;.'<=>?�@ABACDEDEFGH�IE3A23FFIECJ�DF�HD3G@DG346�HDAA6�DF�4@KEALA�.�KFG3�4CM�N�KFG3�34DECJH�2A3�O.'.�4CM�O.'P�QLA3466�RE3A23FFIECJ�964CH�4H�HKFSC�EC�M34SECJH( .������������������/01�0DAA6�TGE6MECJ�HD3G@DG3A�@FCHEMA3AM�DKA3B4665�GC3AHD34ECAM( .������������������/01�UC@6GMAH�@FHD�IF3�BF@V�G2( .������������������/01�UC@6GMAH�.�BFTE6EW4DEFC( .������������������/0*�XY��,�����- .������������������/01�ZFSA6ECJ�F3�H[G43ECJ�FI�AMJAH(�9FSA3\�S4DA3\�SA4DKA3�23FDA@DEFC\�H4CMT64HDECJ\�J3ECMECJ�4CM�FDKA3�BAD46�SF3VECJ�23A2434DEFC�F3�23EBECJ�FI�HDAA6(�94D@KECJ�FI�IE3A23FFIECJ�M4B4JAM�T5�FDKA3H(�ZAHDECJ\�D4B2ECJ�4CM=F3�D3FSA6ECJ�FI�B4DA3E46\�MGB2HDA3�@FHDH\�4MMEDEFC46�BFTE6EW4DEFCH\�4CM�FLA3DEBA�MGA�DF�CF�I4G6D�FI�FG3�FSC(�84CF2EAH\�@3FSCH\�4CM�4C5�HDAA6�FGDHEMA�DKA�B4EC�TGE6MECJ�ACLA6F2A�CFD�@FCHEMA3AM�HD3G@DG346( .������������������/0*����� .������������������/0 ������������$��%$&]�� '('')*��%&]��� ������������!������������# .������������������/0*� ������������̂��"����_������_���������������̂��,�̂����������"����������"����̀���a_����
b������������!���,�������Y��,��cd����,���������#- .������������������/0*�+���,�����- ;�������������� '1�>ef8�@KE66AM�4CM�KFD�S4DA3�2E2A\ .������������������/01�>ef8�MG@DH�SKE@K�MF�CFD�K4LA�M4B2A3H\ .������������������/01�gFBAHDE@�KFD�4CM�@F6M;S4DA3�2E2A\ .������������������/01�0FE6\�h4HDA\�4CM�eACD�2E2ECJ\�74H�2E2ECJ\ .������������������/01�RE3A�93FDA@DEFC�9E2ECJ�iH23ECV6A3Hj\ .������������������/01�k6A@D3E@46\�8FBBGCE@4DEFC\�ZA6A@FBBGCE@4DEFC\�0A@G3ED5�4CM .������������������/01�RE3A�4643B�3EJEM�@FCMGED( .������������������/0*�XY��,�����- ;�������������� '1�RE3AHDF2�4HHF@E4DAM�SEDK�4CCG643�H24@A�Al@AAMECJ�DKFHA�HD4DAM�4TFLA\�UMACDEIE@4DEFC=/4TA6ECJ�FI�34DAM�2ACAD34DEFCH\�h;O4DAM�RE3AHDF2�05HDABH\�RmZ�RE3AHDF2�05HDABH\�CFC;BAD466E@�2E2ECJ�i@FCD4@D�f62K4�IF3�4MMEDEFC46�@FHDHj\�@4T6A�24DKS45�MALE@AH\�46GBECGB�3EJEM�@FCMGED\�2GDD5�24MH�4CM=F3�HA464CD�IF3�FGD6AD=nGC@DEFC�TFlAH\�@6A4CECJ�F3�24D@KECJ�FI�HGTHD34DAH�4CM�466�FDKA3�SF3V�CFD�H2A@EIEAM�4TFLA( ;�������������� '*��%&]��� ������������!o�����# ;�������������� '1�8pq .������������������/01�752HGB .������������������/01�9A3EBADA3�RE3A�8FCD4ECBACD .������������������/0*�+���,�����- ;�������������� '1�RE3AHDF2�0A464CD�4D�TFDDFB�FI�ECDA3EF3�IE3A;34DAM�M35S466�243DEDEFCH�i4HHGBECJ��B4lEBGB�nFECD�HEWA�FI�.=Prj�FC65( .������������������/01�RE3AHDF2�02345�4D�KA4M�FI�ECDA3EF3�IE3A;34DAM�M35S466�243DEDEFCH�i4HHGBECJ�B4lEBGB�nFECD�HEWA�FI�.r�BA4HG3AM�I3FB�DF2�FI�J52HGB�DF�TFDDFB�FI�BAD46�MA@Vj�FC65( .������������������/01�RE3AHDF2�0A464CD�4D�LA3DE@46�nFECDH�FI�ECDA3EF3�IE3A;34DAM�M35S466�243DEDEFCH�4D�@FC@3ADA=8pq�S466�F3�@F6GBC�i4HHGBECJ�B4lEBGB�nFECD�HEWA�FI�.=Prj�FC65( .������������������/01�RE3AHDF2�02345�4D�KA4M�FI�ECDA3EF3�IE3A�34DAM�8pq�243DEDEFCH�i4HHGBECJ�B4lEBGB�nFECD�HEWA�FI�.r�BA4HG3AM�I3FB�DF2�FI�8pq�S466�DF�TFDDFB�FI�BAD46�MA@Vj�FC65( .������������������/01�RE3AHDF2�0A464CD�4D�@FCD3F6�nFECDH�FI�ECDA3EF3�IE3A�34DAM�8pq�243DEDEFCH�i4HHGBECJ�B4l�nFECD�HEWA�FI�.=Prj�FC65( .������������������/01�RE3AHDF2�02345�4D�2F@VADH�43FGCM�0DAA6�sA4BH�4CM=F3�s43�tFEHDH�2ACAD34DECJ�34DAM�943DEDEFCHi4HHGBECJ�F2ACECJ�I34BAM�SEDK�HDAA6�@F6M�3F66AM�I34BECJ�T5�FDKA3Hj�SEDK�4�B4lEBGB�.r�H24@A�TA5FCM�TA4B=T43�nFEHD�I64CJAH( .������������������/01�9A3EBADA3�RE3A�8FCD4ECBACD�ipAD46;0DGM�h466j�T524HHECJ�34DAM�H64T�AMJA(�UCHD466�GCI4@AM�H4IECJ�4CM�4@356E@�T4HAM�IE3AHDF2�4D�nFECD�TADSAAC�H64T�4CM�HKA4DKECJ(�OAIA3AC@A�gu=fv.w�SEDK�B4lEBGB�wr�nFECD�SEMDK( .������������������/01�9A3EBADA3�RE3A�8FCD4ECBACD�ipAD46;0DGM�h466j�HEDDECJ�FC�H64T�AMJA(�UCHD466�GCI4@AM�H4IECJ�4CM4@356E@�T4HAM�IE3AHDF2�SEDKEC�BAD46�D34@V(�OAIA3AC@A�gN=fv'w�SEDK�B4lEBGB�wr�nFECD�SEMDK( .������������������/0*�XY��,�����- ;�������������� '1�eA3DE@46�nFECD�4D�ECDA3HA@DEFC�FI�ECDA3EF3�243DEDEFCiHj�DF�AlDA3EF3�S466\�IF3B46MAK5MA�I3AA�BECA346SFF6\�MA4M�6F4M�4C@KF3�23FDA@DEFC\�RE3AHDF2�4HHF@E4DAM�SEDK�nFECD�HEWAH�Al@AAMECJ�DKFHA�HD4DAM4TFLA\�UMACDEIE@4DEFC=/4TA6ECJ�F3�0DAC@E6ECJ�FI�IE3A�34DAM�S466H\�2A3EBADA3�IE3A�@FCD4ECBACD\�2GDD524MH�4CM=F3�HA464CD�IF3�FGD6AD=nGC@DEFC�TFlAH\�@6A4CECJ�F3�24D@KECJ�FI�HGTHD34DAH�4CM�466�FDKA3SF3V�CFD�H2A@EIEAM�4TFLA( ;�������������� '*����� .������������������/0
xyz{�|}�~�����



���������� 	
�������������������������������������������������������� �!����������"���#����$��%$���� &'&&()�*+,-.�*/ 0������������������12)��%�����"����#�
���������������!����� 0������������������123�45567�8�95::5;�<=>?: @A���������������� BC3�45567�8�95::5;�<=>?:�2DE�FF G������������������BC3�45567�8�95::5;�<=>?:�2DE�FH G������������������BC3�I6?J=7�8�95::5;�<=>?:�K�2LM=M�2DE�FG N������������������BC3�I6?J=�8�95::5;�<=>?:�K�2LM=M�2DE�FF 0������������������BC3�I6?J=�8�95::5;�<=>?:�K�2LM=M�2DE�FH 0������������������BC3�I6?J=7�8�95::5;�<=>?:�K�2LM=M 00A�������������� BC)��%�O�P�!�Q�R�S��������� 0������������������123�45567�8�T55M�2DE�FG�UV?6>=6�2:LW=M�BV65�X?Y�IVJ=M�Z[\E] N������������������BC3�45567�8�T55M�8�0�K̂@�2E�UV?6>=6�2:LW=M�BV65�X?Y�IVJ=M�Z[\E] AN���������������� BC)��%_���������"���#��� 0������������������123�9?6M;?6= 0������������������12)�*�Q���������������̀����a�����b���*���c 0������������������12)����� 0������������������12)�"����#�
���������������!����� 8�������������� &3�1=?M>LJ=7�?d>=6�Cee65f?:�?gM�Cg7;=67�>5�?::�UV=7>L5g7h 8�������������� &3�95::5;�<=>?:�45567�0H80A�T==Y7 8�������������� &3�95::5;�<=>?:�I6?J=7�i:=?7=�W?::�V7�>5�ML7WV77 8�������������� &)�+j��Q�����/ 8�������������� &3�i6=dLgL7kLgl 8�������������� &3�m:?77 8�������������� &3�IL=:M�<=?7V6Lgl 8�������������� &)�-���Q�����/ 8�������������� &3�Xg=�M556�7kLeJ=g> 8�������������� &)�nQ���o��������/ 8�������������� &3�1L>=�YL>7�d56�k5::5;�J=>?:�M5567�;L::�p=�7kLee=M�:557=�>5�p=�dL=:M�Lg7>?::=M�pq�5>k=67' 8�������������� &)�!�Q�R�S���������� 8�������������� &3�1=?M>LJ=7�?d>=6�Cee65f?:7�?gM�Cg7;=67�>5�?::�UV=7>L5g7h 8�������������� &3�0080K�T==Y7 8�������������� &)�+j��Q�����/ 8�������������� &3�m:?77̂l:?rLgl 8�������������� &)�-���Q�����/ 8�������������� &3�i6=dLgL7kLgl�Z0�7>?Lg�W5:56�5g:q]�p?7=M�5g�>k=�J?gVd?W>V6=6s7�7>?gM?6M�dLgL7kLgl�7q7>=J 8�������������� &3�0�?ee65f?:̂7kLeJ=g>�d56�>k=�=g>L6=�e65t=W> 8�������������� &)�nQ���o��������/ 8�������������� &3�XV6�e6LW=�L7�p?7=M�5g�7Vee:qLgl�>k=�;55M�M5567�;L>k�J?gVd?W>V6=6s7�7>?gM?6M�7>5WY�m6?M=�uCvu�p55Y�?gM�6VggLgl�J?>Wk=Mv�wV?6>=6�7?;gv�BV65�X?Y�IVJ=M�d?W=�f=g==67' 8�������������� &3�<5MLdLW?>L5g7�5d�75J=�:L>=�7Lr=7�J?q�p=�6=wVL6=M�Lg�56M=6�>5�J?Lg>?Lg�>k=�;?66?g>q' 8�������������� &)������"���#��� 8�������������� &3�1=?M>LJ=7�?d>=6�Cee65f?:7�?gM�Cg7;=67�>5�?::�UV=7>L5g7 8�������������� &3�9?6M;?6=h�x8A�T==Y7 8�������������� &3�i:=?7=�g5>=�>k?>�:=?M�>LJ=7�?6=�7Vpt=W>�>5�Wk?gl=�MV=�>5�d:VW>V?>Lgl�?f?L:?pL:L>q 8�������������� &)�+j��Q����� 8�������������� &3�C:VJLgVJ�2>56=d65g>�4556�9?6M;?6= 8�������������� &3�4=J5Vg>?p:=�T?::�2q7>=J�4556�9?6M;?6= 8�������������� &3�\?V:>�4556�9?6M;?6= 8�������������� &3�Xf=6k=?M�4556�9?6M;?6= 8�������������� &3�yg7>?::?>L5g�5d�?V>5J?>LW�M556�5e=6?>567 8�������������� &3�E?6M�z=?M=67 8�������������� &3�4556�E5g>?W>7 8�������������� &3�i5;=6�2Vee:L=7 8�������������� &)�-���Q����� 8�������������� &3�CV>5J?>LW�M556�5e=6?>567�>5�>k=�={>=g>�7k5;g' 8�������������� &)�*�Q���������������̀����a���� 8�������������� &3�1=?M>LJ=7�?d>=6�Cee65f?:�?gM�Cg7;=67�>5�?::�UV=7>L5g7h 8�������������� &3�2DE�45567�?gM�I6?J=7�GK8GF�T==Y7 8�������������� &)�+j��Q�����/ 8�������������� &3�i6=dLgL7kLgl 8�������������� &3�IL=:M�<=?7V6Lgl 8�������������� &)�-���Q�����/ 8�������������� &3�Xg=�7kLeJ=g> 8�������������� &)�nQ���o��������/ 8�������������� &|}~�����������



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"�#$�%&'!(&)#!*"*�*"+#*,)#,$'�#-"�%&.,%!%�&)$!+#,)�*&#,'/�,+�012�33�&#�&�4&,*"5�(,*"�*&#"5�+#""6�5$$*�!',#7�84"','/�9:;<=> ?�������������� <��@6"&+"�'$#"A�#-"�"+#,%&#"5�6"&5#,%"�B!$#"5�&C$D"�,+�C&+"5�$'�#-"�%&'!(&)#!*"*E+�)!**"'#�6"&5#,%"+�($*�#-"�4*$5!)#+�&+�C,5�&'5�B!&6,(,"5�-"*",'7�9,#-�#-"�+"&+$'&6�(6!)#!&#,$'+�,'�#-"�&D&,6&C,6,#F�$(�%&#"*,&6+�&'5�6&C$*A�#-"�6"&5#,%"�,+�&'�&'#,),4&#"5�"+#,%&#"�$'6F�&'5�,+�'$#�&�/!&*&'#""�$(�#-"�&)#!&6�6"&5#,%"�&#�#,%"�$(�(!66�&44*$D&67 ?�������������� <	�����G�	��H����G�I����J������K��LK�M�� N7N3OP��������� :������������������Q0P�IR���S��J������J����T���U����������������������LV��� :������������������Q0��W&*5X&*"�+"#+Y�Z:<=>�[\.]7�\<=>�[:.]7�3<:>�[:=.]7�3<:>2�[:.]A�3<:�>9�[6.]7�3<3>9�[:.]7�3<;>�[:.]7�;<:>2�[:.]7�;:\>̂ �[:.]7�;:3>�[:.]7�>;:<>2̂ �[:.]7�>;:<>2̂ ?:�[=.]7�>2;:\>̂ �[N.]7�2N<:�_�[:.]A�2N<3:9�[:.]7�2;:<>2̂ �[:.]7�2;:\>̂ �[:.]7�2;:3>�[N.̀�5$$*�$4"*&#$*+�,')6!5"57� ?�������������� <��a6")#*,)&6�,'#"/*&#,$'A�5$$*�)$'#&)#A�)&*5�*"&5"*A�4$X"*�+!446F�CF�$#-"*+7 ?�������������� <P�b�����c����������������dT������R������e����f��R������ :������������������Q0��@"*,%"#"*�g,*"�2$'#&,'%"'#�[h6&++?2!*#&,'�9&66]�&#�*&#"5�+6&C�"5/"7�i'+#&66�=jg0k�(&)"5�%,'"*&6�X$$6�,'+!6&#,$'�%")-&',)&66F�(&+#"'"5�X,#-,'�%!66,$'+7�i'+#&66�!'(&)"5�+&#,'/�&'5�&)*F6,)�C&+"5�(,*"�+#$4�&#�l$,'#�C"#X""'�+6&C�&'5�)!*#&,'X&66�,'+!6&#,$'7��i'+#&66�=g0k�(&)"5�%,'"*&6�X$$6�,'+!6&#,$'�X,#-,'�%!66,$'+�&#�'$'?(,*"�*&#"5�+4&'5*"6�4&'"6+�X,#-�4"*,%"#"*�#&4"5�#$�(*&%"7 ?�������������� <P�m�R���R��n������������I����J����� ?�������������� <P�R������e��� N;A\<o�������� 0g��N�pj�.�;�pj�2-&*)$&6�@&,'#"5�g,',+-A�0#""6�_",'($*),'/A�1qg�&')-$*+A�+#""6�&')-$*+A�-$*,r$'#&6�00h�%!66,$'+7 :������������������Q0��N?F"&*�̂&'!(&)#!*"*�X&**&'#FA�N<?�F"&*�g,',+-�9&**&'#F7 :������������������Q0��29�g*&%"+Y�9:a�[:.]A�9Na�[:.]A�9=a�[:.]A�9\a�[:.]A�9sa�[:<.]A�93a�[:.]A�9;a�[:.]A�9oa�[:.]A�9::a�[N.]A�9:Na�[:.]A�9:=a�[\.]A�9:\a�[:\.]A�9:sa�[:.]A�9:3a�[:.]A�9:;a�[:.]A�9:oa�[:.]A�9:ta�[=.]A�9N<a�[N.]A�9N:a[N.]A�9NNa�[:.]A�9N=a�[:.]A�9N\a�[=.]A�9N3a�[=.]A�9Nsa�[N.]A�9N;a�[:<.]A�9Noa�[:.]A�9Nta�[:.]A�9=<a�[:.]A9=:a�[:.]A�9=Na�[:.]A�N.�%$)u!4+� =q><:<7 :������������������Q0P�����v�w��G�w���m���x�w��m��Mx�w��m���x�w��mV�L��R������y��R�����z��R���R���R�����U��������z����T���������������J����T�����R���v� ?�������������� <P�f��������I����J�����{��M|I}cd~� =A:\s���������� 0g��Nj�.�\�pjA�2"'#"*?+"#A�2-&*)$&6�4&,'#"5�g,',+-� ?�������������� <��0g�g*&%"+Y�9:�i�[:.]A�9Ni�[:.]A�9=i�[:.]A�9\i�[:.]A�9si�[=.]A�9;i�[:.]A�9oi�[:.]A�9:<i�[:.]A�9:Ni�[N.]A�9:\i�[:.]A�9:3i�[:.]A�9:si�[:.]A�9:;i�[N.]A�9=<i�[:.]A�9N<i�[:.]A�9N:i�[:.]A�9NNi�[N.]A�9N=i�[:.]A�9N\i�[:.]A�9N3i�[:.]A�9Nsi�[:.]A�9N;i�[:.]A�9Noi�[:.]A�9Nti�[:.]7�N?F"&*�̂&'!(&)#!*"*�X&**&'#FA�N<?�F"&*�g,',+-�9&**&'#F7� :������������������Q0P�m�R���R��I����J�����w���� \s���������������� Q"&(+��1-"*%&6�9,5"�0#,6"�a'#*&')"+��a.#"*,$*A��$'?#-"*%&6�9,5"�0#,6"�a'#*&')"+��i'#"*,$*A�:<j��$##$%�*&,6A�2-&*)$&6�4&,'#"5�(,',+-A�$4"'�($*�:j�,'(,66���".#"*,$*A��j�,'(,66���,'#"*,$*7�N?F"&*�̂&'!(&)#!*"*�X&**&'#FA�N<?F"&*�g,',+-�9&**&'#F7� :������������������Q0��t.�4&,*+A�No�+,'/6"+7� :������������������Q0P�������������������x�������������������e�������������������������J��������J����T���U���v� :������������������Q0P�w��������U���� ?�������������� <��i'+#&66&#,$'�$(�W&*5X&*"�+"#+Y�Z:<=>�[\.]A�\<=>�[:.]A�3<:>�[:=.]A�3<:>2�[:.]A�3<:�>9�[:.]A�3<3>9�[:.]A�3<;>�[:.]A�;<:>2�[:.]A�;:\>̂ �[:.]A�;:3>�[:.]A�>;:<>2̂ �[:.]A�>;:<>2̂ ?:�[=.]A�>2;:\>̂ �[N.]A�2N<:_�[:.]A�2N<3i9�[:.]A�2;:<>2̂ �[:.]A�2;:\>̂ �[:.]A�2;:3>�[N.]7 :������������������Q0P�I�������c�������	��H���w����� ?�������������� <��0i�=<<<�>6!%,'!%�g$65,'/�h6&++�9&66A�0.�4&'"6+A�:oo��j�.�t=��jA�<3Q_�)$'(,/!*&#,$'A�:j�ihY�0$6&*C&'�t<�26"&*q26"&*�1"%4"*"5�X,#-�>*/$'A�N?)$&#�)!+#$%�4&,'#"5�(,',+-�#$�%&#)-��2-&*)$&6�̀�,')6!5,'/�+"%,?)$')"&6"5�-,'/"+A�5$$*�)&#)-A�!'u"F"5�N?4$,'#�6$)uA�+,'/6"�*&,6A�".#*!5"5�-,'/"�4!667� ZaNN<:27� :������������������Q0P�������
�����{��|���cdv~�� :A3s<���������� Qg��N\h>�4*"(,',+-"5�2-&*)$&6�h*"F��"**,5/"�h&6D&6!%"�0#""6�(6&+-,'/��)!*#&,'�X&66�+,66�)$'5,#,$'+� :q>N:=A� Nq>N:=A� \q>N:=A� Nq>N:\A� \q>N:\7� :������������������Q0���$#"7�>66�$#-"*�(6&+-,'/qC*"&u�%"#&6�#"*%,'&#,'/�$#-"*�+#*!)#!*&6�"6"%"'#+�&'5�4*")"5,'/�/6&r,'/�+)$4"�".)6!5"57�[*"(7�".)6!+,$'+]� ?�������������� <P�������
���� ?�������������� <��7:N3j�C*&u"�%"#&6�)$*'"*+�,'�)-&*)$&6�/*"F�4&,'#"5�(,',+-��2Nq>N:3A� Nq>N:3A�2\q>N:3A� \q>N:3A��:q>N:NA��=q>N:N7� :������������������Q0��_$)uX$$6�2$%($*#C&##�_?:3�,'+!6&#,$'�,')6!5"57� :������������������Q0P�IR��T����w������� ?�������������� <��@"*�_gi�@��Ns�_"+4$'+"A�k&X'""*�)!+#$%�5,"�:oj�4*$(,6"�&))"4#"5?�N�)$&#�4&,'#"5�(,',+-7���)!*#&,'X&66�9:sa7� :������������������Q0P�w�����S������ ?�������������� <�� ,+46&F�06,5,'/����h6&++�5$$*+�X,#-�j�)6"&*�#"%4"*"5�/6&++A�#*&)u�&++"%C6FA�l&%C�#*,%A�>5&%+�*,#"�6$)u�&'5�)F6,'5"*+A�>5&%+�*,#"�*")"++"5�4!66A�26"&*�>'$5,r"5�g,',+-7�_"(7� Nq>\:<�7� :������������������Q0P�m��S���������e����U�� ?�������������� <��pj�>)*F6,)A�:j�!?)-&''"6A�Q?C*&)u"#+7�_"(7��:7>\<sA� :q>\<sA� Nq>\<sA� \q>N<s� :������������������Q0P�	����� ?�������������� <��������������



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !�������	�����	"#� $%&'('�������� )*+�$,�-.�/01234�5,�)067897:�;<�=6378�>3?@383A�BC�D�E,�FG)G�D5,�=6378�>3?@383A� 2�������������� <�� !�������	�����	"#��HI JKLM N C&O(<���������� )*+�$,�-.�/0123�PQRST)-USVP4W5,�)067897:�;<�=6378�>3?@383A�BC�D�WE,�FG)G�DW5,=6378�>3?@383A� 2�������������� <�� !�������	�����	"#� '&O<'���������� )*+�$,�-.4�5,�)067897:�;<�=6378�>38:�@383A�BC�D�EGFG)G�D�5,�=6378�>3?@383A�1XYZ�[67\]�Q@7\XŶG� 2�������������� <�� !�������	�����	"#_ C&C̀$���������� )*+�$,�-.4�5,�)067897:�;<�=6378�>3?@383A�BC�D�E,�FG)G�D5,=6378�>3?@383A�1XYZ�Q@7\XŶ�aZXY3�=bcY0?G� 2�������������� <��
������d���	�����	"#� C&(̀`���������� )*+�$e%,�=6378�>3?@383A� 2�������������� <��f����J�����	��g��� 2�������������� <+�(e$',�*X83/XY3�h6bc�%(�?X:&�V008�Ŷ@3�ii�j%k�A008�6XY3cl� $������������������/)��N����������f����mfL� 2�������������� <+�/3n36�)Y7:A78A�T3@37Y�aX:A01�*X6?4�/)a*<<'2%<�/X:Ac3̂�/X:378�j$'O�)*l�60\7Y3Ao�-:Y38X08�)Y083p80:Y�a$<-G $'O�������������� /*�����������������	��g��� 2�������������� <+�-:cY7667YX0:�0p�j'kl�%q,�k�̀<,�9bYY�r67s3A�87Y3A�t/�O(C�/3n36�̀4�$25,�/h�$C(<�9766XcYX\�87Y3A�j67?X:7Y3A�7\8̂6X\�@06̂\7890:7Y3l�1XYZ�cY7X:63cc�cY336�cY7:A0ppc�7:A�cY7X:63cc�cY336�b2\Z7::36�0:�Y0@G� $������������������/)��f����J�����u����v����� 2�������������� <+�'<�?X:�87Y3A�wF6b?X:b?�)38X3cw�j)Y336l�7cc3?96X3c�r67s3A�1XYZ�'<�?X:�87Y3A�ĥ80cY0@&�h01A38�\07Y�)Y7:A78A�*X:XcZG�*87?3c4�a;-�j̀kl&�a(-�j$kl&�a$$-�jCkl&�a$q-�jCkl� $������������������/)+�'<�?X:�87Y3A�A008c4q�cX:r63c4a$$<̀[&�a$C<q&�S$C<'&�S$C<(&�aC$<̀[&�a $̀<̀[&�SC$<$F&�SC$<$[�760:r�1XYZ�\0?@7YX963�Z78A1783�X:�\0?@6X7:\3�0p�pX83�Y3cYX:r4�\̂6X:A38&�R0:2Ab@8X:�=RTeT-x�3kXY�A3nX\3c&�/=i�\60c38&�c?0]3�c376&�Sh>�$<&�83?0n7963�?b66X0:G�136A3A�@Xn0Y�ZX:r3&�7bY02�0@387Y08&�363\Y8XpX3A�ZX:r3&�\3:Y38�@X:G�i0Y3G�h38�>3\Z:X\76�.67cc�@80Ab\Y&�766�?bcY�93�pX83�Y3cY3A�Y0�1XYZcY7:A�A3cXr:7Y3A�87YX:rG�)3\YX0:�<q�O$�<<�c@3\XpX3c�Z78A1783�p08�y06601�x3Y76�A008cG�>.h�?7Y\Z�YZ3?�Y0�pXY�YZ3X8�ĉcY3?G� $������������������/)+�Sk\6bcX0:c4�7\Yb7Y08&�Z78:3cc&�@0cXYX0:�c1XY\Z&�\78A�837A38&�@0138�cb@@6̂�7:A�363\Y8X\76�X:Y3r87YX0:G� 2�������������� <��K������� 2�������������� <+�h38X?3Y38�)3767:Y $;&̀;q�������� <+�SkY38X08�h38X?3Y38�)3767:Y&�-:Y38X08�h38X?3Y38�)3767:Y&�[7\]38�T0AG� $������������������/)+�̀�937Ac�7Y�\b8Y7X:1766c�7:A�)).�y08Xs0:Y76c� $������������������/)��"�v�� $������������������/)��u�������������� 2�������������� <+�S:rX:338X:r� $������������������/)+�)Z0@2�A871X:rc� $������������������/)��
����������z� 2�������������� <+�S{bX@?3:Y�T3:Y76� $������������������/)+�Sk\6bcX0:c4�c37?63cc�|0X:Yc&�cY7X:63cc�cY336�̀$'&�83X:cY7667YX0:�0p�97c3�cZ03c�1XYZ�17Y38@800pX:r&�3?93Ac&�Y3?@0878̂�87X6X:re@80Y3\YX0:&�\08X:r&�pX83�17Y\Z&�Y3kYb87&�7:̂�cb@@08YX:r�cY8b\Yb876�cY336&�90:A&�Q=-h&�=FV�A871X:rc&�3?93Ac&�93:Y�r67cc&�cY8b\Yb876�cY336�Y06387:\3c&�b:X0:�67908&�7:̂�87X6X:r�c\0@3�93̂0:A�6XcY3A�790n3 2�������������� <������ $������������������/)	�����}�KK�J�����#��~#���� (G'$���K���������K�H �	�����J������� 2�������������� <+�j%C%�/*l4�C��,�k�%,�76b?X:b?�97c3�cZ03&�,�\6378�67?X:7Y3A�Y3?@383A�r67cc�1XYZ�b2\7@�Y0@�87X6�X:�)7YX:�pX:XcZ&�C<.F�cY7:A78A�%�98bcZ3A�76b?X:b?�\67AAX:rG�i0Y3&�?0b:YX:r�cZ01:�0:�A3Y7X6c�q%eFOÒ���<%eF�OO�O�10b6A�:0Y�108]G�)Y336�7:r63�Xc�:33A3A�Y0�Y0@�?0b:Y�YZ3�97c3�cZ03G�)Y336�cb9cY8b\Yb83e7:r63��@80nXA3A�7:A�X:cY7663A�9̂�0YZ38c�G�q%eFOÒ���<%eF�OO�O�A3Y7X6c�1X66�93�7A|bcY3A�Y0�83p63\Y�93:Y�cY336�7:r63�0n3867@@X:r�\7@cY0:3�7:A�97c3�cZ03�1X66�93�Y0@�?0b:Y3A�0:�XYc�cb8p7\3cG�>Z3�c3{b3:\3�0p�108]�Y0�93�\008AX:7Y3AG�F66�87X6X:r�9XA�7Y�%C,�FG*G*G %C%�������������� /*��K���������������
z���#�����J������� $O$�������������� /*+�C,�A0b963�p67Y�@0cY&�[67A3�?b6YX�@7:36�X:pX66&�$2E,�Y0@e7ccXcYe1766�87X:�X:�))̀<%�)7YX:�B'�*X:XcZ&�*)T�$2E,�AX7?3Y38�Yb93�7:A�*)T�$2E,�Y0@�87X6&ji0Y3G�{b0Y3�7ccb?3c�@0cYc�1X66�93�?0b:Y�0:�cY336�cb9cY8b\Yb83�7c�cZ01:�0:�A3Y7X6�[̀2=%eF'$O2�Y0�93�@80nXA3A���X:cY7663A�9̂�0YZ38clG 2�������������� <��K���������Kd���	�����J������� 2�������������� <+�'w�Q,�k�̀w�',�x0\]2b@�@38�[̀eFG<$<4�C�@7:36�X:pX66c�1XYZ�,�\6378�67?X:7Y3A�Y3?@383A�r67cc&�C��,�k�%,�76b?�X:b?�97c3�cZ03&�Y0@�87X6�)G)G�̀<%�)7YX:r�B'�*X:XcZ�7:A�C<�.F�cY7:A78A�%X:�)7YX:�)G)G�\67AAX:rG�>0Y76�'/*G�7c�1366�7c�%w�k�ẁ�',�x0\]�b@�j)�)>Sx�Cl�@38�c@3\�<(�Ò$$2$GqG '������������������/*��K������_��fKJ� 2�������������� <+�$2E,�h0cY�AX7?3Y38�Yb93�))�̀<%�)7YX:�B'�1XYZ�*)T�Y0@�87X6�2�-TF-/�6X:378�/SV�/XrZY3AG�>0Y76�(<�/*G (<���������������� /*��K���������m����J���� 2�������������� <+�$2E,�))�T7X6�̀<%�)7YX:�B'G�T3pG�Y0�F'$$&�F'$qG�>0Y76�$CC�/*G $CC�������������� /*��K�������������#J����� 2�������������� <+�$2E,�7ccXcYe1766�87X6�X:�))�̀<%�)7YX:�B'�*X:XcZ��760:r�1XYZ�*)T�@0cYeY0@�87X6G�>0Y76�̀Cq�/*G�i0Y3&�)Y336�@0cY�rb78A87X6�:33A�Y0�93�@832A8X663A�7:A�@832p798X\7Y3A�Y0�X:cY766�R-RF�@0cY�987\]3YcG C̀q�������������� /*���!���v���g���������d��������������#�����������������������������������������������z��� 2�������������� <��������������



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������� �!�����"�	�������#��$#���� %&%%'(���#��)���#�*�
����+�,��*�+�$�- .������������������/01�2345677�8435�934:;�<3=67�/>?.%@�A3B34�3C64DB6=@�EDF6�3E�GD77�A3H5B@�I5B64I34�F3I7�G6DBJ646=�KJ64AI;64@�I5;H7DB6=@�.L�MDHM6@�C3G=64�F3DB6=�MD7ND5IO6=�;B667�FH4BDI5@�;I5M76�MHI=6�G6DBJ64I5M@�7I5B67�P4H;J�;6D7@�676FB4IF�;65;I5M�6=M6@�P6;B�FQ7I5=64�GIBJ�46A3NDP76�:6Q�F346 R�������������� %(�-#��)�-#�*�
����+���� S������������������/01�2345677�8435�934:;�<3=67�/>2S%�CH;JRHC@�P6BG665�TDAP;@�I5B64I34�F3I7�F3H5B64�;JHBB64@�SU�MDHM6@�C3G=64�F3DB6=�D7HAI5HA�FH4BDI5@�P6;B�FQ7I5=64�GIBJ�46A3NDP76�:6Q�F346 R�������������� %V���������������#��W#�X�� %&%%'(�V�������������Y���#� SZ@[S\�������� >](�̂���_�����Y R�������������� %1�̀34AD7�934:I5M�a3H4;& S������������������b>1�>HC64NI;I35 S������������������b>1�bIDPI7IBQ�D5=�934:64;�23AC65;DBI35 S������������������b>1�<I534�cDBFJI5M S������������������b>1�K6AC�]7334�c43B6FBI35 S������������������b>(�d)��_�����Y R�������������� %1�/76FB4IFD7�c3G64 R�������������� %1�bIMJBI5M R�������������� %1�?HAC;B64 R�������������� %1�]7334�c43B6FBI35 R�������������� %1�]7334�b6N67I5M R�������������� %1�0EB64�a3H4;�934: R�������������� %1�cD4:I5M R�������������� %1�<6FJD5IFD7�cD=�23DBI5M; R�������������� %!�ef����#��W#���� %&%%'1�g8<�E34�I5B64I34�GD77; S������������������b>1�02K�R�S�D5=�. S������������������b>1�02<�R�S@�.@�h S������������������b>1�09cR�h�D5=�L S������������������b>1�02c�R�S S������������������b>1�9?2�R�. S������������������b>1�c43NI=6�D5=�I5;BD77�9c�Z S������������������b>1�0FF6;;�cD567;�D5=�E7334�DFF6;;�JDBFJ6;�D773GD5F6� S������������������b>1�85;BD77�9D77�iDI7; S������������������b>1�g35= S������������������b>(�d)��_���Y R�������������� %1�iIMI=�85;H7DBI35 R�������������� %1�>C4DQ�]3DA�85;H7DBI35 R�������������� %1�j�]H44I5M R�������������� %1�2H4BDI5�9D77�I5;H7DBI35 R�������������� %1�237HA5�F3N64; R�������������� %1�?DI;�E7334�E4DAI5M R�������������� %1�gH776B�C433E�CD567; R�������������� %1�09c�R�S R�������������� %1�09c�R�. R�������������� %1�9?2�R�S R�������������� %1�9c�RS�BJ4H�L R�������������� %�������"�V�����#��W#���� %&%%'(�kl��k�����l����m�n�o� L@.h%���������� >]1�85F7H=6;�24DF:�9DB64�c433EI5M�<6AP4D56p�KJI5;6Bp�q46BJD56�r43HB R�������������� %1�243;;NI776�264DAIF;�s�g356R�qC;�������������������� R�������������� %1�07D;:D�R�S.t�u�.Lt R�������������� %(�kl��k�����l����m���!�k�����v�wwe [@.\Z���������� >]1�85F7H=6;�24DF:�8;37DBI35�<6AP4D56p�KJI5;6Bp�26A65BIBI3H;�r43HB�x�>6D764 R�������������� %1�243;;NI776�264DAIF;�s�g356�R�qC; R�������������� %1�07D;:D�R�.Lt�uLUt R�������������� %(�kl��k�����l����m���������� R�������������� %1�85F7H=6;�24DF:�8;37DBI35�<6AP4D56p�KJI5;6Bp�26A65BIBI3H;�r43HB�x�>6D764 UyS�������������� >]1�?D7RBI76�04BIF�9JIB6 R�������������� %1�z6Q;B356�.u.��<3;DIF;�x�?[Sy R�������������� %(�kl-��k�����l����m���������� SS%�������������� >]{|}~����������



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#$%&'�()*"+� ',#*-.,!�/&01)*!&2�34.!'&-2�(&0&!-.-.,$'�5),$-�6�7&*#&) 8�������������� 9��:*#8-.#&�;#*"+�6��<1,!= 8�������������� 9��>&='-,!&�?@?��/,'*."'�6:ABB 8�������������� 9C�DE��D�����E����F���G�H��IG�D�����J�KKL MN���������������� 7O�� !"#$%&'�()*"+�P*-&)�Q),,R.!S�/&01)*!&2�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��(),''U.##&�(&)*0."'�V��W#*'+*�6�;,!&�8�TX' 8�������������� 9��W#*'+*�8�?@?�/,'*." 8�������������� 9C�YE��Y����E����F�I�Z� ?[N\?���������� 7O�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��(),''U.##&�(&)*0."'�V��)*U&)-.!&�7*!% 8�������������� 9��W""&!-�Q,.!-�B?�@�?]�TX' 8�������������� 9C�YE���Y����E���������������� B̂B�������������� 7O�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��_.#.�3.#&�/.*�]�P4.-&�B99 8�������������� 9��/.*�3.#&�M̀�@�M̀�a*U=�;#$&�]9B? 8�������������� 9C�YE���Y����E��������bb������� BBA�������������� 7O�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��:*#8-.#&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Wc$*�����������������������������BBAd99 8�������������� 9��/.)*0,�_.!&*)�/,'*."��B̀�@�̂̀���������������������������������������������������������������������6�/e]f 8�������������� 9C�YEg�Y����E����F�IIZ��h�i������� B[?\N���������� 7O�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��(),''U.##&�(&)*0."'�V�����������������������������������������������������������������������������Q*)�WU.,!��������������������B[?\Nd99 8�������������� 9��j*!%k).--&!��ÀlB?̀ 8�������������� 9C�YE��Y����E����F������������Z��m��� BBA�������������� Q(�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��(,!"&X-�7$)R*"&'�����������������������������������������������������������������������������?B]djA\�e,=*#�:*)+8 8�������������� 9��7*#&)!,�:.0&!'.,!*#�B@B�/,'*."�nB?@B?�/&'4o��������������������������������������: 8�������������� 9C�YEp��Y����E�������������������� A?���������������� 7O�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��:*#8-.#&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������j,).q,!�8�5#,''= 8�������������� 9��/.)*0,�Q."+&-�T!%$#*-&%�?�@�\�����������������������������������������������������������������6�/e]M 8�������������� 9C�YEpm�Y����E����F�������������� ?N���������������� <W�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��:*#8-.#&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������j,).q,!�8�5#,''= 8�������������� 9��/.)*0,�8�r,##=�B6?̀�@B?̀����������������������������������������������������������������������������������6�/e]M 8�������������� 9C�YEs�H�YEsm�Y����E����F���������������t ?N]�������������� 7O�� !"#$%&'�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��:*#8-.#&��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������W)"-."�P4.-&�8�7&0. 8�������������� 9��(,#,)�P4&&#�(#*''."�À�@�̂̀������������������������������������������������������������������������5#,'' 8�������������� 9��6�9BN9 8�������������� 9C�E���������F�I�Z� B[BB]���������� <W�� !"#$%&'�()*"+�P*-&)�Q),,R.!S�/&01)*!&2�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��(),''U.##&�(&)*0."'�V����������������������������������������������������������������������������������;,!& 8�������������� 9��W#*'+*�8�̂@B?�(,U&�;*'&��������������������������������������������������������������������������������6�W7>9? 8�������������� 9C�E�������� ]̂M�������������� <W�� !"#$%&'�()*"+�P*-&)�Q),,R.!S�/&01)*!&2�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��(),''U.##&�(&)*0."'�V�����������������������������������������������������������������������������;,!&�8�TX' 8�������������� 9��W#*'+*�8�]@?]�;$##!,'& 8�������������� 9C�E���������F���������� Bf̂�������������� <W�� !"#$%&'�()*"+�P*-&)�Q),,R.!S�/&01)*!&2�34.!'&-2�3)$",#,)�T)&-4*!&�5),$- 8�������������� 9��:*#8-.#&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������W)-."�P4.-& 8�������������� 9��>&='-,!&'�8�/;\W�;$.#-�$X�;*'&�?̀�@�?̀[�O#*-�3,X�������������������������������6�:�̂Bf 8�������������� 9C�E���
�����Y����E�����E���������� B]?�������������� <W���7"4#$-&)V�7='-&0'������������������������������������������������������������������������������7*-.!�W!,%.q&% 8�������������� 9��7"4.&!&�W<B99�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������W#$0.!$0 8�������������� 9C�E���
�����D�����E�����E��������������������� ?A���������������� <W��7"4#$-&)V�7='-&0'� 8�������������� 9��:*)+�W!-4)*".-&�7"4.&!&�3)&!%#.!&��WB99�37:W 8�������������� 9C�Eg�
�����D�����E�����E��������������������� \������������������<W��(,#,)'�a,-�WU*.#*1#& 8�������������� 9��7"4#$-&)V�7='-&0'������������������������������������������������������������������������������7*-.!�W!,%.q&% 8�������������� 9��e&!,�8�u�W&U-�B99�;A9�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������W#$0.!$0 8�������������� 9C�E����
�����D�����E�����E��������������J�b B������������������<W��(,#,)'�a,-�WU*.#*1#& 8�������������� 9vwxy�z{�|}�~��



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#$%&'(� )*%&+*������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ,%-.�/.01-2&1 3�������������� 4��5&.0�3�6�/&7%�844�9:4�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������/#$+-.$+ 3�������������� 4;�<����������=�>?���������<��������@A����B��������C���D 884�������������� E/��F)1'0+&.%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 3�������������� 4�� -#-!0.-2&1�/!')#-!�G,%&H�I,$#J�K*,.1&1L����� 3�������������� 4;�M�����<�����<?���N�
��������O��N 8������������������G ��8P�0Q�E,!"�R-#&�S*&1 3�������������� 4��T#00'-.U� 0#$%-0.*�V.!WR-#& 3�������������� 4��T#00'�X'&Y Z[4�������������� E/��R&+Y�T#00'�Y'0%&!%-0.�,*�.&&1&1 8������������������G ;����� 8������������������G ;�M�����<���� 8������������������G C����\\��]��������̂��Â���� 4W44P��R&'',220�T#00'�Y&'�Q-.-*"�Y#,.* 84_̀4[��������  T��X'&!,*%�9,*& 8������������������G ��8� %,-' 8������������������G ��T#00'�X'0%&!%-0. 8������������������G ��Z�E#&7,%0'�T#00'* 8������������������G ��844P�V a�I',!J�b&+c',.&� 8������������������G ��b0-*%$'&�b-%-U,%-0.�b&+c',.&� 8������������������G ��b0!J$Y 8������������������G ��90.1 8������������������G ��EH%',�+0c�Q0'�&#&7,%0'�Q#00'�-.*%,## 8������������������G =���������]������������������̂��Â���� 4W44P;��Ĉ��������<?�����������d�������� [_ee:����������  f��X,%!',Q%�I0++&'!-,#�I,'Y&%* 3�������������� 4�� J-## 3�������������� 4;������������?�g�� 3�������������� 4��b0H-& 3�������������� 4;��Ĉ��������<?�����������d�������� :[h��������������  f��V.%&'Q,!&��T#0' 3�������������� 4��X#,)�%"&�/.U#&�Z[Ibi8b 3�������������� 4;��Ĉ��������<?�����������d�������� eZ[��������������  f�� ",j�I0++&'!-,#�I,'Y&%* 3�������������� 4��X'0!&**�R-#& 3�������������� 4;��Ĉk�������<?�����������d�������� [l����������������  f��V.%&'Q,!&��T#0' 3�������������� 4��X,*%�T0'j,'1�I0##&!%-0.3�m&!,1&* 3�������������� 4;��Ĉ��������<?�����������d�������� Z̀[��������������  f��V.%&'Q,!&��T#0' 3�������������� 4��aY&.�/-'�l8n 3�������������� 4;��Ĉo�������<?�����������d�������� e[����������������  f�� ",j�I0++&'!-,#�I,'Y&%* 3�������������� 4��I'0**�p&,7& 3�������������� 4;�q]̂��q��������]��������<?�����������d�������� [h����������������  f�� ",j�I0++&'!-,#�I,'Y&%* 3�������������� 4��m-77)�R-#& 3�������������� 4;�M�r������
���������<?�������O��N l:���������������� E/��X,%!',Q%�I0++&'!-,#�I,'Y&%* 3�������������� 4��[444Y�I,'Y&%�R-#&�/1"&*-7& 3�������������� 4;�q<s�C������<?�����������d�������� 8_8Z4����������  T��50YY&(��I0'Y0',%-0. 3�������������� 4��E*1�6-.)#�T#00'-.U� %,%-!�m-**,Y,%-7&�ZltiZlt 3�������������� 4;�M�r������
���������<?�������O��N l������������������E/��50YY&(��I0'Y0',%-0. 3�������������� 4��/1"&*-7&�3�/ m3n44�K&*1�/1"&*-7&L 3�������������� 4;�uvĈ��v��N��C����<?�����������d�������� 8_hh8����������  T��V.%&'Q,!&��T#0' 3�������������� 4��m',j.�G-.&* 3�������������� 4;�M�r������
���������<?�������O��N `������������������E/��V.%&'Q,!&��T#0' 3�������������� 4��/1"&*-7&�3�iG�Z444�X#$* 3�������������� 4;�<�����C������<?�����������d�������� 8l4�������������� E/wxyz�{|�}~����



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,��-(')&�.&#'/�+� 011#&�234� ')5#/�%)&607'&�8'*('9# +�������������� ,��:#5)9*;<&5&+5*��44= +�������������� ,>�?����������@��AB��C�� DE���������������� FG�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,��G/H#5)I#�+�4J,�F"!KL�M!5#�N)77#& +�������������� ,>�OCPQ��OCPP���R����?C�����������S�������� DT,DJ���������� -N��-(')&�U'*/)*95 +�������������� ,�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,�� 011#&�.)7#�+�233D�U!;�V&!W)7#� ')5#/�%)&607'& +�������������� ,��:#5)9*�X,%YZX,%YZJ<[= +�������������� ,>�OCPQ��OCPP���R����?C�����������S�������� \]]�������������� -N�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,�� 011#&�.)7#�+�23E,�-̂ !!(H�X,�%Y�Z�X,�%Y�Z�J<[= +�������������� ,>�_�̀������
���������?C�������a��B [������������������FG�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,��G/H#5)I#�+�G;�XJ,�� 011#&�.)7#�b�.&#'/�]�c'7 +�������������� ,>�OPQ��d���������?C�����������S�������� JDTD],�������� UN�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,��e'77�f'5#�+�V)**'67#�+%g8F+]=� !77 +�������������� ,>�O�Q��d���������?C�����������S�������� JD,�������������� UN�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,��e'77�f'5#�+�V)**'67#�+%g8F+]=� !77 +�������������� ,>�R���������� J,���������������� FG��-6H70(#&$�-L5(#̂ 5 +�������������� ,��-6H#)*#���GF+[,�-'()*�G*!/)h#/�G70̂ )*0̂ +�������������� ,>�R���������� J,���������������� FG�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,�� #/06#&+�8)*L7+�2J43��J<]=�c70#�:!;*� #/06#& +�������������� ,>�R���������� J������������������FG�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,�� #/06#&+� 011#&+�2DD��J<[=�Z�J=� #/06#&�-(&)"+�3i�U9(H +�������������� ,>�j�����������@������� DX,�������������� FG��N7!!&)*9�-!70()!*5�k*6l +�������������� ,��U'1!& +�������������� ,��.#̂ "�N7!!&�"&!(#6()!*�'5�*##/#/ J������������������U-��G//)()!*�DX,�f'95�!W�N7!!&�V&#" DX,�������������� ,>�_�����?���� +�������������� ,>��RQ��_�����?���� D4E�������������� -m��V'(6&'W(�%!̂ #̂&6)'7�%'&"#(5 +�������������� ,��-n)77 +�������������� ,>��RQ��_�����?���� J[���������������� -m��k*(#&W'6#��N7!& +�������������� ,��V7'L�(H#�G*97#�DX%YZJY +�������������� ,>��RQ��_�����?���� \,���������������� -m��-H';�%!̂ #̂&6)'7�%'&"#(5 +�������������� ,��V&!6#55�.)7# +�������������� ,>��RQo�_�����?���� 4������������������-m��k*(#&W'6#��N7!& +�������������� ,��V'5(�N!&;'&/�%!77#6()!*+�:#6'/#5 +�������������� ,>��RQ��_�����?���� J[���������������� -m��k*(#&W'6#��N7!& +�������������� ,��g"#*�G)&�]J[ +�������������� ,>��RQp�_�����?���� X������������������-m��-H';�%!̂ #̂&6)'7�%'&"#(5 +�������������� ,��%&!55�e#'I# +�������������� ,>�@jQ��_�����?���� X������������������-m��-H';�%!̂ #̂&6)'7�%'&"#(5 +�������������� ,��:)IIL�.)7# +�������������� ,>�@?q�R������_�����?���� [,���������������� -N�� !""#$��%!&"!&'()!* +�������������� ,��F5/�8)*L7�N7!!&)*9�-('()6�:)55'"'()I#�D]=ZD]= +�������������� ,>�rsRQ��_�����?���� J,[�������������� -N��k*(#&W'6#��N7!& +�������������� ,��:&';*�U)*#5 +�������������� ,tuvw�xy�z{�|}~



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#��$�����%���� &'���������������� ()*�(+,-.�/,01-023 4�������������� 5*�67889:��;7.87.,+-70 4�������������� 5*�6<==9.�>-?9�4�@AAB�/7C�D.7E-?9�6,-391�;-.F<?,. 4�������������� 5*�G93-20�H5;IJH5;IJKL&M 4�������������� 5�� !"#��$�����%���� NO���������������� ()*�67889:��;7.87.,+-70 4�������������� 5*�6<==9.�>-?9�4�@AP5�(Q77+R�H5�;I�J�H5�;I�J�KL&M 4�������������� 5�� "#��$�����%���� KB5�������������� /)*�67889:��;7.87.,+-70 4�������������� 5*�S,??�T,39�4�D-00,F?9�4;UVW4NM�67?? 4�������������� 5������ K������������������/(X��YZ�[��������#��\#]̂�� 5_55̀�� �����!��[��������a$[#� 'bOBN���������� ()��c���!�����d 4�������������� 5*�e7.Q,?�S7.f-02�g7<.3_ K������������������/(*�(<89.h-3-70 K������������������/(*�/-,=-?-+i�,01�S7.f9.3�;7Q8903,+-70 K������������������/(*�I-07.�D,+FR-02 K������������������/(*�)?77.�D.7+9F+-70 'bOBN���������� 5��XY��!�����d 4�������������� 5*�W?9F+.-F,?�D7C9. 4�������������� 5*�/-2R+-02 4�������������� 5*�G<Q83+9. 4�������������� 5*�)?77.�D.7+9F+-70 4�������������� 5*�)?77.�/9h9?-02 4�������������� 5*�jE+9.�g7<.3�S7.f 4�������������� 5*�D,.f-02 4�������������� 5*�I9FR,0-F,?�D,1�;7,+-023 4�������������� 5����������k������������#��\#\��� 5_55̀*�>,89b�T91�,01�D,-0+�S,??3 K������������������/(*�jFF90+�;7?7.3�89.�D?,03 K������������������/(*�D,-0+-02�7E�Wl87391�G9Ff�89.�6;D K������������������/(*�(+,-0-02�7E�S771�T,39 K������������������/(*�)<.0-3R�,01�m03+,??�S,??F7h9.-02�89.�)-0-3R�D?,0 K������������������/(*�D,-0+-02�7E�g7??7C�I9+,?�G77.3�,01�).,Q93 K������������������/(*�D,-0+-02�7E�D.948.-Q91�)9..7<3�(+99?�,+�(+,-.�(i3+9Q3 K������������������/(*�>,89�n�)?7,+�/9h9?�B�(R9??�(8,F9 K������������������/(*�>9l+<.9�,+�S,??3 K������������������/(*�D,-0+�D?iC771�(o<,.93�C-+R�?9h9?�H�C,??�E-0-3R K������������������/(*�T701 K������������������/([����XY����!��p����q��"������#���#�\�� 5_55̀*�)-.9�Wl+-02<-3R9.�;,=-09+3 OK���������������� Wj*�)-.9�Wl+-02<-3R9.3 OH���������������� Wj
����rss����Xt!�������#���#���� 5_55̀*�;,=-09+3 N������������������Wj*�;,3R�T7l93 OB���������������� Wj*�/-+9.,+<.9�6,Ff3 N������������������Wj*�S-.9�(R9?h-02 N������������������Wj*�I,.f9.=7,.13 KP���������������� Wj*�>,Ff=7,.13 OB���������������� Wj
uvwx�yz�{|�}z~



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������������� ���������������!�"�����������#���#���� $%&'()�������������*��������+��,����-��� .������������������/01�234567�839:;<796=7> ?@���������������� AB1�C<4=;5�0D<66=> E������������������AB1�F;GH�8I;=J4=J�07;743=> $������������������AB1�K<;G�F;<> ?L���������������� AB1�M4<<3<> ?N���������������� AB1�M3:�O35P6<> E������������������AB1�BAQ�8;G4=67> '������������������AB1�BAQ�Q6R4D6 '������������������AB1�S=3T�F3T�UV37�>I3W=�3=�X5;=>Y &������������������AB1�F3=P .������������������/0Z���[���\��������������#���#���] %̂̂̂ (_��������+����������� .������������������/0F3=P .������������������/0[������!�[������������#���#���� %̂̂̂ (1�Q6R4;743=>�;=P�̀94>>43=>a�Q4>Db>>43=�3c�Db<7;4=�9;DI4=6d�:3W6<d�;=P�>W47DI�:5;D696=7�3=J34=J%�X<3:3>6P�W47I�&�Db<7;4=>�4=�7I6�P;4>�;<6;% &������������������AB1�eb376�;>>b96>�Gb45P4=J�>7<bD7b<6�4>�>bcc4D46=7�73�>b::3<7�;55�53;P>% f�������������� ^1�B55�:3WP6<�D3;76P�4769>�>I;55�G6�gB/�D353<>�4=�.̂ (̂�K53>>�>I66=%�̀7I6<�D353<h>I66=�D39G4=;743=>�W455�<6ib4<6�;PP4743=;5�7496�;=P�D3>7�4c�;::54D;G56% f�������������� ^1�X3W6<�c3<�gjk�4>�D3R6<6P�4=�A56D7<4D;5�0D3:6 f�������������� ^1�XA�>7;9:�3=�<6D3<P�P<;W4=J>�4>�=37�4=D5bP6P% f�������������� ^1�j;G<4D;743=a�.&f.$�W66l> f�������������� ^1�k=>7;55;743=a�&�93G454m;743=>%�Ef$�W3<l4=J�P;H>%�8b<7;4=>�4=>7;55�;c76<�>476�4>�R6<4c46P�Pb>7�c<66% f�������������� ^n���������������#���#�o�� %̂̂̂ (1�269:3<;<H�W;555�:<376D743= .������������������/0_�������#���#p��� %̂̂̂ (1�066�B77;DI6P�eb376 .������������������/01�L(�X<4D6�4=D<6;>6�.h.h&E�B553W;=D6 .������������������/01�F3=P .������������������/01�q;Hc4=P4=J�04J=�B553W;=D6 .������������������/0

rstu�vw�xy�z{|



�������������	�
�������	������	������	�
�� ������������	������
������������  �!"#�$���%$�&�$���'�!()%!����# (!��� *+,-+,.,/0���0����$��1���� ��	�������� 
���������� �2345�678�9:� 7;5�5<5=9�>?@AB@��
��	�CDEE�	FGH>I�J�KLMJLN��EDGG��FO>���PQRSTU�VWRXX�YRXZ[RX�[\�*SS��WTRQ��TS]TQTÛ��#[\VWT�0WR_TÛ��/̀��QaY[WT�b�#�����cd�>HDE��A@AGe����Tf\[a\��R[\g�b�!\ghQRZ[gT�EBBi��BE>iD@j>���kdlcm/̀��n]R\X[a\�o�ldm/̀��aS]QTXX[a\c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�p.̀PQRSTU�0WRXX̂�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R̂��aqTQ�]TQ��WTZ��WR\r�"a\aW[gh[Z��TZh��R\TW�p̀��BBi��FO>����PQRSTU�0WRXX��[sag�(aaQ�q[gh�d.̀�!(!�t[Zf]WRgT̂���RWl�auRW��[a\TTQ�# ..��\gQR\ZTm�YY[ZT� aZf����# c.��RXXRVT�#Tg�vRX�XZhTUwWTUx c.. /ypz������������������������ d/ŷ//{+..z��������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀PR|Q[Z�0Q,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr���aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X p. c{dz������������������������ ,p̂.p.+..z����������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀"RQfTQ|aRQÛ�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X . /,dz������������������������ lz���������������������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀"RQfTQ|aRQÛ�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X {. /.{z������������������������ ,.̂,{.+..z����������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀PR|Q[Z�0Q�,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R}RZf�l�p/̀PR|Q[Ẑ�c,̀��WTQTXgaQur����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X d, c{yz������������������������ /̂c.y+,.z������������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀PR|[Z�0Q�,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R}RZf�l�p/̀PR|Q[Ẑ�c,̀��WTQTXgaQur����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X y, c{*z������������������������ c,̂-pp+p.z����������������p/̀PR|Q[Z�0Q�,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr���aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X cc. c{pz������������������������ ddp̂.{-+{.z��������������d,l.̀'�!WgaX��RWŴ�"a\aW[gh[Z� RS[\RgT�a�|T�Y[TWU�Zwg�a\�X[gT ,p c{dz������������������������ ŷp,p+..z������������������~�� �������~��Lc*̀� RS[\RgT̂�p.̀PQRSTU�0WRXX̂�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R̂��aqTQ�]TQ��WTZ��WR\r�"a\aW[gh[Z��TZh��R\TW�p̀��l�(aaQ ,y. /ypz������������������������ d//̂/*c+{.z��������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀PR|Q[Z�0Q,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr���aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X *{ c{dz������������������������ ,,̂pd{+..z����������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀"RQfTQ|aRQÛ�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X d, /,dz������������������������ {̂.{/+/.z������������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀"RQfTQ|aRQÛ�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X y, /.{z������������������������ c-̂,*.+..z����������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀PR|Q[Z�0Q�,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R}RZf�l�p/̀PR|Q[Ẑ�c,̀��WTQTXgaQur����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X dd, c{yz������������������������ /.̂,dy+,.z����������������c*̀� RS[\RgT̂�/p̀PR|[Z�0Q�,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R}RZf�l�p/̀PR|Q[Ẑ�c,̀��WTQTXgaQur����aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X dy. c{*z������������������������ *-̂-d*+..z����������������p/̀PR|Q[Z�0Q�,̂�c,̀�WTQTXgaQu�/̀��T[W[\V�PRXZ[R(aw|WT�#[UTUr���aqTQ�]TQ��WTZgQ[ZRW��WR\X /p c{pz������������������������ d-̂d-,+..z����������������d,l.̀'�!WgaX��RWŴ�"a\aW[gh[Z� RS[\RgT�a�|T�Y[TWU�Zwg�a\�X[gT dp c{dz������������������������ *̂cdp+..z������������������~�� ���K�LK~�KL��L���KL�wgR|WT����[\Uaq��RWW
���
�L��J�	�����
���

�C�

	�
��LK#����P��$���!  ��&����L��YY[ZT�(TS[X[\V��RWWX��L�"}��RWWl,�#[UTX��L�"}��RWW�dl#[UT��L��YY[T�!ZZT\g��RWW��L�

�R�wTW�#�(R\[TW,d/+y.p+c,c{

��L��YY[ZT�(TS[X[\V��RWWX��L�"}��RWW�dl#[UT
��LK#����P��$���!  ��&����L�"}��RWWl,�#[UTX


���
�LK
��KL�wgR|WT����[\Uaq��RWW��L���L��YY[T�!ZZT\g��RWW��L�
���
�LK�J�	�����
���

�C�

	�
���
�L�

�������������������������� ¡¢



�������������	�
�������	������	������	�
�� ������������	������
������������  �!"#�$���%$�&�$���'�!()%!����# (!��� *+,-+,.,/0���0����$��1���� ��	�������� 
���������� �2345�678�9:� 7;5�5<5=9�>?@AB�#�(>CDAB,E/+F.G+H,HI
H*J� >KDC>LAM�G.JNO>KAP�0B>QQM�/J��ADBDCR�N>QSD>M��TUAO�VAO��BAS��B>CW�"TCTBDLXDS��ASX��>CAB�GJ��Y�(TTO HHE /FGZ������������������������ E*/MGG-+*IZ��������������H*J� >KDC>LAM�/GJN>[ODS�0O,M�H,J�BAOAQLTO\�/J��ADBDCR�N>QSD>(T@[BA�#DPAPW���TUAO�VAO��BASLODS>B��B>CQ ,,. HIEZ������������������������ --M,,.+..Z����������������H*J� >KDC>LAM�/GJ">O]AO[T>OPM�H,J�BAOAQLTO\�/J��ADBDCR�N>QSD>(T@[BA�#DPAPW����TUAO�VAO��BASLODS>B��B>CQ EE. /,EZ������������������������ /*MHH,+..Z����������������H*J� >KDC>LAM�/GJ">O]AO[T>OPM�H,J�BAOAQLTO\�/J��ADBDCR�N>QSD>(T@[BA�#DPAPW����TUAO�VAO��BASLODS>B��B>CQ /I /.IZ������������������������ EGM,,I+..Z����������������H*J� >KDC>LAM�/GJN>[ODS�0O�,M�H,J�BAOAQLTO\�/J��ADBDCR�N>QSD>>̂S]�Y�G/JN>[ODSM�H,J��BAOAQLTO\W����TUAO�VAO��BASLODS>B��B>CQ GI HIFZ������������������������ H.MI,H+I.Z����������������H*J� >KDC>LAM�/GJN>[DS�0O�,M�H,J�BAOAQLTO\�/J��ADBDCR�N>QSD>>̂S]�Y�G/JN>[ODSM�H,J��BAOAQLTO\W����TUAO�VAO��BASLODS>B��B>CQ EG. HI*Z������������������������ */MEI,+..Z����������������G/JN>[ODS�0O�,M�H,J�BAOAQLTO\�/J��ADBDCR�N>QSD>(T@[BA�#DPAPW���TUAO�VAO��BASLODS>B��B>CQ HI HIGZ������������������������ E,MI,E+,IZ����������������E,Y.J'�!BLTQ��>BBM�"TCTBDLXDS� >KDC>LA�T�[A�_DABP�S@L�TC�QDLA H. HIEZ������������������������ E.MIH.+..Z����������������àbc defegbh̀iea�OTjDPA�'�#I...��BASLODS�#LOD]A�k�PTTO�VOAV�TC��A]CDTC�(TTOQlNO>KAQ I G/.Z������������������������ /M,..+..Z������������������NDABP�S@L�XTBA�_TO�BDRXL�QUDLSX�l��Y#L>LQ�TC��ASX��>CABQ G- I.Z�������������������������� /MHG/+G.Z�������������������OTjDPA�DCLAOC>B�Q@VVTOL�O>DBQM�mEn��ODVBA�VTUAO�KTP@BA�UDLX�LUT�P@VBAo�OASAVL>SBAQ�k�TCA�P>L>�]CTS]T@LW��STTOPDC>LA�DCQL>BB>LDTC�DC�LXA�_DABP�UDLX�!p�jACPTO ,. I*.Z������������������������ EEM,..+..Z��������������������
�
����
������������fgqrr��s���������
�����
 d̀g̀eqghrfita�������
���	������
 EME/-MFI,+G.Z������������$#�!  !���$ /E*MEGI+..Z�������������� >[TO�%VSX>ORA�Y�(T@[BA�X>CPBDCR�P@A�LT�QK>BB�ABAj>LTO E*ME-I+..Z����������������N���0'��k�!N����'�%�#��NN �!(� GM/..+..Z������������������#! �#��!1���Y���1�"�� YZ�������������������������������������
 d̀grttgq̀fita������TCLDC@T@Q�DCQL>BB>LDTC�P@ODCR�OAR@B>O�[@QDCAQQ�XT@OQ�"YI+�CQL>BB>LDTC�QDLA�DQ�OA>QTC>[B\�SBA>O�>CP�_OAA�T_�TLXAO�LO>PAQ�>CP�K>LAOD>BQ+!QQ@KAQ�QDLA�S>C�>SSAVL�I/u�j>C�UDLX�QBAAVAO�S>[�>CP�X>Q�Q@__DSDACL�QL>RDCR�>OA>�_TO�_@BB�LO@S]Q+!j>DB>[DBDL\�>CP�>SSAQQ�T_�>�BT>PDCR�PTS]�_TO�>[TjA�ODRQ�DC�/�XT@O�@CLDCLAOO@VLAP�BTLQ+�CQL>BB>LDTC�DQ�[>QAP�TC��A]CDTC�SAOLD_DAP�! ��#�$�$Y%$��$�DCQL>BBAOQ+�ODSDCR�Q@[vASL�LT�LXA�>LL>SXAP��TO]VB>SA�#TB@LDTCQ�Y��AOKQ�k��TCPDLDTCQ�V>RA+�����$0��#�̂!#�(�(�!��$0��##%����p� %"��E���$N��"�(�#���"!&�,HM�,.,/

����������������	
��ae" �̂�>BB�EY#DPA��ar�__DA�!SSACL��>BB��ac��aq�� à�@L>[BA�w��DCPTU��>BB
�x�
�ab�s�	�����
�y�

�z�

	{


�x�
�ab ��à#����N��$���!  ��&����af�__DSA�(AKDQDCR��>BBQ

���
����	����z�

	
��ab" �̂�>BBY,�#DPAQ

�XDQ�Q@[KDLL>B�PTAQ�CTL�STCQLDL@LA�_DC>B�VODSDCR+��NDC>B�VODSDCR�UDBB�[A�PAjABTVAP�[>QAP�TC�OASADVL�T_�LXA�>OSXDLASL|Q�_DC>B�PAQDRC�>CP��(uQM�_OTK�UXDSX�>�QXTV�PO>UDCRQM�[DBB�T_�K>LAOD>BQM�>CP�_TOK>B�VOTVTQ>B�UDBB�[A�RACAO>LAP�[\��TO]VB>SA�#TB@LDTCQ�_TO�>VVOTj>B�>CP�TOPAO�VB>SAKACL+����!j>DB>[DBDL\�>CP�>SSAQQ�T_�PAPDS>LAP�ABAj>LTO�DC�/�XT@O�@CDCLAOO@VLAP�BTLQ+���BAj>LTO�UDBB�>BBTU�VOTP@SL�LT�OTBB�DC�TC�V>CAB�S>OLQ+

�x�}��	

~����������������������������



���������	��
����
������������������������������������������������
���
��
�
������
����������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
���
��
�
������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
����� 
�����������������������������������������������������������������!��	�"
�����������������������

��������

�
����
��
�
������
�
����
����

�
���"
�#

����
������
��������
��
�
���  ����
�����

�
�����
��������������� 
$����������
��������� ����%��� �����"����������������"�
&
���!����
����
��"'
!������
  
�(���"� �������!��%����������
��
�
��
�������%�!������������ $���
����
��#�  �"
����!
��
����!
��  ��"����� �����! �����"�  ���%����
��� �)����#�����"����� �)�%�����
������ 
�)����%�!��
�(������!������!�
� 
�)��
  
�(���
 ��
������������  �������!�
� 
������
�"

���
��
#
������
*� �!�� ��������
��"����
���
�$�+�!
��"����� ����
����� �" 
������
���
�)��  �������� ������"
��"����
��"����
���
�������
��
  
��#�������
�
�������������
��%�����
��
  
������

����
��
 ��
����!�
� 
�
���" ���
�������������%������������� $���
��
  
��!������"
��
������" 
�%����
 ����"�����%�!��
���"
���������!����� $���+�!
���
�������� ����������
�������"����
��"����
���
�������
��
  
������"
!��
��������
�)���������
��������������

����������!������"
�!��!
  
��
*!
���"����� �!���
���#��!�����  �"
����#�������#������%��
�����$������
�����&������������
!�%�!���������
��"'
!������������ �"���
  
���������%�!��
�)��
� ����������������� �!����
�)����  �"
������"����
�$��  ��
&
����%���!����
�����&������������
!�%�!����������  �"
��
 ��
�
�������
��
  
�����#������$����,� 
������

��������
�#��
���������
�������������
�)�����������
�������%�-./�����
&��
��%������
��� �!
�
��$��� ��!
�#�  �"
������!
����������
����%�����!�$����
���
�����

���������%��� �"� ��!
�#������0.�������%�
���
!
�����%������!
$����
���
�����

�����������%����!
�!����
��%�01023��
�!
����
�������������
����� ��
�!
����
����
��%�04/�����  ��
 ��&
��������!
�����#
  ����
*�
��
�)�������
��%

������!����!����#��!���
  
����!���"���
������%���
�(���
%� �$����
���
�
"������������5��)�������
�
"���
�
��
�)����
!��������
�
��������
�����!����"'
!�������������

�
������������
����!

����%������� 
���� 
��
��%��!������!�������
!�
�����
����%��  ��" ����������%���
�����5�����! ����)�#������ ���������)������" �����������������
���!���
����!
����2������������  �����)������
���!
������
���!
�%

��

�
 ��
������!������!��)�����5������  ����
��  �������������
�
��
������ �" 
���� �#����
&���)���! �������
����
�,��%��������
�!�� ����
��6,��7�$���
���������
��5������%� 
���,���%����!��������
�
���#������
�����������
�%� �����%%�!
��������
�%
!���!���
!��������
�
��$���
�����  ������  �!���������
*�
��
���%�5����
 ��
�������
�!�
�����)������
���!
�����
�%��!
�
����%���
��
!��������
�
��)���! �����������
�(��%

�$�5������  ��
 
��
���
��
!��������
�
�����������
������%  ��%��  ���
�(���" ��������$��5����
�
"��
*��
�� �����! ������  �#�������
��
���
��
*��
��������� �
�)���! ����)�#������ ���������)�����#���������%��
�!�����"� �������%���
���%����������! ��������
$���������! ���
��"��5���������#����%%
!�����
��
�����%���
�8��%�!��
�(��5�������)��%����$�5�����
������#���������
��
�%�����!
�������
�������%���������!��)�"���
�
 ������
��������������
���
��#���
�
��
��1�
��#����������
����%�!��
���������
�#������
����
��
!���
�����!��$���9����
�
�
����%�!�����!������
 ����������
��!��
������#��������
��
  
�(��!����� �%��!
��������
�
����%���
������  �����)���
�������#�  �"
�����
����� ������  ������!���"
��
��
�)�����#�  �"
�!�����
�
���!!
��
��"����
���
��%��������
���%�����
��$������%
������������
�!����
����!��
�����  �"
������"����
���
�$���
  
���
�
��
����
������������������������'
!�������  �����������������!�
������'
!��!��� 
�����������!�� �����
�� ����$��  ������������!����������
�����
�����%��
  
�$�	��������������#�  �"
��
��%������
�������������
��� 
���
*��
�� ��������
��"����
�$��� �����%�����������������������
�#�  �"
����!
��
��"����
��
  
�����������
������!��#�  �"
��
����
�������
������%�!������%���
������
� �!
�$����
�
���
�������

�
����
*��
��
�������� �
�����
�����������
���
!�%�
���
�
�����������
��
��%����������
���
!�%�!������)��
 ��
��)����������  �������!�
� 
$���
��
��������!�����������
��%������
�
������������
��"��
��
�����
����!�
������������"
�����
��
*!
���������
�#����
��������� ��%�"������
�������
  
�$����

:�;9�!����
����
���������� �� 
������
�#��
����

��������#������$�9����
�
�
���������
 ��
������2��������  �������������
&��
�������������%������������� )���
�%�  �#������������������  ���� ���������������%�<�"����
1���
�'�"����
����  �"
�! 
��)�! 
��)�����%�

��%��
"������������������  �����$��<�"����
��
���!
�1�= 
!���!�!��
��)��
��)�������������2���
 
�������
���!
�#�  �"
�%�����
��#������!����
������
��
  
�$���
&��
�%�!� ���
��%����%%1 ������)��������)�������������� �����%��
�!������
����  �"
�������
�$����
!�� ���!>���������?��� ���1�9%���
!�� ���!>������������� ��������
&��
��������������!������
�������
���
!�%�!������)����#�  �"
��"'
!�����
*����!����
�������
���
�$���
 ��
���������	���� �����
���?���1�,� 
������
�#��
�������
��%��������������
�)��
 ��
�������9����  ������#�  �"
����
������������ �"���
�������$���������� � �"���!������
� �����%������
����
�#��>��
�%���
�������
���
�(���
&
�������
� �����%���� �"������"� �����!����������#�  �"
������"����
���
�$���
 ��
�������������
1�8
�!������
�#�  �"
��
 ��
�
�������
!
���)�� 
������
�#��
��
&
��
�$���
��
  
��#�  �������
��������������%�%�

�������
�%������
����
���
�%�����
�����
!
��
�������
�#��
���
$�?�#
�
����
������!
�#�  �"
����!
��
��#�������
���
�!
����
������
$��+�1���
�������
1�������
����
�����!����
�����������
������
����
�
�� �
���������
����
��
&
��
�)���%
�������
&��
�������
����!
�#�  �"
�������
��"����
���
�$�9%���
����!
�������
�������!���
��
�� �� �!��
�������������
��% ���)���
�
*����!�����%���������������������%����������
�#�  �"
��
��"��
��"����
���
�$�9%���
�����!������"
����
���
���������
����%����
������
��������
���
�����)���
�
*����!�����%��!���������#�  �"
��
��"��
��"����
���
�$��������
1��%�
�������� ������
����
)����� ������������
�"��#
���
�)����
������
���!������������������ ���
����)�%��
�������
��
 
�
���)����  �"
���
��
������"� �����%���
���
�)�������
���
�����

������� ����
��
  
������ 
���%���� ����%����!���
�����$�,�
��%�,�����9����  �������
�����
 1�,� 
������
�#��
�������
��%��������������
�)������  ������#��>�#�  �"
��
�%���
����������1������
�����
 $�9%�����������  ������ �"�������
&��
������
&
��
�)���
�����

������������������ �!����
����������!
�$�

�
��������������������%��� 
��

@ABC�DE�FG�EHEIJKL�MN�OP�QRS



��������	
����
����

����
��	
������
�����

�������
����������

�����������
���������

�� !"�#$#%
&'&(�
�)*

�+
������

�����
������

���
���

�,
�����

���
���

��
��

�#
����

���
����

��
��

��
������

������
������

���
���

�����
-
.
&'&(�/0
0100

20-343
//0311

350 1
43

�+
������

�������
�����

����
���

�,
�����

������
6��

��
���

�#
���

���
���

��
�

��
���

���
���

��
�

�����
3
.
&'&(� 34
072-3

43--3-40
51-15

31/1
38

�+
��������

���6�
������

����
�����

�,
���

���
���

��
�

�#
���

���
���

��
�

��
����

����
���

��
��

�����
/
.
&'&(� //
-330--0

5212-10
/2/02

/23-0
/7

9:(;<
&'&(�
.
(��
)�''
:=*

-8182
3822

>?@A
BC
DE
FGFHIJK
LM
NO
PQM



�� �� �� ������
������

������

������

������
������

������
������

������
������

������
������

������

	 	
 
� �� � � �

��� ��� ���
���

���
	�

	�

		

		

	


	


��

�
��� ��� ���

���

���	 ���
��� �

����������� �	��

���� �!"���##!�� $���% �	�
 &�' �(�&!������ $���% �	�� &�' �(�&!������ )�����"�*!�+� �	�� &�!"���*� �, ���*!�� �	�
+�����!�- �	



)��*�-!��+ �	���
���##��+�"���� �.��' /+!���+�"���� �.	

����'�!�- �		��
)�-0��' /+!���� �		� 1�)�-0��' /+!� �� �		��

���!� �.	�
�������* +!/���( �	��	

��� ���,� '�!"���
��� ���,� '�!"���

�	2��		�	2��	�
�	2��	

�	2��	
 �	2��	


�	2��	
 �	2��	


�	2��	�
�	2��	��	2��	�

�	2��	�

�	2��	�

�	2��	�

�	2��		
#�)!+( �		��

		��
���	��

��&�'�''( ��-#���-�� �		��

������ �����&
������ �� ���/

�����������&

�����/ ������
���

���!� �.�

���!� �.	�

���!� �.�

	��3.�4

"���!/ +� �		��

	�	3.�4

	��3.�4	��3.�4
��3.�4

�	2��	� �	2��	�
�	2��	

�	2��	�

�	2��	�

�+����!��+ �	��	
���"!�� �+�"���� �.��

!���##!�� �	��
 !�����##����� �	��	

*!''� ��-#���-�� �	��
'*�-� �		��* &&+� �		�


��##�� �	

�

&�' �(�&!������ �+��5 �	
�� �����&��&!"!�!�- )�-���� �	
��
���##��� �	

����##��� �	

�

!&# �	
�	'+�������� �	
��/��5��'�� �	
	 ����6�� '��6 �	
	� "� +� �	
�
�� -�(��+��5 �	
	�

� ���&!�+ �		��

�� -�(��+��5 �� -��� �	
�


���)!���#!+) ������� �	��


/��55��'�� ������� �	
	�
"!��+�1��5����) �	
�� ����+�//( �	
�	

����+�//( �	�	 ��#�����) �	��
 )�!+ �	���

��++���-��� �	
		
����6�� '��6 �	
� '+����1��5��) �	
��

!-&����� �	

�
"���!/ +� �		��

#!����!��� �	��

��'!&����) �		�
���*��� -� �		�

* &&+� �	��
!��)�-���� �	��+���+��##!�� �	


"� +� �		

)"�)�-���� �	��

+���+ �	
� � ���&!�+ �	
�

"������!&-���� �	
��

)&# �	��� ����* �	��	
���##��� �	
����##��� �	
	���� -�!-� �		

��++���-��� �	��
���� -�!-� )�-���� �		�

����)�-���� �	��

����!&�� �	�
&��+���+�//( �		�


���*!"� ����&!-���� �	
	�
���*!"���'�- �##!�� �	




��##�� �	�

		��

		��

���	
����!&���	
�

����!"!-� �	���

����!&�� �	�
����!&�� �	�

�����'�-��##!�� �	�

����!&�� �	�

"���!/ +� �	��"���!/ +� �		�	
����!&�� �		

&��+����&)!- �		�
����!&�� �			

����!&�� �	
�1��5��) �	

	

����!&�� �	
�

���
	����� ���� ����

	��3.�4

���

�+�� �	
��
)��*�-!��+ �	

�


3.�4��
����!&�� �	



�����&)!- �	�	
�����+���� �	�	�

����!&�� �	� !���+���� �	���
�'�!-5+�� �	���

/+&�6�������� �	��



3.�4

�	
���	

���
 ���
���

��� ����
���� ��������

���

	��78���9�7
:��79:�;�9�7:��7

9:�9:��9�<7:��7=
9��>���?�:@�<8�AA

���>=A=�:=B��=7<�A��
�=78�78��<�9���9�

��9:C�
��<�:=����=��78���

9�7:��7��9��>��
7<�;�:��=�?<D�<���

=�=��7=9�<�������E
�978�:��9��>��7<

�<7=��A�7���9:�
�?:����79��<�<��8

@�

����=A�=�?

�=��9:>�7=9��>9��
A=�?�;�=>@�>9��A<��

:���97��:7�9��78�
��9�7:��7��9��>�

�7<�����<89�A��9�
AE����

�<����9:��99:�=�
�7=9����:�9<�<���

��=>�>9��AD��8����
:9F=���D��9�<��97

�<���:<����9:�9F�
::=���78���9�7:��

7�
�9��>��7<���=>�>9

��A��<�:<�;�9�7:�
�79:<D�<���9�7:�

�79:<D�>������7�
:�<D����:=��79:<D�

�7��@��<<�>���AA�
:�<�9�<=�=A=7E��9:

��9��=:>=�?������
99:�=��7=�?�=��9:

>�7=9��7�C����:9>
�78���=>�>9��A��

���78���9�7
:��79:�=<�:�<�9�<

=�A���9:���A=F�:=�?
�78���:9G��7�=����

�9:�������=78�78
����<=?����<�:=��

��=��78��
�9�7:��7��9��>�

�7<D������9:��AA�>
���<�H�>�789�<�:�

A�7���79D�����:�I�
=:����9:D�78���9�<

7:��7=9��9��78��
�:9G��7� ����AA����<

�������:>=7<D�:�I�
=:����9:�78���:9G�

�7�;�9:���>9A=7=9�
D��9�<7:��7=9�D�=�

<���7=9�<D���:7=�=
��7=9�<D�

�7��@D��:��78��:�<�
9�<=�=A=7E�9��78���

9�7:��79:�
��78���9�7

:��79:�=<�:�<�9�<
=�A���9:��99:�=��

7=�?�78���9:C�9��
=7<�<���9�7:��79

:<D������9:��99:�
=��7=�?�H�

���=A=7�7=�?�78���
9:C�9����E��9�7:�

�79:<�8=:����=:��
7AE��E�78��9���:�

���78���9�7
:��79:�<8�AA�<�8�

��A�������99:�=��
7���AA�=�<���7=9�<

�����:�F=��<�:�I�
=:����E��9���9:���

E�
��789:=7E�8�F=�?�

G�:=<�=�7=9��
���78���9�7

:��79:�<8�AA�F�:=
�E��AA��J=<7=�?��9�

�=7=9�<�;�:9��:7E
�A=��<D��7=A=7E���<�

>��7<D�=�.?:9����
�7=A=7=�<D�

�7��@�������E��=>�
�<=9�<��:=7=��A�79

�78���9�<7:��7=9�
�9��78���:9G��7���

�E��=<�9F�:=�<�9:
��9���:�<D�

:�<�A7=�?��:9>�78
���9�7:��79:K<�=�

F�<7=?�7=9��H�F�:=
�=��7=9���9:CD�<8�

AA�����:9�?87�79�7
8��9���:�H�

�:�8=7��7K<��77��
7=9��=>>��=�7�AED��

���>�<7����:�<9AF
���9:������7����<

�=<D��:=9:�79�<7�:7
=�?��9�<7:��7=9��

�
78���9�7:��79:�<

8�AA��:9F=��D��7��
9����=7=9��A��9<7�

9:�7=>��79�78���:9
G��7D��8979?:��8

<�9����E�=7�><�
�=<�9F�:��� ���=��78���F

��7�78�7����=<�:��
���E�9:��9��A=�7�

=<�=���7=�=���=��78�
��9��>��7<D�78���

9�7:��79:�<8�AA��
97=�E�78��

�:�8=7��7�=>>��=�
7�AE��9:��=:��7=9�

������A�:=�=��7=9�
��78��?:��7�:�I��

�7=7E����29:�I��A=
7E�<89�A���A��E<

�
���AE������=AA��97

���������7����<�G�
<7����<���9:����=7

=9��A��9<7<����29
:�7=>���9:�78���:9

G��7��78��
�9�7:��79:�����

�7<�78�7�78���:�8
=7��7K<���7�:>=��7

=9��=��78�<��>�77�
:<��=AA�����=��A�

?���:�A��9�<7:�
�7=9���97�<

���=��78���F
��7�78�7����=<�:��

���E�9:��9��A=�7�
=<�=���7=�=���=��78�

��9��>��7<D�78���
9�7:��79:�<8�AA��

97=�E�78��
�:�8=7��7�=>>��=�

7�AE��9:��=:��7=9�
������A�:=�=��7=9�

��78��?:��7�:�I��
�7=7E����29:�I��A=

7E�<89�A���A��E<
����AE�

�����=AA��97������
���7����<�G�<7���

�<���9:����=7=9��
A��9<7<����29:�7=>

���9:�78���:9G��7
��78���9�7:��79:�

�����7<�
78�7�78���:�8=7��

7K<���7�:>=��7=9��
=��78�<��>�77�:<��

=AA�����=��A�
	���78���9�7

:��79:�<8�AA�<�8�
��A�������99:�=��

7���=78�78��9���:
���E�=�7�::��7=9�<

�9:�<8�7�9��<D�9�
��J=<7=�?�

�7=A=7=�<�����<�:F=
��<D�:�I�=:���79��

�:�9:>�9:��9>�A�
7��78���9�<7:��7=

9��
		��78���9�<

7:��7=9��<=7�D����
�789<���:��<�=>>�

�=�7�AE���G����7�7
9�78���9�<7:��7=9

�D�<8�AA����C��7��A
��������9:��:AE�

�7��AA�7=>�<� 	
���AA��9�<
7:��7=9����<7����

�����:=<�<8�AA����:
�>9F���9����:�?�

A�:���<=<D����9:�=
�?�79�78��7=>���:�

>�;<@��?:����79�
��7�����78��9��

�:������9�7:��79
:��78���9�7:��79:

�<8�AA��=<�9<��9��
�AA���<7���������

:=<�=����A�?�A�����
�9��>��7���>���

�:D���������:���:�
��79��:9F=����9��

>��7�7=9�D�79�78�
�9���:D��9��=:>=�

?�78��A�?�A��=<�9<
�A��8���

:�I��<7��� 	���78��<�9�
��9���9:C�=��A���

<���E���>9A=7=9��:
�I�=:���79��9>�A�

7��78�������9�<7:
��7=9���<���<�:=�

���=��78��
�9�7:��7��9��>�

�7<��
	����AA��9:

C�;=��A��=�?���E��
�>9A=7=9��:�I�=:�

���9:��9�<7:��7=9
�@�>�<7��9>�AE��=

78�78�����A=���A��
�9��<D���E�<���=�=

��
A9��A�>����7�<D�A

9��A�B9�=�?�:�I�=
:�>��7<D�������E�

<���=�=��:�I�=:�>
��7<�<�7��9:78��E

�78����789:=7=�<�8
�F=�?�

G�:=<�=�7=9�� 	��=��78���9
�7:��79:�8�<���E

�I��<7=9�<���9�7�
78���J7��7�9:�<�9

���9����>9A=7=9�D�:
�I�=:���79��9>�A�

7��78������
�9�<7:��7=9�D�78�

��9�7:��79:�<8�A
A��:9F=���789<��I

��<7=9�<�79�78��9�
��:������:�8=7��7

D�=���:=7=�?D��:=9:�
79�

<7�:7=�?��9:C�9�
�78���:9G��7�

	���78���9�7
:��79:�=<�:�<�9�<

=�A���9:�<���:=�?�
78���9�<7:��7=9�

�<=7��;�:���9���9�<
7:��7=9�@D�������E

��<<9�=�7���9:�
��G����7��:��<D��

7��AA�7=>�<���:=�?
��9�<7:��7=9��

	���78���9�7
:��79:�<8�AA��:9

F=��D�79�78��9���:
D�78�=:��A���H�<�8�

��A���9:��J���7=�
?�78�������9�<7:

��7=9���9:C��78��
�9�7:��79:�<8�AA

��A<9��:9F=���79�7
8��9���:�=7<��A��

��9:�<9����������
<7��9�7:9A���:=�?

�78���9�<7:��7=9�
�

�:9��<<���AA��9:C
�<8�AA�����99:�=��

7����=78�78��9���
:�����>��7���E�:�

I�=:�>��7<�<�7��9
:78��E�78����789:

=7=�<�
8�F=�?�G�:=<�=�7=9

��

	���78���9�7
:��79:�<8�AA����:

�<�9�<=�A���9:�>�
=�7�=�=�?�<�������

�<���:��F�8=��A�:
���������<7:=�����

��<<�79�78��<=7���7
8��

�9�7:��79:�<8�AA
��A<9����:�<�9�<=�

A���9:�>�=�7�=�=�?
�<������<<�?���9:

�F�8=�A�<���������
<7:=��<��:=F=�?�9:

���AC=�?���G����7
�79

78��<=7�����E�<=?��
?�D��I�=�>��7����

29:���:<9���A�:�I
�=:���79���8=�F��7

8�<��:�I�=:�>��7
<��:��<9A�AE�78��:

�<�9�<=�=A=7E�9��78
�

�9�7:��79:����7=F
=7=�<�:�I�=:=�?�78�

�=�7�::��7=9��9��7
:���=��9:�����<7:

=���>9F�>��7D�9�7
<=���9��78���:9G��

7K<�<=7�D�>�<7����
�99:�=��7����=78

D��������:9F����E
D�78��9���:������

�E���789:=7=�<�8�F
=�?�G�:=<�=�7=9��

	���78���9�7
:��79:�<8�AA��97�

:�<7:=�7�����<<�;7
9�=��=F=���A<��=78

��=<��=A=7=�<@�79���
E��:���=�<=���9:�9

�7<=���9��78���9�
<7:��7=9�

<=7�D�9����79�78��?
���:�A����A=�D���:

=�?��9�<7:��7=9��
��AA�7�>�9:�:E��9

�<7:��7=9��>�<7��
:9F=�����:�<7:=�7

�������<��������<
<D�

79�=��=F=���A<��=78
��=<��=A=7=�<D�=���:�

�<�9����79�78��?�
��:�A����A=��


���78��=��9
:>�7=9��<89���=��

78�<���9��>��7<�
;=��A��=�?L���<�:=

�7=9�<�:�A�7���79
��J=<7=�?�<=7���9��

=7=9�<D���<�>��7<D
��7=A=7=�<D��7��@�

8�<������?���:�7
����<=�?�=��9:>�7

=9���:9F=����79�78
���:�8=7��7��E�78�

�9���:��78���:�8=
7��7�;����=7<��9�<

�A7��7<@��9��97�
?��:��7���78����

��:��E�9:��9�<=<
7���E�9��=��9:>�7

=9���:9F=�����E�78
��9���:��78���9�7

:��79:�=<�:�<�9�<
=�A���9:�F�:=�E=�?

�78��
�J=<7=�?��9��=7=9�

<������99:�=��7=�
?�78�>��=78�78��<�

9���H���<=?��=�7��
7�9��78�������9�<

7:��7=9��

	���AA��9<7

<�:�A�7���79��J��
<<=F�D�9:����99:�

=��7��D���>9A=7=9�
��E�78���9�7:��79

:��=AA����<9A�AE�78
�=:�:�<�9�<=�=A=7E�



��78���9�7
:��79:�<8�AA��97=

�E�78��9���:�=>>�
�=�7�AE���9�7���E

�>�7�:=�A<�78�7�=7D
�9:�=7<�<���9�7:�

�79:<D��=<�9F�:�9
��<=7������

<�<���7�79�8�F��8
�B�:�9�<�>�7�:=�

A<��9�7��7���9:C
�=��78�������7����:

��;<@�<8�AA�<79���
�7=A�78���9�7:��7

9:�=<��=:��7��D��E�
78�

9���:D�79�:�<�>�
��9:C��78���9�7:�

�79:�<8�AA��:9F=�
���8979?:��8<�9�

�78���9��=7=9�<D�79
�78��9���:��9:���

�=<=9��>�C=�?�����
:��9:����:�9<�<

�

���78���9�7

:��79:�<8�AA����:
�<�9�<=�A���9:��A

A��9<7<D�����7=>���
�A�E<D�:�<�A7=�?��

:9>�78�����=���7�
A��=<:��7=9��9���7

=A=7E�<�:F=��<�
79�78��<=7�����29:

���E���G����7��:9
��:7=�<�


����AA�>�7�
:=�A<D��=J7�:�<����

��I�=�>��7�<8�AA��
��=�<7�AA������9:

�=�?�79�78���:9G��
7K<�<���=�=��7=9�<�

�����<�:�I�=:��D�9
:�

:��9>>�����D��E�
78�����:=��79:2>�

�����7�:�:����E��
9��A=�7<D���7����

�78���:9G��7K<�<��
�=�=��7=9�<�����78

��
���:=��79:2>����

��7�:�:K<�=�<7�AA�
7=9���=:��7=9�<D�<8

�AA�����:9�?87�79
�78���:�8=7��7<K�7

7��7=9��=>>��=�7�
AE�78:9�?8���

:�I��<7��9:�=��9:
>�7=9��;:�=@��78���:

�8=7��7�<8�AA���7�
:>=���78���9�:<��

9����7=9�������:9
F=����=:��7=9��F=��

��:�<�9�<��79�78�
�9�7:��79:K<�:�=�


��:���:�79
���:7=7=9��7E���7�?

<��9:���:7=7=9��>�
7�:=�A<D��=>��<=9�

<D������9�<7:��7=
9��=��9:>�7=9��


����AA��=>��
<=9�<D��=78�78���J

���7=9��9��789<���
97����<�M�A��:DN�:

��7�C����:9>�78���
����9����AA��9�<7

:��7=9��;?��D�>�<
9�:ED��A�<7�:D��7�

�@D�����
�9��97�=��A�����=�

=<8�<�;7=A�D���AA��9
F�:=�?<D��:���=�=<8

�<D��7��@���A�<<�97
8�:�=<���97������

��:��9�=:��><7�
���<�<8�AA����=>��

<=9�����9�7�=���D�
9:���7�:>=���D��E

�>��<�:=�?�9:�<��
A=�?�78���:��=�?<

�;��E��=?=7�A�9:�?:
��8=��:��:�<��7�7

=9��9��78���:9G��7
@�����=>��<=9��=��I�

�<7=9��<8�AA����
�:9�?87�79�78���:

�8=7��7K<��77��7=9
�������A�:=�=��D�9:

���7�:>=���D�78:9
�?8���:�I��<7��9:

�=��9:>�7=9��;:�=@�

����AA�M�A��

:N�=>��<=9�<D��97
���9��78���:��=�?

<D��:���:9>������9
���=�=<8�79������9�

��=�=<8��78���9�7:�
�79:�<8�AA����:�<

�9�<=�A���9:���A=F
�:=�?�78��

�A��:��=>��<=9�<�
�97���9��78���:��

=�?<����E��9��=7=9
�<�78�7�A=>=7�9:�:�

<7:=�7����A��:��=>
��<=9�D�79�A�<<�78

���78�7�<89���9�
�78���9��>��7<D�

<8�AA�����:9�?87�
79�78��9���:����

��:�8=7��7K<��77��
7=9��=>>��=�7�AE��=

���7=�E=�?��9��A=�
7=�?��=>��<=9�<D��

����J=<7=�?��9��=7
=9�<��9��A=�7<D�=<�

78��:�<�9�<=�=A=7E
�9��78���9�7:��79

:����E����=7=9��A��
9�<7:��7=9���9<7

<�����7=>�D��<<9�=�
7����=78�:�>9F=�?

�����:��A��=�?��9
�<7:��7=9��78�7�

��=A<�79��:9F=���78
���A��:��=>��<=9�

;<@��97���9��78���
:��=�?<D�<8�AA���

�<9A�AE�78��:�<�9
�<=�=A=7E�9��78���9

�7:��79:�

����AA��99

���A9�C=�?D�=����A
A<�9:�978�:�=<�D�<

8�AA�����=:��:�<=<7
��7�


����<�<���=
�=��D��AA���<��9:

C�����>=AA�9:CD�>
�<7����<��>=77���7

9�����:�F=������E
�78���:�8=7��7��:=

9:�79�78��<7�:7�9�
����:=��7=9�9:�>�

�����7�:��
����?:9>�7<

D�=���9��7�:79�<D��
�<��9:C�����>=AA�

9:CD�<8�AA�����99:
�=��7�������=�<7�A

A����E�78���9�7:�
�79:D��<���7�:>=�

����E�78��9���:�
�	��78���9�7

:��79:�<8�AA��99
:�=��7���9:C=�?�8

9�:<���������<<�7
9�78���9�<7:��7=9

��<=7���=78�78��9�
��:D�A9��A��7=A=7=�

<D�������E���789:
=7=�<�

8�F=�?�G�:=<�=�7=9
��

�97�L�78��=7�><���
9F��>�E��97��AA���

�AE�79�78=<��:9G��
7��78���9�7:��79:

�<8�AA����:�<�9�<
=�A���9:�����:<7�

��=�?�78���:9G��7
K<�<�9���;�9:��978

�78������
�9�<7:��7=9�����

���E�:�I�=:�����>
9A=7=9�@������9:�:

�<���7=�?�H��9AA9
�=�?�78�<���=:��7

=9�<��<�78�E����AE
�79�78���:9G��7� �:���� �:�����:���� �:����

�
	

�OPQR �STUVTW �PXT �OYZTUX��Y� :T[\]\YR]
�
��>PÔYR�>YVD�AA� �RP_XSYO\̀TW�OTaOYW_U
X\YR�

\]�aOYS\b\XTW�U <8��7�7=7A� <8��7��9������=AA=�><9���9��7E 8���I��:7�:<����=A=7E 	����7TcP]�7OP\d ?TYOeTXYQRD�7c�����
�



�

�


� � �

/ !+&!-��'��5���

�_XYWT]V��YU]L22

�
��.��\dd\P̂]YR��Y_RXf�8TPWg_POXTO]2

�
�h�=A�98Ih�TRXOPdh����
�hF
��O[X 2�2
�
���L	�L���>

�		�A�F�A�	�. 9F�:�AA��A99: �A���>���D�G?D�C> A<D�8> 

�
�>Pf��D�
�
�

	2	�4�i�	3.�4�		��	A�F�A�	�.9F�:�
AA��A99:��A��

�9:78�A����9:78
�4 ]UPdTL�	2	�4�i�	3�3	�3

�
3��3
jklm�no�pq�rsrtuvw�xy�z{�y|}

~������������������
~��



������
������

������

������

�
�

�
�

	



��� ���
������ ����������� ��	�� ����� ������� ����� ��	�� ����� ������� ����� � ��! ��	��

������ ���" ��# �� ��	�	��$���%

��$����

&�$����

��� ����� ����'

����� �����

��()%*+��(),�-$,*+��()���$,*�()%��$�*-��$�*�./0

�-�()�*

��$����

����!�''� ��	%�

!1�! ��	��
�����2�1� ��	%�
()%*�%()%*�%()%*
()%*

��()%*

��()%* ,()%*

�%()%��$�	
*
�,()%*

�����2��21 ��	�	
��!!��2�� ��	�,

�����2��21 ��2�1� ��	�

��� ��2�1� ��	�%

�#��'�! ���%%
&�%%

�3�34

&�%� &�%�
&�%,

&��,
&�%5

��
�
���� �
� ���� �
�

��	�
����

����
����

�,%-�
&�%� &�%��,%,��

����
&�%- &�%	&�%


&��%
&���

&���
&��-

&��5
&��%

&���&���
&��� &���&��	 &��-&��,

&��5
&��


�
()%*
��()%*�%()%*

����� ��	�� ��	��
��	�%

��	�	�

��	�,

��	��
��	�


��	�	
��	%�

��	%��

��	%��
�3�367 &3�38&3�39&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�39&3�39 &3�38 �3�3:&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�38&3�38&3�39&3�39 &3�38&3�38&3�39&3�39 &3�38&3�39 &3�38

&3�39 �3�3:
�3�3:

�3�34

�3�34
�3�34 �3�34�3�34

�,%���;<=
�,%��� �,%�&�

�3�3:
�3�367

�3�34�3�3:
��$��%,

��>

�,%-�;<=

��	%��

��$��%�

&�$����

5%�%%?

����' �����
���%%� ���%%�

��	���

�!�#� ��	�	�

��� ���
�����!�#� ��	��� &3�39�3�39

&3�38
��%���

��������2 ��	��

�������� ��	�������2 ����� ��	%�

�������� ��	�

���� ��	%�

�3�367

@�A�

@�A� @�A� ��%�&�

�3,3: &�$�
���
�	�� �
�	��;>B

�3�34��	�	 �3�34

�(�)�,* ��(�)�%*�B�@� �(�)�%* �
(�)�%*�B�@� �(�)�%* ,(�)�%*�B�@� �(�)�%* �
(�)�%*�B�@� �(�)�%*-%(�)�,*

,(�)�,*��(�)
�%*�B�@��(�)�%*

��(�)�%*�B�@��(�
)�%*��(�)�%*�B�@

��(�)�%*�
�(�)�%*�B�@��(�)�

%*
C�����>D&@��EFG��

;A��E;5�(�)�%*�B�@�
,(�)�,*

��>.>D0� �@H����@H��

�()%*

�()%*-��$�*�./0�()%
��$�*

�
()%*
��()%*

��()%*
��()%*

�
()%*
�()%��$�*-��$�

*�./0

�()%* �()%*�()%*

�%()%* �@@C&�	()
*

��(),* 	()5* �()�*
�.>0D���..��@CD�C

�
�>EA��@H����@H�

&3�39

�()%* B�@� ��()�*+�()	*�()�*,(),*

�()%*�EFG� �()%*�EFG�
�(),*�()%*�()%*�(),*

+	()	*+�()���$�* �()%*

�@@C&���A�;���$�G
>G�;

�@./BD��C�G�)*��
�*I�

C�����>D>;A�.�0�D&�J ;�A�&�C��� &@@C �J


*
�@@C&���A@C&�E@�E

�D0�DE�.>D�
K��L��J/�..F�;G���&

�G�CE>E>@D;�M�+5	()%*
��/CH�&

�@@C&���/CH�K�L��J��;G���&�M�+�5
()�*

+�()%*�A@C&�.>D� E�D0�DE�.>D�

+���$�* �.��C�()
*�B>D�

�()%*

+,()-* +�()�*
�	5�%%?

�.>0D�;E@D���>EA��NE�C>@C

;E@D���.>0DB�DE�@@C&���@.&��@CB
�&

B�E�.��C�B>D0��>E
A��./;A

�()%*�EFG� �()%*�EFG�

;E�>C;��D&�;E@@GI
�

C����;.���G.�D
;E�>C;��D&�;E@@GI

� C����;.���G.�D
�@./BD��C�G�)*��

�*I�
C�����>D>;A�.�0�D&

�@./BD��C�G�)*��
�*I�

C�����>D>;A�.�0�D& 	������

0�D�C�.�G.�D�D@E
�;

���;���;A��E�>�%���
@C�;FB�@.�&�;�C>G

E>@D;�
���GC@H>&��;G�F�&

�>D;/.�E>@D�E@�EA�
�/D&�C;>&��@��EA�

��DE>C��.�H�.����@B
G@;>E��

;E��.�&��O��D&�;E
C/�E/C�.�;E��.��C

�B>D0I�C���C�D��
�;G��>�>��E>@D;�

���C���C�E@�;.���
G.�D��@C��..��.@@

C�;.@G�;��D&�C���
;;�;�E@�����@@C&>

D�E�&��>EA�
;�.��E�&��J/>GB�

DE��D&�B�D/���E/
C�;�C��@BB�D&�&

�>D;E�..�E>@D��C�H>
����D&�

H�C>�F�;EC/�E/C�
.�&�;>0D��D&�@H�C

�..��.@@C�G.�D��>E
A�;.���G.�D�GC>@C�

E@�EA��
G.���B�DE�@���@D

�C�E��;.����D@E>�F
��C�A>E��E�@���DF�

&>;�C�G�D�>�;�GC>
@C�E@�

EA��G.���B�DE�@�
��@D�C�E��;.���

���C���C�E@�;A��E
�>�%���@C�G�CE>E>@D

�EFG�;��D&�G�CE>E>@
D�B�E�C>�.;I�&>B�D

;>@D;I��D&�
�@D;EC/�E>@D�>D�@

CB�E>@D���..�G�CE>
E>@D;��C��E@�����;

;/B�&�E@�����/..�A
�>0AEI�

/D.�;;�@EA�C�>;�
�D@E�&���@DEC��E@

C�E@�C�H>����D&�H�
C>�F��..�&��O�A�>0

AE;�
�D&�@H�CA��&��@D

&>E>@D;��@C�GC@G�
C��C�B>D0��D&��;;

�B�.F�@��>DE�C>@C
�

0.�P>D0I�>DE�C>@C�;
E@D���>D>;A�;I�0FG

����>.>D0;��D&�;@��
>E;��D&��@@C&>D�E

>@D�@��
@H�CA��&$��@H���

�>.>D0�B�G�
	��C�H>����..��.@

@C�G.�D;��D&�.>���
;���EF��.@@C�G.�D

;��@C�EA��.@��E>@D
�@��C�E�&�

G�CE>E>@D;��D&�G�E
A;�@���0C�;;��@C�

�@D�@CB�D���@���
&���D&�@EA�C��;;@

�>�E�&�
�@&��C�J/>C�B�DE

;�

��&>B�D;>@D;��C�

��C@B���DE�C.>D��
@��0C>&;�E@�����;

�@��;E/&;��D&$@C�E
@��&0�;�@��

;.��;��D&�./0;���
A�C��>D&>��E�&��>E

A���DE�C.>D��;FB�
@.�&>B�D;>@D�E@�

��DE�C.>D��@��;E/
&��C�B>D0��&>B�D;

>@D;��>EA�*B>D�*�@C
�*�.��C*�>D&>��E�&�

�C��E@�
����K;L�@���>D>;A�B

�E�C>�.��&>B�D;>@D
;�@EA�C�>;��D@E�

&��C��E@�����@@C&
>D�E�&�

�>EA��;;�B�.�&�B
�E�C>�.;��D&$@C��C

�A>E��EI��;�C�J/>C
�&�


���A�C��*B>D*�@C
�*�.��C*�&>B�D;>@D

;�@��/C�@D�EA��&C
��>D0;I�EA���@DEC

��E@C�
;A�..����C�;G@D;>

�.���@C�&�.>H�C>D0
�EA���.��C�&>B�D;

>@D;�D@E�&�@D�EA�
�

&C��>D0;���DF��@D
&>E>@D;�EA�E�.>B>E�@

C�C�;EC>�E����.��C
�&>B�D;>@DI�E@�.�;

;�EA�D�
EA�E�;A@�D�@D�EA

��&@�/B�DE;I�;A�
..�����C@/0AE�E@�E

A��@�D�C��D&��C�
A>E��EQ;�

�EE�DE>@D�>BB�&>�
E�.F��>&�DE>�F>D0��

@D�.>�E>D0�&>B�D;
>@D;��D&��N>;E>D0�

�@D&>E>@D;��@D�.>
�E;�>;�EA��C�;G@D;

>�>.>EF�@��EA���@DE
C��E@C���DF��&&>E

>@D�.�
�@D;EC/�E>@D��@;

E;��D&�E>B�I��;;@�
>�E�&��>EA�C�B@H>D

0��D&�C�G.��>D0�
�@D;EC/�E>@D�EA�

E���>.;�E@�GC@H>&�
�EA���.��C�&>B�D;

>@D;�D@E�&�@D�EA�
�

&C��>D0;I�;A�..��
��;@.�.F�EA��C�;G

@D;>�>.>EF�@��EA���
@DEC��E@C�

-��&>B�D;>@D;�@��
>DE�C>@C��>D>;A�;I�

�>NE/C�;��D&�����
;;@C>�;��C��E�O�D

��C@B�EA��
����K;L�@���>D>;A�K@

C��NG@;�&�;/C���
�L��EA>;�>D�./&�;I��

/E�>;�D@E�D���;;�C
>.F�

.>B>E�&�E@I��..�B>..
�@CO�@C��GG.>�&�>D

E�C>@C��>D>;A�;��;�
.��E�&��J/>GB�DE

��D&�
E@>.�E�����;;@C>�

;��C��E@�����@@C&
>D�E�&��>EA�EA���.

��C�D��;�C�J/>C�
&�

&�;G>E��EA��B�D/�
��E/C��;�.��E�&��

D&�EA��;>P��@��;�.
��E�&�B�E�C>�.��EA

���.��C�
&>B�D;>@D;�D@E�&

�@D�EA��&C��>D0;I
�;A�..����;@.�.F�E

A��C�;G@D;>�>.>EF�
@��EA��

�@DEC��E@C� ,��&>B�D;>@D;��E�
B�;@DCF��;;�B�.

>�;��C��D@B>D�.�@D
�G.�D;��D&���E/�.

�@D�&�E�>.;I�
/D.�;;�@EA�C�>;�

�D@E�&�
5��/D.�;;�@EA�C�

>;��D@E�&I��..�G�C
E>E>@D;��C��D@D).@

�&����C>D0��C���C
�D���

;EC/�E/C�.�&C��
>D0;��@C�EA��.@��

E>@DK;L��D&�&�E�>.;
K;>P>D0I�C�>D�@C�>D

0I��E��L�
@���DF�.@�&����C>D

0�G�CE>E>@D��;;�B
�.>�;���NE�C>@C���

..;��D&�>DE�C>@C�
G�CE>E>@D;�0C��E�

C�EA�D��%����E�>D�A
�>0AE��C��E@�����@

D;>&�C�&��@.&��@C
B�&�

B�E�.��C�B>D0��;�
��;G��>�>��E>@D;�

�%���..��>C���D&�;B
@O����CC>�C�KC�E�

&L��@D;EC/�E>@D�;
A�..���/E��J/�.I�@

C�0C��E�CI�
C�E�&��@D;EC/�E>

@D�@C�;EC/�E/C��
�C�E�&�G�CE>E>@D;�

;A�..��NE�D&��C@B
��.@@C�

E@�EA��/D&�C;>&��
@��EA���.@@C�@C�C

@@��;EC/�E/C����
@H�I�EA��>D;>&�����

��@��
�NE�C>@C�;A��EA>D

0�@C��/CE�>D��..
I�EAC@/0A�;@��>E;

I��D&��C@/D&�C���
;;�;�

�@C��>C���NE>D0/>;
A�C����>D�E;I��E��

�@G�D>D0;�>D�C�E�&
�G�CE>E>@D;�;A�..��

��
�J/>GG�&��>EA��J/

�..F�C�E�&�&@@C;
I�;A/EE�C;I�&�BG�

C;I����.��G�D�EC�
E>@D;�

�D&��DF�@EA�C��GG
C@GC>�E���>C��;�G�

C�E>@D�B��;/C�;
����D���G�D�EC�E>

@D;�>D��>C��C�E�&��
;;�B�.>�;I��D&$@C

��.@@C�;.��;I�;A�.
.����;��.�&�

>BB�&>�E�.FI��D&�B
��E��..�C�E>D0��D&

�;�G�C�E>@D�C�J/>
C�B�DE;�B�D&�E�

&��F�
�/>.&>D0��@&�;��D

&��DF��/EA@C>EF�A
�H>D0�R/C>;&>�E>@D

�
������@/;E>��..F�C

�E�&�G�CE>E>@D;�;A
�..��NE�D&��C@B��

.@@C�E@�EA��/D&�C
;>&��@��

EA���.@@C�@C�C@@
��;EC/�E/C����@H

��K/D.�;;�@EA�C�
>;��D@E�&L���..�R/D

�E>@D;�
��E���D���@/;E>�

�..F�C�E�&�G�CE>E>
@D;�S��/>.&>D0�;EC

/�E/C�I��D&�G�D�E
C�E>@D;�

EAC@/0A�EA�BI�;A
�..����;��.�&��D&�

>D;/.�E�&��;�C�J/
>C�&�E@�B�>DE�>D�EA

��
;G��>�>�&�;E��C�E>

D0�@��EA��G�CE>E>@
DI��A�C��@��/C�

����GC@H>&���@CD�
C�0/�C&;��E��..�>D

E�C>@C�0FG��G�CE>E
>@D�@/E;>&���@CD�

C;��C���C�
E@�;G��>�>��E>@D;�

�D&��5%%�;A��E;��@
C�EFG���D&�;EF.��

����GC@H>&��;G��>�
>�&�;A�&�;��E��..�@

��>���@C�@G�D�@��
>����C��;��>EA��NE

�C>@C�
0.�P>D0��GC@H>&��;

G��>�>�&�;A�&�;��D
&��.��O)@/E�;A�&�

;��E��..��@D��C�D
���

C@@B;I��@/CE�C@@
B;��D&���H��EFG��;G

���;���N�./&��0.�
P>D0�>D��>C�/.�E>@D

��C��I�
G/�.>���/..�A�>0AE

�0.�P�&�;G���;��D
&�;A�..�;G���;�D@

E�&�@D�G.�D;���@@
C&>D�E��

EA��;A�&�;��>EA�E
A��;>P�I�G�EE�CD;�

�D&�;A�G�;�@���NE
�C>@C�0.�P>D0�E@�C

���>H��
;G��>�>�&�;A�&�;�

�	��GC@H>&��B>D>)�.
>D&;��E��..�>DE�C>@

C�0.�P>D0��N��GE�&
@@C�H>;>@D�G�D�.;

�
�
���..�>DE�C>@C��N

G@;�&�;E��.�;EC/�
E/C��E@����G�>DE�&

�GE)TTT��C���C�E@��
>D>;A�

;�A�&/.��@D�;A��
E��5%%��D&�G�>DE�;G

��>�>��E>@D;�
�-���..��NE�C>@C��N

G@;�&�;E��.�;EC/�
E/C��E@����G�>DE�&

�GE)TTT��C���C�E@��
>D>;A�

;�A�&/.��@D�;A��
E��5%%��D&�G�>DE�;G

��>�>��E>@D;�
�,���..�GC�)�>D>;A�

&�B�E�.��@G>D0I��.
�;A>D0�S�EC>B�E@�B

�E�A��&R���DE���
..�G�D�.�

�>D>;A��H�C>�F��$��C
�A>E��E�GC>@C�E@��

��C>��E>@D���DF��.
�;A>D0�@C�EC>B�@D

�C@@�I�
EA�E�>;�@/E�@��;>0A

EI�B�F����0�.H�D>P
�&���@@C&>D�E���>

EA��C�A>E��E�
�5��>D�EA���H�DE�EA

�E���&>;�C�G�D�FI�
@C��@D�.>�EI�>;�>&�

DE>�>�&�>D�EA��&@�/
B�DE;I�EA��

�@DEC��E@C�;A�..
�D@E>�F�EA���C�A>E

��E�>BB�&>�E�.F��@
C�&>C��E>@D��D&�

�.�C>�>��E>@D��EA�
�0C��E�C�J/�DE>EF

��D&$@C�J/�.>EF�;A
@/.&��.��F;��GG.

F��D&�
�>..�D@E��������G

E�&��;�R/;E���/;�
��@C��&&>E>@D�.��@

;E;��D&$@C�E>B���@
C�EA��

GC@R��E��EA���@DE
C��E@C�����GE;�E

A�E�EA���C�A>E��E
Q;�&�E�CB>D�E>@D�>D

�EA�;��
B�EE�C;�>;��>D�.� 2��UEA��>E�B;���

@H��B�F�D@E��..��G
G.F�E@�EA>;�GC@R��

E��EA���@DEC��E@C
�;A�..����

C�;G@D;>�.���@C�/
D&�C;E�D&>D0�EA�

�GC@R��EQ;�;�@G��K
�@C��@EA�EA��D��

�
�@D;EC/�E>@D��D&

��DF�C�J/>C�&�&�B
@.>E>@DL��D&��@C�C

�;G��E>D0�S��@..@
�>D0�EA�;��

&>C��E>@D;��;�EA�
F��GG.F�E@�EA��GC@

R��E�

�C���� �C�����C���& �C����

�
�

&VWXY �Z[\][̂ &W_[ GV̀a[\_�D̀� C[b<c<̀Yc�%���BWV=Ỳ�B̀]I�..G /YWd_Z̀V<e[̂�V[fV̀d̂\
_<̀Y�

<c�fV̀Z<g<_[̂�\ ;A��E�E>E.� ;A��E�D@�D����>..>�B;@D��@/DEF A��&J/�CE�C;����>.>EF �,�,�E[hWc�EVW<i 0[̀Vj[_̀XYI�Eh��-,
�


�
�

�
	

� � &

'��!��21����k�1

�d_̀̂[c]�&̀\cl$$��%�%�)��<ii<W=c̀Y��̀dY_m�A[ŴndWV_[Vc$��%�%o�>.�@AJo�[Y_VWio%,%,��oH���Vb_ 	$��$�%���
l�	l���GB

����.�H�.���) �D.�C0�&��C�� ���.@@C�G.�D�BI���I�R0 .;I�AB ��%�%BWm�
I�� %��
�$,*�M��()%*����&�.�H�.���)�C���

���.@@C�G.�D
%* c\Wi[l��$,*�M��(�(,(

�
(��(D@CEAG.�D�D@CEA
�	$��$���̂[̂Ŷd

=�%�

p

qrst�uv�wx�yvyz{|}�~��������

�� ��

����������������� �����������

�� ��
��

� ������
������ ��

���� �������������� ��������
�� ¡�¢�£¤ ���¥ ���£��¦���¤��¦�¢� ��
��� ���£¤ ���§ ���£��¦���¤��¦�¢� ��
�� ©̈�©����ª���� ��£¤ ���« ���£��¦���¤��¦�¢� ��
�� ©̈�¡¦ª��� ¢¬�£¤ ����®̄°°± ���£��¦���¤��¦�¢� ��
�� ª����������²����� ��£¤ ���� ¡¢³́�µ²������¶�·����
�� ��£¤ ¹̧̧º» ����£¤ ¼̧�½¹¾±̧¿��¥ ÀÁÂ̧½Ã°À¿�����¹¹̄�ÁÂ̧Ã�½º̄��̄°
º�°̄ ��Ä�������Å�̄ÂÆ̧ ���£��¦���¤��¦�¢� ��
�� ª����������²����� ¬��£¤ ���Ç�̄ÂÆ̧ ���¤��¦�¢� ���� ©����ª���� ¡È��£¤

¹̧̧º» �¬�£¤���� �������������� ��������
�� ¢¬�£¤ ���¥ ���£��¦���¤��¦�¢� ��
��� ¡��£¤



������
������

������

�
�

�
�

	



���
���

���������
������ ������

�������

�������

�������

���������� �����
��������� � ��!�	

���"" ���#���� �$��%&'��� ���#���� �$�

��(�%�%%) ���"������ �����

��������� ��	��
���&���*�%��#���

���
����� �$�

��+$!,������ �����'

�����' ������

���+$�,

������

���#��� ���#���� �$�
���������� �����

������"" ���� ��!������""��� ��!��
��%%� ���"������ ��	�


���� ��!��
"��������� ����	

��"������ �����
������

������
���""��� ��	�����""

��� ��	��
��%�(����� ��	���������&�� ��	��

�&((�� ��	��
#�&�� ��	��

�&���(��� ��	��
�(" ����� ����� �����

�����(�� ���

����
����

����

�������

�!���-./ �!���

������� �� ��	�0�� �� �""��� ��	�	����

����

��	�� ��	��
��	�

������

�$��

��	

��	��
��	�� �����

����� �����

��!�	

��!���

��	����	����	�� ����
��	�� ��!�� ��!��

��!���
��!��

��!���
��!��

�����

����	

�����

������
�����#�� ��!��

�1�12
1�134

�1�12 �1�134
�1�134

�1
134 �1
134
�1�134 �1�134

�1
134
�1�12 �1�134�1�12

�1�134�1�12 �1�12�1�12 �1�12
�1�12

�1�12 �1�12 �1�12 �1�12 �1�12

�1�12 �1�12 1�134 1�134

�1�154

�1�164 �1�134 �1�134
�1�134

�1�12
�1�12

�1�121�12

�������-1
134 �1�12 �1�12�1�12 �1�12
�1�134�1�134

�!����
�!����

1�12

1�17

1�17-1
134-1
134 -1
134

�1�12 1�12�1�16�1�12

1�12
�+$!,�8-9:;�<

���+$�,�8=�9�>�?�;�>
<

	
+$!,�8-9:;�<1�17
�1�12

�1�134

���� ����

���
�:@����A>A;B�C�9�

��
=��D�;A��>��D�-�

�
A �!����-./

������!

������

�!���-./ ���

������

��!�


��	�

��	��

������

�������������!
��������� ��!�


�����
(����� ��'') �����

'�( E ����� � ���������� �1�134

�� ���


�� ���


�1�12

-1
134

�����

��	�0

��	�	
�����

�1�134
1�134 1�12

1�17

�1�12
�1�164

�1�16
�1�16

�1�12 �1�12

�1�134-1�134 -1
134
1�12 �1�12 �1
12
�1�12

1�12

�1�12 1�161�16 �1�121�161�16�1�12
�1�12

�1�134
�1�134�1�134

1�17

��A �!A

�	A
�
����

�
���
�
���

������!������!

(����� �(��� ��	�� #����'&�� �����
#����'&�� ���������(�� ��	��

�����(�� ��	�
�����(�� ��	

��""�� ��	�	
�+$�,�+$�,

�1�134
�1�134

�1�121�17

�!� :�D�

:�D�
�������

>�>� �:@��:@�

1�12

1�17 1�12

�1�12

�������

�����,�>FB�+$�����,�
+$�,��+$�,��+$�, ��+$!,�+$�,�=�:���+$!,=�:� !+$�, �����,�>FB�+$�
����,

�
+$�,
��+$�,

��+$�,
��+$�,

��+$�,
�	+$�,�+$�

����,�����,�>FB�+$�,��+$�,�=�:��+$�,!+$�,�=�:��+$�,��+$�,�=�:�
��+$�,�+$�,�+$�,�+$�,��+$�,!+$�,�+$�,
+$�,��+$�,�+$�,

�+$�,�+$�,!+$�,��+$�,
��+$�,

�+$!, -9::?
+$�,
-9::?
+$�,!+$�,

��A>A;B� �:@���:@��+$�,

��A>A;B� �:@���:@� �+$�,

�+$�, 	���+$�,
����

�+$�,���>��>AB; �+$�, 0+$�, ��+$�,�G �G �+$�,
�+$�,�+$�,

�+$�,!+$�,
�+$�,

�>AB;

�+$�, �+$�,��+$�,�=�:��+$�,��+$�,�=�:��+$0����, �
+$	����,�+$�����, �����,�>FB�+$�����,�
+$�,��+$�,0+$�����,

�>AB;

�::C���-9:;����>>�?�99�C;��:FC-A;B-9:;���>AB;=�;9�::C����:>���:C=
��

=�9�>��C�=A;B��A9
D��>F-D

�+$�,
�+$�,

��+$
,
��+$�,

�����,
��+$�,

�+$
,


+$�,
��+$�,

�+$�,�+$�,
��+$�,�+$�,

	+$�, �+$�, �>AB;��+$�, �+$�,!+$�,

��+$�,
��+$�, ��+$�,

�+$
,�+$�,

�>AB;

�>AB;

H$C��A;BI��::C��
�

�D�-����>>�9J?�-
� 
+$�,��+$�,

��+$�,

��+$�,
��A>A;B� �:@���:@�

�:;�C�9��D:F-�K
��?A;B�

?��-�$9J?�I��::C�
�����=�?

�>::C�D�9�DI� C����-9CF�9���;�� -?��A�A��9A:;-
�
+$�,�+$�,


+$�, �+$�,�+$�,
H$C��A;BI� �::C����D�-�� ��>>�9J?�-�

�!,�=A;�

�G �G

�+$�,

�>AB;�+$0�����
,
�::C����D�-�����?

A?�-H$C��A;BI��::C��
�

�D�-����>>�9J?�-�
��� ����

����

����

����
L

L
�
�	�-A=L

B�;�C�>�?>�;�;:9
�-

���-���-D��9�A�����
:C�-J=:>���-�CA?

9A:;-�
���?C:@A���-?�J��

�A;-F>�9A:;�9:�9D�
�F;��C-A���:��9D�

��;9AC��>�@�>����:=
?:-A9��

-9��>����K��;��-9
CF�9FC�>�-9��>��C

�=A;BI�C���C�;���
-?��A�A��9A:;-�

���C���C�9:�->��
?>�;��:C��>>��>::

C�->:?�-��;��C���
--�-�9:����::C�A

;�9����A9D�
-�>��9����GFA?=�

;9��;��=�;F���9F
C�-�C��:==�;���

�A;-9�>>�9A:;��C�@A
����;��

@�CA�J�-9CF�9FC�
>���-AB;��;��:@�C

�>>��>::C�?>�;��A9
D�->��?>�;�?CA:C�

9:�9D��
?>���=�;9�:���:;

�C�9��->���;:9A�J
��C�DA9��9�:���;J�

�A-�C�?�;�A�-�?CA
:C�9:�

9D��?>���=�;9�:�
��:;�C�9��->��

���C���C�9:�-D��9
�A�����:C�?�C9A9A:;

�9J?�-��;��?�C9A9A:
;�=�9�CA�>-I��A=�;

-A:;-I��;��
�:;-9CF�9A:;�A;�:

C=�9A:;���>>�?�C9A
9A:;-��C��9:����-

-F=���9:����F>>�D
�ABD9I�

F;>�--�:9D�C�A-�
�;:9�����:;9C��9:

C�9:�C�@A����;��@�
CA�J��>>����K�D�AB

D9-�
�;��:@�CD�����:;

�A9A:;-��:C�?C:?�
C��C�=A;B��;���--

�=>J�:��A;9�CA:C
�

B>�MA;BI�A;9�CA:C�-
9:;���A;A-D�-I�BJ?

����A>A;B-��;��-:��
A9-��;���::C�A;�9

A:;�:��
:@�CD�����:@���

�A>A;B�=�?�
	��C�@A����>>��>:

:C�?>�;-��;��>A���
-���9J��>::C�?>�;

-��:C�9D��>:��9A:;
�:��C�9���

?�C9A9A:;-��;��?�9
D-�:���BC�--��:C�

�:;�:C=�;���:���
����;��:9D�C��--:

�A�9���
�:���C�GFAC�=�;9

-�

���A=�;-A:;-��C�

��C:=���;9�C>A;��
:��BCA�-�9:�����-

�:��-9F�-��;��:C�9
:���B�-�:��

->�-��;��>FB-���
D�C��A;�A��9����A9

D���;9�C>A;��-J=
:>��A=�;-A:;�9:�

��;9�C>A;��:��-9F
���C�=A;B���A=�;-

A:;-��A9D�,=A;�,�:C
�,�>��C,�A;�A��9���

�C��9:�
����8-<�:���A;A-D�=

�9�CA�>���A=�;-A:;
-�:9D�C�A-��;:9�

���C��9:����::C�
A;�9���

�A9D��--�=>���=
�9�CA�>-��;��:C��C

�DA9��9I��-�C�GFAC
���


���D�C��,=A;,�:C
�,�>��C,��A=�;-A:;

-�:��FC�:;�9D���C
��A;B-I�9D���:;9C

��9:C�
-D�>>���C�-?:;-A

>���:C���>A@�CA;B
�9D���>��C��A=�;-

A:;-�;:9���:;�9D�
�

�C��A;B-���;J��:;
�A9A:;-�9D�9�>A=A9�:

C�C�-9CA�9����>��C
��A=�;-A:;I�9:�>�-

-�9D�;�
9D�9�-D:�;�:;�9D

���:�F=�;9-I�-D�
>>���C:FBD9�9:�9

D��:�;�C��;���C�
DA9��9N-�

�99�;9A:;�A==��A�
9�>J��A��;9A�JA;B��

:;�>A�9A;B��A=�;-
A:;-��;���HA-9A;B�

�:;�A9A:;-��:;�>A
�9-�A-�9D��C�-?:;-

AA>A9J�:��9D���:;9
C��9:C���;J����A9

A:;�>�
�:;-9CF�9A:;��:-

9-��;��9A=�I��--:�
A�9����A9D�C�=:@A;

B��;��C�?>��A;B�
�:;-9CF�9A:;�9D�

9���A>-�9:�?C:@A��
�9D���>��C��A=�;-

A:;-�;:9���:;�9D�
�

�C��A;B-I�-D�>>�
��-:>�>J�9D��C�-?

:;-AA>A9J�:��9D���
:;9C��9:C�

����A=�;-A:;-�:��
A;9�CA:C��A;A-D�-I�

�AH9FC�-��;������
--:CA�-��C��9�K�;

��C:=�9D��
����8-<�:���A;A-D�8:

C��H?:-���-FC���
�<��9DA-�A;�>F��-I�

F9�A-�;:9�;���--�C
A>J�

>A=A9���9:I��>>�=A>>
�:CK�:C��??>A���A;

9�CA:C��A;A-D�-��-�
>��9����GFA?=�;9

��;��
9:A>�9�����--:CA�

-��C��9:����::C�
A;�9����A9D�9D���>

��C�;��-�C�GFAC�
��

��-?A9��9D��=�;F�
��9FC��-�>��9����

;��9D��-AM��:��-�>
��9���=�9�CA�>��9D

���>��C�
�A=�;-A:;-�;:9��

�:;�9D���C��A;B-I
�-D�>>���-:>�>J�9

D��C�-?:;-AA>A9J�
:��9D��

�:;9C��9:C� !���A=�;-A:;-��9�
=�-:;CJ��--�=>

A�-��C��;:=A;�>�:;
�?>�;-��;����9F�>

�:;���9�A>-I�
F;>�--�:9D�C�A-�

�;:9���
0��F;>�--�:9D�C�

A-��;:9��I��>>�?�C
9A9A:;-��C��;:;$>:

�����CA;B��C���C
�;���

-9CF�9FC�>��C��
A;B-��:C�9D��>:��

9A:;8-<��;����9�A>-
8-AMA;BI�C�A;�:C�A;

BI��9��<�
:���;J�>:�����CA;

B�?�C9A9A:;��--�=
>A�-���H9�CA:C���

>>-��;��A;9�CA:C�
?�C9A9A:;-�BC��9�

C�9D�;�������9�A;�D
�ABD9��C��9:����:

;-A��C����:>���:C
=���

=�9�>��C�=A;B��-�
��-?��A�A��9A:;-�

�����>>��AC���;��-=
:K���CCA�C�8C�9�

�<��:;-9CF�9A:;�-
D�>>��F9��GF�>I�:

C�BC��9�CI�
C�9����:;-9CF�9A

:;�:C�-9CF�9FC��
�C�9���?�C9A9A:;-�

-D�>>��H9�;���C:=
��>::C�

9:�9D��F;��C-A���
:��9D���>::C�:C�C

::��-9CF�9FC���
:@�I�9D��A;-A������

��:��
�H9�CA:C�-D��9DA;

B�:C��FC9�A;��>>
I�9DC:FBD�-:��A9-

I��;���C:F;��C���
--�-�

�:C��AC���H9A;BFA-
D�C���A;�9-I��9��

�:?�;A;B-�A;�C�9��
�?�C9A9A:;-�-D�>>�

��
�GFA??����A9D��GF

�>>J�C�9����::C-
I�-DF99�C-I���=?�

C-I���>��?�;�9C�
9A:;-�

�;���;J�:9D�C��??
C:?CA�9���AC��-�?�

C�9A:;�=��-FC�-
����;���?�;�9C�9A

:;-�A;��AC��C�9����
--�=>A�-I��;��:C

��>::C�->�-I�-D�>
>���-��>���

A==��A�9�>JI��;��=
��9��>>�C�9A;B��;�

�-�?�C�9A:;�C�GFA
C�=�;9-�=�;��9�

��J�
FA>�A;B��:��-��;

���;J��F9D:CA9J�D
�@A;B�OFCA-�A�9A:;

�
������:F-9A��>>J�C

�9���?�C9A9A:;-�-D
�>>��H9�;���C:=��

>::C�9:�9D��F;��C
-A���:��

9D���>::C�:C�C::
��-9CF�9FC���:@

��8F;>�--�:9D�C�
A-��;:9��<���>>�OF;

�9A:;-�
�9���;���:F-9A�

�>>J�C�9���?�C9A9A
:;-�P�FA>�A;B�-9C

F�9FC�I��;��?�;�9
C�9A:;-�

9DC:FBD�9D�=I�-D
�>>���-��>����;��

A;-F>�9����-�C�GF
AC���9:�=�A;9�A;�9D

��
-?��A�A���-9��C�9A

;B�:��9D��?�C9A9A:
;I��D�C��:��FC�

����?C:@A����:C;�
C�BF�C�-��9��>>�A;

9�CA:C�BJ?��?�C9A9
A:;�:F9-A����:C;�

C-��C���C�
9:�-?��A�A��9A:;-�

�;���0���-D��9-��:
C�9J?���;��-9J>��

����?C:@A���-?��A�
A���-D���-��9��>>�:

��A���:C�:?�;�:��
A����C��-��A9D��H9

�CA:C�
B>�MA;B��?C:@A���-

?��A�A���-D���-��;
��>��K$:F9�-D���

-��9��>>��:;��C�;
���

C::=-I��:FC9�C::
=-��;����@��9J?��-?

���-���H�>F���B>�
MA;B�A;��AC�F>�9A:;

��C��I�
?F>A���F>>�D�ABD9

�B>�M���-?���-��;
��-D�>>�-?���-�;:

9���:;�?>�;-���::
C�A;�9��

9D��-D���-��A9D�9
D��-AM�I�?�99�C;-�

�;��-D�?�-�:���H9
�CA:C�B>�MA;B�9:�C

���A@��
-?��A�A���-D���-�

�	��?C:@A���=A;A$>
A;�-��9��>>�A;9�CA:

C�B>�MA;B��H��?9��
::C�@A-A:;�?�;�>-

�
�
���>>�A;9�CA:C��H

?:-���-9��>�-9CF�
9FC��9:���?�A;9��

�?9$QQQ��C���C�9:��
A;A-D�

-�D��F>��:;�-D��
9��0����;��?�A;9�-?

��A�A��9A:;-�
�����>>��H9�CA:C��H

?:-���-9��>�-9CF�
9FC��9:���?�A;9��

�?9$QQQ��C���C�9:��
A;A-D�

-�D��F>��:;�-D��
9��0����;��?�A;9�-?

��A�A��9A:;-�
�!���>>�?C�$�A;A-D�

��=�9�>��:?A;BI��>
�-DA;B�P�9CA=�9:�=

�9�D���O���;9���
>>�?�;�>�

�A;A-D��@�CA�J�����C
�DA9��9�?CA:C�9:��

�CA��9A:;���;J��>
�-DA;B�:C�9CA=�:;

�C::�I�
9D�9�A-�:F9�:��-ABD

9I�=�J���B�>@�;AM
�����::C�A;�9���A

9D��C�DA9��9�
�0��A;�9D���@�;9�9D

�9����A-�C�?�;�JI�
:C��:;�>A�9I�A-�A��

;9A�A���A;�9D���:�F
=�;9-I�9D��

�:;9C��9:C�-D�>>
�;:9A�J�9D���C�DA9

��9�A==��A�9�>J��:
C��AC��9A:;��;��

�>�CA�A��9A:;��9D�
�BC��9�C�GF�;9A9J

��;��:C�GF�>A9J�-D
:F>���>��J-��??>

J��;��
�A>>�;:9�������?

9����-�OF-9���F-�
��:C����A9A:;�>��:

-9-��;��:C�9A=���:
C�9D��

?C:O��9��9D���:;9
C��9:C�����?9-�9

D�9�9D���C�DA9��9
N-���9�C=A;�9A:;�A;

�9D�-��
=�99�C-�A-��A;�>� ����R9D��A9�=-��

:@��=�J�;:9��>>��?
?>J�9:�9DA-�?C:O��

9��9D���:;9C��9:C
�-D�>>���

C�-?:;-A>���:C�F
;��C-9�;�A;B�9D�

�?C:O��9N-�-�:?��8
�:C�:9D�9D��;��

�
�:;-9CF�9A:;��;�

��;J�C�GFAC�����=
:>A9A:;<��;���:C�C

�-?��9A;B�P��:>>:
�A;B�9D�-��

�AC��9A:;-��-�9D�
J��??>J�9:�9D��?C:

O��9�

�C���� �C����C���� �C����

�
�

�STUV �WXYZX[ �T\X ?S]̂XY\�;]� CX_.̀.]V̀�����=TS/]V�=]ZI�>>? FVTa\W]S.bX[�SXcS][aY
\.]V�

.̀�cS]W.d.\X[�Y -D��9�9A9>� -D��9�;:�;����A>>A�=-:;��:F;9J D���GF�C9�C-����A>A9J �!�!�9XeT̀�9ST.f BX]SgX\]UVI�9e���!
�


�
�

�
	

 � �

'&��(�� �%��h� �

�a\][X̀Z��]Ỳi��������$��.ff.T/̀]V��]aV\j�DXT[kaTS\XS̀������l�A>�:DGl�XV\STfl�!�!��l@���S_\ 	���������
i�	i���?=

����>�@�>���$ �;>�CB����C�� ��>::C�?>�;�=I���I�OB >-I�D= �����=Tj�
I�� ���
��!,�m��+$�,������>�@�>���$�C���

��>::C�?>�;
�,̀ YTfXi���!,�m��+�+!+

�
+��+;:C9D?>�;�;:C9D
�	�������[[XV[a

/���

L

nopq�rs�tu�vwvxyz{�|}�~�����

�����



������

������

������

������

���

��
��

�	



�

��� ������


�������

�������
�������

�������

�������

����
���

����

������������ �� �����  !����� ��������� ����
�"#�� �$��

����#��% ����#�& �����
� ���� ��'� � ��(#" �

#��#�� #��#��

�"#�� �$�
�������

�������

)#���& �����
�!))�� ��		�"#))��� ��		��"#))��

� ��		
 ���� ��	���*) ��	�� (#��" ��	�	
���"!*�#� ����


�� ����!)��� �"!�#+� ����	

��#"�� !�, �� ��	��
(��"����� �����

���	��

���	��

���-$
.

/�� ���
�
���012
����� ����� ����

����
 ������
��	� ��	��

��		�
��		


����	
�$��

�$�� �$��

34
456
�
���	

�4�47�4
�47

�4�48
�4�47 �4�48 �4�48

�4�47
�4�49 �4�49 �4�49�4�47 �4�49 �4�49 �4�48

�4�48 �4�48 �4�48
�4�48

�4�48 �4�48
34
456

�4�48

�4�48 �4�48�4�4: ;4
456
�4	4:

�4	4:
�4�4<6

�4	4:
�4	4:

;4
456

�4�4<6

�4�4<6 �4�48
�4	4:

�4�48
�4�48�4�47

�4�47 �!���*!� ��	�

��

���� ���� ���

��#"���"!� ��	��
/��

��	��
#��%�(� !����!))��� ��			

�!��"& ����, �!��"�� ��	�	
��	�	

��	�	

������

������

�	����� ������� �������

���%#���#� ��		�

��	��

�������

������ ������

��	��� 34
456

;4
456 �4	4:
�����,��� �����

�����
��			

#��#�* #��#��

��		�

�4�4<6�4�4<6�4�48���� �4�48 �4�48 �4�48�4�47 �4�47�4�48�4�48 �4�47
�4�47 �4�47�4�47 �4�47	�4�47

�4�48
�4�47�4�47 �4�48

�4�47

�4�48 �4�48 �4�48 �4�48�4	4:�4�47�4�47
�4�49 �4�47�4�47�4�47 �4	4:

�4�48 �4�47
�4�48

;4
456

�4�48 �4	4:�4�4<6�4�48

�4	4: �4	4:

�4	4:

�4�4<6�4�48
�4	4: �4	4:

�4	4:

�4	4:�4�47
�4�47

�4�48�4�47 �4�48�4�48�4�48

���	��
������

�!���*!� ���

�����!��& ��	��

�!���*!� ��		�
�!���*!� ��	�

34
456 34
456
�4	48

�4�4<6
/�/
�/	
=/	�=

>�?�

�	���	�
�4�48�4�48

���	��
	-�$��.

�
�	�	
�
�	���
�	��

�
����

�$��

�������

�4	47

���-$�.
�-$�.

���	.�@AB� -$����	.
��-$�.

��-$�.
�
-$�.

�	-$�.
��-$�.

��-$�.
�	-$�.

��-$
.�-$�.
�-$��. ����	.���	.�@AB	-$����	. ���	.�@AB

C�>��-$�.�-$
.
�-$�.�-$�.

�-$�.	-$�.
�-$�.�-$�.

�-$�.�-$�.

-$�.

�-$�.

���	.�@AB	-$����	.�	-$�.��-$�. D�	-$�. �-$�.�	-$�.�C�>� 	�-$�.��CA �	-$
.��CA �-$�.
	-$�.

	-$�.�EF3�	-$�.�EF3
�

	-$�.�EF3�	-$�.�EF3
�

�>>G����?�0��/��3
=3�0

�-$�.�EF3�

���	 
�-$
. �-$
.��-$�.��-$�. ���	.�@AB 	-$����	.�	-$�.��-$�.		-$�.�	-$�. ���	.�@AB ����	.��-$	.��-$�.����	.���	.�@AB�-$�. ��-$�.�C�>� �-$�. ��-$�.�C�>� �-$�.


-$�.C�>� �-$�.
�
.�C=;���@G�

�-$
.

��-$�. C�>��-$�.��
-$�. C�>��-$�.

��-$�.��CA

���-$�.

�-$����	.��CA

�-$�.� �
-$�.


-$�.��-$�
.�	-$�

.

�-$�.

�-$�.�-$�.

�-$�.

	-$�.
G���-�$��.

�-$�.��-$�.��-$�.
D�-$����.G���-�$��.

G���-�$��.
/����/��/
��-$�.��>>G�D	-$�.

����H
�-$�.D�-$�.�-$�.�-$�.

�G>C�BG=�D	���BG�� 03�
�����E�D-$�.����? I�J��KA�@@F �=C� G��� D�-$�.

�-$�.

�-$�.�-$�.

	-$�. ��=@=;B� �>L����>L�
����

���

�-$.

�
����M
�
����

�
����
M

�
����
�
���� �
����

012

M

M
�
����

M
�
����

�
����
�
����

�
����
M

M

�
����

�
����0=C �
����0=C M�
���	012 M�
���012 M

����

��>L����=@=;B�G�E�
��

C��?�;=��@��?�0�
��>L����=@=;B�G�E�

��
C��?�;=��@��?�0�

M

�	.�C=;��
����

B�;�G�@�3@�;�;>E
�0

���0���0?��E�=�����
>G�0FC�>@���0�G=

3E=>;0�
	��3G>L=���03�F��

�=;0A@�E=>;�E>�E?�
�A;��G0=���>��E?�

��;E=G��@�L�@����>C
3>0=E��

0E��@����N��;��0E
GA�EAG�@�0E��@��G

�C=;BO�G���G�;��
�03��=�=��E=>;0�

���G���G�E>�0@���
3@�;��>G��@@��@>>

G�0@>3�0��;��G���
00�0�E>�����>>G�=

;�E���/=E?�
0�@��E����KA=3C�

;E��;��C�;A���EA
G�0�G��>CC�;���

�=;0E�@@�E=>;��G�L=
�/��;��

L�G=�F�0EGA�EAG�
@���0=B;��;��>L�G

�@@��@>>G�3@�;�/=E
?�0@���3@�;�3G=>G�

E>�E?��
3@���C�;E�>���>;

�G�E��0@����;>E=�F
��G�?=E��E�>���;F�

�=0�G�3�;�=�0�3G=
>G�E>�

E?��3@���C�;E�>�
��>;�G�E��0@���

���G���G�E>�0?��E
�=�����>G�3�GE=E=>;

�EF3�0��;��3�GE=E=>
;�C�E�G=�@0O��=C�;

0=>;0O��;��
�>;0EGA�E=>;�=;�>

GC�E=>;���@@�3�GE=
E=>;0��G��E>�����0

0AC���E>�����A@@�?
�=B?EO�

A;@�00�>E?�G/=0�
�;>E�����>;EG��E>

G�E>�G�L=�/��;��L�
G=�F��@@����N�?�=B

?E0�
�;��>L�G?�����>;

�=E=>;0��>G�3G>3�
G��G�C=;B��;���00

�C�@F�>��=;E�G=>G
�

B@�P=;BO�=;E�G=>G�0
E>;���=;=0?�0O�BF3

����=@=;B0��;��0>��
=E0��;���>>G�=;�E

=>;�>��
>L�G?������>L���

�=@=;B�C�3�
���G�L=�/��@@��@>

>G�3@�;0��;��@=���
0���EF��@>>G�3@�;

0��>G�E?��@>��E=>;
�>��G�E���

3�GE=E=>;0��;��3�E
?0�>���BG�00��>G�

�>;�>GC�;���>���
����;��>E?�G��00>

�=�E���
�>���G�KA=G�C�;E

0�
����=C�;0=>;0��G�

��G>C���;E�G@=;��
>��BG=�0�E>�����0

�>��0EA�0��;��>G�E
>���B�0�>��

0@��0��;��@AB0��/
?�G��=;�=��E���/=E

?���;E�G@=;��0FC�
>@��=C�;0=>;�E>�

��;E�G@=;��>��0EA
���G�C=;B���=C�;0

=>;0�/=E?�.C=;�.�>G
�.�@��G.�=;�=��E���

�G��E>�
����I0J�>���=;=0?�C

�E�G=�@���=C�;0=>;
0�>E?�G/=0��;>E�

���G��E>�����>>G�
=;�E���

/=E?��00�C�@���C
�E�G=�@0��;��>G��G

�?=E��EO��0�G�KA=G
���

���/?�G��.C=;.�>G
�.�@��G.��=C�;0=>;

0�>��AG�>;�E?���G
�/=;B0O�E?���>;EG

��E>G�
0?�@@����G�03>;0=

�@���>G���@=L�G=;B
�E?���@��G��=C�;0

=>;0�;>E���>;�E?�
�

�G�/=;B0���;F��>;
�=E=>;0�E?�E�@=C=E�>

G�G�0EG=�E����@��G
��=C�;0=>;O�E>�@�0

0�E?�;�
E?�E�0?>/;�>;�E?

���>�AC�;E0O�0?�
@@�����G>AB?E�E>�E

?��>/;�G��;���G�
?=E��EQ0�

�EE�;E=>;�=CC��=�
E�@F��=��;E=�F=;B��

>;�@=�E=;B��=C�;0
=>;0��;���R=0E=;B�

�>;�=E=>;0��>;�@=
�E0�=0�E?��G�03>;0

=�=@=EF�>��E?���>;E
G��E>G���;F����=E

=>;�@�
�>;0EGA�E=>;��>0

E0��;��E=C�O��00>�
=�E���/=E?�G�C>L=;

B��;��G�3@��=;B�
�>;0EGA�E=>;�E?�

E���=@0�E>�3G>L=��
�E?���@��G��=C�;0

=>;0�;>E���>;�E?�
�

�G�/=;B0O�0?�@@��
��0>@�@F�E?��G�03

>;0=�=@=EF�>��E?���
>;EG��E>G�

���=C�;0=>;0�>��
=;E�G=>G��=;=0?�0O�

�=REAG�0��;������
00>G=�0��G��E�N�;

��G>C�E?��
����I0J�>���=;=0?�I>

G��R3>0���0AG���
�J��E?=0�=;�@A��0O��

AE�=0�;>E�;���00�G
=@F�

@=C=E���E>O��@@�C=@@
/>GN�>G��33@=���=;

E�G=>G��=;=0?�0��0�
@��E����KA=3C�;E

��;��
E>=@�E�����00>G=�

0��G��E>�����>>G�
=;�E���/=E?�E?���@

��G�;��0�G�KA=G�
��

��03=E��E?��C�;A�
��EAG��0�@��E����

;��E?��0=P��>��0�@
��E���C�E�G=�@��E?

���@��G�
�=C�;0=>;0�;>E��

�>;�E?���G�/=;B0O
�0?�@@����0>@�@F�E

?��G�03>;0=�=@=EF�
>��E?��

�>;EG��E>G� 
���=C�;0=>;0��E�
C�0>;GF��00�C�@

=�0��G��;>C=;�@�>;
�3@�;0��;����EA�@

�>;���E�=@0O�
A;@�00�>E?�G/=0�

�;>E���
���A;@�00�>E?�G/

=0��;>E��O��@@�3�G
E=E=>;0��G��;>;$@>

������G=;B��G���G
�;���

0EGA�EAG�@��G�/
=;B0��>G�E?��@>��

E=>;I0J��;����E�=@0
I0=P=;BO�G�=;�>G�=;

BO��E��J�
>���;F�@>������G=;

B�3�GE=E=>;��00�C
�@=�0���RE�G=>G�/�

@@0��;��=;E�G=>G�
3�GE=E=>;0�BG��E�

G�E?�;�	�����E�=;�?
�=B?E��G��E>�����>

;0=��G����>@���>G
C���

C�E�@��G�C=;B��0�
��03��=�=��E=>;0�

�����@@��=G���;��0C
>N����GG=�G�IG�E�

�J��>;0EGA�E=>;�0
?�@@���AE��KA�@O�>

G�BG��E�GO�
G�E����>;0EGA�E=

>;�>G�0EGA�EAG��
�G�E���3�GE=E=>;0�

0?�@@��RE�;���G>C
��@>>G�

E>�E?��A;��G0=���
>��E?���@>>G�>G�G

>>��0EGA�EAG����
>L�O�E?��=;0=������

��>��
�RE�G=>G�0?��E?=;

B�>G��AGE�=;/�@@
O�E?G>AB?�0>��=E0

O��;���G>A;��G���
00�0�

�>G��=G���RE=;BA=0
?�G����=;�E0O��E��

�>3�;=;B0�=;�G�E��
�3�GE=E=>;0�0?�@@��

��
�KA=33���/=E?��KA

�@@F�G�E����>>G0
O�0?AEE�G0O���C3�

G0O����@��3�;�EG�
E=>;0�

�;���;F�>E?�G��33
G>3G=�E���=G��0�3�

G�E=>;�C��0AG�0
����;�/�3�;�EG�E=

>;0�=;��=G��G�E����
00�C�@=�0O��;��>G

��@>>G�0@��0O�0?�@
@����0��@���

=CC��=�E�@FO��;��C
��E��@@�G�E=;B��;�

�0�3�G�E=>;�G�KA=
G�C�;E0�C�;��E�

���F�
�A=@�=;B��>��0��;

���;F��AE?>G=EF�?
�L=;B�SAG=0�=�E=>;

�
�	����>A0E=��@@F�G

�E���3�GE=E=>;0�0?
�@@��RE�;���G>C��

@>>G�E>�E?��A;��G
0=���>��

E?���@>>G�>G�G>>
��0EGA�EAG����>L

��IA;@�00�>E?�G/
=0��;>E��J���@@�SA;

�E=>;0�
��E/��;���>A0E=�

�@@F�G�E���3�GE=E=
>;0�T��A=@�=;B�0EG

A�EAG�O��;��3�;�E
G�E=>;0�

E?G>AB?�E?�CO�0?
�@@����0��@����;��

=;0A@�E����0�G�KA
=G���E>�C�=;E�=;�E?

��
03��=�=���0E��G�E=

;B�>��E?��3�GE=E=>
;O�/?�G��>��AG�

����3G>L=����>G;�
G�BA�G�0��E��@@�=;

E�G=>G�BF3��3�GE=E
=>;�>AE0=����>G;�

G0��G���G�
E>�03��=�=��E=>;0�

�;�������0?��E0��>
G�EF3���;��0EF@��

����3G>L=���03��=�
=���0?���0��E��@@�>

��=���>G�>3�;�>��
=����G��0�/=E?��RE

�G=>G�
B@�P=;B��3G>L=���0

3��=�=���0?���0��;
���@��N$>AE�0?���

0��E��@@��>;��G�;
���

G>>C0O��>AGE�G>>
C0��;����L��EF3��03

���0���R�@A���B@�
P=;B�=;��=G�A@�E=>;

��G��O�
3A�@=���A@@�?�=B?E

�B@�P���03���0��;
��0?�@@�03���0�;>

E���>;�3@�;0���>>
G�=;�E��

E?��0?���0�/=E?�E
?��0=P�O�3�EE�G;0�

�;��0?�3�0�>���RE
�G=>G�B@�P=;B�E>�G

���=L��
03��=�=���0?���0�

����3G>L=���C=;=$�@
=;�0��E��@@�=;E�G=>

G�B@�P=;B��R��3E��
>>G�L=0=>;�3�;�@0

�
�����@@�=;E�G=>G��R

3>0���0E��@�0EGA�
EAG��E>����3�=;E��

�3E$UUU��G���G�E>��
=;=0?�

0�?��A@��>;�0?��
E�������;��3�=;E�03

��=�=��E=>;0�
����@@��RE�G=>G��R

3>0���0E��@�0EGA�
EAG��E>����3�=;E��

�3E$UUU��G���G�E>��
=;=0?�

0�?��A@��>;�0?��
E�������;��3�=;E�03

��=�=��E=>;0�
�
���@@�3G�$�=;=0?�

��C�E�@��>3=;BO��@
�0?=;B�T�EG=C�E>�C

�E�?���S���;E�/�
@@�3�;�@�

�=;=0?��L�G=�F�/���G
�?=E��E�3G=>G�E>��

��G=��E=>;���;F��@
�0?=;B�>G�EG=C�>;

�G>>�O�
E?�E�=0�>AE�>��0=B?

EO�C�F����B�@L�;=P
�����>>G�=;�E��/=

E?��G�?=E��E�
����=;�E?���L�;E�E?

�E����=0�G�3�;�FO�
>G��>;�@=�EO�=0�=��

;E=�=���=;�E?���>�A
C�;E0O�E?��

�>;EG��E>G�0?�@@
�;>E=�F�E?���G�?=E

��E�=CC��=�E�@F��>
G��=G��E=>;��;��

�@�G=�=��E=>;��E?�
�BG��E�G�KA�;E=EF

��;��>G�KA�@=EF�0?
>A@���@/�F0��33@

F��;��
/=@@�;>E��������3

E����0�SA0E���A0�
��>G����=E=>;�@��>

0E0��;��>G�E=C���>
G�E?��

3G>S��E��E?���>;E
G��E>G�����3E0�E

?�E�E?���G�?=E��E
Q0���E�GC=;�E=>;�=;

�E?�0��
C�EE�G0�=0��=;�@� �!"�VE?��=E�C0���

>L��C�F�;>E��@@��3
3@F�E>�E?=0�3G>S��

E��E?���>;EG��E>G
�0?�@@����

G�03>;0=�@���>G�A
;��G0E�;�=;B�E?�

�3G>S��EQ0�0�>3��I
�>G��>E?�E?��;�/

�
�>;0EGA�E=>;��;�

��;F�G�KA=G�����C
>@=E=>;J��;���>G�G

�03��E=;B�T��>@@>
/=;B�E?�0��

�=G��E=>;0��0�E?�
F��33@F�E>�E?��3G>

S��E�

�G���� �G�����G���� �G����

�
�

�WXYZ �[\]̂\_ �X̀\ 3Wab\]̀�;a� G\c1d1aZd	�	��CXW2aZ�CâO�@@3 AZXè[aW1f\_�W\gWa_e]̀
1aZ�

1d�gWa[1h1̀\_�] 0?��E�E=E@� 0?��E�;>�;�/�/=@@=�C0>;��>A;EF ?���KA�GE�G0����=@=EF �
�
�E\iXd�EWX1j B\aWk\̀aYZO�Ei��
�	�

	
�

�
�

� � �

����*��+��#�,#+�

�èa_\d̂��a]dl��		�	��$�/1jj1X2daZ��aeZ̀m�?\X_neXẀ\Wd�		�	�o/=@�>?Ko�\Z̀WXjo�
�
	�oL	��Wc̀ ��	��	�	���l��l�
�3C

����@�L�@���$ �;@�GB����G�� ���@>>G�3@�;��O��CO�SB @0O�?C 		�	�CXm��O�	 �	�
��
.�p��-$�.������@�L�@���$�G���

���@>>G�3@�;
�. d]Xj\l���
.�p��-�-
-

��-	�-;>GE?3@�;�;>GE?

R$�G��=;BO� �>>G����?�0�� /�@@�EF3�0�

	��	��	��__\Z_e
2���

M

qrst�uv�wx�yzy{|}~����������

����� ��������� �����������������������
�  �¡��� ���� ¢£¤¥�¦§���� �̈�©�ª��
�� �������«�¬®� °̄����±�£������ ²����³�� � £¡���

£¤±¡�



�� ������

������
������

��	�
��
��

��
��


�

�������
��	�
��

��	�
�


��	�
�


��	�
��

����
���

����

��������� �����
�������� ����

������������

�� !�" ��	�
�

��	����

��	�
��

����#�$$% �����
�&��� ����


���'�% �������� �#��( ����� ������) ��*�)��� +���,�� �����$�
�(����� ����� �))�-�)'���- �����

��'��% �#��( �����
$��((����� )����,� �����

*���#�.��( ���+ �����
��##������� �����

�))�-�)'���- �����
����/��) �����

*) ����������� ����

0��0��0��
0��

0��
0��

��	����
�����123

�����
�����123 �����123

��	����

���
123
��
�

��
� ��


��
� ��
� ��
�

��
�
��
 ��
�����

��
����
����

����
���
 ���� ���

���� ��������4 ����������� ���� ����
������� ���� ���

����
����

�����

����

����� ����� ����� ����
����������

����� �����

��
��123

�5
567 �5
58
�5
59

�5
58 �5
59�5
59�5
59�5
59
�5
59�5
58 �5
58

�5
58 �5
58�5
567
�5
59

�5�5:

�5
59�5
59
�5�5: �5�5:�5�5:�5�5:

�5�5:
�5�5: �5
567

�	���

0�4 0�4

��
��123
����123

��������� �����
���&�*� ����������� ����

���
��	����

��	����

��

������

������ ������ ����
 &'��#� ����� �5
59�5
59

)���� �!��

��5
59 �����

�5
59

�5
59 �5
59�5
5;�5�5;�5
59

.��(��+ �����

�������� ����
�5
59 �5
5; �5
59 �5
59

��5
59
�5
59 �5
58

�5
59
�5
567 �5
567

0
4
0�40��

0
�0��

0�4
0�4<�=�

������
������

0�� 0��
<�=�

<�=� <�=�
������

�55:
�����

>�� �!��" >�� �!��"� !
��	�"

������14?
����� !"���	�"�@�A � !���	�" �� !�" 
� !�" �� !�"

���	�"�@�A� !�
��	�"� !�"

�� !�"
��� !�"

�� !�"
��� !�"

� !�"� !���	�"
���	�"�@�A


� !"
�� !�"�?�<�

� !�"�� !�
"�?�<�� !�

"�� !�"�?
�<�� !"

�� !�"�?�<�� !�"�� !�"�?�<�� !�"�� !�"�?�<�� !"� !�"

� !�"

� !�" � !�" � !�"� !�"

� !�"
� !�"� !�"

� !�"� !�"

� !�" !�"
��4@4BA� �<C����<C�

� !�"
 !���	�"� !�" � !�" D� !���	�"

�E�D� !�"����=F�G��H��@@I�1�����
 !�"� !�"D� !�"

D� !�"D� !�"
>��� �!��"

D� !��"D� !��"

�<@�?B� 0>���!"���"J� >�����4B41=� @�A�B�
�<@�?B�0>���!"��

�"J�
>�����4B41=�@�A�B�

>��� �!��"

�@4AB 1E<B���@4AB?�BE�<<>����<@���<>?
��

?�E�@��>�?4BA�04E
=��@�1=

 !�"


���K D
 !�"

� !�"�EI�� � !�"�EI��

�<@�?B�0>���!"��
�"J�

>�����4B41=�@�A�B�LLLL �
 !�" � !�" �@>� � !�" � !�"�@4AB
" "

� !�"�� !�"
�� !�"

� !�"�� !�" >�� �!��"� !�" � !�"

� !�"

�@4AB

� !�"

��� !�"
��� !
"

���

�
	����

���


A�B�>�@��@�B�B<E
�1

���1���1=��E�4�����
<>�1I?�<@���1�>4

�E4<B1�
����><C4���1��I��

�4B1�@�E4<B�E<�E=�
��B��>14���<��E=�

��BE4>��@�C�@����<?
�<14E��

1E��@����M��B��1E
>��E�>�@�1E��@��>

�?4BAJ�>���>�B��
�1���4�4��E4<B1�


��>���>�E<�1@���
�@�B��<>��@@��@<<

>�1@<��1��B��>���
11�1�E<�����<<>�4

B�E���04E=�
1�@��E����H�4�?�

BE��B��?�B����E�
>�1�>��<??�B���

�4B1E�@@�E4<B��>�C4
�0��B��

C�>4�I�1E>��E�>�
@���14AB��B��<C�>

�@@��@<<>��@�B�04E
=�1@����@�B��>4<>�

E<�E=��
�@���?�BE�<���<B

�>�E��1@����B<E4�I
��>�=4E��E�<���BI�

�41�>���B�4�1��>4
<>�E<�

E=���@���?�BE�<�
��<B�>�E��1@���

���>���>�E<�1=��E
�4�����<>���>E4E4<B

�EI��1��B����>E4E4<
B�?�E�>4�@1J��4?�B

14<B1J��B��
�<B1E>��E4<B�4B�<

>?�E4<B���@@���>E4
E4<B1��>��E<�����1

1�?���E<������@@�=
�4A=EJ�

�B@�11�<E=�>041�
�B<E�����<BE>��E<

>�E<�>�C4�0��B��C�
>4�I��@@����M�=�4A

=E1�
�B��<C�>=�����<B

�4E4<B1��<>��><��
>��>�?4BA��B���11

�?�@I�<��4BE�>4<>
�

A@�N4BAJ�4BE�>4<>�1
E<B���4B41=�1J�AI�

����4@4BA1��B��1<��
4E1��B���<<>�4B�E

4<B�<��
<C�>=���	��<C���

�4@4BA�?���
���>�C4�0��@@��@<

<>��@�B1��B��@4���
1���EI��@<<>��@�B

1��<>�E=��@<��E4<B
�<��>�E���

��>E4E4<B1��B����E
=1�<���A>�11��<>�

�<B�<>?�B���<���
����B��<E=�>��11<

�4�E���
�<���>�H�4>�?�BE

1�
����4?�B14<B1��>�

��><?���BE�>@4B��
<��A>4�1�E<�����1

�<��1E��1��B�	<>�E
<���A�1�<��

1@��1��B��@�A1��0
=�>��4B�4��E���04E

=���BE�>@4B��1I?�
<@��4?�B14<B�E<�

��BE�>@4B��<��1E�
���>�?4BA���4?�B1

4<B1�04E=�"?4B�"�<>
�"�@��>"�4B�4��E���

�>��E<�
����F1G�<���4B41=�?

�E�>4�@���4?�B14<B
1�<E=�>041��B<E�

���>��E<�����<<>�
4B�E���

04E=��11�?�@���?
�E�>4�@1��B�	<>��>

�=4E��EJ��1�>�H�4>
���

���0=�>��"?4B"�<>
�"�@��>"��4?�B14<B

1�<���>�<B�E=���>
�04BA1J�E=���<BE>

��E<>�
1=�@@����>�1�<B14

�@���<>���@4C�>4BA
�E=���@��>��4?�B1

4<B1�B<E���<B�E=�
�

�>�04BA1���BI��<B
�4E4<B1�E=�E�@4?4E�<

>�>�1E>4�E����@��>
��4?�B14<BJ�E<�@�1

1�E=�B�
E=�E�1=<0B�<B�E=

���<��?�BE1J�1=�
@@�����><�A=E�E<�E

=��<0B�>��B���>�
=4E��EO1�

�EE�BE4<B�4??��4�
E�@I��4��BE4�I4BA��

<B�@4�E4BA��4?�B1
4<B1��B���P41E4BA�

�<B�4E4<B1��<B�@4
�E1�41�E=��>�1�<B1

4�4@4EI�<��E=���<BE
>��E<>���BI����4E

4<B�@�
�<B1E>��E4<B��<1

E1��B��E4?�J��11<�
4�E���04E=�>�?<C4B

A��B��>��@��4BA�
�<B1E>��E4<B�E=�

E���4@1�E<��><C4��
�E=���@��>��4?�B1

4<B1�B<E���<B�E=�
�

�>�04BA1J�1=�@@��
��1<@�@I�E=��>�1�

<B14�4@4EI�<��E=���
<BE>��E<>�

����4?�B14<B1�<��
4BE�>4<>��4B41=�1J�

�4PE�>�1��B������
11<>4�1��>��E�M�B

��><?�E=��
����F1G�<���4B41=�F<

>��P�<1���1�>���
�G��E=41�4B�@���1J��

�E�41�B<E�B���11�>
4@I�

@4?4E���E<J��@@�?4@@
0<>M�<>����@4���4B

E�>4<>��4B41=�1��1�
@��E����H�4�?�BE

��B��
E<4@�E�����11<>4�

1��>��E<�����<<>�
4B�E���04E=�E=���@

��>�B��1�>�H�4>�
��

��1�4E��E=��?�B��
��E�>��1�@��E����

B��E=��14N��<��1�@
��E���?�E�>4�@��E=

���@��>�
�4?�B14<B1�B<E��

�<B�E=���>�04BA1J
�1=�@@����1<@�@I�E

=��>�1�<B14�4@4EI�
<��E=��

�<BE>��E<>� ���4?�B14<B1��E�
?�1<B>I��11�?�@

4�1��>��B<?4B�@�<B
��@�B1��B����E��@

�<B���E�4@1J�
�B@�11�<E=�>041�

�B<E���
����B@�11�<E=�>0

41��B<E��J��@@���>
E4E4<B1��>��B<B!@<

������>4BA��>���>
�B���

1E>��E�>�@��>�0
4BA1��<>�E=��@<��

E4<BF1G��B����E�4@1
F14N4BAJ�>�4B�<>�4B

AJ��E��G�
<���BI�@<������>4B

A���>E4E4<B��11�?
�@4�1���PE�>4<>�0�

@@1��B��4BE�>4<>�
��>E4E4<B1�A>��E�

>�E=�B�������E�4B�=
�4A=E��>��E<�����<

B14��>����<@���<>
?���

?�E�@��>�?4BA��1�
��1���4�4��E4<B1�

�����@@��4>���B��1?
<M����>>4�>�F>�E�

�G��<B1E>��E4<B�1
=�@@����E��H��@J�<

>�A>��E�>J�
>�E����<B1E>��E4

<B�<>�1E>��E�>��
�>�E�����>E4E4<B1�

1=�@@��PE�B���><?
��@<<>�

E<�E=���B��>14���
<��E=���@<<>�<>�>

<<��1E>��E�>����
<C�J�E=��4B14������

��<��
�PE�>4<>�1=��E=4B

A�<>���>E�4B0�@@
J�E=><�A=�1<��4E1

J��B���><�B��>���
11�1�

�<>��4>���PE4BA�41
=�>����4B�E1J��E��

�<��B4BA1�4B�>�E��
���>E4E4<B1�1=�@@��

��
�H�4�����04E=��H�

�@@I�>�E����<<>1
J�1=�EE�>1J���?��

>1J����@����B�E>�
E4<B1�

�B���BI�<E=�>����
><�>4�E���4>��1���

>�E4<B�?��1�>�1
����B�0���B�E>�E4

<B1�4B��4>��>�E����
11�?�@4�1J��B�	<>

��@<<>�1@��1J�1=�@
@����1��@���

4??��4�E�@IJ��B��?
��E��@@�>�E4BA��B�

�1���>�E4<B�>�H�4
>�?�BE1�?�B��E�

���I�
��4@�4BA��<��1��B

���BI���E=<>4EI�=
�C4BA�Q�>41�4�E4<B

�
������<�1E4��@@I�>

�E�����>E4E4<B1�1=
�@@��PE�B���><?��

@<<>�E<�E=���B��>
14���<��

E=���@<<>�<>�><<
��1E>��E�>����<C

��F�B@�11�<E=�>0
41��B<E��G���@@�Q�B

�E4<B1�
��E0��B���<�1E4�

�@@I�>�E�����>E4E4
<B1�R���4@�4BA�1E>

��E�>�J��B����B�E
>�E4<B1�

E=><�A=�E=�?J�1=
�@@����1��@����B��

4B1�@�E����1�>�H�
4>���E<�?�4BE�4B�E=

��
1���4�4���1E��>�E4

BA�<��E=����>E4E4<
BJ�0=�>��<���>�

�
���><C4����<>B�
>�A��>�1��E��@@�4B

E�>4<>�AI�����>E4E
4<B�<�E14����<>B�

>1��>���>�
E<�1���4�4��E4<B1�

�B�������1=��E1��<
>�EI����B��1EI@��

�����><C4���1���4�
4���1=���1��E��@@�<

��4���<>�<��B�<��
4����>��1�04E=��PE

�>4<>�
A@�N4BA���><C4���1

���4�4���1=���1��B
���@��M!<�E�1=���

1��E��@@��<B��>�B
���

><<?1J��<�>E�><<
?1��B����C��EI���1�

���1���P�@����A@�
N4BA�4B��4>��@�E4<B

��>��J�
���@4����@@�=�4A=E

�A@�N���1����1��B
��1=�@@�1����1�B<

E���<B��@�B1���<<
>�4B�E��

E=��1=���1�04E=�E
=��14N�J���EE�>B1�

�B��1=���1�<���PE
�>4<>�A@�N4BA�E<�>

���4C��
1���4�4���1=���1�

�����><C4���?4B4!�@
4B�1��E��@@�4BE�>4<

>�A@�N4BA��P���E��
<<>�C414<B���B�@1

�
�����@@�4BE�>4<>��P

�<1���1E��@�1E>��
E�>��E<������4BE��

��E!LLL��>���>�E<��
4B41=�

1�=���@��<B�1=��
E�������B����4BE�1�

��4�4��E4<B1�
�����@@��PE�>4<>��P

�<1���1E��@�1E>��
E�>��E<������4BE��

��E!LLL��>���>�E<��
4B41=�

1�=���@��<B�1=��
E�������B����4BE�1�

��4�4��E4<B1�
����@@��>�!�4B41=�

��?�E�@��<�4BAJ��@
�1=4BA�R�E>4?�E<�?

�E�=���Q���BE�0�
@@���B�@�

�4B41=��C�>4�I�0	��>
�=4E��E��>4<>�E<��

��>4��E4<B���BI��@
�1=4BA�<>�E>4?�<B

�><<�J�
E=�E�41�<�E�<��14A=

EJ�?�I����A�@C�B4N
�����<<>�4B�E��04

E=��>�=4E��E�
����4B�E=���C�BE�E=

�E����41�>���B�IJ�
<>��<B�@4�EJ�41�4��

BE4�4���4B�E=���<��
?�BE1J�E=��

�<BE>��E<>�1=�@@
�B<E4�I�E=���>�=4E

��E�4??��4�E�@I��<
>��4>��E4<B��B��

�@�>4�4��E4<B��E=�
�A>��E�>�H��BE4EI

��B�	<>�H��@4EI�1=
<�@���@0�I1����@

I��B��
04@@�B<E���������

E����1�Q�1E����1�
��<>����4E4<B�@��<

1E1��B�	<>�E4?���<
>�E=��

�><Q��E��E=���<BE
>��E<>������E1�E

=�E�E=���>�=4E��E
O1���E�>?4B�E4<B�4B

�E=�1��
?�EE�>1�41��4B�@� ����SE=��4E�?1���

<C��?�I�B<E��@@���
�@I�E<�E=41��><Q��

E��E=���<BE>��E<>
�1=�@@����

>�1�<B14�@���<>��
B��>1E�B�4BA�E=�

��><Q��EO1�1�<���F
�<>��<E=�E=��B�0

�
�<B1E>��E4<B��B�

��BI�>�H�4>�����?
<@4E4<BG��B���<>�>

�1���E4BA�R��<@@<
04BA�E=�1��

�4>��E4<B1��1�E=�
I����@I�E<�E=���><

Q��E�

�>���� �>�����>���� �>����

�
�

�TUVW �XYZ[Y\ �U]Y �T̂_YZ]�B̂� >Ỳ2a2̂Wa�����?UT3Ŵ�?̂[J�@@� �WUb]X̂T2cY\�TYdT̂\bZ
]2̂W�

2a�dT̂X2e2]Y\�Z 1=��E�E4E@� 1=��E�B<�B�0�04@@4�?1<B��<�BEI =���H��>E�>1����4@4EI ���EYfUa�ETU2g AŶThY]̂VWJ�Ef������

�



�
�

� � �

$'�#���,����(�,�

�b]̂\Ya[��̂Zai		������!�02gg2U3âW��̂bW]j�=YU\kbUT]YTa	�����l04@�<=Hl�YW]TUgl���
lC���T̀] �	�
	������i��i����?

����@�C�@���! �B@�>A����>�� ���@<<>��@�B�?J���J�QA @1J�=? �����?Uj��J�� ���
�	"�m�� !�"������@�C�@���!�>���

���@<<>��@�B
�" aZUgYi��	"�m�� �  

�� �� B<>E=�@�B�B<>E=
��	�
	���\\YW\b

3��


n

opqr�ss�tu�vwvxyz{�|}�~���}�

�� ��

���

���� �����������������������
�� ������ ���� �������� ������¡����
��� ����� ���¢ �������� ������¡����
�� £¤�¤����¥���� ���� ���¦ �������� ������¡����
�� £¤���¥��� ¡§��� ���̈�©ª««¬ �������� ������¡����
�� ¥���®�����̄����� �¡��� ���� �¡°±�²̄������³�́�®��
�� �§��� µ¶µ·̧ ������ µ¹�º¶»¬µ¼��½ ¾¿ÀµºÁ«¾¼�����¶¶ª�¿ÀµÁ�º·ª��ª«
·�«ª ��Â®������½�ªÀÃµ �������� ������¡����
�� ¥���®�����̄����� �¡��� ���Ä�ªÀÃµ  �������¡������ ¤����¥���� ������

�°���



�����
��

������
������

������
������

������
������

������
������

������

������
	


��
�

��� ��� ��� ���
	�			


��

��� ��� ���

���	 ���

�

���������� � ���!�"�#$%%��� &
	
��'�!#'���!( '����!$� &
�	� ��'�!#$%%��� &
�����'�!#$%%��� &
���

�'#$%%��� &
���'#$%%��� &
��'#$%%��� &
��
��'�!#$%%��� &
���

��'�!#� ���!�"� $%%��� &
�		
���������� � ���!�"�#$%%��� &
	�

��'�!#�!$���� &
��

)��������* &
��	

�'% &
�

�!�%%#�� &
�	


�$�(#�$$) &
�	�

*��!�!�$� &
�	��$$'+�!�� �$�%������ &
�		

���** &
���
��,*�� �*�"�!$� &-	 �$��#��** �$�%������ &
	��

+�*�$#��%� �
��

������#.# ���"�!�������#.# ���"�!�

$���#!$# ,�*$+

������#.# ���"�!�#


/-�0
/-�0		/-�0
�
/-�0

�
/-�0
�
/-�0

��/-�0

/-�0 
/-�0��/-�0�
/-�0�
/-�0
�/-�#�1��0		/-�#		1��0
/-�0


/-�0��/-�0��/-�0��/-�0	�/-�0

	/-#�1�0	�/-�0
��/-�0

	�/-�0	
/-�0	�/-�0	�/-�0	
/-�0		/-�0�
/-�0/-�0	/-�0

�	1��		

�	1��	

�	1��	
 �	1��	


�	1��	
 �	1��	


�	1��	�

�	1��	�
�	1��	�

�	1��	�

�	1��		
����#� ����#'

		��
���

!�������� � ���!�"�#$%%��� &
��


�!��� &-�
� ���!�"� �����$� �
���

	��
����#� ����#,

����#�����#'

����#, ����#�
���

�!�%%#�� &
�	�
)��2�#��,*��#�� �
	�
 %�)�*(#�� �
	�� +$)��2�#��,*�� �� �
	��

�*��!����* �
���
�!��� �-	�

	�	/-�0

	��/-�0


/-�0
��/-�0

�
/-�0
�
/-�0

�
/-�0
		/-�0
/-

�0
/-�0
��/-�#	1�0

	��/-�0
��/-�#	1�0

	�/-	#�1�0
	�/-	0�/-�0

���"��� �*�"�!$� &-��

�	1��	� �	1��	�
�'#$%%��� &
��

!$#�!$� &
���

�'#$%%��� &
�


�	1��	�
�'#$%%��� &
�	

�'#$%%��� &
	��'#$%%��� &
	� �'#$%%��� &
��
��'�!#$%%��� &
���

����#�$��! &
���!$#�!�%% &
���
�*��!����* &
���

�!�%%#�� �
�	
 �!�%%#�� �
�		 �$�(#�$$) �
�	�

��'�!#$��� $%%���#���� &
��	

�$���'$� &
��
!��������#$��� $%%��� &
��	

�!�%% �*�"�!$� &-��

�$%%�� &
��
��''*� &
�
����!$'��* &
�
�

%$��� &
���

�'#$%%��� &
��

%$��� &
���
���!$'��* �
���

	�
/-�0 		��

���	
�$�(.#+$�3 &
���

�$#�!$� &
�
�
*$,,( �
	�	

�!�%%#.#)�'�� �

�

�$���'$� &
��

�$���'$� &
��
�$���'$� &
��

"��!�,�*� &
�
"��!�,�*� &
	�	�$���'$� �
	

,�*�$�(#4�
	�	�
,�*�$�(#4 �
	�	�

���
	����� ���� ����

	��/-#�1�0

��'�!#$%%��� &
�� ��'�!#$%%
��� &
���

!���� &
��

�!��� �-����

�$))����$���2� � $��!#'���#���� �

��

%*� #$%%��� �
�� %*� #$%%��� �
���

��

�$���'$� �
��
�$���'$� �
��

,�*�$�(#5 �
��	�
�!$���� &
���

�$���'$� �
��	
�'%#.#�" �
���

�$���'$� �
���
�$%%�� �
�	�

�$))����$���� �$��! �

�	
�!��� �-	�

�!$���� �

�� '���#,���3 ��

�
%����!��� �!$���� �

���	1�
	


�	

���	

���

���

���

���

	�#67�#�8�6
���68�#9�8�6���6

8�#8�#�8�:6�;�6<
8�#=���>��?#:7�@@

#��=<@<��<��#<6:�@�#
&<67#67�#:�8A�#8�

#&8�B#
��:��<���#<�#67�#�

8�6���6#�8�;=��
6:#9���&<�>:C#:A��

<�<��6<8�:#���#��D
#867��#�8�;=��6:

#:6<A;@�6��#8�#
�>����#68#�:#:;�7

?�

�#�;<@�<�>

#<��8�=�6<8�#=8��
@<�>#9�<=?#=8��@:#�

��#�86A��6#8�#67�
#�8�6���6#�8�;=�

�6:#���#:78;@�#8�
@D#��#

;:��#�8�#�88��<�
�6<8�#A;�A8:�:�#�

#�<=#=8��@C#&7��#A
�8E<���C#�8�:#�86

#:;A��:���#8�#8E�
��<��#67�#�8�6���

6#
�8�;=��6:�#�<=#=8

��@#;:��:#9�8�6��
�68�:C#:;��8�6��

�68�:C#=��;���6;
��:C#����<��68�:C#

�6��?#�::;=�#�@@#
��:A8�:<�<@<6D#�8�

#�8��<�=<�>#���#�
88��<��6<�>#<��8�

=�6<8�#6�B��#��8=
#67�#�<=#=8��@�#

��#67�#�8�6
���68�#<:#��:A8�:

<�@�#�8�#��@<E��<�>
#67�#A�8F��6#<�#��

�8������#&<67#67
�#��:<>�#��:��<��

�#<�#67�#
�8�6���6#�8�;=�

�6:C#���#�8�#�@@#=
���:#G#=�678�:#��

@�6��#68C#���#��H;
<���#�8�C#67�#�8�:

6�;�6<8�#8�#67�#
A�8F��6� ��#�@@#���:

#���#A��=<6:C#��H;
<���#�8�#67�#A�8F�

�6#9�8�#��=8@<6<8�
C#�8�:6�;�6<8�C#<�

:A��6<8�:C#���6<�<
��6<8�:C#

�6��?C#���#67�#��:A
8�:<�<@<6D#8�#67�#�

8�6���68��
�#67�#�8�6

���68�#<:#��:A8�:
<�@�#�8�#�88��<��

6<�>#67�#&8�B#8�#
<6:#:;��8�6���68

�:C#���#�8�#�88��
<��6<�>#G#

���<@<6�6<�>#67�#&
8�B#8�#��D#�8�6��

�68�:#7<���#�<���
6@D#�D#67�#8&����

��#67�#�8�6
���68�#:7�@@#:�7�

�;@�#���#�88��<��
6�#�@@#<�:A��6<8�:

#���#��E<�&:#��H;
<���#�D#�8��#8�#��

D#
�;678�<6D#7�E<�>#

F;�<:�<�6<8��
��#67�#�8�6

���68�#:7�@@#E��<
�D#�@@#�I<:6<�>#�8�

�<6<8�:#9A�8A��6D
#@<��:C#;6<@<6D#��:�

=��6:C#<�->�8;��#
;6<@<6<�:C#

�6��?#���#��D#�<=�
�:<8�:#��<6<��@#68

#67�#�8�:6�;�6<8�
#8�#67�#A�8F��6�#�

�D#�<:�8E��<�:#8�
#�8�����:C#

��:;@6<�>#��8=#67
�#�8�6���68�J:#<�

E�:6<>�6<8�#G#E��<
�<��6<8�#&8�BC#:7�

@@#��#��8;>76#68#6
7�#8&���#G#

���7<6��6J:#�66��
6<8�#<==��<�6�@DC#�

��#=;:6#��#��:8@E
��#8�#����A6��#�:

#<:C#A�<8�#68#:6��6
<�>#�8�:6�;�6<8��

#
67�#�8�6���68�#:

7�@@#A�8E<��C#�6#�
8#���<6<8��@#�8:6#

8�#6<=�#68#67�#A�8
F��6C#A7868>��A7

:#8�#��D#<6�=:#
�<:�8E����� ��#<�#67�#�E

��6#67�6#�#�<:���A
���D#8�#�8��@<�6#

<:#<���6<�<��#<�#67�
#�8�;=��6:C#67�#�

8�6���68�#:7�@@#�
86<�D#67�#

���7<6��6#<==��<�
6�@D#�8�#�<���6<8�

#���#�@��<�<��6<8�
�#67�#>���6��#H;�

�6<6D#���18�#H;�@<
6D#:78;@�#�@&�D:

#
�AA@D#���#&<@@#�86

#��#����A6��#�:#F;
:6#��;:�#�8�#���<6

<8��@#�8:6:#���18
�#6<=�#�8�#67�#A�8

F��6�#67�#
�8�6���68�#����

A6:#67�6#67�#���7
<6��6J:#��6��=<��6

<8�#<�#67�:�#=�66�
�:#&<@@#��#�<��@�

>�����@#�8�:6�;
�6<8�#�86�:

��#<�#67�#�E
��6#67�6#�#�<:���A

���D#8�#�8��@<�6#
<:#<���6<�<��#<�#67�

#�8�;=��6:C#67�#�
8�6���68�#:7�@@#�

86<�D#67�#
���7<6��6#<==��<�

6�@D#�8�#�<���6<8�
#���#�@��<�<��6<8�

�#67�#>���6��#H;�
�6<6D#���18�#H;�@<

6D#:78;@�#�@&�D:
#�AA@D#

���#&<@@#�86#��#��
��A6��#�:#F;:6#��

;:�#�8�#���<6<8��
@#�8:6:#���18�#6<=

�#�8�#67�#A�8F��6
�#67�#�8�6���68�#

����A6:#
67�6#67�#���7<6��

6J:#��6��=<��6<8�#
<�#67�:�#=�66��:#&

<@@#��#�<��@�
	��#67�#�8�6

���68�#:7�@@#:�7�
�;@�#���#�88��<��

6�#&<67#67�#8&���
#��D#<�6���;A6<8�:

#8�#:7;6�8&�:C#8�
#�I<:6<�>#

;6<@<6<�:#���#:��E<
��:C#��H;<���#68#A

���8�=#8�#�8=A@�
6�#67�#�8�:6�;�6<

8��
		�#67�#�8�:

6�;�6<8�#:<6�C#���
#678:�#����:#<==�

�<�6�@D#��F����6#6
8#67�#�8�:6�;�6<8

�C#:7�@@#��#B�A6#�@
���#���#8����@D#

�6#�@@#6<=�:� 	
�#�@@#�8�:
6�;�6<8�#&�:6�#��

�#����<:#:7�@@#��#�
�=8E��#8�#�#��>;

@��#��:<:C#���8��<
�>#68#67�#6<=�#���

=�9:?#�>����#68#
��6&���#67�#8&�

��#���#�8�6���68
��#67�#�8�6���68�

#:7�@@#�<:A8:�#8�#
�@@#&�:6�#���#���

�<:#<�#�#@�>�@#���#
�8�;=��6��#=���

��C#���#��#A��A���
�#68#A�8E<��#�8�;

=��6�6<8�C#68#67�
#8&���C#�8��<�=<�

>#67�#@�>�@#�<:A8:
�@#&7��#

��H;�:6��� 	��#67�#:�8A
�#8�#&8�B#<��@;��

:#��D#��=8@<6<8�#�
�H;<���#68#�8=A@�

6�#67�#��&#�8�:6�
;�6<8�#�:#��:��<�

��#<�#67�#
�8�6���6#�8�;=�

�6:�#
	��#�@@#&8�

B#9<��@;�<�>#��D#�
�=8@<6<8�#��H;<��

�#�8�#�8�:6�;�6<8
�?#=;:6#�8=A@D#&<

67#67�#�AA@<���@�#
�8��:C#��D#:A��<�<

�#
@8��@#=����6�:C#@

8��@#�8�<�>#��H;<
��=��6:C#���#��D#

:A��<�<�#��H;<��=
��6:#:�6#�8�67#�D

#67�#�;678�<6<�:#7
�E<�>#

F;�<:�<�6<8�� 	�#<�#67�#�8
�6���68�#7�:#��D

#H;�:6<8�:#��8;6#
67�#�I6��6#8�#:�8

A�#8�#��=8@<6<8�C#�
�H;<���#68#�8=A@�

6�#67�#��&#
�8�:6�;�6<8�C#67�

#�8�6���68�#:7�@
@#A�8E<��#678:�#H

;�:6<8�:#68#67�#8&
���#���#���7<6��6

C#<�#&�<6<�>C#A�<8�#
68#

:6��6<�>#&8�B#8�
#67�#A�8F��6�

	��#67�#�8�6
���68�#<:#��:A8�:

<�@�#�8�#:��;�<�>#
67�#�8�:6�;�6<8�

#:<6�#9����#8�#�8�:
6�;�6<8�?C#���#��D

#�::8�<�6��#8�#
��F����6#����:C#�

6#�@@#6<=�:#�;�<�>
#�8�:6�;�6<8��

	��#67�#�8�6
���68�#:7�@@#A�8

E<��C#68#67�#8&���
C#67�<�#A@��#G#:�7�

�;@�#�8�#�I��;6<�
>#67�#��&#�8�:6�

;�6<8�#&8�B�#67�#
�8�6���68�#:7�@@

#�@:8#A�8E<��#68#6
7�#8&���#<6:#A@��

#�8�#:8;��#���#�;
:6#�8�6�8@#�;�<�>

#67�#�8�:6�;�6<8�
#

A�8��::�#�@@#&8�B
#:7�@@#��#�88��<��

6��#&<67#67�#8&��
�#���#=��6#��D#��

H;<��=��6:#:�6#�8
�67#�D#67�#�;678�

<6<�:#
7�E<�>#F;�<:�<�6<8

��

	��#67�#�8�6
���68�#:7�@@#��#�

�:A8�:<�@�#�8�#=�
<�6�<�<�>#:���#���

#:��;��#E�7<�;@��
#���#A���:6�<��#��

��::#68#67�#:<6��#6
7�#

�8�6���68�#:7�@@
#�@:8#��#��:A8�:<�

@�#�8�#=�<�6�<�<�>
#:���#A�::�>�#�8�

#E�7<�@�:#���#A���
:6�<��:#��<E<�>#8�

#&�@B<�>#��F����6
#68

67�#:<6��#��D#:<>��
>�C#�H;<A=��6#���

18�#A��:8���@#��H
;<���#68#��7<�E�#6

7�:�#��H;<��=��6
:#���#:8@�@D#67�#�

�:A8�:<�<@<6D#8�#67
�

�8�6���68��#��6<E
<6<�:#��H;<�<�>#67�

#<�6���;A6<8�#8�#6
����<�#8�#A���:6�

<��#=8E�=��6C#8;6
:<��#8�#67�#A�8F��

6J:#:<6�C#=;:6#��#
�88��<��6��#&<67

C#���#�AA�8E��#�D
C#67�#8&���#���#�

�D#�;678�<6<�:#7�E
<�>#F;�<:�<�6<8��

	��#67�#�8�6
���68�#:7�@@#�86#

��:6�<�6#����::#96
8#<��<E<�;�@:#&<67

#�<:��<@<6<�:?#68#��
D#����#<�:<��#8�#8

;6:<��#8�#67�#�8�
:6�;�6<8�

:<6�C#8A��#68#67�#>
�����@#A;�@<�C#�;�

<�>#�8�:6�;�6<8��
#�@@#6�=A8���D#�8

�:6�;�6<8�#=;:6#A
�8E<��#;���:6�<�6

��#���#:���#����:
:C#

68#<��<E<�;�@:#&<67
#�<:��<@<6<�:C#<�#���

�:#8A��#68#67�#>�
����@#A;�@<��


��#67�#<��8
�=�6<8�#:78&�#<�#

67�:�#�8�;=��6:#
9<��@;�<�>K#��:��<

A6<8�:#��@�6��#68
#�I<:6<�>#:<6�#�8��

<6<8�:C#��:�=��6:C
#;6<@<6<�:C#�6��?#

7�:#����#>�����6
��#;:<�>#<��8�=�6

<8�#A�8E<���#68#67
�#���7<6��6#�D#67�

#8&����#67�#���7<
6��6#9���#<6:#�8�:

;@6��6:?#�8#�86#
>;����6��#67�#��

�;���D#8�#�8�:<:
6���D#8�#<��8�=�6

<8�#A�8E<���#�D#67
�#8&����#67�#�8�6

���68�#<:#��:A8�:
<�@�#�8�#E��<�D<�>

#67�#
�I<:6<�>#�8��<6<8�

:#���#�88��<��6<�
>#67�=#&<67#67�#:�

8A�#G#��:<>�#<�6��
6#8�#67�#��&#�8�:

6�;�6<8��

	�#�@@#�8:6

:#��@�6��#68#�I��
::<E�C#8�#;��88��

<��6��C#��=8@<6<8�
#�D#67�#�8�6���68

�#&<@@#��#:8@�@D#67
�<�#��:A8�:<�<@<6D�



�#67�#�8�6
���68�#:7�@@#�86<

�D#67�#8&���#<==�
�<�6�@D#��8;6#��D

#=�6��<�@:#67�6#<6C
#8�#<6:#:;��8�6��

�68�:C#�<:�8E��#8
�#:<6�#���#

:;:A��6#68#7�E�#7
�����8;:#=�6��<�

@:#�8�6��6�#&8�B
#<�#67�#�����6��#��

��9:?#:7�@@#:68A#;
�6<@#67�#�8�6���6

8�#<:#�<���6��C#�D#
67�

8&���C#68#��:;=�
#&8�B�#67�#�8�6��

�68�#:7�@@#A�8E<�
�#A7868>��A7:#8�

#67�#�8��<6<8�:C#68
#67�#8&���#�8�#��

�<:<8�#=�B<�>#���#
���8��#A;�A8:�:

�

��#67�#�8�6

���68�#:7�@@#��#�
�:A8�:<�@�#�8�#�@

@#�8:6:C#���#6<=�#�
�@�D:C#��:;@6<�>#�

�8=#67�#���<���6�
@#�<:�;A6<8�#8�#;6

<@<6D#:��E<��:#
68#67�#:<6�#���18�

#��D#��F����6#A�8
A��6<�:�


��#�@@#=�6�
�<�@:C#�<I6;��:#���

#�H;<A=��6#:7�@@#�
�#<�:6�@@��#���8�

�<�>#68#67�#A�8F��
6J:#:A��<�<��6<8�:#

���#�:#��H;<���C#8
�#

���8==�����C#�D#
67�#����<��68�1=�

�;���6;����#��D#�
8��@<�6:C#��6&���

#67�#A�8F��6J:#:A�
�<�<��6<8�:#���#67

�#
����<��68�1=��;�

��6;���J:#<�:6�@@�
6<8�#�<���6<8�:C#:7

�@@#��#��8;>76#68
#67�#���7<6��6:J�6

6��6<8�#<==��<�6�
@D#67�8;>7#�#

��H;�:6#�8�#<��8�
=�6<8�#9��<?�#67�#��

�7<6��6#:7�@@#��6�
�=<��#67�#�8;�:�#

8�#��6<8�#���#A�8
E<��#�<���6<8�#E<�#

�#��:A8�:�#68#67�
�8�6���68�J:#��<�


�#�����#68
#A��6<6<8�#6DA�#6�>

:#�8�#A��6<6<8�#=�
6��<�@:C#�<=��:<8�

:C#���#�8�:6�;�6<
8�#<��8�=�6<8��


��#�@@#�<=��
:<8�:C#&<67#67�#�I

��A6<8�#8�#678:�#�
86��#�:#L�@���CM��

�#6�B��#��8=#67�#�
���#8�#&�@@#�8�:6

�;�6<8�#9>&�C#=�:
8��DC#A@�:6��C#�6�

�?C#���#
�8#�86#<��@;��#�<�

<:7�:#96<@�C#&�@@#�8
E��<�>:C#��A#�<�<:7

�:C#�6��?#;�@�::#86
7��&<:�#�86���#;�

���#�8�<��;=:6�
���:#:7�@@#�#�<=��

:<8�#��#8�6�<���C#
8�#��6��=<���C#�D

#=��:;�<�>#8�#:��
@<�>#67�#���&<�>:

#9��D#�<><6�@#8�#>�
�A7<�#��A��:��6�6

<8�#8�#67�#A�8F��6
?�#�#�<=��:<8�#<�#H;

�:6<8�#:7�@@#��#
��8;>76#68#67�#��

�7<6��6J:#�66��6<8
�#���#�@��<�<��C#8�

#��6��=<���C#67�8
;>7#�#��H;�:6#�8�

#<��8�=�6<8�#9��<?�

��#�@@#L�@��

�M�<=��:<8�:C#�86
��#8�#67�#���&<�>

:C#���#��8=#����#8
�#�<�<:7#68#����#8�

#�<�<:7�#67�#�8�6��
�68�#:7�@@#��#��:

A8�:<�@�#�8�#��@<E
��<�>#67�#

�@���#�<=��:<8�:#
�86��#8�#67�#���&

<�>:�#��D#�8��<6<8
�:#67�6#@<=<6#8�#��

:6�<�6#�#�@���#�<=
��:<8�C#68#@�::#67

��#67�6#:78&�#8�
#67�#�8�;=��6:C#

:7�@@#��#��8;>76#
68#67�#8&���#���

#���7<6��6J:#�66��
6<8�#<==��<�6�@D�#<

���6<�D<�>#�8��@<�
6<�>#�<=��:<8�:C#�

��#�I<:6<�>#�8��<6
<8�:#�8��@<�6:C#<:#

67�#��:A8�:<�<@<6D
#8�#67�#�8�6���68

��#��D#���<6<8��@#�
8�:6�;�6<8�#�8:6

:#���#6<=�C#�::8�<�
6��#&<67#��=8E<�>

#���#��A@��<�>#�8
�:6�;�6<8�#67�6#

��<@:#68#A�8E<��#67
�#�@���#�<=��:<8�

9:?#�86��#8�#67�#�
��&<�>:C#:7�@@#��

#:8@�@D#67�#��:A8
�:<�<@<6D#8�#67�#�8

�6���68��

��#�@@#&88

�#�@8�B<�>C#<�#&�@
@:#8�#867��&<:�C#:

7�@@#��#�<��#��:<:6
��6�


��#�:#:A��<
�<��C#�@@#��:�&8�

B#���#=<@@&8�BC#=
;:6#��#:;�=<66��#6

8#���#��E<�&��#�D
#67�#���7<6��6#A�<

8�#68#67�#:6��6#8�
#����<��6<8�8�#=�

�;���6;���
���#>�8=�6:

C#<�#�8;�6��68A:C#�
�:�&8�B#���#=<@@&

8�BC#:7�@@#��#�88�
�<��6��#���#<�:6�@

@��#�D#67�#�8�6��
�68�C#�:#��6��=<�

��#�D#67�#8&����
�	�#67�#�8�6

���68�#:7�@@#�88
��<��6�#&8�B<�>#7

8;�:#���#����::#6
8#67�#�8�:6�;�6<8

�#:<6�#&<67#67�#8&
���C#@8��@#;6<@<6<�

:C#���#��D#�;678�
<6<�:#

7�E<�>#F;�<:�<�6<8
��

�86�K#67�#<6�=:#��
8E�#=�D#�86#�@@#�A

A@D#68#67<:#A�8F��
6�#67�#�8�6���68�

#:7�@@#��#��:A8�:
<�@�#�8�#;����:6�

��<�>#67�#A�8F��6
J:#:�8A�#9�8�#�867

#67�#��&#
�8�:6�;�6<8�#���

#��D#��H;<���#��=
8@<6<8�?#���#�8�#�

�:A��6<�>#G#�8@@8
&<�>#67�:�#�<���6

<8�:#�:#67�D#�AA@D
#68#67�#A�8F��6�

�
	

�NOPQ �RSTUSV �OWS ANXYSTW#�X� �SZ[\[XQ\
�
�#=ON]XQ#=XUC#@@A ;QÔWRXN[_SV#NS̀NXV̂T
W[XQ#

[\#̀NXR[a[WSV�T :7��6#6<6@� :7��6#�8���&#&<@@<�=:8�#�8;�6D 7���H;��6��:#���<@<6D 	���#6SbO\#6NO[c >SXNdSWXPQC#6b�#���
�



�

�


� � �

,��*'���#���3���

�̂WXVS\U#�XT\K11

�
�#-#&[cc[O]\XQ#�X̂QWe#7SOVf̂ONWSN\1

�
�g&<@�87Hg�SQWNOcg����
�gE
��NZW 1�1
�
�#�K	�K	#A=

�	
�@�E�@#
#- 8E���@@#�@88� A@����C#�=C#F>C#B= @:C#7= 

�
�=Oe#�C#
�
�

	1	�0#h#	/-�0�	
��	@�E�@#
#-8E���
@@#�@88�#A@��

�0 \TOcSK#	1	�0#h#	/�/	�/
�
/��/�8�67A@��#�8�67

ijkl#mn#op#qrqstuv#wx#yz#{|}
~���#�����#�#�#����

~��



������

������
������

�
�

�
�

	



��� ���
��������� ��������� ������ ��	�	

����� ����� �������� ��
� 
�!������ ��	 
�!���

��� ��	 	�!����
�� ��	 �

�����!�� �����
�����!������ ��
 "����

�!������ ��
 #�����!���
��� ��
 $�����!������ ��
 


����� ������� ��
 �
��������� ��������� ������ ��	�#

����� ��������� ������ ��
��
��%��� 

��%����

&�%����

��%�� �

��� ����!� ����!'

�()#*
�
() *

��() *
��() *

��() *
�
() *

�()#*

����!� ����!�

�$�()�*

��() *�
() *�()#*

����+���� ���������� ����� ���!���, ���� 

��%����

�!������ ��	�
 �!������ ��	�$
�����!��� ������!���� ��
 �

�!������ ��	 ��!��
���� ��	 ��!����

�� ��	 �
�!������ ��	 $�!������ ��	 #

&�  
&� �&

� � &� 
�&� �

&� �&�
- -.

&�- -.
��
�� ��
� 

��
 	 ��
 �

��
 ��

��
 ��

��
 �
��	 
 ��	 	
��	 � ��	 �
��	 � ��	 �

��	 # ��	 $
��	�
 ��	�$

��	�#��	�	

����
��$�

��$�
��$�

��$�
��$�

��$�
��$�

��$�
��$�

�" ��	� ��
� ��	��# $�/01 �# $�/01

�# ���
&�  

&� �
����

�# #��/01
�# #��/01

�# #��/01

&� � &� �&� �
&� "

&� 
&� �&� �&� 	
&� $ &� � &� � &� "

&�� &� �
&� �&���&��� &� �

&���&
���&��

�&���
&���

&��$&
���&��$

&���&��$
&���

&� �&� 
� &� �

&� � &
� �&� �

&� �
&� �

&��$&���&� �
&� � &� �&� �

&��$ &���&��
 &��	&��	
&��� ����


�# ���/01
�# ���/01

�-�-2
�-�-2

�-�-2
�-�-2

�-�-2 �-�-2
�-�-2

�-�-2
�-�-2

�-�-2 �-�-2

�-�-3
&-�-3

��-�-4 �-�-4
&-�-3

�-�-3 �-�-3�-�-2
�-�-3 �-�-3

&-�-3
&-�-3&-�-3�-�-2

�-�-3

�-�-2

����� ��� #����� ��� "
�� 5

���5 ��
�5

�# $�/01
�# $�/01

�# $�/01
�# $�/01

�# 
&�
��
 " ��
 #
��
 $ ��
 


�����!������ ��
 	�����!
������ ��
 �

���6!+��7 ��
 � �����

��� "��� #

&�%����

��� ����	�!��
�� ����


,��������8 ��� �
����	

�-�-2

&-�-3 &-�-3

�-#-9:

�-�-4 �-�-4 �-�-4 �-�-4

&-�-3
�-�-4

;�<�
�������� ���&

�-�-2

��$�
;�<�

;�<�
;�<�

;�<�

&�%�
��
&�%�� "

	��

$ ()#*�() * ��() *!=�;� �() * �
() *!=�;� �() * #() *!=�;� �() * �
() *!=�;� �() *


() *��() *!=
�;��() *

��() *!=�;��()
 *��() *!=�;�

�() *��() *!=�
;��() *

��() *!=�;��()
 *��() *!=�;�

�() *��() *!=�
;��() *

��() *!=�;��()
 *��() *!=�;�

�() *��() *!=�
;�
() *

��5>5?@! �;A�!��;A�!

�() *"()
*�() * 
*

�() *

�>5@?!/B;?�!�5B<!�CB�D5;D

/B;?�!�>5@?=�?B�;;D&�!�;>&!�;D=
�&

=�B�>!�D�=5?@!�5B
<!�>E/<

�() *!BFG� �() *!BFG�

#() *��() *
��() *�() *


() *

�>��D�()#*�()�*
() * �>��D�() * �() * ��() *
() *
() *
��() *�() *��!�%#*


() *�() *

�()#*�() *�() *�()#* �;;D&�!�<�/�!�%!G
5G�/


() *

�() *�()�*

�() *

�() *

����

@�?�D�>!G>�?!?;B
�/

��!/��!/<��B!5� �!�
;D!/F=�;>!&�/�D5

GB5;?/�
��!GD;A5&�!/G�F�&

!5?/E>�B5;?!B;!B<�
!E?&�D/5&�!;�!B<�

!�?B5D�!>�A�>!�!�;=
G;/5B�!

/B��>!&��H!�?&!/B
DE�BED�>!/B��>!�D

�=5?@I!D���D�?��
!/G��5�5��B5;?/�

��!D���D!B;!/>��!
G>�?!�;D!�>>!�>;;

D!/>;G�/!�?&!D���
//�/!B;!��!�;;D&5

?�B�&!�5B<!
/�>��B�&!�JE5G=�

?B!�?&!=�?E���BE
D�/!D��;==�?&�&

!5?/B�>>�B5;?�!D�A5
��!�?&!

A�D5�F!/BDE�BED�
>!&�/5@?!�?&!;A�D

�>>!�>;;D!G>�?!�5B
<!/>��!G>�?!GD5;D!

B;!B<�!
G>���=�?B!;�!�;?

�D�B�!/>���!?;B5�F
!�D�<5B��B!;�!�?F!

&5/�D�G�?�5�/!GD5
;D!B;!

B<�!G>���=�?B!;�
!�;?�D�B�!/>���

��!D���D!B;!/<��B
!5� �!�;D!G�DB5B5;?

!BFG�/!�?&!G�DB5B5;
?!=�B�D5�>/I!&5=�?

/5;?/I!�?&!
�;?/BDE�B5;?!5?�;

D=�B5;?�!�>>!G�DB5
B5;?/!�D�!B;!��!�/

/E=�&!B;!��!�E>>!<
�5@<BI!

E?>�//!;B<�D�5/�
!?;B�&�!�;?BD��B;

D!B;!D�A5��!�?&!A�
D5�F!�>>!&��H!<�5@

<B/!
�?&!;A�D<��&!�;?

&5B5;?/!�;D!GD;G�
D!�D�=5?@!�?&!�//

�=�>F!;�!5?B�D5;D
!

@>�K5?@I!5?B�D5;D!/
B;?�!�5?5/<�/I!@FG

�!��5>5?@/!�?&!/;��
5B/!�?&!�;;D&5?�B

5;?!;�!
;A�D<��&%��;A�!�

�5>5?@!=�G�
	�!D�A5��!�>>!�>;

;D!G>�?/!�?&!>5��!
/���BF!�>;;D!G>�?

/!�;D!B<�!>;��B5;?
!;�!D�B�&!

G�DB5B5;?/!�?&!G�B
</!;�!�@D�//!�;D!

�;?�;D=�?��!;�!�
&�!�?&!;B<�D!�//;

�5�B�&!
�;&�!D�JE5D�=�?B

/�

�!&5=�?/5;?/!�D�

!�D;=!��?B�D>5?�!
;�!@D5&/!B;!����/

!;�!/BE&/!�?&%;D!B
;!�&@�/!;�!

/>��/!�?&!>E@/�!�
<�D�!5?&5��B�&!�5B

<!��?B�D>5?�!/F=�
;>!&5=�?/5;?!B;!

��?B�D>5?�!;�!/BE
&!�D�=5?@�!&5=�?/

5;?/!�5B<!*=5?�*!;D
!*�>��D*!5?&5��B�&!

�D�!B;!
����L/M!;�!�5?5/<!=

�B�D5�>�!&5=�?/5;?
/!;B<�D�5/�!?;B�

&!�D�!B;!��!�;;D&
5?�B�&!

�5B<!�//�=�>�&!=
�B�D5�>/!�?&%;D!�D

�<5B��BI!�/!D�JE5D
�&�


�!�<�D�!*=5?*!;D
!*�>��D*!&5=�?/5;?

/!;��ED!;?!B<�!&D
��5?@/I!B<�!�;?BD

��B;D!
/<�>>!��!D�/G;?/5

�>�!�;D!&�>5A�D5?@
!B<�!�>��D!&5=�?/

5;?/!?;B�&!;?!B<�
!

&D��5?@/�!�?F!�;?
&5B5;?/!B<�B!>5=5B!;

D!D�/BD5�B!�!�>��D
!&5=�?/5;?I!B;!>�/

/!B<�?!
B<�B!/<;�?!;?!B<

�!&;�E=�?B/I!/<�
>>!��!�D;E@<B!B;!B

<�!;�?�D!�?&!�D�
<5B��BN/!

�BB�?B5;?!5==�&5�
B�>F�!5&�?B5�F5?@!�

;?�>5�B5?@!&5=�?/
5;?/!�?&!�C5/B5?@!

�;?&5B5;?/!�;?�>5
�B/!5/!B<�!D�/G;?/

5�5>5BF!;�!B<�!�;?B
D��B;D�!�?F!�&&5B

5;?�>!
�;?/BDE�B5;?!�;/

B/!�?&!B5=�I!�//;�
5�B�&!�5B<!D�=;A5?

@!�?&!D�G>��5?@!
�;?/BDE�B5;?!B<�

B!��5>/!B;!GD;A5&�
!B<�!�>��D!&5=�?/

5;?/!?;B�&!;?!B<�
!

&D��5?@/I!/<�>>!�
�!/;>�>F!B<�!D�/G

;?/5�5>5BF!;�!B<�!�
;?BD��B;D�

$�!&5=�?/5;?/!;�!
5?B�D5;D!�5?5/<�/I!

�5CBED�/!�?&!����
//;D5�/!�D�!B�H�?

!�D;=!B<�!
����L/M!;�!�5?5/<!L;

D!�CG;/�&!/ED���
�M�!B<5/!5?�>E&�/I!�

EB!5/!?;B!?���//�D
5>F!

>5=5B�&!B;I!�>>!=5>>
�;DH!;D!�GG>5�&!5?

B�D5;D!�5?5/<�/�!/�
>��B�&!�JE5G=�?B

!�?&!
B;5>�B!����//;D5�

/!�D�!B;!��!�;;D&
5?�B�&!�5B<!B<�!�>

��D�?��/!D�JE5D�
&!

&�/G5B�!B<�!=�?E�
��BED�!/�>��B�&!�

?&!B<�!/5K�!;�!/�>
��B�&!=�B�D5�>�!B<

�!�>��D!
&5=�?/5;?/!?;B�&

!;?!B<�!&D��5?@/I
!/<�>>!��!/;>�>F!B

<�!D�/G;?/5�5>5BF!
;�!B<�!

�;?BD��B;D� #�!&5=�?/5;?/!�B!
=�/;?DF!�//�=�>

5�/!�D�!?;=5?�>!;?
!G>�?/!�?&!��BE�>

!;?!&�B�5>/I!
E?>�//!;B<�D�5/�

!?;B�&�
"�!E?>�//!;B<�D�

5/�!?;B�&I!�>>!G�D
B5B5;?/!�D�!?;?)>;

�&!���D5?@�!D���D
�?��!

/BDE�BED�>!&D��
5?@/!�;D!B<�!>;��

B5;?L/M!�?&!&�B�5>/
L/5K5?@I!D�5?�;D�5?

@I!�B��M!
;�!�?F!>;�&!���D5?

@!G�DB5B5;?!�//�=
�>5�/�!�CB�D5;D!��

>>/!�?&!5?B�D5;D!
G�DB5B5;?/!@D��B�

D!B<�?!� !���B!5?!<
�5@<B!�D�!B;!��!�;

?/5&�D�&!�;>&!�;D
=�&!

=�B�>!�D�=5?@�!/�
�!/G��5�5��B5;?/�

� �!�>>!�5D�!�?&!/=
;H�!��DD5�D!LD�B�

&M!�;?/BDE�B5;?!/
<�>>!��EB!�JE�>I!;

D!@D��B�DI!
D�B�&!�;?/BDE�B5

;?!;D!/BDE�BED��
!D�B�&!G�DB5B5;?/!

/<�>>!�CB�?&!�D;=
!�>;;D!

B;!B<�!E?&�D/5&�!
;�!B<�!�>;;D!;D!D

;;�!/BDE�BED�!��
;A�I!B<�!5?/5&�!���

�!;�!
�CB�D5;D!/<��B<5?

@!;D!�EDB�5?��>>
I!B<D;E@<!/;��5B/

I!�?&!�D;E?&!D���
//�/!

�;D!�5D�!�CB5?@E5/
<�D!���5?�B/I!�B��

!;G�?5?@/!5?!D�B�&
!G�DB5B5;?/!/<�>>!�

�!
�JE5GG�&!�5B<!�JE

�>>F!D�B�&!&;;D/
I!/<EBB�D/I!&�=G�

D/I!���>�!G�?�BD�
B5;?/!

�?&!�?F!;B<�D!�GG
D;GD5�B�!�5D�!/�G�

D�B5;?!=��/ED�/
���!?��!G�?�BD�B5

;?/!5?!�5D�!D�B�&!�
//�=�>5�/I!�?&%;D

!�>;;D!/>��/I!/<�>
>!��!/��>�&!

5==�&5�B�>FI!�?&!=
��B!�>>!D�B5?@!�?&

!/�G�D�B5;?!D�JE5
D�=�?B/!=�?&�B�

&!�F!
�E5>&5?@!�;&�/!�?

&!�?F!�EB<;D5BF!<
�A5?@!OED5/&5�B5;?

�
���!��;E/B5��>>F!D

�B�&!G�DB5B5;?/!/<
�>>!�CB�?&!�D;=!�

>;;D!B;!B<�!E?&�D
/5&�!;�!

B<�!�>;;D!;D!D;;
�!/BDE�BED�!��;A

�!LE?>�//!;B<�D�
5/�!?;B�&M�!�>>!OE?

�B5;?/!
��B���?!��;E/B5�

�>>F!D�B�&!G�DB5B5
;?/!P!�E5>&5?@!/BD

E�BED�I!�?&!G�?�B
D�B5;?/!

B<D;E@<!B<�=I!/<
�>>!��!/��>�&!�?&!

5?/E>�B�&!�/!D�JE
5D�&!B;!=�5?B�5?!B<

�!
/G��5�5�&!/B�!D�B5

?@!;�!B<�!G�DB5B5;
?I!�<�D�!;��ED�

���!GD;A5&�!�;D?�
D!@E�D&/!�B!�>>!5?

B�D5;D!@FG�!G�DB5B
5;?!;EB/5&�!�;D?�

D/�!D���D!
B;!/G��5�5��B5;?/!

�?&!�"  !/<��B/!�;
D!BFG�!�?&!/BF>��

���!GD;A5&�!/G��5�
5�&!/<�&�/!�B!�>>!;

��5��!;D!;G�?!;��
5��!�D��/!�5B<!�CB

�D5;D!
@>�K5?@�!GD;A5&�!/

G��5�5�&!/<�&�/!�?
&!�>��H);EB!/<�&�

/!�B!�>>!�;?��D�?
��!

D;;=/I!�;EDB!D;;
=/!�?&!��A�!BFG�!/G

���/�!�C�>E&�!@>�
K5?@!5?!�5D�E>�B5;?

!�D��I!
GE�>5�!�E>>!<�5@<B

!@>�K�&!/G���/!�?
&!/<�>>!/G���/!?;

B�&!;?!G>�?/�!�;;
D&5?�B�!

B<�!/<�&�/!�5B<!B
<�!/5K�I!G�BB�D?/!

�?&!/<�G�/!;�!�CB
�D5;D!@>�K5?@!B;!D

���5A�!
/G��5�5�&!/<�&�/�

�	�!GD;A5&�!=5?5)�>
5?&/!�B!�>>!5?B�D5;

D!@>�K5?@!�C��GB!&
;;D!A5/5;?!G�?�>/

�
�
�!�>>!5?B�D5;D!�C

G;/�&!/B��>!/BDE�
BED�!B;!��!G�5?B�&

!GB)QQQ�!D���D!B;!�
5?5/<!

/�<�&E>�!;?!/<��
B!�"  !�?&!G�5?B!/G

��5�5��B5;?/�
�$�!�>>!�CB�D5;D!�C

G;/�&!/B��>!/BDE�
BED�!B;!��!G�5?B�&

!GB)QQQ�!D���D!B;!�
5?5/<!

/�<�&E>�!;?!/<��
B!�"  !�?&!G�5?B!/G

��5�5��B5;?/�
�#�!�>>!GD�)�5?5/<�

&!=�B�>!�;G5?@I!�>
�/<5?@!P!BD5=!B;!=

�B�<!�&O���?B!��
>>!G�?�>!

�5?5/<�!A�D5�F!�%!�D
�<5B��B!GD5;D!B;!�

��D5��B5;?�!�?F!�>
�/<5?@!;D!BD5=!;?

!D;;�I!
B<�B!5/!;EB!;�!/5@<

BI!=�F!��!@�>A�?5K
�&�!�;;D&5?�B�!�5

B<!�D�<5B��B�
�"�!5?!B<�!�A�?B!B<

�B!�!&5/�D�G�?�FI!
;D!�;?�>5�BI!5/!5&�

?B5�5�&!5?!B<�!&;�E
=�?B/I!B<�!

�;?BD��B;D!/<�>>
!?;B5�F!B<�!�D�<5B

��B!5==�&5�B�>F!�;
D!&5D��B5;?!�?&!

�>�D5�5��B5;?�!B<�
!@D��B�D!JE�?B5BF

!�?&%;D!JE�>5BF!/<
;E>&!�>��F/!�GG>

F!�?&!
�5>>!?;B!��!����G

B�&!�/!OE/B!��E/�
!�;D!�&&5B5;?�>!�;

/B/!�?&%;D!B5=�!�;
D!B<�!

GD;O��B�!B<�!�;?B
D��B;D!����GB/!B

<�B!B<�!�D�<5B��B
N/!&�B�D=5?�B5;?!5?

!B<�/�!
=�BB�D/!5/!�5?�>� ����RB<�!5B�=/!��

;A�!=�F!?;B!�>>!�G
G>F!B;!B<5/!GD;O��

B�!B<�!�;?BD��B;D
!/<�>>!��!

D�/G;?/5�>�!�;D!E
?&�D/B�?&5?@!B<�

!GD;O��BN/!/�;G�!L
�;D!�;B<!B<�!?��

!
�;?/BDE�B5;?!�?&

!�?F!D�JE5D�&!&�=
;>5B5;?M!�?&!�;D!D

�/G��B5?@!P!�;>>;
�5?@!B<�/�!

&5D��B5;?/!�/!B<�
F!�GG>F!B;!B<�!GD;

O��B�

�D��!� �D��!��D��!& �D��!�

�
�

&STUV �WXYZX[ &T\X GS]̂XY\!?]� DX_0̀0]V̀� ��!=TS1]V!=]ZI!>>G EVTa\W]S0bX[!SXcS][aY
\0]V!

0̀!cS]W0d0\X[�Y /<��B!B5B>� /<��B!?;�?��!�5>>5�=/;?!�;E?BF <��&JE�DB�D/!���5>5BF �#�#!BXeT̀!BST0f @X]SgX\]UVI!Be�!$#
�


�
�

�
	

� � &

'��8����!��7���

�a\][X̀Z!&]Ỳh%%�� � !)!�0ff0T1̀]V!�]aV\i!<XT[jaTS\XS̀%�� � k�5>�;<Jk�XV\STfk # #��kA���S_\ 	%��%� ��!
h�	h	"!G=

����>�A�>!�!!) �?>�D@�&!�D�� �!�>;;D!G>�?��I!�=I!O@ >/I!<= �� � =Ti!
I!�  ��
�%#*!l!�() *����&�>�A�>!�!)�D��!

�!�>;;D!G>�?
 *̀ YTfXh!�%#*!l!�(�(#(

�
(��(?;DB<G>�?!?;DB<
�	%��%���[[XV[a

1! �

m

nopq!rs!tu!vwvxyz{!|}!~�!���

���� �� �� ������ ��� ��
�� ���� ������� �� �������� ��

�� ����
�� ����

�� ����
�� ����

���� ��
���� ��

���� ��
���� ��

�� ��� �� ������� ��
��� ����

�����
�� �� �� ���� ����

���� ��
���� ���� ����

������
�� �� �� ���� ����

�� ���������� ���� �� �� ����
���

���� � � �� ������ ��� ��
�� ���� ������� �� �������� ��

�� ����
�� ����

�� ����
�� ����

���� ��
���� ��

���� �� ���� ��
�� ��� ��������� ��

��� ����
�����

�� �� ����
���� �� ��

���� ��
���� ��

�� ��

�� ��

�������!����� ���������� ������
��

��
��

���� ��� ¡¢£¤!¥£¦§!̈¢©  !© ª¡
«¬ �!�® ���̄ ����©°����®©ª����̈¢©
  ! �!�® ���± ����©°����®©ª����̈ ¢©
   �²!²¡¦§!�£¤¬  �!�® ���³ ����©°����®©ª����̈¢©
   �²!���£¤¬ ́!�® ���µ!¶·̧¹̧ ����©°����®©ª����̈¢©
   �¬º°¬»¦¬¤!¡¼¦ £¤¬ ���!�® ���� ����!�¼¦©ª¢¬!½!¾£»¤¡
¥  �!�® ¿À¿ÁÂ �́�!�® ¿Ã!ÄÀÅ¹¿Æ!!± ÇÈÉ¿ÄȨ̂ÇÆ!!̄³�ÀÀ·!ÈÉ¿Ê!ÄÁ·�!·̧
Á�̧· �!�»£¦ ���Ë!·ÉÌ¿ ����©°����®©ª����̈¢©
   �¬º°¬»¦¬¤!¡¼¦ £¤¬ ���!�® ���Í!·ÉÌ¿ ���®©ª����̈¢©   ²¡¦§!�£¤¬  ��!�®

�����



������

������
������

������

�
�

�
�

	



���
���

���������
������ ������

�������

�������

�������

��������� ��������� ������ �����
����� �� ��

!�"��� �������� �#� ���$%���� ��$����$�� �����

&����$���� �����
��!'%���& ����� ����� �#�

��������$ �����(��)*���� ��$����$�� �����
�)� ����	

��� ����%� ����%"

�+# ,
�	+#�,

��+#�,
��+#�,

��+#�,
��+#�,

�
+#�,
�+# ,

����%" ����%�

�����%�� �����

�+# ,�
+#�,��+#�,��+#�,

-��./�%�% 0/12�3�
-��./�%�% 0/12�3�

���+#�,

��%���� �����
������

����%���$� �������
%����� �����

�����)�� ����
������� �������� �#�

����� �������� �#��

���������� �����
������ ����	

��))�� ���� �����)��� �����

��������� �!�$%������ �����

�����
��
� ��	� ���� ���� ����

����
����

����
����

����
����

����
����

����

���� ����
� ���	

������� 
���� ����

����
���4

����
� ����-56

�7�78�7�78 �7�78
�7�78�7�78�7�78
�7
79:

7�7; 7�7; 7�7;
7�7;�7�79:

7�7; �7�79: �7�79:�7�79:
-7
79:

�7�78

�7�79:

�7�79:7�7;�7�79:
�7�78 �7�79:

�7�79:

-7
79:
-7
79: -7
79: �7�79: 7�7;

7�7;
7�7;

7�7; �7 79:�7�78
�7�78�7�78 �7�78

�7�7<7�7< �7�7<

�7�78�7�78�7�78 �7�78

�7�78

�7�78 �7�79:

�7�78

�7�7< �����

�����

�#� �� ��
����
�����

�����

�����

�� ��������

���������
�����

�����

�����"��� �����
�����"��� ���

���
�
1

���1!�%���� ����


� ����-56

������ 

� � �-56�����

�����

������

�������� 

�����(� �����

�����

�����%�� �����

�����

����� �����
�7�79:

�7�78�7�78

�7�7<:7�7<

-7
79:
�7�78�7�78

���1

7�7;7�7;�7�78
�7�79:�7�79:

�7�79:�7�78

7�7<7�7< 7�7<-7
79:
�7
79: �7
79:

7�7<
�7�787�7;

7�7<

7�7;

7�7<

7�7;
7�78�7�78 7�7< 7�7<

-7�79:
7�7<

-7�79:

7�7;

�
���
�
����

�
���

�����)�� ����
�����)�� ���

�����)�� ���� �����)�� ��� =�>�

=�>�
=�>�

=�>�
=�>�

7�7;

�������

	��
����

3���

��+# , �+# ,��+#�,%?�=� +#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,�
+#�,%?�=��+#�,?�=�  +#�,�+#�,

�+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�, +#�,%?�=��+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,��+#�,%?�=��+#�,
�
+#�,%?�=��+#�,

�+#�,�+#�,�+#�,

�+#�,
�+#�,�+#�,

�+#�,�+#�,

�+#�,

�+#�,
�+#�,

�+#�, 4+#�,
 +#�,

�+#�,

��+#�,
+#�,
+#�,

�+# ,

��+#�,

+#�,�+#�,

 +#�,��+#�,
��+#�,�+#�,

�+#�,�+#�,
�+#�, �+#�,


+#�,

 +#�,�+#�,

�+#�,
��+#�,

�+#�,�+#�,
�+#�,�+#�,

�+#�,�
+#	%���,�+#�%���, �+# ,�
+#�,��+#�,�+#4%���, ��+#�,%?�=� �+#�, ��+#�,%?�=� �+#�,

�+#�,

���

��1@1AB% �=2�%�=2�
�� ���	-56  +#�,

��A1ABC%�@=�
D�+#�,

�
�	�-1?D

B�A�/�@%0@�A%A=3
�-

��%-��%->��3%1���%�
=/%-E?=@%��-�/1

031=A-�
��%0/=21��%-0�E��

%1A-.@�31=A%3=%3>�
%.A��/-1��%=�%3>�

%�A31/�%@�2�@%�%�=?
0=-13�%

-3��@%���F%�A�%-3
/.�3./�@%-3��@%�/

�?1ABC%/���/�A��
%-0��1�1��31=A-�

��%/���/%3=%-@�%
0@�A%�=/%�@@%�@==

/%-@=0�-%�A�%/���
--�-%3=%�%�==/�1

A�3��%�13>%
-�@��3��%�G.10?�

A3%�A�%?�A.���3.
/�-%/��=??�A���

%1A-3�@@�31=A�%/�21
��%�A�%

2�/1�E%-3/.�3./�
@%��-1BA%�A�%=2�/

�@@%�@==/%0@�A%�13
>%-@�%0@�A%0/1=/%

3=%3>�%
0@���?�A3%=�%�=A

�/�3�%-@��%A=31�E
%�/�>13��3%=�%�AE%

�1-�/�0�A�1�-%0/1
=/%3=%

3>�%0@���?�A3%=�
%�=A�/�3�%-@��

��%/���/%3=%->��3
%1���%�=/%0�/3131=A

%3E0�-%�A�%0�/3131=
A%?�3�/1�@-C%�1?�A

-1=A-C%�A�%
�=A-3/.�31=A%1A�=

/?�31=A�%�@@%0�/31
31=A-%�/�%3=%�%�-

-.?��%3=%�%�.@@%>
�1B>3C%

.A@�--%=3>�/�1-�
%A=3���%�=A3/��3=

/%3=%/�21��%�A�%2�
/1�E%�@@%���F%>�1B

>3-%
�A�%=2�/>���%�=A

�131=A-%�=/%0/=0�
/%�/�?1AB%�A�%�--

�?@E%=�%1A3�/1=/
%

B@�H1ABC%1A3�/1=/%-
3=A�%�1A1->�-C%BE0

�%��1@1AB-%�A�%-=��
13-%�A�%�==/�1A�3

1=A%=�%
=2�/>�����=2�%�

�1@1AB%?�0�
	�%/�21��%�@@%�@=

=/%0@�A-%�A�%@1��%
-���3E%�@==/%0@�A

-%�=/%3>�%@=��31=A
%=�%/�3��%

0�/3131=A-%�A�%0�3
>-%=�%�B/�--%�=/%

�=A�=/?�A��%=�%�
��%�A�%=3>�/%�--=

�1�3��%
�=��%/�G.1/�?�A3

-�

�%�1?�A-1=A-%�/�

%�/=?%��A3�/@1A�%
=�%B/1�-%3=%����-

%=�%-3.�-%�A��=/%3
=%��B�-%=�%

-@�-%�A�%@.B-�%�
>�/�%1A�1��3��%�13

>%��A3�/@1A�%-E?
=@%�1?�A-1=A%3=%

��A3�/@1A�%=�%-3.
�%�/�?1AB�%�1?�A-

1=A-%�13>%,?1A�,%=/
%,�@��/,%1A�1��3��%

�/�%3=%
����I-J%=�%�1A1->%?

�3�/1�@�%�1?�A-1=A
-%=3>�/�1-�%A=3�

�%�/�%3=%�%�==/�
1A�3��%

�13>%�--�?@��%?
�3�/1�@-%�A��=/%�/

�>13��3C%�-%/�G.1/
���


�%�>�/�%,?1A,%=/
%,�@��/,%�1?�A-1=A

-%=��./%=A%3>�%�/
��1AB-C%3>�%�=A3/

��3=/%
->�@@%�%/�-0=A-1

@�%�=/%��@12�/1AB
%3>�%�@��/%�1?�A-

1=A-%A=3��%=A%3>�
%

�/��1AB-�%�AE%�=A
�131=A-%3>�3%@1?13%=

/%/�-3/1�3%�%�@��/
%�1?�A-1=AC%3=%@�-

-%3>�A%
3>�3%->=�A%=A%3>

�%�=�.?�A3-C%->�
@@%�%/=.B>3%3=%3

>�%=�A�/%�A�%�/�
>13��3K-%

�33�A31=A%1??��1�
3�@E�%1��A31�E1AB%�

=A�@1�31AB%�1?�A-
1=A-%�A�%�L1-31AB%

�=A�131=A-%�=A�@1
�3-%1-%3>�%/�-0=A-

11@13E%=�%3>�%�=A3
/��3=/�%�AE%���13

1=A�@%
�=A-3/.�31=A%�=-

3-%�A�%31?�C%�--=�
1�3��%�13>%/�?=21A

B%�A�%/�0@��1AB%
�=A-3/.�31=A%3>�

3%��1@-%3=%0/=21��
%3>�%�@��/%�1?�A-

1=A-%A=3��%=A%3>�
%

�/��1AB-C%->�@@%
�%-=@�@E%3>�%/�-0

=A-11@13E%=�%3>�%�
=A3/��3=/�

��%�1?�A-1=A-%=�%
1A3�/1=/%�1A1->�-C%

�1L3./�-%�A�%����
--=/1�-%�/�%3�F�A

%�/=?%3>�%
����I-J%=�%�1A1->%I=

/%�L0=-��%-./���
�J�%3>1-%1A�@.��-C%

.3%1-%A=3%A���--�/
1@E%

@1?13��%3=C%�@@%?1@@
�=/F%=/%�00@1��%1A

3�/1=/%�1A1->�-�%-�
@��3��%�G.10?�A3

%�A�%
3=1@�3%����--=/1�

-%�/�%3=%�%�==/�
1A�3��%�13>%3>�%�@

��/�A��-%/�G.1/�
�%

��-013�%3>�%?�A.�
��3./�%-�@��3��%�

A�%3>�%-1H�%=�%-�@
��3��%?�3�/1�@�%3>

�%�@��/%
�1?�A-1=A-%A=3��

%=A%3>�%�/��1AB-C
%->�@@%�%-=@�@E%3

>�%/�-0=A-11@13E%
=�%3>�%

�=A3/��3=/�  �%�1?�A-1=A-%�3%
?�-=A/E%�--�?@

1�-%�/�%A=?1A�@%=A
%0@�A-%�A�%��3.�@

%=A%��3�1@-C%
.A@�--%=3>�/�1-�

%A=3���
4�%.A@�--%=3>�/�

1-�%A=3��C%�@@%0�/
3131=A-%�/�%A=A#@=

��%��/1AB�%/���/
�A��%

-3/.�3./�@%�/��
1AB-%�=/%3>�%@=��

31=AI-J%�A�%��3�1@-
I-1H1ABC%/�1A�=/�1A

BC%�3��J%
=�%�AE%@=��%��/1A

B%0�/3131=A%�--�?
@1�-�%�L3�/1=/%��

@@-%�A�%1A3�/1=/%
0�/3131=A-%B/��3�

/%3>�A%��%���3%1A%>
�1B>3%�/�%3=%�%�=

A-1��/��%�=@�%�=/
?��%

?�3�@%�/�?1AB�%-�
�%-0��1�1��31=A-�

���%�@@%�1/�%�A�%-?
=F�%�//1�/%I/�3�

�J%�=A-3/.�31=A%-
>�@@%�.3%�G.�@C%=

/%B/��3�/C%
/�3��%�=A-3/.�31

=A%=/%-3/.�3./��
%/�3��%0�/3131=A-%

->�@@%�L3�A�%�/=?
%�@==/%

3=%3>�%.A��/-1��%
=�%3>�%�@==/%=/%/

==�%-3/.�3./�%�
=2�C%3>�%1A-1��%���

�%=�%
�L3�/1=/%->��3>1A

B%=/%�./3�1A��@@
C%3>/=.B>%-=��13-

C%�A�%�/=.A�%/���
--�-%

�=/%�1/�%�L31AB.1-
>�/%��1A�3-C%�3��

%=0�A1AB-%1A%/�3��
%0�/3131=A-%->�@@%

�%
�G.100��%�13>%�G.

�@@E%/�3��%�==/-
C%->.33�/-C%��?0�

/-C%��@�%0�A�3/�
31=A-%

�A�%�AE%=3>�/%�00
/=0/1�3�%�1/�%-�0�

/�31=A%?��-./�-
���%A��%0�A�3/�31

=A-%1A%�1/�%/�3��%�
--�?@1�-C%�A��=/

%�@==/%-@�-C%->�@
@%�%-��@��%

1??��1�3�@EC%�A�%?
��3%�@@%/�31AB%�A�

%-�0�/�31=A%/�G.1
/�?�A3-%?�A��3�

�%E%
.1@�1AB%�=��-%�A

�%�AE%�.3>=/13E%>
�21AB%M./1-�1�31=A

�
���%��=.-31��@@E%/

�3��%0�/3131=A-%->
�@@%�L3�A�%�/=?%�

@==/%3=%3>�%.A��/
-1��%=�%

3>�%�@==/%=/%/==
�%-3/.�3./�%�=2

�%I.A@�--%=3>�/�
1-�%A=3��J�%�@@%M.A

�31=A-%
�3���A%��=.-31�

�@@E%/�3��%0�/3131
=A-%N%.1@�1AB%-3/

.�3./�C%�A�%0�A�3
/�31=A-%

3>/=.B>%3>�?C%->
�@@%�%-��@��%�A�%

1A-.@�3��%�-%/�G.
1/��%3=%?�1A3�1A%3>

�%
-0��1�1��%-3�%/�31

AB%=�%3>�%0�/3131=
AC%�>�/�%=��./�

���%0/=21��%�=/A�
/%B.�/�-%�3%�@@%1A

3�/1=/%BE0�%0�/313
1=A%=.3-1��%�=/A�

/-�%/���/%
3=%-0��1�1��31=A-%

�A�%�4��%->��3-%�=
/%3E0�%�A�%-3E@��

���%0/=21��%-0��1�
1��%->���-%�3%�@@%=

��1��%=/%=0�A%=��
1��%�/��-%�13>%�L3

�/1=/%
B@�H1AB�%0/=21��%-

0��1�1��%->���-%�A
�%@��F#=.3%->���

-%�3%�@@%�=A��/�A
��%

/==?-C%�=./3%/==
?-%�A�%��2�%3E0�%-0

���-�%�L�@.��%B@�
H1AB%1A%�1/�.@�31=A

%�/��C%
0.@1�%�.@@%>�1B>3

%B@�H��%-0���-%�A
�%->�@@%-0���-%A=

3��%=A%0@�A-�%�==
/�1A�3�%

3>�%->���-%�13>%3
>�%-1H�C%0�33�/A-%

�A�%->�0�-%=�%�L3
�/1=/%B@�H1AB%3=%/

���12�%
-0��1�1��%->���-�

�	�%0/=21��%?1A1#@
1A�-%�3%�@@%1A3�/1=

/%B@�H1AB%�L��03%�
==/%21-1=A%0�A�@-

�
�
�%�@@%1A3�/1=/%�L

0=-��%-3��@%-3/.�
3./�%3=%�%0�1A3��

%03#OOO�%/���/%3=%�
1A1->%

-�>��.@�%=A%->��
3%�4��%�A�%0�1A3%-0

��1�1��31=A-�
���%�@@%�L3�/1=/%�L

0=-��%-3��@%-3/.�
3./�%3=%�%0�1A3��

%03#OOO�%/���/%3=%�
1A1->%

-�>��.@�%=A%->��
3%�4��%�A�%0�1A3%-0

��1�1��31=A-�
� �%�@@%0/�#�1A1->�

�%?�3�@%�=01ABC%�@
�->1AB%N%3/1?%3=%?

�3�>%��M���A3%��
@@%0�A�@%

�1A1->�%2�/1�E%��%�/
�>13��3%0/1=/%3=%�

�/1��31=A�%�AE%�@
�->1AB%=/%3/1?%=A

%/==�C%
3>�3%1-%=.3%=�%-1B>

3C%?�E%�%B�@2�A1H
���%�==/�1A�3�%�1

3>%�/�>13��3�
�4�%1A%3>�%�2�A3%3>

�3%�%�1-�/�0�A�EC%
=/%�=A�@1�3C%1-%1��

A31�1��%1A%3>�%�=�.
?�A3-C%3>�%

�=A3/��3=/%->�@@
%A=31�E%3>�%�/�>13

��3%1??��1�3�@E%�=
/%�1/��31=A%�A�%

�@�/1�1��31=A�%3>�
%B/��3�/%G.�A313E

%�A��=/%G.�@13E%->
=.@�%�@��E-%�00@

E%�A�%
�1@@%A=3%�%����0

3��%�-%M.-3%��.-�
%�=/%���131=A�@%�=

-3-%�A��=/%31?�%�=
/%3>�%

0/=M��3�%3>�%�=A3
/��3=/%����03-%3

>�3%3>�%�/�>13��3
K-%��3�/?1A�31=A%1A

%3>�-�%
?�33�/-%1-%�1A�@� $���P3>�%13�?-%�

=2�%?�E%A=3%�@@%�0
0@E%3=%3>1-%0/=M��

3�%3>�%�=A3/��3=/
%->�@@%�%

/�-0=A-1@�%�=/%.
A��/-3�A�1AB%3>�

%0/=M��3K-%-�=0�%I
�=/%=3>%3>�%A��

%
�=A-3/.�31=A%�A�

%�AE%/�G.1/��%��?
=@131=AJ%�A�%�=/%/

�-0��31AB%N%�=@@=
�1AB%3>�-�%

�1/��31=A-%�-%3>�
E%�00@E%3=%3>�%0/=

M��3�

�/��%� �/��%�/��%� �/��%�

�
�

�QRST �UVWXVY �RZV 0Q[\VWZ%A[� /V]5̂5[T̂����%?RQ6[T%?[XC%@@0 .TR_ZU[Q5̀VY%QVaQ[Y_W
Z5[T%

5̂%aQ[U5b5ZVY�W ->��3%313@� ->��3%A=�A��%�1@@1�?-=A%�=.A3E >���G.�/3�/-%���1@13E � � %3VcR̂%3QR5d BV[QeVZ[STC%3c�%� 
�


�
�

�
	

 � �

"���)�$(%!��f�(�

�_Z[YV̂X%�[Ŵg�������%#%�5dd5R6̂[T%�[_TZh%>VRYi_RQZVQ̂������j�1@�=>Gj�VTZQRdj� � ��j2���Q]Z 	��������%
g�
g�
%0?

����@�2�@%�%%# �A@�/B��%�/�� %�@==/%0@�A��C%�?C%MB @-C%>? �����?Rh%
C%� ���
�� ,%k%�+#�,������@�2�@%�%#�/��%

%�@==/%0@�A
�,̂ WRdVg%�� ,%k%�+�+ +

�
+��+A=/3>0@�A%A=/3>
�	�������YYVTY_

6%��

D

lmno%pq%rs%tutvwxy%zz%{|%}~�

�� ��%������

���� ��������%����%�����%���
�� ��%�� ���  �����¡¢£¤����¢�¥����
��% ¦%�� ���§ �����¡¢£¤����¢�¥����
�� ©̈%©���%����� ª¥%�� ���« �����¡¢£¤����¢�¥����
�� ©̈%ª¢���� ª¬%�� ���%®̄°°± �����¡¢£¤����¢�¥����
�� ��²¡�³���%�́����� ª¥%�� ���� ª¥µ�%�́�����%¶%·�³��
�� �%�� ¹̧̧º» ªª¬%�� ¼̧%½¹¾±̧¿%%� ÀÁÂ̧½Ã°À¿%%«�¹¹̄%ÁÂ̧Ã%½º̄�%̄°
º�°̄ ª%�³������Ä%̄ÂÅ̧ �����¡¢£¤����¢�¥����
�� ��²¡�³���%�́����� �¦%�� ���Æ%̄ÂÅ̧ ¤£����¢�¥������ ©���%����� ¤%��



���
��

������

������
������

	��


�




��


��� ������

�
�
�	��


�
�	�
�

�
�	�
� �
�	�
�
�
�	���

�
�	�





��
��


���
����� ���

�������� ���
�
��� !��"� �����#$ ����

%�& #� ��� �����
����� ��
�

�&� ��� �& �����
����� �����'


�(��)
��(��)


�(��)

�(��)


�(��)

�(��)


�(��)


(��)


�(��)
�
�	�
�

�
�	�
� �
�	�
�

���	�
�

	
�	�
�

�
�	�



	��	�
�
�������� ���

  #*+��##, ���
�

	�����
	����


-���
-�
�

-
�
-
�-
��

-��
	����
./0 	����


	�����./0
	�����./0

	�����./0 

��
	�����./0

����� �����

�����
�����

����
������

�����	

���
�

���� ��������
�����

���
��	1�123

�	1�123
�1�123

�1�123 �1�14 �1�14
�1�15 �1�15�1�15

�1�16
�1�14 �1�14 �1�14 �1�16�1�14 �1�15 �1�14

�1�14 �1�14

�	1�123

�	1�123

 !��#'��& �����������7�,�'�� �����


�

���� ���� ����
-
�8

-
�8
	�����

	�����
-
�

	��	�



	��	�



	
�	�

 ����

�����	
 #,,����#$��9�  #!���'��� ���� �����

�&���#��� � ����� �&���#��� � �����

����� �����:

��
�
,�$9��*!:&� �� ��
�� %#,�$9� *!:&� ��� ��
��

&#::+ ��
�

 #���'#� ��


:�& #$+�; ����
� #���'#� ���	
 #���'#� ����

��
����
�� ��
�� ��,�&+��� ��
��

�����

����

-
�8 -
�8

.1�123 �1�123
�1�16

�1�14
�1�15

�1�15�1�15�1�14�1�14�1�14�1�14 �1�15 �1�15
�1�15 �1�15�1�15.1�1

23 .1�123 .1�123
�	1�123 �	1�123

�1�14�1�14��1�15�1�14 �1�15

�1�14 �1�15��1�15�1�14�1�15
�1�15

�1�14
�1�15 �1�15 �1�14 �1�15

�	1�123

�	1�123�	1�123 �1�15 �1�15 �1�15

�1�15 �1�15

.1�123 �1�14
�1�14 �1�14

�1�14
�1�123�1�15

.1�123�	1�123

�1�14

������

�1�15�1�15 �1�15 �1�15

�����	
	�����

	�����

�!�$��!�� ��#��<� �����
��#��<� �����

'����:���= ������  #���'#� �����
�'��7��" �����

 #���'#� ����

:�& #$+�> ��
�
�

 #���� ���
����

	����

�1�15

-��

-�


���	���

�(��)��
��)�?���
��)�@���
�)�A
B���.A��C�DE.8A8E�

�
�	.��DC	A���EA�AE

����.���F�AGD�
�1�14

�� 	���

(����)	����


A	
�

	
���


.1�123�1�15�1�123

�1�16

�
�	���

C� 	�EH�
	�

�� 	�

�


�1�15

����
����

�1�1I����	���
����	���

-���

��(����)��(���) ��
�(����) ��
�(����) ��
�(����)

	��

��(��) �(��)��(��)��(��)


�(������)
��(�
����)

�(��)

�(��)
�(��
)�(��)

�(��) �(��)�(���
����)�(��)
�(��)�(��)

�(��)
�
(��)�(��)

�(��)�(��)
�(��)�(��)

�(��)
(��)

�J
�(�
��
��)K�(�
����) K��(��) �(��)
�(��) 
�)

�(�
�)


�(��)�C�	� 
�(��)
�(��)

���(����) �(��)�(��) 
(��) �(��)�(��)
(��)


�(��)
�(��)�(��)

�) 
�(��) 
�(��) �)
�(��)��(��)��(��)

��(��)

�(��)

	����
.8L 	����
.8L
	����
.8L

M
�(��)

�C�	��(��)�L8��
�(��)

	C8N� M	C8N��(��)
�
�	��� �1�13

�� 	�
��(��) 
(��)M



) ����

	�����

�)�L8����C��

M

��(��)�A	CC��B�A	8�O
������.D��8�8�	8AE�

.
M

N����	C�DC	���EA
�.


��.���.P��A�8
�
��
E��.GL�EC���.��8

DA8E�.�
���D�EH8���.D	G��

�8�.BC	A8E��AE�AP�
�B����.8���E��AP�

���A8���C�H�C�
��EL
DE.8A��

.A��C����Q�	���.A
�B�AB�	C�.A��C���

	L8�NO����������
�.D��8�8�	A8E�.�

���������AE�.C	��
DC	���E��	CC��CEE

��.CED�.�	�������
..�.�AE�����EE��8

�	A���-8AP�
.�C��A����RB8DL�

�A�	���L	�B�	�AB
��.����ELL�����

�8�.A	CC	A8E�����H8
�-�	���

H��8�G�.A�B�AB�	
C���.8N��	���EH��

	CC��CEE��DC	��-8A
P�.C	��DC	��D�8E��

AE�AP��
DC	��L��A�E���E�

���A��.C	����EA8�G
�	��P8A��A�E��	�G�

�8.���D	��8�.�D�8
E��AE�

AP��DC	��L��A�E�
��E����A��.C	��

���������AE�.P��A
�8
����E��D	�A8A8E�

�AGD�.�	���D	�A8A8E
��L	A��8	C.O��8L��

.8E�.O�	���
�E�.A�B�A8E��8��E

�L	A8E���	CC�D	�A8
A8E�.�	���AE����	.

.BL���AE�����BCC�P
�8NPAO�

B�C�..�EAP��-8.�
��EA�����E�A�	�AE

��AE���H8�-�	���H�
�8�G�	CC����Q�P�8N

PA.�
	���EH��P�	���E�

�8A8E�.��E��D�ED�
����	L8�N�	���	..

�L�CG�E��8�A��8E�
�

NC	�8�NO�8�A��8E��.
AE����8�8.P�.O�NGD

����8C8�N.�	���.E��
8A.�	����EE��8�	A

8E��E��
EH��P�	��	�EH���

�8C8�N�L�D�
�����H8�-�	CC��CE

E��DC	�.�	���C8���
.	��AG��CEE��DC	�

.��E��AP��CE�	A8E�
�E���	A���

D	�A8A8E�.�	���D	A
P.�E���N��..��E��

�E��E�L	����E��	
�	�	���EAP���	..E

�8	A���
�E�����RB8��L��A

.�
����8L��.8E�.�	��

���EL����A��C8���
E��N�8�.�AE��	��.

�E��.AB�.�	���E��A
E���N�.�E��

.C	�.�	���CBN.��-
P����8��8�	A���-8A

P����A��C8���.GL�
EC��8L��.8E��AE�

���A��C8���E��.AB
����	L8�N���8L��.

8E�.�-8AP�)L8��)�E�
�)�C�	�)�8��8�	A���

	���AE�
�	��S.T�E���8�8.P�L

	A��8	C���8L��.8E�
.�EAP��-8.���EA�

��	���AE�����EE��
8�	A���

-8AP�	..�L�C���L
	A��8	C.�	���E��	�

�P8A��AO�	.���RB8�
���

���-P����)L8�)�E�
�)�C�	�)��8L��.8E�

.�E��B��E��AP����
	-8�N.O�AP���E�A�

	�AE��
.P	CC������.DE�.8

�C���E����C8H��8�N
�AP���C�	���8L��.

8E�.��EA���E��AP�
�

��	-8�N.��	�G��E�
�8A8E�.�AP	A�C8L8A�E

����.A�8�A�	��C�	�
��8L��.8E�O�AE�C�.

.�AP	��
AP	A�.PE-��E��AP

���E�BL��A.O�.P	
CC������EBNPA�AE�A

P��E-����	���	��
P8A��AU.�

	AA��A8E��8LL��8	
A�CG��8���A8�G8�N��

E��C8�A8�N��8L��.
8E�.�	����@8.A8�N�

�E��8A8E�.��E��C8
�A.�8.�AP����.DE�.

8�8C8AG�E��AP���E�A
�	�AE���	�G�	��8A

8E�	C�
�E�.A�B�A8E���E.

A.�	���A8L�O�	..E�
8	A���-8AP���LEH8�

N�	�����DC	�8�N�
�E�.A�B�A8E��AP	

A��	8C.�AE�D�EH8��
�AP���C�	���8L��.

8E�.��EA���E��AP�
�

��	-8�N.O�.P	CC��
��.EC�CG�AP����.D

E�.8�8C8AG�E��AP���
E�A�	�AE��

����8L��.8E�.�E��
8�A��8E���8�8.P�.O�

�8@AB��.�	���	���
..E�8�.�	���A	Q��

���EL�AP��
�	��S.T�E���8�8.P�SE

���@DE.���.B��	�
�T��AP8.�8��CB��.O��

BA�8.��EA�����..	�
8CG�

C8L8A���AEO�	CC�L8CC
-E�Q�E��	DDC8���8�

A��8E���8�8.P�.��.�
C��A����RB8DL��A

�	���
AE8C�A�	���..E�8�

.�	���AE�����EE��
8�	A���-8AP�AP���C

�	�	���.���RB8��
��

��.D8A��AP��L	�B�
	�AB���.�C��A���	

���AP��.8���E��.�C
��A���L	A��8	C��AP

���C�	��
�8L��.8E�.��EA��

�E��AP����	-8�N.O
�.P	CC����.EC�CG�A

P����.DE�.8�8C8AG�
E��AP��

�E�A�	�AE�� ����8L��.8E�.�	A�
L	.E��G�	..�L�C

8�.�	����EL8�	C�E�
�DC	�.�	���	�AB	C

�E����A	8C.O�
B�C�..�EAP��-8.�

��EA���
��B�C�..�EAP��-

8.���EA��O�	CC�D	�
A8A8E�.�	����E��CE

	����	�8�N�������
�����

.A�B�AB�	C���	-
8�N.��E��AP��CE�	

A8E�S.T�	�����A	8C.
S.8�8�NO���8��E��8�

NO��A��T�
E��	�G�CE	����	�8�

N�D	�A8A8E��	..�L
�C8�.���@A��8E��-	

CC.�	���8�A��8E��
D	�A8A8E�.�N��	A�

��AP	��������A�8��P
�8NPA�	���AE�����E

�.8�������EC���E�
L���

L�A	C���	L8�N��.�
��.D��8�8�	A8E�.�


���	CC��8���	���.L
EQ���	��8���S�	A�

�T��E�.A�B�A8E��.
P	CC�	�BA��RB	CO�E

��N��	A��O�
�	A����E�.A�B�A8

E��E��.A�B�AB���
��	A���D	�A8A8E�.�

.P	CC��@A������EL
��CEE��

AE�AP��B����.8���
E��AP���CEE��E���

EE��.A�B�AB���	�
EH�O�AP��8�.8����	�

��E��
�@A��8E��.P�	AP8�

N�E���B�A	8�-	CC
O�AP�EBNP�.E��8A.

O�	���	�EB�������
..�.�

�E���8����@A8�NB8.
P����	�8��A.O��A��

�ED��8�N.�8���	A��
�D	�A8A8E�.�.P	CC��

��
�RB8DD���-8AP��RB

	CCG��	A����EE�.
O�.PBAA��.O��	LD�

�.O��	�C��D���A�	
A8E�.�

	���	�G�EAP���	DD
�ED�8	A���8���.�D	

�	A8E��L�	.B��.


����-�D���A�	A8

E�.�8���8����	A���	
..�L�C8�.O�	���E�

��CEE��.C	�.O�.P	C
C����.�	C���

8LL��8	A�CGO�	���L
��A�	CC��	A8�N�	��

�.�D	�	A8E����RB8
��L��A.�L	��	A�

���G�
�B8C�8�N��E��.�	�

��	�G�	BAPE�8AG�P
	H8�N�VB�8.�8�A8E�

�

���	�EB.A8�	CCG��

	A���D	�A8A8E�.�.P
	CC��@A������EL��

CEE��AE�AP��B����
.8���E��

AP���CEE��E���EE
��.A�B�AB���	�EH

��SB�C�..�EAP��-
8.���EA��T��	CC�VB�

�A8E�.�
��A-����	�EB.A8�

	CCG��	A���D	�A8A8
E�.�W��B8C�8�N�.A�

B�AB��O�	���D���A
�	A8E�.�

AP�EBNP�AP�LO�.P
	CC����.�	C���	���

8�.BC	A���	.���RB
8����AE�L	8�A	8��AP

��
.D��8�8���.A���	A8

�N�E��AP��D	�A8A8E
�O�-P����E��B��


���D�EH8����E���
��NB	��.�	A�	CC�8�

A��8E��NGD��D	�A8A
8E��EBA.8����E���

�.��������
AE�.D��8�8�	A8E�.�

	���	���.P��A.��E
��AGD��	���.AGC��


���D�EH8���.D��8�
8���.P	��.�	A�	CC�E

��8���E��ED���E��
8���	��	.�-8AP��@A

��8E��
NC	�8�N��D�EH8���.

D��8�8���.P	��.�	�
���C	�Q�EBA�.P	��

.�	A�	CC��E������
���

�EEL.O��EB�A��EE
L.�	���	�H��AGD��.D

	��.���@�CB���NC	
�8�N�8���8��BC	A8E�

�	��	O�
DB�C8���BCC�P�8NPA

�NC	����.D	��.�	�
��.P�CC�.D	��.��E

A���E��DC	�.���EE
��8�	A��

AP��.P	��.�-8AP�A
P��.8��O�D	AA���.�

	���.P	D�.�E���@A
��8E��NC	�8�N�AE��

���8H��
.D��8�8���.P	��.�


���D�EH8���L8�8��C
8��.�	A�	CC�8�A��8E

��NC	�8�N��@��DA��
EE��H8.8E��D	��C.

�

���	CC�8�A��8E���@

DE.���.A��C�.A�B�
AB���AE����D	8�A��

�DA�XXX��������AE��
8�8.P�

.�P��BC��E��.P��
A�	���	���D	8�A�.D

��8�8�	A8E�.�

���	CC��@A��8E���@

DE.���.A��C�.A�B�
AB���AE����D	8�A��

�DA�XXX��������AE��
8�8.P�

.�P��BC��E��.P��
A�	���	���D	8�A�.D

��8�8�	A8E�.�

���	CC�D����8�8.P�

��L�A	C��ED8�NO��C
	.P8�N�W�A�8L�AE�L

	A�P�	�V	���A�-	
CC�D	��C�

�8�8.P��H��8�G�-��	�
�P8A��A�D�8E��AE��

	��8�	A8E���	�G��C
	.P8�N�E��A�8L�E�

��EE�O�
AP	A�8.�EBA�E��.8NP

AO�L	G����N	CH	�8�
�����EE��8�	A��-8

AP�	��P8A��A�

��8��AP���H��A�AP

	A�	��8.���D	��GO�
E���E��C8�AO�8.�8��

�A8�8���8��AP���E�B
L��A.O�AP��

�E�A�	�AE��.P	CC
��EA8�G�AP��	��P8A

��A�8LL��8	A�CG��E
���8���A8E��	���

�C	�8�8�	A8E���AP�
�N��	A���RB	�A8AG

�	���E��RB	C8AG�.P
EBC��	C-	G.�	DDC

G�	���
-8CC��EA����	���D

A���	.�VB.A��	B.�
��E��	��8A8E�	C��E

.A.�	���E��A8L���E
��AP��

D�EV��A��AP���E�A
�	�AE��	���DA.�A

P	A�AP��	��P8A��A
U.���A��L8�	A8E��8�

�AP�.��
L	AA��.�8.��8�	C� $#��YAP��8A�L.�	�

EH��L	G��EA�	CC�	D
DCG�AE�AP8.�D�EV��

A��AP���E�A�	�AE�
�.P	CC����

��.DE�.8�C���E��B
����.A	��8�N�AP�

�D�EV��AU.�.�ED��S
�E���EAP�AP����-

�
�E�.A�B�A8E��	��

�	�G���RB8������L
EC8A8E�T�	����E���

�.D��A8�N�W��ECCE
-8�N�AP�.��

�8���A8E�.�	.�AP�
G�	DDCG�AE�AP��D�E

V��A�

	��	�	 	��	��	��	�� 	��	��

	



�Z[\] �̂_̀a_b �[c_ DZde_̀c��d� �_f/g/d]g�����L[Z0d]�LdaO�CCD B][hĉdZ/i_b�Z_jZdbh̀
c/d]�

/g�jZd̂/k/c_b�` .P��A�A8AC� .P��A��E���-�-8CC8	L.E���EB�AG P�	�RB	�A��.��	�8C8AG 
����A_?[g�AZ[/l N_dZm_cd\]O�A?�������

�
�

�
�

� � �

:!�&'�$<�*� =�<�

	hcdb_ga��d̀gn����������-/ll/[0gd]��dh]co�P_[bph[Zc_Zg������q-8C�EPRq�_]cZ[lq������qH���Zfc �����������n
�n
��DL

	
��C�H�C����� ��C	�N���	��	 ���CEE��DC	�		O�	LO�VN C.O�PL �����L[o��O�� ���

��)�r�
(��)	
���
C�H�C����	��	�

���CEE��DC	�
�) g̀[l_n�
��)�r�
(�(�(


�(��(�E�APDC	���E�AP
��������	bb_]bh

0���

M

stuv�wx�yz�x{x|}~������������

����� �����



��

������

��������
��

	



���
���

����
������

������
������

������

������

����

��

��������������� ��������  !"��"�" "��"�#

"��"��"��"�#

 "����!�$ ������

������

������

 "����!�$ ������ %�	�
�������	����&'(

�	����
�	����&'(

���	
����

������ ������
������

�)�)* �)�)* &)�)+, &)�)+, �)�)- ��"..�/���#�" �����%�	0
�� ����

������

�1����
�1����

�23��4123�4
�23�4��23�4

5�6�7�867�9�:3�8
;<5��&=��0�>��2314

5�6�7�867�9�:3�8;<5��&=��0�> ��2314?��23�4���
������

�)�)-

�)�)* ��)�)*

�)�)- �)�)* �
)�)*

��)�)+,
�)�)*&)�)+, �)�)*

�)�)- �)�)*

%�	0
��  ! �����

������������� ����� �����
��  ! �������"�� �3��

�����

������ 9�
2�3��49�
2�3�
4	23����4 �23����4

%��
%�1�

�)�)@ ���
��&'(

�� �������	��
������

�1���� �1����

������

����
������

������A� ��� �� �����

B
	23��4�:�0���
�	23�4

��23�4
�2314


123�4�C��;�8�DE

�23�4�23��4�23�4�;��9 
23�4��23	4�;��9 
23�4
�;0>�

�;0>��988�� ���&0��%067� �<96�0�%�;;� 5<;;08�

�?��23����4�:�0��� ��23�4��23�4�?�2314��23�4�23	4

��23	4

23�4

�23	4 �23�4
��23�4��;��9

�23����4
�23�4 9��2�3��49��2�3��4

988����;8%F� 9����988��=;��
�;0>��9�6���%�;;�%

067�5<;;08�4:4��8;<5�&F�9����;
�:�;���

�����G6�9089��;�:
�608�&

4:4��8;<5�&F�9����;�:�;��� �����G6�9089��;�:�608�&

���6�9� %�;;�8�� 5<;;08�
������

������
H

>���9�;�=;����86
�&

���&���&7��6�0�����
89�&D5�8;���&�90=

608�&�
���=98:0���&=�D��

�0�&<;�608��68�67�
�<���9&0���8��67�

���609��;�:�;����85
=8&06��

&6��;����I�����&6
9<�6<9�;�&6��;��9

�50�>F�9���9�����
&=��0�0��608�&�

���9���9�68�&;���
=;����89��;;��;88

9�&;8=�&�����9���
&&�&�68�����889�0

��6���%067�
&�;��6����J<0=5�

�6�����5��<���6<
9�&�9��855�����

�0�&6�;;�608���9�:0
�%�����

:�90�D�&69<�6<9�
;���&0>������8:�9

�;;��;889�=;���%06
7�&;���=;���=9089�

68�67��
=;���5��6�8���8�

�9�6��&;�����860�D
��9�706��6�8����D�

�0&�9�=���0�&�=90
89�68�

67��=;���5��6�8�
��8��9�6��&;���

���9���9�68�&7��6
�0�����89�=�960608�

�6D=�&�����=�960608
��5�6�90�;&F��05��

&08�&F�����
�8�&69<�608��0��8

95�608����;;�=�960
608�&��9��68�����&

&<5���68�����<;;�7
�0>76F�

<�;�&&�867�9%0&�
��86�����8�69��68

9�68�9�:0�%�����:�
90�D��;;����I�7�0>

76&�
����8:�97�����8�

�0608�&��89�=98=�
9��9�50�>������&&

�5�;D�8��0�6�9089
�

>;�K0�>F�0�6�9089�&
68����0�0&7�&F�>D=

����0;0�>&�����&8��
06&������889�0��6

08��8��
8:�97�����8:���

�0;0�>�5�=�
���9�:0�%��;;��;8

89�=;��&�����;0���
&���6D��;889�=;��

&��89�67��;8��608�
�8��9�6���

=�960608�&�����=�6
7&�8���>9�&&��89�

�8��895�����8���
�������867�9��&&8

�0�6���
�8���9�J<09�5��6

&�
����05��&08�&��9�

��985����6�9;0���
8��>90�&�68�����&

�8��&6<�&����89�6
8���>�&�8��

&;��&�����;<>&��%
7�9��0��0��6���%06

7����6�9;0���&D5�
8;��05��&08��68�

���6�9;0���8��&6<
���9�50�>���05��&

08�&�%067�450��4�89
�4�;��94�0��0��6���

�9��68�
����C&E�8���0�0&7�5

�6�90�;���05��&08�
&�867�9%0&���86�

���9��68�����889�
0��6���

%067��&&�5�;���5
�6�90�;&����89��9

�706��6F��&�9�J<09
���

���%7�9��450�4�89
�4�;��94��05��&08�

&�8��<9�8��67���9
�%0�>&F�67���8�69

��689�
&7�;;����9�&=8�&0

�;���89���;0:�90�>
�67���;��9��05��&

08�&��86���8��67�
�

�9�%0�>&����D��8�
�0608�&�67�6�;0506�8

9�9�&690�6����;��9
��05��&08�F�68�;�&

&�67���
67�6�&78%��8��67

���8�<5��6&F�&7�
;;�����98<>76�68�6

7��8%��9������9�
706��6L&�

�66��608��055��0�
6�;D��0���60�D0�>��

8��;0�60�>��05��&
08�&������G0&60�>�

�8��0608�&��8��;0
�6&�0&�67��9�&=8�&

0�0;06D�8��67���8�6
9��689����D����06

08��;�
�8�&69<�608���8&

6&�����605�F��&&8�
0�6���%067�9�58:0�

>�����9�=;��0�>�
�8�&69<�608��67�

6���0;&�68�=98:0��
�67���;��9��05��&

08�&��86���8��67�
�

�9�%0�>&F�&7�;;��
��&8;�;D�67��9�&=

8�&0�0;06D�8��67���
8�69��689�

1���05��&08�&�8��
0�6�9089��0�0&7�&F�

�0G6<9�&���������
&&890�&��9��6�I��

��985�67��
����C&E�8���0�0&7�C8

9��G=8&���&<9���
�E��670&�0��;<��&F��

<6�0&��86�����&&�9
0;D�

;0506���68F��;;�50;;
%89I�89��==;0���0�

6�9089��0�0&7�&��&�
;��6����J<0=5��6

�����
680;�6�����&&890�

&��9��68�����889�
0��6���%067�67���;

��9����&�9�J<09�
��

��&=06��67��5��<�
��6<9��&�;��6����

���67��&0K��8��&�;
��6���5�6�90�;��67

���;��9�
�05��&08�&��86��

�8��67���9�%0�>&F
�&7�;;����&8;�;D�6

7��9�&=8�&0�0;06D�
8��67��

�8�69��689� 	���05��&08�&��6�
5�&8�9D��&&�5�;

0�&��9���850��;�8�
�=;��&�������6<�;

�8����6�0;&F�
<�;�&&�867�9%0&�

��86���

��<�;�&&�867�9%

0&���86��F��;;�=�9
60608�&��9���8�3;8

������90�>��9���9
�����

&69<�6<9�;��9�%
0�>&��89�67��;8��

608�C&E�������6�0;&
C&0K0�>F�9�0��89�0�

>F��6��E�
8����D�;8������90�

>�=�960608���&&�5
�;0�&���G6�9089�%�

;;&�����0�6�9089�
=�960608�&�>9��6�

9�67���������6�0��7
�0>76��9��68�����8

�&0��9����8;���89
5���

5�6�;��9�50�>��&�
��&=��0�0��608�&�

�����;;��09������&5
8I����990�9�C9�6�

�E��8�&69<�608��&
7�;;���<6��J<�;F�8

9�>9��6�9F�
9�6����8�&69<�60

8��89�&69<�6<9��
�9�6���=�960608�&�

&7�;;��G6�����985
��;889�

68�67��<���9&0���
8��67���;889�89�9

88��&69<�6<9����
8:�F�67��0�&0������

��8��
�G6�9089�&7��670�

>�89��<96�0�%�;;
F�6798<>7�&8��06&

F������98<���9���
&&�&�

�89��09���G60�><0&
7�9����0��6&F��6��

�8=��0�>&�0��9�6��
�=�960608�&�&7�;;��

��
�J<0==���%067��J<

�;;D�9�6����889&
F�&7<66�9&F���5=�

9&F����;��=���69�
608�&�

������D�867�9��==
98=90�6���09��&�=�

9�608��5��&<9�&
������%�=���69�60

8�&�0���09��9�6����
&&�5�;0�&F����89

��;889�&;��&F�&7�;
;����&��;���

055��0�6�;DF�����5
��6��;;�9�60�>����

�&�=�9�608��9�J<0
9�5��6&�5����6�

���D�
�<0;�0�>��8��&���

����D��<678906D�7
�:0�>�M<90&�0�608�

�
������8<&60��;;D�9

�6���=�960608�&�&7
�;;��G6�����985��

;889�68�67��<���9
&0���8��

67���;889�89�988
��&69<�6<9����8:

��C<�;�&&�867�9%
0&���86��E���;;�M<�

�608�&�
��6%������8<&60�

�;;D�9�6���=�96060
8�&�N��<0;�0�>�&69

<�6<9�F�����=���6
9�608�&�

6798<>7�67�5F�&7
�;;����&��;�������

0�&<;�6����&�9�J<
09���68�5�0�6�0��67

��
&=��0�0���&6��9�60

�>�8��67��=�960608
�F�%7�9��8��<9�

����=98:0����89��
9�><�9�&��6��;;�0�

6�9089�>D=��=�9606
08��8<6&0����89��

9&��9���9�
68�&=��0�0��608�&�

�����
���&7��6&��8
9�6D=������&6D;��

����=98:0���&=��0�
0���&7���&��6��;;�8

��0���89�8=���8��
0����9��&�%067��G6

�9089�
>;�K0�>��=98:0���&

=��0�0���&7���&���
���;��I38<6�&7���

&��6��;;��8���9��
���

9885&F��8<96�988
5&�������:��6D=��&=

���&���G�;<���>;�
K0�>�0���09�<;�608�

��9��F�
=<�;0���<;;�7�0>76

�>;�K���&=���&���
��&7�;;�&=���&��8

6���8��=;��&���88
9�0��6��

67��&7���&�%067�6
7��&0K�F�=�66�9�&�

����&7�=�&�8���G6
�9089�>;�K0�>�68�9

���0:��
&=��0�0���&7���&�

����=98:0���50�03�;
0��&��6��;;�0�6�908

9�>;�K0�>��G��=6��
889�:0&08��=���;&

�
�����;;�0�6�9089��G

=8&���&6��;�&69<�
6<9��68����=�0�6��

�=63OOO��9���9�68��
0�0&7�

&�7��<;��8��&7��
6��
�������=�0�6�&=

��0�0��608�&�
�1���;;��G6�9089��G

=8&���&6��;�&69<�
6<9��68����=�0�6��

�=63OOO��9���9�68��
0�0&7�

&�7��<;��8��&7��
6��
�������=�0�6�&=

��0�0��608�&�
�	���;;�=9�3�0�0&7�

��5�6�;��8=0�>F��;
�&70�>�N�6905�68�5

�6�7���M����6�%�
;;�=���;�

�0�0&7��:�90�D�%��9
�706��6�=9089�68��

��90��608�����D��;
�&70�>�89�6905�8�

�988�F�
67�6�0&�8<6�8��&0>7

6F�5�D����>�;:��0K
�����889�0��6��%0

67��9�706��6�
�
��0��67���:��6�67

�6����0&�9�=���DF�
89��8��;0�6F�0&�0��

�60�0���0��67���8�<
5��6&F�67��

�8�69��689�&7�;;
��860�D�67���9�706

��6�055��0�6�;D��8
9��09��608������

�;�90�0��608���67�
�>9��6�9�J<��606D

����89�J<�;06D�&7
8<;���;%�D&��==;

D�����
%0;;��86��������=

6����&�M<&6���<&�
��89����0608��;��8

&6&����89�605���8
9�67��

=98M��6��67���8�6
9��689�����=6&�6

7�6�67���9�706��6
L&���6�950��608��0�

�67�&��
5�66�9&�0&��0��;� ����P67��06�5&���

8:��5�D��86��;;��=
=;D�68�670&�=98M��

6��67���8�69��689
�&7�;;����

9�&=8�&0�;���89�<
���9&6���0�>�67�

�=98M��6L&�&�8=��C
�89��867�67����%

�
�8�&69<�608�����

���D�9�J<09�����5
8;0608�E������89�9

�&=��60�>�N��8;;8
%0�>�67�&��

�09��608�&��&�67�
D��==;D�68�67��=98

M��6�

�9���� �9�����9���� �9����

�
�

�QRST �UVWXVY �RZV =Q[\VWZ��[� 9V]'̂'[T̂�����5RQ([T�5[XF�;;= <TR_ZU[Q'̀VY�QVaQ[Y_W
Z'[T�

'̂�aQ[U'b'ZVY�W &7��6�606;� &7��6��8���%�%0;;0�5&8���8<�6D 7���J<�96�9&����0;06D �	�	�6VcR̂�6QR'd >V[QeVZ[STF�6c��1	���

�
�

�
�

� � �

 ���#��f�A"�g"f�

�_Z[YV̂X��[Ŵh������3�%'dd'R(̂[T��[_TZi�7VRYj_RQZVQ̂�����k%0;�87Jk�VTZQRdk�	�	��k:���Q]Z ���������h��h�
�=5

����;�:�;���3 ��;�9>����9�� ���;889�=;����F��5F�M> ;&F�75 �����5Ri��F�� ���
�	4�l��23�4������;�:�;���3�9���

���;889�=;��
�4̂ WRdVh��	4�l��2�2	2

��2��2�8967=;����8967
�������YYVTY_

(���

H

mnop�qr�st�uvuwxyz�{|{�}~���{

����� �����



������
������

������

������

������ ������
������

��
��

	

��� ��� �� ���

������
��

��� ������� ��
�

���������� ������������� �����
��������� �����  �!�������"���� �#�

���������"���� ��#� $�������%��& ��%����%�� �����

'� �!������ �����(� �!������ �����

��%�)�!���� ��%� ����

���%�&�*��)� ������ �����

!����%&�+ ������

������ ��	�	
�(�������)� �����

 �����,�����"� ������ ��	��
!���,�����"� ������ ��	��

�������-�  ��"����������-�  ��"���
�������-� ��"���

��.������.����
��.���	

��.����

�.���� �.����

��.����
��.����

�.����

�.����

�.���� ����
��


�$��$��(������ �����
��������% �����

���	
������ ������

������ �����!

������������

�����! ������
���

����� �#��

*��)��� �% ����������� ����	

������/ �#�

�0#�1�
0#�1��0#�1��0#�1�
0#�1�0#
1

�0#�1�
0#�1
��0#�1

��0#�1
��0#�1

�
0#�1�0#
1

�0#	��.�1��0#�1
�
0#�1

��0#�1��0#�1�
0#�1�
0#�1��0#�1��0#�1

0#�1	0#�1�0#�1

���0#�1

���0#�1

$����� �����

(�����$� �����

�� &����( �����

!���2��%�  ������ ��%����%�� �����
��.���� ��.����

�.���	

����� ����


����)��'�$ ��
��

��.���


!�������)� ����� ���������)� �����
���"��� ���"���� �#��

 ���������)� �����
�������������

����� �����
����� �#�

����)��'�$ ��
�	
����)��'�$ ��
������������ ��
������������ ��
������������ ��
��

���������� ��
��

����� ���������� ��	�� �(������� ��	�	 �(��� �%������� ��	��!��� �%������� ��	��
 ����� �%������� ��	��

������ ����	

�������� ����
�����,�����"� ������ ��
�� ������ ��& �������� ��
�� ������ ��& �������� ��
��

���������� ��
������������ ��
��
!������� ��	�� !������� ��	�� �(������� ��	�


���������� ��
�	 ����)��'�$ ��
�


$����� ����	
�(���,�����"� ������ ��	�� (��$�%���� �����

��� ����	
����� ����
 ��� ����	

����

����
�������� ������������� ���

"����!��� ���"����!��� �����
�������� ����

�������� ����
��!!& �����

�������� ����

��34356���47�

���
������ ���
 ���

���0#����.�1
�0#�1�


0#�1
��0#�1

��0#�1
��0#�1

�
0#�1�0#���.�1

�0#�����.�	
1 ��0#�1 ��0#�1 ��0#�1 ��0#�1 ��0#�1 �	0#�1 �0#�1 �0#�1�0#�1

�*��� �����

���0#	��.�1
��0#�1

��	0#���.�1

��0#�1
��0#�����.�	
1

����$ �����

$����� �����

���
$����� ����� $����� ��������������� ��
�
���������� ��
��

��	 �0#���.�1�0#�1
0#�1�0#�1�0#�1�0#�1�0#�1

����� ���������� �%������� ��
��
�������� ����

�������� ����

�$��� �����
�����)� �����

�$��� �����
(��$�%���� �����

�����)� �����
������ ������$������������ �����

	��
���

���� ���	
��

��

���89���758
:��87:�;�758:��8

7:�7:��75<8:=�83
75�>�5�6�:?�<9�44

���>343�:3@��38<�4��
�389�89��<�7A��7�

��7:B�
�<�:3���35�89���

758:��8�7�=>�5
8<�;:��356<C�<A��

3�3��8375<��5��5D
�789�:�7�=>�58<

�<83A=4�8��7:�
�6:���87��<�<=�9

?�
����=34356

�35�7:>�8375�>7�
4356�;�3>?�>7�4<��

:��578A�:8�7��89�
��758:��8�7�=>�

58<��5�<97=4�75
4D����

=<���7:��77:35
�8375�A=:A7<�<���

��3>�>7�4C��9�5�A
:7E3�C�7�<�578

�<=A�:<���7:�7E�
::3��89���758:��

8�
7�=>�58<���3>�>7

�4�=<�:<�;�758:�
�87:<C�<=��758:�

�87:<C�>�5=���8=
:�<C����:3��87:<C�

�8��?��<<=>���44�
:�<A75<3�3438D��7:

��75�3:>356��5��
77:35�8356�35�7:

>�8375�8�B�5��:7>
�89���3>�>7�4��

���89���758
:��87:�3<�:�<A75<

3�4���7:��43E�:356
�89��A:7F��8�35���

�7:�5����389�89
���<365��<�:3��

�35�89��
�758:��8�7�=>�

58<C��5��7:��44�>
��5<�G�>�897<�:�

4�8��87C��5�:�H=
3:���7:C�89���75<

8:=�8375�7��89��
A:7F��8� ����44����<

��5�A�:>38<C�:�H=
3:���7:�89��A:7F�

�8�;�7:��>7438375
C��75<8:=�8375C�35

<A��8375<C���:83�3
��8375<C�

�8��?C��:��89��:�<A
75<3�3438D�7��89���

758:��87:�
	��89���758

:��87:�3<�:�<A75<
3�4���7:��77:35�

8356�89���7:B�7��
38<�<=��758:��87

:<C��5��7:��77:
35�8356�G�

���3438�8356�89���
7:B�7���5D��758:�

�87:<�93:��3:��
84D��D�89��7�5�:�


��89���758
:��87:�<9�44�<�9�

=4���5��77:35�
8���44�35<A��8375<

��5�:�E3��<�:�H=
3:���D��7��7:��5

D�
�=897:38D�9�E356�

F=:3<3�8375�
���89���758

:��87:�<9�44�E�:3
�D��44��I3<8356��75

38375<�;A:7A�:8D
�435�<C�=83438D���<�

>�58<C�35#6:7=5�
=834383�<C�

�8��?��5��5D�3>�
5<375<��:383��4�87

�89���75<8:=�8375
�7��89��A:7F��8���

5D�3<�7E�:3�<�7:
��75��:5<C�

:�<=48356��:7>�89
���758:��87:J<�35

E�<836�8375�G�E�:3
�3��8375��7:BC�<9�

44�����:7=698�87�8
9��7�5�:�G�

�:�938��8J<��88�5
8375�3>>�3�8�4DC��

5�>=<8����:�<74E
��7:�����A8���<

�3<C�A:37:�87�<8�:8
356��75<8:=�8375�

�
89���758:��87:�<

9�44�A:7E3�C��8�5
7��38375�4��7<8�

7:�83>��87�89��A:7
F��8C�A97876:�A9

<�7���5D�38�><�
3<�7E�:�� ���35�89���E

�58�89�8���3<�:�A
�5�D�7:��75�43�8�

3<�3�583�3��35�89�
�7�=>�58<C�89���

758:��87:�<9�44�5
783�D�89��

�:�938��8�3>>�3�
8�4D��7:�3:��8375

��5��4�:3�3��8375
��89��6:��8�:�H=�

5838D��5.7:�H=�43
8D�<97=4��4��D<

�
�AA4D��5��344�578

��������A8���<�F=
<8���=<���7:��38

375�4��7<8<��5.7
:�83>���7:�89��A:7

F��8��89��
�758:��87:�����

A8<�89�8�89���:�9
38��8J<��8�:>35�8

375�35�89�<��>�88�
:<��344�����35�4�

6�5�:�4��75<8:=
�8375�578�<

���35�89���E
�58�89�8���3<�:�A

�5�D�7:��75�43�8�
3<�3�583�3��35�89�

�7�=>�58<C�89���
758:��87:�<9�44�5

783�D�89��
�:�938��8�3>>�3�

8�4D��7:�3:��8375
��5��4�:3�3��8375

��89��6:��8�:�H=�
5838D��5.7:�H=�43

8D�<97=4��4��D<
��AA4D�

�5��344�578������
��A8���<�F=<8���

=<���7:��38375�
4��7<8<��5.7:�83>

���7:�89��A:7F��8
��89���758:��87:�

����A8<�
89�8�89���:�938��

8J<��8�:>35�8375�
35�89�<��>�88�:<��

344�����35�4�
����89���758

:��87:�<9�44�<�9�
=4���5��77:35�

8���389�89��7�5�:
��5D�358�::=A8375<

�7:�<9=87�5<C�7�
��I3<8356�

=834383�<��5�<�:E3
��<C�:�H=3:��87�A

�:�7:>�7:��7>A4�
8��89���75<8:=�83

75�
����89���75<

8:=�8375�<38�C��5
�897<���:��<�3>>�

3�8�4D��F���58�8
7�89���75<8:=�837

5C�<9�44����B�A8��4
��5��5�7:�:4D�

�8��44�83>�<� �����44��75<
8:=�8375���<8���5

���:3<�<9�44����:
�>7E��75���:�6=

4�:���<3<C����7:3
56�87�89��83>���:�

>�;<?��6:���87�
��8���5�89��7�5

�:��5��758:��87
:��89���758:��87:

�<9�44�3<A7<��7��
�44���<8���5���

:3<�35���4�6�4��5�
7�=>�58��>�55

�:C��5����A:�A�:�
�87�A:7E3��7�=

>�58�8375C�87�89�
�7�5�:C��75�3:>35

6�89��4�6�4�3<A7<
�4��9�5�

:�H=�<8�� ����89��<�7A
��7���7:B�35�4=�

<��5D��>7438375�:
�H=3:��87��7>A4�

8��89��5����75<8:
=�8375��<��<�:3�

��35�89��
�758:��8�7�=>�

58<��
�����44��7:

B�;35�4=356��5D�
�>7438375�:�H=3:�

��7:��75<8:=�837
5?�>=<8��7>A4D��3

89�89���AA43���4��
�7�<C��5D�<A��3�3

��
47��4�>�5�8�<C�4

7��4�@75356�:�H=3
:�>�58<C��5��5D�

<A��3�3��:�H=3:�>
�58<�<�8��7:89��D

�89���=897:383�<�9
�E356�

F=:3<3�8375� �	��3��89���7
58:��87:�9�<��5D

�H=�<8375<���7=8�
89���I8�58�7:�<�7

A��7���>7438375C�:
�H=3:��87��7>A4�

8��89��5���
�75<8:=�8375C�89�

��758:��87:�<9�4
4�A:7E3��897<��H

=�<8375<�87�89��7�
5�:��5��:�938��8

C�35��:38356C�A:37:�
87�

<8�:8356��7:B�75
�89��A:7F��8�

�
��89���758
:��87:�3<�:�<A75<

3�4���7:�<��=:356�
89���75<8:=�8375

�<38��;�:���7���75<
8:=�8375?C��5��5D

��<<7�3�8��7:�
�F���58��:��<C��

8��44�83>�<�=:356
��75<8:=�8375�

����89���758
:��87:�<9�44�A:7

E3�C�87�89��7�5�:
C�89�3:�A4�5�G�<�9�

=4���7:��I��=835
6�89��5����75<8:

=�8375��7:B��89��
�758:��87:�<9�44

��4<7�A:7E3��87�8
9��7�5�:�38<�A4�5

��7:�<7=5��5�=
<8��758:74�=:356

�89���75<8:=�8375
�

A:7��<<���44��7:B
�<9�44�����77:35�

8���389�89��7�5�
:��5�>��8��5D�:�

H=3:�>�58<�<�8��7
:89��D�89���=897:

383�<�
9�E356�F=:3<3�837

5�

����89���758
:��87:�<9�44����:

�<A75<3�4���7:�>�
358�35356�<�����5

�<��=:��E�93�=4�:
��5�A��<8:3�5���

��<<�87�89��<38���8
9��

�758:��87:�<9�44
��4<7����:�<A75<3�

4���7:�>�358�35356
�<����A�<<�6���7:

�E�93�4�<��5�A��
<8:3�5<�:3E356�7:

���4B356��F���58
�87

89��<38����5D�<365�
6�C��H=3A>�58��5

.7:�A�:<755�4�:�H
=3:��87���93�E��8

9�<��:�H=3:�>�58
<��:��<74�4D�89��:

�<A75<3�3438D�7��89
�

�758:��87:����83E
383�<�:�H=3:356�89�

�358�::=A8375�7��8
:���3��7:�A��<8:

3�5�>7E�>�58C�7=8
<3��7��89��A:7F��

8J<�<38�C�>=<8����
�77:35�8���389

C��5��AA:7E���D
C�89��7�5�:��5��

5D��=897:383�<�9�E
356�F=:3<3�8375�

����89���758
:��87:�<9�44�578�

:�<8:3�8�����<<�;8
7�353E3=�4<��389

�3<��34383�<?�87��5
D��:���35<3��7:�7

=8<3��7��89���75
<8:=�8375

<38�C�7A�5�87�89��6
�5�:�4�A=�43�C�=:

356��75<8:=�8375�
��44�8�>A7:�:D��7

5<8:=�8375�>=<8�A
:7E3��=5:�<8:3�8

���5�<��������<
<C�

87�353E3=�4<��389
�3<��34383�<C�35��:�

�<�7A�5�87�89��6�
5�:�4�A=�43��

����89��35�7
:>�8375�<97�5�35�

89�<��7�=>�58<�
;35�4=356K��<�:3

A8375<�:�4�8��87
��I3<8356�<38���75

38375<C���<�>�58<C
�=834383�<C��8��?�

9�<����5�6�5�:�8
��=<356�35�7:>�8

375�A:7E3��87�89
���:�938��8��D�89�

�7�5�:��89���:�93
8��8�;�5�38<��75<

=48�58<?�7�578�
6=�:�58���89����

�=:��D�7:��75<3<
8�5�D�7��35�7:>�8

375�A:7E3���D�89
��7�5�:��89���758

:��87:�3<�:�<A75<
3�4���7:�E�:3�D356

�89��
�I3<8356��7538375

<��5��77:35�835
6�89�>��389�89��<�

7A��G��<365�358�5
8�7��89��5����75<

8:=�8375�
�����44��7<8

<�:�4�8��87��I��
<<3E�C�7:�=5�77:

35�8�C��>7438375
��D�89���758:��87

:��344����<74�4D�89
�3:�:�<A75<3�3438D�

����89���758
:��87:�<9�44�5783

�D�89��7�5�:�3>>�
3�8�4D���7=8��5D

�>�8�:3�4<�89�8�38C
�7:�38<�<=��758:�

�87:<C�3<�7E�:�7
5�<38���5�

<=<A��8�87�9�E��9
�@�:7=<�>�8�:3�

4<��758�58���7:B
�35�89�������8���:

��;<?�<9�44�<87A�=
5834�89���758:��8

7:�3<�3:��8�C��D�
89�

7�5�:C�87�:�<=>�
��7:B��89���758:�

�87:�<9�44�A:7E3
��A97876:�A9<�7�

�89���7538375<C�87
�89��7�5�:��7:��

�3<375�>�B356��5�
:��7:�A=:A7<�<

�
����89���758

:��87:�<9�44����:
�<A75<3�4���7:��4

4��7<8<C��5�83>��
�4�D<C�:�<=48356��

:7>�89�����3�58�
4�3<:=A8375�7��=8

3438D�<�:E3��<�
87�89��<38���5.7:

��5D��F���58�A:7
A�:83�<�

�����44�>�8�
:3�4<C��3I8=:�<��5

��H=3A>�58�<9�44��
��35<8�44�����7:

356�87�89��A:7F��
8J<�<A��3�3��8375<�

�5��<�:�H=3:�C�7
:�

:��7>>�5�C��D�
89�����:3��87:.>�

5=���8=:�:���5D��
75�43�8<C���8���5

�89��A:7F��8J<�<A�
�3�3��8375<��5�89

��
���:3��87:.>�5=�

��8=:�:J<�35<8�44�
8375�3:��8375<C�<9

�44�����:7=698�87
�89���:�938��8<J�8

8�58375�3>>�3�8�
4D�89:7=69���

:�H=�<8��7:�35�7:
>�8375�;:�3?��89���:

�938��8�<9�44��8�
:>35��89���7=:<��

7����8375��5�A:7
E3��3:��8375�E3��

��:�<A75<��87�89�
�758:��87:J<�:�3�

�	��:���:�87
�A�:838375�8DA��8�6

<��7:�A�:838375�>�
8�:3�4<C�3>�5<375

<C��5��75<8:=�83
75�35�7:>�8375�

�
���44�3>�5
<375<C��389�89���I

��A8375�7��897<��5
78���<�L�4��:CM�:

��8�B�5��:7>�89���
����7����44��75<8

:=�8375�;6��C�>�<
75:DC�A4�<8�:C��8�

�?C��5�
7�578�35�4=���35

3<9�<�;834�C���44��7
E�:356<C��:A��353<9

�<C��8��?�=54�<<�78
9�:�3<��578���=5

�:�57�3:�=><8�
5��<�<9�44���3>�5

<375����7�8�35�C�
7:��8�:>35�C��D

�>��<=:356�7:�<��
4356�89��:��356<

�;�5D�3638�4�7:�6:
�A93��:�A:�<�58�8

375�7��89��A:7F��8
?����3>�5<375�35�H=

�<8375�<9�44����
�:7=698�87�89���:

�938��8J<��88�5837
5��5��4�:3�3�C�7:

��8�:>35�C�89:7
=69���:�H=�<8��7:

�35�7:>�8375�;:�3?�
�����44�L�4��

:M3>�5<375<C�578
��75�89��:��356

<C��:���:7>������7
���353<9�87������7�

��353<9��89���758:�
�87:�<9�44����:�<

A75<3�4���7:��43E
�:356�89��

�4��:�3>�5<375<�
578��75�89��:��

356<���5D��753837
5<�89�8�43>38�7:�:�

<8:3�8����4��:�3>
�5<375C�87�4�<<�89

�5�89�8�<97�5�75
�89��7�=>�58<C�

<9�44�����:7=698�
87�89��7�5�:��5

��:�938��8J<��88�5
8375�3>>�3�8�4D��3

�583�D356��75�43�
8356�3>�5<375<C��

5��I3<8356��7538
375<��75�43�8<C�3<�

89��:�<A75<3�3438D
�7��89���758:��87

:���5D��38375�4��
75<8:=�8375��7<8

<��5�83>�C��<<7�3�
8���389�:�>7E356

��5�:�A4��356��7
5<8:=�8375�89�8�

��34<�87�A:7E3��89
���4��:�3>�5<375

;<?�578��75�89��
:��356<C�<9�44���

�<74�4D�89��:�<A7
5<3�3438D�7��89���7

58:��87:�
�����44��77

��47�B356C�35���4
4<�7:�789�:�3<�C�<

9�44�����3:��:�<3<8
�58�

�����<�<A��3
�3�C��44���<��7:

B��5�>344�7:BC�>
=<8����<=�>388��8

7��5�:�E3�����D
�89���:�938��8�A:3

7:�87�89��<8�:8�7�
����:3��83757:�>�

5=���8=:��
����6:7>�8<

C�35��7=58�:87A<C��
�<��7:B��5�>344�

7:BC�<9�44�����77:
35�8���5�35<8�4

4���D�89���758:�
�87:C��<��8�:>35

���D�89��7�5�:�
����89���758

:��87:�<9�44��77
:35�8���7:B356�9

7=:<��5�����<<�8
7�89���75<8:=�837

5�<38���389�89��7�
5�:C�47��4�=834383�

<C��5��5D��=897:
383�<�

9�E356�F=:3<3�837
5�

578�K�89��38�><���
7E��>�D�578��44��A

A4D�87�893<�A:7F��
8��89���758:��87:

�<9�44����:�<A75<
3�4���7:�=5�:<8�

5356�89��A:7F��8
J<�<�7A��;�7:��789

�89��5���
�75<8:=�8375��5

��5D�:�H=3:���>
7438375?��5��7:�:

�<A��8356�G��7447
�356�89�<��3:��8

375<��<�89�D��AA4D
�87�89��A:7F��8�

�
�

NOPQ �RSTUSV OWS ANXYSTW�5X� :SZ[\[XQ\�����>ON]XQ�>XUC�44A =QÔWRXN[_SV�NS̀NXV̂T
W[XQ�

[\�̀NXR[a[WSV�T <9��8�8384� <9��8�57�5����3443�><75��7=58D 9��H=�:8�:<����3438D �����8SbO\�8NO[c 6SXNdSWXPQC�8b����
�


�
�

�
	

� � 

!�����%)� ��2�)�

�̂WXVS\U�XT\K..������#��[cc[O]\XQ��X̂QWe�9SOVf̂ONWSN\.�����g�34�79Hg�SQWNOcg������gE���NZW 	.
.������K��K�
�A>

����4�E�4���# 7E�:�44��477: A4�5��C��>C�F6C�B> 4<C�9> �����>Oe�
C�����

�.�
1�h��0#�1�����4�E�4���#7E�:�
44��477:�A4�5

57:89A4�5�57:89 �1 \TOcSK��.�
1�h��0�0�
0
��0��0

ijkl�mn�op�qrqstuv�wxy�z{�y|w
}~�����������������

}��



������

������

������ ������

�
�

�
�

	



��� ���
�������� ������� ���������� �����

��������������

�������

�������

�������

���
� !��� ��	�	���� �"��! �#� ������ ��	��

� �"��! �#� ������ ��	��

�$� � ���%� ������!� ����� �����
� ���&�� �����

��'(�)*��'(+&��+,*��'(�&��+)�'(�) ����&� ����&

����&� ����&�

-��./�&�& 0/12�3�

�������

�&� ���%� ����4
���5 ���$ �����

��� %��6 7 ��
�� ���!� ����


��� �"��! �#� ������ ��
��
���&������ ��
�4���

&������ ��
��
7!���� �����

�&� ��� ��	�� �&� ��� ��	�� � ��� ��	�� �$�&� ��� ��	�	 �$�&� ��� ��	�

�$� �"��! �#� ������ ��	��

7!���� ����	��� %��6 7 ��
����� %��6 7 ��
�
��� %��6 7 ��
�	
���&���! 5 ����� �� ��
�����&���! 5 ����� �� ��
��

���&������ ��
�����&������ ��
�	 ���&������ ��
�����&������ ��
��

���� � ���%� �����
���!� ����� 
'(�)
'(�)��� ������ ��
��

����&���� ������ ��	��
�&���� ������ ��	�4 �$�&���� ������ ��	�+ $��7������ �����

����
����

���'(��&���)&2�1���

����
���� ���� ���� �������� ���	 ���


���� ���� ����
����

����
��������

����
����

�������������
��� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

����
��������

�������� ���� �
�������

��������
�������+ ������	�����

��������
���� ���4���4���� ������	�

�����
�����������

���� �������� ��������
��88 ��	� ��	�

���� �������� ���� ��	�
����

���� ��	��������� ��	� ����
��������

���	
����

���+
���


���� ���� ����

��
��
��
�4 ��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

��
����
�	��
��
��
�
��
�+ ��
�� ��
��

����4����������
��	�� ��	�� ��	�� ��	�	 ��	�


����+
��
�	 ��
�

��
�� ��
��� ����	

����
 �����

����4

��	��
��	�� ��	�	

�����

����

�����
�������	�����	���

�9�9:

�+�
��-;<
�+����-;<

�9�9=

�9�9:
�9�9>

�9�9:

�9�9=
�9�9=

�9�9: �9�9>
�9�9:

�9�9:
�9�9:

�9�9:

��9�9:
�9�9?@��9�9:��9�9: ��9�9:�9�9= �9�9?@�9�9?@

�9�9:
�9�9: �9�9:�9�9=�9�9=

�9�9=
�9�9= �9�9=

�9�9=
�9�9=

�9�9=
�9�9=

�9�9=

�9�9>@

����&� ����&�

���1

�+����-;<
�+����-;<

�+����-;<
�+����-;<

�+����-;<

�+����-;< �+����-;<�+�+��-;< �+�+��-;<�+�+��-;<�+�+��-;<
�+�+��-;<

�+�+��-;<
�+�+��-;<

����+ �����

�������

���&������ ��
�+7!
���� �����

���&������ ��
�
 7!���� ����4 7!���� ����+
���!� ����+

���&%����� ���� ����
�����5&A ������

�������� ����
�������� ����

����� ������9�9: �9�9:

�9�9:

�9�9:

�9�9> �9�9> �9�9>

�9�9>

�9�9: ���!� ��������1 ���1��
1 ��	1
�������� ����

���&���� ������ ��
��

�$��� $�� ��% ��
���
�$��� $�� ��% �����

����	

����
��
����

��'(�&���)&2�1���+&	�+)�'(�) �'(�)�'(�) �'(�)�'(�)

�'(�)
�
'(�)

��'(�)
��'(�)

��'(�)
�
'(�)

�'(+)
�'(�)+&	�+)

�'(�)�'(�)
�'(�)�'(�)

�'(�)�'(�)
�'(�)�'(�)

�'(�)

�'(+)�'(�)�'(�)�'(+)�BB/��&�C�-�&��&0
10�-


'(�)

�D��/�'(�)
'(�)
�D��/�'(+)�'(�) ��'(�)

��'(�)
��'(�)

�'(�)�'(�)�'(�)&3E0� �'(�)&3E0�
�'(�) �'(�)�'(�) �'(�)


'&(&�)�'&(&�)
��'(+)�'(�)

�'(�)

��'(�)��'(�)��'(�)
��'(+)�'(�)

�'(�)�'(
)
+'(�)

��'(�)

�+'(�)

+'(�) �'(�)�'(�)

�'(�)

��1D1FG& �B2�&��B2�&

HH���� H

G�F�/�D&0D�F&FB3
�-

��&-��&-C��3&1���&�
B/&-EI�BD&��-�/10

31BF-�
��&0/B21��&-0�E��

&1F-.D�31BF&3B&3C�
&.F��/-1��&B�&3C�

&�F31/�&D�2�D&�&�BI
0B-13�&

-3��D&���J&�F�&-3
/.�3./�D&-3��D&�/

�I1FGK&/���/�F��&
-0��1�1��31BF-�

��&/���/&3B&-D��&
0D�F&�B/&�DD&�DBB

/&-DB0�-&�F�&/���
--�-&3B&��&�BB/�1

F�3��&�13C&
-�D��3��&�L.10I�

F3&�F�&I�F.���3.
/�-&/��BII�F���

&1F-3�DD�31BF�&/�21
��&�F�&

2�/1�E&-3/.�3./�
D&��-1GF&�F�&B2�/

�DD&�DBB/&0D�F&�13
C&-D��&0D�F&0/1B/&

3B&3C�&
0D���I�F3&B�&�BF

�/�3�&-D���&FB31�E
&�/�C13��3&B�&�FE&

�1-�/�0�F�1�-&0/1
B/&3B&

3C�&0D���I�F3&B�
&�BF�/�3�&-D���

��&/���/&3B&-C��3
&1���&�B/&0�/3131BF

&3E0�-&�F�&0�/3131B
F&I�3�/1�D-K&�1I�F

-1BF-K&�F�&
�BF-3/.�31BF&1F�B

/I�31BF�&�DD&0�/31
31BF-&�/�&3B&��&�-

-.I��&3B&��&�.DD&C
�1GC3K&

.FD�--&B3C�/�1-�
&FB3���&�BF3/��3B

/&3B&/�21��&�F�&2�
/1�E&�DD&���J&C�1G

C3-&
�F�&B2�/C���&�BF

�131BF-&�B/&0/B0�
/&�/�I1FG&�F�&�--

�I�DE&B�&1F3�/1B/
&

GD�M1FGK&1F3�/1B/&-
3BF�&�1F1-C�-K&GE0

�&��1D1FG-&�F�&-B��
13-&�F�&�BB/�1F�3

1BF&B�&
B2�/C������B2�&�

�1D1FG&I�0�
	�&/�21��&�DD&�DB

B/&0D�F-&�F�&D1��&
-���3E&�DBB/&0D�F

-&�B/&3C�&DB��31BF
&B�&/�3��&

0�/3131BF-&�F�&0�3
C-&B�&�G/�--&�B/&

�BF�B/I�F��&B�&�
��&�F�&B3C�/&�--B

�1�3��&
�B��&/�L.1/�I�F3

-�

�&�1I�F-1BF-&�/�

&�/BI&��F3�/D1F�&
B�&G/1�-&3B&����-

&B�&-3.�-&�F��B/&3
B&��G�-&B�&

-D��-&�F�&D.G-�&�
C�/�&1F�1��3��&�13

C&��F3�/D1F�&-EI�
BD&�1I�F-1BF&3B&

��F3�/D1F�&B�&-3.
�&�/�I1FG�&�1I�F-

1BF-&�13C&)I1F�)&B/
&)�D��/)&1F�1��3��&

�/�&3B&
����N-O&B�&�1F1-C&I

�3�/1�D�&�1I�F-1BF
-&B3C�/�1-�&FB3�

�&�/�&3B&��&�BB/�
1F�3��&

�13C&�--�I�D��&I
�3�/1�D-&�F��B/&�/

�C13��3K&�-&/�L.1/
���


�&�C�/�&)I1F)&B/
&)�D��/)&�1I�F-1BF

-&B��./&BF&3C�&�/
��1FG-K&3C�&�BF3/

��3B/&
-C�DD&��&/�-0BF-1

�D�&�B/&��D12�/1FG
&3C�&�D��/&�1I�F-

1BF-&FB3��&BF&3C�
&

�/��1FG-�&�FE&�BF
�131BF-&3C�3&D1I13&B

/&/�-3/1�3&�&�D��/
&�1I�F-1BFK&3B&D�-

-&3C�F&
3C�3&-CB�F&BF&3C

�&�B�.I�F3-K&-C�
DD&��&�/B.GC3&3B&3

C�&B�F�/&�F�&�/�
C13��3P-&

�33�F31BF&1II��1�
3�DE�&1��F31�E1FG&�

BF�D1�31FG&�1I�F-
1BF-&�F�&�Q1-31FG&

�BF�131BF-&�BF�D1
�3-&1-&3C�&/�-0BF-

1�1D13E&B�&3C�&�BF3
/��3B/�&�FE&���13

1BF�D&
�BF-3/.�31BF&�B-

3-&�F�&31I�K&�--B�
1�3��&�13C&/�IB21F

G&�F�&/�0D��1FG&
�BF-3/.�31BF&3C�

3&��1D-&3B&0/B21��
&3C�&�D��/&�1I�F-

1BF-&FB3��&BF&3C�
&

�/��1FG-K&-C�DD&�
�&-BD�DE&3C�&/�-0

BF-1�1D13E&B�&3C�&�
BF3/��3B/�

��&�1I�F-1BF-&B�&
1F3�/1B/&�1F1-C�-K&

�1Q3./�-&�F�&����
--B/1�-&�/�&3�J�F

&�/BI&3C�&
����N-O&B�&�1F1-C&NB

/&�Q0B-��&-./���
�O�&3C1-&1F�D.��-K&�

.3&1-&FB3&F���--�/
1DE&

D1I13��&3BK&�DD&I1DD
�B/J&B/&�00D1��&1F

3�/1B/&�1F1-C�-�&-�
D��3��&�L.10I�F3

&�F�&
3B1D�3&����--B/1�

-&�/�&3B&��&�BB/�
1F�3��&�13C&3C�&�D

��/�F��-&/�L.1/�
�&

��-013�&3C�&I�F.�
��3./�&-�D��3��&�

F�&3C�&-1M�&B�&-�D
��3��&I�3�/1�D�&3C

�&�D��/&
�1I�F-1BF-&FB3��

&BF&3C�&�/��1FG-K
&-C�DD&��&-BD�DE&3

C�&/�-0BF-1�1D13E&
B�&3C�&

�BF3/��3B/� +�&�1I�F-1BF-&�3&
I�-BF/E&�--�I�D

1�-&�/�&FBI1F�D&BF
&0D�F-&�F�&��3.�D

&BF&��3�1D-K&
.FD�--&B3C�/�1-�

&FB3���
4�&.FD�--&B3C�/�

1-�&FB3��K&�DD&0�/
3131BF-&�/�&FBF(DB

��&���/1FG�&/���/
�F��&

-3/.�3./�D&�/��
1FG-&�B/&3C�&DB��

31BFN-O&�F�&��3�1D-
N-1M1FGK&/�1F�B/�1F

GK&�3��O&
B�&�FE&DB��&���/1F

G&0�/3131BF&�--�I
�D1�-�&�Q3�/1B/&��

DD-&�F�&1F3�/1B/&
0�/3131BF-&G/��3�

/&3C�F&��&���3&1F&C
�1GC3&�/�&3B&��&�B

F-1��/��&�BD�&�B/
I��&

I�3�D&�/�I1FG�&-�
�&-0��1�1��31BF-�

���&�DD&�1/�&�F�&-I
BJ�&��//1�/&N/�3�

�O&�BF-3/.�31BF&-
C�DD&��.3&�L.�DK&B

/&G/��3�/K&
/�3��&�BF-3/.�31

BF&B/&-3/.�3./��
&/�3��&0�/3131BF-&

-C�DD&�Q3�F�&�/BI
&�DBB/&

3B&3C�&.F��/-1��&
B�&3C�&�DBB/&B/&/

BB�&-3/.�3./�&��
B2�K&3C�&1F-1��&���

�&B�&
�Q3�/1B/&-C��3C1F

G&B/&�./3�1F��DD
K&3C/B.GC&-B��13-

K&�F�&�/B.F�&/���
--�-&

�B/&�1/�&�Q31FG.1-
C�/&���1F�3-K&�3��

&B0�F1FG-&1F&/�3��
&0�/3131BF-&-C�DD&�

�&
�L.100��&�13C&�L.

�DDE&/�3��&�BB/-
K&-C.33�/-K&��I0�

/-K&���D�&0�F�3/�
31BF-&

�F�&�FE&B3C�/&�00
/B0/1�3�&�1/�&-�0�

/�31BF&I��-./�-
���&F��&0�F�3/�31

BF-&1F&�1/�&/�3��&�
--�I�D1�-K&�F��B/

&�DBB/&-D��-K&-C�D
D&��&-��D��&

1II��1�3�DEK&�F�&I
��3&�DD&/�31FG&�F�

&-�0�/�31BF&/�L.1
/�I�F3-&I�F��3�

�&�E&
�.1D�1FG&�B��-&�F

�&�FE&�.3CB/13E&C
�21FG&R./1-�1�31BF

�
���&��B.-31��DDE&/

�3��&0�/3131BF-&-C
�DD&�Q3�F�&�/BI&�

DBB/&3B&3C�&.F��/
-1��&B�&

3C�&�DBB/&B/&/BB
�&-3/.�3./�&��B2

�&N.FD�--&B3C�/�
1-�&FB3��O�&�DD&R.F

�31BF-&
��3���F&��B.-31�

�DDE&/�3��&0�/3131
BF-&S&�.1D�1FG&-3/

.�3./�K&�F�&0�F�3
/�31BF-&

3C/B.GC&3C�IK&-C
�DD&��&-��D��&�F�&

1F-.D�3��&�-&/�L.
1/��&3B&I�1F3�1F&3C

�&
-0��1�1��&-3�&/�31

FG&B�&3C�&0�/3131B
FK&�C�/�&B��./�

���&0/B21��&�B/F�
/&G.�/�-&�3&�DD&1F

3�/1B/&GE0�&0�/313
1BF&B.3-1��&�B/F�

/-�&/���/&
3B&-0��1�1��31BF-&

�F�&�4��&-C��3-&�B
/&3E0�&�F�&-3ED��

���&0/B21��&-0��1�
1��&-C���-&�3&�DD&B

��1��&B/&B0�F&B��
1��&�/��-&�13C&�Q3

�/1B/&
GD�M1FG�&0/B21��&-

0��1�1��&-C���-&�F
�&�D��J(B.3&-C���

-&�3&�DD&�BF��/�F
��&

/BBI-K&�B./3&/BB
I-&�F�&��2�&3E0�&-0

���-�&�Q�D.��&GD�
M1FG&1F&�1/�.D�31BF

&�/��K&
0.�D1�&�.DD&C�1GC3

&GD�M��&-0���-&�F
�&-C�DD&-0���-&FB

3��&BF&0D�F-�&�BB
/�1F�3�&

3C�&-C���-&�13C&3
C�&-1M�K&0�33�/F-&

�F�&-C�0�-&B�&�Q3
�/1B/&GD�M1FG&3B&/

���12�&
-0��1�1��&-C���-�

�	�&0/B21��&I1F1(�D
1F�-&�3&�DD&1F3�/1B

/&GD�M1FG&�Q��03&�
BB/&21-1BF&0�F�D-

�
�
�&�DD&1F3�/1B/&�Q

0B-��&-3��D&-3/.�
3./�&3B&��&0�1F3��

&03(888�&/���/&3B&�
1F1-C&

-�C��.D�&BF&-C��
3&�4��&�F�&0�1F3&-0

��1�1��31BF-�
���&�DD&�Q3�/1B/&�Q

0B-��&-3��D&-3/.�
3./�&3B&��&0�1F3��

&03(888�&/���/&3B&�
1F1-C&

-�C��.D�&BF&-C��
3&�4��&�F�&0�1F3&-0

��1�1��31BF-�
�+�&�DD&0/�(�1F1-C�

�&I�3�D&�B01FGK&�D
�-C1FG&S&3/1I&3B&I

�3�C&��R���F3&��
DD&0�F�D&

�1F1-C�&2�/1�E&��&�/
�C13��3&0/1B/&3B&�

��/1��31BF�&�FE&�D
�-C1FG&B/&3/1I&BF

&/BB�K&
3C�3&1-&B.3&B�&-1GC

3K&I�E&��&G�D2�F1M
���&�BB/�1F�3�&�1

3C&�/�C13��3�
�4�&1F&3C�&�2�F3&3C

�3&�&�1-�/�0�F�EK&
B/&�BF�D1�3K&1-&1��

F31�1��&1F&3C�&�B�.
I�F3-K&3C�&

�BF3/��3B/&-C�DD
&FB31�E&3C�&�/�C13

��3&1II��1�3�DE&�B
/&�1/��31BF&�F�&

�D�/1�1��31BF�&3C�
&G/��3�/&L.�F313E

&�F��B/&L.�D13E&-C
B.D�&�D��E-&�00D

E&�F�&
�1DD&FB3&��&����0

3��&�-&R.-3&��.-�
&�B/&���131BF�D&�B

-3-&�F��B/&31I�&�B
/&3C�&

0/BR��3�&3C�&�BF3
/��3B/&����03-&3

C�3&3C�&�/�C13��3
P-&��3�/I1F�31BF&1F

&3C�-�&
I�33�/-&1-&�1F�D� �� �T3C�&13�I-&��

B2�&I�E&FB3&�DD&�0
0DE&3B&3C1-&0/BR��

3�&3C�&�BF3/��3B/
&-C�DD&��&

/�-0BF-1�D�&�B/&.
F��/-3�F�1FG&3C�

&0/BR��3P-&-�B0�&N
�B/&�B3C&3C�&F��

&
�BF-3/.�31BF&�F�

&�FE&/�L.1/��&��I
BD131BFO&�F�&�B/&/

�-0��31FG&S&�BDDB
�1FG&3C�-�&

�1/��31BF-&�-&3C�
E&�00DE&3B&3C�&0/B

R��3�

�/��&� �/��&��/��&� �/��&�

�
�

�UVWX �YZ[\Z] �V̂Z 0U_̀Z[̂&F_� /Za;b;_Xb����&IVU<_X&I_\K&DD0 .XVĉY_U;dZ]&UZeU_]c[̂
;_X&

;b&eU_Y;f;̂Z]�[ -C��3&313D� -C��3&FB�F��&�1DD1�I-BF&�B.F3E C���L.�/3�/-&���1D13E �+�+&3ZgVb&3UV;h GZ_UiẐ_WXK&3g�&�+
�


�
�

�
	

� � �

!�����%&�����%�

�ĉ_]Zb\&�_[bj�������&(&�;hh;V<b_X&�_cX̂k&CZV]lcVÛZUb������m�1D�BCLm�ZX̂UVhm�+�+��m2���Uâ 	��������&
j�
j��&0I

����D�2�D&�&( �FD�/G��&�/�� �&�DBB/&0D�F��K&�IK&RG D-K&CI �����IVk&
K&� ���
��+)&n&�'(�)������D�2�D&�&(�/��&

�&�DBB/&0D�F
�) b[VhZj&��+)&n&�'�'+'

�
'��'FB/3C0D�F&FB/3C
�	�������]]ZX]c

<&��

H

opqr&st&uv&wtwxyz{&|}~&��&��|

�� ����
�� �

�

��
��

���� ��������&����&��� ��&���
�� ���&�� ���� ����� ¡¢£����¡�¤����
��& ¤¤¥&�� ���¦ ����� ¡¢£����¡�¤����
�� §̈&̈���&©���� ��¥&�� ���ª ����� ¡¢£���� ¡�¤����
�� §̈&�¡©��� ¢�&�� ���«&¬®®̄ ����� ¡¢£����¡�¤����
�� ©�° �±���&�²����� £�&�� ���� �¤³́&�²�����&µ&¶�±��
�� �¥&�� ·̧·¹º �»¥�¥&�� ·¼&½̧¾̄·¿&&« ÀÁÂ·½Ã®À¿&&¦ª�̧̧&ÁÂ·Ã&½¹�&®
¹�® ¤&Ä±������Å&ÂÆ· ����� ¡¢£����¡�¤����
�� ©�° �±���&�²����� �Ç¥&�� ���È&ÂÆ· £¢����¡�¤������ �̈��&©���� ��&��



������
������

������

�
�

�
�

	



���
���

���������
������

�������
�������

��������� ������� ���������� �����
��������� �����

���� ����� �����

���
��� � ��� �����

! ���"# �$�

�%���� ���&� �� �$� ���� ��%� �' ���������� �����
�($)*

�
($�*
��($�*

��($�*
��($�*

�
($�*
�($+*

����"� ����"�

����"� ����"�

,��-.�"�" /.01�2� ������

���'"���� �����
��� ! ���3� ����)

!��&��� ���&� �� �$�

! ��� ���&� �� ��$�

������
������ ����	

���������� �����
��� ����	

����

��4�
�����+�

����)
����� �����

�����
����

�����

��+��������

�����
�+����,5678�

�9�9:;�9�9:;
�9�9<�9�9<

�9�9:;

�9�9<
9�9=

�9�9<�9�9<

9�9=

9�9= 9�9=
9�9=

9�9=
9�9=

9�9=�9�9<�9�9<�9�9:;�9�9:;

�9�9<

�9�9<

�9�9<

�9�9> �9�9> 9�9>�9�9>�9�9<
9�9>

�9�9<

�9�9<
�9�9<

�9�9<
�9�9:; �9�9<

�9�9<�9�9<

�9�9<

�����

&�! ��%�� ����� &�! ��%�� ���

�������� ��� ! ���"�� �����! ���"�� �����
���

�
0
���0

����)�+

�+�)��,56
�+�)��,56

�+�)��,56
�+�)��,56

�+�)�,56

�+�)��,56

�������

��+���

��+��

�����

������
�����

! ���3� �����
!���� ��+��

 ��!� �����
���!����  ���� �������� ! ���3� ������%! ����� �����
���� ! ���3� ��������%! �����

��"! ���3� ����4
�������� ����

�9�9<

�9�9<

�9�9<

9�9=
�9�9< 9�9>

�9�9<9�9> 9�9> 9�9> 9�9>
�9
9:; �9
9:; �9
9:;

,9
9:;,9�9:;
9�9> 9�9>9�9>9�9>
�9�9<�9�9< �9�9< �9�9< 9�9>9�9> 9�9>

�9�9<
9�9> 9�9>

9�9>

�9�9< �9�9<�9�9<

�9�9<�9�9< �9�9:;

9�9=

�9�9<
,9�9:;�9�9<

�9�9>

�9�9<

�9�9:;

�9�9<
�9�9<

9�9=

�9�9:;
�9�9<

���0
���0�����

�
���
�
����

�
���
����' �����

�������� ����

����� 9�9=

�9�9:; 9�9>

�������

�$��

	��
����

2���2���

)�($+* �($+*�
($�*��($�*��($�* ��($+*��($�*

�)�($��"���*"1�0���
�($+*

�
)($)*

�($�*�($�* �($�*�($�*�($�*�($�"	�+* �($�*

��?2�."��77" 8?"@-7708?
�70A?

�($�"���* �
($�*"1�0��� �($)*�
($�*��($�* ��($)*�($4"���*",28?�

�($�*

�($�*�($�*�($�*

�($�*

��($�* +($�*
�($�*

�($�*�70A?

�70A? �88.��"�7��.��($+"���*+($�*�70A?

��?2�."��77" 8?"@-7708?��($�*�($�*

��($�*�($
* �7��.	($
*
���

��($�*

�70A?

($�*�($�*

�($�* �($�*�($�*
�($�*�($�*

�B�B
�B�B�($�*

	($�*


($�* ,C0/,"7����.
�($�*�($�* ��($�*+($+"���	
*�����D

�($+* �($�*�
($�*�($�*
+"	�+* �($�* �($�*+"	�+*

�81�"��070?A"�81
�

��070?A" �81�"�81�

��
A�?�.�7"/7�?"?82

�,
��",��",C��2"0���"�

8.",E@87"��,�.0/
208?,�

��"/.810��",/�E��
"0?,-7�208?"28"2C�

"-?��.,0��"8�"2C�
"�?20.�"7�1�7"�"�8@

/8,02�"
,2��7"���F"�?�",2

.-�2-.�7",2��7"�.
�@0?AG".���.�?��"

,/��0�0��208?,�
��".���."28",7�"

/7�?"�8."�77"�788
.",78/�,"�?�".���

,,�,"28"�"�88.�0
?�2��"�02C"

,�7��2��"�B-0/@�
?2"�?�"@�?-���2-

.�,".��8@@�?���
"0?,2�77�208?�".�10

��"�?�"
1�.0�E",2.-�2-.�

7"��,0A?"�?�"81�.
�77"�788."/7�?"�02

C",7�"/7�?"/.08."
28"2C�"

/7���@�?2"8�"�8?
�.�2�",7��"?820�E

"�.�C02��2"8�"�?E"
�0,�.�/�?�0�,"/.0

8."28"
2C�"/7���@�?2"8�

"�8?�.�2�",7��
��".���."28",C��2

"0���"�8."/�.20208?
"2E/�,"�?�"/�.20208

?"@�2�.0�7,G"�0@�?
,08?,G"�?�"

�8?,2.-�208?"0?�8
.@�208?�"�77"/�.20

208?,"�.�"28"�"�,
,-@��"28"�"�-77"C

�0AC2G"
-?7�,,"82C�.�0,�

"?82���"�8?2.��28
."28".�10��"�?�"1�

.0�E"�77"���F"C�0A
C2,"

�?�"81�.C���"�8?
�0208?,"�8."/.8/�

."�.�@0?A"�?�"�,,
�@7E"8�"0?2�.08.

"
A7�H0?AG"0?2�.08.",

28?�"�0?0,C�,G"AE/
�"��070?A,"�?�",8��

02,"�?�"�88.�0?�2
08?"8�"

81�.C�����81�"�
�070?A"@�/�

	�".�10��"�77"�78
8."/7�?,"�?�"70��"

,���2E"�788."/7�?
,"�8."2C�"78��208?

"8�".�2��"
/�.20208?,"�?�"/�2

C,"8�"�A.�,,"�8."
�8?�8.@�?��"8�"�

��"�?�"82C�."�,,8
�0�2��"

�8��".�B-0.�@�?2
,�


�"�0@�?,08?,"�.�
"�.8@"��?2�.70?�"

8�"A.0�,"28"����,
"8�",2-�,"�?��8."2

8"��A�,"8�"
,7�,"�?�"7-A,�"�

C�.�"0?�0��2��"�02
C"��?2�.70?�",E@

87"�0@�?,08?"28"
��?2�.70?�"8�",2-

�"�.�@0?A�"�0@�?,
08?,"�02C"*@0?�*"8.

"*�7��.*"0?�0��2��"
�.�"28"

����I,J"8�"�0?0,C"@
�2�.0�7�"�0@�?,08?

,"82C�.�0,�"?82�
�"�.�"28"�"�88.�

0?�2��"
�02C"�,,�@7��"@

�2�.0�7,"�?��8."�.
�C02��2G"�,".�B-0.

���


�"�C�.�"*@0?*"8.
"*�7��.*"�0@�?,08?

,"8��-."8?"2C�"�.
��0?A,G"2C�"�8?2.

��28."
,C�77"�".�,/8?,0

7�"�8."��701�.0?A
"2C�"�7��."�0@�?,

08?,"?82��"8?"2C�
"

�.��0?A,�"�?E"�8?
�0208?,"2C�2"70@02"8

.".�,2.0�2"�"�7��.
"�0@�?,08?G"28"7�,

,"2C�?"
2C�2",C8�?"8?"2C

�"�8�-@�?2,G",C�
77"�".8-AC2"28"2

C�"8�?�."�?�"�.�
C02��2K,"

�22�?208?"0@@��0�
2�7E�"0��?20�E0?A"�

8?�70�20?A"�0@�?,
08?,"�?�"�L0,20?A"

�8?�0208?,"�8?�70
�2,"0,"2C�".�,/8?,

00702E"8�"2C�"�8?2
.��28.�"�?E"���02

08?�7"
�8?,2.-�208?"�8,

2,"�?�"20@�G"�,,8�
0�2��"�02C".�@810?

A"�?�".�/7��0?A"
�8?,2.-�208?"2C�

2"��07,"28"/.810��
"2C�"�7��."�0@�?,

08?,"?82��"8?"2C�
"

�.��0?A,G",C�77"
�",87�7E"2C�".�,/

8?,00702E"8�"2C�"�
8?2.��28.�

)�"�0@�?,08?,"8�"
0?2�.08."�0?0,C�,G"

�0L2-.�,"�?�"����
,,8.0�,"�.�"2�F�?

"�.8@"2C�"
����I,J"8�"�0?0,C"I8

."�L/8,��",-.���
�J�"2C0,"0?�7-��,G"

-2"0,"?82"?���,,�.
07E"

70@02��"28G"�77"@077
�8.F"8."�//70��"0?

2�.08."�0?0,C�,�",�
7��2��"�B-0/@�?2

"�?�"
2807�2"����,,8.0�

,"�.�"28"�"�88.�
0?�2��"�02C"2C�"�7

��.�?��,".�B-0.�
�"

��,/02�"2C�"@�?-�
��2-.�",�7��2��"�

?�"2C�",0H�"8�",�7
��2��"@�2�.0�7�"2C

�"�7��."
�0@�?,08?,"?82��

"8?"2C�"�.��0?A,G
",C�77"�",87�7E"2

C�".�,/8?,00702E"
8�"2C�"

�8?2.��28.� +�"�0@�?,08?,"�2"
@�,8?.E"�,,�@7

0�,"�.�"?8@0?�7"8?
"/7�?,"�?�"��2-�7

"8?"��2�07,G"
-?7�,,"82C�.�0,�

"?82���
4�"-?7�,,"82C�.�

0,�"?82��G"�77"/�.
20208?,"�.�"?8?$78

��"��.0?A�".���.
�?��"

,2.-�2-.�7"�.��
0?A,"�8."2C�"78��

208?I,J"�?�"��2�07,
I,0H0?AG".�0?�8.�0?

AG"�2��J"
8�"�?E"78��"��.0?

A"/�.20208?"�,,�@
70�,�"�L2�.08."��

77,"�?�"0?2�.08."
/�.20208?,"A.��2�

."2C�?"��"���2"0?"C
�0AC2"�.�"28"�"�8

?,0��.��"�87�"�8.
@��"

@�2�7"�.�@0?A�",�
�",/��0�0��208?,�

���"�77"�0.�"�?�",@
8F�"�..0�."I.�2�

�J"�8?,2.-�208?",
C�77"�-2"�B-�7G"8

."A.��2�.G"
.�2��"�8?,2.-�20

8?"8.",2.-�2-.��
".�2��"/�.20208?,"

,C�77"�L2�?�"�.8@
"�788."

28"2C�"-?��.,0��"
8�"2C�"�788."8.".

88�",2.-�2-.�"�
81�G"2C�"0?,0��"���

�"8�"
�L2�.08.",C��2C0?

A"8."�-.2�0?��77
G"2C.8-AC",8��02,

G"�?�"�.8-?�".���
,,�,"

�8."�0.�"�L20?A-0,
C�."��0?�2,G"�2��

"8/�?0?A,"0?".�2��
"/�.20208?,",C�77"

�"
�B-0//��"�02C"�B-

�77E".�2��"�88.,
G",C-22�.,G"��@/�

.,G"��7�"/�?�2.�
208?,"

�?�"�?E"82C�."�//
.8/.0�2�"�0.�",�/�

.�208?"@��,-.�,
���"?��"/�?�2.�20

8?,"0?"�0.�".�2��"�
,,�@70�,G"�?��8.

"�788.",7�,G",C�7
7"�",��7��"

0@@��0�2�7EG"�?�"@
��2"�77".�20?A"�?�

",�/�.�208?".�B-0
.�@�?2,"@�?��2�

�"E"
-07�0?A"�8��,"�?

�"�?E"�-2C8.02E"C
�10?A"M-.0,�0�208?

�
���"��8-,20��77E".

�2��"/�.20208?,",C
�77"�L2�?�"�.8@"�

788."28"2C�"-?��.
,0��"8�"

2C�"�788."8.".88
�",2.-�2-.�"�81

�"I-?7�,,"82C�.�
0,�"?82��J�"�77"M-?

�208?,"
�2���?"��8-,20�

�77E".�2��"/�.2020
8?,"N"-07�0?A",2.

-�2-.�G"�?�"/�?�2
.�208?,"

2C.8-AC"2C�@G",C
�77"�",��7��"�?�"

0?,-7�2��"�,".�B-
0.��"28"@�0?2�0?"2C

�"
,/��0�0��",2�".�20

?A"8�"2C�"/�.20208
?G"�C�.�"8��-.�

���"/.810��"�8.?�
."A-�.�,"�2"�77"0?

2�.08."AE/�"/�.202
08?"8-2,0��"�8.?�

.,�".���."
28",/��0�0��208?,"

�?�"�4��",C��2,"�8
."2E/�"�?�",2E7��

���"/.810��",/��0�
0��",C���,"�2"�77"8

��0��"8."8/�?"8��
0��"�.��,"�02C"�L2

�.08."
A7�H0?A�"/.810��",

/��0�0��",C���,"�?
�"7��F$8-2",C���

,"�2"�77"�8?��.�?
��"

.88@,G"�8-.2".88
@,"�?�"��1�"2E/�",/

���,�"�L�7-��"A7�
H0?A"0?"�0.�-7�208?

"�.��G"
/-70�"�-77"C�0AC2

"A7�H��",/���,"�?
�",C�77",/���,"?8

2��"8?"/7�?,�"�88
.�0?�2�"

2C�",C���,"�02C"2
C�",0H�G"/�22�.?,"

�?�",C�/�,"8�"�L2
�.08."A7�H0?A"28".

���01�"
,/��0�0��",C���,�

�	�"/.810��"@0?0$7
0?�,"�2"�77"0?2�.08

."A7�H0?A"�L��/2"�
88."10,08?"/�?�7,

�
�
�"�77"0?2�.08."�L

/8,��",2��7",2.-�
2-.�"28"�"/�0?2��

"/2$OOO�".���."28"�
0?0,C"

,�C��-7�"8?",C��
2"�4��"�?�"/�0?2",/

��0�0��208?,�
�)�"�77"�L2�.08."�L

/8,��",2��7",2.-�
2-.�"28"�"/�0?2��

"/2$OOO�".���."28"�
0?0,C"

,�C��-7�"8?",C��
2"�4��"�?�"/�0?2",/

��0�0��208?,�
�+�"�77"/.�$�0?0,C�

�"@�2�7"�8/0?AG"�7
�,C0?A"N"2.0@"28"@

�2�C"��M���?2"��
77"/�?�7"

�0?0,C�"1�.0�E"��"�.
�C02��2"/.08."28"�

�.0��208?�"�?E"�7
�,C0?A"8."2.0@"8?

".88�G"
2C�2"0,"8-2"8�",0AC

2G"@�E"�"A�71�?0H
���"�88.�0?�2�"�0

2C"�.�C02��2�
�4�"0?"2C�"�1�?2"2C

�2"�"�0,�.�/�?�EG"
8."�8?�70�2G"0,"0��

?20�0��"0?"2C�"�8�-
@�?2,G"2C�"

�8?2.��28.",C�77
"?820�E"2C�"�.�C02

��2"0@@��0�2�7E"�8
."�0.��208?"�?�"

�7�.0�0��208?�"2C�
"A.��2�."B-�?202E

"�?��8."B-�702E",C
8-7�"�7��E,"�//7

E"�?�"
�077"?82"�"����/

2��"�,"M-,2"��-,�
"�8."���0208?�7"�8

,2,"�?��8."20@�"�8
."2C�"

/.8M��2�"2C�"�8?2
.��28."����/2,"2

C�2"2C�"�.�C02��2
K,"��2�.@0?�208?"0?

"2C�,�"
@�22�.,"0,"�0?�7� �� �P2C�"02�@,"�

81�"@�E"?82"�77"�/
/7E"28"2C0,"/.8M��

2�"2C�"�8?2.��28.
",C�77"�"

.�,/8?,07�"�8."-
?��.,2�?�0?A"2C�

"/.8M��2K,",�8/�"I
�8."82C"2C�"?��

"
�8?,2.-�208?"�?�

"�?E".�B-0.��"��@
870208?J"�?�"�8.".

�,/��20?A"N"�8778
�0?A"2C�,�"

�0.��208?,"�,"2C�
E"�//7E"28"2C�"/.8

M��2�

�.��"� �.��"�.��"� �.��"�

�
�

�QRST �UVWXVY �RZV /Q[\VWZ"?[� .V]5̂5[T̂����"@RQ6[T"@[XG"77/ -TR_ZU[Q5̀VY"QVaQ[Y_W
Z5[T"

5̂"aQ[U5b5ZVY�W ,C��2"2027� ,C��2"?8�?��"�0770�@,8?"�8-?2E C���B-�.2�.,"���0702E �+�+"2VcR̂"2QR5d AV[QeVZ[STG"2c�")+
�


�
�

�
	

 � �

�%�����3"�����3�

�_Z[YV̂X"�[Ŵf�������"$"�5dd5R6̂[T"�[_TZg"CVRYh_RQZVQ̂������i�07�8CBi�VTZQRdi�+�+��i1���Q]Z 	��������"
f�
f��"/@

����7�1�7"�"$ �?7�.A��"�.�� "�788."/7�?��G"�@G"MA 7,G"C@ �����@Rg"
G"� ���
��+*"j"�($�*������7�1�7"�"$�.��"

"�788."/7�?
�*̂ WRdVf"��+*"j"�(�(+(

�
(��(?8.2C/7�?"?8.2C
�	�������YYVTY_

6"��

k

lmno"pq"rs"tutvwxy"z{|"}~"��z



������
���

��
��

�	



�

��� ������


�������

�������
�������

�������
�������

�������

�������

����
���

����

����������� �����
����������� ����� ����� � ��

�	! �"��! �"

�! �"��! 
�"

��! �"
�
! �"

�	! �"
��! �"

��! �"
�	! �"

��! 
"
�	! 	"

��#�����#��$

�������
����� � �

%	��
%	��

%���
%���%�
�

�$& ����� �
���	'()
�
����'() ���
� �*

�
����'()

'+�+,-

��+�+,-

��./����0102*� ��1.%
���

��

���� ���� ���
�
�
��'()

������	
�
����

�
���	 �
���	
%	��

%���

��#��� ��#���

�����
������

�����
���������� � ��

�����&3��� �����

�4#�� �����
%	��3���$3� ����

�3��5 �����
�3&&## ����

��3��6# ����
 �3���$3� �����
����


�+�+7 �+�+8
�+�+9 �+	+9 �+�+8 �+�+8 �+�+8 �+�+7

�+�+8 �+�+8�+�+8 �+�+7�+�+8 �+�+8
�+�+8�+�+8

�+�+8
�+�+8

�+�+8 '+�+,-
�+�+8

��+�+,-��+�+,-
��+�+,- �+�+8 �+�+8�+�+8

'+�+,-
�+	+9

�+	+9
�+�+,- �+�+8

�+�+7
�+�+7

�+�+7
�+�+8 �+�+8%	�0%	�0 ���	��

������

�#�4�:���� ��	��
��	���

%
� %�

������
�	�����

�+	+9
�������

�+�+7

���	
���	

���

���! �����"���! �����"
��! �"

�! �"�	! �
"
! �"


! �"	! �"�;�! �
"
! �"

�! �"
! �"
�! �"�! �"

�	! �"�! �"

! �"�! �"�

! �"
! �"

�! �" ��! �"��! �"

<=./0���� >.?=�=�
@�����0102*� ��==0�=��1?'>�@.�1
�/�1���

'@=?�@?=�1��1..=
��10*2�%0@>� =�@���%�11'���1.%

�! �"�! �"��+�+,-

�! �"�! �"�1..=���
*�

�
����'0A

�����
�����

B

B
B

B
��"


! �" C	�! �����" �! �"�	! �" �! �"��" B
B

����

�?=@�02%�11� 02'?1�@0.2� <�2�1D���./�� �1*�

*�2�=�1�<1�2�2.@
�'

���'���'>��@�0�����
.=�'EA�.1���'�=0<

@0.2'�
	��<=./0���'<�E��

�02'?1�@0.2�@.�@>�
�?2��='0���.��@>�

��2@0=��1�/�1����.A
<.'0@��

'@��1����F��2��'@
=?�@?=�1�'@��1��=

�A02*D�=���=�2���
'<��0�0��@0.2'�

���=���=�@.�'1���
<1�2��.=��11��1..

=�'1.<�'��2��=���
''�'�@.�����..=�0

2�@���%0@>�
'�1��@����G?0<A�

2@��2��A�2?���@?
=�'�=��.AA�2���

�02'@�11�@0.2��=�/0
�%��2��

/�=0�E�'@=?�@?=�
1���'0*2��2��./�=

�11��1..=�<1�2�%0@
>�'1���<1�2�<=0.=�

@.�@>��
<1���A�2@�.���.2

�=�@��'1����2.@0�E
��=�>0@��@�.���2E�

�0'�=�<�2�0�'�<=0
.=�@.�

@>��<1���A�2@�.�
��.2�=�@��'1���

���=���=�@.�'>��@
�0�����.=�<�=@0@0.2

�@E<�'��2��<�=@0@0.
2�A�@�=0�1'D��0A�2

'0.2'D��2��
�.2'@=?�@0.2�02�.

=A�@0.2���11�<�=@0
@0.2'��=��@.�����'

'?A���@.�����?11�>
�0*>@D�

?21�''�.@>�=%0'�
�2.@�����.2@=��@.

=�@.�=�/0�%��2��/�
=0�E��11����F�>�0*

>@'�
�2��./�=>�����.2

�0@0.2'��.=�<=.<�
=��=�A02*��2���''

�A�1E�.��02@�=0.=
�

*1�H02*D�02@�=0.=�'
@.2���020'>�'D�*E<

����0102*'��2��'.��
0@'��2���..=�02�@

0.2�.��
./�=>������./���

�0102*�A�<�
���=�/0�%��11��1.

.=�<1�2'��2��10���
'���@E��1..=�<1�2

'��.=�@>��1.��@0.2
�.��=�@���

<�=@0@0.2'��2��<�@
>'�.���*=�''��.=�

�.2�.=A�2���.���
����2��.@>�=��''.

�0�@���
�.���=�G?0=�A�2@

'�
����0A�2'0.2'��=�

��=.A���2@�=102��
.��*=0�'�@.�����'

�.��'@?�'��2��.=�@
.���*�'�.��

'1��'��2��1?*'��%
>�=��02�0��@���%0@

>���2@�=102��'EA�
.1��0A�2'0.2�@.�

��2@�=102��.��'@?
���=�A02*���0A�2'

0.2'�%0@>�"A02�"�.=
�"�1��="�02�0��@���

�=��@.�
����I'J�.���020'>�A

�@�=0�1���0A�2'0.2
'�.@>�=%0'��2.@�

���=��@.�����..=�
02�@���

%0@>��''�A�1���A
�@�=0�1'��2��.=��=

�>0@��@D��'�=�G?0=
���

���%>�=��"A02"�.=
�"�1��="��0A�2'0.2

'�.��?=�.2�@>���=
�%02*'D�@>���.2@=

��@.=�
'>�11����=�'<.2'0

�1���.=���10/�=02*
�@>���1��=��0A�2'

0.2'�2.@���.2�@>�
�

�=�%02*'���2E��.2
�0@0.2'�@>�@�10A0@�.

=�=�'@=0�@����1��=
��0A�2'0.2D�@.�1�'

'�@>�2�
@>�@�'>.%2�.2�@>

���.�?A�2@'D�'>�
11�����=.?*>@�@.�@

>��.%2�=��2���=�
>0@��@K'�

�@@�2@0.2�0AA��0�
@�1E��0��2@0�E02*��

.2�10�@02*��0A�2'
0.2'��2���L0'@02*�

�.2�0@0.2'��.2�10
�@'�0'�@>��=�'<.2'

0�010@E�.��@>���.2@
=��@.=���2E����0@

0.2�1�
�.2'@=?�@0.2��.'

@'��2��@0A�D��''.�
0�@���%0@>�=�A./02

*��2��=�<1��02*�
�.2'@=?�@0.2�@>�

@���01'�@.�<=./0��
�@>���1��=��0A�2'

0.2'�2.@���.2�@>�
�

�=�%02*'D�'>�11��
��'.1�1E�@>��=�'<

.2'0�010@E�.��@>���
.2@=��@.=�

���0A�2'0.2'�.��
02@�=0.=��020'>�'D�

�0L@?=�'��2������
''.=0�'��=��@�F�2

��=.A�@>��
����I'J�.���020'>�I.

=��L<.'���'?=���
�J��@>0'�02�1?��'D��

?@�0'�2.@�2���''�=
01E�

10A0@���@.D��11�A011
%.=F�.=��<<10���02

@�=0.=��020'>�'��'�
1��@����G?0<A�2@

��2��
@.01�@�����''.=0�

'��=��@.�����..=�
02�@���%0@>�@>���1

��=�2��'�=�G?0=�
��

��'<0@��@>��A�2?�
��@?=��'�1��@����

2��@>��'0H��.��'�1
��@���A�@�=0�1��@>

���1��=�
�0A�2'0.2'�2.@��

�.2�@>���=�%02*'D
�'>�11����'.1�1E�@

>��=�'<.2'0�010@E�
.��@>��

�.2@=��@.=� 
���0A�2'0.2'��@�
A�'.2=E��''�A�1

0�'��=��2.A02�1�.2
�<1�2'��2����@?�1

�.2���@�01'D�
?21�''�.@>�=%0'�

�2.@���
���?21�''�.@>�=%

0'��2.@��D��11�<�=
@0@0.2'��=��2.2 1.

������=02*��=���=
�2���

'@=?�@?=�1��=�%
02*'��.=�@>��1.��

@0.2I'J��2����@�01'
I'0H02*D�=�02�.=�02

*D��@��J�
.���2E�1.������=02

*�<�=@0@0.2��''�A
�10�'���L@�=0.=�%�

11'��2��02@�=0.=�
<�=@0@0.2'�*=��@�

=�@>�2�	�����@�02�>
�0*>@��=��@.�����.

2'0��=����.1���.=
A���

A�@�1��=�A02*��'�
��'<��0�0��@0.2'�

�����11��0=���2��'A
.F����==0�=�I=�@�

�J��.2'@=?�@0.2�'
>�11���?@��G?�1D�.

=�*=��@�=D�
=�@����.2'@=?�@0

.2�.=�'@=?�@?=��
�=�@���<�=@0@0.2'�

'>�11��L@�2���=.A
��1..=�

@.�@>��?2��='0���
.��@>���1..=�.=�=

..��'@=?�@?=����
./�D�@>��02'0������

��.��
�L@�=0.=�'>��@>02

*�.=��?=@�02%�11
D�@>=.?*>�'.��0@'

D��2���=.?2��=���
''�'�

�.=��0=���L@02*?0'
>�=����02�@'D��@��

�.<�202*'�02�=�@��
�<�=@0@0.2'�'>�11��

��
�G?0<<���%0@>��G?

�11E�=�@����..='
D�'>?@@�='D���A<�

='D����1��<�2�@=�
@0.2'�

�2���2E�.@>�=��<<
=.<=0�@���0=��'�<�

=�@0.2�A��'?=�'
����2�%�<�2�@=�@0

.2'�02��0=��=�@����
''�A�10�'D��2��.=

��1..=�'1��'D�'>�1
1����'��1���

0AA��0�@�1ED��2��A
��@��11�=�@02*��2�

�'�<�=�@0.2�=�G?0
=�A�2@'�A�2��@�

���E�
�?01�02*��.��'��2

���2E��?@>.=0@E�>
�/02*�M?=0'�0�@0.2

�
�	����.?'@0��11E�=

�@���<�=@0@0.2'�'>
�11��L@�2���=.A��

1..=�@.�@>��?2��=
'0���.��

@>���1..=�.=�=..
��'@=?�@?=����./

��I?21�''�.@>�=%
0'��2.@��J���11�M?2

�@0.2'�
��@%��2���.?'@0�

�11E�=�@���<�=@0@0
.2'�N��?01�02*�'@=

?�@?=�D��2��<�2�@
=�@0.2'�

@>=.?*>�@>�AD�'>
�11����'��1����2��

02'?1�@����'�=�G?
0=���@.�A�02@�02�@>

��
'<��0�0���'@��=�@0

2*�.��@>��<�=@0@0.
2D�%>�=��.��?=�

����<=./0����.=2�
=�*?�=�'��@��11�02

@�=0.=�*E<��<�=@0@
0.2�.?@'0����.=2�

='��=���=�
@.�'<��0�0��@0.2'�

�2�������'>��@'��.
=�@E<���2��'@E1��

����<=./0���'<��0�
0���'>���'��@��11�.

��0���.=�.<�2�.��
0����=��'�%0@>��L@

�=0.=�
*1�H02*��<=./0���'

<��0�0���'>���'��2
���1��F .?@�'>���

'��@��11��.2��=�2
���

=..A'D��.?=@�=..
A'��2����/��@E<��'<

���'���L�1?���*1�
H02*�02��0=�?1�@0.2

��=��D�
<?�10���?11�>�0*>@

�*1�H���'<���'��2
��'>�11�'<���'�2.

@���.2�<1�2'���..
=�02�@��

@>��'>���'�%0@>�@
>��'0H�D�<�@@�=2'�

�2��'>�<�'�.���L@
�=0.=�*1�H02*�@.�=

���0/��
'<��0�0���'>���'�

����<=./0���A020 �1
02�'��@��11�02@�=0.

=�*1�H02*��L��<@��
..=�/0'0.2�<�2�1'

�
�����11�02@�=0.=��L

<.'���'@��1�'@=?�
@?=��@.����<�02@��

�<@ OOO��=���=�@.��
020'>�

'�>��?1��.2�'>��
@�������2��<�02@�'<

��0�0��@0.2'�
����11��L@�=0.=��L

<.'���'@��1�'@=?�
@?=��@.����<�02@��

�<@ OOO��=���=�@.��
020'>�

'�>��?1��.2�'>��
@�������2��<�02@�'<

��0�0��@0.2'�
�
���11�<=� �020'>�

��A�@�1��.<02*D��1
�'>02*�N�@=0A�@.�A

�@�>���M���2@�%�
11�<�2�1�

�020'>��/�=0�E�%���=
�>0@��@�<=0.=�@.��

��=0��@0.2���2E��1
�'>02*�.=�@=0A�.2

�=..�D�
@>�@�0'�.?@�.��'0*>

@D�A�E����*�1/�20H
�����..=�02�@��%0

@>��=�>0@��@�
����02�@>���/�2@�@>

�@����0'�=�<�2�ED�
.=��.2�10�@D�0'�0��

2@0�0���02�@>���.�?
A�2@'D�@>��

�.2@=��@.=�'>�11
�2.@0�E�@>���=�>0@

��@�0AA��0�@�1E��.
=��0=��@0.2��2��

�1�=0�0��@0.2��@>�
�*=��@�=�G?�2@0@E

��2��.=�G?�10@E�'>
.?1���1%�E'��<<1

E��2��
%011�2.@��������<

@����'�M?'@���?'�
��.=����0@0.2�1��.

'@'��2��.=�@0A���.
=�@>��

<=.M��@��@>���.2@
=��@.=�����<@'�@

>�@�@>���=�>0@��@
K'���@�=A02�@0.2�02

�@>�'��
A�@@�='�0'��02�1� :3�#P@>��0@�A'���

./��A�E�2.@��11��<
<1E�@.�@>0'�<=.M��

@��@>���.2@=��@.=
�'>�11����

=�'<.2'0�1���.=�?
2��='@�2�02*�@>�

�<=.M��@K'�'�.<��I
�.=��.@>�@>��2�%

�
�.2'@=?�@0.2��2�

��2E�=�G?0=�����A
.10@0.2J��2���.=�=

�'<��@02*�N��.11.
%02*�@>�'��

�0=��@0.2'��'�@>�
E��<<1E�@.�@>��<=.

M��@�

�=���� �=�����=���� �=����

�
�

�QRST �UVWXVY �RZV <Q[\VWZ�2[� =V](̂([T̂	�	��ARQ)[T�A[XD�11< ?TR_ZU[Q(̀VY�QVaQ[Y_W
Z([T�

(̂�aQ[U(b(ZVY�W '>��@�@0@1� '>��@�2.�2�%�%0110�A'.2��.?2@E >���G?�=@�='����010@E �
�
�@VcR̂�@QR(d *V[QeVZ[STD�@c��
�	�

	
�

�
�

� � �

����$�:6����f�6#

�_Z[YV̂X��[Ŵg��		�	�� �%(dd(R)̂[T��[_TZh�>VRYi_RQZVQ̂�		�	�j%01�.>Gj�VTZQRdj�
�
	�j/	��Q]Z ��	��	�	���g��g��<A

����1�/�1���� �21�=*����=�� ���1..=�<1�2��D��AD�M* 1'D�>A 		�	�ARh��D�	 �	�
��
"�k��! �"������1�/�1��� �=���

���1..=�<1�2
�"̂ WRdVg���
"�k��!�!
!

��!	�!2.=@><1�2�2.=@>
	��	��	��YYVTY_

)���

B

lmno�pq�rs�tutvwxy�z{|�}~���z



������
�

�

������	

���� ����� ����
� ��		����
���� ��		��

�	���	�

�	���	�

�	���	 
�	���	�

!	���	�

!	���	�

		�"
��#

�$���
�$����

�	���	#

%��

%	��		��
���	

��&#&'(

��)*����+,+-.� ��,)%

� ��"	 � ��"	 

���
�$���� �$����

��		�

��		�

��		#�
��		��

��		��

��		#�

��$$ ��		� 
/������ 0���� ��		���		�

��		��

�&�&1
�&�&1

 �&�&2  �&�&2�&�&2
�&�&1  �&�&2��&�&'( �&�&1

�& &3 �&�&1�&�&1  �&�&2
% �+ % "+

% �+
% #+

��&�&'(

�������4� ����
���$�� ��		�
5�
/��
�� �� �	

��		�� �"�"! 

�	���	

�"��"	�

��		#�

��� 

% ��

�� �	�

6��78	�9�*�+��� �,+.-�:�;�!�%�,,�%
+;<�=>,,+)-

?&#&'( ?&#&'(
#78�9

 78�9

 78�9 78�9 ����@
�78�9

�)):!��%���>:;�+-
%�,,6	�78	�9�A��,�)-BC

9*9��),>=-?D�:����,
�*�,� �

�-!��E;�:+):��,�*
�;+)-?

9*9��),>=-?D�:����,�*�,� � �-!��E;�:+):��,�*�;+)-?

"#78 �	 �� �#9�*�+���

	78#�	 ��	 �9
�#78�9

	�78�9

	78��	� �#9 �"78�9 	�78�9	 78�9

		78�9
��-;�:� %�,,�)-� =>,,+)-  78#9

�78�9�78�9�78�9

	#78�����#"9

�78�9
 �&�&2 ?<+F?� ,�!!�:	78�9

����
�>:;�+-%�,,� +-?>,�;+)-�F�-�,D� ��)*���,.� G

.�-�:�,�F,�-�-);
�?

	��?���?<��;�+	�	��
):�?B=�),�!�?�:+F

;+)-?�
 ��F:)*+!��?F�B�!

�+-?>,�;+)-�;)�;<�
�>-!�:?+!��)��;<�

��-;+:��,�*�,�	��)=
F)?+;��

?;��,�!��H��-!�?;
:>�;>:�,�?;��,��:

�=+-.D�:���:�-���
?F��+�+��;+)-?�

���:���:�;)�?,���
F,�-��):��,,��,))

:�?,)F�?��-!�:���
??�?�;)�����)):!+

-�;�!�%+;<�
?�,��;�!��I>+F=�

-;��-!�=�->���;>
:�?�:��)==�-!�!

�+-?;�,,�;+)-��:�*+
�%��-!�

*�:+�B�?;:>�;>:�
,�!�?+.-��-!�)*�:

�,,��,)):�F,�-�%+;
<�?,���F,�-�F:+):�

;)�;<��
F,���=�-;�)���)-

�:�;��?,����-);+�B
��:�<+;��;�)���-B�

!+?�:�F�-�+�?�F:+
):�;)�

;<��F,���=�-;�)�
��)-�:�;��?,���

"��:���:�;)�?<��;
�+	�"��):�F�:;+;+)-

�;BF�?��-!�F�:;+;+)
-�=�;�:+�,?D�!+=�-

?+)-?D��-!�
�)-?;:>�;+)-�+-�)

:=�;+)-���,,�F�:;+
;+)-?��:��;)�����?

?>=�!�;)�����>,,�<
�+.<;D�

>-,�??�);<�:%+?�
�-);�!���)-;:��;)

:�;)�:�*+�%��-!�*�
:+�B��,,�!��H�<�+.

<;?�
�-!�)*�:<��!��)-

!+;+)-?��):�F:)F�
:��:�=+-.��-!��??

�=�,B�)��+-;�:+):
�

.,�J+-.D�+-;�:+):�?
;)-���+-+?<�?D�.BF

����+,+-.?��-!�?)��
+;?��-!��)):!+-�;

+)-�)��
)*�:<��!���)*���

�+,+-.�=�F�
���:�*+�%��,,��,)

):�F,�-?��-!�,+���
?���;B��,)):�F,�-

?��):�;<��,)��;+)-
�)��:�;�!�

F�:;+;+)-?��-!�F�;
<?�)���.:�??��):�

�)-�):=�-���)���
!���-!�);<�:��??)

�+�;�!�
�)!��:�I>+:�=�-;

?�
#��!+=�-?+)-?��:�

��:)=���-;�:,+-��
)��.:+!?�;)�����?

�)��?;>!?��-!�):�;
)��!.�?�)��

?,��?��-!�,>.?��%
<�:��+-!+��;�!�%+;

<���-;�:,+-��?B=�
),�!+=�-?+)-�;)�

��-;�:,+-��)��?;>
!��:�=+-.��!+=�-?

+)-?�%+;<�9=+-�9�):
�9�,��:9�+-!+��;�!�

�:��;)�
����A?C�)���+-+?<�=

�;�:+�,��!+=�-?+)-
?�);<�:%+?��-);�

!��:��;)�����)):!
+-�;�!�

%+;<��??�=�,�!�=
�;�:+�,?��-!�):��:

�<+;��;D��?�:�I>+:
�!�

#��%<�:��9=+-9�):
�9�,��:9�!+=�-?+)-

?�)��>:�)-�;<��!:
�%+-.?D�;<���)-;:

��;):�
?<�,,����:�?F)-?+

�,���):�!�,+*�:+-.
�;<���,��:�!+=�-?

+)-?�-);�!�)-�;<�
�

!:�%+-.?���-B��)-
!+;+)-?�;<�;�,+=+;�)

:�:�?;:+�;����,��:
�!+=�-?+)-D�;)�,�?

?�;<�-�
;<�;�?<)%-�)-�;<

��!)�>=�-;?D�?<�
,,�����:)>.<;�;)�;

<��)%-�:��-!��:�
<+;��;K?�

�;;�-;+)-�+==�!+�
;�,B��+!�-;+�B+-.��

)-�,+�;+-.�!+=�-?
+)-?��-!��E+?;+-.�

�)-!+;+)-?��)-�,+
�;?�+?�;<��:�?F)-?

+�+,+;B�)��;<���)-;
:��;):���-B��!!+;

+)-�,�
�)-?;:>�;+)-��)?

;?��-!�;+=�D��??)�
+�;�!�%+;<�:�=)*+-

.��-!�:�F,��+-.�
�)-?;:>�;+)-�;<�

;���+,?�;)�F:)*+!�
�;<���,��:�!+=�-?

+)-?�-);�!�)-�;<�
�

!:�%+-.?D�?<�,,��
��?),�,B�;<��:�?F

)-?+�+,+;B�)��;<���
)-;:��;):�

���!+=�-?+)-?�)��
+-;�:+):��+-+?<�?D�

�+E;>:�?��-!�����
??):+�?��:��;�H�-

��:)=�;<��
����A?C�)���+-+?<�A)

:��EF)?�!�?>:���
�C��;<+?�+-�,>!�?D��

>;�+?�-);�-���??�:
+,B�

,+=+;�!�;)D��,,�=+,,
%):H�):��FF,+�!�+-

;�:+):��+-+?<�?��?�
,��;�!��I>+F=�-;

��-!�
;)+,�;�����??):+�

?��:��;)�����)):!
+-�;�!�%+;<�;<���,

��:�-��?�:�I>+:�
!�

!�?F+;��;<��=�->�
��;>:��?�,��;�!��

-!�;<��?+J��)��?�,
��;�!�=�;�:+�,��;<

���,��:�
!+=�-?+)-?�-);�!

�)-�;<��!:�%+-.?D
�?<�,,����?),�,B�;

<��:�?F)-?+�+,+;B�
)��;<��

�)-;:��;):� ���!+=�-?+)-?��;�
=�?)-:B��??�=�,

+�?��:��-)=+-�,�)-
�F,�-?��-!���;>�,

�)-�!�;�+,?D�
>-,�??�);<�:%+?�

�-);�!�
���>-,�??�);<�:%

+?��-);�!D��,,�F�:
;+;+)-?��:��-)-8,)

�!����:+-.��:���:
�-���

?;:>�;>:�,�!:�%
+-.?��):�;<��,)��

;+)-A?C��-!�!�;�+,?
A?+J+-.D�:�+-�):�+-

.D��;��C�
)���-B�,)�!����:+-

.�F�:;+;+)-��??�=
�,+�?���E;�:+):�%�

,,?��-!�+-;�:+):�
F�:;+;+)-?�.:��;�

:�;<�-� �����;�+-�<
�+.<;��:��;)�����)

-?+!�:�!��),!��):
=�!�

=�;�,��:�=+-.��?�
��?F��+�+��;+)-?�

	����,,��+:���-!�?=
)H����::+�:�A:�;�

!C��)-?;:>�;+)-�?
<�,,���>;��I>�,D�)

:�.:��;�:D�
:�;�!��)-?;:>�;+

)-�):�?;:>�;>:��
�:�;�!�F�:;+;+)-?�

?<�,,��E;�-!��:)=
��,)):�

;)�;<��>-!�:?+!��
)��;<���,)):�):�:

))��?;:>�;>:����
)*�D�;<��+-?+!�����

��)��
�E;�:+):�?<��;<+-

.�):��>:;�+-%�,,
D�;<:)>.<�?)��+;?

D��-!��:)>-!�:���
??�?�

�):��+:���E;+-.>+?
<�:����+-�;?D��;��

�)F�-+-.?�+-�:�;�!
�F�:;+;+)-?�?<�,,��

��
�I>+FF�!�%+;<��I>

�,,B�:�;�!�!)):?
D�?<>;;�:?D�!�=F�

:?D����,��F�-�;:�
;+)-?�

�-!��-B�);<�:��FF
:)F:+�;���+:��?�F�

:�;+)-�=��?>:�?
		��-�%�F�-�;:�;+

)-?�+-��+:��:�;�!��
??�=�,+�?D��-!�):

��,)):�?,��?D�?<�,
,����?��,�!�

+==�!+�;�,BD��-!�=
��;��,,�:�;+-.��-!

�?�F�:�;+)-�:�I>+
:�=�-;?�=�-!�;�

!��B�
�>+,!+-.��)!�?��-

!��-B��>;<):+;B�<
�*+-.�L>:+?!+�;+)-

�
	 ����)>?;+��,,B�:

�;�!�F�:;+;+)-?�?<
�,,��E;�-!��:)=��

,)):�;)�;<��>-!�:
?+!��)��

;<���,)):�):�:))
��?;:>�;>:����)*

��A>-,�??�);<�:%
+?��-);�!C���,,�L>-

�;+)-?�
��;%��-���)>?;+�

�,,B�:�;�!�F�:;+;+
)-?�M��>+,!+-.�?;:

>�;>:�D��-!�F�-�;
:�;+)-?�

;<:)>.<�;<�=D�?<
�,,����?��,�!��-!�

+-?>,�;�!��?�:�I>
+:�!�;)�=�+-;�+-�;<

��
?F��+�+�!�?;��:�;+

-.�)��;<��F�:;+;+)
-D�%<�:��)��>:�

	���F:)*+!���):-�
:�.>�:!?��;��,,�+-

;�:+):�.BF��F�:;+;
+)-�)>;?+!���):-�

:?��:���:�
;)�?F��+�+��;+)-?�

�-!������?<��;?��)
:�;BF���-!�?;B,��

	"��F:)*+!��?F��+�
+�!�?<�!�?��;��,,�)

��+���):�)F�-�)��
+����:��?�%+;<��E;

�:+):�
.,�J+-.��F:)*+!��?

F��+�+�!�?<�!�?��-
!��,��H8)>;�?<�!�

?��;��,,��)-��:�-
���

:))=?D��)>:;�:))
=?��-!���*��;BF��?F

���?���E�,>!��.,�
J+-.�+-��+:�>,�;+)-

��:��D�
F>�,+���>,,�<�+.<;

�.,�J�!�?F���?��-
!�?<�,,�?F���?�-)

;�!�)-�F,�-?���))
:!+-�;��

;<��?<�!�?�%+;<�;
<��?+J�D�F�;;�:-?�

�-!�?<�F�?�)���E;
�:+):�.,�J+-.�;)�:

���+*��
?F��+�+�!�?<�!�?�

	���F:)*+!��=+-+8�,
+-!?��;��,,�+-;�:+)

:�.,�J+-.��E��F;�!
)):�*+?+)-�F�-�,?

�
	#���,,�+-;�:+):��E

F)?�!�?;��,�?;:>�
;>:��;)����F�+-;�!

�F;8NNN��:���:�;)��
+-+?<�

?�<�!>,��)-�?<��
;�������-!�F�+-;�?F

��+�+��;+)-?�
	����,,��E;�:+):��E

F)?�!�?;��,�?;:>�
;>:��;)����F�+-;�!

�F;8NNN��:���:�;)��
+-+?<�

?�<�!>,��)-�?<��
;�������-!�F�+-;�?F

��+�+��;+)-?�
	����,,�F:�8�+-+?<�

!�=�;�,��)F+-.D��,
�?<+-.�M�;:+=�;)�=

�;�<��!L���-;�%�
,,�F�-�,�

�+-+?<��*�:+�B�%���:
�<+;��;�F:+):�;)��

��:+��;+)-���-B��,
�?<+-.�):�;:+=�)-

�:))�D�
;<�;�+?�)>;�)��?+.<

;D�=�B����.�,*�-+J
�!���)):!+-�;��%+

;<��:�<+;��;�
	���+-�;<���*�-;�;<

�;���!+?�:�F�-�BD�
):��)-�,+�;D�+?�+!�

-;+�+�!�+-�;<��!)�>
=�-;?D�;<��

�)-;:��;):�?<�,,
�-);+�B�;<���:�<+;

��;�+==�!+�;�,B��)
:�!+:��;+)-��-!�

�,�:+�+��;+)-��;<�
�.:��;�:�I>�-;+;B

��-!�):�I>�,+;B�?<
)>,!��,%�B?��FF,

B��-!�
%+,,�-);��������F

;�!��?�L>?;���>?�
��):��!!+;+)-�,��)

?;?��-!�):�;+=���)
:�;<��

F:)L��;��;<���)-;
:��;):�����F;?�;

<�;�;<���:�<+;��;
K?�!�;�:=+-�;+)-�+-

�;<�?��
=�;;�:?�+?��+-�,� ���O;<��+;�=?���

)*��=�B�-);��,,��F
F,B�;)�;<+?�F:)L��

;��;<���)-;:��;):
�?<�,,����

:�?F)-?+�,���):�>
-!�:?;�-!+-.�;<�

�F:)L��;K?�?�)F��A
�):��);<�;<��-�%

�
�)-?;:>�;+)-��-!

��-B�:�I>+:�!�!�=
),+;+)-C��-!��):�:

�?F��;+-.�M��),,)
%+-.�;<�?��

!+:��;+)-?��?�;<�
B��FF,B�;)�;<��F:)

L��;�

�:���� �:�����:���! �:����

�
	

!PQRS �TUVWUX !QYU FPZ[UVY�-Z� :U\]̂]ZŜ � "�=QP_ZS�=ZWD�,,F >SQ̀YTZP]aUX�PUbPZX̀V
Y]ZS�

]̂�bPZT]c]YUX�V ?<��;�;+;,� ?<��;�-)�-�%�%+,,+�=?)-��)>-;B <��!I>�:;�:?����+,+;B 	�"��;UdQ̂�;PQ]e .UZPfUYZRSD�;d����# #

 
�

"
�

� � !

��������4�
g���

�̀YZXÛW�!ZV̂h��  � ��8�%]ee]Q_̂ZS��Z̀SYi�<UQXj̀QPYUP̂�  � �k%+,�)<Ik�USYPQek���� �k* "�P\Y �� �� � "�#h	#h"	�F=

�	�",�*�,����8 �-,�:.�!��:�� !��,)):�F,�-��D��=D�L. ,?D�<=   � �=Qi�#D� � "
	��9�l�	78�9�	�"!	,�*�,���8�:���

!��,)):�F,�-
�9̂ VQeUh�	��9�l�	7"7�7

	#7 "7-):;<F,�-�-):;<
 �� �� "�XXUSX̀

_���

G

mnop�qr�st�uvuwxyz�{|}�~���}{

���� �����������������������
�� ����� ����� ����� ������ �¡��� ¢£¤��¥¦¢¡������§�£¤�¥���§��§¦
��¦§ �̈©ª������«�§¤¬� �����®̄°����®������
�� ±�²�ª�����³����� �̈���



����������	�
�
��������������



����������	�
�
��������������



���������	
������������������



���������	
������������������



���������	
������������������



���������	
������������������



���������	
������������������



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������������������������� ��� ���� !"!!#$�%�&'()*+)�,'- %������������������./$�0�1+22+)�3)'45 0������������������./$�06�78*9:'-+5 06���������������� ./$�%�;8)<+9�,'-+5 0������������������!=��������� ��� >��� !"!!#$�?++�8228<@+A�B('2+ 0������������������1?

CDEF�GGH�IJ�KLG



���������	
������������������



���������	
������������������



���������� 	
��������������������������������������������������������������� ����������!���!���� "#""$%� ��������� &������������������'()�*&�+*,+-.*+/01+2�&3�45#�,0#�(-6.'*�711+2(0/-6'*((�(0**'2�'8 &������������������*/)�*&/�+*,+-.*+/01+2�&3�45#�,0#�(-6.'*�711+2�(0/-6'*((�(0**'2�+8 &������������������*/)�*&9�,+**:*+2�&3�45#�,0#�(-6.'*�711+2�(0/-6'*((�(0**' &������������������*/)�*;�<-4+1=/>* 3������������������*/)�*?�+*,+-.*+/01+@,+**:*+ ?������������������*/)�*A�<-6-�+*,+-.*+/01+2�/7/�41<B'-/602�567*+C41560*+ ?������������������*/)�*D�,+**(0/67-6.�-4*@=/0*+�7-(B*6(*+�/67�-4*�</E*+ &������������������*/)�*F�/7/�567*+41560*+�-4*�</E*+ ?������������������*/G����H����������!���!���I "#""$)�<JKLM(LNOJ�P<@QR�<NSTNU�+MUUJV�(LNOJWX�VJKJWW�YMTSZJO�[S�?&;?�BMK\JZ�][ZL�;R�4UMWTVJ#�*KM>J[U�&̂Q"�Q$�M_JS�̀B>4�,VJJa�,NbV[KX�[S�cMTV�KLM[KJ�Md�KMUMV�&̂D"�(LNOM]�.VJc#�0M�KMeJV�*fZJV[MV�=[SOM]W�NW�SMZJO�g(8C9h�MS�+4B�BUNSW# &̂F�������������� */)�<JKLM(LNOJ�P<@QR�<NSTNU�7MTbUJ�(LNOJWX�VJKJWW�YMTSZJO�[S�Q&&̂�BMK\JZ�][ZL�QR�4UMWTVJ#�*KM>J[U�&̂Q"�Q$�M_JS�̀B>4�,VJJa�,NbV[K�NSO�4LJUWJN�";Q"�9UNK\MTZ�,NbV[K#�-S�cMTV�KLM[KJ�Md�KMUMVW�&̂D"�(LNOM]�.VJc�NSO�";A?�(ZJJU#�0M�KMeJV�*fZJV[MV�=[SOM]W�NW�SMZJO�g(8C4h�MS�+4B�BUNSW# &;���������������� */)�<JKLM(LNOJ�P*UJKZVM(LNOJR�<MZMV[iJO�̀=L[W_JV�-j;k�<MZMVWa�+MUUJV�(LNOJWX�VJKJWW�YMTSZJO�[S�?&;?�BMK\JZ�][ZL�̂R�4UMWTVJ#�*KM>J[U�&̂Q"�Q$�M_JS�̀B>4�,VJJa�,NbV[KX�[S�cMTV�KLM[KJ�Md�KMUMV�&̂D"�(LNOM]�.VJc#�0M�KMeJV�*fZJV[MV�=[SOM]W�[S�0Nf�'Mbbc�=&Q"&�NW�SMZJO�g(8C/h�MS�+4B�BUNSW#�&D�ZMZNU�(LNOJ�9NSOW# F������������������*/)�<JKLM(LNOJ�P*UJKZVM(LNOJR�<MZMV[iJO�̀=L[W_JV�-j;k�<MZMVWa�7MTbUJ�(LNOJWX�VJKJWW�YMTSZJO�[S�D&&̂�BMK\JZ�][ZL�QR�4UMWTVJ#�0LJVYM>J[U�&Q""�̂$�M_JS�,NbV[K�NSO�4LJUWJN�";Q"�9UNK\MTZ�,NbV[KX�[S�cMTV�KLM[KJ�Md�KMUMVW�&Q;"�(LNOM]�.VJc�NSO�";A?�(ZJJU#�0M�KMeJV�*fZJV[MV�=[SOM]W�[S�4MYY[WW[MSJVW�4MTVZ�*;;"&�NW�SMZJO�g(8C*h�MS�+4B�BUNSW#�&F�ZMZNU�<MZMVW�NSO�̂A�ZMZNU�(LNOJ�9NSOW# 3������������������*/%� �������� C�������������� ")�&̂�l�<JKLM(LNOJ�P<@QR�<NSTNU�+MUUJV�(LNOJWX�VJKJWW�YMTSZJO�[S�?&;?�BMK\JZ�][ZL�;R�4UMWTVJ#�*KM>J[U�&̂Q"�Q$�M_JS�̀B>4�,VJJa�,NbV[KX�[S�cMTV�KLM[KJ�Md�KMUMV�&̂D"�4LNVKMNU�.VJc#�0M�KMeJV�*fZJV[MV�=[SOM]W�[S�(LJUU�=;F""�NW�SMZJO�g(8C7h�MS�+4B�BUNSW# &̂���������������� */����m����nm������!��I!���� ?Q#?Q$)�(JJ�NZZNKLJO�oTMZJ &������������������'()�&"$�BV[KJ�-SKVJNWJ�/UUM]NSKJ C�������������� "

pqrs�ttu�vw�xyt



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

��

�	������� ��!�����"#��� ���� 
!���$���������� �%&	���'��� �&	�%�������� %������� �� (�%	����'��� ���))����'��� �*���+,�-
)�.���
����/
0),��� �� �))����'��� �.+�������(��������� 1� �)�1�%2$�34��*��5��� �� �� �6���7�����$�34��*�������������3��+
�0	����������	�����8&�����	9����:3��+
�0	���:;����)�)�%	��)����)�
�0����7��&	�%�������� %�����8&�����	9����<=>?@ABCD?EF�GAD�CBHDCGI�AJKADCG�L>BMJGN�OD?GJ@BM�G?BPCQR?GBGJRP�CRM>GJRPCS�T�BU�QMDBCDV�GR�Q?DCDPG�GAJC�@>CGRUJWDV������	
�����&��	�� ��� �9 ����&�	�)�����	

����	����7����
�0	���8�;X�Y	��)���
�
!�����&���
	���)	��)�Z	!��$�����$����%�9�%	������.�%��������������)	��)�Z	!��$�����$�	
��7����&��&��%
	��9�%	����������)�����)�	��
!�Y�
���	�)��&��%��)�����������9���&�����&���	7����&	��9�

��,���3&��������	
��&	

����	�������99�%��9����&����[���&���!�8��;�)	!�� �
������������0�2�)��	�
����Y!�3��+
�0	�������������7,�3&�����%��	Y�0������ Y\�%�������%	
	�������DODP�BHGD?�=>?@ABCD?]C�B@@DQGBP@D�RH�GAJC�=?RQRCBM�̂� �)���%���	���%��% ���	�%�����%
 )��7��&�������Y�
��!��&	��3��+
�0	�����	!�Y��� Y\�%��)������%��	��)�%&	�7���Y!������ ��
�����9���	�!��9��&��	��
�%	Y
���	����	
��	�)_���%����������) ������&��������������9����������%��	��)��	[��$��	��99�$������&���%&	�7���������)�Y!�	��
�%	Y
��7�0�������	
�	 �&������������&�������Y�
��!��&	���&�����2�)��%��Y�)�����&��������	
��������%���
���)�Y!�� �����$�����,���� ��� �,� àbcdbef�ghijk�bl�mllanjd�ml�opqr�sgt�uqtvw��,�xhccmycj�mzzjll�md{mzje|�|h�|tj�thbl|im}�nal|�yj�gkhrbdjd�aghe�jcjrm|hk�djcbrjk}w��,�~chhkbef�|h�yj�gkhrbdjd�y}�h|tjkl�med�eh|�|h�j�zjjd�s�o��|h|mc�|tbz�ejll�hk�sqqcylw��,��b|�cmddjk�med�bel|mccm|bhe�bezcadjdw�5,�xj���wow���lcbdj�fabdjl�mkj��ah|jd��hk�yh|t�zmk�med�zhae|jkijbft|��kmnjlw���,�xj���w�w�w��s��|tbl�gkhghlmc�tml��ah|jd�ghidjk�zhm|��beblt�he�tmcc�je|kmezj��kmnjl�med�dhhkl�m|�mcc�cmedbefl�he�mcc�jcjrm|hklw����,�xj���wuw�������tml��ah|jd�~hknl����ak�mzjl�zal|hn�zmy�be|jkbhkl�he��aycbz�med��|m����cjrm|hkl�ml�gjk��oquw���cjmlj�ljj�djlzkbg|bhe�yjchi��hk�mddb|bhemc�dj|mbc�he�|tj�zal|hn�zmy�be|jkbhkl�bezcadjdw��*,�����ibcc�kj�ajl|�|tj�je|bkj��khe|�hgjebef�ibd|t�|h�yj�cj�|�hgje��hk�|tj�khaft�hgjebef�m|�nmbe�jfkjll�cmedbef�med�m|�|hg�cmedbefw��,�xj��sw�w�w���|tbl�gkhghlmc�bl��ah|jd�l|medmkd�yhc|jd�|}gj�je|kmezj��kmnjl��eh|�nb|jkjd�med�ijcdjd�w���,�xj��sw�w�w��wm��|tbl�gkhghlmc�bl��ah|bef����|}�zmk�zhe|khc�l|m|bhe�gjk�jcjrm|hkw���h�ma�bcbmk}�gmejc�bl��ah|jdw����,��kha|bef�h��lbccl�|h�yj�gjk�hknjd�y}�h|tjklw���,��tbl�gkhghlmc�bezcadjl����nhe|tl�h��imkkme|}�nmbe|jemezj�m�|jk�|akehrjk��ml�gjk�lgjzb�bzm|bhelw������������� ¡�¢£¤¥¦§̈¦©�¢ª�«¬®̄ �°±²³́�µ¶·́ �̧²¹�º»¼½¾�¿́À¶·�¶ÁÂÃÄ³́Â³±Á¶Å�̧Á¶ÆÄ¹Ç�·Ã́ ³́�ÈÉÊË�̧¶³̧́ �ÌÍËÍÎÊÎÉ�Ï¼ÏÐÈ¿¾Ñ�»Ò¿ÏÑ»¾ÑÓÔ�¼ÏÐÏ¼́ÕÖÊ×� ØÙÚÛ�ÜÜÜ�ÝÞ�ßàßáâãä�ååæ�çè�éêå



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

� !"#$�%&�'(")*�+�'("�%,#�-�.�'%�&-. $(/-%�*�&$%�/�'("�0-!#�)-%�)*�12�3�4�56�0�4�72�8�'("�)8#99�8#-.8/*�76�'("�3#-.8/*�1+:;:+�9")�<3(99)�=�8(�0$(-9>�/%/(9�'("�3#-.8/*�7?+;61�9")�<3(99)�=�8(�0$(-9�=�'#-9-�.>�,(�#9�-�&%�,(�#9<)>*�(:@�(+@�(?@�(A@�(6@�(5@�(B@�(1@�(7@�(:2@�(::@�(:+@�(:?@�(:A�!(/#$-(9C&-�-)8C,(//#$�*�&DEFG�3HIJF�.KLG�MIJH�!INNKN�OIPIEH�QPG�'IJR�9ISHJE�#TKU#JTH�VQJJFNP�W�,(�#9)*�:A�,(�#9<)>*�":@�"+@�"?@�"A@�"6@�"5@�"B@�"1@�"7@�":2@�"::@�":+@�":?@�":A�!(/#$-(9C&-�-)8C,(//#$�*�'QEJ.LQEE�'HNKXIE�SLQEE�MIJH�&LFFJ�JFYJDNF�=�/QDVF�IPJFNLQRFN�W�,(�#9)*�:A�"()#�,(�#9<)>*�':@�'+@�'?�!(/#$-(9C&-�-)8C,(//#$�*�&DEFG�.NQVHIJF�MIJH�)QJIP�OIPIEH�W�,(�#9)*�?�,(�#9�&$(!#)*�9#Z#9#�'(,/ $#@�'%9%$*�(9 !-� !@�"9('[�(�%0-\#0�'%$�#$�$#Z#(9)*�9#Z#9#�'%$�#$�$#Z#(9)�'%9%$*�(9 !-� !@�"9('[�(�%0-\#0�8(�0$(-9*�$#'/(�. 9($�8(�0$(-9�-��%-9U$ ""#0�"$%�\#�8(�0$(-9�9%'(/-%�*�/8$##�8(�0$(-9)�C�"('[�3(99�=�)-0#�3(99)�'#-9-�.*�9#Z#9FU:21�!%0#9*�5�,(�#9�!(/#$-(9C&-�-)8*�& )#0�38-/#�.%90�3-/8�)(�0)/%�#�&-�-)8�0#)'$-,/-%�*�)-�.9#�,(�#9�3-/8�,%9]'($"%�(/#@�&-$#U$(/#0�"('[#$;�(9)%�-�'9 0#)�#4-/�,(�#9@�)-�.9#�'%�0 -/�"%4�/%�!% �/�/%�'("�'#-9-�.�(�0�3-$-�.�9-.8/-�.*�5�9#0�0%3�9-.8/)�9-.8/�/#!,#$(/ $#*�?+22[���� ���� ����̂�_�̀�a��	
�b��c�d��e��	
�bfg�d��������h	��g������d
fi�i�j����h��if�	������j��h����������	

	�����̂	�����	�d��k��̂l������im�������h���c����n�f�h	c��	�n�of����������a	�i��a��h��d��������j��h��������	
��
�	���d���	d��p��	��q��r���s���t����������	����d�	���n�f��d����i��	����m���u�a	�i�v������	
�g�w�dhf�dh��e��x
�c	����������	���������t���

���b����a��uim��f����v�e_��r�����d	
�gmf�dhf�dhy�z�
�c	���md�p���q��r���s���t������
{|}~��������������������������



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

��� 
�!	����"��#���������$� %&��'����(�������� ���'	���)� ��* 
�!	����+ �,� �(��������-��&�)� ����.&#�)�  !�
&����� ����
�#	����)� 	����/���0�	.��/��
	��)� �� �+���'�#�1���)� ����.�)� ��+������� ������+&��
2)� ����3�
���4���5�4����56���	�	#��2)� �7��8��09�8� �������

���0�#	����)�  ���	�#���	'9�+���.)� �����$�'� �"�����2��)� ����+���.�+�.��:�����/��0	�.��/�)� ��*�������;����<�	�,� �:�����/�+�6�)� �$��=��$����	9�5��/>�)� ��$��?����(��*?�$����'�:�,� ���	!�
)� �����8�5�����	2�"�'�������)�����8��8����8�@�A���8��87���8� ����"���>)� 7���8�������

��)� ������� ��
�	��:!��>�	.�)� �����8�?8����8�����	9��2��)� ������<	���.�	��
�����+���
�+>�

�� ��	���2)� ���-	&/���	��
�����	

������>)� 0	'��	���*+�	�.	�.�+�
�#�����,�� ��	�����4�	���2������>)���.�����	��.���������2��)� ��	�����&�.�+���/�<��&��� ����
��/)� �"���
�/>���4�0 "��

&'��	������������<��&��)� B�&�>�.�+�	��
����+���
�� ��	9�"����)� B�&�>�.�+�	��
����+���
�� ����
��/������>)� C��+4+�*���,��5	�.�	�
��2��)� �87���"�	'������2
��.��#	
� ��	9�+�

)� �
&'��&'��5	�.�	�
�0�#	����)� <�	��	�.�+�.���� ��	9�B	��)� ��5	�.�	�
������>)� B�&�>�.�+�	��
����+���
�� ��	9������>�.��
���)� ��������=#��.��4�����#>������ ���	�#����	'��)� ��.�����	��.��� ���=�&����2��)� DEFGEH�IJKLKMEFMN�� ���	�#��"����)� ��.�����	��.�� ������>)� B�&�>�.�+�	��
����+���
�� ���	�#��+�

�)� �
&'��&'�� ���=�&������#
&.�.)� �	��<�.��/�0	�������	'9�B�	�

���5	

�+�	����������..�����	
���	�&���)� <�/����	��!��.��!�;��&��'	��#�<��#&�;�����+���.��	�;��&��'	��#��	�40�/>��+>&�.���;������+��!�#����!������;�5�����	2��##����	������O�B����'�0	�.��/�;� '��/��#2��"��>���;������������	�2�������

��;�+�
�.�+�	���+�	����/;����0	..�������P�Q�RSTU�VWXVYVXZS[�\[\YS]̂_�VWT[ZX\X�VW�]UV̀�a_̂b̂ S̀[�cV[[�U\_\VWSd]\_�e\�_\d\__\X�]̂�S̀�S�fZWV]fg�h�Q�ijk�lmknjkop�qr�skortnkp�unls�vjk�uqwqrjkp�vlx�uyllnz�vl�vjk�twpknrqpk�lu�vjk�roukv{�|kos}�~�Q��vowp|{�yl�knqw��owp�ln�rvowp|{�lxknovqlw�nk�tqnkr�o�xnlxkny{�rq�kp�|o��tx�xl�kn�rltn�k�utnwqrjkp�owp�qwrvoyykp�|{��tn�jorkn}���Q��wvnow�k��os|�sltwvkp��lwvnlyykn��onnqkr�ow�kwvnow�k�uqnk�novqw��lu�P}�jn�owp�k�tqmoykwv�jlqrv�o{�novqw��lu�hjn}��������������������������������



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

��� 
�!	����"��#���������$� %&��'����(�������� ���'	���)� ��*&+
�#� 
�!	���,� �(��������-��&�)� ����.&#�)�  !�
&����� ����
�#	����)� 	����/���0�	.��/��
	��)� �� �1���'�#�2���)� ����.�)� ��1������� ������1&��
3)� ����4�
���5���6�5����67���	�	#��3)� �8��9��0+�9� �������

���0�#	����)�  ���	�#���	'+�1���.)� �����$�'� �"�����3��)� 1��/
��1���.�1�.��:�����/��0	�.��/�)� ��*�������;����<�	�,� �:�����/�1�7�)� �$������=��$����	+�6��/>�)� ?�$��?����(��*@�$����'�:�,� ���	!�
)� �����9�6�����	3�"�'�������)�?���9��9����9�A�����9���9����9� ����"���>)� 8���9�������

��)� ������� ��
�	��:!��>�	.�)� �����9�?9����9�����	+��3��)� ��1���	����.�1���
�1>�

�� ��	���3)� ���-	&/���	��
�����	

������>)� �&���'��	+����������� ��	�����5�	���3������>)���.�����	��.���������3��)� ��	�����&�.�1���/�<��&��� ����
��/)� ��&���'��������<��&��)� B�&�>�.�1�	��
����1���
�� ��	+�"����)� B�&�>�.�1�	��
����1���
�� ����
��/������>)� �6	�.�	�
��3��)� �&���'� ��	+�1�

)� �
&'��&'��6	�.�	�
�0�#	����)� �� ��	+�B	��)� ��6	�.�	�
������>)� � ��	+������>�.��
���)� ��������=#��.��5�����#>������ ���	�#����	'��)� ��.�����	��.��� ���=�&����3��)� CDEFDG�HIJKJLDELM�� ���	�#��"����)� ��.�����	��.�� ������>)� B�&�>�.�1�	��
����1���
�� ���	�#��1�

�)� �
&'��&'�� ���=�&������#
&.�.)� �	��<�.��/�0	�������	'+�B�	�

���6	

�1�	����������..�����	
���	�&���)� <�/����	��!��.��!�;��&��'	��#�<��#&�;�����1���.��	�;��&��'	��#��	�50�/>��1>&�.���;������1��!�#����!������;�6�����	3��##����	������N�B����'�0	�.��/�;� '��/��#3��"��>���;������������	�3�������

��;�1�
�.�1�	���1�	����/;����0	..�������O�P�QRST�UVWUXUWYRZ�[Z[XR\]̂�UVSZYW[W�UV�\TU_�̀ ]̂a]_RZ�bUZZ�T[̂[UVRc\[̂�d[�̂[c[̂ [̂W�\]�R_�R�eYVU\ef�g�P�hij�kljmijno�pq�rjnqsmjo�tmkr�uij�tpvpqijo�ukw�txkkmy�uk�uij�svojmqpoj�kt�uij�qntjuz�{jnr|�}�P�~unvo{z�xk�jmpv��nvo�km�qunvo{z�kwjmnupkv�mj�spmjq�n�wmkwjmxz�qp�jo�{n��sw�wk�jm�qksm�j�tsmvpqijo�nvo�pvqunxxjo�{z��sm�inqjm|���P��vumnv�j��nr{�rksvujo��kvumkxxjm��nmmpjq�nv�jvumnv�j�tpmj�mnupv��kt�O|�im�nvo�j�splnxjvu�ikpqu�nz�mnupv��kt�gim|��
������������������������������



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

 ��!
�"	����#��$���������%�!&'��(����)��������!���(	���*� ��+,�	%%�!
�"	���-� �)��������.��'�*� ����/'$�*� !"�
'����� ����
�$	����*� 	����0���1�	/��0��
	��*� �� �,���(�$�2���*� ����/�*� ��,������� ������,'��
3*� ����4�
���5���6�5����67���	�	$��3*� ����8��19�8� �������

���1�$	����*� !���	�$���	(9�,���/*� �����%�(� �#���� 3��*� ,��0
��,���/�,�/��:�����0��1	�/��0�*� ��+�������;����<�	�-� �:�����0�,�7�*� �%������=��%����	9�6��0>�*� ?�%��?����)��+@�%����(�:�-� � �	"�
*� �����8�6�����	3�#�(�������*�?���8��8����8�A�����8���8����8� ����#���>*� ����8�������

��*�  ���� � ��
�	��:"��>�	/�*� �����8�?8����8�����	9� 3��*�  �,���	����/�,���
�,>�

�� ��	���3*� ���.	'0���	��
�����	

������>*� �'���(��	9����������� ��	�� ��5�	���3������>*���/�����	��/�������� 3��*� ��	�����'�/�,���0�<��'��� ����
��0*� ��'���(��������<��'��*� B�'�>�/�,�	��
����,���
�� ��	9�#����*� B�'�>�/�,�	��
����,���
�� ����
��0������>*� �6	�/�	�
� 3��*� �'���(� ��	9�,�

*� �
'(��'(��6	�/�	�
�1�$	����*� �� ��	9�B	��*� ��6	�/�	�
������>*� � ��	9������>�/��
���*� ��������=$��/��5�����$>������!���	�$����	(��*� ��/�����	��/��� ���=�'��� 3��*� CDEFDG�HIJKJLDELM��!���	�$��#����*� ��/�����	��/�� ������>*� B�'�>�/�,�	��
����,���
��!���	�$��,�

�*� �
'(��'(�� ���=�'������$
'/�/*� �	��<�/��0�1	�������	(9�B�	�

���6	

�,�	����������//�����	
���	�'���*� <�0����	��"��/��"�;��'��(	��$�<��$'�;� ���,���/��	�;��'��(	��$��	�51�0>��,>'�/���;������,��"�$����"������;�6�����	3��$$����	�� ���N�B����(�1	�/��0�;�!(��0��$3��#��>���;������������	�3�������

��;�,�
�/�,�	���,�	����0;����1	//�������O�P�QRST�UVWUXUWYRZ�[Z[XR\]̂�UVSZYW[W�UV�\TU_�̀ ]̂a]_RZ�bUZZ�T[̂[UVRc\[̂�d[�̂[c[̂ [̂W�\]�R_�R�eYVU\ef�g�P�hij�kljmijno�pq�rjnqsmjo�tmkr�uij�tpvpqijo�ukw�txkkmy�uk�uij�svojmqpoj�kt�uij�qntjuz�{jnr|�}�P�~unvo{z�xk�jmpv��nvo�km�qunvo{z�kwjmnupkv�mj�spmjq�n�wmkwjmxz�qp�jo�{n��sw�wk�jm�qksm�j�tsmvpqijo�nvo�pvqunxxjo�{z��sm�inqjm|���P��vumnv�j��nr{�rksvujo��kvumkxxjm��nmmpjq�nv�jvumnv�j�tpmj�mnupv��kt�O|�im�nvo�j�splnxjvu�ikpqu�nz�mnupv��kt�gim|��� ������������������������������



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

������ 	�!�����"�����#��$�%����"�����#��$�%�"��&�'(	��������������)&��$����#	"��'	����*�	+�,-�'&������#��(��������	
�"+�	�$����#����������%&'�����	�%���.�������.�'+������/	
��#�
	��&��0�#�	��
�'	"
�1�%+�,-�'&������#� ��,
�/	���2��3	����	
�4�
�	������$��� ���� �������	'���-�'&�����0'	���&��'��'&�����
�����(�
	��&��%�	���.��	'!	.������	�	�����	�%�	����/	
1��� 5	����������	�	������#�
	��&��%�	���.��	'!	.��0&������'������#�#&

���-�'&��%������	
�	�%��
	��1��� ���������!���������/	
��#�
	��&��%�	���.��	'!	.�6�"��&�'(	����0	%%�����	
���$����)&���%�#���'	"6���.�	
6�����	�'������	�	�����	�%�	����/	
6��#�	��
�'	"
�+��7�����/�����������'
&%�%�����(��������	
����'�8�	%%�����	
�'(	�.�����

�	��
��	�%�	%%�����	
���$����

�"����)&���%����	%%�����	���	%%�����	
���/������1��� 5	��������	"��'	�������$��0#��$���'������#�	

�	����/	
�6�#&

���-�'&��%�'����	'�6�3	����	
�4�
�	������$�	�%������	
����.������	�$���1��� �9����!����������	

	������#��
�/	���������$�0���:���1*�0:����'�$�
�������#�	

���)&���%�����	�	��������!�"����(���1���  ;<����� (��%&�	���������
�	%���$���
����%�	"�/��	�������'�
��	����-�$	�������(	��'	��/	���%&�����#	'�����"��(����(���	�%��&���%���#� ��,
�/	���2��'�����
6�	����&"=�'�����'(	�.�����(�&������'�����&�'(	����	�%��(	

�����"��"��%��.���� ��,
�/	���+�� ��>�?�@A�BCD�EFGHD�IDB�A@FBC�GJ�BCGI�KF@E@ILM�LI�N@OGAGDO�PQ�@EBG@JI�IDMDHBDO�AF@N�BCD�IDHBG@J�DJBGBMDO�RSLMTD�UJVGJDDFGJV�WEE@FBTJGBGDI�X�YMBDFJLBDIZ�[GA�LEEMGHLPMD\�]GMM�PD�OTD�LJO�ELQLPMD�LI�LJ�GJGBGLM�EF@VFDII�ELQNDJB�]GBCGJ����%	���#��$� ��,
�/	���2����'������#�	�#&

���-�'&��%�'�����#��(��������	
+� (��������	
����.������	�$������

�"��	��
��%�������=�'��$	�	.�$���6����$���6���.�������.�	�%��(���%�	���.�6��&"$���	
�6�%��

��.�$�"�
�̂	�����0�#���)&���%1�	�%��	��$	����	
����'&��$���+�3	����	
���

�"����%���%���'���(����	�$���������'��/�%�	�%��(���	������(	/��"��(��-�'&��%��(��������	
�	�%��(��3	����	
�4�
�	������$+����>?�@A�BCD�EFGHD�IDB�A@FBC�GJ�BCGI�KF@E@ILM�LI�N@OGAGDO�PQ�@EBG@JI�IDMDHBDO�AF@N�BCD�IDHBG@J�DJBGBMDO�RSLMTD�UJVGJDDFGJV�WEE@FBTJGBGDI�X�YMBDFJLBDIZ�[GA�LEEMGHLPMD\�ICLMM�PD�OTD�LJO�ELQLPMD�]CDJ�BCD�NLBDFGLM�ODIHFGPDO�LP@_D�(	��"����#&����(�%+�3	����	
����'����%���%�#&����(�%��(������(	��"������'��/�%�	���(��=�"�������� ��,
�/	������	.��.�#	'�
���+�̀&�������.�%�'&$���	������#�$	����	
�������%��(	

�"��
�$���%���������%�$	����	
��'����#�'	�����#����&�	�'��	�%�"�

���#�
	%��.+�4�'������#��(����	�$���������)&���%����������$�"�
�̂	������#�
	"��+�����>?��#��(�����'������#���(�����(��������	
��(	

�"��$	%��	�����.������	�$������(��&.(�&���(��
�#���#��(�����=�'�+�����(���/���� ��,
�/	����#	�
�������'��/���	�$�������(����(�����0��1�%	����#��(��%	����#�	�'��������%��.���/��'�6� ��,
�/	���������/����(����.(�����%�$�"�
�̂��&���
��&'(�	���$���(	���(���	�$�����(	/��"����"��&.(��&�����%	��6�	�%� ��,
�/	����(	���(��	/	�
	"
��$	������+� abcd�eef�gh�ijiklmn�opq�rs�pto



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

��������	���� ��!	���!������

�"��������!!�
 �����#����	��	���#��$�	�%�"�

����	� �"%��!��&'���$���#��$�	�%��	%$���(���)!���	%$�������$��"��	* ����	"�+���!	

�"��&���� ��� ��!��,&!� '
���#�-	
'���#����!�����.�&��	���������(�/�

�����!	

�"���'"$���� �������"�#�����!���0�!� 	%��#��!��$���!�	&&�� ��������!���	%$�����&!� '
��	"�+��	� �	&&�$�	��� �"%�	�#��$��#�1���������	%�	��
�&	����2�&!� '
���#�+	
'���	� �	�&�� �����	
��	�+��3��!��#��$	���#��!�&!����!���"%�	&*���
� �� �	� �	&&���� (���)!��'����#���
�������	
��#����!���'"$��������#�"�

�����!	

�#�

����!�����$���#��!�������	
�	� ��'���$���	������������$���"�

�������	&&�� 	�&�����!��!���4�&'�� �&����	&�����$�(������	
�	&&����	� �'�	���������"�����+� � �#�����#�	  �����	
�&!	�������)��5
�+	����	� �	�%�	  �����	
�&����#����'&!�'���������"�����$"'��� ����)��5
�+	����+�	�	����$"'��	"
��&!	������ ����$$� �	��
%�'����	&&���	�&�(���'�&!	����	�������!	��)��5
�+	�����!	

�!	+������"
��	��������&�$�
����	�%���������&���	�%�������+� ��'�&!	�������!�#'

�'���	� �����	������#��!������	

� ��6'��$����'���
��'&!���$��	��)��5
�+	����!	��"�����	� ����7�"��!��#��!�����&����#
�&�� �����!��������	
�	� �#���	�%���!������*����#��$� �"%�)��5
�+	������������'"&����	&��������#'��!��	�&���#��!��������	
(�'�&!	����	����������	�+��	�%�	� �	

�&
	�$������!���'���+���	� 2���'����#��!	���6'��$����'���
��'&!���$��	���!����	$�'����	����	� ����#'

(������ �����	
����&�8��� �� 90:�3��������� �����	
�����������	%$���8��� ;0�7<��� 9�=�3��������� >	����	
�#'����!� 8��� ;�07<��� 9���3�0�(0������ )��	
��#���$	����������������	%$����8��� ;�07<��� 9���3�0�(0�����
������%����*��!	��'�&!	����$	%���6'��������������'���+����#��!���6'��$�����!	������'��� ���#��!���&���� ��&��"� �����!��������	
�����!����!	��)�$���	�%�?���	�� ��&��"� �"�
�������

�"�����#��$� ���
%�	#�����!��#'

��4�&'������#�	�$'�'	

%�	����	"
��&!	������ ���	� ���
%�	���!��#�

�������	���8����� >�&!	��&�;,�	� 	� <�����!�'���� �@AAB����� >�&!	��&�;C)<�����!�'���� �@DDB����� )�	$�;,�	� 	� <�����!�'���� �@DDB����� )�	$�;C)<�����!�'���� �@EFB�������G	����	���������&
'��+���#�	�%����� ��$3�$�
�	��������!����4��������!�&!�$	%�"�� ���� �������.�"�����
�&	����(������ ����)��5
�+	�����	��	����	�%��6'��$�����������	

��	�� ��&��"� �����!��������	
�	�	����� �#�&������$	����	
�	� �HIJKLMNOPQR�SIJ�M�RTJQIU�IS�INT�VWX�YTMJ�SJIL�ZPT�UMZT�IS�[\J]PMOTĴO�T_T]\ZQIN�IS�)��5
�+	���̀��abQNMc�d]]TRZMN]T�bIJLe�IN�ZPT�T_RJTOO�]INUQZQINO�ZPMZ�Mcc�RMYLTNZO�LMUT�\NUTJ�ZPQO�[JIRIOMc�MNU�MNY�L\Z\MccY�MfJTTU����&!	����ghij�kkl�mn�opoqrst�uvw�xy�vzu



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

�� ����!	"��#����$	 �����%&

�	� ��!	���&'!��(&��$�������'&�����
)�#���*����"�'� �#)�+��,
�"	���-������!���"�����!	��+��,
�"	���.�����/���� �
	)� �%���	������ �*��	�����!	����0�1�2�$���!�3��!���	��	��)��!	

�#���� &'� �#)��!��	$�&����%��!�� �
	)-�+!����	��	��)�������
��&��%�	�)���!����	��	��)����
�	#�
��)�%��� �%�'��-�+��,
�"	����$	/�������	��	��)��%�$��'!	��	#�
��)�	� �����	��	�������!�'!��0��� �#�)�� ��!�� ��'������������!��������	
3�����	����!����	�)���!����	��	�����3��0������ �����$�
�� 3�#)�����	������%�
	�������!������-�4�/��	�)����'���%�%����$	'!����)3��!���(&��$���� ��'��#� �����!��������	
��!�&
 �#������� �'	

)������'�� 3�
&#��'	�� 3�	� �	 5&��� �#)�'�$���������������
-�+!����	��	��)������������� � �����&��
	������$	
�$	�����	�'�����"�'��	� ��!	

�����#��'�����&� ����$�	���!	��+��,
�"	������

����"� ��%�������"�'��%�������� �'��0	$��	����3�
&#��'	����3����	 5&��$���3�������

�+��,
�"	����'����'�3����!�&��	�'!	�*�3�#��	/	*�3�$	
	 5&��$����3������!������&#
��	�����*�%��$����$	
���	��	� ���	�����	#&��3�$��&��3��$������������	 �(&	���$	�����	�'�3����	�)���!���'	&������!����!	�� �%�'��"��$	����	
�������/$	��!��-������ ������$	/��	��	��	��)�'
	�$3�&�'!	����$&���*�"��+��,
�"	�������$���������������'��	���!��	  �����
���� �����!��'�"����	*���%��!��������	
�	� ����"� � �	

��	)$����� &��&� ����!�����$���%��!��������	
�	� �	�)�$&�&	

)�	*��� ������������'!	�*���� ����!	"��#����$	 �����%&

3�+��,
�"	�����!	

3�	�����������0�����3�'����'��	�)����"��� �%�'��#)����	���������
	'�$���-�+��,
�"	������

����3�&� ���	�)�'��'&$��	�'��3����$#&����&�'!	����%���'�����%����/� ����#)���!���3������!	

�+��,
�"	����#����������#
��%����!�����%��$	�'���%�	�)��(&��$�����!	��!	��#�����!���&#5�'���%����"�'�3����	��3����
	'�$���3���"����������	
���	������#)���!���-��%��!�������$�����!	������1�2�&�����!�'!�����!���&#5�'���%����/� ��'��#� �����!��������	
3��!�����'������!	

�	��
)����	�	��
)�����	'!�&����	��	''���� -��� ���� 	-���

����*��!���0�'&������%�+��,
�"	���.��6���	
��''���	�'�6�%��$1�23�+��,
�"	������

����"� ���!��%�

����*����"�'��� &���*����$	
����/��*�!�&���%����!��&����� ��'��#� �#�
��7���-��!�� ���	�'!��%�	�+��,
�"	������'!��'�	������!��
�'	������%��!���(&��$�������������������	�'	

�%��$��!���������%��!��#&�
 ��*��!�����!��&����!	��#��������	

� �������� ���*�	�� ����������	��"�3��$��*��')�89:;<==9>?�8@;;9=A9:;�BC:<DAC�BC9�9>9E@B<:F;�G<HHD=IG@BI<=�J9EIG9�@=JK<:�L:<H�:9H����$��������*�BC:<DAC�BC9�9MDI8H9=BF;�G<HHD=IG@BI<=�>I=9�NIL�@88>IG@O>9P�I=�<:J9:�B<�L:99�@=Q�9=B:@889J�8@;;9=A9:;�16'	

#	'/����"�'��62�	� R����-����$	/��'�"��� ����	��������!���(&��$��������	

� �#)�+��,
�"	���-���"��� ����	��������!���(&��$������'
& ��	�"��&	
���"����*	�������� ����$�����!����&�'���%��!&� ����	
��*����!�	�)����&
���*���'���	�)�	 5&��$�����	� ��	�������
	'�$�������
��*�	���!�)�	������� &�����	�)��������$�����%��!��%�

����*7�	�)���.��	#&��3�$��&���	� R���"	� 	
��$��%��!���(&��$���S�	�)���.����*
�*��'�����'����'��������!��!��&����������	������%��!���(&��$���S�	�)�
�����%������3�������%
&'�&	�����3�������%	�
&��3�����������&�*����!	�����	�)��	)�	%%�'���!������	������%��!���(&��$���S�%���3��$�/�3��0�
������3��	���3�����$�3���� 3�
�*!����*3�	'����%�'�"�
����$�
��	�)�	&�!�������3�����/��3�
�'/�&��3���!���
	#��� ���&���3��!�%�3�����3�'�"�
�'�$$�����3��	�3�$	
�'��&��$��'!��%3�	'����%�T� 3����	�)���!�����	�������'	&���#�)�� �+��,
�"	���.��'�����
��!	��	%%�'����!��&������<89:@BI<=�<L�BC9�9MDI8H9=B�NU9VG>DJ9J�W<:XYPZ�#-�+!�����"�'��� ��'��#� ����1�21	21�2�	� �1�21	21�2���

�#�����%��$� ���
)� &���*����$	
�#&����������/��*� 	)��	� �!�&��-�'-�&�'!	����	*�����������	�	��
)��	)�%���	

��0'
& � ����/�	�� �%��� ����1�21	21�2�	#�"�-� -��%��"����$��!	������#�����0�����
)���'
& � ����1�21#2�	#�"�3�&�'!	����	
���	*�����������	�	��
)��	)�%���	�)�'	

#	'/����"�'��� ��'��#� ����1�21	21�2	� �%���	�)�'�"��� ����	���� ��'��#� ����1�21	21�2��!	��	������%��$� ��&��� �����$	
�#&����������/��*� 	)��	� �!�&��-�[\]̂�__̀�ab�cdcefgh�ijk�lm�jni



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� �����
��

���� �� �� ��
��  ����!���"�	�������� #��$�%���&��	$�������	
��''���	�'���� ��
�� �((��� ������ ��
�� �� �� ���� ���)&����	���'���	������*���&	��	���������'
+,�,�����&��������	
-�*	�.��$��&�'&�*+���/��'�*�
���,�/.�+�'&	�������������	�,�	��	�'��,���������'�,�������)��0
�1	���2�����$��*	�'���$��������3�	��,��'��/�,�����&��������	
4�������,������567895�:�78;;577<8=�;>?@=5AB>6�><�ACB7�@9>D5;AE�BA�7C:==�F5�7>=5=G�H89;C:759I7�957@>67BFB=BAG�A>�;>>9JB6:A5�BA7�>K6�'�*�
�������$��&�������*�����&�)��0
�1	���4�)&��$�

����"����	�
�����$��&�������*���&	��	���������'
+,�,�����&��������	
L����� ����4�+�'&	�����&	

����1�,���&��$�

����"L�	4���,�.�
�"	
�&�����	.-�������
.�$�	*�,�	�,���'
���,-�	�,���'
+,��"�	������$��������,���&�	�,��1��&�	,4�)&�����������'
+,������
��	$��.�/�	*-������'��������	''�����
	�$��*�-�	''����,����-��+*���+*�-�
�"&��-��	�������$��"�	�,�1�����"�	����M+���,N�,��	�����"��$����O�P�	�,���M+���,����*	������'������"Q�/4���
�"	
�*	'&���Q'�����
����*-�	,�M+	���$����&���
�1	�����M+��*���-���'
+,��"�$
����-���	��,����-�"�	���"�-�	''�����
	�$��*�-�
	,,���-��	�
��"�-�$�+�,	�����-�
�"&���"-�1����
	�������R�,������&��)��0
�1	�����&���,�	���"�4�+�'&	����*+���*	���	���*	'&���Q'�����
����*���*���	�+���/�������SS�	�,����,�"������	&���&���-����&���
	��1��&+*�,��.�
�����&	���ST�����'��,�����"�	��	

���*��4�'4��,�M+	���/�	'��"��$�����	�'��$�	*���������1����,����������,+���"��	

�'�����+'����4�,4��

�"��+���"-�$����'	+
3��"-�'+����"-�U��	.�	�,���*�1	
��$��	

��	�,�$
����-��	�'&��"-�'����"-�������"��$��
��1��Q3��'3�+��-�������	������	�,��	�����"�O�U'����	�����'�$��,P�	�,���*�1	
��$��/���+'��������M+���,�$����
�1	�������3N�	
��"����&�	

������������'&��"�	�,�/	'3$�

��"�$���	�.�+�,��"��+�,������"�	�,Q���'��,+��4��4�VWX��'�*�
�	�����*�1	/
��/	���'	,������������)��0
�1	���2������	

	�����O)��0
�1	������

����
	'���$���*�1�,�/.�)��0
�1	���P4�Y	���'	,���*+���	

���'
�	�	�'��$�������	

	������$�����	�'��$�	*���	�,��&�+
,�/��
�'	��,����
����AC:6�Z[\�<9>?�AC5�5]A59B>9�<:;5�><�AC5�C>B7AK:G�K:==̂�H9B>9�A>�F5_B66B6_�B67A:==:AB>6E�56A9:6;5�@9>A5;AB>6�:6J�������"�*+���/������	

�,����	''��,	�'�����&�VWX������4S����������1����	�.��/̀�'���$��*�$	

��"�,�����&���&	$�N��
�	���������&	������	

	�����	�,�������"�	���/.���&����	�����'�������)��0
�1	���4�+�'&	����	"����������,�*��$.-�,�$��,�	�,�&�
,�)��0
�1	����&	�*
����$���	�.�VWX��'��	��������'��1�,�	��	����+
���$�+�'&	���2������'�*�
�	�'�����&�VWX����	�,	�,�4�$4������3��
	�$��*�����&��&�����	.�	���&������
	�,��"���

�/�����1�,�,�/.�+�'&	�����&�����M+���,4�)&���
	�$��*��&	

�/��'�����+'��,�����&�����'�$�'	��������1�,�,�����&��+�'&	����/.�)��0
�1	���4�_̂�a�<8==�9>8_C�>@56B6_�A>�:;;5@A�;>6A9>==59E�:6�b�cdZ\�?B6B?8?�<B6B7C5J�K:==�ACB;e6577�:A�;>6A9>==59�=>;:AB>6�:6J�	

������'����'���O/+�
,��"������-�$����	
	�*���"�	
�-��&����
���P�����&�������$��&��'�����

���$�	*�4�Ĉ�a6�fgha�;>?@=B:6A�7A55=�7:<5AG�F5:?�KBAC�:�?B6B?8?�;:@:;BAG�i59B<B5J�FG�7A98;A89:=�56_B6559�Z\�F5=>K�AC5��1��&�	,����$�,�'3�	���&��������&��)��0
�1	�����&���,�	���"������������
�1	��������	

	����4�B̂�a�C>B7AK:G�AC:A�B7�7j8:95�:6J�@=8?F�KBACB6�c\�<9>?�A>@�A>�F>AA>?�><�AC5�A>A:=�C>B7AK:G�C5B_CÂ�k<�AC5�&�����	.�����+���,���$��&�����M+���,���
��	�'�-�+�'&	�����&	

��	.��U��	�$���	�.�	,,�����	
�*�,�$�'	��������M+���,�$���	������������	

	����4�4̀��,�M+	���/	'3��"�$����&���
�1	����"+�,���	�
��O	���&��������&���
�1	�����&���,�	���"�P4��$����-�+�'&	������

�/���+/̀�'������U��	�'&	�"���,+�����	�.�	,,�����	
����3���M+���,����,�
	.4�ê�lm�J5_955�F5i5=�_8:9J7�>6�:==�@9>D5;AB>67E�95;57757�>9�75AF:;e7�B6�5];577�><�[\�B6�:;;>9J:6;5�KBAC�agno�acl̂ĉ�pqrs�ttu�vw�xyxz{|}�~��������~



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� ������
��


�� �!"#�������"��$����#������	�%����#	���#	

�&�����
�����#	���#	�����'�
���	��'�����#���
�(	�����#���'�	���"�)�*������	

	������$�������������+��,
�(	���-��
	.�!��'�	���"��	%/	"���+#�����������#�*��
(�����

�&�����(�'�'�&.�+��,
�(	����������.��!&������
�	�'0����	�
�&	%/��"1���%
!'��"��*&�'��	�'���
'��
	���1��#	��*	.�&����2!���'�&.�+��,
�(	����$����	�
�&�	%/���	��	%#*�������"!�'���	�
��!�������#�%#�!�%#	�����#	

����!����������	

�'�&.���#����$
!�#����#��#��#�����	.�$��*�����$
��������#�������$��#���(��#�	'����%	��.��#��
�	'���$�	

��2!��*�����!�%#	�����#	

����!����#	��"!�'���	�
��$�����	%������
�(	�����*!���	��	%#��������
1��34����%��%����1��������'��������������

�
	&���	�'�*	����	
����%���	�.�����!�������#��$!

���'�#��$��#��#�����	.�	���	%#�
	�'��"�$���	�%#����"������
'��"��#��+��,
�(	������

��!������	��'��	�
�'�����#��+��,
�(	����
	.�!���	
��"����#�	

����!%�!�	
�����
�'���$�	*������#��5������������&�	*�	&�(���$���2!���'����#�����	.���'���	�'���

��$���$���"#���
�(	����1���%
!'��"�$����#��	�����"��#�������*����������!�%#	����*!������%�$.��	

��#�%/�����$����
�(	��������	�%��$�	*�������#��
	.�!��	����(	
���+#����	�'	�'��	�"��6788�9:;<=>?@@�ABC�?8?D79BC�?>9C7><?�AC7E?@�;@�FGHIJ�9B�KHGIJG�+��,
�(	����%	��	%%�**�'	�������	�%���#�%/������$�!��9B�HHJ�79�7>�7LL;9;B>78�<B@9G������+��,
�(	�������������������&
��$���(���$.��"�$��
'�'�*�������������
	��'����/�&.���#�����!�%#	����*!���(���$.�	

�'�*������������#���!&*���	
�'�	���"������������2!��*����$	&��%	��������� ������!�%#	�����#	

����(�'��	�'�'�%	��'1�	�	
�"���
��#�������'	�	�
��������#���
�(	������
��#�������%�**!��%	�����'�(�%�)�����	''�����	
�'	�	�
��������"��!���$��
�(	�����$���'�	"�����%�%	�	&�
��.�����'����'���"�	��'�%�����

��)��������!�%#	�����#	

����(�'���#��$�

����"M�	���!��	&
��%����%������$��*��#��������*	�������	%#�%�����

���	�'���"�	
��2!��*����$��'����	����2!���'1���%
!'��"���%���	�.�%��%!���&��	/����	�'�$!��'�*	��
����'��%����%������%#���������,�����������������	

	������N!��	&
���������!��
.�%	�	&
���$�����	���"��#�������
�(	�����2!��*����!�'���	

�%��'������)�&�������"�	�'������"����%�����

���$���*	��
���������1�%	��
�"#���"1�	�'�	�.���#���&!�
'��"��.���*���#	�������$	%�����#��#���
�(	����%�����
��������,��������%
����������	�'�����O�)�%��	�.���2!���'�#�����	.�0���

�	.1�*	%#�������*1�����
�"#���"�	�'0������(����(�%���!�
���)�'��%��'!���	�'������"�$�����*�����	��
������#���
�(	����*	%#�������*P�Q�	�'�&��������	��
��� �*�����	��
����2!���'�&.�
�%	
�R!���'�%������	���������%
!'�'�����#���������	
)����	�&��'�'�"��!�'�����1�������
.���S�'1�$��*��#���
�(	����%�����

��P�Q�����#�����*	�.�&!�
'��"�"��!�')�	�'�	

���*���������"�����#���!���'��	
	�*�&�

�	����2!����'�&.�	

�	��
�%	&
��%�'�����(������)�$������	

�'������/
���1��*�/�0#�	��'���%���������	%#�$
���1�*	%#�������*�	�'�#�����	.��0���

�	.�1��#!��������'�(�%���P������
$���������"Q�	�'�	%%�����	��
��	��*	.�&����2!���'�	����

�	�����*	

.������'�.�%���	%���$����*�/�0#�	���������1��#�%#��#	

�&�����*��	��'�&.�!�%#	����	��	�������
.�*	�/�'����*��	
�����#���
�(	����%�����

��)�"��	�*�	������	!��*	��%	

.�'��%����%���#��*	���
����	�'��#���*��"��%.��������!��
.�����#���
�(	��������������#��	��
�%	������$��	��������#���
�(	����*	%#�������*��#	���#	

�����&����
$���������")�#���*��"��%.��������!��
.���%
!'��"�	!��*	��%���*��'�
	.���	��$�������%#�	�'�	!5�
�	�.�%���	%������#������"�����#��'���"�	��'��
�(	����%�����

���	�'�	
��"����#��
�%���%	
�%�����%����%������&��������
�(	����*	%#�������*��$����*��"��%.��������!������)�;G�9?ETBC7CU�HHVD�@;>W8?�T:7@?�XIV�7ET@Y�6;9:;>�IVZ�BA�?7<:�:B;@967U[�R�� \]̂_�̀ab�cd�aeafghi�jkl�mn�koj



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� ������
��

����� ������ �!"	�����"	

����#�$��	

����%���
	���&�����"��'����"�$�!	(�'
�����&���!
 $��&)�( ������
�*���$���)��"�����#�������'�*	����	
��	�$���������	

	��������!�*�
+����"�	

�	��
�!	(
��!�$��,������-"� 
$�( �
$��&�����
��&��!! ���"�!"���. ������
�#	�����	�
�	
�&�*����/���!	
	����
�#�
��&�	�$�	
�&�*����*�$�'�!	������$ ���&�����	

	�����0���$ ���&�	�+���!
 $�$���������	

	�����1	�����	�!�������$�	��$���&�	��$�	(�#�2)�	$$�����	
�!"	�&�����

�	��
+,������ �!"	�����"	

���� ���' 

�!�*�
�	�!�����"�	�+�&�#���*���	

+���. ���$��	'��+����#�����������$���!�
+���#�
#�$����"��"���
�#	����/���!	
	��������	

	����,� ��� 	���

����%�$��!��(�$�����"��������	
��"	

�(�����'��*�$�$ ���&�3��4
�#	���5����& 
	�����%��&�$	+��6�$�'���$�	��1��$	+��"� ����$	+�	�$��7!
 $��&��84����!�&��9�$�"�
�$	+��6�	�$���& 
	�����%��&�"� ���6�$�'���$�	���"����"� �����& 
	�
+����%�$�(+�3��4
�#	����*�$����9	�����*�!"	��!��	���"��3��4
�#	����(�	�!"��''�!���"	����

����#�$��
	(���	���!�	��$����"��"�����'��*	�!���'��"�����%�$��!��(�$�����"��������	
��� �
������"����������!�'��$�	�$�	&���$�������������&�(+�(��"�3��4
�#	����	�$� �!"	����0"�����	'����3��4
�#	���5����& 
	�����%��&�$	+��	�$�:;<=>?:�@A:BCD<�EA=:F�FE?>>�G;�HA>>;HICJ;>K�L;MCD;L�?F�NDA:O?>�@A:BCD<�EA=:FPQR��3��4
�#	�����"	

�(�����#�$�$����"� ������� ���$�	!!��������"���
�#	����"�����	+�	�$�*	!"�������*�	��	��������'��*����%�$ ���&����*	
����%��&�"� ����(�� �!"	�����"	

����#�$�����������	�%��&����	

�3��4
�#	������������
�	�����	$$�����	
�!�������3��4
�#	�����!�� �!"	�����"	

����#�$����	''�!�!�����
)�
	���!
�� ���)����*����	�$�'
	&*������	

���� ��	(
��	!!���/ �
�	$��'���	!������	�
��0�2��$�� �!"	����	&�����������#�$�� ��(��� !��$���	!������	�
���	!!����	�$���

�	(
��	!!����'��*��"�� �
�	$��&�	��	�����"���
�#	���������!	
	����"�����	+�������

�	+��0	��	��
�!	(
�2����� �!"	������

�(����. ���$������&���''�����"��1	����	
�S�
�	������*)��"�!"���

���$�!	����"����. ����$�$�
�#��+�$	����'��. ��*��������"���������'� �!"	�������������	$+����	!!����$�
�#��+��'��"���. ��*�������"�������0��2�( �������$	+���'��"��	&���$� ����$	��)� �!"	������

��**�$�	��
+�*	%���	+*�����$ ��'����. ��*����	�$�$���&�	���	��	��	�	$T	!��������"���
�#	�����"	'���"���� �!"	������

�	!!����$�
�#��+���'� �!"	����'	�
��������#�$���"���
�!	��������	�* � 	

+�	&���	(
��	
����	��#�)�3��4
�#	�������	 �"���9�$�����	��"� ����"���. ��*����	���"��3��4
�#	�����	��"� ������$���&�	��$�$�����( �����'	!�
��+�	�� �!"	���5�����%�	�$��7������� �!"	�����"	

����*( ����3��4
�#	����'���	

�!�����$ ������7��	�"	�$
��&�	�$��	��"� ���&��-���	&��(�+��$�����0��2�( �������$	+����

�(��	������$�	��	��	����'�U�����������!	
��$	��$	+�'����	!"� ����
����$�����"��������	
)��"�!"�!�#��������	&��	�$���� �	�!���'��"���
�#	�����. ��*����	�$�����	+	(
�����������$�
�#��+��'�� �!"	����	&�����������#�$��	�$�+�	�$���! ���	��	�	$T	!��������"��"�����	+0�2�	���"��&�� �$�
�#�
�'�������	&���'��"���
�#	�����. ��*����	�$����
�����"�������0��2�( �������$	+��'��*���!�����	���"��
�!	
�3��4
�#	�����	��"� ������+��	��	���������#�$�$�(+�3��4
�#	����'���#����!	
���	������	������. ��*������

�(�!�*��� 

�	�$�#��$��'��. ��*������������$����	�+�*	�������"����"	��	�$�+)���!
���$�( �
$��&���� !� ������+���
�!	������'��"���. ��*����	��$���!��$�(+� �!"	����	'���������	
�$�
�#��+���

�(��	�� �!"	���5���7�������&��3��4
�#	������!
 $�������*�(�
�9	���������"��T�(��������*�(�
�9	�����'����'�U�)V����������!���������!! ����!����

�(��!"	�&�$�'���� 

��&��''��"��T�(����'���	�+�$�
	+��!	 ��$�(+���"������!��*	����	
�"	��(����$�
�#���$�	�$�3��4
�#	���5�����%�"	��!�**��!�$�� WXYZ�[\[�]̂�\_\àbc�def�gh�eid



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� ������
��

� ��!!����"�����������#�!����	

�$��"����	�%�!
�	���"�	�&��$���'!����� ���"��(
�"��"���'�
�	%��)�	�%���	)��)�*	����	
���	

�	
���$�����+�%�%�$&�'�!�	����	�����	%%�����	
�!��� �� �'�!�	������	

����+�%��	����������%'*����� �,��-
�+	������

�$����������$
��"���!
�	�'���"��
�+	���.���!	
	�����	!(	)��)�*	����	
/�����+��0�!�*�������!
�	�'���	���!��	��������������!
'%�%��������������	
 ���� 	 �1�
������2'���%�$&����!�"�!	����0�,��-
�+	����3455�678�9:7;4<=�>7:�?8=@97:A:B�CD=E�7>�8F=�=5=;A87:GDH�<=DI:4J=<��������������	
����������!�*�
������	�%�	!!���	�!���"�����!�*�
��������	

	���� �,�*���	�&�'�����	

�$��	)���%�87�;4A�A�IFA6K=�7:<=:�87�8F4D�L:797DA5�3F4IF�DFA55�:=MC4:=�LC:IFAD=:ND�=O=IC84����"�,��-
�+	���P����	�%	�%�,�*���	�&�1����)���*��� ������"�����*���	�&�'����"�	���
�+	������	

�$��Q��� �������!	
��%	��%	&������&%�	'
�!��
�+	����	�%�Q�R� �������!	
��%	��%	&�"����	!����	!������
�+	����"�������	
�'�����
&0��S!
'%��)���������
��������	�� ��

�
	$���	�%��	���0���!
'%��)�!	

$	!(����2'���%�%'���)�������*���	�&�'��������%���

�$��$�

�%�	��,��-
�+	���P����	�%	�%�
�!	
�$�

��)��	��� ���������+������	��	���
�+	����*'���$�����+�%�%�"�����*���	�&�'��0�,��-
�+	������

���2'�������%	&��������"��*�"��	
�	%#'��*�����	�%���������!�����	"���������
�+	�����	��$�������'���%����,��-
�+	���������	

������!����0������!�*��	�%���*���	�&���)�	)����*�+�% �,����%'�	�����%����������!
'%��	�&����+�������"���"���������(����"������	�����"��	*�0����!����	

�$��	%%�����%����	����#�!��$&����#�!��$	��� ������"�������	�	������"�!�����
��"�����*���	�&�'��0���"'�$���*����%'��������*	
���	��	�%���	�0���	%#'��*����	�%���������!��������Q�0R�� ��������
�+	����'��������"
���� ��������#�!���	$�+����������0�	��	%%�����	
�!�����"�Q�0R�� ���.����"
�������	

�	��
& �,�����!�����	���$	��%�������(����"��*�%�%'���)����*	
����(��)���'�� �,�*���	�&�'����S!
'%���+	�%	
��*����*��'�� ���&���2'���%���)�	)�0�!�**'��!	�����%�+�!��0��
�+	��������	����0�	�%������!�����	���������!
'%�%����
����*���	�&�'������$���)����+�%�% ��

��+����*�����*�'*��"������	����%'���)�������*���	�&�'��������%���

�$��$�

�%�	��,��-
�+	���P��
�!	
����+�!��$�

��)��	��� �$ �,��������	
����!������"�����	$�+����!
'%�������T�U������!���������'����$&�����	��
�!	$
��	'������&��	+��)�#'���%�!������"���2'���%�$&�����)�+���*�����"�����
�!	
��&������������2'��*�������
�!	��% ���������+���������2'��*����"	�
����	�������!�����%'��������"	'
���"�,��-
�+	���0�,��-
�+	������

�!�	�)��'�!�	����"���$��������!�����"��	!����������!��������!����	

�$��Q�0R�� ���	�%�	���*�$�
�V	�����"������!����	

�$��Q�0R�� ���+�	�!�	�)����%�������������!��%'
��)�	���������!���� ��! �1��������!��"��*�,��-
�+	������	����������	

	�����	�%.���*�%����V	������"������2'��*�������!�*�
���0�'�!�	������

�	��	�)������	+����������	������#�$�����	��������	'�����V�%����*	(������"��	
������!�����	�%�����S�!'���,��-
�+	���P��?W46A5�XII=98A6I=�W7:@Y?�ZF=�<A8=�A6<�84@=�8FA8�DCIF�9=:D76�3455�J=�9:=D=68�A8�8F=�D48=���	

�$��*'�'	

&�	)���%�'����$'����	

�����$��*������	������T��U�$'�������%	&��	"��������%	����"�,��-
�+	���P������!���"�!�*�
���������'�!�	����'�
����$����,��-
�+	����	�%�'�!�	����	)�������	���S���������"���	������T��U�%	&������%����������) ��['!��"��	
������!�����	�%��S�!'������"�,��-
�+	���P��?W46A5�XII=98A6I=�W7:@E�DFA55�����$��'���	���	$
&�%�
	&�%����������
% �% �[��'
%�����'�!�	�����������
�!	
�	'������&��	+��)�#'���%�!�������2'����,��-
�+	���P��������!��	�����������!������"��2'��*��������	

�%�$&�����������!��#'�!�����������������(�%��!��$�%��������������	
0�'�!�	����	)��������!�*����	���,��-
�+	����"���������*��	��,��-
�+	���P��!'������$�

��)��	���	�������%�	������
�!	
��""�!� �� ��������!��!
'������"��������(0�,��-
�+	������

���*�+��	

��2'��*����	�%�'�'��%������*�+�%�*	����	
��"��*��������#�!�������	�%�
�	+���������(�	��	����	�!��%��������	�0����,��-
�+	���P����
���������0������	��	�%�!
�	� �>Y�LC:IFAD=:�AK:==D�87�AII=98�A�54;=�<=@76D8:A8476�7>�=MC49@=68ND�736=:�!�����

�%�"�	�'�������
��'��"�	�&�*	�����	�!����	����)���2'���%��������$�%����!�"�!	����� �) �'�!�	����	)��������	!!����,��-
�+	���P��D8A6<A:<�736=:ND�@A6CA5�46�54=C�7>�A6B�@A468=6A6I=\�7:�A6B�78F=:\�*	�'	
T�U���2'���%��������$�%����!�"�!	����� ��� ��� ]̂ _̀�abb�cd�bebfghi�jkl�mn�koj



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� ������
��

�� ����	�!
�"#�$	��#�����������%�&'��(��)��&*��
	�%��+��'	����,�	���"���
�!����,�+	-�!����!�����-�"���
�.	�����	�#���!	
	�����$-�+�	����%�����	

	������%�	���+����/012304215�678297�04�/067/�:7;9<�;�=678297>?@����� ���

�	�	
-A���'��"��B"����(�	
��"��"���%�-�"���B"��+������C��	�#��'����D�����(�����������	
��"�	(���	����#����%��#,��� ���

�	"��+	��!	

-�!�++"��!	������'��"��#���	�!'�!������E���'���	�������	��,��'��#���	�!'�!��������

�	
�����"����!'��!�	���#"���(����+	
����F��(�'�"��E�&'������ �	
��������.�#���'����!'��!�	�����'����!����#�	(�����!��#��	�
,��'�!'�(��	�
-���'	�!����"��	$�
��-����%�D�-�"���B"��+������('���'��%�������+�,��� �+�A��(��'���B"��+����"���+�E��� ��� 	E��������.�����'	

�&��G
�.	����$����������$
��%���
�B"�#	��#,�!����B"����	
,���#���!�,���!�#���	
,��D�+�
	�-,�	�#����!�	
�#	+	(���	���!�	��#����'��'�����F�#��!��$�#�����'��������	
E�$E�&'��������	
����+	#�����'�"����(	�#����!�+�
�	�!�����'�	�-����!�	
��"�!'	���(,�+	�"%	!�"���(����!�����"!����C����	

	�������B"���+�������!
"#��(,�$"������
�+���#���,�	�-���!����!���+�!����(�	+�,��"!'�	���+	

�$"����������(�	+�,�+������-������+	������#�$"���������������������(�	+�,����
�!	
����%����!��,�	�-�������!��.����"�!��(����(�	+�,��"!'�	��H"-��+���!	���!�,����	�-���'�����+�
	��
�!	
,���	������%�#��	
����!"��+������("
	���������
	����'	����"
#�	%%�!���'��!�����%����%��+	�!�E�I'�"
#�	�-��"!'���B"���+�����$��	��
�!	$
������'�����F�#��!��$�#�����'��������	
,�&��G
�.	���������.����'����('�����+�#�%-��'��������	
�������!��#����	
��(��'��E�!E�&��G
�.	�������	���B"	
�������"���-��+�
�-��E�#E�&��G
�.	���J�����%��+	�!���%��'�����F�#��!��$�#�����'��������	
����!�����(����"����"�!'	����%"����'��(�&��G
�.	�������'�	�-�	�#�	

���!���	�-����+�����������������-���B"���#�"�#����'�����+��	�#�!��#��������%�(�.���+������("
	������	%%�!���(��'��	!!���	�!���%��'��������	
�����'��+	�"%	!�"��,�#�
�.��-��������	

	������%��'���B"��+���E��

�	��
�!	$
���	
���	�#�"����	D��,����+���%����	�#�
�!�������+����#�"����&��G
�.	����	���%��'��#	����%��'�������	
�	�����!
"#�#�����'�����!���%��'�������	
E��"�!'	���������������$
��%���	�-�	##�����	
�	��
�!	$
���	
���	�#�"����	D��,����+���%����	�#�
�!�������+����#�"����&��G
�.	����	%�����'��#	����%��'�������	
����	��	����"
���%�	�-�
	����	!��#�	%�����'��#	����%��'�������	
E��E��

��	D��,��	��%%�,�#"����,����+���	�#C���
�!�����%�����+����#�"����&��G
�.	����	���%��'��#	����%��'���D�!"������%��'��������	
�	�����!
"#�#�����'�����!���%��'�������	
E���%�����'��#	����%�	!!���	�!���%��'��������	
�	�#����	##����������'�������	
����!�,�"�!'	�������	
�����������$
������	-�&��G
�.	����%���	�-�����)���	�-���!��	�����*K�)�*�	��
�!	$
���	D��,��	��%%�,�#"����,����+���	�#C���
�!�����%���L�)�*�!'	�(���%��+������"��
�����%���	�-��%��'��	��
�!	$
��+	����	
��	�#C���!�+�������K�)�*�#"������"��
-�!'	������"��,��'���+����������%����������!��	��#��	D��,��	��%%�,������'���!'	�(���$-�	��
�!	$
��(�.���+���	
�	"�'�������L�)H*��%��'����
�	����%�+	����	
��!	

�#�%�������'��������	
��!!"���	%�����'��+�
������+�������#��	�
��������'��������	
L�	�#C���)�*��%��'��!�+�
�������%����F�!	

�#�%�������'��������	
��!!"���	%�����'��+�
�������+�������#��	�
��������'��������	
L�	�#C���)�*�!'	�(���%��+�&��G
�.	���J���'�������	�#C���%���('��%���	�#���E�%E�"�!'	����	(�����������.�#��&��G
�.	���J����������
����'�	��	%���
	!������'�!'�������F�	�#�&��G
�.	���������.����'����('�����#��!�����"�����F�	���'��M�$������'���.��,����&��G
�.	���J����
���������,��'������.���������$���(�.��
	��#E�(E�&'�����!��(�����%���'�����'��������	
�	��"+����'	���'���
�.	�����������

�����$��!
	���%��#�	��	�!��%���#���	!�E�&��G
�.	������

�%�

���������	�#	�#��	%��-���
�!-�	�#����!�#"���E����-�M�$����!�%�!��	%��-���B"���+������.���	�#�	$�.��&��G
�.	���J����	�#	�#���	!��!���	�#���
�!����+	-���B"����	##�����	
�!����E�'E�&��G
�.	������

�%"����'�	�#�����	

�	

��B"��+�������	!!��#	�!�����'��'�����+�,�!��#������,��!����	�#��B"��+������+��!
	�"���	������#�'�����E�N�B"����#�!'	�(������+�#�%�!	����������"!'����.���������

���B"����	���������!'	�(����#������"�#�����'��"�!'	O74PO�Q73374<7;6�;16�;997R376�ST�&��G
�.	�������������(�����������'���D�!"������%��"!'����FE�&'���!'	�(����#����'	

�#��	�
��'��!"������!����	!�����!�,��'��	+�"����%��'��!'	�(�,�	�#�����!����	!��.	
"�E� UVWX�YZ[�\]�ẐZ_̀ab�cde�fg�hic



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� ������
��

��� !��������	
�"����������#
$"��	��#!�"$
��%����!�����&�"��#��'�"�	�"�	�(��$#!��#!�"$
���!	

�'��)$�$	

(�	*���"�$����'(�	��	$�!���+�"����������	��,���%�'��!� ��-
�,	����	�"�$�#!	�������������*�'�%����'�#�)��*��%%�#��,���.������!���,����	�'������)	����	
����&�����*
(����$�&�����*
(���)�,�"����"���$�'�"����	�(�)	�����	���!��.�'����/�$�#!	�����!	

�)������� ��-
�,	���0�����&��
	#��	�"����������	�"�"$���*� ��-
�,	���0��)	����*��%��!��.�'/�$�#!	�����!	

�#����%(��!	��	�'����������!����,����)����"���������1#��"�����%�'��������##�	�������"�'(���234�����������!���,���� ��-
�,	���0���)�
�(��������!�����%� ��-
�,	���0���$'#����	#�����	����1����"����	��	�'������567689:�;<;=>:�?@69�A8�AB5@8�567689AC>�>CD>B6EF@>:�;C8F56>@8�6G8@@>:�BA�B5@�HC??@>B�@IB@EB�J@8KLBB@9�DM�?6N:�BA���"�)��%(/�"�%��"/�	�"�!�
"� ��-
�,	����!	�)
����%��)�	

�"	)	*��/�#
	�)�/��$���/��1������/�	�"��	()��������$
���*�%��)��$#!��1���$�����"����%�#	����/�����%�#	����/���)�,	
�	�"�"�����	
��%�	�'������#���	����*�)	����	
/�;<;=>�?@69�A8�AB5@8�567689AC>�>CD>B6EF@>�68@�B5@�8@>JAE>LDL?LBM�AH�B5@�;C8F56�����&�� ��-
�,	�������	�������
�����	�"�	���#$���(�������������	

��O$��)��������$��
����P��!�#!� ��-
�,	����	�"�$�#!	����	*����#	��'����)�,�"����!�$��)	����	
���.$�(�����!����	
��������(�P�$���
�	

��	()�������#
$"��*�"�%����"��	()�����	�"�	�(��1����������!����%/�	���)	"�������!���,�����%�	�(�"�%	$
��'(�$�#!	�������	�(��	()���/����	�(���!������,�������%��!��������	
/� ��-
�,	����)	(��	&���))�"�	���������������%��!���O$��)����	�"�������$�����!�����)������!����������
�#	��"�P����!�$��
�*	
����#����P�	�"���)�,���$#!��O$��)�����������������!����%/��������#��,���%��!��)	������%�����	��	#!)��������!����	
����	�������!���	
�/�)���*	*�����
�	����%��!����	
����	�����$��$	�������!��Q��%��)���))��#�	
���"�/�	�"�	�� ��-
�,	���0����O$���/�$�#!	����	*���������1�#$���	�(�%��	�#�	
����#�����$	�������	��)������!�#!�)	(�'����#���	�(�%��� ��-
�,	�������%�
������$'
�#��%%�#��������"���������%�#�� ��-
�,	���0����#$���(��������������$#!��O$��)������
�� ��-
�,	���������,����!����*!�����	���*���	()��������"���� ��-
�,	����$�"����!��������	
��)�� ��-
�,	�����!	

�����'��
�	'
��%���	�(�
���/�"	)	*�����"�
	(�#	$��"�'(�	#����%�*�,���)���/�
	'������$'
��/�����&��/�
�#&�$��/�%���/��1�
�����/��!�%�/�%
��"�/�����/�#�,�
�#�))�����/��	�/�)	
�#��$��)��#!��%/�	#����%�R�"����	�(�#	$���'�(��"�����#�����
����� !����*!����%� ��-
�,	����$�"����!��������	
��!	

�'��#$)$
	��,��	�"��!��%	�
$�������!���	����%��!�� ��-
�,	��������1��#����	�(���*!���!���$�"����!	

���������	������%��%��������	�,��	�(��%��	�"���*!������(��1�������/���"$
*��#�����#!	�*��'(� ��-
�,	��������!��)��!�"/�)�"�����)	���������	()�������	�(��%�������!�����*!����!	

�����'��#�����$�"�	��	��	�,����%�	�(��%�������*!���$�"����!��������	
���������!���,���� ��-
�,	������*	*���	��!��"��	��(������%��#���!�����)���%��!��������	
/�	�"S������#�

�#���	()����"$��!���$�"��/����!������!�������!�$���$��/�$�#!	����	*���������	(�	

�#������!����%���*��!������!���	���	'
��6BBA8E@M=>�H@@>T�;C8F56>@8�9A@>�5@8@DM�N6LU@�B8L6?�DM�VC8M�	�"�"����!���'(�#�����������!��,��$���%�	�(����#��"��*����
	��$���$�"����!��������	
����'������!��#�$��(��!�����!�����&�#�,���"�'(��!��������	
����
�#	��"����� ��-
�,	����F6E�HC8EL>5�<@8BLHLF6B@�AH�WA8X@8>=�<AKJ@E>6BLAE:�YA9L?M�ZEVC8M�6E9�;8AJ@8BM�[6K6G@�\L6DL?LBM����$�	�#��#�,��	*�����$�#!	����$��������������O$�����O��3!�$
"�
�����%����"	)	*����� ��-
�,	���0��)	����	
/����
��������&��##$��	���!�����.�#������/�$�#!	�����!	

�#�)����	��� ��-
�,	����%����$#!�
���/�$�
�����$#!�
�������"	)	*�����$
���%��)� ��-
�,	���0������	#�������)������������$�#!	���/����#����"��	������%� ��-
�,	�������%��)��*��!�����,�#�������%���!�����!��������	
/�����!��%$

�����1��������)����"�'(�
	���1�����
(�	*����������"�)��%(/�"�%��"/��	,��!	�)
���/�"��#!	�*�/���
�	���	�"�%���,���	#O$��� ��-
�,	����������	����/� ��-
�,	����]	�$%	#�$���*/���#�/��!���������#��,���)�
�(���/��%%�#���/�	*����/�LE>C8@8>:�6HHL?L6B@>:�6E9�>CD>L9L68L@>�̂5@8@LE6HB@8�>LEGC?68?M�6�_ ��-
�,	����J68BM_�6E9�FA??@FBLU@?M�B5@�_ ��-
�,	����J68BL@>_̀�H8AK�6E9�6G6LE>B�6EM�6E9�6??�F?6LK>:�9@K6E9>:�>CLB�/�	�"����#��"��*��%���
���/��������(�"	)	*��a��#
$"��*�"	)	*������!���O$��)�����!�#!�����!���$'.�#��)	������%��!��������	
b/�������	
���.$�(����"�	�!��!	��	���	

�*�"�������!���!	,��	�������$���%����'��#����#��"����!��!���	
�/�)	�&����*/�������#�/�$��/�)��$��/�)	�����	�#�/�����	

	����/���)�,	
/�)�"����+	����/�)	�$%	#�$��/�"���*�/�����	��������#��"�������%��!���O$��)�����!	������!���$'.�#��)	������%��!��������	
�����!��
	'���	�"�)	����	
��%$����!�"����#����#��������!��!���cdef�ghi�jk�hlhmnop�qrq�st�uvq



��������	

	����������	
�
�� �����

����������������������������������
�� ������
��

�����	
 ��!"#$%&'(#)'�*"+,�+-�./*(0/.1,�&�2��3
�4	�����	��5�6��������	��
5�����7���8������7	���7��
���9��������5�6	:	;��<��=
>6��;�6	:	;������7���?>��:�����7�=7�����7���>@A�=��:	������B��7��������	
C9�������	
���A>�5����6�	�7����6����:���6����@��=	>��6�@5�������>
���;�B��:��7����;
�;��=���B��7	��2��3
�4	�����	��5 ��>�=7	������=�;��D����7	�������@
�;	��������6�B��6��7��2��3
�4	�����	������>�6����7���=
	>��9��7�=7�������	�	���	�6�	�	���B��:�����6>�5������6�:��B5��7��2��3
�4	�����	�����9���=
>6����	5:�����B�&EE�&++-#/(,')�1(('F�$-"#+�$-'+'F�A>6;:����9�����
�:����9����������	�6�	�5���7����8��������B�
���;	�����	�����;��>���B��>=7�=
	�:�9�6�:	�6�9��>����������=��6��;� �� �>�=7	����B>��7����8�����
5�	;���������	:��2G�3
�4	����������	�����	�6�2��3
�4	����H	�>B	=�>���;9���= �	
��;�I.+%�+%(.#�#('J($+.K(�-11.$(#'F�&L(/+'F�&11.E.&+('�&/*�'"M'.*.&#.('�&'�&**.+.-/&E�./'"#(*'�./�!"#$%&'(#)'�E.&M.E.+,�&/*�	�5��8=����<>:@��

	C�
�	@�
��5����>�	�=����
�=5<���C �N>=7����>�	�=��:>������>���2��3
�4	����������	�����	�6�2��3
�4	����H	�>B	=�>���;9���= �B����7����=
	�:��	�6O���
��������B����=�6�����7��	@�4���	�	;�	�7�	�6��7����=
	�:��	�6O������
������	�����;�B��:��7����;
�;��=���B�2��3
�4	����������	�����	�6�2��3
�4	����H	�>B	=�>���;9���= ��N>=7����>�	�=��:>������=�B5��7	������=�4��	;��������:	�5�	�6�����=�����@>���5 ��>�=7	����7���@5��	�4���������;7���B��>@��;	���� �� �2��3
�4	���P���	���=��	��������	�5�=�����

�6����>�	�=�����;�	:�����8�����
5�=��6������6�>������4����	�6�	����4	
��B�	

�=�����

�6����>�	�=�����;�	:���B��:	�����	�6�6�=>:���	������������������

:��� ���5����>�	�=��=��6�����B�	��
�=	@
�9���

�@�����4�6�6�	���7	����:� �> �Q�
�������:>�>	

5�	;���6�>�������	����	�	�����;��6�	;���:���9�2��3
�4	�����7	

�����@����?>���6���������	=�����=��������6����7�	�5��7��6��	��5����7��7�:�N>@=����	=�����������������4��5��B�=����	=��=��=�����;�:	��������������������7����;���:��� �4 �27��>�=7	����:>�����B��:�2��3
�4	�����B�>�=7	������9����@�=�:��9�	����6�4�6>	
���������5��7	�����������7	�����:	A����5�����6����=�����

�6�@5�	��	��5��7	���������=
>6�6����	�5�
�����B�������=��6��	������:	���	���6�@5�<�C��7��Q����6�N�	�����B��:���=	R�<��C��7��Q����6��	�����R�<���C��7��3>����	��Q��������	�5�3Q�:�:@�����	��R�<�4C��7��Q�R����<4C�	�5���7����	����	
�	>�7����5�@��6��;��7���	�������B��7���=����	=� ����=	����7��>�=7	���9����	�5���7���@���B�=�	�5��B��7�����	��	=����9�� ; ��7����6�>���9�������@�=�:���	����6�4�6>	
���������5��7	�����������7	�����:	A����5�����6����=�����

�6�@5�	��	��5��7	���������=
>6�6����	�5�
�����B�������=��6��	�����9�2��3
�4	���������4����7����;7�����=	�=�
��7��������	
��::�6�	��
5 ��B��7��;��6���>@A�=������7��������	
���>
6�@���8�����69�����8�����69�����
69�>��69���	��B����6������7�������6������6��B����4��
	������B�	�5��	�=������	��
�=	@
�����2��3
�4	���9�2��3
�4	����	
��������4����7����;7�����=	�=�
��7��������	
��::�6�	��
5 �����7��������=�9��7��>�=7	�����7	

�@���@
�;�6����6��=
�����7��B��	
�6�
�4��5�	66����9���6�>����	�6���6�>����B��7��;��6��>������?>����������B	��	��
�;	

5����:����@
����	�6��������B5�2��3
�4	�����B�	

�=��=>:��	�=����7	����6�=	���	��	B���:�������6���B���;�:��� �SN	�=�����S�:�	���7����	�5��=���:�=9���	6�����B��	�=�	
��	�=�����9�
	��9���;>
	�����9��:@	�;�������������=��4��:�	�>�����:����69���	=��69�	6:��������6������B��=�6�@5�	�5�N	�=�������>�7����5 �SN	�=�������>�7����5S�:�	���<�C��7��QNR<��C��7��Q��N�=>���5���>�=�
R<���C��7��3Q�	�6�	�5�3Q�:�:@�����	��R<�4C��7��Q�R���<4C�	�5�;�4���:���	
�������>�������B�	�5��B��7��B���;���;��7�=7�	6:��������N	�=�����9���=
>6��;�TH�2��	�>�59�U���9��7��QN�N�	���V��	��:����	�6��7��QN�V��	��:�����B��7��2��	�>�5 ���
WXYZ�[\]�̂_�\]\àbc�def�gh�fid



��������	

	����������	

��������������������������������� ���

��

����������������������	����������� 	�!�� ���������"#��������������������$��%	
#���

�%��!��&�!����%��&�� �!��������	�!����������'�	� ���������	!!��������������������	
���

�%����'� ��(�!�)�
����&	!����������� �	�!�������
*��+�')��!�%*�%�����	������	��	�'�	� ����!��,�-��)
!�)�'�	���.��	''���	�'��%���������/��&��/�	��)�'�	�����!��������������&�
	��!�')&���#��������$��������/�����������	
���

��+'
)��$�
*� �$����������
	����������/������	����������������'������������	��	'����,����	 ��������&�
�*�����	

��	$������	)������*�����	�$�����&�!�/*�	�*��/��������&���/�����������	
������)��������������������	����$	
��/�	��	)�����(�!�0��1
�$	����&	�	 ��,�� 0��1
�$	����������	�����2	�	 �&���������$	
�3*4�5��� 3*46-� �	�)����/��)�����(�!���!�$�!)	
788888888888888888888888888888888888888888888��6��������0*����	&�788888888888888888888888888888888888888888888��6��������0*���0��
�7
6-� �	�)����/�3�	�'��9��������	��$�7

6:	����/��''���	�'�7 6:	����/�1+�')����7

;<=>�?@A�BC�@D@EFGH�IJJ�KL�MNI



���������� 	
������������������������������������������������������������� �!��"#�����$��%$&��� '('')*�+��������"������#�����������%,-./����������� 0������������������123�456�789::�;<=>�=?@>A�BCDD:9EFGH�IJ:KDGLFEM�NO�0'(=A�1BP�QFMRHGSMT�LNC�NGS�UFQ:C�GJQ�GKQFC V�������������� '3�<HH�J:E:MMG9S�2L::H�LKWFJX�4=?�Y�>?6�GJQ�2KRRC9L�;GJX:9M�GJQ�8G9QNG9:�GM�R:9�ZKFHQFJX�MR:EM V�������������� '3�BCC9QFJGLFCJ�NFL8�[B�GJQ�CL8:9M�QK9FJX�WKFHQ�R9CE:MM V�������������� '3�4\6�BKMLCD�EG99F:9M�:]KFRR:Q�LC�EG99S�1FE:JM:�RHGL:M V�������������� '3�̂JEHKQ:�GHH�J:E:MMG9S�HCN�UCHLGX:�EGWH:�GJQ�RKHHM( V�������������� '3�̂JEHKQ:M�_VS:G9�NG99GJLS�RG9LM�GJQ�HGWC9�NG99GJLS( V�������������� '3�4I;Y>5=[̀ 6�2FXJGHV7:E8�1GJ:M�HFX8LM�NO�2NFLE8:M 5������������������123�78:�H:GQ�LFD:�CJ�L8FM�:]KFRD:JL�FM�GRR9C@FDGL:HS�aV0'�N::bM( V�������������� 'c���������������$���$���� '('')3�̂JMLGHH�J:N�N:L�MR9FJbH:9�MSML:D�R:9�deI<�05 0������������������123�̂JMLGHH�DGJKGH�N:L�MLGJQRFR:�MSML:D 0������������������123�̂JMLGHH�R9:VGELFCJ�MSML:D�4IGJ:HT�MDCb:M�GJQ�R9:GELFCJ�UGHU:6 0������������������123�̂JMLGHH�fF9:�RKDR�R:9�deI<�_' 0������������������123�ZCJQ 0������������������12*�g���������h V�������������� '3�d:N�N:L�MSML:D V�������������� '3�dFL9CX:J�2SML:D V�������������� '3�I:9DFL�GJQ�e::M V�������������� '3�<HH�NC9b�LC�W:�R:9�deI<�05 V�������������� '3�IKDR V�������������� '3�P:MFXJ�GJQ�EGHEKHGLFCJM�GM�9:]KF9:Q�fC9�R:9DFL�CJHS V�������������� '3�<HH�DGL:9FGH�LC�W:�R:9�deI<�05 V�������������� '3�2LGJQRFR: V�������������� '3�iC9b�QK9FJX�JC9DGH�8CK9M V�������������� '*�j-��������h V�������������� '*�k�#��#������l�������l���������m��� V�������������� '3�<JLF�f9::n:�MSML:D�CJ�HCGQFJX�QCEb V�������������� '3�e9::n:�I9CL:ELFCJ V�������������� '3�̀GFMFJXÒ:HCEGLFJX�o@FMLFJX�pGFJM�C9�Z9GJE8�HFJ:M V�������������� '3�<Q:]KGL:�NGL:9 V�������������� '����!����$���$���� 0'(>0)*�������������������������������l��m��l����q��������!�����#�����h 0������������������123�2GJFLG9S�W:HCN�X9GQ:�GJQ�E9GNHMRGE:�4IrBVPir6 0������������������123�2LC9D�W:HCN�X9GQ:�GJQ�E9GNHMRGE:�4IrBVPir6 0������������������123�2GJFLG9S�NGM:�s�U:JL�GWCU:�X9GQ:�4dCV;KW�BGML�̂9CJ6 0������������������123�2LC9D�GWCU:�X9GQ:�4dCV;KW�BGML�̂9CJ6 0������������������123�PCD:MLFE�NGL:9�47SR:�1�8G9Q�Q9GNJ�ECRR:9�NFL8�H:GQ�f9::�MN:GL�ECJJ:ELFCJM6 0������������������123�dGLK9GH�XGM�42E8(='�ZHb(ML::H�NFL8�L89:GQ:Q�fFLLFJXM�CJ�_A�GJQ�MDGHH:9�t�N:HQ:Q�ECJJ:ELFCJM�CJ�_(uA�MFn:�GJQ�HG9X:96 0������������������12*�������������������������������l��m��l����q��������!����l�-�����������v�������h 0������������������123�4006�oiBT�4w6�;ZV0T�45'6�1V0T�4w6�1V_T�4u6�p2V0T�4=6�2xV0T�4=6�2xV_T�456�2xV5T�406�2xV=T�456�7IV0T�40_6�ỳ V 0������������������123�0<T�40w6�iBV0T�40>6�iBV0<T�456�iBV0<7IT�40>6�i;V0T�4_w6�̀PT�4_'6�zPT�4u6�P2dT�4506�ePV0T�406�ePV_T�4_6 0������������������123�ePV5T�40=6�e2V0T�4\6�e2V_T�406�i2V0T�456�[i;T�4_6�BIT�406�PiIT�456�o2IT�4u6�[̀ T�406�dè ; 0������������������123�o@EGUGLFCJ�GJQ�WGEbfFHH�fC9�W:HCN�X9GQ:�RHKDWFJX�MSML:DM 0������������������123�̀:DCUGH�Cf�:@E:MM�:@EGUGLFCJ�MRCFHM�LC�GJ�CffVMFL:�HCEGLFCJ 0������������������123�2H::UFJX�GJQ�EC9FJX�fC9�RHKDWFJX�MECR:�Cf�NC9b 0������������������123�̂Q:JLFfFEGLFCJ�HGW:HM�GJQ�LGXM�fC9�RHKDWFJX�MECR:�Cf�NC9b 0������������������123�=A�̀I{�WKFHQFJX�WGEbfHCN�Q:UFE: 0������������������123�pGb:VKR�NGL:9�WGEbfHCN�Q:UFE: 0������������������123�B8HC9FJGLFCJ�Cf�QCD:MLFE�NGL:9�MSML:D�NFL8FJ�WKFHQFJX 0������������������123�[GHUGJFn:Q�8GJXFJX�DGL:9FGHM�fC9�MKMR:JQ:Q�RHKDWFJX�RFRFJX�FJ�E9GNHMRGE: 0������������������123�[GHUGJFn:Q�M8::L�D:LGH�Q9FR�L9CKX8M�GJQ�GMMCEFGL:Q�Q9GFJ�RFRFJX�GM�M8CNJ�CJ�M8::L�I005 0������������������123�2KR:9rCFQ�fC9�W:HCN�X9GQ:�RHKDWFJX�MSML:DM�GM�M8CNJ�CJ�̀ê�|IZ=�QGL:Q�\O0aO_=�49:f:9:JE:�QNXM�I''0OIu'\6 0������������������123�̂JMKHGLFCJ�<MMCEFGL:Q�NFL8�L8:�NC9b�Cf�L8:�L9GQ:�4R:9�RHGJM�GJQ�MR:EFfFEGLFCJM6 0������������������123�eF9:�EGKHb�GJQ�GECKMLFEGH�M:GHGJLM�fC9�RHKDWFJX�MECR: 0������������������123�7:ML�L8:�RHKDWFJX�MSML:DM�GM�9:]KF9:Q 0������������������123�zJ:�406�S:G9�NG99GJLS 0������������������123�I9:UGFHFJX�iGX:M�I:9�}[:J:9GH�P:EFMFCJ�dKDW:9~�7Y_'_='_>u�'0V0_V_'_=? 0������������������123�rGHFQGLFCJ�KJQ:9�X:J:9GH�ECJL9GELC9�WKFHQFJX�R:9DFL�zd1� 0������������������123�ZCJQ 0������������������12���������������



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������� !�"���"���� #$%#&'�()*++,-�./0-/�12 3�������������� 4'�5678 3�������������� 49�:������������;��<��=��>��?����@����ABC������D 3�������������� 4'�E*-�(66+,8�()*++,-F G������������������HE9�����C�������������������������=��>��=����@�����BC������D 3�������������� 4'�E*-�I078+,-F�JIEEKLM35LNO P������������������HE'�HQ)0RF/�S07F P������������������HE'�.R22+T�S07F U������������������HE'�17*/�I,0/,-F U������������������HE'�V66W�I668F X������������������HE'�S07�(6*+�17*/F��JNEYKYM35LNO %%���������������� HE'�Z0[�56Q,F %G#�������������� HE'�\*W,�.0W,/T�N0]2,-F ^̂���������������� HE'�I6/�_0/,-�56*+,- U������������������HE'�HQ207F*67�̀07aF U������������������HE'�bR]2F P������������������HE'�E*-�N*-/�.,20-0/6-F U������������������HE'�c*7*�.2+*/�.TF/,]F�JNEYKYM35LNO P������������������HE'�\*d-0-T�.2+*/�.TF/,] %������������������HE'�IR]*8*W*,- %������������������HE'�\6R[,-F�J./0780-8�S*7*F)�L7+TO G������������������HE'�e-8fF�0F�.)6g7�*7�/),�Ed6[,�V,W,-,7h,8�N-0g*7iF %������������������\6/'�I,0/�/-0h,�W6-�/),�,Q/,-*6-�h)*++,8�g0/,-�2*2*7i�0/�/),�h)*++,-F�*7h+R8,8 %������������������\.9�jC��@�������k��=�k�����������=����@�D %������������������\.'�E++�8Rh/g6-a�/6�d,�W0d-*h0/,8�*7�0hh6-807h,�g*/)�/),�8-0g*7iFl�76/,Fl�F2,h*W*h0/*67Fl�078�/),�+0/,F/�.cE(ME�IZE(�NRh/�(67F/-Rh/*67�./0780-8F�3�],/0+�078�W+,Q*d+,$ %������������������\.'�E++�FR22+T�8Rh/g6-a�R2F/-,0]�6W�/),�Sb5fFmZEZfF�F)0++�d,�h67F/-Rh/,8�/6�0�26F*/*[,�̂n�gi %������������������\.'�E++�FR22+T�8Rh/g6-a�86g7F/-,0]�6W�/),�Sb5fFmZEZfF�F)0++�d,�h67F/-Rh/,8�/6�0�26F*/*[,�Un�gi %������������������\.'�E++�-,/R-7�078�,Q)0RF/�8Rh/g6-a�/6�d,�W0d-*h0/,8�/6�0�26F*/*[,�6-�7,i0/*[,�Un�gi %������������������\.'�E++�-6R78�8Rh/g6-a�W6-�/)*F�2-6o,h/�F)0++�d,�W0d-*h0/,8�g*/)�F2*-0+�+6ha�F,0]F %������������������\.'�E++�8Rh/g6-a�F)0++�d,�h67F/-Rh/,8�RF*7i�i0+[07*p,8�]0/,-*0+�g*/)�W*//*7iF�/),�F0],�i0Ri,F�0F�8Rh/g6-a�R7+,FF�6/),-g*F,�76/,8$ %������������������\.'�NRh/g6-a�F)*22,8�/6�/),�o6dF*/,�h+,07,8�078�F,0+,8$�L2,7�,78F�/6�d,�a,2/�F,0+,8�8R-*7i�h67F/-Rh/*67$ %������������������\.'�NRh/g6-a�/6�d,�*7FR+0/,8�2,-�2+07F�078�F2,h*W*h0/*67F %������������������\.9�����C�������������������������=��>��=����@�������>���������������<�����D %������������������\.'�(I_.�q�(I_V�J̀T2,�\�)0-8�8-0g7�h622,-�g*/)�Fg,0/�h677,h/*67F�67�F*p,F�Un�078�F]0++,-�r�.h)$̂4�5+a$F/,,+�2*2*7i�g*/)�g,+8,8�h677,h/*67F�67�F*p,F�U$#n�078�+0-i,-O %������������������\.'�I_.�q�I_V�JF0],�0F�0d6[,O %������������������\.'�b-6hR-,],7/�078�*7F/0++0/*67�H7,-iT�c070i,],7/�.TF/,]�W6-�h67/-6+F�078�Y7F/-R],7/0/*67 %������������������\.'��Y7FR+0/*67�EFF6h*0/,8�g*/)�/),�g6-a�6W�/),�/-08,�J2,-�2+07F�078�F2,h*W*h0/*67FO %������������������\.'�b-6[*8,�/,F/�078�d0+07h,�dT�0�(,-/*W*,8�Ei,7/$ %������������������\.'�L7,�J%O�T,0-�g0--07/T %������������������\.'�I6*F/*7i�W6-�],h)07*h0+�Fh62,�6W�g6-a %������������������\.'�S*-,�h0R+a�078�0h6RF/*h0+�F,0+07/F�W6-�IZE(�Fh62, %������������������\.'�_6-a*7i�g*/)�(6]]*FF*67*7i�Ei,7/�JEi,7/�2-6[*8,8�dT�6/),-FO %������������������\.'�b-6[*8,�./0-/3R2$ %������������������\.'�b-,[0*+*7i�_0i,F�b,-�se,7,-0+�N,h*F*67�MR]d,-t�̀uU4Û4Uv#�4%3%U3U4Ûf %������������������\.'�Z0+*80/*67�R78,-�i,7,-0+�h67/-0h/6-�dR*+8*7i�2,-]*/�LM\w %������������������\.A����������"��x"���� %%$#G&'�G444E�c0*7�HQ/,-*6-�N*Fh677,h/�2,-�H7i*7,,-�3� %������������������\.'�5*i�EFF�S07F %������������������\.'�(R-/0*7�./0ha*7i %������������������\.'�E88,78R]�̂ %������������������\.'�5678 %������������������\.9�����=�������������!��C�������D 3�������������� 4'�(678R*/�F/RdF�/6�0hh,FF*d+,�h,*+*7i�W6-�/),-]6F/0/F�0-,�*7h+R8,8$ 3�������������� 4'�b-*]0-T�F,-[*h,�/6�R/*+*/T�/-07FW6-],-�*F�*7h+R8,8�0F�h678R*/�67+T$�(0d+,�dT�6/),-F$ 3�������������� 4'�H+,[0/6-�F)0W/�26g,-�*F�*7h+R8,8�2,-�F),,/�HP4U$ 3�������������� 4'�̀),�R/*+*/T�208�]6R7/,8�/-07FW6-],-�*F�WR-7*F),8�dT�6/),-F$ 3�������������� 4'�e,0-�+,08�/*],Ft 3�������������� 4'�b07,+Ft�%U3%̂�g,,aF 3�������������� 4'�̀-07FW6-],-Ft�%U3%̂�g,,aF 3�������������� 4yz{|�}~�������}



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#$%!&�#&'�()#&$%$%*+�,!-�./�"0#-1*-+�2*&$%!&*'�%&�3-*4%!)+�5)'1*$�&#--#$%4*�#-*�&!$�+0!6&7�8!6*-�$!�./�"0#-1*-+�%+�*9":)'*'7 ;�������������� <��=0*�:%10$&%&1�3-!$*"$%!&�+>+$*2�%+�5#+*'�!&�+0**$�.?@<7� %10$%&1�8-!$*"$%!&�A:#++�B�"!33*-�+>+$*2�6%$0�#:)2%&)2�2#$*-%#:+�60*-*�-*()%-*'�%+�%&":)'*'7 ;�������������� <��A!)&$*-3!%+*�%+�%&":)'*'�3*-�+0**$�.<<?�#&'�%&":)'*+�3-!4%'%&1�#&'�%&+$#::%&1�#�CD<�"!&')"$!-�#-!)&'�$0*�3*-%2*$*-�!,�5)%:'%&17 ;�������������� <��E-!)&'%&1�#&'� 8�-*()%-*'�,!-�'-%4*�$0-!)10�"#&!3>�%+�%&":)'*'7 ;�������������� <��A0%::*-�'%+"!&&*"$�;�,#"$!->�2!)&$*'�&!&;,)+*'�'%+"!&&*"$�!&�"0%::*- ;�������������� <��F)$)-*�+3#-*�3#&*:+�!&�'-#6%&1+�#-*�&!$�%&":)'*'�%&�$0%+�3-!3!+#:7 ;�������������� <��G#$*-�,!)&$#%&�&!$�"%-")%$*'�!&�3#&*:�+"0*'):*�#++)2*'�$!�5*�#�?<�#23�"%-")%$7 ;�������������� <��H%1�#++�,#&+�,)-&%+0*'�#&'�%&+$#::*' ;�������������� <��=/�5#"I5!9*+�#-*�%&":)'*'�3*-�J/�'-#6%&1+7 ;�������������� <��K&'*-1-!)&'�"!&')%$�#&'�"#5:%&1�$!�"!)-$>#-'�,!)&$#%&�%+�%&":)'*'�#+�#&�#:$*-&#$*7�J&>�:%10$%&1�#++!"%#$*'�6%$0�$0%+�6#$*-�,*#$)-*�%+�3-!4%'*'�#&'�%&+$#::*'�5>�!$0*-+7 ;�������������� <��8!6*-�$!�,%-*�'#23*-+�%+�%&":)'*'7 ;�������������� <��L*-4%"*�'%+"!&&*"$�:!"#$%!&�3*-�.<<M ;�������������� <��8!6*-�$!�F!)-�,!!'�$-)"I�3*'*+$#:+�%+�%&":)'*'7�8*'*+$#:+�#-*�%&":)'*'�#+�#&�#::!6#&"*7 ;�������������� <��=0*�0!:*+�'-%::*'�#&'�$#33*'�-*()%-*'�,!-�0#&'-#%:�:%10$%&1�%+�5>�!$0*-+7 ;�������������� <�� %10$%&1�%&�"-#6:+3#"*�%+�%&":)'*'�6%$0�-%1%'�"!&')%$7� %10$%&1�%&�'-%4*�$0-!)10�%+�#:+!�%&":)'*'�6%$0�-%1%'�"!&')%$7 ;�������������� <��F%-*�#:#-2N�+*")-%$>N�$*:*�'#$#N�#&'�JD/�+>+$*2+�#-*�"!&')%$�+$)5+�#&'�5!9*+�!&:>�%&�$0%+�3-!3!+#:7 ;�������������� <��J:$*-&#$*�3-%"%&1�,!-�:%10$%&1�%&�+*"!&'�,:!!-�#-*#�H�#&'�C<�#''%$%!&#:�'#$#�'-!3+�%&�+0*::�+3#"*�G?O<<�3*-�+0**$�=M??7 ;�������������� <��HPJN�HPJ�#&&)&"%#$!-N�#&'�HPJ�5#$$*->�5#"I)3�#-*�,)-&%+0*'�#&'�%&+$#::*'�5>�!$0*-+7�L%&1:*�3!%&$�"!&&*"$%!&�!&:>�)&'*-�$0%+�3-!3!+#:7 ;�������������� <��.2*-1*&">�-*+3!&'*-�-#'%!�-%+*-�%+�%&":)'*'�6%$0�?Q�"!&')%$�3*-�+0**$�.RM<<N�$>3%"#:�'!&!-�3#-#3*$�2!)&$%&1�'*$#%:7 ;�������������� <��E-!)&'�5)+0%&1+�3*-�+3*"%,%"#$%!&+7 ;�������������� <��S!)+*I**3%&1�3#'+�#-*�5>�!$0*-+7 ;�������������� <��L*"$%!&�?T�M?�M<�%+�-!)10;%&�!&:>7�A#5:%&1�%+�5>�!$0*-+7 ;�������������� <��J:$*-2#&�#"I&!6:*'1*+�$0*�-#$*�-*()%-*2*&$+�3*-�$0*�G%::%#2+!&�A!)&$>�8-*4#%:%&1�G#1*7 ;�������������� <��=0*�,%-*�#:#-2�+>+$*2�%+�&!$�%&":)'*'�%&�$0%+�3-!3!+#:7 ;�������������� <��A!&')%$+�%&�+0**$�.L<<M�#-*�%&":)'*'�#+�*23$>�8/A�"!&')%$+�%&�$-*&"07�F**'*-+�,!-�1#$*�3!6*-�#-*�$0*�*9"*3$%!&7 ;�������������� <��A!&"-*$*�%&":)'*'�,!-�)$%:%$>�')"$5#&I7�J::�!$0*-�$-*&"0*+�#-*�5#"I,%::*'�6%$0�+#&'�3*-�+0**$�.T<M�'*$#%:�U7 ;�������������� <��8*-�-*()*+$�$!�+)33:>�C�H%1�J++�F#&�%T;T<Q�!)$'!!-�-#$*'�3*-�P-#6%&1� ?7MT7�B&":)'*+�%&+$#::#$%!&N�,#&�"!&$-!::*-+N�*9"#4#$%!&N�"!&')%$N�"#5:%&1�#&'�"!&&*"$%!&+7 ;�������������� <��8*-�-*()*+$�,!-�#''%$%!&#:�*:*"$-%"#:�6!-I�#++!"%#$*'�6%$0�A)-$#%&�+$#"I%&1�'*$#%:7�B&":)'*+�"!&')%$N�"#5:%&1�#&'�"!&&*"$%!&+7� %2%$�+6%$"0�#&'�3)+0�5)$$!&�+$#$%!&�FHV7�B&+$#::#$%!&�%&":)'*'7 ;�������������� <W�XY��Z����[����������������������\��������Y�����������] ;�������������� <��F!-2*'�"!&"-*$* ;�������������� <��A)$$%&1N�3#$"0%&1N�#&'�3#%&$%&1 ;�������������� <��P-%::%&1�#&'�,!-2%&1�!,�3!:*�5#+*+ ;�������������� <��K$%:%$>�"0#-1*+ ;�������������� <��L#:*+�$#9 ;�������������� <��=*23*-#$)-*�"!&$-!:+�#&'�%&$*-:!"I�6%-%&1 ;�������������� <�� !!+*�2!$!-�+$#-$*-+�#&'�4#-%#5:*�,-*()*&">�'-%4*+ ;�������������� <��P*2!:%$%!& ;�������������� <��8-*2%)2�$%2* ;�������������� <��R!!,�3*&*$-#$%!&+�#&'�+*#:+ ;�������������� <��J"!)+$%"#:�3#'+ ;�������������� <��J""*++�'!!-+ ;�������������� <��/FP̂+�#&'�+3*"%#:$>�"#5:%&1�#-*�$!�5*�3-!4%'*'�5>�!$0*-+7 ;�������������� <W�XY��Z����[�����_������������������\��������Y�����������] ;�������������� <��=*:*D'#$# ;�������������� <��AA=/�#&'�+*")-%$> ;�������������� <��AJ=/�#&'�+#$*::%$* ;�������������� <��8DJ�#&'�+!)&' ;�������������� <��J)'%!;/%+)#: ;�������������� <��F%-*�J:#-2 ;�������������� <�W������������̀���������Y��\����Z�������������������[�_������[���������Y���a�����\������Y��\����Z�
���̀��b
cdef�ghi�jk�lig



���������� 	
������������������������������������������������������ �� �����!������"�����#��$#���� %&%%'(�)**�+,,+-.*/�012,* 3������������������4)(�526/ 3������������������4)

789:�;<=�>?�@A;



������������������������������������������	�
��	������������������
������
�	��������������������������������� !"�
����	������	�����
 #��	�#�����$���%�����������	���"�������$ "�����&����	��'�	�(��&����	��)*�+$+�� ,��	�,����-�������������������������� ./��0���12���$3456�789�:;�9<9=>?@�ABC�DE�FGA



��������	
�����	�
��������� ���������������������� ��!"��#��#��$%&'%'&(�)�*�#�+��#�!�������,����-.� %&'%'&)//&���0���� �1��+�������#�+��#�2�3�!42�335*����6!!#���� &7'7�8�9���8#���2�:��#,�����2�8;�<7=>=?�����8�0�� @�������?�����.���� �����&>2�>/>'*������ 6&A&�&�BC��������
��� � ���B
���
D��E�#F����� � A#����A��#!� *�����6++�����E���,�#$G&>(�'H%)7G>% � $G&>(�'&%)>>/7��#F+I+1��+�4+�� � �#���4���#!I���+���4+��������
��J�J��B��
�C6!!��!���K'���##���L�40!M6!!��!���K'�0�����1����40!M.�L�><N���+� ?N�.*��N/G>%>'40!M���+� ?NO��>N���M�#��!N�.*��N/G>%>'40!M

PQR�STUUVWXYZ[XTW\]�̂̂S

_̀abcde�f̀gch

ijklm�noo�pq�rsrtuvw�xyz�{|�}~x



���������	
��
�	�������������
����������������
�������������
����	��������������������
	������������ ��������������������	�������
���	��!���
�	�������
�����������
	����������
����"���������
	��
���	����
	��������#���������������
������
�
	����
�
	���������
	�����
�	���������	
��
�	�$����
	����		��
�
������������������
����������	�
�	��%�������
	��
	����������������
	������
�	����
�����%&��'"�%'��%�()*$���������
���+�
��
	��"��������	
��
�	������
	����	������"�������������������������
	������
�	���	�
��������������)%����������������
�����	������	���,-.'�-.�����
�	�����"���������
�	���
��������		�������
	����������
�������/��	������
	��0123456�75849:;4+������	����������������
�������������������
�����
���
	�������
�����<����
�����������	�%��
��=>=(��	��-��������=>=(?"������<�����������
@���
�����	��������A$)��������?"�����������
������/��
��$�������
����������	�)B>>�����	��)B>>����,$.�������������C>���������/����/����������?�����
������
�	��� ��<���,�	����������������	�������
	������<������
����
�����������������	�
���D4E�F264G�H�I;J1KLK5J6K2MG"�N�������
	�������
	��
����
�
	����
������
���������!�
�����	����������	�
	�������
	��
����
�
	���!�
���	��	������
����������
����!�
������������	���
����������
�����������������������������
�	�������
	�����
�	�O� %�������	�����������	����!�
���� ���
�������	��
	����
�	������
	�������
	��
����
�
	��-��
��+���	��P	
�	��	�'��� ����
�
	��Q�������������
	�������
	��
����
�
	�� �������	���R� ����	��	�'���+
��+�	�������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��S�� ��	�'������ ������������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��%�����!�
������	��
����������	�����/��N����
����������
������������'T�����	��
��
������������	���������
���	����
�������������
	��%���
	��
����	���N��
�����	���
�	���
������������������������%���UU>��������� -P���	��P �����������/�������������
�������������-������N���������������
	�����
�
�����������
�����
�
	���	������
������
����������������������<��������	����������	��	��������	�������
�����
�
	�������U(������������!��������-������	��
	����	��������
	�����������	��
����	�

�	��������������������
���������
����������	������
�����
�
	�)���	���������������<���������������
	���������UV�����
�����
�
	��
	���������	
	��	���
	����������
���-��������/������
�
�������������
	�
��������	�������	���������������
�	������
�����
�
	��������
	����������������	�������������UV�������������������
�����
����������	����������������������
	���������������

�	�������
�����
���
	���������	������������	�����������	����
���
�
��������������������	�����
�	��
����������������
��������
���
	��������

��
�	������
������������N���������������	������������������
�	����
��+���%���
��'+���%���
��	',����
	�%���
�����!�
����	���%	�����

�	�����������
���������
�����
���������!�
����	���
���������������	��������
WXY�Z[\\]̂_̀ab_[̂cd�eeZ

fghijkl�mnjgnojp

qrstu�vwx�yz�{|{}~�������������



�����������	
������������������������
��	
������
����	
���������� !"#�$"%#� &�'�()*�+,"##�-.� �+,�" /�� +!"##0123�� 45�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��122:3�� 4�,. /�4/�+4;4 !44 5�9"<4�"�#�9"!�� 1+3=> 123�� 45�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��1?3�-�.�5�94�#� &�#�9"!�� 1+3=> 1@3�!A�5�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��1@3�!A�5�94�#� &�#�9"!�� 1+3=> 123�� 45�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��1BC3�-�-!6'!,�445�-.� �!.�4�#�9"!�� 1+3=> 1@3�!A�5�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��12C3�!,��!44 5�-#����#�9"!�� 1+3=> 1@3�!A�5�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��123�� 45�-.� �!.�4�#�9"!�� 1+3=> 123�� 45�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��1@C73�!A��,. /�4/�!,��!6'+�D5�A"##�#�9"!�� 1+3=> 1@3�!A�5�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��1:E3�+4;4 !65�A"##�#�9"!�� 1+3=> 1?3�-�.�5�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��1C3�!,�445�A"##�#�9"!�� 1+3=>

F
()*�+,"##�-.� �+,�"##�"GG��G��"!4�-"94G#"!4+5�-.� �!.�4�-"94G#"!4+5�A"##�G,� 4�G#"!4+5�+.�-"94�<�. !�%�D4+�" /�H"9I�� +4�!+5�"+�"GG#�9"%#4=> J4�<� "!45�!4+!5�" /�#"%4#�"##�9"%#4+�� +!"##4/�%6�()*�$�<<. �9"!�� +=>K"!9,�K" 4#�$�  49!�;�!601L3�4�&,!5�@?'G��!�<�/.#"��G"!9,�G" 4#1+3=> 12:3�+4;4 !44 5�?L'G��!�<�/.#"��G"!9,�G" 4#1+3=>FM'���I+017EE3�+�D�,. /�4/5�@N�G#"+!�9�H',��I+�-���9"%#4�G"!,A"6+=> 12EE3�� 4�,. /�4/5�?N�G#"+!�9�H',��I+�-���9"%#4�G"!,A"6+=> O.� �+,�" /�� +!"##5�M'���I�+.GG��!+�-���9"%#� &�� +!"##4/�%6�()*�$�<<. �9"!�� +5�G4��� /.+!�6�+!" /"�/+=>

F$"%#� &�'�()*�+,"##�-.� �+,�" /�� +!"##01@3�!A�5�$"!4&��6�78�9"%#4+�!��1B73�-�-!6'+�D5�P��4#4++�8994++�K�� !�#�9"!�� 1+3=> J4�<� "!4/�.+� &�QM?B�<�/.#"��G#.&+=>F)R.�G<4 !�'�()*�+,"##�� +!"##�� #601BB3�-�-!6'-�;45�� !4�����P��4#4++�8994++�K�� !+=> 123�� 45�)D!4�����P��4#4++�8994++�K�� !+=>F$�<<�++�� � &�P��4#4++�8994++�K�� !�S �!+0()*�A�##� �!�9�<<�++�� �!,4�4R.�G<4 !�#�+!4/=> T +�!4�9.+!�<4��9� !"9!�A�##�;"#�/"!4�� +!"##"!�� =>FK"!9,�$��/+�'�()*�+,"##�-.� �+,�" /�� +!"##=1:EU3�+4;4 �,. /�4/� � 45�2V�$"!4&��6�78�G"!9,�9��/+�-���!,4�WXOY(XO=> 12::3�� 4�,. /�4/�+4;4 !6'+4;4 5�CV�$"!4&��6�78�G"!9,�9��/+�-���!,4�P8T=> 12::3�� 4�,. /�4/�+4;4 !6'+4;4 5�:V�$"!4&��6�78�G"!9,�9��/+�-���!,4�P8T=> 1CB73�!,�44�,. /�4/�-�-!6'+�D5�2EV�$"!4&��6�78�G"!9,�9��/+�-���!,4�P8T=>
F	������Z������[\]̂_�Z������Q"9I+�" /�$"%� 4!+�̀�()*�+,"##�-.� �+,�" /�� +!"##01@3�!A�5�?'G�+!��"9I1+3=> 12@3�!A4#;45�@'G�+!��"9I1+3=>F abc�deffghijkliehmn�ood

pqrst�ru�vrwx

yz{|}�~������������������������



���������	
���������
������������������������������������������
���
�����
�
������ �  �������!��������"��������������������������
���
�����
�
������ ��������#�����$���������������#�����
���
�����
�
������ ���������%$���������������#�����
���
�����
�
������
&'
������
�����()*���
���+������
�������
��,�"$��
�������
!�()*�-������
��������
���������
����.�/������
������
��������
����
������
�������������(01�������
����������������
����
����������������
��������+�������������
������
�����������!���������� 1������
�������
������/��
������
���������	
!����#
����������
���
���2��������������������
&34�����
���-�
��+��
�����,��501����*�
���(01�
���6�(01�3� 7�����
��������()*���
���+������
�������
��,�68��+�+�!���#����"$�/�����
����������
�����������������
���+����/��!�9��
!�����������#�����
��+�����
��:������+�/�����
������
�����������������������/��/��
���&3;<=>?@AB�C<?DBEF?BG�;<=>?@AB1�������()*���
���+������
�������
��,����������"����
���H*"�+����501����(01�&& -�������#��!,�8����#�����
����������+�����'(�����& ��"���	��#���H*"�+�����
�
/����/
�����	����'-�������������&& 1�����I�/������()*���
���+������
�������
��,�J%��+���!�����������H*"�'-�+�����2�/����+�������501:(01�& �J%��+���!��������"��H*"�'-�+�����2�/����+�������501:(01�& �J%��+���!�������� ��H*"�'-�+�����2�/����+�������501:(01�&
&�4�����
���-�
��+��
�����,K���+������������+�����������
����
���������&

LMN�OPQQRSTUVWTPSXY�ZZO

[\]̂_�]̀�a]bc

defgh�ijk�lm�nonpqrs�tuv�wx�vyt



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������  �!��"����������������������������#��"������������������������������$%&����������������#'� (�))$*+,����+-���+.������������"�������������#����/����������'� $%& ���������������������������/�������������0���12����������3��������"��������2����0�����������������������������������������������������'� $%&���/���������/�������0�������0������������������4��������������+������������5�����4����������������������5'$�����������!���������������������0����������3$%&���������!�����������3������������������������/��������������������'�  �����#���������������������/������������4������/����������������5'� $%&���������������������6���������7�������'8������������/��������92�������#��!���:;���������#'� %"�����������������/�����������!'� <�����7����������!�����0��������!3�������������������������������������0��!��������������/6�����������'$������������������6�����������3$%&������������������)���������������������'�  �����#����/����������������������������������3������������������'�  �!������������������������������#��!/������������������������������0����������������!'�  ������������������������������/����0����/!���=������)���������'�  ����������������������������������������������������
>+$<-'� ?������� �����*�����/!�����@�A

BCDEFGGHIJKLMJFINOPPE

QRRSTUVWXYRZ[\]̂SRWXYR

_àbcdefghijiklmnopqrstuo



��������	�
��������������������������������������� !����"����������������# !����"�����������"����������# $�����������%��������������%��������������%���������������������������# &����'�������(�����������������"����# )������%��������%�����������������������������# )����������������������������������# )�����������������������%������%����������������# *���������������������������������+(�������'���������������������"������������"����!������)��"�����# !����"�����������������(�������(��,���# !����"�����������"����(��,(�����# -���������������������(�����# .�(������'����������%/)%���������������0�����������������������&1!�������������������������#
����������������'������������������������������������������,��(�������������# /�����������������������# 
��������"�����������# !����"�������������������0����2������������# 
�������������'�������������,����# .���������# 3'������%4��%���5���������(��# 6*!%1/*!%���!������"��(����# $��-�����������(��/����!"����7-/!8�"�����# !����"�����������������������0�������# !����"�����������������2������������(��������'����������9��������# $���"�����������������������������%/6:%����������'��%���'���%��������%/);�%��������# $����������������������(�������������(�����������������������������������������# $��'�������������2����������������'��(������������%���������������*/31%*<=���&<=;�%������������������(��������# )����������������(����������������>?������7������������,8%������-
@��������������������(���������������# A�������$�����/�����#
BCDEFGGHIJKLMJFINOPPE

QRRSTUVWXYRZ[\]̂SRWXYR

_àbcdefghijiklmnoppqrsto



���������	
�����
��������������������
��
�����������
������������
�������������������������� 	
�����������
�
���������������
������
�!
�������������"��
�������
�������#��������
�����������"��������������
��$%"&&&"&&&��
������
�������'(	
�����������������������������������
�������
�������#��"��
�����������"������
������������������"��������������
��$)"&&&"&&&��
������
������������$*"&&&"&&&����������������'(+
,��-��
��������
�"����������������
���.���������
��
�����'(/001213��4�������0567�����������	���
���������������
�����������
��567�	
���������
��"�88	-��������������������
����'9�1:���3;�<�=�3>�213�?������
�����
����
������������
����������������
������������������������
�
������	���
��'@��21;1��213�567�������
���������	���
���������������������
������������
��������������������'

ABC�DEFFGHIJKLIEHMN�OOD

PQRQSTU�VQSWX�Y�Z[R\]̂][RX

__àbc�def�gh�ijiklmn�opq�rs�tuo



���������	
 �	������� ������������������� �� !�������"�#��$%��&$�'(�)*�$+#�,,�'-�$,��.��+�$,��/�'-�$���0���$��1�$��'���+�$��(�2 ��������!3��0�(�+ �4�4456789: ;<=>?@ABCDE58F: ;=C==56789$GH7I$58F: ;<=>?@ABCDE$J#�$�����$+).$1��$�#�+$,��,�+��$�+$;<=>?@ABCDE?$K#�(#$�'(�)*�+$���$�,,��(����$��L�$.��������$������$�M)�,.�'��$+),,���+�$���0��$�L,�'+�+�$�'*$.�+(�$�L,�'+�+�N��$��L$�L�.,�$()+��.��+�$��L�+$.�&$��$�'(�)*�*$�'$�#�+$,��,�+��O+$,��(�'-�$J#�$()+��.��$�+$��+,�'+����$1��$+)(#$��L�+$)'��++$�'*$)'���$PQ3$��(��0�+$�$0���*�$)'�L,���*$��L$�L�.,���'$(����1�(���$1��$�#�$+����$K#���$�#�$K��/$�+$���'-$,��1��.�*�QL(�)*�*$1��.$�#�+$,��,�+���$���$�'&$�**+�$.�0�+�$��$(#�'-�+$*)��'-$�#�$,��R�(��$K#�(#$K���$��$�����*$+�,������&$1��.$�#�$���-�'��$,��,�+���$$$SI8TU6$S6VT7WXU76WT?$Y7ZC?$YY[\>A<><A\==A]&$+�-'�'-$����K�$P$�.$�((�,��'-$�#�+$,��,�+��$�'*$�#�$����(#�*$���.+$�'*$(�'*����'+�$ $ $)̂+��.��$_)�#���̀�*$3�-'��)�� $ a���$ $ $)̂+��.��$b��'�$c�.� $ )̂+��.��$J����$def$S6ggXVHU87H6VT?$YYS$ $ $PQ3$_)�#���̀�*$3�-'��)�� $ a���$ $ $PQ3$b��'�$c�.� $ PQ3$J����$$ hij$klmmnopqrsplotu$vvk

wxyzy{|$}$~����xy���y�{

������$���$��$�������$���$��$���



��� �����	
������� ����� ��� ������ ���������������� !"#!$% �$$ &''()*+,-.��,* �+//�0���,�)+1�� ,2�)34'��(5��+//�0���,�)+1�� ,2�6/ 7�2��/+--�8���2�9:;�<�7�#9;���7�!$;�82�#�3�(+== ��>+�/2�4/+?@ %#9%"�A9: % '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B 3��C �-+/�)+1/ �>��.+DE�%#;��7�%BF;<�7�"B"�GHE�4/+?@ %$#F$�A%# 9$ '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B 4�,,�I.�C /�I=/�? �J�,�!K:�7�%�%K#;E�4/+?@ %$9:A�A$% � '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B )+1/ �>��.+D�'/ C+,����J�,�&���>+?@-�9���B�������B�<�L*�M�+�,�,D�= ��6+?@+L N�%�6+���4/+?@ %$F$��A$� %# '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B )+1/ �>��.+D�'/ C+,����J�,�&���)+1�� ,-�9;����;�<�L*E�M�+�,�,D�= ��6+?@+L N�%�6+�����4/+?@ %$F$��A%� # '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B !;�)*+�� /�>+?@�(��>��.+D�0���,��L�6/+, �3-��L�O�4�/,-�";�%#;���>��.+DE�4/+?@ %$F"F�A%# %! '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B P �,�?+/��+//�4�+?@ ,�)+1/ �>��.+D�%BA����<�7�#B#����8�7�%BF������4/+?@ %$�$:�A$% : '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B 4�,,�I=/�? �J�, %%!$%�A$% %% '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B "$Q�O��?,����I=/�? �J�, %%!$#�A$% !A '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B )+1/ �>��.+D�&��,�J�,�����B<�4/+?@ %%!$"�A$% %% '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B (*� +� ��) �/��L�J�,�!K:�%�E�A#;HE���/� %%!%$�$$% %# '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B (��+�L�/+��I�==��,�4�+?@ ,�4/+?@ %%!%#�A%# %# '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B �+//���L/ �I�==��,�J�,E�%9;��7�#;<�7�#;8E�4/+?@ %%9#%�A%# #A '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B %#;�>��.+D�'���)/�-��L�J�, %%A$$�%%# % '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B )+1/ �>��.+D�>+���-�8��=�)��--�0 R1 ��%%;2�4/+?@ %#%$$�A%# !� '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B )+1/ �>��.+D�>+���-�8��=E�I,���L �E�F;�E�4/+?@ %#%$%�A$! %# '�)<)*+,-.��,*�6����?,-2���?B )+1/ �>��.+D��������I,�+=�J�,�S�������������I,�+=�.�,*�*+��.+� �'+?* 9$%�9�$$% 9: '�)<)�����L T�,�����4�UU ��(�1 �&+��T�,�J�,���&�1 � &�V�T8#F�$� #9 '�)<�'I�)�RR���?+,���- #;�I/  C �)�#�VIHP F" '�)<�'I�)�RR���?+,���- )��-�R+1/ - �'I)TVI30�4H'I ! '�)<�'I�)�RR���?+,���- 0+, ��+/�'-?+/+,��� �'I0�('I)�H�(�TV ! '�)<H<�8�,,� 6� �(� ��) �/��L���� ���,*�6���+���)/�=��+/C+��W ��I,  /�%#�L+B���U,B�H )�)� A$$ '�)<6+����, 0����)�RX�I��U+? �0���,�4�7�%�6��,��*�, )4Y%�<�� %$" '�)<6+����, #�6��,�I��U+? �0���,�4�7��*�, )4Y#�<��Z # '�)<6+����, 0����)�RX�%$��8�=/ 7�T�,/ ,�&�+R ��*�, �#�6��, )&%$�#�<Z %! '�)<6+����, #�6��,�&����,�� �&+? =/+, �4/+?@ )&&6H#4H F9 '�)<6+����, 0����)�RX�)/+--�?�I �� -�I/�= ��&+? =/+, -���,*�H+1 /-KH+1 /�)�C ��#�6��,��*�, )&6IH#�<Z !%: '�)<6+����, 0���)�R�I/�= ��I��L/ ��+�L �U+? =/+, �9�=��,��*�, )&6IH9�<Z ! '�)<6+����, 0����)�RX�(Y�[�6H3I�(��I,D/ �3(6�O+?@�0���/ �4/+?@ )O�::(�4H %%# '�)<6+����, 0����)�RX�(Y��[�%$��L[�(��I,D/ �O+?@�0���/ �4/+?@ )O�Y::(�4H 9:$ '�)<6+����, 0����)�RX�(Y��[�%$��L[�(��I,D/ �O+?@�0���/ B�4/� )O�Y::(�43 9:$ '�)<6+����, 0����)�RX�(Y��[�%$��L[�(��I,D/ �O+?@�0���/ �Z //�. )O�Y::(�ZH #!9 '�)<\]̂�_̀aabcdefgd̀chi�jj_

klmm�no�pqrstlqm

uvwxyz�{|{�}~�������������������



��� �����	
������� ����� ��� ���������� ���������� !������"��� �� #$�%&' &( )*#+������� (,-�����$���.������/!�����. #��(,0$11+ 2 )*#+������� ,2-�����$���.������/!�����. #��,20$11+ &3 )*#+������� &$�4�5.�6�0�7������/!�#���8�9:(8��#���;!���..8�<�;�� 0'()<=&=&:>$??& ,2 )*#+������� 4�5.�6�($�0�7������/!�#���8�9:(8��#���;!���..8�<�;�� 0'()<=&=&:>$??( ,2 )*#+������� 0�7������/!�#�7.�;��#�����#�4�5.�6�@�..���:�� .�"����A9:(B�C�$D���( 0'()<=&=&:>$??C ,2 )*#+������� 95��/�"E�0�7���95��/�*��5��������.;�:�� .�"����A9:&F(B�AGB��#�4�5.�6�*��5���;�H���&(-:������0�7���I.�� 0*�G1IJ4�#K &( )*#+������� 95��/�"E�0�7���95��/�*��5��������.;�I.�/L 0*�I (, )*#+������� 95��/�"E�=��/L>��M�)�/.�;����0�7���#�;;�����<�/L�$�����A,B�#�;;����; 0#)&J G )*#+������� =��/L>��M�0�7���)�/.�;����:���.�<�/L�$�����,�<J���/L�7.��&(-95���� �1!����GD'2�+�6�&3DG�1�6�&GDC�4���D 0#),J1+ &������� 95��/�"E�0�7���95��/�#����/�����#�:�"5.�6�I.�� 0�#::#IJ@ &,, )*#+������� *� .���%NG*�#���G*�J%��0��.��%��"�<O,P�$���.����.� 0�J4GN22$%Q &&( )*#+������� 95��-#���E�0�7���95��/�#�7.��:�� .�"����-�9:(�&(-0�7���GDG���D�I����<����;����;��%�7���.���"�I.�/L 0:Q�'&(@ &G?? )*#+������� %�.�/�""���/�����;�Q������� �I�;7��&(���D QI(I?C?G%�R-& P )*#+������� %�.�/�""���/������Q������I�;7���,���D���(?���D�� QI,I?G(,%�R-& & )*#+������� (S�+��L�1�..�$�����D(P�+�.� O�(1-�(? G?? )*#+������� O-���M�,-��/!�#�7.��:�55����:T;��"8�4��5�1��������%!�������<���#.�5 O�,41-N(? &?? )*#+������� >��$��� ��M�+� !�#�5�/��T�#�7.��$��� ���0����-9�.T�+���U����.�&�<J >$0& G )*#+������� >��$��� ��M�+� !�#�5�/��T�#�7.��$��� ���0����-9�.T�+���U����.�(�<J >$0( CC )*#+������� GS�V����/�.�#�7.��$��� �� �<(V4?G && )*#+������� ��������4��.�:�����2S�V����/�.�1����$��� ��W�2S1�6�3X+�6�(&D(CS4W�I.�/L �<(V4?2 &( )*#+������� #��G*�,���J%��#$��#�7.�8�1!��� �J�G*+4?,1+-Q &?(22? 0))%������� #��� ��T�G*�/�7.��T�..�� �J�G*+4?,@�-Q (((C? 0))%������� (���;��<�/L8�,P<J8�*.�"���"8�I.�/L <(� &( )*#+������� Q������� �I�;7���Y���#� ��>���(?�+�.� <Q<I&'#> &C )*#+������� #*%G��(2*1Q����/!�/����&?Z J%�(2N&?IJ CPG )*#+������� #���G*�J%��#�55������/!�#�7.��&�H�D�I.�� J%�(2N&IJ 3?' )*#+������� #���G*�#�55������/!�#�7.�;--&$8�I�J J%�(2N&$IJ &33 )*#+������� ���>��E�#���G*�(2�*1Q�JFJ%��:�.���2-��;������<O-,P����<O-,P�#�55������/!�#�������!�$���.����.� �(�"�I.�� J%�(2N($IJ &33 )*#+:/!�������).�/���/�R��$�;;��� *�#�>��:!�.����:N8�:��[���<�/L�)�/.�;���8�,PJ8�I.�/L8�(&(,+�6�G??1�6�&?3?4�"" *<C&?P ( )*#+:5�/�H����%�/!��.� ��; :5�/:��.E�#�""��/��.�Q�����R���"�;/����:��.����&?D&��U���7� �#RC(? &( )*#+\]̂�_̀aabcdefgd̀chi�jj_

klmm�no�pqrstlqm

uvwxyz�{|}�~��}�}���������������



���������	
�������������� ����� �������� ����� �������� �������� ��� ���������� !�"#$# �%& '()*+%,%- '-)-.*,/. '0+,+1 '1,11 '/)/2.,*+ '1,11 '/)/2.,*+����� !�34,�+�5678#9!�:�5#;<�&49� '1,11 '1,11 '%)/12,(1 '1,11 '%)/12,(1 '1,11 '%)/12,(1��==���
��	>	��?��@��A@�
�����B����C4;DE49!6 �F6G D9H�I�JKL�MN6  �<O;9DMN�69��D9M!6  PQ+R�49#)�F6!#H4;7�2��S6G #M�!4�Q*1R�!ND;!7)� 4S6!D49QMR,TU�==���
��@V�W���XY	�
�Z��	�[��@�=�Z���@�=\]̂_̀a�bcd�efghij̀�k_ellefmn�l̀abêkn�lcaoefmn�̂acp̀hn�heq̂�àf̂chkn�̀̂gr

stu�vwxxyz{|}~{wz�����v

�������������������������������������������������

����������� ¡�¢£¢¤¥¦§�̈©ª�«¬�®̈



���������� 	
�������������������������������������������������������������� !������"��!���#$������%��&%'��( )*))+,�-. /������������������01,�2345 /������������������01,�166�78879:65�;<386 =�������������� )

>?@A�BCD�EF�GHB



�� �� � ����������	�
��	�����������	��������������
����� !�

�
"��#�����$���������##�	$��������%��##�	$���&$�'���%'���(��)*�� *�����+�������,�	��� �������

-./�0.1234156.57�89:9�;.<17�;51=>�?.@5A.6@/B�;CD�E9FG9�H=I=7=@B�GE�J�K42=@�L=741>�

M�NOPQPRST�UPO�
VWXYZ[[\�]]Y�̂�_ àa�YZbb̀ cd̀ef�ghijkl�mnolpqrls�t�uvws�lnx�������&$�'���%'����yz{|�}~�����������������������



��

���������		���	�
��������������� �������
�

�������������������� ����!��� �����!��"���!�� #��$� %�����&����$���$� �������&&����$��&�''�(� )������!�'�&����$�!����*���+����������!�'�� ���������!��$��&�''�(� ),����-./0123�45617� ��''��8!� �9�� ���:�;�(�<��#=������!� >?@�AB7� CD:EFGH�I2/J1�/K�L/.M7� N�#���O�!��'�P�Q�"�!�� �CG�R/S35237� T��%�9�� � U?3V17�9$�!��� W65?V7�8��%�X�$�!��+��8��AY� BZR[\W4UI�� B.5]?Ŝ_7� ÙI1.?1_�B.5]?Ŝ_�B531@7�a+F+CECD��Ib113c_d7� eNNEEEf�eNggEf�eNgggf�eNggCf�eNggHf�eNggDf�eNggaf�eNggFf�eNgCEf�eNgCgf�eNgCCf�eNgCHf�eNgCDf�eNgCaf�eNgHEf��� IJ12?K?253?/S_7� CG�Dg�gF�P�N�#���O�!��'�h�!��8!�cAS2Vi@1@d�� j@@1S@i6c_d7� ;kN� � � ��AAY� IRZ-W�Zl�LZmn��op�����q�r�ji@?/�s?_i5V�It_316_��R/66?__?/S1._�R/i.3�u��9�88�(�''����"�#��� #�� !��''��$��&�''�(� ),�v�e(��w�!� �x��*�����!�� #�y� !�!f��!�!����&��#+�v�9��'� )�w �'�!���!����x��*�����!f��!�!����&��#+�v�e(��z{|}~����������������{������}�}����v�h�8!� )�9�88�����'�Q�!�'��!f��!�!$�( �� �Q��(� )!+�v�T�� �!�� #�� !��''���� �� �'�#�#+�v�9��!��� �O�#���h(���$���� #�w #��� �!+�v�e(��N"���xe��9�8���!f��!�!����&��#+�v�9��!��� �9� ���'�x� �'�� #�x����!!���&���h�!��8+�v��h9�Qhx�&���N�#��+�v��h9�N8�'�&���f��!�����!���!+�v��h9�9��'� )�h���%��!f����+��!�!$�( �� �Q��(� )!+�v�9� &��� �� )�T�����$� ��h�!��8f��!�!����&��#+��v�����'�!!�T�����$� �!�� #�N���!!����!f��!�!����&��#+�v�� ��<���� )�N!!�!��h�!��8f��!�!����&��#+�v�NO�w=���8� �����%�(��$�Q�#�����#�NO�;��(��%�h(���$�� #�x�(���Q�!�������� +�v�N!!������#�9��'�!�&���� ���&��� )+��ZKK?21_�c�3tY��qd�u��9�88�(�''����"�#��� #�� !��''��$��&�''�(� ),�v�� ��h�8!� )�9�88�����'�Q�!�'��!f��!�!$�( �� �#��(� )!+�v�<QT��w��� !�� +�v�N!!������#�9��'�!�&���� ���&��� )+��� ���������������� ¡¢�£¤¥�¦§�¥̈£



��

���������		���	�
��������������� �������
�

��������������� !"�#$�%&'()**�+,--�.&)/,01�230�,3452--�561�7)--)+,389�:�;<=�>?@AB<C�DEF�GH@@=IJK?L�MKANL?O4P�:�(&145&)3�Q,&�R10,2�7)&�S,&1-144�T&1413525,)3P�:�(&145&)3�U)V30�%2&�+,56�(2*1&2P�:�Q44)W,2510�(2X-14�7)&�Y351&72W,38P��Z��[���\�]̂�_�]̀���������� !"��$�%&'()**�+,--�.&)/,01�230�,3452--�561�7)--)+,389�:��31�U2*4V38�aEF�GH@@=IJK?L�MKANL?O4P�:�Q/1&�Tbc�(2*1&24d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�(&145&)3�Q,&�R10,2�7)&�S,&1-144�T&1413525,)3P�:�U6V&1�(1,-,38�R,W&).6)31d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�eU(�Q*.-,7,1&d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�eU(�(1,-,38�U.12f1&4d�24�46)+3�,3�0&2+,384P�:�Q44)W,2510�(2X-14�7)&�Y351&72W,38P��gh_i��\�]̂�_�]̀���������� !"��$�%&'()**�+,--�.&)/,01�230�,3452--�561�7)--)+,389�:�U2*4V38�jEF�()**1&W,2-�k,4.-2'4P�:�(&145&)3�()35&)-�T231-P�:�(&145&)3�Q,&�R10,2�7)&�S,&1-144�T&1413525,)3P�:�(&145&)3�lkRY�mn5134,)3d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�(&145&)3�o(�U'451*d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�k10,W2510�Qp�q15+)&f�U+,5W6P��:�Q/1&�Tbc�(2*1&24d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�U6V&1�(1,-,38�R,W&).6)31d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�eU(�Q*.-,7,1&d�24�4.1W,7,10P�:�eU(�(1,-,38�U.12f1&4d�24�46)+3�,3�0&2+,384P�:�lkRY�T244�b6&V�T-251d�24�46)+3�,3�0&2+,384P�� r[i[ h��s[i]hi���� !"�t$�%&'()**�+,--�.&)/,01�230�,3452--�561�7)--)+,389�:��<=�>?@AB<C�DEF�GH@@=IJK?L�MKANL?Ou�:�lkRY�mn5134,)3P�:�Q44)W,2510�(2X-14�7)&�Y351&72W,38P�� \ĥv��� !"�w$�%&'()**�+,--�.&)/,01�230�,3452--�561�7)--)+,389�:��31�U2*4V38�jEF�GH@@=IJK?L�MKANL?Ou�:�(&145&)3�()35&)-�T231-P�:�eU(�Q*.-,7,1&P�:�eU(�(1,-,38�U.12f1&4P�:�Q44)W,2510�(2X-14�7)&�Y351&72W,38P�� ��� xyz{�|}~����������������������



��

���������		���	�
��������������� �������
�

�������������� !"#$%%�&'((�)!$*'+,�-.+�'./0-((�01,�2$(($&'.34�5� '-%)�6$7.+�8-/9'.3�-/�/1$&.�'.�:!-&'.3/;�5�<=>?@�ABCDE?F�GHCEF?�@=HC�?=I�JHHI�KLHCI�MNBOIEOHCP�B?@�QHNR=NJB?OH�NHC>SIC�OB??=I�T,�37-!-.0,,+�T"� '-%)�$!� !"#$%%;��� UVWX��������Y;�#$!,�+!'(('.3Z�[\]̂-01/�'./0-((/Z�&'!,]%$(+Z�_$.+7'0�̀[8abZ�_$.+7'0�̀[8ab�/(,,*,/Z�)$9,]01!7�$!�$01,!�),.,0!-0'$./;�c/�&,((�-/�.,&�)-01&-"/�'./'+,�-.+�$70/'+,�̀_$.+7'0bZ�+'33'.3�$!�0!,._1'.3Z�$!�/,00'.3�$2�.,&�)$(,/;�d;�e-T$!Z�%-0,!'-(/Z�$!�'./0-((-0'$.�$2�8-'.�T7'(+'.3�3!$7.+�/"/0,%Z�/7_1�-/�fgh�i#8je�k!$7.+�#$.+7_0$!�'._(7+'.3�3!$7.+�2!$%�,(,_0!'_-(�+'/0!'T70'$.�)-.,(/�0$�8:��-.+�j:�/;��l;�:-0-�_$%%7.'_-0'$./�1-!+&-!,�/7_1�-/�/&'0_1,/m!$70,!/m)1$.,/Z�-.+�)!$3!-%%'.3�$!�_$.2'37!-0'$.�$2�+-0-�_$%%7.'_-0'$./�1-!+&-!,;�n;�o'!,(,//�c__,//�̂$'.0/�̀oĉ/b�$!�'./0-((-0'$.�$2�$&.,!�)!$*'+,+�oĉ/;�g;�c."�,(,_0!'_-(�)$&,!�!,_,)0-_(,/Z�_-!),.0!"Z�+,%$('0'$.Z�)-0_1'.3Z�!,2'.'/1'.3Z�-.+�!,($_-0'$.�-!,�,p_(7+,+;�q;�c."�$01,!�1-!+&-!,Z�(-T$!�$!�$01,!�%-0,!'-(/�01-0�'/�.$0�+,/_!'T,+�'.�01'/�6_$),�$2�o$!9Z�'/�,p_(7+,+�2!$%�01'/�)!$)$/-(;�j2�01'/�!-'/,/�-.�'//7,Z�)(,-/,�%-9,� !"#$%%�-&-!,�/$�01-0�&,�%-"�!,*'/,�$7!�)!$)$/-(�-__$!+'.3(";�� rX�s�t�W�u������Y;�:7,�0$�(-_9�$2�cv�e'.,�:'-3!-%/�:,/'3.�'.0,.0�-.+�27._0'$.-('0"�_$7(+�.$0�T,�*,!'2',+;�#1-.3,��!+,!/�&'((�T,�'//7,+�2$!�-."�'0,%/�.$0�_(,-!("�+$_7%,.0,+;��d;�a,/0'.3�-.+�+$_7%,.0-0'$.�$2�01,�,.0'!,�'./0-((-0'$.�&'((�T,�)!$*'+,+�0$�01,�$&.,!�7)$.�_$%)(,0'$.Z�),!�_$.0!-_0�+$_7%,.0/;�e-T,('.3�&'((�T,�_$%)(,0,+�0$�/0-.+-!+�-.+�'+,.0'2',+�-/�'.+'_-0,+�'.�/),_'2'_-0'$./;��l;�c�%-.72-_07!,!�&-!!-.0"�2!$%�01,�/),_'2',+�%-.72-_07!,!�&'((�T,�)!$*'+,+�7)$.�_$%)(,0'$.;�n;�c((�wâ�_-T('.3�/1-((�T,�0,!%'.-0,+�),!�01,�xyz{|}~��)'.]$70�_$.2'37!-0'$.;�g;�j./0-((-0'$.�$2�-((�_-T('.3�&'((�%,,0�z��y�xyz�|}~{��!,�7'!,%,.0/�-.+� j#6j�T,/0�)!-_0'_,/;�q;�o-3,�!-0,�!,�7'!,%,.0/�1-*,�T,,.�-))(',+�0$�01'/�)!$)$/-(;�f;� !"#$%%�_-.�)!$*'+,��w �7)$.�!,�7,/0;��;� !"#$%%�_7!!,.0("�,%)($"/�%7(0')(,�27((]0'%,�),!/$..,(�&'01�01,�2$(($&'.3��7-('2'_-0'$./4��-;�c7+'.-0,�:-.0,�e,*,(�YZ�dZ���l�T;�cvj�c�#a6m�#a6]j��_;�[p0!$.��â�6"/0,%/�[.3'.,,!�̀�â][b�+;�[p0!$.�#$.0!$(�̂!$2,//'$.-(�̀[#̂b�,;��6�c�Yhm�6�c�lh�2;��6#��/"/�e,*,(/�Y���d�3;�617!,�j.0,3!-0,+�6"/0,%/�e,*,(/�Y���d��;� !"#$%%�0$�!,�7'!,�̀Ygb�&$!9'.3�+-"/�0$�!,*',&Z�)!$_,//Z�-.+�!,07!.�-((�_7/0$%,!�'//7,+�_$.0!-_0/;�Yh;�c((�&$!9�&'((�T,�),!2$!%,+�8$.+-"�01!$731��!'+-"Z�,p_(7+'.3�1$('+-"/Z�+7!'.3�!,37(-!�.$!%-(�&$!9'.3�1$7!/;� !"#$%%�-//7%,/�01,!,�-!,�.$�-T.$!%-(�,.*'!$.%,.0-(�$!�1-�-!+$7/�_$.+'0'$./�$.�01,�)!,%'/,Z�&1'_1�&$7(+�!,�7'!,�,p0!-$!+'.-!"�/-2,0"�-.+m$!�!,37(-0$!"�27._0'$./Z�-_0'*'0',/Z�),!%'0/�$!�_,!0'2'_-0'$./�2$!� !"#$%%�0$�),!2$!%�01,�!,�7'!,+�&$!9;�YY;�j2� !"#$%%�'/�!,�7'!,+�0$�+$�-."�+'33'.3Z�0!,._1'.3Z�$!�/,00'.3�$2�.,&�)$(,/Z� !"#$%%�'/�.$0�!,/)$./'T(,�2$!�-."�+-%-3,/�0$�70'('0',/�$!�$01,!�7.+,!3!$7.+�'.2!-/0!7_07!,�01-0�%-"�$__7!�+7,�0$�'._$%)(,0,�'.2$!%-0'$.�)!$*'+,+�0$� !"#$%%;� ��������������������������� ¡�



��

���������		���	�
��������������� �������
�

��������������� �����!"���#����$�����������"��"�%���!&'�(�)*"���� �!"���� +"! �$����"���!)�+��,���!,��� � ��-�������%���,��)���+�,��%�$)���!��.��"�%���/.�!����� �$)��-����!.��,�.��� '��!%�0������+�,���-��+��,�!&� -"0!�"!��-� �+�"+" �����1��2.���"���+�%�)���.,�.���!&�+��,� '�3�!.��,�.����4."�� '��!%��#����$����)�"���������� '�+��,�!&��!��-� �+�"+" ���� �#���%��"����+���"%�"��15�%�) ���"���-��%����"���-��+�"+" ������6667� 896:6;<�=>??@9A��
��B-�!C�)".��"���-��"++"��.!��)��!%������������"�,"!��,��������)".�-�#���!)�/.� ��"! �"��,"!,��! ���

�

DEFGHI�JKKHLFM�NOEKLMGPE��QRSTURSTVWWX�Y� �VWQTZZVTZQZX�
� [[[\]ÎKH__\KH_�`Eaa�bHFFEKMEc\� DEKLIGM̂�dGKEFeE�fgRUVhR��

:ijklm��n�no pqqrstj� ouvwon7lnx���������������������lm��n�no yrzrk{|�=rz}{zt� nmvuum7~ux���������������������lm��n�no ?t�r���:i}qt�t}st�9ii�� mmvwwo7o~x���������������������lm��n�no �{�zt�:i}qt�t}st�9ii�� n�~vooo7uux�������������������lm��n�no :{q� n~vwm�7�mx���������������������lm��n�no :i��rjjri}t�j�:i��k u�uv��u7�wx�������������������lm��n�no ����|t�9ii�j� o�vm~w7ulx���������������������lm��n�no =i�}��?{j�r}z��@j�ytjrz}t�� uovo~�7�wx���������������������={|tj��{� �x����������������������������������mwlvw��7�lx������:ijk8{��t}k���8t�qi��{}st��i}� n~vuu�7�~x���������������������?{r}kt}{}st����{�{����i}� �x����������������������������������n~vuu�7�~x���������ik{|
=si�t�iq��i��
8�8��i}� �ik{|

���������������� ¡¢�£¤¤�¥¦�§̈£



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������� �!�"�#$!�!%�����&��'&���( )*))+,�-./-0 1������������������20,�340 1������������������20,�055�6776895:�;<=75 >�������������� )?����� 1������������������20

@ABC�DEF�GH�IFD



������������������������������������������	�
��	������������������
������
�	��������������������������������� !"�
����	������	�����
 #��	�#�����$���%�����������	���"�������$ "�����&����	��'�	�(��&����	��)*�+$+�� ,��	�,����-�������������������������� ./��0���12���$3456�787�9:�;8;<=>?�@AB�CD�EF@



��������	
�����	�
��������� ���������������������� ��!"��#��#��$%&'%'&(�)�*+,-��#���������.*� %&'%'&)//'���0���� �1��2�������#�2��#�3�4�!53�446,����+!!#���� &7'7�8�9���8#���3�:��#;�����3�8<�=7>?>@�����8�0�� A�������@�����*���� �����&&3�?/?',������ +&B&�CD��������
��� � ���C
���
E��F�#G����� � B#����B��#!� ,�����+22�����F���;�#$H&?(�'I%)7H?% � $H&?(�'&%)??/7��#G2J21��2�52�� � �#���5���#!J���2���52��������
��K�K��C��
�D//�&&�//�)L&50!M??/?/N���2� @N+**��'NO����N/>?/?'�$?(50!M+!!��!���P'���##���Q�50!M+!!��!���P'�0�����1����50!M���2�� @�B���!��;�&)&?)?/?'50!M���2� @NR��?N���M�#��!N�*,��N/H?%?'50!M���2� @NR��?,0�2�N���M�#��!N�*,��N/H?%?'50!M

STU�VWXXYZ[\]̂[WZ_̀�aaV

bcdefgh�icjfk

lmnop�qrs�tu�srsvwxy�z{|�}~���z



���������	
��
�	�������������
����������������
�������������
����	��������������������
	������������ ��������������������	�������
���	��!���
�	�������
�����������
	����������
����"���������
	��
���	����
	��������#���������������
������
�
	����
�
	���������
	�����
�	���������	
��
�	�$����
	����		��
�
������������������
����������	�
�	��%�������
	��
	����������������
	������
�	����
�����%&��'"�%'��%�()*$���������
���+�
��
	��"��������	
��
�	������
	����	������,-./012�31405670+������	����������������
�������������������
�����
���
	�������
�����8����
�����������	�9����:;:<��	��=��������:;:<>"������8�����������
?���
�����	��������@$A��������>"�����������
������B��
��$�������
����������	�)C;;�����	��)C;;����D$E�������������<;���������B����B����������>�����
������
�	��� ��8���D�	����������������	�������
	������8������
����
�����������������	�
���F0G�H.20I�J�K7L-MNM1L2M.OI"�P�������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	������������
�������������P��P���
�	����
�
������
���������
��
�	���	�������
�
	����
���
���������Q��	��������������B������
	��
	����	����������	��
��������������
	��������������
	������	������������������
	�����������
����������R���������
$�������!�
���	��	������
����������
��	����!�
���������
��
	�����
�	�S� %�������	�����������	����!�
���� ���
�������	��
	����
�	������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��=��
��+���	��T	
�	��	�'��� ����
�
	��U�������������
	�������
	��
����
�
	�� �������	���V� ����	��	�'���+
��+�	�������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��W�� ��	�'������ ������������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��%�����!�
������	��
����������	�����B��P����
����������
������������'R�����	��
��
������������	���������
���	����
�������������
	��%���
	��
����	���P��
�����	���
�	���
������������������������%���@@;��������� =T���	��T �����������B�������������
�������������=������P���������������
	�����
�
�����������
�����
�
	���	������
������
����������������������8��������	����������	��	��������	�������
�����
�
	�������@(������������!��������=������	��
	����	��������
	�����������	��
����	�

�	��������������������
���������
����������	������
�����
�
	�)���	���������������8����������������P���������������	������������������
�	����
��+���%���
��'+���%���
��	'D����
	�%���
�����!�
����	���%	�����

�	�����������
���������
�����
���������!�
����	���
���������������	������
XYZ�[\]]̂ _̀abc̀\_de�ff[

ghijklm�nokhopkq

rstuv�wxy�z{�|x|}~�������������



��������	�

����������������������������������������� !"#$��%&%' ( &)�& *+ $," !�-'./"0" 123 ��&4.4!%/�.&45"1 !�������-��,45 &%# �04&�(3 �6 7��"//"%'!4$��4+$(8�9:�.&4; ,(<�23 �!8!( '�7"//�,4$!"!(�40�%�=%#"�%$( $$%�/4,%( 1�4$�(3 �&440�40�(3 �>+"/1"$#�7"(3�(3 �>+"/1"$#�%'./"0" &�/4,%( 1�"$�%�?@34+&�&%( 1�&44'<�23"!�"!�%�(3&  @!(4&8A�B?CADEF�!*�0(�>+"/1"$#<�� /4,%("$#�9 %1��$1�%$1��"! &�,4+/1�.4( $("%//8�,%+! �0+(+& �,3%$# !�"$� $#"$  &"$#�%$1�,%>/ �.%(37%8!<��-//�74&G�!3%//�> �"$�,4'./"%$, �7"(3�H$1+!(&8��(%$1%&1!A�I4,%/�J+&"!1",("4$!A�%$1�!(%$1%&1�6���,41 !<�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�.&45"1 �%�,41 �,4'./"%$(������!8!( '<�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��(4�%'./"08�0& *+ $," !�04&�M 4&# (47$��' &# $,8�� !.4$1 &��%1"4�+! &!<��+&& $(/8A�(3 ��"(8�40�M 4&# (47$�+! !�NOO�0& *+ $," !<�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�!(%&(�(3 �.&4; ,(�7"(3�%�G",G@400�'  ("$#�> (7  $�4+&�.&4; ,(�( %'�%$1�(3 �,+!(4' &<�23"!�'  ("$#�7"//�> �(4�1"!,+!!�.&4; ,(� P. ,(%("4$!A�!,3 1+/ A�'%( &"%/�1 /"5 &8�/4#"!(",!A�%$1�4(3 &�(4.",!�%!�& *+"& 1<�� !"#$)�44&1"$%("4$�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�.&45"1 �.&4; ,(�,44&1"$%("4$�%$1�1 !"#$�04&�(3 ��' &# $,8�� !.4$1 &��%1"4��45 &%# �!8!( '<��44&1"$%("4$�7"//�"$,/+1 �4$@!"( �%$1)4&�,4$0 & $, �,%//!�(4�.&4. &/8�,4''+$",%( �(3 �!8!( '�& *+"& ' $(!A�%$1�347�(3 �!8!( '�7"//�"'.%,(�(3 �>+"/1"$#�!(&+,(+& �%$1�4(3 &�(&%1 !�7"(3"$�(3 �>+"/1"$#<�23 �.4!!">/ �"'.%,(!�,4+/1�> QR��*+".' $(�!.%, �& *+"& ' $(!<R��47 &)�44/"$#�04&��-�� *+".' $(�S"0�$  1 1T<R��4$1+"(�%$1�,%>/ �.%(37%8!<R��44&1"$%("4$�04&�"$144&�%$1�&440�%$( $$%!<�23 �!8!( '�1 !"#$�.%,G%# �7"//�"$,/+1 �%�,4'./ ( �%$1�%,,+&%( �! (�40�1&%7"$#!�(3%(�"$1",%( �(3 �/4,%("4$�40� %,3�." , �40� *+".' $(�"$�(3 �!8!( '<�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�"1 $("08�%$( $$%�/4,%("4$!�"$�./%"$�5" 7<�23 �,4'./ ( 1�.%,G%# �7"//�"$,/+1 �.&41+,(�,+(�!3  (!�04&�84+&�& ,4&1!<�H'./ ' $(%("4$23 �"'./ ' $(%("4$�40�(3 �!8!( '�7"//�(%G �./%, �"$�(3&  �.3%! !Q�.%!!"5 � *+".' $(A�%,("5 � *+".' $(A�%$1�,4''"!!"4$"$#).&4#&%''"$#<��23 �.%!!"5 � *+".' $(�7"//�"$,/+1 �(3 �1 /"5 &8�40�%//�,%>/"$#�%$1�,4$$ ,(4&!�%!!4,"%( 1�7"(3�(3 �!8!( '<��&"4&�(4�> #"$$"$#�(3 �"$!(%//%("4$A�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�.&45"1 �4$!"( �(&%"$"$#)!+. &5"!"4$�04&�04+&�34+&!�(4�%!!+& �(3%(�(3 �( ,3$","%$!�> "$#�+! 1�%& �0%'"/"%&�7"(3�(3 �"$!(%//%("4$�!. ,"0",%("4$!�40�(3 �,4'.4$ $(!<23 �%,("5 � *+".' $(�7"//�> �"$!(%// 1�(47%&1�(3 � $1�40�(3 �.&4; ,(�73 $�&44'!�%& �! ,+& A�%$1�1+!(�"!�'"$"'"U 1�(4�.&4( ,(�(3 � *+".' $(<�I"G �(3 �.%!!"5 �!8!( 'A�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�.&45"1 �%//� *+".' $(�(4�(3 �H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��!+>,4$(&%,(4&�(4�"$!(%//<�23 �"$!(%//%("4$�40�(3 � *+".' $(�7"//�> �1 .",( 1�"$�(3 �1&%7"$#!�%$1�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��. &!4$$ /�7"//�!347�+.�4$�!"( �04&�04+&�34+&!�(4�(&%"$)!+. &5"! �(3 �> #"$$"$#�40� *+".' $(�"$!(%//%("4$<��4$1+"(�"!�(4�> � P,/+1 1�"$�4+&�$+'> &<��23 �,4''"!!"4$"$#).&4#&%''"$#�40�(3 �!8!( '�7"//�> �,4$1+,( 1�>8�%$�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��( ,3$","%$�7"(3�%$�����/", $! <�23 �,4''"!!"4$"$#).&4#&%''"$#�7"//�,4$!"!(�40�.4!"("4$"$#�(3 �14$4&�%$( $$%�4$�(3 � P( &"4&�40�(3 �>+"/1"$#�7"(3�(3 �,4&& ,(�%U"'+(3�(4�(3 �%..&4.&"%( �14$4&�!"( <�H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�%/!4�/4#�"$(4�(3 �V�-�(4�4>! &5 �%$1�(4�%1;+!(�! (("$#!�(4�'%G �!+& �(3 �>+"/1"$#�,45 &%# �'  (!�(3 �,+!(4' &W!�!(%$1%&1!<��8!( '�( !("$#�%$1�,44&1"$%("4$�7"(3�(3 �0"& �'%&!3%/�7"//�> �"$,/+1 1�%0( &�(3 �,4''"!!"4$"$#�.&4, !!�"!�,4'./ ( �%!�7 //<���H�����KKL6H�-2H�6��7"//�,44&1"$%( �(3 �.+&,3%! �%$1�1 /"5 &8�40�%//� *+".' $(�>%! 1�4$�(3 �.&4; ,(�!,3 1+/ <23 � *+".' $(�/"!(�> /47�.&45"1 !�%�>%!"!�04&�(3 �,4$(&%,(4&�(4� !("'%( �/%>4&�& *+"& 1�(4�"$!(%//<XYZ�[\]]̂ _̀abc̀\_de�ff[

ghijk�il�mino

pqrst�uvw�xy�zvz{|}~�����������



���������	
����������������������������������������
����
������������	������	��������������	
�������������  �!��"���!��#����	
����������	�������������	��������������������	������������������������
����
$����
���	�%�"��������
�������#��������#���������	����������&'(���
������
������#��
$��
���
�%����)��������*�&
����+���������������
����
���+������
���

��
���+����#���������������������,-�.�%*��������
����	
��������������	������
�����	����%��	����+���������������������������������/��������
������
������/�������  �!��"���!�%�*�������  �!��"���!���������
��	����������
�����
��������������������������
��
���
����
���������/��+
�����+����	
�	�+�����%����*�"���������������
������������%*�&
����+�������������������
�����������
����������������	������������������������%��*���������������	
�������+�#�+��	
�����%��*�0�	����������
�
�	��
�������+���
�����������+��
��������#�����������)�
�����
+�������	�����������������%*����������������)�������������	��������	
������/�����
�%������.� ���������������������������������+��������������������+�%���������	���������������/�����+���/�12��-3%*�&�
��
�����2&�/�����.������������������������������	���
������%*�����
������������������������
����
����������
��

�
���
�����������������+������
��������������������
������������	��������������	��������
���		�����/�����
�%*�����	������������
�������		�����/���������
����
��
��#�

���������/���������)�����������������������
�
�#�

�������������%*�����	
��������������������+�����������������4������#�����
�������	�������������������/�%�"�/������������������������4��������
�#���������
��#����
����
��������+���
�
%*�"���#�
��#�������	�
��
����
��+���
����#�
���+����
�%*�����	�����
����������+�������	�����
���������
/������	���/�
����
����
�����������+%�"�
�����������+���������������+����	
�������������������/�����
�%*���������
�
��	����������
�����
����
��	�
������+��������+���������������������������+������
�%*�0����	����
���������
�������+��)��������
���������������
����%*�!����4�
��������
������
�������������	
�����%*�����
�����
�+��������������������������������������+%*�����
�������	������
�����������%�"�/�����+���������������	���#�/�����
����������+������		
����#����
����
����
��������������/��������	��������/�"�	������5�
��������+����
�%�*�&
����+����������������	��������	�����������
���������������	�������������������
��������/��������
��+��+
�����
��+��%*�&
����+�������������
���#���������������
�	�����������
����	
�������%*��)	��������		��+��������
����	
��������
��������������
��������
+�������������/�����������%*����������	����+��	
����+����������%�������  �!��"���!��#����	
������+�������	�����������
����
������������������������%�&
�������������������������������������������	
����������������������%*�(�
�����
��������	��������������%*���)����
������������%����������� 678�9:;;<=>?@A>:=BC�DD9

EFGHI�GJ�KGLM

NOPQR�STT�UV�WTWXYZ[�\]\�̂_�̀]\



����������	
���
�
�����
��	�����
�	�����	����	���	���������������	���������������	�����	��	��������	���	�����	
������	�������������	��	�����	�	������	���������	
������	����������	���������	��	�����	��� !����"��	��#����$���!	�		�
��������������%��������
����	���&�
�����
��	������������	�����������
���
��
����	
������	������'��	�����		����
���	������	�		�
���	���������
(
�����
�������

��	�	���	�������)���	�������
�
����*��+�����
(&�������!���,��+�
�����'���������������	��	������,��+�	������
-�.�	����/���������0122����/�3122�����!	�������
���,��+��	�����	�������	�����'�%��
��������
������
������
�,����'��
�'�������%���������
��	��
�'������
������	����������������
������$��
��	�����
�,��+����������
��,��+�	����	���������
�4���
�������������	�������
��	�,����'�������5������������,��+
��������������������	���(	����������������������
�������
�,�����
����������
�����
��	�������	���	��#����������
��	�������	���	�,����������
���������������� ��
��������,�	�
��	�����	�����������������	
��	�����%���	
����������������	�����	
������������,������,�	�
���	��!���! �����
�$����5������
��������������
�	����������
�6
������7��	���5��������������	������
�6�	�����7��&������������������	(�5�	
��	�����
���������&��4.."8��!$�48&9
���	����,����'�������,���'�������	���������	��������,�����	�������������
���:;<<�=>?:;<<�=>? �
��	���������(������	���
�!��������$����������
�����,������	
�
������������� !&��������8�,�*������
�	����	���@���������	�A������,	��$B��!����'��������5�!��%��&�����	�,����'���
��������%���������������%�������	�������C
�����DEF�GHI�
����'�����	����&��4.."8��!$�48&����%���
���
��	�����
��	��
������������
��
�
��
��,������	�����
����C�
�	��������������	�	���

����������

��	�	�����	C�����	�������)���	�������
�
�����	�������	����
C�
�	���������
�
����
��	����������!���,��+�
�����'���	
�������	��������	���,����	��
���&�	����
��J�����K���
�����	
���	��
�	�����8�������
����&��4.."8��!$�48&�,�������%��������������������
�����	��
�,�����
��

�
��	��������
����	�,�������������
��������
�
��
�����������%��,���	����'�����	���������������%���������
��
�
��
�����������	������������������
��	��
��
������������	���'���������������������L��+C4����&��4.."8��!$�48&�,����
�������������,�����+��+C��������	��'�,��	�����������������	���������	��$��
�����	��,����'������
��

���������5������	
��
���������������������%��������
��
��������	���	������'����	
������	��	������	���	���	��������	
������	�����������	���� �
��	(������	���	���&��4.."8��!$�48&�,�������%�����������������	���	��	����
����%����������
��	����������������
�
����5����	����'�%���������	���	�,�����	�������	C
����	�(�����	����	�������
�����������������	��������
�
������������	
��	����,����
�
���,�������������'�����	��
��������	�����������
�,���	����'�����	���$�����

�'��������
�����'�1���������	�
��������������	
�����,��(�����	������ !&��������	� MNO�PQRRSTUVWXUQTYZ�[[P

\]̂_̀�̂a�b ĉd

efghi�jkl�mn�okopqrs�tuv�wx�vut



����������	
��������������	��������������������������	������
���	��������������������������������������	������������	���	������������	
�	�������	��	
������	����������
������������������	����	
���	����������  !"��#���"�����������	������	���������	�������������$��������������������$������
��	���������	�����%���	���������	����	
������������	���������	����	��������������	�	����
����������	�	�������	
���	��������	�������������	
�����
��&����$����������	'���	�$����������	'����������������(��������������
�����$����������	��������������	
������$�����������������������������	��������	�����	
�	
���	�����
����	�$����������	�����������	������	������	
���������	
�����)��	��
�������������������������	���������*���	�����	��	�	
����������	��+����	
�����$���	��'�������  !"��#���"����������$����	
����������	������������	
����	����	������
�������������(���������������	
���	�����������������	���������������  !"��#���"��	��
���������	
����,������������
�������������(���������������������	�������	�������	
����������	��������	
���%	���������	
�������������	
�	
��������	��*���	
�	�����������	���������	���������  !"��#���"�����������������	��	
��-.#�	������$������	����)�	��		����	�����������	
�������������$�����������	����/01��-�������		���������  !"��#���"���������������	��	
������
�����������$�������������������	���������	
�����)��	��
�����������/��	!����������	�������	
�����)��	'�������  !"��#���"����������$������������	���	��������	����/����	�����������	
����	����������/����#���	�	�����	��������������������������	���	����2.,������	�����	
�������3����������%��������,���������������������	�������
����	�������	�����$����������	�������������������	����������������	������	�����������$�����������	
����	���������$�����������������  !"��#���"�����������  !"��#���"������	�����������������	������������	����	��	
����	������	���	����	
�	��������������������������	����������2������������	
�	����������������������	������������������	����	�	
������	���������
������	������$���������������)��	�����4���������	���������������������������	������������������	�������������%	����
��������
��-� ��������������
���	�����$���������������	�����������������
����������	������	������
��������5(/�16���2����������(2�����	�-������	���������'���	��$������������������	����	
���
������	�
����	
�����	���	��������������������������������������'����������������������	������������������	�������������������������	
�������������	�������	�����������������	
�����	���	�������������	���������	��	
���%	��	�	
�	�	
���������	�����������	���	
����������	����	������������'����		��'��������'���	���������	����	�������
�����������
����������������������������/�	��������*�	������	
�����	�������	����$�������������#�������	��������/�	��������*�	���������������
��������������������
�������������#������������������������������������������������
�������
����������	������
������	
���������������������������������	��������#�����������	����������	���	������������'����$����'�������	����������	
������
������	������������	��������$���������	
�����789�:;<<=>?@AB?;>CD�EE:

FGHIJ�HK�LHMN

OPQRS�TUV�WX�YUYZ[\]�̂_̀�ab�c_̂



�����������	
�	������
������������	�����	����
�����������������
���������
�����
������	����������������	���	��	�����������������������������	���
�����������������������	������
���
����������������	������
�����������	��
��������
���������	���
������������������������	��	�����������	�������	�
������������������
����������
����
����
�����	��������	������������������ !��"##$%�����"%!��������
����&
���������������������	������������	�
������������������	������	������	�
���'��������	�	�
������
������
����	���&
�������������	�
��(���)������	������
���������	�
�����
����	������ �����	�����������������	�
�����
����	����
����	�������
����������
������������(��(����������������	����)�����
������������������� !��"##$%�����"%!�������
����������	����������������
����
�������		���������	�	�����&
��	����������	�	��������	������������	���������
��������	�����	��������	�����������������	�	������	�������������������������*���+��������	���������
'�	�	����	���������'������
�,��	����
����	�
���&
�,��	����������	��������
����	�������������������
	�����	��������	
������'�������������������	���	�����������������	����������
�	�������	�
�����
�	����(����	��
��������������	����������
�	��	�	�
���	���*���
���	����	������������������������	���-�	�������	����	�����&�	(��	����	�����
���	�	�������	����	����.�
)�/��
0!�������������
)���������������	�����
������
������
)�������
1�#������2�*
����'�3455����2�6455���������
����	�����
)'���	�����	���������	�������������'���	����	�������
�����������,��	�	�����
	����
�	����������		���������������
��
�	��	�����	���
����������������
)���	�
����
'����)���'�������������"�
�����������
����	���������������������
�����	�������
����)��
���
�����	���������	
��	0��	����	���
�������
�����	���
���������
����	����������������	�	����������
����������������	�	�������������������������	��&7*��	�����
���������	��������
���	��	�
�������'������	���'�
�����	���������������'�	���������	������
�����'�������	���7���������������	���	�
	���	�����	���7�!��
�,��	����87����������	���������	������	������87��!��������������
�	���0��	������	��	�����	����� !��"##$%�����"%!9����	
���������������������������������
��
���	����	��	��������������	�����,�	�����	�
:;<�=>??@ABCDEB>AFG�HH=

IJKLM�KN�OKPQ

RSTUV�WXY�Z[�\X\]̂ _̀�abc�de�fba



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������  �!��"����������������������������#��"������������������������������$%&����������������#'� %"�����������������(�����������!'� )�����*����������!�����+��������!,�������������������������������������+��!��������������(-�����������'$������������������-�����������,$%&������������������.���������������������'/012����	�
���������������*������������������������ &����!����������������'� &����!�����������!����������'�  �����������,��������������,��������������,���������������������������'� .���������������������#���'� $����+�������(�����������������!����'� .������,��������,�����������������������������'� .����������������������������������'� .�����������������������,������,����������������'� 3����������������������*����������4(�������+���������������������!������������!����&������.��!�����'� 5���������������������(�����'� 6�(������+����������,7.,���������������"�����������������������$%&�������������������������'
����������������+������������������������������������������#��(�������������'

89:;<==>?@ABC@<?DEFF;

GHHIJKLMNOHPQRSTIHMNOH

UVWXYZ[\]̂_[_àbcdefghied



���������	
 �	������� ����������������� ������� �!�"��#$��%#�&'�()�#*"�++�&,�#+��-��*�#+��.�&,�#���/���#��0�#��&���*�#��'�1 �2����23��/�'�* �����22����456789 :;<<=>;<?<@47A9 :>?>>45678#BC6D#47A9 :;<<=>;<?<@#E"�#�����#*(-#0��#�"�*#+��+�*��#�*#:;<<=>;<?<@=#F"�'"#�&'�()�*#���#�++��'����#��G�#-��������#������#�H(�+-�&��#*(++���*�#���/��#�G+�&*�*�#�&)#-�*'�#�G+�&*�*�I��#��G#�G�-+�#'(*��-��*�#��G�*#-�%#��#�&'�()�)#�&#�"�*#+��+�*��J*#+��'�&,�#E"�#'(*��-��#�*#��*+�&*����#0��#*('"#��G�*#(&��**#�&)#(&���#KL3#��'��/�*#�#/���)�#(&�G+���)#��G#�G�-+���&#'����0�'���#0��#�"�#*����#F"���#�"�#F��.#�*#���&,#+��0��-�)�LG'�()�)#0��-#�"�*#+��+�*���#���#�&%#�))*�#-�/�*�#��#'"�&,�*#)(��&,#�"�#+��M�'��#F"�'"#F���#��#�����)#*�+������%#0��-#�"�#���,�&��#+��+�*���###ND7OP5#N5QO6RSP65RO=#T6U?=#TTVW;<X;X<W>>XY%#*�,&�&,#����F�#K#�-#�''�+��&,#�"�*#+��+�*��#�&)#�"�#����'"�)#���-*#�&)#'�&)����&*�# # #Z(*��-��#[(�"���\�)#3�,&��(�� # ]���# # #Z(*��-��#̂��&�#_�-� # Z(*��-��#E����#̀ab#N5ccSQCP76C5QO=#TTN# # #KL3#[(�"���\�)#3�,&��(�� # ]���# # #KL3#̂��&�#_�-� # KL3#E����## def#ghiijklmnolhkpq#rrg

stuvuwx#y#z{|}~tu��|u~w

������#���#��#�������#���#��#���



��������������	
��� ���� ��
���� �
��� �������� ���
�
� 
�� 
�
��������� �������  �!�"#$��� �%!��$% ����!� ��! �%"#��!#�$# �"�"" �%"#��!#�$#&'()*+, -./.01233 -4/567201 -841278 -00/4.32.4 -856/046276 -5255 -856/046276�9::����������	
��� ���� ��
���� �
��� �������� ���
�
� 
�� 
�
��;<<���� �!�!$ �"" �"�"" �"�"" �!"!�= ��=% �!"#�%"#�=% �"�"" �!"#�%"#�=%&'()*+, -4/473255 -5255 -5255 -454/>302>8 -456/8562>8 -5255 -456/8562>8?@ABCD�EFG�HIJKLMC�NBHOOHIPQ�OCDEHANQ�OFDRHIPQ�ADFSCKQ�KHTA�DCIAFKNQ�CAJU

VWX�YZ[[\]̂_̀âZ]bc�ddY

efghgij�klmngop

qrstuv�wxw�yz�{|{}~�������������



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������������������� !�����"��#"���� $%$$&'�())�*++*,-).�/01+) 2������������������3(4����� 5�������������� $ ��6���!�7�8���6�����9��������� !�����"��#"�:�� $%$$&'�;<+=0>?1<�@)+),+?1<�(A>+)B 2������������������3('�(),0=?+A 2������������������3('�())�*++*,-).�/01+) 2������������������3(4����� 2������������������3(

CDEF�GHI�JK�LHG



������������������������������������������	�
��	������������������
������
�	������������������������������� �!"#�
����	������	�����
 $��	�$���� %���&�����������	���#�������% #�����'����	��(�	�)��'����	��*+�,%,  -��	�-����.�������������������������� /0��1� �23���%4567�89:�;<�=>=?@AB�CDE�FG�HDC



��������	
�����	�
��������� ���������������������� ��!"��#��#��$%&'%'&(�)�*�+�#����,����-.� %&'%'&)//0���1���� �2��+�������#�+��#�3�4�!53�446*����7!!#���� &8'8�9�:���9#���3�;��#<�����3�9=�>8?,?@�����9�1�� A�������@�����.���� �����&?3�,/,'*������ 7&B&�&�CD��������
��� � ���C
���
E��F�#G����� � B#����B��#!� *�����7++�����F���<�#$0&,(�'H%)80,% � $0&,(�'&%),,/8��#G+I+2��+�5+�� � �#���5���#!I���+���5+��������
��J�J��C��
�D/&�7�����2�#��+�1���2����������2���K���51!K*�+�#����)������� @�B�!�6G<5�%)0),'),'51!K���+�� @�B���!��<�&)&,),/,'51!K���+� @LM��,*1�+�L���K�#��!L�.*��L/0,%,'51!K

NOP�QRSSTUVWXYVRUZ[�\\Q

]̂_̀abc�d̂eaf

ghijk�lmn�op�qrqstuv�wxy�z{�|}w



���������	
��
�	�������������
����������������
�������������
����	��������������������
	������������ ��������������������	�������
���	��!���
�	�������
�����������
	����������
����"���������
	��
���	����
	��������#���������������
������
�
	����
�
	������������������	��	��
	�����
�	���������	���$	%�����&��������	�����������&��������'(�������)��	��������������*�������)��	����������������+�����������������	����	��+����,���	����	���&����
���
��
	������������#��-���	����,�����
������
�
	����
�
	������������������	��	��
	�����
�	�������.������	���
�	�/���
�	���������/����
��01���	
��������������
�	���+�$2/�����
�	���30�%��������,���	�������	��+�����������	���4�	
��
	���	�������	
��
�	���
����������
�������������56789:;�<:=9>?@9.������	����������������
�������������������
�����
���
	�������
�����A����
�����������	�/��������+B+'��	��4�����+B+(C"������A�����������
D���
�����	��������')E������C"�����������
������,��
��)�������
��������	�EFBB�����	��EFBB����4)G�������������'B���������,����,����������C�����
������
�	��� ��A���4�	����������������	�������
	������A������
����
�����������������	�
���H9I�J7;9K�L�M@N6OPO:N;O7QK"�R�������
	�������
	��
����
�
	����	�������
�
	����
���
���������S��	��������������,������
	��
	����	����������	��
��������������
	��������������
	������	������������������
	�����������
����������%���������
)�������!�
���	��	������
����������
����!�
������������	���
����������
�����������������������������
�	�������
	�����
�	�2� &�������	�����������	����!�
���� ���
�������	��
	����
�	������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��/��
��.���	��T	
�	��	�U��� ����
�
	��V�������������
	�������
	��
����
�
	�� �������	���W� ����	��	�U���.
��.�	�������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��$�� ��	�U������ ������������	��
	�������
	��
����
�
	��&�����!�
������	��
����������	�����,��R����
����������
������������U%�����	��
��
������������	���������
���	����
�������������
	��&���
	��
����	���R��
�����	���
�	���
������������������������&���00B��������� /T#���	��T �����������,�������������
�������������&�����������,���	������������
����������
�����	��
	��������������������	�����������	�������	������G
�����������		��
�	���
�����������������������	��#���
�����������	����T����1)�������������������
	
	��
��
	��������������X����&����	���/������
�	��/������R���������������
	�����
�
�����������
�����
�
	���	������
������
����������������������A��������	����������	��	��������	�������
�����
�
	�������0(������������!��������/������	��
	����	��������
	�����������	��
����	�

�	��������������������
���������
����������	������
�����
�
	�E���	���������������A���������������
	���������0Y�����
�����
�
	��
	���������	
	��	���
	����������
���/��������,������
�
�������������
	�
��������	�������	���������������
�	������
�����
�
	��������
	����������������	�������������0Y�������������������
�����
����������	����������������������
	���������������

�	�������
�����
���
	���������	������������	�����������	����
���
�
��������������������	�����
�	��
����������������
��������
���
	��������

��
�	������
������������R���������������	������������������
�	����
��.���&���
��U.���&���
��	U4����
	�&���
�����!�
����	���&	�����

�	�����������
���������
�����
���������!�
����	���
���������������	������Z[\�]̂__̀ abcdeb̂afg�hh]

ijklmno�pqmjqrms

tuvwx�yz{�|}�~{~���������������



��������	
�������������������������	����������������������	�	� !	"#���	$%&��"#	��'	��"(���)*+,�-+"	.���	�+	��"(���+'	%"���	�//&0/&��(+	��'�,�'%��	"+-%&�(1	-������23 4567	(.+�(18	9:;5	-���+"	(0	4567	(.+�(18	'00&	-0�(�-(	�0-�(�0�"23 4<97	(#�&(1�0�+8	9:;=	-���+"	(0	4<97	(#�&(1�0�+8	���""	�&+�>	"+�"0&	�0-�(�0�"23 4=7	$0%&8	9:;=	-���+"	(0	4=7	$0%&8	>+1/�'	�0-�(�0�"23 457	(.08	9:;=	-���+"	(0	457	(.08	'%&+""	�%((0�"	�0-�(�0�"23
? @%�/A+�()497	0�+8	��(&%"�0�	'+(+-(�0�	/��+�23 4B7	"+,+�8	��/%(	�0�&'"23 4<7	(#&++8	/0.+&	"%//��+"	.�(#	��((+&�+"23 4=7	$0%&8	>+1/�'"23 45C7	(.+�(1�$�,+8	'00&	-0�(�-("23 4<97	(#�&(1�0�+8	���""	�&+�>	"+�"0&"23 457	(.08	'%&+""	�%((0�"23

?
��"(����(�0�	��'	D���'�(�0�)� !	(+-#��-���"	.���	-0AA�""�0�	(#+	+@%�/A+�(	��"(+'23 E�"�(+	-%"(0A+&	-0�(�-(	.���	,���'�(+	��'	,+&�$1	$%�-(�0����(1	/&�0&	(0	"-#+'%�+'	-0A/�+(�0�23 F0��(0&���	��'	-0AA%��-�(�0�"	4/#0�+	���+"8	-+��	-�&'"8	�+(.0&>	-0��+-(�0�"8	+(-27	�&+	�0(	��-�%'+'	��	(#�"	/&0/0"��23

?G0(+"	��'	���&�$�-�(�0�")H#0�+	���+";�+(.0&>	-0��+-(�0�	/&0,�'+'	��'	��"(���+'	�1	0(#+&"2I�����	J�����K�������	�	� !	"#���	$%&��"#	��'	��"(���)*+,�-+"	.���	�+	��"(���+'	%"���	"/+-�$�+'	-0A/0"�(+	0&	��'�,�'%��	"+-%&�(1	-������23 4C=7	$�$(1�$0%&8	-0A/0"�(+	-���+"	(0	4C=7	$�$(1�$0%&8	&+�'+&	�0-�(�0�"23 457	(.08	9:;=	-���+"	(0	457	(.08	'00&	&+�+�"+	�%((0�	�0-�(�0�"23 457	(.08	9:;=	-���+"	(0	457	(.08	�0->'0.�	�%((0�	�0-�(�0�"23
? @%�/A+�(	�	H&0,�'+'	$0��0.���	(#+	��"�"	0$	'+"���	"/+-�$�+'	�1	"�(+	��'	-%"(0A+&	-0�'�(�0�")4L7	"�M8	�--+""	-0�(&0�	/��+�"23 4557	(.+�(1�(.08	'00&	-0�(&0��+&"23 4L7	"�M8	/0.+&	"%//��+"	.�(#	��((+&�+"23 4=C7	$0&(1�$�,+8	-0��+-(�0�"	(0	+�+-(&�$�+'	�0->"23 4C=7	$�$(1�$0%&8	&+�'+&"23 4C:7	$�$(1�+��#(8	'00&	/0"�(�0�	".�(-#+"	4*H!723 457	(.08	'00&	&+�+�"+	�%((0�"23 457	(.08	�0->'0.�	�%((0�"23 4<7	(#&++8	�H	,�'+0	��(+&-0A"23

?
NOP	QRSSTUVWXYVRUZ[	\\Q

]̂_̀a	_b	c_de

fghij	kll	mn	opoqrst	uvw	xy	wzu



������������	��
	����
��������	�����������	����	����������	���	���������	�����
�� ������	��������	�������	����	����
���	��
	������	�������������	�����	��	����
���
	������������������	��
	 ����������������!���
	������"	#��$��������"	��
	%�
&��&	�����
�
	'�	������ ��
�������	�����
�
	'�	���������������
	���$��&	���
����"	���&��"	��(��	�����
�
	��
	��������
	'�	������� )*+	��'��	�����
�
	��
	��������
	'�	�������

,-.	/01123456740389	::/

;<=>?	=@	A=BC

DEFGH	IJK	LM	NONPQRS	TUV	WX	YZT



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������  �!��"����������������������������#��"������������������������������$%&����������������#'� %"�����������������(�����������!'� )�����*����������!�����+��������!,�������������������������������������+��!��������������(-�����������'$������������������-�����������,$%&������������������.���������������������'/012����	�
���������������*������������������������ &����!����������������'� &����!�����������!����������'�  �����������,��������������,��������������,���������������������������'� .���������������������#���'� $����+�������(�����������������!����'� .������,��������,�����������������������������'� .����������������������������������'� .�����������������������,������,����������������'� 3����������������������*����������4(�������+���������������������!������������!����&������.��!�����'� 5���������������������(�����'� 6�(������+����������,7.,���������������"�����������������������$%&�������������������������'
����������������+������������������������������������������#��(�������������'

89:;<==>?@ABC@<?DEFF;

GHHIJKLMNOHPQRSTIHMNOH

UVWXYZ[\]̂_̀_abcdefghijke



���������	
 �	������� ������������������� ��������� !�"��#$��%#�&'�()�#*"�++�&,�#+��-��*�#+��.�&,�#���/���#��0�#��&���*�#��'�1 � �2���3�4��/�'�* �5�556789:; <==>?@>=ABC69D; <EAEE6789:#FG8H#69D; <==>?@>=ABC#I"�#�����#*(-#0��#�"�*#+��+�*��#�*#<==>?@>=ABC?#J"�'"#�&'�()�*#���#�++��'����#��K�#-��������#������#�L(�+-�&��#*(++���*�#���/��#�K+�&*�*�#�&)#-�*'�#�K+�&*�*�M��#��K#�K�-+�#'(*��-��*�#��K�*#-�%#��#�&'�()�)#�&#�"�*#+��+�*��N*#+��'�&,�#I"�#'(*��-��#�*#��*+�&*����#0��#*('"#��K�*#(&��**#�&)#(&���#OP4#��'��/�*#�#/���)�#(&�K+���)#��K#�K�-+���&#'����0�'���#0��#�"�#*����#J"���#�"�#J��.#�*#���&,#+��0��-�)�PK'�()�)#0��-#�"�*#+��+�*���#���#�&%#�))*�#-�/�*�#��#'"�&,�*#)(��&,#�"�#+��Q�'��#J"�'"#J���#��#�����)#*�+������%#0��-#�"�#���,�&��#+��+�*���###RH9ST7#R7US8VWT87VS?#X8YA?#XXZ[>C@>@C[EE\]%#*�,&�&,#����J�#O#�-#�''�+��&,#�"�*#+��+�*��#�&)#�"�#����'"�)#���-*#�&)#'�&)����&*�# # #(̂*��-��#_(�"���̀�)#4�,&��(�� # a���# # #(̂*��-��#b��&�#c�-� # (̂*��-��#I����#def#R7ggWUGT98G7US?#XXR# # #OP4#_(�"���̀�)#4�,&��(�� # a���# # #OP4#b��&�#c�-� # OP4#I����## hij#klmmnopqrsplotu#vvk

wxyzy{|#}#~����xy���y�{

������#���#��#�������#���#��#���



��������	
������� ����� ���
��� ���
� �
���
� �������� ��� ����������� !"�!# �$ %&'()'*+,- %',(&-.+.* %&)-+,& %/+// %0*(10)+&. %/+// %0*(10)+&.23 ��#�43 %1&().'+&' %,(-.,+00 %'),+.* %/+// %&'(01-+-0 %/+// %&'(01-+-05���##"643 �47 %-0(..0+-& %,0('1&+1/ %&(,)1+,) %/+// %'01(,-/+)* %/+// %'01(,-/+)*89:;<=> ?@@ABACDEFA ?AAB@GAEDH ?HBIFGEJC ?KEKK ?IIJBHJIEF@ ?KEKK ?IIJBHJIEF@LMNOPQ"RST"UVWXYZP"[OU\\UV]̂"\PQRUN[̂"\SQ_UV]̂"NQS̀PX̂"XUaN"QPVNSX[̂"PNWb"

cde"fghhijklmnkgjop"qqf

rstutvw"xyz{t|}

~�����"���"��"�������"���"��"���



��� �����	
������� ����� ��� ����� �������������� !!�"#�$%�&'(��'�)��*+�,-�'.�� *�//0�**� / 12&$��34�" 13��!��"5��&'63���3�" (���347�53�,85�34��9&��": 3'!5�"��;�2+<���&�"4 �!����***�7!=�>��3 ?/**�1�;00�*** /*** �11@��34�" 13��!��"5��&'63���3�" (���347�53�,85�34��9&��": 3'!5�"��;�2+<�A�&�"4 �!����***�7!=�>��3 ?/*��1�;00�*** 0*** �11@��34�" ��34�"�&�(-�:5!��&'63����B?��3�" (��***�7!= ?C;2�,�***�*** 0*** �11@��:�8 ;����D@�EF%DG1��F>�,%����D, ��*; 0 12&$��:�8 �3 H�5"�@�3�-8�"��&�(( "5�'!�� �A/* � 12&$��:�8 D"5I��:'3�1"�3�: ���+85!� �;�*/ A 12&$��:�8 ��G5"��23-8'" (��5���"!� :5�"�G&%�J�K-'4#�,%���� :�&�(-'!563� �L�* A 12&$��:�8 CLL���5"!��"!� :5�"�&�"!��3��'"�3�J5!�M5!8�@�'":7��(���'"4�E�45 (�1"�3�: �� �LC���& � 12&$��:�8 GF&J�N�J1O�,1@#�,@2�%2>% %�*� A 12&$��:�8 D,��%�"H3��7������H�'((5"H %C/0*�D,� � 12&$��:�8 <3'::6��'. %,��*�� �; 12&$��:�8 <3'::6��'. %,��*�� / 12&$<���H��>5:.��"4 :!�5�: &�"��'3�4�%����&�"!'�! �;A����� /L 12&$<>� %�%@�&�"��'3�4�&�"!'�! �LL����� �� 12&$<>� �"4 :!�5'3�@�'�.�E� "!�FI��8�'4�%����&�"!��! A0**�2 � 12&$<>� >�:5:!����'�. ??AA L* 12&$<>� @'(-���,M5!�8 �����*�*�+ �� 12&$$�% ,5H"��* �*�J,�**�****** �A 12&$$�% ,5H"�A* A*�J,�**�****** A* 12&$G�"�3 �"- !�&�"!��3�E�4 3��P,��5�:�!8���Q G�G���**�,/ � 12&$G�"�3 >�'4����"!��7'���E�4 3������%��� G�G��/�*�,/ �� 12&$G�"�3 �"!�335H�"!�% '3�>�'4���&�"!��33�� G�G�R���* ? 12&$G�"�3,� �"!� :5�"��'"�3�, --��! ,+<��AC* � 12&$G57�,'7�!K���M�� �?�%�������2(-���9%&��*�2(-��A9%&��?�E'"'H�4�'"4��A�2 S535'�K ��F�C*B�C*�/%;��E;�GA1;E�B@�?�2 A 12&$G57�,'7�!K���M�� �C*+���M���, --3K ��F�C*��%;1� / 12&$G57�,'7�!K���M�� E��� �K����+5�����M���,K:!�( ��F�C*���**�%;�E;�GA1AEB�;�2 � 12&$E�5�����4 �!: @�'":7��(���1"�3�: �� �+�/0C< � 12&$D,� G'!�85"H�� :8�� !!�" $D���� A 12&$D,� 1(��H�"�K�,M5!�8#�,53�"!�2�! '!5"H#�%�%@#�E�(�"!'�K#�?�,���M�@��(5"'3#���CB�C*�9�3!#��*�2(-��� D,��$D��/� � 12&$O ':' �'!!��K���02#���9%& ��0��� �A 12&$TUV�WXYYZ[\]̂_\X[̀a�bbW

cdee�fg�hijkldie

mnopqr�sts�uv�wxwyz{|�}~~������}



���������	
�������������� ����� �������� ����� �������� �������� ��� ������� !"�#$%&!�''()*! +,-./-01/2 +3-.2/0134 +-.452104 +2122 +-66.,6,145 +2122 +-66.,6,145��7	8��9�:	������	��;	��<(='�)>�?��##�*(='�)>�@�''�=!�*"AB'!C! �(D�B(%C�"E�CF!�#C%$*C$%! �<(='�)>�D*"B!�"E�@"%G1HIJ$�BA!)C�?�KI#�DF(''�E$%)�DF�() ��)DC(''LM2N�O!%".�@"%GDC(C�")D1P M2N�O!%".�Q�RSD!%&!%D1P M2N�O!%".�T"I�D@�C*F!D1P M42N�!�>FCU.��)C!%�"%�0VT� "A!�*(A!%(D1P M5N�D!&!).��)C!%�"%�0W0VT�A$'C�?D!)D"%�*(A!%(D1P MXN�CF%!!.��)C!%�"%�6W0VT�A$'C�?D!)D"%�*(A!%(D1P M4N�!�>FC.��)C!%�"%�6VT�TYZ�*(A!%(D1P M,N�E�&!.�!WC!%�"%�0VT� "A!�*(A!%(D1P MXN�CF%!!.�!WC!%�"%�0W,VT�A$'C�?D!)D"%�*(A!%(D1P M5N�D!&!).�!WC!%�"%�6W,VT�A$'C�?D!)D"%�*(A!%(D1P

H
K)DC(''(C�")�() ��('� (C�")LKI#�C!*F)�*�()D�@�''�*"AA�DD�")�CF!�!J$�BA!)C�'�DC! 1P [)D�C!�*$DC"A!%�*")C(*C�@�''�&('� (C!��)DC(''(C�")�() �E�!' �"E�&�!@�B%�"%�C"�D*F! $'! �*"AB'!C�")1PHQ"C!D�() �<'(%�E�*(C�")DL�V#�D!%&!%.�'�*!)D�)>.�() �@"%GDC(C�")�B%"&� ! �() ��)DC(''! �=U�"CF!%D1T"I�D@�C*F!D.�B(C*F�B()!'D.�() �B(C*F�*"% D�B%"&� ! �() ��)DC(''! �=U�"CF!%D1<\Y/�*(='!�B%"&� ! �() ��)DC(''! �=U�"CF!%D1]̂ _̀ab�cde�fghijka�l̀fmmfgno�mabcf_lo�mdbpfgno�_bdqaio�ifr_�bag_dilo�a_hs

tuv�wxyyz{|}~�|x{�����w

�������������������������������������������������

��

������� ¡¢��££¤¥¦��¥�§��¥�̈©¤ª¦��¦�¥§¡¤¦§«�¬�̈� ¥§®̄°¥�¡

±²³́�µ¶·�̧¹�·º·»¼½¾�¿ÀÁ�ÂÃ�ÄÅ¿



���������� 	
�������������������������������������������������������� �����!��"!���� #$%%&'�(������)�*���+ ,�������������� %-�./0123�435�067819�:1;/�4<4;8�=<43�9>�?@A�:>;�=/;819�435�4==;>B4<�435�=/;819 C������������������DE-�F;>B15/�435�13094<<�:1;/�4<4;8�/G61=8/39H�=</368�I47</ C������������������DE-�F/;:>;8�JCK�130=/I91>3�L19M�?@A�6=>3�I>8=</91>3�>:�L>;N C������������������DE-�F;>B15/�E949/�>:�O/P40�Q/;91:1I491>3H�R/I>;5�.;4L1320H�435�L4;;439S C������������������DE'�����)��������+ ,�������������� %-�F;1I/�13I<65/0�=;/B41<132�L42/0$ C������������������DE-�F;1I/�/PI<65/0�TRRQE�ES09/8$ ,�������������� %-�?<<�L>;N�9>�7/�=/;:>;8/5�56;132�3>;84<�L>;N132�M>6;0$�U48�9>�#=8�V>354S�,W;154S C������������������DE-�F/;�XWF?�UYH�9>�>79413�4�Q/;91:1I49/�>:�ZII6=43ISH�0S09/8�8609�7/�8>319>;/5�>::019/$ ,�������������� %-�O>�4I91B49/�>::019/�8>319>;132H�8>319>;132�I>39;4I9�8609�7/�0123/5�7S�[61<5132�ZL3/;\V4342/8/39 ,�������������� %-�F;1I132�13I<65/0�>3/�JCK�:1;/�4<4;8�130=/I91>3�L19M�?@A$�J?55191>34<�130=/I91>30 C������������������DE(����*����!���!���� ]̂$#_&-�TPI4B491>3 YH_Y%���������� Q̀-�T8743N8/39,�Q>88>3�W1<< CH%#%���������� Q̀-�E=>1<�.10=>04< C]#�������������� D.-�[4IN:1<<�Q6;7 CHY%#���������� DW-�W13/�a;45/�Q>6;9S4;5,�[61<5132 bHU%%���������� È-�R/0=;/45�O>=0>1<�bc Ŷ%�������������� Q̀'�(���d���!� �����e��fg C������������������DE-�TPI4B491>3\�T8743N8/39�?5h6098/39 C#���������������� @R-�R/B10/5�Q45�V>5/<\�D4S>69 #������������������@Ri��������������!���!���� %$%%&-�R/B/2�Z::019/�j>;N,�[/;8654 CH]Y#���������� È�������!���!���k #C$#_&-�E672;45/�F;/=,�_l�[ZQ _H_C%���������� È-�̂c�D18/�E9471<1m491>3 CHU%%���������� È-�C%c�W</P�[40/,�_l�[ZQ n#%�������������� OX-�̂c�W</P�[40/,�_l�[ZQ,�Q>3I;/9/ ]#%�������������� OX-�_c�@V?Q�Ò �.,�Fa]b,YY�j\;4= CHCn%���������� È-�Q</43�CEO�Q>6;0/�@V?Q�F4B132 CHCn%���������� È-�E9;1=132�435�E12342/,�E19/ C������������������DE'�������!� �����e��fg C������������������DE-�E672;45/�F;/=,�_l�[ZQ Y#���������������� È-�̂c�W</P�[40/,�_l�[ZQ,�Q>3I;/9/ C%���������������� OXo��������p�q���������p�r���������!���!s��� %$%%&-�D4350I4=/ C������������������DE-�t;;12491>3�435�E<//B/0 C������������������DE-�F/5/09;143�[;1IN�F4B/;0,�u64;9/P,�Q>6;9S4;5 C#H__#�������� EW-�v/M1I</�[;1IN�F4B/;0,�?;IM9/P,�@/4BS�.69S�F4B132 #H#Y%���������� EW-�V6IM�O;41<0�j19M�[>;5/; CHb̂#���������� È-�a;400�F4B/�ES09/8�O;41<�j19M�Q>3I;/9/�[>;5/; _H]%%���������� EW-�EI;//3L4<<�W>>9132 C_#�������������� DW-�E/49�j4<<�W>>9132 YC#�������������� DW-�E12342/�j4<<�W>>9132 b#���������������� DW-�R/9413132�j4<<�W>>9132�435�Q>;/�j4<< Cb%�������������� DW-�nc�V>L�E9;1=�[435 nC%�������������� DW-�CYc�V>L�E9;1=�[435 n%���������������� DW-�E19/�[/3IM CY���������������� T?
wxyz�{|}�~����{



���������� 	
����������������������������������������������������� !"#$�%"&�'�()*+*,)�-.& /������������������01��23,,+4"44)!�536" /7���������������� 01��23,,+4"44)!�%$".! 87���������������� 01��8�5)"9�%"!3:#),� ";,) <������������������01��<�5)"9�%"!3:#),� ";,) =������������������01��%$.>?"&� ";,) <������������������01��@"!>3�23:&4)�%$".! A=���������������� 01��A/BA/�@.>�(336�59!:*9:!) C������������������01��1,:?.&:?� !),,"*)�59!:*9:!)�"9�%3:!9+"!D A������������������01��@"&D!".,�"9�59)># CC���������������� 2EF��G��H��� A������������������25��5)"9�I",,�E339.&4 88���������������� 2E��J)D)#9!."&�J"K)!# AL<M7���������� 5EF�N��������O�P���������O�Q��������R�S�����G��TU A������������������25��2"&D#*">)�1DV:#9?)&9# A������������������25W�����R���R���� XXY8=ZF�W����R�S�����G��TU [�������������� 7��1DD�(>\�0&*,3#:!)�63!�]!!.4"9.3& [�������������� 7F�W�����̂ �����R�_̀ P�T�� [�������������� 7��Xa�b]�E.!)�2.&) /A7�������������� 2E��23c)!�b3?)#9.*�2.&)�-),3c�552 MC���������������� 2E��Xa�d"9)�e",K) A������������������01�� )#9�I"9)!,.&) /A7�������������� 2E�� !)&*$�5"6)9+ /A7�������������� 2Ef�����f�g���R���RU��� A77Y77ZF�f�����f�g��R�S�����G��TU A������������������25��AXa�(*>�5#,[�2')�h&,+ iXXj�������������� 2E��/<a�(*>�5#,[�2')�h&,+ i/=j�������������� 2E��1DD�8=akAXa�I+)�Il�()D:*)! A������������������01�� !)&*$�5"6)9+ iAA<j������������ 2EF�f�����f�g��R�_̀ P�TUmO�T��O�T���n�T�o A������������������25��=a�Je%�E!)&*$�b!".& </���������������� 2E��=a�Je%�b.#*$"!4)�2.&)[�E!)&*$�b!".& C87�������������� 2E��A/a�Je%�552 /7C�������������� 2E��AXa�(*>�552 AX���������������� 2E��1DD�/<akAXa�Ip0�Il�()D:*)! A������������������01��=a�%,)"&3:9 A������������������01��/B/�d!"9)�]&,)9 A������������������01��2"&D#*">)�b!".&# AX���������������� 01�� !)&*$�5"6)9+ MqC�������������� 2ES������r�̂�������������R��URs��� 7Y77Z��-"!!.)!�1!?�h>)!"93! A������������������01��-"!!.)!�1!?�A7 A������������������01��1!?�A8t�i/8t� 39",j A������������������01��0B>"&#.3&�u3.&9 A������������������01��(:;;)!�]?>"*9�59!.># A������������������01��20b�59!.> A������������������01��8�-:993&�59"9.3& A������������������01��5.!)&�5)&#3!�-3B A������������������01�� c3�v"&�2";3! X������������������@(N�H�G��w����������O�Sx�n�x�����n��P
��������������R���Rs��� MXY88Z��2"+3:9�",,�#.9)�c3!y�"&D�%1b�#)!K.*)#�63!�*3&#9!:*9.3& <C7�������������� @(5W����H������z������G����U{�R���Rm|�� 7Y77Z��5*3>)�36�c3!y�.9)?#�93�;)�D)9)!?.&)D� }/L8==LXAAW����H������z������������~�{�R���Rm|�� 7Y77Z��5*3>)�36�c3!y�.9)?#�93�;)�D)9)!?.&)D� }/L7M7Lq=7	�̀���m~|�{�R���RU��� A/YM8Z���������������



���������� 	
���������������������������������������������������� ��!������"���������������#��
$���%&'�()*+�,+-./)0).*$���1&0+2�3.4*0&)*$���52.6)7+�&*7�8*'0&//�9+:42)0;�<&-+2&'�=�>;�<.4*0;�=�%<�0.�?2.6)7+�:.*74)0�&*7�:&@/)*A�.*/;$���>)04-)*.4'�:.&0)*A�.*�B&'.*2;$���CD�<E&2A)*A�90&0).*'�=�F*/;�G4042+�:.74)0�)'�)*:/47+7�?+2�+/+:02):&/�')0+�?/&*$���52+G.2-+7�H.)*0�9+&/'I���������J�������K������!����L�����������M
I���������J�������K��N��������L�����������MO�P��!���

$���Q*;�Q77+*74-'�.0E+2�0E&*�RS�RT�U�RV�RW$���Q2:E)0+:042&/�.2�C*A)*++2)*A�3++'

X.0):+�0.�52.:++7�G.2�0E+�?2.Y+:0�Z&'�.*�Q?2)/�V27[�T\TW]�94@'0&*0)&/�<.-?/+0).*�.G�0E)'�<.*'./)7&0+7�>)7�5&:̂&A+�)'�+_?+:0+7�@;�,+:+-@+2�̀0E[�T\Ta�&*7�3)*&/�<.-?/+0).*�H&*4&2;�Sa0E[�T\Tb]��
cE+�>)7�5&:̂&A+�RV�=�)*:/47+'�d+-&)*)*A�1.2̂�0.�@+�52.:42+7�)*�0E+�&-.4*0�.G�eT[bfS[b̀g�G.2�9:.?+�.G�Z.2̂�)0+-'�0.�@+�7+0+2-)*+7]cE+�2+-&)*)*A�Z.2̂�0.�@+�?2.:42+7�)'�2+'+26+7�+_:/4')6+/;�G.2�0E+�<.*02&:0.2�0.�:.6+2�)0+-'�'4:E�&'�':.?+�A&?'[�7.:4-+*0+7�.6+2&A+'�)*�h4&*0)0)+'[�&*7�.0E+2�2+)-@42'&@/+�:.'0'�*.0�)*:/47+7�)*�&�<E&*A+�F27+2]�cE+�<.*02&:0.2i'�d+-&)*)*A�1.2̂�0.�@+�52.:42+7�'E&//�*.0�@+�4'+7�G.2�FZ*+2�)-?2.6+-+*0'[�:E&*A+'�)*�':.?+[�';'0+-'[�̂)*7'�&*7�h4&/)0;�.G�-&0+2)&/'[�G)*)'E+'[�.2�+h4)?-+*0]�Q*;�2+h4)2+7�:E&*A+'�@;�0E+�FZ*+2[�,+')A*�.2�C*A)*++2)*A�0+&-�'E&//�@+�)*:.2?.2&0+7�@;�<E&*A+�F27+2]�Q*;�4*4'+7�?.20).*�.G�0E+�d+-&)*)*A�1.2̂�0.�@+�52.:42+7�Z)//�@+�2+042*+7�0.�0E+�FZ*+2]cE+�>)7�5&:̂&A+�RV�=�)*:/47+'�d+-&)*)*A�Z.2̂�0.�@+�,+')A*+7�)*�0E+�&-.4*0�.G�eT[\g\[̀b\�G.2�9:.?+�.G�Z.2̂�)0+-'�0.�@+�7+0+2-)*+7cE+�2+-&)*)*A�Z.2̂�0.�@+�7+')A*+7�)'�2+'+26+7�+_:/4')6+/;�G.2�0E+�,+')A*�U�C*A)*++2)*A�0+&-']�cE)'�Z)//�:.6+2�)0+-'�0E&0�&2+�+)0E+2�;+0�0.�@+�7+')A*+7�.2�Z)//�*++7�2+7+')A*)*A]�Q*;�4*4'+7�?.20).*�Z)//�@+�2+042*+7�0.�0E+�FZ*+2]

$���j&k&27.4'�-&0+2)&/�&''+''-+*0[�2+-.6&/[�.2�&@&0+-+*0$���(&*7':&?+�-&)*0+*&*:+$���Q*;�FZ*+2l'�>+00+2-+*0�Q//.Z&*:+$���Q*;�)0+-'�*.0+7�)*�0E)'�':.?+�*&22&0)6+�&'�m*.0�)*:/47+7n[�m*.0�)*:/47+7�)*�?2):+n�.2�o+_:/4').*'o$���Q*;�)0+-'�*.0�:&?042+7�)*�0E+�?2.?.'&/'�?2.6)7+7�G.2�9024:042+7�<&@/)*A[�8*0+A2&0+7�Q47).�D)'4&/�9;'0+-'[�Cd<C9�U�,Q9�9;'0+-[�Q::+''�<.*02./�9;'0+-[�8*024').*�,+0+:0).*�9;'0+-$���Q77)0).*&/�:.'0'�@+;.*7�ZE&0�E&'�@++*�)*:/47+7�G.2�0E+�Cd<C9�U�,Q9�';'0+-]�Q�'426+;�)'�2+h4)2+7�&G0+2�0E+�@4)/7)*A�)'�+2+:0+7�0.�&::42&0+/;�?2):+�0E+�';'0+-�

$���BC5�<.--)'').*)*A$���B&0+2)&/'�0+'0)*A�:.'0$���5+2-)0�G++'$���8-?&:0�G++'�.G�&*;�̂)*7$���p0)/)0;�:.**+:0).*�G++'�.G�&*;�̂)*7������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$���Q''+''-+*0�3++'�0.�@+�?&)7�@;�FZ*+2��
$���cE+�G.//.Z)*A�)0+-'�&2+�*.0�)*:/47+7�)*�.42�<.'0�C'0)-&0+q

rstu�vwv�xy�z{v





���� ����� ���	� 
���� ������	���	��������� ��������� !�"#�$� %�%&���'�� �� %(��'�� ��� )*+�,�������� )�$�-��!���$��$�.�/����)�$��-!,���$�01��-2���3$�4��5�����6 7&78�'�� �� �(�7'�� ��� 9�5,��%��%�� :����;-�"�<�)5�+-�$2 ���&%�7'�� �� �(�='�� ��� )*+�,��%����� >�,*+$�,+5�:,-��$�?�$,� %=�&�%�'�� �� %(%@'�� ��� ;!-��:AB������� >��,�55+$��!� �=%&�%�'�� �� �(��'�� ��� )*+�,�������� :����)�$,-��� �&8�7&��8'�� �� ��(��'�� �� )*+�,�������� C!�5/�$2�)�$,-��� �&�87&�=%'�� �� �7(�@'�� �� )*+�,�����%�� >+��$-B %&���&��='�� �� �@(�='�� �� C-+D��������� :�-!,�!-+5�:���5 �&���&��='�� �� ��(�='�� �� .5+#��:���5�7����� E�!2*�)+-"�$�-B 7@&8@�'�� �� �(�8'�� ��� )�$�-+5�F�G+��7�%%�� ?�$��*�)+-"�$�-B�<�)+��$��� %&�@8&8��'�� �� �@(@�'�� �� �!-��F�G�=��%=� H�,A�;+I�-� ���&���'�� �� �(��'�� ��� .5"*+�=����� 9+��-"-��J&�)+!5A�$2�+$/�?5+�*�$2 87�&8��'�� �� =(�7'�� ��� .5"*+�=�%�%@ :"-+B�?�+#�K$�!5+���$ ���&�@�'�� �� �(77'�� ��� .5"*+�=��%�� >��+5�9+55�;+$�5��+$/�:�JJ��� %&��=&%��'�� �� %�(��'�� �� CB-$�L;!-��:AB�=����� E��J�$2 @�@&7�='�� �� =(@8'�� ��� ;!-��:AB�=�8��� .""5��/�?�-��;-���,���$�0?�-�"-��J�$26 ��@&��%'�� �� �(%�'�� ��� .5"*+�=�8��� ?�-����""�$2 �%�&7��'�� �� �(��'�� ��� .5"*+�8����� H��-�&�?-+#���+$/�M+-/3+-� �=�&=��'�� �� �(=='�� ��� N+?�-,��8����� 15+���<�15+D�$2�<�:��-�J-�$�� %&���&%=%'�� �� %�(�='�� �� .--�3�8����� 15+���<�::�E+�5� 7%�&�=%'�� �� �(�@'�� ��� .--�3�8���%� OM�H��-��<�1-�55�� ��&��@'�� �� �(��'�� ��� .5+#��@��7�� :�+5�/�)�$,-���� ��&7�7'�� �� �(�7'�� ��� )*�--B�@�%��� H-B3+55 �&���&�7='�� �� �7(@�'�� �� )�$�-+5�F�G+��@����� )�-+#�,�<�:��$� �8%&��7'�� �� �(��'�� ��� ?5��-�$2�:�5!���$��@����� F�--+DD��?5��-�$2 �8=&�88'�� �� �(%%'�� ��� .$/-��5+�@��%�� E���5��$��?5��-�$2�+$/�)+-"�� ���&=��'�� �� �(=�'�� ��� ?5��-�$2�:�5!���$��@�7=%� �"�GB�?5��-�$2 ��@&=8�'�� �� �(@�'�� ��� )*�--B�@�@��� ;+�$��+$/�9+55,�I�-�$2 ��7&��='�� �� �(8�'�� ��� )*�--B����@�� ?�-���G��$2!��*�-��<�)+��$��� �=&�%�'�� �� �(��'�� ��� N+J�-,�������� >��,�OJJ�,��� !�"#�$� 87&@��'�� �� �(=%'�� ��� N+J�-,����%��� F��5���E��#�;+-�����$��<�.,,����-��� ���&���'�� �� �(��'�� ��� N+?�-,����%�%� )!-�+�$�<�)!-�+�$�F-+,A ��&%��'�� �� �(�%'�� ��� F�G+��:,�$�,���%%�@ H�#�!$�+�5��;+-�����$� �&7��&�7�'�� �� ��(7�'�� �� 9;:���%7�� 9+55�;-���,���$ ��&���'�� �� �(�%'�� ��� )*+�,�����%�� :�2$+2� =@�&8�='�� �� 7(7�'�� ��� C�$,*#+-A������� ;���+5�:"�,�+5���� =&���'�� �� �(�7'�� ��� N+J�-,����=��� ?5+2"�5�� ��&%8='�� �� �(��'�� ��� C���B�E���������� E���/�$��+5�.""5�+$,�� ���&888'�� �� �(8�'�� ��� )*+�,�L.5"*+�>�,*+$�,+5�%����� 9�$/�3�)�I�-�$2� %=�&�7�'�� �� %(%@'�� ��� N�$2*�-$���%��� )�$I�B�$2�:B���#� 7��&�7='�� �� �(��'�� ��� FP����@%�� ;$�!#+��,�F!���:B���# �@7&��%'�� �� �(7�'�� ��� M+#�5��$%������ ?�-��;-���,���$ ��%&@=�'�� �� �(=='�� ��� ?�-�P�$2%%����� ;5!#��$2 %&�@�&�77'�� �� %�(�8'�� �� N�,*-�/2��;-����%������ MQ.) 8&�=�&��7'�� �� 7=(@='�� �� N�,*-�/2��;-����%7����� �5�,�-�,+5 =&88�&77�'�� �� 7�(��'�� �� .5��-#+$%=����� :�-!,�!-�/�)+�5�$2�:B���# ��7&=%7'�� �� �(�8'�� ��� K�:%=����7 K$��2-+��/�.!/���L�Q��!+5�:B���#� 8��&%87'�� �� 7(=�'�� ��� C-B)�##%8����= �E)�:�<�H.:�:B���# ��=&%�%'�� �� %(7�'�� ��� K�:%8����� .,,����)�$�-�5�:B���# ���&7�7'�� �� �(%�'�� ��� K�:%8��7�� :�,!-��B�<�K$�-!���$�H���,���$�:B���# 8%&%8�'�� �� �(78'�� ��� K�:%8����� ?�-��.5+-# �8�&%=�'�� �� �(�%'�� ��� ?�-�F-�$������� :����9�-A �&�@�&@8�'�� �� @(@�'�� ��� )*+�,����%��� �-����$�)�$�-�5 %8�&8=�'�� �� %(�7'�� ��� )*+�,��%��%�= ;+I�$2 %&��%&78�'�� �� �=(@�'�� �� )*+�,��%�@��� N+$/�,+"�&�K--�2+���$&�M+-/�,+"� �&���&���'�� �� ��(=8'�� �� )*+�,�������� H-B�4��5��B %�8&���'�� �� %(�='�� ��� )*+�,�������� 9+��- ��8&�8�'�� �� �(�7'�� ��� )*+�,�������� 9+���3+��- 7�&���'�� �� �(��'�� ��� )*+�,�������� 9���;�$/ %�8&@7�'�� �� �(=�'�� ��� )*+�,�������� :��-#�:�3�- �&��@&8�@'�� �� 8(=�'�� ��� )*+�,����=��� .,��I��Q�*�,5��C+--��- 7&%�7'�� �� �(��'�� ��� HM�;+,����=��� N+B�!���$2�$��-�$2&�).H�<�H-�$��<�CK>�)��-/�$+���$� =%&%��'�� �� �(7�'�� ��� )*+�,����8@%� 9�-A�B���������"-�,!-�/ %&78�&7@='�� �� %%(��'�� �� )*+�,����8@%� 9�-A�B���������/���2$�/��(�R %&�=�&@7�'�� �� �=(%�'�� �� )*+�,����	�	�S����	 TUVWXYVTZ[\�� �� ][]̂]T\�� ��?���8(@%R '�� ��7&��_&̀à '�� ����(�bc�	�S \�� ��TWVZZdVefg \�� ��]][̂hg

9�5,��M�+/ !+-��-�)�$��5�/+��/�C�/�;+,A+2���i�&�i%&�i%.�<���jkX[kU[UY

lmno�pqr�st�rup



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;'()FG�H�I��J�K�� #�L%��M�#� �
����C�N	� �;��0� �;�� � �;�� � �O���;����O��� ��O���>�0P�
�
Q�<��
��� ;��C< �;�� � �;�� ���O�;����O� ��O��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �RSRTU � � ���O� ���O�

VWXY�Z[\�]̂�_̀Z



����������	
��	����������� ������
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 3��4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 91=�>:�?:@A BC3A?< CA:? CA:? D37@> CA:? E3?1>:3D CA:? =C7�F ?@?3D=D37@> E3?D< =C7<)*+GH�I�� ��"(�J!"�������K�&�"�� ���"(!."����L)%�(0%"�M��N"���"�%�OP�4�8����	� D= �<�� � �<�� � QRSQ�<� QRSQ� QRSQ�388�	���������	� D= �<�� � �<�� � ���<�� ��� ����<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �TUTVW � � QRQX� QRQX�

YZ[\�]̂_�̀a�bc]



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��F����G� #�)&#H�I���#�&��.'()JK C< �;�� � �;�� �LM��N;�� LM��N LM��N��	��2��/3��	����<�	� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��2��
�O�P
QR�<�	� N1� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�2��	�S���2��
����<�	� 1� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8�0��P���C��� M�T�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8�0��U���� �ML��CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�V�Q	�WD1� �CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �D����8�0�2�	���F�<�	� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �XYXZ[ � � LM��N LM��N

\]̂_�̀ab�cd�ef̀



����������	
��	����������� ��
������
����	 �������� !�" #!$%�&'�()#�*$'*��+,-�.�" !� ��(�$'(�/�(�-�01�2'3�	�4�	�
 56�7����	8����9�:�;�	� ��������;<=> ;3��?<�@<AB CD5B@> DB<@ DB<@ E59A? DB<@F5@3?<5E DB<@ �D9�G @A@5E�E59A? F5@E> �D9>+,-HI��J�KK�,'0L�!�0���M0*''!�N'!0'F�	�
��6�O�<��	�66 E� �>�� � �>�� ��P�Q��K>���P�Q��K �P�Q��K���:�������D��	���RJ�S�7�TRJ�S� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ����:�������D��	�PRJ�S�7�TRJ�S�Q�;��U6���V��� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ����66�
���:�WKRJ�S�7��RJ�� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ����66�
���:��RJWS�7��RJ�S�Q�����6���V��� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ����66�
���:�RJ�S�7��RJ�S� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;�4X�	�
�3��6���
��YRJ�S�7�WRJ�S�Q�;��U6���V��� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<��	�66� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �Z[Z\] � � �P�Q��K �P�Q��K

_̂̀a�bcd�ef�gdb



����������	
��	����������� �
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;'()FG��H����(��,#����#����I#�J�&�&!�K����)&� #, ��� C< �;�� � �;�� ���L���;����L��� ��L���MKN�FOP �;�� � �;�� � �LQR;�� �LQR �LQRRS�=�T�<�2 HQCU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��VS�=�T�<�2 �VCU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �BT�
�7��=�T�6��7��>���VS /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MKN�FGW �;�� � �;�� � H�L���;�� H�L��� H�L���8�7X�	�VS�8�0��	���Y�	�
2��� H���CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��S�8�0��	���Y�	�
2��� ���CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �Z$$#�$���FG*�[� #\�&-=�]���7�̂
�7����1	�>
��2�@��
�<2�T� C< �;�� � �;�� � L_��;�� L_�� L_��Z$$#�$���FG*��� #& �;�� � �;�� � �QL��̀;�� �QL��Q �QL��QBT�
�7��=�1�/��2��X
�H�aXbb2��a6H��/ /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8�7X�	�VS�D�	�
�1���0b2c�Y�:�X2	 H/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8�7X�	�VS�6��5d2�e��
�]��	�
�Y��:�X2	 H/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8�7X�	��S�9

���	����D�	�
�Y��=�f H/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177�VS���TT�
�Y�	�
2��� V�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��S�B2	
�������D�	�
�1���0b2c�Y��:�X2	H�8?D /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��S�6��5d2�e��
�]��	�
�Y��:�X2	H� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��S�B2	
�������D�	�
�1���0b2c�Y��:�X2	H�9

���	��� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��S�fX
��6��5d2�e��
�]��	�
�1���0b2cH�9

���	��� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177�177�	����2��S�6��7� �/1 �;��Z$$#�$���FG*�'�� �;�� � �;�� � �RL���;�� �RL��� �RL����̂��>
�����1�7�6��5d�22 RR�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��S���2c�̂���C��� RR�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��S�<�
]����=���
 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �a�	�>�T�>��H9� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �g�#, &�,�h�, i��-*�M#j�)#&�'�� �;�� � �;�� � �L���;�� �L��� �L���8�7X�	�VS����7X�	 HLVQ�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��S����7X�	���
�̂X� L_̀�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177�>
���d�
0�
���7 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177�U2�e�U�22�1	�<�
���e�22�U��	��� ��k �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �Z$$#�$���FG*�I#�#,����l��.#� �;�� � �;�� � R_L��;�� R_L� R_L�>
�����6�7�1�7�6��5d�22 L�Q�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��S����7X�	�1�7�U�		���� �Q�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �VS����7X�	�1�7�U�		���� �L���CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��̀Sm�̀S�>�2���0�D����2� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��X22�>�T��1�7��
��d��� �L�Q�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �M#j��#$�n��� #�I#�#,�� C< �;�� � �;�� � �̀LRR̀;_� �̀LRRQ �̀LRRQ>
�����6�7���7�6��5d�22 L�Q�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��S����7X�	�o�U�		���� �Q�CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �VS����7X�	�o�U�		���� �L���CU �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��̀S�3��̀S�>�2��0�D����2� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��X22�	�T����7��
��d��� �L�Q�/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���a�>
���d�
0�
  �;�� � �;�� � �L���;�� �L��� �L����S����7X��	��o�U�		���� V_�CU �;�� � �;�� � ;̀� �L�V �L�V�;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �pqprs � � �Q�L��� �Q�L���tnIg[�Zth�gu�vw[Nnt[x;>��	����9��/3�2X7�7�;Y����<��2��9��9��2X7�7�;�/3�2X7���122�<�	��8�]�2�T0��	�U���L�>�T�U���L�>X
T�U���L�>��	���L���7�9��T��	����V;�122�Y�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2X7�7�;�̂
�X	�U�22�����d�/3��	����B	�2�	c�C�����>��6��1b��7���7�9��/3�2X7�7;̀�>�0T�
�
c�U�����9��/3�2X7�7;��2�����17]����9d�k�X�@��7��
�����;Q;�>�3�9��/3�2X7�7R;�=T2��<X
]�c������7�C�c�X	�9��/3�2X7�7_;�a�4�
7�X��D�	�
��2�9d�1�c�9��/3�2X7�7�;�a�X2H�dd��d�?	��
�>
�7���<T��2��9��/3�2X7�7;�>�0T�<��
����?
�6
�������d�1�c�y��7�9��/3�2X7�7�;�<��X
�	c�U�������d�
�<�	��9��/3�2X7�7�;��o��6?@8<��
��/3�2X7�7V;�8��5�C�]�2�
���
��/3�2X7�7�;�9�	�
��
�U������?X	L�D�TL�̂2���L�8��
����7�a�
7e�
���
��/3�2X7�7̀;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2X7�7�/3��T	�d�
�8X�	b��5�d�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1b�]�Q;���0��	�<	�b�2�4�7�<Xb�
�7��9��/3�2X7�7R;�=��2
��7�9��X
�������7��
���������
��/3�2X7�7_;�6
��5���]�
�L�<Xbb������7�a�
7��T��9��/3�2X7�7��;�1�c	�����@�	�<T���d���22c�D��	����7�9���
������1b�]��9��/3�2X7�7;z{|}�~��������~



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��F���G� #����,&# # �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()HI C< �;�� � �;�� � JK�LM��;�� JK�LM�� JK�LM��JN�����
�	����O��� MLJ��<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9�	��
�2��Q
R �M�CP �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��Q
R�S�TQ		�
�S�=�RR����Q
R �L���CP �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�	��<�7�U�25 �ML�K�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �V��=�0W� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()HX C< �;�� � �;�� �LKLJJ�;��LKLJJ� LKLJJ�JN�����
�	����O��� MLY�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9�	��
�2��Q
R �K�CP �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��Q
R�S�TQ		�
 K�CP �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�	��<�7�U�25 �LKY�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �V��=�0W�F�C�
�� Z/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�7�U�25F�=��7U�[ ZL���<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�7�U�25F�6Q�27��� YL���<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�7�U�25�V��O[�8Q	[F�6Q�27��� LZJ�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�7�U�25F�1��7�/	�� �L���<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�7�U�25�<	�W�F�1��7�/	�� ���>=P> �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����
�	��\�22�]�C��7���F�<�7�U�25 Z�̂ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9�2��7�����
�	����W Z��<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8
�O��>�
Q�D���	���������7 Z�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�	��6�22�
7 ��/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���22�W��R2��6�22�
7 ��/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C���	���2��6��� Z�/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C���	���2Q0��6��� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �6�22�
7�C���	���7 Z�/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �P2��W�2��6��� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C���	���2��6������22�
 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C���	���2Q0��6���F���22�
 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �G� #����,&# #*�_$$#�$���H̀ �;�� � �;�� � �LMM�;�� �LMM� �LMM�JN�����
�	����O��� K�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����
�	��P2Q0���Q
R �CP �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����
�	��P2Q0� ��<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�7�U�25�F�6Q�27��� Z�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �abacd � � LYJL�Y LYJL�YefghG�_ei�hj�klGmfeGn;>��	����9��/3�2Q7�7�;\����<��2��9��9��2Q7�7�;�/3�2Q7���122�<�	��8�O�2�W0��	�P���L�>�W�P���L�>Q
W�P���L�>��	���L���7�9��W��	����Z;�122�\�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2Q7�7�;�T
�Q	�P�22�����o�/3��	����B	�2�	[�C�����>��6��1R��7���7�9��/3�2Q7�7J;�>�0W�
�
[�P�����9��/3�2Q7�7;��2�����17O����9o�̂�Q�@��7��
�����;M;�>�3�9��/3�2Q7�7Y;�=W2��<Q
O�[������7�C�[�Q	�9��/3�2Q7�7K;�V�4�
7�Q��D�	�
��2�9o�1�[�9��/3�2Q7�7�;�V�Q2F�oo��o�?	��
�>
�7���<W��2��9��/3�2Q7�7;�>�0W�<��
����?
�6
�������o�1�[�p��7�9��/3�2Q7�7�;�<��Q
�	[�P�������o�
�<�	��9��/3�2Q7�7�;��S��6?@8<��
��/3�2Q7�7Z;�8��5�C�O�2�
���
��/3�2Q7�7�;�9�	�
��
�P������?Q	L�D�WL�T2���L�8��
����7�V�
7U�
���
��/3�2Q7�7J;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2Q7�7�/3��W	�o�
�8Q�	R��5�o�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1R�O�M;���0��	�<	�R�2�4�7�<QR�
�7��9��/3�2Q7�7Y;�=��2
��7�9��Q
�������7��
���������
��/3�2Q7�7K;�6
��5���O�
�L�<QRR������7�V�
7��W��9��/3�2Q7�7��;�1�[	�����@�	�<W���o���22[�D��	����7�9���
������1R�O��9��/3�2Q7�7;qrst�uvv�wx�yzu



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��F����+���$��.����,&# # �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()GH C< �;�� � �;�� ��I�JKILLM;�� �I�JKILLM �I�JKILLM8
�22�7����
� M/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��N�DO7�<2�P K�IK��<Q �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �R
�7��6��0�S�22� �T��U �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �S�	�
V
��W�R
�7��6��0�S�22� KILJL<Q �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����
�	����2O0���9���
�X2�<V��� K/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��N����22�
���7 �I��<Q �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �12	�
��	��9��2O7�7 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<2�P����:��7�Q�
0�Y�6��0���	�/3	�
��
�<	��V� �ILMK<Q �;�� � �;�� � �L;�� �JIT�� �JIT���;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()GZ C< �;�� � �;�� ��I�KJIJM�;�� �I�KJIJMM �I�KJIJMM/2�[�	�
���	 ���U �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�N�<2�P����D�	�2�8��5F�Q2�I�I�Y�� �KI�JK<Q �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����
�	�F�����<	��
� �QCR> �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9�	�
��
�D/����7� I�L�<Q �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �/3	�
��
�D/����7� �JJ<Q �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8
�[��>�
O�Q�O�7�	���� ��U �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8
�[��>�
OF�>O���2���0V2�	� \Z]̂ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�
����S�22�Q��	��� TJCQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �+���$��.����,&# #*�_$$#�$���G̀ C< �;�� � �;�� � T�IT��;�� T�IT�� T�IT����2O0���<2�P����:��7�177�7�=�P�
 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<2�P����R
�7��177�7�/0P�7� K/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �JN����
��	�<�
���X�22�177 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �� � � � � � � �abacd � � KI�JMIKL� KI�JMIKL�efghi�_ej�hk�]limfein;>��	����9��/3�2O7�7�;S����<��2��9��9��2O7�7�;�/3�2O7���122�<�	��8�[�2�V0��	�Q���I�>�V�Q���I�>O
V�Q���I�>��	���I���7�9��V��	����K;�122�S�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2O7�7�;�R
�O	�Q�22�����W�/3��	����B	�2�	o�C�����>��6��1P��7���7�9��/3�2O7�7M;�>�0V�
�
o�Q�����9��/3�2O7�7;��2�����17[����9W�U�O�@��7��
�����;L;�>�3�9��/3�2O7�7J;�=V2��<O
[�o������7�C�o�O	�9��/3�2O7�7T;�p�4�
7�O��D�	�
��2�9W�1�o�9��/3�2O7�7�;�p�O2F�WW��W�?	��
�>
�7���<V��2��9��/3�2O7�7;�>�0V�<��
����?
�6
�������W�1�o�q��7�9��/3�2O7�7�;�<��O
�	o�Q�������W�
�<�	��9��/3�2O7�7�;��Y��6?@8<��
��/3�2O7�7K;�8��5�C�[�2�
���
��/3�2O7�7�;�9�	�
��
�Q������?O	I�D�VI�R2���I�8��
����7�p�
7X�
���
��/3�2O7�7M;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2O7�7�/3��V	�W�
�8O�	P��5�W�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1P�[�L;���0��	�<	�P�2�4�7�<OP�
�7��9��/3�2O7�7J;�=��2
��7�9��O
�������7��
���������
��/3�2O7�7T;�6
��5���[�
�I�<OPP������7�p�
7��V��9��/3�2O7�7��;�1�o	�����@�	�<V���W���22o�D��	����7�9���
������1P�[��9��/3�2O7�7;
rstu�vwx�yz�{|v



����������	
��	����������� �
�����
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	����6��7�8�	� ��������89:; 81<�=9�>9?@ AB3@>; B@9> B@9> C3�?= B@9> D3>1=93C B@9> <B��E >?>3C<C3�?= D3>C; <B�;�FG����*����(#)*+HI �;�� � �;�� ��J�KJ��;���J�KJ�� �J�KJ��<	��7�
7�L
�M��DB�3	��DB�:�N4	�=����
���<	�
�����O��N�47��� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<	��7�
7�L
�M��DB�3	�<�	��P�44� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9�	�
��
��
��2�C�2��	��������4��?��Q���M��2R����6��� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �15	�
��
��
��2�C�2��	��������4��S>MT;�FUVV�>�44�W�XVV�C���Y C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��
��2�C�2��	�����N	�<	����<�44�J���7���T���� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�	��C��7���T���
��2�C�2��	����:����
�SPJ�P�J�P�J�PFY�SKW���:����
�Z�FW������7�Y C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�	��C��7���T���
��2�C�2��	������T��SPJ�P�JP�J�PFY C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<T4�	�[�����DB��	�<�
\����]�
7��8N2T�	�
�<�
����P�44�̂�	��<	����:����
�Z�<	������T C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=�R�
�=���O�
�����[�
��DB�P�44��S@��8�̂ �4�Y C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>MT���4�=�R�
�<��T�8
�̂ ���� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�		�����O�Q�44�̂ �D�	�4�8��
�[
�2�������DB�P�44� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<	����3	�8
�\��>�
�N�������TM�3���J�3��� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�	��<	��
�P�44�3���J�3��K C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<��T�8
�̂ �����[�
�<	����:����
���7���T� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�R�
J�C�R�
G=�4�	�7�>�5���Z����N
���� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �1_N�T2��	�S[�
��
��64�M�
�V�B���?�4MY C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �P���G8�̂ ��̀ �@�̂ �D����
M�S@�	�L
�M��DBY C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �D����
M�3	�D��6GBT�P�44�Z�D��6GBT�3	�:���4N2����
�3�� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>̂ ��S�Y�D�R�4���	������7�<�	GBT� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=��N4�
4M�<���7N4�7�:���	��[
�2�?N
�[N44G>�2����
T;�<�O�	M�8�
��	�
 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���
	�O��7���2T�	��	G��
����<��OO�47�1
��	����<NT�
\����� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C������7�[�
64�O	�?T�
�	�
� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �P�
�J�>���J���7�3������
��� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �L
�N	�[�44�̀ �D����
M C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>�2T�
�
M��
�������O�@�̂ ��DB�P�44��	��<4�R���
���7N�	
M�<	��7�
7 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9��	�44�	�����O�C�����C��	�4��S<NTT4��7��M�?	��
�Y�BT�	�����CR� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �377�	����4�2�R�4���	�����SR�M��7������4N7�7����R����R�7Y �C< �;�� � �;�� � KJ���;�� KJ��� KJ���+(�a��������.��"��0%�"�!a���"b%�!�%��c����d�0��%%(%&���.b�(�e���f��.%��c�ghijklmm C< �;�� � �;�� � KnJU��;�� KnJU�� KnJU��9��4N7���	����5	�
��
��	����T���4��̂�	��	����������	��������4����7��	���������
�J�	����	��7�
7��	���������
���	�	����	������44����7���T�J�Z�	����	��7�
7��	���4�����	��4�̂�44�	����̂�	��T�4M2�
����	�7���
�̂ ���	�	�����	��4��7���T��\����
 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��
�T���4����2�7�����	�����	�NT���	���T�
	�����O�	�����
\����M�
7���
����̂�44�	��	����<T4�	�O�����DB����R�	����7���	��R�����	�44�7����7�NR4�7�̂M	���FVV��DB��T4�	�O���G���	���UVV��T4�	�O�����DB; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��
�T���4����2�7�����	�����	�NT���	���UVV��DB�FG�
�̂�44���O�	���:�N4	��=����
����<	�
����̂�44��\�
	���4�
���O�
�����R�����R���7����GE��̀ FUVV�?��	MT���4���7�	����̂44��R������
�N	�7���4�7�O�
�	���FG�
�
�	����
�_N�
�2��	; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��
�T���4�������	�����	�NT���	����
��2�4�2��	����R�����T
�\�7�7�O
�2�����4	�
��	���	����2��NO��	N
�
�	����	�����4��	�7����	����T���;�S�FF��G�;Z�;�Y��
��2�4�2��	����T
�\�7�7�̂�44�R����	��
���>�5����
��2��
���
7�\���
��2J���	�	���3N�	����
o2��7N��4�
��
�T�����������T
�7N�����2N���2�
��̂��	���O�2�	�
��4�O
�2�	���3N�	����
o2�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �L
�M��DB�̂�44���\����
������O���4�
���7�	�5	N
��	��	����T
����	�O
�2�	���2��NO��	N
�
;�>����T
���������2�7�����	�����	�NT����44��5T���7�L
�M��DB�R�����T���	�7��
���\�
�7�RM��	��
�;��
�����D����
M������	�
��T����R4��O�
���4�
��
�	�5	N
��
������O�N�7�����5T���7�L
�M��DB�̂�44�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>�����	�
��
��	�����������M���2R�R��6����̂�44�R��O
�2�����T�
�	��2��NO��	N
�
�	����	���
��	��O�	����
��2�4�2��	������7������	��N�
��	��7�	��2�	���	����5	�
��
��	���; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ����7 C< �;�� � �;�� � ��JX�n;�U ��JX�n ��JX�npqprs � � �J�F�J��n �J�F�J��n
tuvw�xyz�{|�}~x



����������	
��	����������� �������	����
����	 �������� !�" #!$%�&'�()#�*$'*��+,-�.�" !� ��(�$'(�/�(�-�01�2'3�	���	�
 ���4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 93��=:�>:?@ AB�@>< B@:> B@:> C�7?= B@:> D�>3=:�C B@:> �B7�E >?>�C�C�7?= D�>C< �B7<��F����G$*#0$#*���G$''�+,-HIJGK L�M*�N�!2�OM'$����!2�P!�% C� �<�� � �<�� � ���Q���<�� ���Q��� ���Q���>����R�S�8�����S8��	����	
S�	S
����	���Q�T���	���8�9��6���8��	��
�=�����8�	������<�>����R������	����S
����U
�8S�	�������	��
�����R�V�
�	���US
�������V���	�
����< �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �+,-HW C� �<�� � �<�� ��Q��QX��<���Q��QX�� �Q��QX����>�������R���� C� �<�� � �<�� � ��Q���<�� ��Q��� ��Q���D�����	��� C� �<�� � �<�� � Y�Q�Z<�� Y�Q�Z Y�Q�Z7��8 <�[ �<�� � �<�� � Y�Q�Z<Z� Y�Q�Z Y�Q�Z\�]*�0�$'(�,��0'���!' #��G$''�!̂0�#�� !��	
S�	S
����	���_�̀aZ�>�����V��	
S�	S
����	����������	�����V�	���V����R���_���S��� C�7���� C��3���;����S�����	�7�����b���8�9
�c��>�
S C�D����	�������	�����R��
�����R�����U���� C�����
��	S8���SUU�b���8����	����8 C�9��6��8�����������8�d��	�U��	� C�?c�
���8�8��
����d�	Sd�� C�3��c�	�
��S�8��
�����SUU�
	�U��	� C�3��c�	�
�8�c�8�
�d���� C�3��c�	�
�����	�d���� C�=>B��SUU�
	�V
���� C�=��V�8
�����SUU�
	�V
���� C�7������	�
���d
����� C����S���d
������������ C�9��6��SUU�
	���������	����S���U���	
�	�����U�
����Z�� C�e��8�d
����� C�9
�c��>�
S�V
����� C�=��V�	��F�VV������
�V
������U�
�X������R�	��9�c�	��f�>��d��6��V�
�e��8�R�e������ C� aQ���<�� aQ��� aQ���g��������S
	�����SUU�
	�V
�������	������������
����S
	�3����U�
����Z� C�7�����b��	�
�V
��	��SUU�
	�V
������U�
����Z� C�D����
b������
��SUU�
	�V
������U�
����Z�Y���8�������
 C��
��R�b��	�����
�	������8���d�88�8��	����������V
���� C�3��c�	�
��S�U�U�	��	�����
�	������8���d�88�8��	����������V
���� C�3�d�88�8�d����d��
���������d�����AS��	�	b��V�� C�D��6SU���	�
����U�
�����AS��	�	b��V�a C�9����R�����	�����SUU�
	�U�
�7���Z�Z�AS��	�	b��V�Z C��	
S�	S
����	�������	����
�R���U����	��d�����	�8�R�	����
d������h��
d��S�
8�Ỳ�i�����������	��U�4b�U
���
<������	��
��	����	��d�����U�U
���8�R�	��	����4��U	�����V��	����	��	�
����c��� C�\�]*�0�$'(�,��0'���!' #��G$''�j�Ik�$ !�� l�l�]*�0�$'(����0'���!' #���'$�������l �� N�j!̂$'*� *�0 !0*'$'�L�!��$��*�m.n/g����4���	
����
� C��a�	�	���
���
� C�93�?=�>:;3�=�:C:@o�3p�CB939 C��
���8 C�!̂$'*� *�0 !0*'$'�L�!��$��*��.q C�g����4���	
����
� C��a�	�	���
���
� C�����<V<����U�8��	�����F�����
����r�		����8�������8
����db��	��
�s C�Y��<V<��	�����F������S�
8
��� C����R����
����db��	��
� C����<V<��	���������8�	��	����
���� C��
���8 C�!̂$'*� *�0 !0*'$'�L�!��$��*�m.W C�g����4���	
����
� C��a�	�	���
���
� C�����<V<����U�8��	�����F�����
����r�		����8�������8
����db��	��
�s C��X��<V<��	�����F������S�
8
��� C����R����
����db��	��
� C����<V<��	���������8�	��	����
���� C��
���8 C�!̂$'*� *�t'**�uu �$*'�(�v ]]%��$��* C�g���a4a�R�	��wi�U��	���	
����
� C��Y�	�	���
���
� C����=�:C:@o�db��	��
� C��
���8 C�3���	
�����>
���V�
��
�7����
8� �3��	�������c�	�
�U�	���88�
��x����c���5�8<�AS��	�	b��V�� C��	����V���
���	������������88�
��x����c���5�8<�AS��	�	b��V�� C���S���S��?yz��V�������
��V���	�������������Uy����88�
��x������V�����<�AS��	�	b��V�� C����
��	����9S�U�	�
�������S
����	��V
�����x����c���5�8<�o�	���6����db��	��
� C����
��	����������
�������S
����	��V
�����x����c���5�8<�o�	���6����db��	��
� C�����<V<��	�����F������S�
8
�����	��:���	��
���S	��x����c���5�8 C�Z��<V<��	�����F������S�
8
�����	��:���	��
�e��	�x����c���5�8 C�,'$���M'01j�n{|WW�G)#�*'�� l��'$���('01��!(��00'�� *�'�����l �� N�j C�>bU���;C:Q�����Q�ò ��8��6���<��UU
�4�ZYZ��}� C�>bU���;C:Q�����Q�o���8��6���<��UU
�4�Y����}� C�>bU��<�7Q�����Q�oa��8��6���<��UU
�4���Z��}� C�>bU���@CF��Q�����Q�oa��8��6���<��UU
�4�̀���}� C�~ ��$�{�+�*('*�{��!(�/*�(2�!2j�Wk�t !�� l�2�*('*�{�� ��$���!(�]*�(2�!2����l �� N�j C����������������



����������	
��	��������������	�	��������� ���
����
���
 ����� !�"!�#$%&'()* (+���,,�	����	�������	������	������-�����������.,�,����	���/+���.�����0����	���1�	���-����2�����	�����
���3��.,�,1�.�������	��
2������	�,4���	��-�	��	�����
�������	�����5.�,�	�,�,����������,���	��6��7-�

�.����	���-�8
���	����9��	���
��-�
��	��
�	
�,���	��,���������
��-�,��:������,��������
����.		�
���,�,�2����.	���������	�;����	�����	������-�����������.,�,<���=����-�,��:����-
�����������+	����8��	�,�	������
�	���
������
�>3��������?���	����,�
���	�,���������	�;����	��
�6������@�	�
�������	��-���
��	�A�3���BC6DE+��	����	�����-���8�,,�,��	����.������-���,����	����	�����-��
�.	�.������-���,��������	�����-�	�.���.������	�B��=�
�,�8��������E+��	����	�����-�2������.�	�,����,
����<���-�
������	���1�2�
�������F��������
�������������-��	����B��=�
�,�8��������E9.
����������������-�+��.
�����G�������9���,�����.
����	���
��.
=����B��=�
�,�8��������E��-�	����8���H�-.
����1�����	������1�
���=��@�		����-�
��
����A����
�
�����
�����
�8
�����<�	����,�-.�,�������	�
�����>>I���	���
��@<7�G�
�����	�J�
�K��	�����-����������	���I�=�	��F�A��8��:��-�
�L��,�2�L������G���	�
����,��	����>,����M"*NO%���PO%)Q)%�#$%&'()* (;���>3��.���������	�,��8�=�����	����	��,�
,�>3��.������2��
���������8���-�
�	�����
�?��	�C6D����	���+���.�������8�=�+��	����	�����-�L����<������
��I
��������-�����
�	��-�
�
�������	����	����
�.	��
��
�.	���;�������	�������	.,�1�9
�����1�I��:�+��	����	����D=�
1�F�;������	�,�J�
,2�
�;���C���	
.	���������	�1�J�
,2�
�1���,�+��	����	���;���;�.���.�1��	���������	���1�R
���1�R
��K�1������1��
����	�@�	�
����F�;������	�,�J�
,2�
�;���<���������	�,����8�����I���
�	�=���
�D
�����	��;������������:���,���.���@�	���A.8���	����9������1�G��	�1�F�;������	�,�J�
,2�
�;�������	�G����1�9����G����1������1��������	�1�F�;������	�,�J�
,2�
�R�:��<��:��	.,�<����G�2,�
����	���1�R���:���,1�R�.���1��	�4��-��	����.�����������-���������	�,����	�������.�������I�����	���1�<����
1�<�7+��	����	���1�<���=��1���,�I���������-�>3��	����@�	�
����������-�
�>3	�
��
�<��-�;��������,,�
��S�6�������
�<�5.�
�,���
�C�,�	�,�D�J;�T�4����	��,�
,;���9����;

��	����	����-�
���,,�
�A�3��;��	���-��������	�������
�G�,I���
�	�=��
���������		�,���������-
�����A
���=�
������,�����-�?���	UO!'%��Q*"��V*P�U"�W) X(�) �Y)!�M�%Z�XO�[\ �� �4�� � �4�� � 7���1���4�� 7���1��� 7���1���]̂ ]_̀ � � �1a��1��� �1a��1���

bcde�fgh�ij�hkf



����������	
��	����������� ���	
���������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 4�������	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:��:?@ AB4@�< B@:� B@:� C47?> B@:� D4�2>:4C B@:� =B7�E �?�4C=C47?> D4�C< =B7<*+,FG�HI���J�"1K�!�)L& #)$>�M�����
N��	
O C= �<�� � �<�� �HPQPH�<��HPQPH� HPQPH�7��8 �<�� � �<�� � Q���<R� Q��� Q����<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �STSUV � � HRQPR� HRQPR�

WXYZ�[\]�̂_�̀a[



����������	
��	����������� ��
������
����	 �������� !�" #!$%�&'�()#�*$'*��+,-�.�" !� ��(�$'(�/�(�-�01�2'��	�3�	�
 45������	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :�>�?;��;@A BC4A�= CA;� CA;� D48@? CA;� E4��?;4D CA;� >C8�F �@�4D>D48@? E4�D= >C8=+,-GH�IJ����K�!��L�"�*M'!$*%�N�"�O�!'$�P''��$$�0L'(�M* M ��� D> �=�� � �=�� � QRR�QSTU=US QRR�QSTR QRR�QSTRV�
3�W>�
X�������5�3����Y�
� ID> �=�� � �=�� � ��QU�=�� �I�Q��� �I�Q���8��9 D> �=�� � �=�� � S�Q���=U� S�Q��I S�Q��I�=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � � �Z[Z\] � � �Q�RUQU�� �Q�RUQU��

_̂̀a�bcd�ef�ghb



����������	
��	����������� ������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 ���4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:�?:@A BC�A?< CA:? CA:? D�7@> CA:? E�?2>:�D CA:? =C7�F ?@?�D=D�7@> E�?D< =C7<*+,GH�IJ��I�K&/0�,�L&)�.������M�K&��1 �N%� �L&)�*)�'��/�,&'&�#��O,�L&)��P$�#&�Q �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �R���S�
�T
�8������8��	�����S�
�=U�	�3�VWX4YXZ�WX4�[XZ�WX4�WX\ D= �<�� � �<�� ��YWZ[I�<���YWZ[I� �YWZ[I�T
�S���D�U�
 D= �<�� � �<�� � ]Z���<�� ]Z��� ]Z���.� ' <�̂ �<�� � �<�� � �Z]��<� �Z]�� �Z]���<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �_̀ _ab � � [�Z[�� [�Z[��

cdef�ghi�jk�lmg



����������	
��	����������� ������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 ���4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:�?:@A BC�A?< CA:? CA:? D�7@> CA:? E�?2>:�D CA:? =C7�F ?@?�D=D�7@> E�?D< =C7<*+,GH�IJ��� ��#&)K)��LM�!�"�0� 1�� '�N���O� 1P&/#�� �QRSTQQ���#&)�U&K&��& #� D= �<�� � �<�� � VWX��I<�� VWX��I VWX��IY /�"��� �Z�[�	�
�>�������	��������8�	��24	�
��
�=	�����\
]��������̂<�:���\8����
���\
��_��������]��\̀�	
�	� D=�
���\
��_��������	�����
��
�	���������	�����]�_�	�
�
�������	� D= �<�� � �<�� � �XIW<�� �XIW �XIWab/�"��� �Z���������X���	�������
�
����
�����]��\̀�	
�	����
��
�	���������	�����]�_�	�
�
�������	�<P&/#�� �QRcSQQ�dO&)����Y �"��#�� �eU�1�'�Y �"��#�� �.&O� '�+��� )$�f �$g D= �<�� � �<�� � WhXi��<�� WhXi�� WhXi��:���\8����jj�>���8�k�9\���	�?��
3�4������
�̀������]�9�����:���\8���:��\��	�����8����l���������	�������̀��6��]�
���8����\��	����:���\8���
���8����\��	�������_������l�	̂�̀����8�3����
̂�l����
����̂:���\8������	����	�����]�
���8����\��	���������
�5��	�������J��	���
��
�	�����	����	�������_����]�
��	�������88���m''ZP&/#�� �QRcRcn�N�"�'�mKK��&'�+&�o)� &�m�)�.�))�&) D= �<�� � �<�� �hhXW��<��hhXW�� hhXW��Y /�"��� �Z�i��[p?���
������7�

�	����;��p�\�8�������8�3�3̀ 
������
�̀�

��
�������8�	���4	�
��
�̀��6\��_�����̀����8�E����
̂���8�E�	���������< D=:���\8���]��������3�3̀ 
�����������	�8�_�	��]�\�8�������8���
�̀�

��
��	���������< D=ab/�"��� �Z D=��������X���	�������
�
����
�����]��\̀�	
�	��X�]����������	�8�
��	�̂��������	�8�_�	����
�̀�

��
X�3�	���]����������8�	
�3X�]���������������	�8�_�	��
��]���X������	�3��
�	\
��]��������X�]��3m''Z�7���B����
��
�3����	�8�\�8�
�=��	�����I�I�iX�<i D= �<�� � �<�� � �XW��<�� �XW�� �XW��P&/#�� �QRqqqn�N�"�'�mKK��&'�,)�#&/#&'�+&�o)� &�U��L� 1 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �7������]�9������r�3�
�����ŝ8
�	����_�	���t�i�����9�_�s:i�u D= �<�� � �<�� �iVXh��<��iVXh�� iVXh��Y /�"��� �Z�v���E���s�	�p�\�8�������8�[�	�
�
��]���X�_�	���w�i������4	
\8�8����̂�	̂
����
���8����\��	���X��������8�	��D�l�������8���7��������< D=���3���s�	�������8�[�	�
�
��]����_�	���
�	��	����7��
8���8�9
���������3����	� D=�w�i�����x�=�:��\��	��� D=E�	���p����������������	�8�_�	����	�������8�_�	�
�
��]����r�4��\8���̀
��6�]�
3�3�	����	��\�
8
���u D=:���\8�������3�̀���5�	������8���2���	
�����D��6�9�	��	�����r���\3�8�����2D9�	��	���
�̀�����̂u D=s���l�
�y
�8������8��	�����l�
�=̂�	�3�rit4WtX�it4�VtX�it4�itu D=ab/�"��� �Zs�	�������8�_�	�
�
��]������8���l�
���	������
������	�3��	����8��̀�l�X��88�	������3�̀���5�	����X��88�	������2D9�	��	�X����l���5�8��
��	����3�	������	�X�̀
��6�]�
3�3�	��X�̀
��6�]�
3�3�	����	��\�
8
���X�
��6��
�̀�����	X��
�l��X����8X�]�̀
��X��EE���
��CE��p��������X�]�
���
�	��	������̂�
X�8�����	�8�8�����X��������
��������\��	����X���������X���	�������
�
����
�����]��\̀�	
�	��X��
����]�
�����	����3�	�
���X�_�	�
�
��]�����	�����	�
�X���l�
�X����]��3X�	���
�8����\��	���X�3�
	�
�]���8����\��	���X��\�	�3�����
���l�
�X��4������������	���	�8��6����8������	��
�_�
6���	�3��	����8��̀�l�<P&/#�� �QRncQQ�PO&&#�+&#���N���O� 1�m '�d)�� D= �<�� � �<�� ���X�i�<����X�i� ��X�i�Y /�"��� �Z� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �cn*�P#�� �&���P#&&���O&&#��&#���#O)�"1O�z����L���O� 1M�o&O� '�+��� )$�� �$M��KK��&'�#�Z �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �7�����]�[��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �[��8�_�s��8�X�{�3̀ ��|�\�8�
����	�=	����=���� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �9��
�s��8��|�{�3̀ � �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=���]��������D��	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �C�8�
����	�=	�����������
�7V��h �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �C�8�
�9��
���
�9���� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �ab/�"��� �Zp���������������	�8�_�	��E�	���������X�>��]���X��
�]������8�p�������X��\̀�����X�3�	����4	
\�����X�	
�3���������
�����\
��������X��
����	�����
�	�����������8�X���\�	�
]��������X��\		�
�X�8�_����\	�X��\		�����]�
����	����8������	��
�����	�3�	�����	�3��	����8��̀�l�<m''�L�)�cn*�PP�#O)�"1O�z�����&#���L���O� 1�o&O� '�+&#���,� &�� D= �<�� � �<�� � �VXW�<�� �VXW� �VXW�P&/#�� �QRTSQQ�,)&L�)�&'�}�� #�P&��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �P&/#�� �QRTcQQ�}�� #�P&��� #� D= �<�� � �<�� � �X�WI<�� �X�WI �X�WIY /�"��� �Z� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �ab#&)��)�P���/� &�P&��� #���KK��&'�#�Z D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E����
̂��{��r3�4�~tu D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E����
̂�	��E�	���������?
����	�����r3�4�~tu D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E����
̂�	��=�]]�	��r3�4��tu D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �s����_�E�	���9��
�p
�3���	��E����
̂�r3�4���Wtu D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E����
̂�>�	\
����	�{�3̀ ����
�9��� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=	������������	
�������	����
�7V����h�r3�4���Wt���4��\8���
�6����̀��6�3�
	�
u D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �P�#&�,��$")&#O� &�P&��� #���KK��&'�#�Z D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=�	������
�	����l�����{���8�2{X D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=�8�_��6�2{X D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=�8�_��6�J	�J�����
�	���\
̀�2{X D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=�	������
�	��J	�J�̀�����]�̀\��8����2{X D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �ab/�"��� �Z=�����	����8���\�6�����������	�8�_�	����	�
��
X�
��]���X���\3��\3�_��8�_�X���\3��\3��	�
�]
��	��̂�	�3�X���\3��\3��\
	���_���X�8
̂_���X�3�	����������{�X������	����	���	��������	�X�
�	�������_��������	�X�������	���l���X��\
̀�	���\
̀�2{X�����	�������	���
���\�6�����	�����	����
��
�	������5����	�	�8����:���\�����X�
�3�l����]�����	�]����
�3�	�
�����_�������	�
]�
��_�	�����	����	�����]�����	�������	X���8�
�3�l����]�5�����	
���X�_��8�]����
��
�]�
������\̀�	������]
�3�����	��\̀�	
�	��X���8������	��
�����	�������	����8���\�6������	������]�����̂����	�8����:���\�����<P&/#�� �QRTcQQ�m/�"�#�/�}�� #�P&��� #�{���	� D= �<�� � �<�� � WIX�V�<�� WIX�V� WIX�V�����	
�	���� D= �<�� � �<�� � �IX���<�� �IX��� �IX������������������



����������	
��	����������������������������	������ ��	��	�!�		�"��#���	�
��
����$
�	�%�%
&'�  �(�
	�	�����)����"����"�*�"�"�+���	���,���#���-.� /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � ������	����(
�&��	����%��#���	�
��
����$
�	�%�%
&'�  �(�
	�	�����)����"����"�*�"�"�+���	���,���#�-�"����
�%�#
�"�	�(��#��&(��"�	��!�		�"��#�"�	� �%��1.��� &0 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � ������	��� ���� ��	��	����	
� �+���	���#���	�
��
����$
�	�%��23�(�
	�	�����)����"����"�*�+���	���,���#�-�"����
�%�#
�"�	�(��#��23�'�  �	��!�		�"��#�"�	� �%��1.��� &0 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � ������	��� ���� ��	��	�	���#�  �'������'�(���	
�	�����	�
�������	�
��
����$
�	�%�%
&'�  ��23�(�
	�	�����)����"����"�*�"�"�4-����� �
��(���.5 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � �67������  �%���%���	�'�	�
�(�(�8 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � �67���%��	��'�����%����	���9��%�"(�
�8 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � �:�"��	�����	���%��� %�'�	�
�(�(�8 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � ���� 8�;��	�8���%�7��	�(�(���8�<���(�(���8 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � �=�
��>
�	��	����>�(����)�(
��1 �
�.8 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � �? ��	
��� 8���""�����	���8�@� ���""�����	���8�����
�	&���%�=�
��� �
"�
���%����%��	0 /� �0�� � �0�� � �0�� � �AB��������������	��� ���� ��	��(
�&��������	�%�'�	��+���	���,����
����� �
��(�����*���%����	������	�	�%��!�9�8��	��  ��	��
����%�	�������	��(���#���  &�"��	����%��!�9�8�(���	
�	������!�9����� �����
�%�������$
�	�%�'�  ��	��	�%����	����	��%��18�(�		&�(�%����%��
���� ��	�#�
���	 �	�+���	����!�*��8�� ��������
�(�	�������#���!�	
�	�����%��  ��	��
�'�
1���	��(���#��%��!�9�0C��D 0�E �0�� � �0�� � �8F�0G� �8F�� �8F��HIHJK � � LG�8L�� LG�8L��

MNOP�QRS�TU�VWQ



����������	
��	����������� ������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 ���4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:�?:@A BC�A?< CA:? CA:? D�7@> CA:? E�?2>:�D CA:? =C7�F ?@?�D=D�7@> E�?D< =C7<*+,GH�IJ��KLM)�$�N����O �"��#�� L&/#�� �PQRSRT�LM)�$&'�O �"��#�� D= �<�� �<�� �<�� ����UVK�<�����UVK� ���UVK�O /�"��� �W �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � �����X�>J��������8��������
�X�Y��3����Z��	����[�	����3��Z	����	Z3�����	�����	����\�

��
�	��Z�8�
��8���Y���	�
����]������3����	��Y���
�8��6����X������8���	�8���� D= �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � �����X������8��������
�X�Y��3�	��	�����8�\�		�3��Y�
��Y�8��6��	��4	�
��
�[������
�3�	�
�	�������8��6�Y�Z	���������[�����8�	����7�U�9U�9�U�9̂ ��I�<�:�	Z3�����	�	��
3���\�

��
�����Z8�8��	���	�
��
���8�����X< �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � �:���Z8������	��Y�
���3����
�[����Y���8��������������	�����	��
�[�������< D= �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � �:���Z8�����3�\���5�	����< D= �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � ��88�	������Z8����8�����8�\�		�3���Y��	����\��3���	��
�[������_ D= �<�� �<�� �<�� � IKUIK�<�� IKUIK� IKUIK�à/�"��� �W �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � ���X��
������	���8���	�8��\�]���
����[����������8
�[����<�?��	���U�	
�33���U���	�������Y����Z��	����8�3���8�\X��	��
�U��
�	��	�����Y�Y���
J�	��6�8�3�	�
����U�����	
�������[�
�Y�
��Z
��������	���U�	�3��
�	Z
����8��Z3�8�	X����	
����Y�\Z��8���U��88�	������3�\���5�	����U���
�X�Y��3����3����������Z��]��8�U��
�	��	�����Y�Y���
��	��6�8�3�	�
����U��
�	��	�����Y�E2�����	����8��Z	��Y���bZ����< �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � �=�Y�	X�2bZ��3��	�Y�
���\���	����
��������	��
�	����������:��Z��	����c�d�	�
�
��Y����23���X������8�=�Y�	X�=	��8�
8��	��	��4���8�@=e���
�������:��Z��	����c�d�	�
�
��Y����:��<�
�bZ�
�3��	���
��������4��Z8�8< �<�� �<�� �<�� � �<�� � � �̂�UfV�<��.� ' <�g �<�� �<�� �<�� � fU���<�V fU��� fU���hihjk �<�� � ^̂�UK� ^̂�UK� �̂�UfV�9�8Z�	�	��
�3�]���
�[�����������	����\�

��
�l�Y���	�
�bZ�
�8m_�929C�?�no�KU��<��p

qrst�uvw�xy�z{u



����������	
��	����������� ��
�����
������
����	 ������� !"�#!$"%&�'(�)*$�+%(+ �,-.�/�#!" !��)�%()�0�)�.�12�3(4�	�5�	�
 67�8����	9������:�;�	� ��������;<=> ;4��?<�@<AB CD6B@> DB<@ DB<@ E6�A? DB<@ F6@4?<6E DB<@ �D��G @A@6E�E6�A? F6@E> �D�>,-.HI�JKL��-(%��������.�"(� ��")�M!NN�% -(%���M!NN�%�.�"(� �O�#!�$�"�#!P(+ E� �>�� � �>�� � QL�RQ��>�� QL�RQ�� QL�RQ��#!�$�"�#!P(+ �STU�UV�WIX E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ���7�5����Y�
��	��Z����F�	�7Z��:�������
����Z����
���F�	�7�> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ���7�5����Y�
��	��Z���[\��7�5���5���Y����������7�����	�5�]�����> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<��7�:��������:�
��]
�5�����]]���7�5��> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �48�7�:���	�����	�
��
���7�5����Y�
�> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �-(%���M!NN�%�.�"(� �ST̂�_̀�WIX E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �E����
��7�5���5���]]�	�a���7��	��Z����F�	�7Z��:�Q�����
����Z����
��� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �����7��	����Y����5���]��	�
����	��:�
:����	��
��a�����]�����> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<��7�:����������	�:�]�

���R�]7������R���:����7��	> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ���]]�	��b�77����:�	��Z����
:�]
�5�:> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �c���8�7�:�������
�b�
�����:�a
�K�������
�:����a����������	�5�> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �c���8�7�:��]�
5�:��7�5���5���]]�	�a���7�> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �0!") E� �>�� � �>�� � �R[��>�� �R[�� �R[��d+��d( �3"�-(%���.�"(��M& %(�e �f �>�� � �>�� � RQ[�RQg>��RQ[�RQg RQ[�RQg;
�K;������b�77�a���7�R �R[���f �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��F���
���	��
5�7�Z
����9K�7�a�R���:�@��
5�8�h�
5�
��i�j?K�k�����7�	�������	�77�:�a�
�	���5���]��	�
�
l��
���55��:�	����R����7�:�����77�;
�K;������f��	��
��@
������7������fFf��	���
����	�5���7�> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �WWm�-�%(+����.+�1(�n"1+(� (�o��!p�"1(�N!+�M(q%(�r(+�q(+�M$qq��(+ E� [�R[��>�� [�R[�� [�R[�����: E� �>�� � �>�� � ��R��[>g[ ��R��g ��R��gstsuv � � �RL�JR��� �RL�JR���

wxyz�{||�}~���{



����������	
��	����������� ��
������
����	 �������� !�" #!$%�&'�()#�*$'*��+,-�.�" !� ��(�$'(�/�(�-�01�2'3�	�4�	�
 56�7����	8����9�:�;�	� ��������;<=> ;3��?<�@<AB CD5B@> DB<@ DB<@ E59A? DB<@ F5@3?<5E DB<@ �D9�G @A@5E�E59A? F5@E> �D9>+,-HI�JK�L��M  N�!2OP'*� Q���$�0�,'�R*�!'�M  N�!2 E� �>�� � �>�� � S��T�S>��S��T�S S��T�S<��	�66���UV5WT�=�
����T�F�6�X�:�Y�Z��4�6��=��[�66���:��
�:T��\�
���]���\�
�̂��
:T��\�
�?K���U��6���
���[��>Z]Y�_�6�����
��[�����6�	����4��������66��[��	���:���:�[�66���:��
�:�	��	���:��� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<��6�:���̀�66T�[6�������̂��	�T���
̂T�	�
4���	����̂�
T�_���	
�	����[6�������T���:��:���4�	�6>�� E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<��6�:���	̀��U�aK�Sb�c��a�d�LbY�
��[���	�����̀�	����[�	��
��6���> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ���K���
�B��;�66�
�E�4�	�̀�

��	����:��K���
�̀�
�4�����_�̀�

��	��[�
�̂��6:������:�:
�\�K	�
�> E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �e�6�_�:�����6�:�: E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �fP''$�,'$���g���P�!2��!(�O*�� E� �>�� � �>�� � JST�J�>�� JST�J� JST�J��
�[������:�4�	�6���_������:�
��[��:���	
�4T�[������	
�4��\�
�̀��	���:���4�	�6 E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �hi0�#�� !�j �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �e��:�̂6������T�̀��	��
�̂�

��
T����6���	����6����6����:�4�T�[6��:��__6��:�4�4̂ 
����
��[���T �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �kkl�,�$'*����-*�0'�m!0*'��'�n�� o�!0'�N *�f'Q$'�R'*�Q'*�f#QQ��'* E� �>�� � �>�� � �JTL��>�� �JTL�� �JTL��/ !( E� �>�� � �>�� � STSZ>�� STSZ STSZpqprs � � t�tTZJ t�tTZJ

uvwx�yzz�{|�y}~



����������	
��	����������� ������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 ���4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:�?:@A BC�A?< CA:? CA:? D�7@> CA:? E�?2>:�D CA:? =C7�F ?@?�D=D�7@> E�?D< =C7<*+,GH�IJK��LMM��&'�N�)&�,)�#&/#�� �ON�)&M)��P� 1QR /�"��� �S D= �<�� � �<�� � TIU��<��TIU�� TIU��=�
�V�����V�W���XJ�Y�Z[���3��	�	��\��]�
��
��]����	���	
\�	\
����	����	�������̂�����\
���8�T���\
�
�	�������
�>����8�>���@̂ �
����_�
��
��]����������������̀ �����8
�̀ ����< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=	����a\��8�����	
\�	\
�������8�
�8�	��
3���V�\�
��	
����8< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � � U��bUY<��c�:���\8������	�]�
�3��6�\�< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �:���\8����3�a���5�	���< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �de/�"��� �S D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �?�̀ �������
��f\�
�����]��8���<���̀ �
U�̀�	�
U�̀��	��
��
�	��	���U����8a���	���U��
��8������8��	��
�3�	���̀�
6�����
���
�	�����
��
�3�����]��	���<���	�������]�]�
��
��]����8�3���8�aV��	��
�<�?��	���U�	�3�������8��
�	
�̀ �������]�3�	�
���U�8\3��	�
����	�U��88�	������3�a���5�	����U���8��̂�
	�3��8\��	�����]�\�	��]��\
��̀ �<���������U��
�̀ ��U���8���V��	�����\	��8��	���3����a\��8������̂��������	������8�
�8��	
\�	\
��< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �.� ' D= �<�� � �<�� � �U��Y<KK �U��I �U��I TIU��<��ghgij � � TbU��� TbU���

klmn�opq�rs�otq



����������	
��	����������� ������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 ���4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:�?:@A BC�A?< CA:? CA:? D�7@> CA:? E�?2>:�D CA:? =C7�F ?@?�D=D�7@> E�?D< =C7<*+,GH�IJKL��M�)&�#�NN� 1OPQROO�M�)&�#�NN� 1�S,& &#)�#�� �T D= �<�� � �<�� � �UVI�<�� �UVI� �UVI�M�)&�#�N��#�#W&�X����Y� 1� &Y�N& &#)�#�� ��#W)�"1W�� #&)��)�X�)&�)�#&'�X���)Z�')$Y���[!+\�N�)#�#�� ��S���"�� 1���]��"��̂_��  "��)��N�/&T̀ D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �a /�"��� �̀ �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �b;���������8���8���	�c�	�
�����V D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �b;���8d�	��c�����8����	���e��8�3��
�V D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �9�3��	�����	���8����8Jc�	�
�����V D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=���V�f��	�V���8�;��	�������V�g���������V D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
���
�	��	�����������i��
��6��
�jV D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �2���	
����V���33d����	���V�?�����33d����	���V�=��d
�	k���8 D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
�����
3�
���8����8d�	< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �l]/�"��� �̀ �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
��	����������	�8�c�	�����d��
��������4���8����	������	�	�8��m�e�V�:8��	�n���	����D�m�������n�
�	�8�����	
�	����V�fJ>�	�8�h�
��	���=k�	�3�V�ho?�h�
��	���=k�	�3�V����J3�	�������������i���	��	�������n�
��88�	���������	�jV���m�����	�c�k�8�e����V���d3��d3�
���8����8d�	V��d		k���8����8��
�������	�n�
��d	��	��d��	����m�4��V�����������
���	�������n��dm�	
�	�����8������	��
�c�
6���	������n��8��m�e�< �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �OPQROO�M�)&�#�NN� 1�Sp�� #�T �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��EC D= �<�� � �<�� � KV���<�� KV��� KV���gk��d3 D= �<�� � �<�� � qUVq�<�� qUVq� qUVq���
�3�	�
�h�
�����	���3��	 D= �<�� � �<�� � qVU�<�� qVU� qVU�a /�"��� �̀h�
��	���=�����	��	�m�		�3��n���	�
��
�n�
�J
�	�8�8
kc������
	�	�����i���d3�����3�4�3d3�����	���5���n���rj����k< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
��	���=�
�k��	����8��n���	�
��
�n�
�J
�	�8�8
kc������
	�	�����i���d3����3�4�3d3�����	���5���n�r�3���d
�8�n
�3�	����n��k��d3�	��m�		�3��n�3�	���8��6j����k< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
��	���=�����	��	�e�
	���������	���n���	�
��
�n�
�J
�	�8�8
kc������
	�	������	�����
�	���EC�c�����
����d3��i���d3����3�4�3d3�����	���5���n���rj����k< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
��	���=�
�k��	����8��n���	�
��
�n�
��
�	�8��EC���
	�	�����i���d3����3�4�3d3�����	���5���n�r�3���d
�8�n
�3�	����n��EC�c����	��m�		�3��n�3�	���8��6j����k< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
��	���=�����	��	����	
�������	���n���	�
��
�n�
��
�	�8��EC���
	�	�����i���d3����3�4�����	���5���n���rj����k< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h�
��	���=�
�k��	����6�	���
�d�8�=	����7��3����8��
�7�
�s���	������	
�	����
�	�8���
	�	����i���d3������������n
�3�8�c�	���	�������8�
����8�n
�3����mk��	��
�j�c�	����3�4�3d3�r�������m�k��8�m��3�m�
�����	�n������< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ���
�3�	�
�h�
�����	���3��	�iE�	��J=	d8�f���j�mk��������
�	�8����m��8��<�:��	����d�n���8���n������8���
k����m���8�n�
��	����	�����	�m�	c�������m���8�����	����<�>�n�
�����9���IK�c�	��3�4�3d3�Kr�����	�c�8	�< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ���
�3�	�
�h�
�����	���3��	�iE�	��J=	d8�f���j���		����������m��8��<�:��	����d�n���8���n������8��
k����m���8�n�
��	���c�	����3�	���	
��6<�>�n�
�����9L��I�K�c�	��3�4�3d3�Kr�����	�c�8	�< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �l]/�"��� �̀ �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �;�
	���������	��	���	�
���	�����n���	�
��
���
	�	���i�j�	���4	�
��
�c���V�n�
3��8��k8��n
���3���
��c���V�8��8����8������
��
�	��	���V�h�
��	����������	�8�c�	������	���5����4���8����	������	�	�8�m�e�V�:8��	�n���	����D�m�������
�=	����������n�n�
��
�	�8�c����V���
�3�	�
�n�
�����	���3��	V��d		k��8����8��
�������	�n�
��d	��	��d��	����m�4��V�����������
���	�������n��dm�	
�	�����8������	��
c�
6���	������n��8��m�e�< �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �.� ' <�t �<�� � �<�� � VK�q<�� VK�q VK�quvuwx � � ��Vq ��Vq

yz{|�}~}����}��



����������	
��	����������� ����
���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1>�?;�@;AB CD3B@= DB;@ DB;@ �38A? DB;@ E3@1?;3� DB;@ >D8�F @A@3�>�38A? E3@�= >D8=)*+GH�IJ���K��(�L�M(��%����&�$�(&N�(%OP QRSTOU �> �=�� � �=�� ��VIW�VX=���VIW�VX �VIW�VXYZ[[[H�$����N�*%"���K��(����&�M(��%� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:��
��J�\�44�]�E�	�4 Î13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:��
��J�\�44�]�E�	�4�>@���� �13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:��
��J�\�44�]�E�	�4�>@���V �13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�2���J�\�44�]�E�	�4���>�9�9�>@���� X13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�2��J�\�44�]�E�	�4���>�9�9�>@���� 13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�2��J�\�44�]�E�	�4���>�9�9�>@���V 13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�2���J�\�44�]�E�	�4���>�9�9 I13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �YZ[_[̀�M�!�a����&�K��(� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:��
��J�b��9�>@�����Cc�
	�
�>4���9�1c
��A�7��c2�9�d8<�e X13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:��
��J�b��9�J����̂�>��Cc�
	�
�>4���9�1c
��A�7��c2�9�d8<�e IX13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �YZf[YY�K��(�$�(&N�(% �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �\�
9]�
� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �O�!�&� ��"(���K��(�g��%�h��%��iT��Oj%.k �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �-��& �> �=�� � �=�� � �WVI=�� �WVI �WVI$����N�*%"���K��(����&�M(��%� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����9	�2����l	�
�3mm
�n�4���9�3��]�
��	���44�Cc��	����o �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �\�44�]�E�	�4�:��
��VJI�b��7� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �\�44�]�E�	�4��
�2����4�������44�c��	��9���c�� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �Pp.�!�����U �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�l�������� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �q4��� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����49�E���c
��� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �R�.�!�����U �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �A���9��
����m2��	 �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �r!���s�.�"����U �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���	��7�	��l�
���44�]�2�	�4�9��
��]�44�t�����mm�9�4�����	��t��l��49����	�44�9�tu��	��
�= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �M�!�a����&�K��(�� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����9	�2����l	�
�3mm
�n�4����9�3��]�
��	���44�Cc��	����o �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �J��b��7� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �Pp.�!�����U �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �q4�����4�6��� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �R�.�!�����U �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�l���������d��	������4�
���4ue�t���9����	���2��cl��	c
�
v���	��9�
9�l��������� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���mm
�n�4����m2��	�l�
�	�����	�
��m
����	 �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �r!���s�.�"����U �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �Ac
�m
�������t���9�����cmm4u����	���]��9�9��
��]�	��2��cl��	c
�
v���	��9�
9��	��7�q
�9��w3Ww�t��7���9�
c������2�	���9W�xc�
	�
���]�W�1c
��A�7��c2�9�l����n����
�= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �E�9�l���	������l���2��4�	����6���2�u�t��
�xc�
�9�����
9�
�	��2���	����	���]�

��	u= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �K��(�$�(&N�(% �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����9	�2����l	�
�3mm
�n�4����9�3��]�
��	���44�Cc��	���� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �\�
9]�
�o�yJI�b��7� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��4�������	��	��	�4��9�	�2����
���ct���	�	���������9c��	��l4c�	c�	�����n��4�t�4�	u �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �Pp.�!����� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �34c2��c2�>	�
�l
��	�:��
�\�
9]�
� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:�2�c�	�t4��b�44�>u�	�2�:��
�\�
9]�
� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �<�c4	�:��
�\�
9]�
� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �An�
���9�:��
�\�
9]�
� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �;��	�44�	�����l��c	�2�	���9��
��m�
�	�
� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���
9�?��9�
� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:��
����	��	� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���]�
�>cmm4��� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �R�.�!����� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �3c	�2�	���9��
��m�
�	�
��	��	����5	��	����]�= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �O�!�&� ��"(���K��(�g��%�h��%� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����9	�2����l	�
�3mm
�n�4���9�3��]�
��	���44�Cc��	����o �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>@��:��
����9��
�2�����J���b��7� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �Pp.�!�����U �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�l�������� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����49�E���c
��� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �R�.�!�����U �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �A������m2��	 �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �r!���s�.�"����U �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:c��	��2��cl��	c
�
�
��	
��	����	���2�5�2c2����c�	���
�	�������>@������	���m��
�9�l�
��
�	�9��	��4�9��
�c��	=�Am������by��3 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��4�������	�W�	�����	�2�	�9�4��9	�2��xc�	�9��t�n�����t���9����	���2��cl��	c
�
z���c

��	�4��9	�2���l�
�	���m
�9c�	�����t�9���9�xc�4�l��9���
���=�b�	��	����������4�l4c�	c�	��������	����n��4�t�4�	u��l�2�	�
��4����9�4�t�
W�	���4��9	�2����������	���m�	�9���	�2�	����4u���9������	����c�
��	����l�	�����	c�4�4��9	�2���	�	�2���l�lc44��mm
�n�4= �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �{|{}~ � � �y�Wy�� �y�Wy�����������������



����������	
��	����������� �

���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 �3�4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 91=�>:�?:@A BC�A?< CA:? CA:? D�7@> CA:? E�?1>:�D CA:? =C7�F ?@?�D=D�7@> E�?D< =C7<)*+GH�IJ�K��)�����L�)��M��0�L�N"�(%O(��"�-��%�-�& D= �<�� � �<�� � �P��IPKII<�� �P��IPKII �P��IPKIIN!QQ�#��O��Q%.�O�%&�R�(&S�(%��%"��Q%(��%."����TUVWTT D= �<�� � �<�� � �PI�<�� �PI� �PI�X�
8��
����	�Y�F����ZK4[<�K����Z4[<�����Z�4[<������Z4[P�����\�Z34[<�����\�Z4[<���]��Z4[<�]����Z4[<�]K�E�Z4[<�]���Z4[<��]���E�Z4[<��]���EJ�Z�4[<���]K�E�Z�4[<�����>�Z4[P�����\�Z4[<��]���E�Z4[<��]K�E�Z4[<��]���Z�4̂�8��
��_�
�	�
�����3̀8�8<� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �13��	
���3���	��
�	���P�8��
����	��	P���
8�
��8�
P�_���
��̀__3a�ba��	��
�< �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �c���"�d�(%�"�QQ��0���&�eR%(���� !("���������f��!��"��� D= �<�� � �<�� � �gPhh�<�� �gPhh� �gPhh���
�2�	�
�i�
�����	���2��	�Zj3���J�̀ 
	����\�33[��	�
�	�8��3�b��8��<�:��	�33��ki=l�m���8�2���
�3����3����̀3�	����2��������33a�m��	���8���	����2̀ 33����<�:��	�33�̀�m���8���	������8���
a3���b���8�m�
���	�_��	�����	�b�	������3�b���8��̀
	�����33����̀3�	���<��:��	�33��i=l�m���8�2���
�3����3����̀3�	������	����2̀ 33������	����Jm�
��
�	�8��_��8
�3�_���3����	��_�
�2�	�
�	�_�8�	��m
�2�< �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �n�!���!��o�"(��.%���&�N"�(%O(��"� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � � !("�������� �]PK�I=i �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ���pk�4�]�pk����
���3�����	�8�i�����P�=	��3�>���m�
����P�?�i������
�P��	��3������
�P���
�5��	�3�==j�2̀ 33����< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��Ja��
�E��̀m��	̀
�
���

��	aP���J�a��
�i������\�

��	a< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��\�i
�2��Y�\1�Z4[P�\�1�Z4[P�\�1�Z4[P�\K1�Z4[P�\g1�Z�4[P�\�1�Z4[P�\]1�Z4[P�\I1�Z4[P�\1�Z�4[P�\�1�Z4[P�\�1�ZK4[P�\K1�ZK4[P�\g1�Z4[P�\�1�Z4[P�\]1�Z4[P�\I1�Z4[P�\h1�Z�4[P�\��1�Z�4[P�\�1Z�4[P�\��1�Z4[P�\��1�Z4[P�\�K1�Z�4[P�\��1�Z�4[P�\�g1�Z�4[P�\�]1�Z�4[P�\�I1�Z4[P�\�h1�Z4[P�\��1�Z4[P\�1�Z4[P�\��1�Z4[P��4�2��6̀_��9�����< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �q�"%r�sW�L�st�untWHv�stuntWwv�sWuntWxv�sWunVWU�.!�"���%y"(!�����z��!���!��.!("���S����"(��z���� R�(.����Q���"%&�O����R���.�!&%&r� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �f�"%(��(�N"�(%O(��"�{HWw|N}de~� �PKg=i �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��k�4�K�pkP����	�
J��	P����
���3�_���	�8�i������ �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=i�i
�2��Y�\�:�Z4[P�\�:�Z4[P�\�:�Z4[P�\K:�Z4[P�\g:�Z�4[P�\]:�Z4[P�\I:�Z4[P�\�:�Z4[P�\�:�Z�4[P�\K:�Z4[P�\�:�Z4[P�\g:�Z4[P�\]:�Z�4[P�\��:�Z4[P�\��:�Z4[P�\�:�Z4[P�\��:�Z�4[P�\��:�Z4[P�\�K:�Z4[P�\��:�Z4[P�\�g:�Z4[P�\�]:�Z4[P�\�I:�Z4[P�\�h:�Z4[<��Ja��
�E��̀m��	̀
�
���

��	aP���J�a��
�i������\�

��	a<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �n�!���!��N"�(%O(��"�s��(� KgD��m� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �?��
2�3�\�8��=	�3��1�	
�������14	�
��
P�A��J	��
2�3�\�8��=	�3��1�	
�������:�	�
��
P��k�7�		�2�
��3P����
���3�_���	�8�m�����P��_���m�
�k���m�33����4	�
��
P��k���m�33�����	�
��
<��Ja��
�E��̀m��	̀
�
���

��	aP���Ja��
�i������\�

��	a<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �h4�_��
�P��I�����3��<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �+%(�+-�W���%�Q���%v�����%�"(��.%����&���&%��"��%�"���..����&�"%�O�(��Q%.�O�%&�R�(&S�(%r� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �s��(�$�(&S�(%� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �:��	�33�	�����m�X�
8��
����	�Y�F����ZK4[P�K����Z4[P�����Z�4[P������Z4[P�����\�Z4[P�����\�Z4[P���]��Z4[P�]����Z4[P�]K�E�Z4[P�]���Z4[P��]���E�Z4[P��]���EJ�Z�4[P���]K�E�Z�4[P����>�Z4[P�����:\�Z4[P��]���E�Z4[P��]K�E�Z4[P��]���Z�4[< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �N��&��0ud��&��0�)��M%&�s��(�� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=:�������3̀2��̀2�i�38����j3����\�33P�=4�_���3�P�II��k�4�h���kP���D>����m��̀
�	���P�k�:jY�=�3�
b���h���3��
��3��
�?�2_�
�8���	���
���P��J���	��̀�	�2�_���	�8�m������	��2�	�������
���3�̂����3̀8������2�J������3�8�������P�8��
���	��P�̀�6�a�8��J_���	�3��6P�����3��
��3P��4	
̀8�8�������_̀33<�9F1����<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �-(�/%�*%"���{Wx|T�qder~�� P�g�Di �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��Kj��_
�m������8����
���3�j
�a�7�

�8���j�3��3̀2��=	��3�m3���������̀
	������33���33����8�	�����9����P�9�����P�9K����P�9����KP�9K���K<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �A�	�<��33��	��
�m3�������b
��6�2�	�3�	�
2���	�����	��
��	
̀�	̀
�3��3�2��	����8�_
���8�����3�5�������_���4�3̀8�8<�Z
�m<��4�3̀�����[� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �-(�/%�*%"�� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �<��k�b
�6��2�	�3���
��
��������
���3��
�a�_���	�8�m�������������P�9�����P��K����P�9K����P�7����P�7�����<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �>��6���3���2m�
	b�		�>J�����̀3�	�������3̀8�8<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �N!��R�&%�s%��.%�� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ���
�>i:��7��g�>��_����P�l�����
��̀�	�2�8���Ik�_
�m�3������_	�8J������	�_���	�8�m�����<����̀
	�����33�\g1<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �s��Q��#� ��%�� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �9��_3�a�=3�8�������j3����8��
����	��k��3��
�	�2_�
�8��3���P�	
��6�����2b3aP���2b�	
�2P��8�2��
�	��3��6���8��a3��8�
�P��8�2��
�	��
������8�_̀33P��3��
����8�5�8�i�����<�>�m<�9���K��<� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �n.(#��.� �%(/����&�S�� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �pk���
a3��P�k�̀J������3P�DJb
��6�	�<�>�m<�7<�K�gP�9��K�gP�9���K�gP�9K����g� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �)����� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �oy"%(��(�)�����)�,W KPg�g=i �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �k�:j�D��J�Y��k�=�3�
b���h���3��
�?�2_�
�8�F����pk��<=<���k��3��
�?�2_�
�8� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �oy"%(��(�)�����)�,W���o�Nf�os �P]��=i �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �k�:j�D��J���@;1>=:�19�Y��k�=�3�
b���h���3��
�?�2_�
�8�F�����pk��<=<����k�3��
�?�2_�
�8� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �oy"%(��(�)�����)�,t gP]�g=i �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ����������������



����������	
��	������������������������
�����������
���
����
��� ��!�"#$#�#�!��������
���%��
���&�	��'���(�)����	*#� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �+,-./01/�23455�2678 �9���: �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � ��������������
�����������
���%��
��� ��!�"��$#�#�!������
���%��
���&�	��)����	*�;��	���<�	�%#� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �=1>130-?0@�23455�267A �9����: �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � ��B������
���%��
��� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �C0/.�D4-.E�234F0>G �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � ���H��:�
�I�	��J�<��B��%��9�K��
�	*���LL�MBN����
���	��O� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �P.@1/4-0Q.�C03R�SCT� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �I�U����	����
��V����	�;����&�:��%��I�;:��HWB��I�����*�I����
�MHX��:O�����	��Y���	�
��
��	�
�Z
��	�;��# HXI: �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �[43305-0@�\3.4/�234F0>G �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � ����	����	�����Z�MHNO�B]��N������<		����̂���
�	���_I�X���I�U������W���IJ�����������	���
�	���M��%���	�����
*�������*��
����	�O�&�	���	���������	�����	����ZZ�������	���������	����<W�����������	��#� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �C0/.�D4-.E�̀55.Ra30.5� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �H��%���
�	���b$�<%��<%���
���b�M�	���O�����%���������̂���&�	��H��%���
�	���J*
��	��9�J�&��
����	��	����
��:�����#�:
�%����;���M�NO9�;���MNO9�;��M�NO9�;]��M�NO� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �H��%���
�	������
��]���������;��'9�;��]9�c��H9�c���9�;���'9�;���'9�c��$9�c��'�������&�	����%��	�������
�&�
�������%���������Z�Z�
��	��	������*�����
9�d��W�<�
����dV�V�e��N�	���U����9�I�L������
9��%�(������9�cJ���9�
�%�U�����%<�����#�&��������U�	������9��<	�W����
�	�
9�����	
�Z���������9����	�
����#�L�	�#�J�
������������������
��<�	9�����%<�	����Z�
��	��	���	��&�	��	�����������	���
�	���#����	�����]�X���������Z������
�&�
��Z�
�f����&�e�	������
�#���J�%�	���	��%�	��Z�	�	���
��*�	�%#� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �cN��<���������	<�	�
9���
����9�����	�����&�	��9���
��
����
9���&�
��<���*���������	
�������	��
�	���#� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �g.434>-� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �J�
�%�	�
�������	 �9��] �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �cN	�
��
�J�
�%�	�
�������	9���	�
��
�J�
�%�	�
�������	9�'��(�
�V��#� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � ����������	��<
	���&�������������f�
�̂��	���� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �64a1/ I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �ÈR0>05-/4-01>� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �c������
���� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �����W��
�&����� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �=05@.334>.1h5 �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �ci<��%��	�V��	��� I� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �cN��<����������%�����j���	�9��	���������	�����H9�
����	����	�����Z������������&�	��&�	�
�
��Z���9��%����9�	�%��
�
*�
��������
�	��	���9���
���9�Z�
��&�	��9�	�N	<
�9���*��<���
	�����	
<�	<
����	���9�����9�)��J9��$K��
�&����9��%����9����	������9��	
<�	<
����	����	���
�����9�<���������
9���*�
���������������*�������	������U� �#�� � �#�� � �#�� � �[1>E #�]k �#�� � �#�� � �X9�X�#�� �X9�X� �X9�X�lmlno � � �9�B�9�X� �9�B�9�X�

pqrs�tuv�wx�tyz



����������	
��	����������� �

���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 �3�4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 91=�>:�?:@A BC�A?< CA:? CA:? D�7@> CA:? E�?1>:�D CA:? =C7�F ?@?�D=D�7@> E�?D< =C7<)*+GH�IJ����)�����K�LL�M���� D= �<�� � �<�� � N��O�P�<��N��O�P� N��O�P�L#�"%��QR�L$ST�)�����M�����0� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �UV�V�DWXY���Z[�4�V[��3\2��\2�]��������OZ[��3��
�3�2���	�8�	�2̂ �
�8��3������	��\J��̂�	�̂�
��3����=�	���_�����O���̀ ���	��8�
8�V�]
\���8��3\2��\2��3�88���<�A�	�O�2�\�	�������������8�	��3��IV��PP��a��V���PP�P���\38���	���
6<�=	��3����3��������8�8�	��	�̂�2�\�	�	���]��������<�=	��3��\]�	
\�	\
�����3��b̂
�c�8�8���8����	�33�8�]d��	��
�e<�IV��PP��a��V���PP�P�8�	��3����33�]���8�\�	�8�	��
�_3��	�]��	��	��3����3���c�
3�̂ �̂�����̂�	������8�]�����������33�]��	�̂�2�\�	�8�����	���\
_����<�?�����f\������_���
6�	��]�����
8���	�8<��33�
��3����]�8��	�V�[��<W<W< V�VDW �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �L#�"%��gR�-��&%�*!�"�,���%�M�����0� PDW �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��[�8�\]3��_3�	�̂��	O�73�8��2\3	��̂���3���_�33O�Jh[�	�̂������	���33�
�������==��V�=�	���FN�W�����O�W=>�Jh[�8��2�	�
�	\]����8�W=>�Jh[�	�̂�
��3OUA�	�<�f\�	�����\2���̂��	����33�]��2�\�	�����	��3��\]�	
\�	\
��������������8�	��3�7�J�V��NPJ�	��]��̂
�c�8�8�a����	�33�8�]d��	��
�X< �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �L#�"%��HR�Li�%�)�����M�����0� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �Nj�@[�4��j�N[�E��6J\̂�̂�
�7���<��Y���̂���3���_�33����	�Z[��3��
�3�2���	�8�	�2̂ �
�8��3���O���Z[�4�V[��3\2���\2�]��������O�	�̂�
��3�=<=<���V�=�	����FN�W��������8����̀���	��8�
8�V���=�	���=<=<��3�88���<�?�	�3�NDW<������33����Vj�4��j�N[�E��6�\̂�U=k=?1E��X�̂�
��̂������P�J<I< NDW �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �L#�"%��lR�mLMn �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �Jh[����	�8��2�	�
�	\]��==���V�=�	���FN���	��W=>�	�̂�
��3�J�:>�:D�3����
�D19�D���	�8<�?�	�3����DW<< ��DW �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �L#�"%��oR������M���R �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �Jh[�==�>��3���V�=�	���FN<�>�_<�	���NO��NI<�?�	�3����DW< ��DW �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �L#�"%��pR�$��&,M���R� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �Jh[������	���33�
��3����==���V�=�	���FN�W�����q��3������	��W=>�̂��	�	�̂�
��3<�?�	�3���I�DW<�A�	�O�=	��3��̂�	��\�
8
��3����8�	��]��̂
�J8
�33�8���8�̂
�J_�]
���	�8�	�����	�33�;:;��̂��	�]
��6�	�< ��IDW �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �or���s���t�"����u��i�v�&(�w��0�n�g,(%x���������&�+%(y�(���.%���&�+�#�%�"�-��&���.�!&%& �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �z{z|} � � N��O�P� N��O�P�

~��������������



����������	
��	����������� ������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	���	�
 ���3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 82<�=9�>9?@ AB�@>; B@9> B@9> C�6?= B@9> D�>2=9�C B@9> <B6�E >?>�C<C�6?= D�>C; <B6;*+,FG�HI����J%�K��)��L�*)���&� C< �;�� � �;�� �M�N�O;��M�N�O M�N�OPQ-R�S�PQ-RT�+�)0��PURG!T��PVRW! �2� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���
�����9
���X�
5��D�7���2<8��N���	�
��Y�
�	�7N�Z�����Z�[������\�	N���	�
��
������[��	��
�7�>��
����
N����\��	�7N��M���\��N�Y�[7�
����	�7����]���4�7��	�����\
	���N���������\�7��[��	��
���N����	���̂
\�������N�����	
������������7��N�̂��	��_���7�
�[�	��
���]�̂���5�_���
� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �W-R�S�W-RT�+�)0��PPRQ 2� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���
�����9
���X�
5��D�7���2<���Y\��I\YN�̂�	[������� �̂N���	�
��
��������\�	�
���\		�
N�H���\��N�Y�[7�
����	�7���\���\���\
	���N�̂��	��_���7�
�[�	��
���]�̂���5�_���
� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �à̀ bc � � M�N�O M�N�O

defg�hij�kl�hmn



����������	
��	����������� ���

��
����	 ������������� �!"�#$�%& �'!$'��()*�+��������%�!$%�,�%�*�-.�/$0�	�1�	�
 23�4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 90=�>:�?:@A BC2A?< CA:? CA:? D27@> CA:? E2?0>:2DCA:?=C7�F ?@?2D=D27@> E2?D< =C7<()*GH�IJ�K��L$��$%����-'$!$�L$��$%����-'$!$M��NO+P �QKI=R �<�� � �<�� � �<�K��QKSK ��QKSKT�-� �����M �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �A�
1�3�U�
6����V�W
�< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=WX�
Y����� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �D��Z�3�	����8�U�
6�
����1X����	��� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E���
���	����� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �?�1X�R3��
��
�	��	��� D=[\-� �����M �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �03��	
���3���]�
 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �D���	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �9W1X�	�
 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �R3��
��
�	��	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �R3��
�D�Y�3��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �2̂	�
�V�W
��U�
6 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ���
6��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E��������3���8����	���� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �_̀ _ab � � ��QKSK ��QKSK

cdef�ghi�jk�glm



����������	
��	����������� ���	
���������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 4�������	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:��:?@ AB4@�< B@:� B@:� C47?> B@:� D4�2>:4C B@:� =B7�E �?�4C=C47?> D4�C< =B7<*+,FG�HI����J)$K��� C= �<�� � �<�� �LM��NM�LO<LHLM��NM�LO LM��NM�LO7:D�P�
���	�
��
�Q���� C= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �4���I����8�� C= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �4�D�I�M��M�� C= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �4R�I�����8�L C= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �4���I� C= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �R9��I�� C= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��
�S�8����8����	����R��� C= �<�� � �<�� � �LM���<�� �LM��� �LM���4���������������8�P���
����������	���������Q����� C= �<�� � �<�� � ��M���<�� ��M��� ��M���:��	����R����>���� C= �<�� � �<�� � ��M���<�� ��M��� ��M���7��8 <�TC= �<�� � �<�� � U�MO<N� U�MH U�MHVW/�"'&�X �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �>���8�:��Y��	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=Z
�[�\��3�:��Y��	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �]�\Y

��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��Y
	����R�������Y��	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ����Y3����S�
� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �9����P���
�P
�3��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �7Y���	�Z
��P�Z����� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �4R��I� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �4R��I�� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �R9��I� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �R��I�	�
Y�L �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �_̂̂ à � � LMLLM�UN LMLLM�UN4�	�
��	�b4���Q�����P�
�c����:3Z��	�d[Z�e��
8��P�
�fY�
�8�499�gL�M���<��

hijk�lmn�op�lqr



����������	
��	����������� ����
��������	�����
����	 �������� !�" #!$%�&'�()#�*$'*��+,-�.�" !� ��(�$'(�/�(�-�01�2'3�	�4�	�
 5��6����	7���89�:�;�	� ��������;<=> ;3��?<�@<AB CD5B@> DB<@ DB<@ E59A? DB<@ F5@3?<5E DB<@ �D9�G @A@5E�E59A? F5@E> �D9>+,-HI�JK����"'*���0�L�M$ !' E� �>�� � �>�� �NN�O�P>��NN�O�P NN�O�P/ !( �>�� � �>�� � O��>N� O�� O��QRS�Q�  *�R��'�T�U*V� NO����� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�W�	�
��
��X����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��
���\�������
�4����]�9���K�D̂��������������������� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �5���8��K��_�̀��N_ �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �QRa�Q�  *�R��'�T�abc�Q�  *�d ee% PO�J��� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�<����	����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z���4��	�	�����[
��	��������
 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��
���\�������
�4����]�9����K�D̂� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �5���8��K��N_�̀Nf_ �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �QRI�Q�  *�R��'�T�/*'�1*  � �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�<����	����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z���4��	�	�����[
��	��������
 fg�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;��K	����5
	���W��	� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �h�i�	�����̀���F���������;Pg �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �QRj��Q�  *�R��'�T�/*'�1*  � ��� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�<����	����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z���4��	�	�����[
��	��������
 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;��K	����9���8����3Y��i �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �h�i�	�����̀���F��������;� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �QRk�Q�  *�R��'�T�abc�L�IUc�Q�  *�d ee% fJ�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�W�	�
��
��X����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��
���\�������
�4����]��5���8����9����K�D̂� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �5���8��K��̀��F����� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��RS������R��'�T�U*V� �OJ���� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��
���\�������
�4����]��
�\�
	�������: �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �5����	�����	���̀��N�D̂� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��Ra�������R��'��$�/*'�1*  � P�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �E����@����F���N�W��	���� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �F���@����f_�̀�f_�B�\i�9����N�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��RI�������R��'��$�" ll''�/�*� ��� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;��K	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5m��������������������������������>�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �F�
�4��E����
�F�������_�̀�P_�����������������������������������������������������������������������F?Ng �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��Rj������R��'�T�UUV��.�n�!�$�'� O��J�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��
���\�������
�4����]�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�5\�����������������������O��J>�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �o��:p
�		�����_6�_ �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��Rk������R��'�T�" ������ !'*V��q*'� ��� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ������̂	���
X����������������������������������������������������������������������������������N>o���?�i���;�
8K �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �����
���;�4���������̀�F������r�̀��F���s��������������������������������������; �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��Rt�������R��'��$�/*'�1*  ��/�* ���� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;��K	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������o�
�7���K�[����i �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �F�
�4�����8�	�D�:���	�:���̀���������������������������������������������������������������������F?Nf �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��Rtq������R��'�T�/*'�1*  ��/�* �J35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;��K	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������o�
�7���K�[����i �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �F�
�4��K�u���i���_�̀�_������������������������������������������������������������������������������������F?Nf �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��Rv�L��Rvq������R��'�T�/*'�1*  ��/  $w �JN�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:���@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;��K	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5
�	���W��	��K���4� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �����
�W��������������_�̀�P_������������������������������������������������������������������������[���� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ����J� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �R/S��/��'�T�U*V� ON35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�W�	�
��
��X����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��
���\�������
�4����]����������������������������������������������������������������������������������9��� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �5���8��K�P̀����\��9�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5�h�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �R/a��/��' PNf35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�W�	�
��
��X����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ��
���\�������
�4����]�����������������������������������������������������������������������������9����K�D̂� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �5���8��K�Ǹ�N�9������� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �R/I��/��'�T�/*'�1*  � gP35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �<����:����
��8�W�	�
��
��X����F�4Y
���Z�@�����	Z�@
�����
�D
�	�����[
��	 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;��K	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5
	���W��	� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �h�i�	�����K�F9�5�9���	��̂�9�����_�̀��_O����	�@�̂���������������������������������;�Pg �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �RS��,'$��������R��'��R*�!��$� !� N�35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �������	�
]��i�	�4���������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���5��:�7�: �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ���������53���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��4���4 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �Ra��,'$���Q�  *�R��'��R*�!��$� !���$ �"�*x'$� ��35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ������	�
]��i�	�4�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �;�
8�5�	�
���	����������@
��:������5���@�;5 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �Rj�,'$���Q�  *�R��'��R*�!��$� !��$ �" !0*'$' �35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �����
��B�	�5\����Y�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ������	�
]��i�	�4���������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���5��:�7�: �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �?����K�=�5�\	����9�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��4���4 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �RSS��,'$���Q�  *�R��'��R*�!��$� !��$ �d�l 35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �����
��B�	�5\����Y�� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ������	�
]��i�	�4���������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���5��:�7�: �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �?����K�=�5�\	����9�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5��4���4 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �M'���!$����U')#�*'(�-'*�M'0$� !�yvzayy�{$��'�$ �R��'| �35 �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �oi:
�4��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ���������7�:�5�
i����E�	�6�����8�r���:�:s����� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �q$$�0�M$ 01�M#xx�%�,�$'*����}!�% E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �~��X�3����@����D��: �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �����
��������	�����<��>@��� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �����
��
�̂ ���35 �>�� � �>�� � �f>�� NO��� NO���@�4 �̂����
�̂
�	��	����������:�: E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � �/ !( E� �>�� � �>�� � ON�N>JJ ON�� ON��q$$�0�M$ 01 E� �>�� � �>�� � �>�� � ������ � � Nf�O�NP Nf�O�NP���������������



����������	
��	����������� ���
�����
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 ���4����	5���67���8�	� ��������89:; 82<�=9�>9?@ AB�@>; B@9> B@9> C�7?= B@9> D�>2=9�C B@9> <B7�E >?>�C<C�7?= D�>C; <B7;*+,FG�HI���J&))�KK��L���)� 1 C< �;�� � �;�� ����MN��;�����MN�� ���MN��>�

�55��O���
�P�
�Q������P���� �MN��<O �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��
����	�7��� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��<	��
 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �O���
��
�	��	��� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���2��R�	�
�O���
� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���S�9<?��
��6�D�3T
���� C< �;�� � �;�� � U�MV��;�� U�MV�� U�MV��D���	W
��D�	���	����D�3T
���� C< �;�� � �;�� � �XMN�X;�� �XMN�X �XMN�XD��6WP C< �;�� � �;�� � M���;�� M��� M���7��� C< �;�� � �;�� � M�U�;�V M�U� M�U�24	
��3�T�Q�
����R�	�
�Q���
����	��� C< �;�� � �;�� � M���;�� M��� M����;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �YZY[\ � � �VNMUVV �VNMUVV

]̂ _̀�abb�cd�aeb



����������	
��	����������� ����
��������	�����
����	 �������� !�" #!$%�&'�()#�*$'*��+,-�.�" !� ��(�$'(�/�(�-�01�2'3�	�4�	�
 5��6����	7���89�:�;�	� <�=>?@A��;BCA ;3��DB�EBFG HI5GEA IGBE IGBE J59FD IGBE K5E3DB5J IGBE �I9�L EFE5J�J59FD K5EJA �I9A+,-MN�OP����Q'����'!$�R�  *�!2��!(�"�*S'$ J� �A�� � �A�� �<�>=<�A��<�>=<� <�>=<�"-T.U�"�*S'$�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( �=>>�AO��X �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ���	�
�Y	���44�
�������
Z�	� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ��8��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �" � *�[��'\[#�]'* �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �K�6�� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �"-T.̂�"�*S'$�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( ��?A?��X �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �B�	�
Y��������
 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ����_�	���5��������K̀ K �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �"-T.N�"�*S'$�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( >��A���X �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ����a���44�
�������
Z�	� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ��
������E��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �"-T.b�"�*S'$�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( ��A?��X �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �B�	�
Y��������
 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ����	���
a�
:�������	���P�;���:�� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �"-T.c�"�*S'$�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( �@�A�?�X �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �B�	�
Y��������
 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �FZ���5�
�<? �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �"-T.d�"�*S'$�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( >�A���X �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ����a���44�
�������
Z�	� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ��
����e��f� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �gR.U�g!$*�!0'�R�  *�!2�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( �?A>��X �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ����a���44�
�������
Z�	� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �;�ff_�E��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �h(i'��j'�,�$'*�����V#SS��'(�k!�% <�A��35 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ���	�
�Y	���44�
�������
Z�	� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �����Z���
Z�	�E����5:����f� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �gVl�T��'�U�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( =��A���� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �3�:�C��_������
�����	�	���;����Z�	�f���<ǹ�<n �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �h(i'��j'�,�$'*�����V#SS��'(�k!�% <A��35 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �5:����f��P�5�;P?���o��:�5:����f�p �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �qrT.U�r�!%��T��'�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( =OOA�<�� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �B�	�
Y��������
 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �;
�a��J���� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �h(i'��j'�,�$'*�����V#SS��'(�k!�% @A��35 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �B�	�
Y��������
 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �5:����f��P�̀J���������� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �V$��*�T*'�(��V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( <�A��35 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ��	��
�E
��:�P�D�ss�
�LO>�D����:���
����
�C��	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �;�����a�
�
P����>>n �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �V$��*�[ �'�gS t%�"�#�1 �@A��35 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �5:����f��P�>��3Z�6_�G���������
 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �Q#].U�Q#]]'*�T��'�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( �=��A���� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � ��	��
�J��:���� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ss�
�E����P�LOO��J�a��
�Y����D����:���
����
 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �;���������K̀ ���K̀ �?n �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �Q#].̂�Q#]]'*�T��'�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( �<<A���� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ss�
�E����P�LO@���4��	������K�̀�����K�̀��?n �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �h(i'��j'�,�$'*�����V#SS��'(�k!�% ?A��35 �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �5:����f��P�5a�����D�ss�
�E����u�E
��:�<�v�� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �Q].U������/��'�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( �=�<�A��J� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �e����9����P����������P�FC3P<n�D��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �Q/.̂������/��'�V#SS��'(��!(�W!�$���'( ��A��J� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �D�ZZ�m����
Z�
�	��� �A�� � �A�� � �A�� � �wxyz�{|{�}~�{�|



����������	
��	��������������������������������������������� ���� � ���� � ���� � � !"#$%&%'#$ �����( ���� � ���� � ���� � �)���*	�
+�),�	�-� ���� � ���� � ���� � �)���������(��.��)�	���(��/�0�/�(�*-��*- ���� � ���� � ���� � � !"#$%&%'#$ �����( ���� � ���� � ���� � ���11�+����
1�
�	��� ���� � ���� � ���� � ���/*��
�����,���234������5�*��6�7����/*��
 ���� � ���� � ���� � � !"#$%&%'#$ ����( ���� � ���� � ���� � ���11�+����
1�
�	��� ���� � ���� � ���� � ���/*��
���*88�
��2�����.��9�����/*��
�)	
�1��4:�;�	� ���� � ���� � ���� � �<=''!�>!?@��A$&%B"&? �������( ���� � ���� � ���� � �C���
����)��*	�����D��� ���� � ���� � ���� � �;�8�
 ���� � ���� � ���� � �E�-1�C���
�1
�	��	����������/�/ ���;) ���� � ���� � ���� � �(//�	��������������F�C���
��
�1 ������ ���� � ���� � �.��� �G��� �G���H&&%I�J&'IK ���� � ���� � �G��.��� �G��. �G��.L> MN�H&&%I�J&'IK �33�O�)P ���� � ���� � ���� � ���	�
�F	���--�
�������
1�	� ���� � ���� � ���� � �)Q��� ���� � ���� � ���� � �L> MR�H&&%I�J&'IK O�4�)P ���� � ���� � ���� � �D�	�
F�����C��
 ���� � ���� � ���� � ����,�	���(��������S9S ���� � ���� � ���� � �L> MT�H&&%I�J&'IK �����)P ���� � ���� � ���� � �)��7���--�
�������
1�	� ���� � ���� � ���� � ��
������E��� ���� � ���� � ���� � �L> MU�H&&%I�J&'IK ��4.)P ���� � ���� � ���� � �D�	�
F�����C��
 ���� � ���� � ���� � ����	�C�
7�
/�������	�����6���/�� ���� � ���� � ���� � �L> MV�H&&%I�J&'IK O�4�)P ���� � ���� � ���� � �D�	�
F�����C��
 ���� � ���� � ���� � ��1���(�
��. ���� � ���� � ���� � �L> MW�H&&%I�J&'IK ����)P ���� � ���� � ���� � �)��7���--�
�������
1�	� ���� � ���� � ���� � ��
�������X� ���� � ���� � ���� � �A<MN�H&&%I�J&'IK ����)P ���� � ���� � ���� � �)��7���--�
�������
1�	� ���� � ���� � ���� � �6�XX,�E��� ���� � ���� � ���� � �AJY� %=?�N�H&&%I�J&'IK .����)C ���� � ���� � ���� � ���11�+����
1�
�	��� ���� � ���� � ���� � ���/����,��C���
����)	�	���6����1�	�X�����9��� ���� � ���� � ���� � �Z[ MN�H&&%I�J&'IK �O�3�)C ���� � ���� � ���� � �D�	�
F�����C��
 ���� � ���� � ���� � �6
�7��;���� ���� � ���� � ���� � �\]̂MN�H&&%I�J&'IK .3���)C ���� � ���� � ���� � �)	��
�;��/���� ���� � ���� � ���� � ���11�+����
1�
�	��� ���� � ���� � ���� � ��*88�
�E������244��;�7��
�F���������/���
�*��
 ���� � ���� � ���� � �6���������S9���S9�.� ���� � ���� � ���� � �\]̂MR�H&&%I�J&'IK �����)C ���� � ���� � ���� � ���11�+����
1�
�	��� ���� � ���� � ���� � ��*88�
�E������24O��)-��	������S�9�����S�9��.� ���� � ���� � ���� � �\̂ MN�H&&%I�J&'IK �����;C ���� � ���� � ���� � ���11�+����
1�
�	��� ���� � ���� � ���� � ����������������������������������� ���� � ���� � ���� � �_'#̀ ���;) ���� � ���� � �G�4��. �G�4 �G�4abacd � � ���GO�� ���GO��

efgh�ijk�lm�inj



����������	
��	����������� ���

��
����	 ������������� �!"�#$�%& �'!$'��()*�+��������%�!$%�,�%�*�-.�/$0�	�1�	�
 23�4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 90=�>:�?:@A BC2A?< CA:? CA:? D27@> CA:? E2?0>:2DCA:? =C7�F ?@?2D=D27@> E2?D< =C7<()*GH�IJKL��MN�O"�P���'��/Q$���� ��P���'��/�RSP+T KU��V=W �<�� � �<�� ��<�K ILU�� ILU��X�-� �����Y �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �A�
1�3�Z�
6����[�\
�< D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=\]�
̂����� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �D��_�3�	����8�Z�
6�
����1]����	��� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E���
���	����� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �W3��
��
�	��	��� KU��V �<�� � �<�� � �<�� �UKV̀ �UKV̀MO-� �����Y �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �03��	
���3���a�
 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �D���	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �9\1]�	�
 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �W3��
��
�	��	��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �W3��
�D�̂�3��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �2b	�
�[�\
��Z�
6 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ���
6��� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �E��������3���8����	���� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �cdcef � � �IUL̀� �IUL̀�

ghij�klm�no�kpl



����������	
��	����������� ���

��
����	 ������������� �!"�#$�%& �'!$'��()*�+��������%�!$%�,�%�*�-.�/$0�	�1�	�
 23�4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 90=�>:�?:@A BC2A?< CA:? CA:? D27@> CA:? E2?0>:2D CA:? =C7�F ?@?2D=D27@> E2?D< =C7<()*GH�IJI��*���!���%�����-�K$'��/ D= �<�� � �<�� �LLMN�OO<��LLMN�OO LLMN�OO?�P�N�7�8���8�����	�Q�33� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �2����	���3�
��P�
��3��� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �����	�����R�04P���8�9��6�P�
�>�� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �=	��������R�Q��8�7��� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �ST
�������8�:��	�33�Q�33��U�
����P�
�S�������3�� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �����	�����R�V�33�W�E�	�3�9��
����8�S
�1�� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �����	�����R��
�JP
�1�8�S�

�T��=	��3��	�=	��
�=��	�1� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �?�P��X�S3��	�D�U�3���=��33�=P��� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �?�4	T
���	�Q�33� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �����	��3�W��8�=YT�
���W�	��3�U�3���W�33�R����� D= �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �7��8 D= �<�� � �<�� � ONOZ�<�� ONOZ� ONOZ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �[\[]̂ � � L�ZN��O L�ZN��O

_̀ab�cde�fg�chd



����������	
��	����������� ����
���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1>�?;�@;AB CD3B@= DB;@ DB;@ �38A? DB;@ E3@1?;3� DB;@ >D8�F @A@3�>�38A? E3@�= >D8=)*+GH�I�J��K�(%�LM"��0!��N%(��O� �P��%"� �> �=�� � �=�� �QRS��=��QRS�� QRS��T�
��15	���U����
���V���	� �13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �T�
��15	���U����
� ��13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �WXWYZ � � QRS�� QRS��

[\]̂�_̀a�bc�_à



����������	
��	����������� ����
���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1>�?;�@;AB CD3B@= DB;@ DB;@ �38A? DB;@ E3@1?;3� DB;@ >D8�F @A@3�>�38A? E3@�= >D8=)*+GH�I��*��.�JKK�.%�L'!�M�%�" �> �=�� � �=�� �NOPQ�R=��NOPQ�R NOPQ�R��S���	� R13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ������8�5�� ��13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���	�
�	T
��?��7� R13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �U�
��>��4V��� R13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �E�
7�
S��
9� W13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �@��7S��
9� ��13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �XYXZ[ � � NOPQ�R NOPQ�R

\]̂_�̀ab�cd�̀ea



����������	
��	����������� ����
���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1>�?;�@;AB CD3B@= DB;@ DB;@ �38A? DB;@ E3@1?;3� DB;@ >D8�F @A@3�>�38A? E3@�= >D8=)*+GH�I��J���%"�K����+�("�"�����L�M..%���(�%�+(�N�&%���&�O��"����"P%�Q����R��0 �> �=�� � �=�� ��STU��=���STU�� �STU��@��4�	���2V�
	2��	� �W13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �D
���4�>�
���� �13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �8�XY����������>	�	���� Z13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �[
�X�8�
� �U13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �E�

�
� �\13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �E�V�]�49�
� �13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �31:���X���	� S13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �31:�:�̂��� S13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �_��5�8�5�̀B�	����a������4���b �13 �=�� � �=�� � T�\\=�� �TS\U �TS\U8��9 �> �=�� � �=�� � �T�\S=�� �T�\S �T�\Scdcef � � ��T�W� ��T�W�

ghij�klm�no�kpl



����������	
��	����������� �������������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 45������	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :2��>;��;?@ AB4@�= B@;� B@;� C48?> B@;� D4�2>;4C B@;� �B8�E �?�4C�C48?> D4�C= �B8=*+,FG�H���!")#�� �I�!")#�� �J)�/0 C� �=�� � �=�� ���K�=LM��K� ��K�:�N��	�������9�?3�������O�:���P�������Q��P
	����3������K�R�S�
K���9��S�	���R5���3��	��������=��
�R���9�S�	�����P
	��������	���9���� �24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �AP�	�����P3���TP�59�����	
P�	P
������PQQ�����	�	���PRR�
	��55�5��9�= �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �455�R�S9�
����	�9��	�3�����55�T��>4C���5�
�������U�V5���������=�?	��
���5�
���������3T���	�����S�55�
�WP�
���99�	����5�	�3����9����	��Q��RR5���T5�= �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���S�
�Q�
�>X;������N�
�9����25��	
���5����R� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��2��	�3R����
���
9�9
�S����������	����5P9�9= �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �X�T
���	���O��HY�S��7� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �;��	�55�	���O���3�T�5�6�	����=��HY�S�
7����9�Z�=��P
	��������	�55��Q	�
���	�����N�
�Q��9�9P�	�Q
��= �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� �=�� �=��[\[]̂ � � ��K� ��K�

_̀ab�cde�fg�chd



����������	
��	����������� ����
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1��>;�?;@A BC3A?= CA;? CA;? D38@> CA;? E3?1>;3D CA;? �C8�F ?@?3D�D38@> E3?D= �C8=)*+GH�I��JK%��!�"�L�%�+�("�"���������		����9�M
�M���4 D� �=�� � �=�� �NO��NP�=Q�NO��NP� NO��NP�8��9 D� �=�� � �=�� � �NP��=�� �NP�� �NP���=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �RSRTU � � NO��NVO� NO��NVO�

WXYZ�[[\�]̂�[_̀



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;'()FG�H�I�������)&� #, ���>�0J�
�
K�L�222�J
�	��	��� C< �;�� � �;�� ��M���;���M��� �M����;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �NONPQ � � �M��� �M���

RSTU�VVW�XY�VZW



����������	
��	����������� �������
��
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	���	�
 34�5����	6�����78�8�	� ��������879: 82;�<7�=7>? @A3?=: A?7= A?7= B3�>< A?7= C3=2<73B A?7= ;A��D =>=3B;B3�>< C3=B: ;A�:*+,EF�GH���I�1 �1&;���3		����J�@K�	� B; �:�� � �:�� �H�LMNNO:��H�LMNNO H�LMNNOPQ��
�������
����������344�R���� B; �:�� � �:�� � �HMN�N:OL �HMNL� �HMNL����J B; �:�� � �:�� � �MPHN:P� �MP�� �MP��S�TU��J����;����344�R���� B; �:�� � �:�� ����M���:�����M��� ���M����:�� � �:�� � �:�� � ��:�� � �:�� � �:�� � ��:�� � �:�� � �:�� � ��:�� � �:�� � �:�� � ��:�� � �:�� � �:�� � ��:�� � �:�� � �:�� � �VWVXY � � ON�MP�O ON�MP�O

Z[\]�̂̂ �̂_̀�̂ab



����������	
��	����������� ����
���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1>�?;�@;AB CD3B@= DB;@ DB;@ �38A? DB;@ E3@1?;3� DB;@ >D8�F @A@3�>�38A? E3@�= >D8=)*+GH�I����+��"���JK%.���"�%� �> �=�� � �=�� �LM��=�� LM�� LM������N
��
�8�5 �13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����		�
�:
�O� 13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �P�E��4Q�5�� P13 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �����
��4�8�5��  �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� �=�� �=��RSRTU � � LM�� LM��

VWXY�ZZ[�\]�Ẑ_



����������	
��	����������� ��	��������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 45�6����	7���8��9�:�	� ��������:;<= :2>��;�?;@A BC4A?= CA;? CA;? D4�@� CA;? E4?2�;4D CA;? >C��F ?@?4D>D4�@� E4?D= >C�=*+,GH�IJ���K��1L��&�>����		����9�MN�	� D> �=�� � �=�� ��O�PJ=���O�PJ �O�PJD> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �QRQST � � �O�PJ �O�PJ

UVWX�YYZ�[\�Y]̂



����������	
��	����������� ������������������������
����	 �������� !�" #!$%�&'�()#�*$'*��+,-�.�" !� ��(�$'(�/�(�-�01�2'3�	�4�	�
 ���5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :3>�?;�@;AB CD�B@= DB;@ DB;@ E�8A? DB;@ ��@3?;�E DB;@ >D8�F @A@�E>E�8A? ��@E= >D8=+,-GHI���J'��('!$����KLL���!0'�KLL���!0'� E> �=�� � �=�� �MNO�M=O MNPO�M MNPO�M3�?3Q?;R3?�@A?S�T��D=�Q@=�>;BRE3�:AA?S>@�;BE3>>�>@33ES�EU 3� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �3��?3Q?;R3?�@A?S�T��D=�Q@=�>;BRE3�:AA?S�>@�;BE3>>�>@33ES�?U 3� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �38�Q?33V3?S�T��D=�Q@=�>;BRE3�:AA?S�>@�;BE3>>�>@33E 3� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �3���;�?AW�<3 T3� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �3X�?3Q?;R3?�@A?�Q?33V3? X3� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �3M��;B;�?3Q?;R3?�@A?S��:���A��E;�B@S�DB:3?I�ADB@3? X3� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �3N�Q?33>@�B:;BR�;�3�W�@3?�:;>�3B>3?��B:�;�3���Y3? 3� �=�� � �=�� ���P�N�=�� ��P�N� ��P�N�3O��:��DB:3?�ADB@3?�;�3���Y3? X3� �=�� � �=�� � �PX=�� �PX�O �PX�OZ[Z\] � � ��POOO ��POOO

_̂̀a�bbc�de�bfg



����������	
��	����������� ������
��
����	 ������������� �!"�#$�%& �'!$'��()*�+��������%�!$%�,�%�*�-.�/$0�	�1�	�
 23�4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 90=�>:�?:@A BC2A?< CA:? CA:? �27@> CA:? D2?0>:2� CA:? =C7�E ?@?2�=�27@> D2?�< =C7<()*FG�H���I���%�J���K$'��/� �<�� � �<�� ��L�MNN�<���L�MNN� �L�MNN�D����=��8��OD��P�D��Q�3�>�33�
�=��8��M�
������1�Q�	�8����I�I����6�	�R�	���P��3��Q
�<�0��;��3������S��T���U�;��V
��W�V�X
��M����Y�Q
���������Z���3�
��[��=��8�R�\
�Y<�?����]�
�04	�
��
�̂��8�R�������	�8�_=̀ H7a����>����3���< �N02 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �D����=��8��OD��P�D��Q�3�9�QX3��=��8��M�
������1�Q�	�8����������6�	�R�	���P��3��Q
�<�0��;��3������S��T���U�;��V
��W�V�X
�����8����3���������73��6�Q	�V�X
��<�:��Y�Q
���������Z���3�
���[��=��8�R�\
�Y���8���LI�=	��3<�?����]�
�04	�
��
�̂��8�R�������	�8�_=̀ H�a����>����3���< �02 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �D����=��8��O03��	
�=��8�P�D�	�
�5�8�Û ���T�
�:B�b�D�	�
�W�>�33�
�=��8��M�
������1�Q�	�8����I�I����6�	�R�	���P��3��Q
�<�0��;��3������S��T���U�;��V
��W�V�X
��M����Y�Q
���������Z���3�
��[��=��8�R�\
�Y<�?����]�
�04	�
��
�̂��8�R�����?�4���XXY�̂��������	�8�_=̀ H2a����>����3���<�[�	�	�3�=��8��7��8�< N02 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �D����=��8��O03��	
�=��8�P�D�	�
�5�8�Û ���T�
�:B�b�D�	�
�W�9�QX3��=��8��M�
������1�Q�	�8����[�����6�	�R�	���P��3��Q
�<�?��
1�;��3������S��T���V�X
�����8����3���������73��6�Q	�V�X
��M����Y�Q
���������Z���3�
������=��8�R�\
�Y���8���LI�=	��3<�?����]�
�04	�
��
�̂��8�R�������11�������
����Q
	�0���������	�8�_=̀ H0a����>����3���<�N�	�	�3�D�	�
����8��L�	�	�3�=��8��7��8�< c02 �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �d�!$'��!$��e�D����=��8��OD��P�D��Q�3�>�33�
�=��8��M�
������1�Q�	�8����I�I����6�	�R�	���P��3��Q
�<�0��;��3������S��T���U�;��V
��W�V�X
��M����Y�Q
���������Z���3�
��[�����
���3�\
�Y<�?����]�
�04	�
��
�̂��8�R�����=��33�̂�N��������	�8�_=̀ H9a����>����3���< �02 �<�� � �<�� � cL[<� �M�[� �M�[��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �fgfhi � � �[�MIL� �[�MIL�

jklm�nno�pq�nor



����������	
��	����������� ����
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&��	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :�>�?;��;@A BC3A�= CA;� CA;� D38@? CA;� E3��?;3D CA;� >C8�F �@�3D>D38@? E3�D= >C8=*+,GHIJ���!� K&$� 1�L$�#&��>����		����9�MN�	� D> �=�� � �=�� ��OIPQ�Q=���OIPQ�Q �OIPQ�Q�R��
����;��
�����344�S���� �=�� � �=�� � �OPIQ�=Q� �OPIQ �OPIQ�=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �TUTVW � � QI�P�QX QI�P�QX

YZ[\�]]̂�_̀�]ab



����������	
��	����������� �����	���
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	���	�
 3��4����	5���67�8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:�?:@A BC3A?< CA:? CA:? D37@> CA:? E3?2>:3D CA:? =C7�F ?@?3D=D37@> E3?D< =C7<*+,GHIJK���, &"��#�/�L"M&�N$�#&�%����#� �N&/")�#$�!���&)/����OPQRS�, &"��#�/� D= �<�� � �<�� �K�T�U<��K�T�U K�T�UV�W�?�
����3IX�IY4XZ������
��������[��	����\���<IZ�D�9�8��]��̂�T�	\��\�̂�_�8�����8��[8��3����������
̂�=	����	[̀����VIY�a�XYW���8�=[]]�
	������
����8���
8\�
�����]�
�7[��8�����]������
8���	����\�	��b����8��	��
��8[
����̀[��8�]
�����VUW��[�	�����

��
���c[�]]�8�	����

̂�D�������]��	��:���[8�������������
̂���\�_��	������̀�����8�][���<:���[8����Ĵ��
�\�

��	̂�]�
	����8���̀�
�\�

��	̂<V��aX�Ib>W�=�����J?����D���������	��\��=\�	���� �D= �<�� � �<�� � T��d<UX �T�dU �T�dU?������8�	�������	�����c[�]���	�����]]
�4���	��̂�dJ��\��6�< �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �efegh � � KUTI�� KUTI��

ijkl�mmn�op�mqr



����������	
��	����������� ��
������
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1>�?;�@;AB CD3B@= DB;@ DB;@ E38A? DB;@ F3@1?;3E DB;@ >D8�G @A@3E>E38A? F3@E= >D8=)*+HI�J���K�(%�+(�"%."��� E> �=�� � �=�� �L�MNO�M=��L�MNO�M L�MNO�M;��	�44���P�P�	��Q
��74�
��R�	�2�Q�
�B��3�� E> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �;��	�44�2��S�4�P�	��	��9Q�Q���R�	�2 E> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �;��	�44�Q
�J��	�����R�	�2�T����4N��2�7�����9�Q
���	����U�4U�V E> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �;��	�44�W�
��QS2Q�Q�
�B��3��� E> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �8��9 E> �=�� � �=�� � �N�X=�� �N�X �N�XY�.�!�����Z �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �B�P�P�	��R�	�2 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �B�	
�����>R�	�2 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���
2�	���9����� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �344�P�
7�	��[��Q�
�B��3�� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��S2Q �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:��������9���4�S4�	��������
�\S�
�9�W�
�Q�
2�	���4R �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �344�2�	�
��4�	��[��Q�
�B��3�� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>	��9Q�Q� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �]�
7�9S
������
2�4���S
� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �_̂.�!�����Z �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �(̀#��#�"%���a�(�"�b�a���(��c%(d��0 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �3�	��W
��6���R�	�2����4��9����9��7 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
��6���
�	��	��� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �?�������?�4���	����15��	����F������
�8
�����4���� �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �39�\S�	��P�	�
 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � � �efegh � � L��NiM� L��NiM�

jklm�nno�pq�nrs



����������	
��	����������� ����
������
���	�
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 45�6����	7���89���:�	� ��������:;<= :2>�?;�@;AB CD4B@= DB;@ DB;@ �49A? DB;@ E4@2?;4� DB;@ >D9�F @A@4�>�49A? E4@�= >D9=*+,GH������,�"�I� 1 �> �=�� � �=�� ��J�K�J�K�=���J�K�J�K� �J�K�J�K�,)�/")&�& #�� '�� �#����#�� ��L�#M&�L����N� 1�O�"�I� 1��$�#&��P �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>���	�
Q�R�5�S��
���������
�S5�T����U�<��:V<W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>	�
3�R�5�S��
���������
�S5�T����U�<��:V<W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>���	�
Q�S����X�Y��	��R�Y���
����UB��Z[R����	�;
��W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>	�
3��R�Y���
����UB��Z[R����	�;
��W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:�3��	���S�	�
�U@QT������
���
�S����TT�
�S�	��5����\
����S��	�������	����W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �B�	[
�5�����U>��=]��958=�	��5�S�	��	�
������\�		���������̂������3�55�
�_�S�5����������	���������=�̂���7������5�
��
W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �,)�/")&�& #�� '�� �#����#�� ��L�#M&�L����N� 1�O�"�I� 1�L�̀#")&��� '�&("�O�& #P �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �UW�2V�J�UaW�Z9�J�U��W���J�UaW����J�U�W�E>�J�U]W�>b�J�U]W�>b��J�U�W�>b��J�UW�>b�]J�U�W�@��J�U�W�D?� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �4J�UaW�V��J�UcW�V��4J�U�W�V��4@�J�UcW�VZ�J�U�aW�?:J�U��W�A:J�U�W�:>BJ�U�W�d:�J�UW�d:��J�U�W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �d:��J�U]W�d>�J�UKW�d>��J�UW�V>�J�U�W�eVZJ�U�W���J�UW�:V�J�U�W�2>�J�U�W�e?J�UW�Bd?Z �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �26��Y�	��������R��8\�55�\�
�R�5�S��
����T5[3R�����Q�	�3� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �?�3�Y�5��\��6������6��Y�	�����T��5��	������\\���	��5���	��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>5��Y����������
����\�
�T5[3R�������T���\�S�
8 �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �;���	�\���	����5�R�5������	����\�
�T5[3R�������T���\�S�
8 �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �]̂�?�f�R[�5�����R��8\5�S���Y��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �E�8��[T�S�	�
�R��8\5�S���Y��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���5�
���	�����\���3��	���S�	�
��Q�	�3�S�	����R[�5���� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �e�5Y���7�����������3�	�
��5��\�
��[�T������T5[3R����T�T��������
�S5�T��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �e�5Y���7�������	�3�	�5��
�T�	
�[���������������	����
����T�T����������S���������	��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>[T�
<����\�
�R�5�S��
����T5[3R�����Q�	�3��������S�����?d;�F�9]���	���K�g��]�U
�\�
������S����������KW �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �;��[5�	����4������	���S�	��	���S�
8��\�	���	
����UT�
�T5���������T���\���	����W �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �d�
����[58��������[�	���5����5��	��\�
�T5[3R�������T� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �@��	�	���T5[3R�����Q�	�3�����
�h[�
�� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �A���UW�Q��
�S�

��	Q �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�Y��5����V�������
�ie���
�5�:��������B[3R�
j�@k���]��c���������]l �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �<�5���	����[���
�����
�5����	
��	�
�R[�5�����T�
3�	�AB�m �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �9��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �gJg��=�� �gJg�� �gJg���=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �nonpq � � �J�a]JKK �J�a]JKK

rstu�vwx�yz�v{|



����������	
��	����������� ����
������
���	�
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	�3�	�
 45�6����	7���89���:�	� ��������:;<= :2>�?;�@;AB CD4B@= DB;@ DB;@ �49A? DB;@ E4@2?;4� DB;@ >D9�F @A@4�>�49A? E4@�= >D9=������� %GH!*+,IJ �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ����K�L� �6����55�
��M9A:�E��NO��	N
��:��8��P �> �=�� � �=�� � K�QR��K=�� K�QR��K K�QR��K9��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �R���=�� �R��� �R����=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �*+,IS �> �=�� � �=�� �TRQTKRUQ�=��TRQTKRUQ� TRQTKRUQ����55�
�>	�
	�DV �=�� � �=�� � �R���=�� �R��� �R���9��� �=�� � �=�� � K�RTU=LL K�RL� K�RL�W �#����#�� �X �$��Y�#Z&�[����\� 1�]("�̂�& #_ �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �4�
����5������55�
� �24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �,)�/")&�& #�� '�� �#����#�� ��Y�#Z&�Y����\� 1�&("�̂�& #_ �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �4�
�̀���5�
��M̀44aAB�9A:P K24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �26��N�	�b��� K24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �>NVV5c�b��� �24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �D��	�̀��	�
� �24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �?��O�̀���� L24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �b������5�D��	���M:4;a;B�9A:P 24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �<�d�9�6�� ��24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���O��>�O�	c�:�3V�
� QQ24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��̀	�e�	�
�9��5�
 �24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �26V�������@��8� �24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��N3V� K24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �4�
�:�
	�>�V�
�	�
� �24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �E����>V5�	�>c�	�3��M:4;a;B�9A:P K24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���f
�
c�>V5�	�>c�	�3 24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �Ǹ3���O��
 24 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���Nd�
��M>	����
��b������A�5cP �24g
�h�����>��i�����	���4f�d��?�O�
������:
�i���� ��	 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��̀�	�	
����O�
�	����6	�
��
����55���i�	�
�V�V�����	�	������55�
�����5N��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �j"/#\�)0�#��k&�Y�k)�/�#&'����Y����\�_ �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �455��N�	i�
8�	��f��O�f
���	����������
������i�	��	����
�i����R���	��R��V���O���	����R�����	���5�	��	�>E4�B4�̀<4��:N�	�����	
N�	����>	����
�����3�	�5� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �455��NVV5c��N�	i�
8�NV�	
��3��O�	���b�9h��<4<h�����55�f������	
N�	���	����V���	�d��Ql�i� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �455��NVV5c��N�	i�
8���i��	
��3��O�	���b�9h��<4<h�����55�f������	
N�	���	����V���	�d���l�i� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �455�
�	N
�������6��N�	��N�	i�
8�	��f��O�f
���	���	����V���	�d���
�����	�d���l�i� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �455�
�N����N�	i�
8�O�
�	����V
����	����55�f��O�f
���	���i�	���V�
�5�5��8����3� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �455��N�	i�
8����55�f������	
N�	���N�������5d���7���3�	�
��5�i�	��O�		�����	�����3����N��������N�	i�
8�N�5�����	��
i������	��= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:N�	i�
8����VV���	��	�����f��	���5�������������5��=�AV��������	��f��8�V	����5����N
��������	
N�	���= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �:N�	i�
8�	��f�����N5�	���V�
�V5���������V���O���	���� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �,)�/")&�& #�� '�� �#����#�� ��Y�#Z&�Y����\� 1��&/Z� �/���̂�̂� 1��$�#&��_ �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��̀ e>�m��̀ e?�M@cV������
���
�i����VV�
�i�	���i��	�������	����������7����l������3�55�
�n�>��=Q��958=�	��5�V�V����i�	��i�5����������	����������7����=�l�����5�
��
P �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �è>�m�̀e?�M��3������f�d�P �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
��N
�3��	��������	�55�	����2��
�c�E�����3��	�>c�	�3�O�
����	
�5������;��	
N3��	�	��� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��;��N5�	����4������	���i�	��	���i�
8��O�	���	
����MV�
�V5���������V���O���	����P �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�d����	��	�����f�5�����fc�����
	�O����4���	= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �A���MP�c��
�i�

��	c �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��̀��	����O�
�3��������5����V���O�i�
8 �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �b�
����N58��������N�	���5����5��	��O�
�̀<4�����V� �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �e�
8����i�	����33����������4���	�M4���	�V
�d�����fc��	��
�P �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�d����>	�
	�NV= �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�d��5����e�������
�og���
�5�:��������BN3f�
p�@q���Q��T���������Qh �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �<�5���	����N���
�����
�5����	
��	�
�fN�5�����V�
3�	�AB�r �> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �stsuv � � LRTR�QK LRTR�QK
wxyz�{|}�~��{�}



����������	
��	����������� ��	�
����
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	���	�
 ���3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 82<�=9�>9?@ AB�@>; B@9> B@9> C�6?= B@9> D�>2=9�C B@9> <B6�E >?>�C<C�6?= D�>C; <B6;�FG���H�&/#)�/�� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �*+,IJ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<K�	��L��
7����5��� C< �;�� � �;�� � M�N�OF;�� M�N�OF M�N�OFAP��5�<��Q��77 C< �;�� � �;�� � RRN�S�;�� RRN�S� RRN�S�6��7 C< �;�� � �;�� � �NR�R;�� �NR�R �NR�R>��Q�
�
T�2���	
�����	��<�	� C< �;�� � �;�� � RMN��;�� RMN�� RMN���77�	��Q�
�
T�Q�K�
�	����L���	��R�����������Q���� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9���P7����	PL�PQ�U�VW�	���	
��	�Q���N�7��������	�X���	�
UY6?W����
��5����	��P�	��	��
���7���Z�Z���� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ����7P�	�X�K�
��	�5����QQ
�3���	��T�R��[���	����	� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9���P7�����V��:��B\�	������3��
�� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �*+,I] C< �;�� � �;�� �ON�SNR��;��ON�SNR�� ON�SNR��������D����23	�
��
�8��������	�Q�
�2������
�G� C< �;�� � �;�� � ��NOS�;�� ��NOS� ��NOS�6�������Y��� C< �;�� � �;�� � �NM��;�� �NM�� �NM���P
	����<	��5��� C< �;�� � �;�� � N��;�� N�� N���77��7P��R C< �;�� � �;�� � ��NO��;�� ��NO�� ��NO��6��7 C< �;�� � �;�� � FMNRS�;M� FMNRSR FMNRSR!��)�̂�/�#�� ��� '�_��"� #̀�� �a �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ����7P�	��	PL��	���������L�����������Z�
�	��
���	�	���
������P7�7; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��
���
T���
b����	��P	���	T�	
���Z�
��
��������P7�7�������7P�	����T;���L���LT��	��
�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �2��b�	�
����Z	�Q�K�
��������P7�7�Q�
�����	�2F��; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>���P	���	T�Q�7���P�	�7�	
���Z�
��
����ZP
�����7�LT��	��
�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �\��
����7�	����c �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �������c��GR�K��5� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
���Z�
��
�c��GR�K��5� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C���	������7�dP��	�	����Z�
�2:����
��
�����	����7����Q
�b��P��LP7��	���

�	�b���
����	����K�;���K�
�	��2:����
��
������3��P7�7; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>�������	�����Q
�	��	�����T�	������L���7��������	�2�R�;�C���	�����
�	��	����������9���QQ�
��T�	���K�	����P���P����	�
�����K��
��
�dP�
�7��������P7�7; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���P�	�
Q������������P7�7�Q�
�����	�2������7�����P7���Q
�b�7������7����	����������������7P�	�
��
�P�7�	���Q�
���	�
��Z�LP��7���; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �\
�P�7������7�C��
�dP�
�7�Z�
�7
�b��	�
�P�������QT��������P7�7; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �������
�7��������	�G�Z��	�
T���P�	�7����GZP��7�7��������	����������
 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �YP	P
���Q�
��Q���������7
�K������
����	�����P7�7����	����Q
�Q����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �e�	�
�Z�P�	������	���
�P�	�7����Q���������7P������P��7�	��L���������Q���
�P�	; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �6�������Z����ZP
�����7���7����	����7 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>:�L��5L�3����
������P7�7�Q�
��:�7
�K����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �B�7�
�
�P�7����7P�	���7���L�����	����P
	T�
7�Z�P�	�����������P7�7���������	�
��	�;���T�����	�����������	�7�K�	��	����K�	�
�Z��	P
�����Q
�b�7�7���7����	����7�LT��	��
�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���K�
�	��Z�
��7��Q�
���������P7�7; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�
b����7��������	�����	����Q�
�2�� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���K�
�	��Y�P
�Z��7�	
P�5�Q�7��	�����������P7�7;���7��	�����
������P7�7�����������K����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>���������7
����7���7�	�QQ�7�
�dP�
�7�Z�
����7
��������	�������LT��	��
�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C���	��������
�K��Q�����������P7�7�K�	��
���7����7P�	;�C���	�������7
�b��	�
�P���������������P7�7�K�	��
���7����7P�	; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �Y�
�����
�N����P
�	TN�	����7�	�N���7���:��T�	�����
�����7P�	��	PL����7�L�3������T����	����Q
�Q����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���	�
��	��Q
������Z�
�����	������������7�Z���
��
���6���7�����77�	������7�	��7
�Q������������Q����e�S���Q�
�����	�>��; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �68�N�68�����P����	�
N���7�68��L�		�
T�L��5PQ��
��ZP
�����7���7����	����7�LT��	��
�;�<������Q���	�������	�������T�P�7�
�	����Q
�Q����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �2��
����T�
��Q��7�
�
�7���
���
��������P7�7�K�	���f����7P�	�Q�
�����	�2=��N�	TQ�����7���
�Q�
�Q�	���P�	����7�	���; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �\
�P�7�LP�������Q�
��Q���Z���	����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �g�P��5��Q����Q�7���
��LT��	��
�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<��	�����F��������
�P��G������T;���L��������LT��	��
�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���	�
������5��K��7����	���
�	��
�dP�
����	��Q�
�	���e������������P�	T��
�b�������e���; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>���Z�
�����
���T�	��������	�����P7�7����	����Q
�Q����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ����7P�	���������	�2<����
������P7�7������Q	T��:�����7P�	�����	
����;�Y��7�
��Z�
���	��Q�K�
��
��	����3��Q	���; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����
�	������P7�7�Z�
�P	���	T�7P�	L��5;������	��
�	
��������
��L��5Z����7�K�	�����7�Q�
�����	�2F��7�	����O; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���
�
�dP��	�	���PQQ�T���6�������Y����FGF�f��P	7��
�
�	�7�Q�
�8
�K����C�;F;�9���P7������	����	���N�Z������	
����
�N��3��b�	���N����7P�	N���L�������7�������	����; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���
�
�dP��	�Z�
��77�	����������	
�����K�
5��������	�7�K�	���P
	�����	��5����7�	���;�9���P7������7P�	N���L�������7�������	����;�C���	��K�	�����7�QP���LP		����	�	����Y6?;�9��	����	��������P7�7; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �hi&�̂����j� 1��#&����)&� �#�� /�"'&'�� �#i���̀)�̀����a �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �Y�
��7�����
�	� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��P		���N�Q�	�����N���7�Q���	��� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8
���������7�Z�
������Z�Q����L���� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �B	���	T����
��� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�����	�3 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>��Q�
�	P
�����	
������7���	�
���5�K�
��� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�������	�
��	�
	�
����7�b�
��L���Z
�dP���T�7
�b�� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8�����	��� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��
���P��	��� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=��Z�Q���	
�	�������7������ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ����P�	�����Q�7� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��������7��
� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �:Y8k����7��Q�����	T���L������
��	��L��Q
�b�7�7�LT��	��
�; �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �hi&�̂����j� 1��$�#&����)&� �#�� /�"'&'�� �#i���̀)�̀����a �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>����7�	� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���>:���7����P
�	T �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���>:���7���	����	� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �������7���P�7 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��P7��G:��P�� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �Y�
�����
� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �,)�/� 1����l��&'�� �#i&�"�&��̂�/�'&��̀ )̀�m&'�)�/&j�$��� '�j�)� 1��&#i�'�n�� /�"'� 1�#i&�"�&��̂�+!�/�l�&o �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �pqprs � � ONSS�NFF� ONSS�NFF�
tuvw�xyx�z{�x|}



����������	
��	����������� ����
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&��	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:�;< :���=��>�?@ AB3@>< B@�> B@�> C38?= B@�> D3>�=�3C B@�> �B8�E >?>3C�C38?= D3>C< �B8<*+,FG�HI���J#)"/#")&'�!�K�� 1�J$�#&������		����9�LM�	� C� �<�� � �<�� �N��OPQ<�HN��OPQ N��OPQ8��9 C� �<�� � �<�� � �OQ�R<N� �OQ�R �OQ�R�<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �STSUV � � N�ROH�R N�ROH�R

WXYZ�[\\�]̂�[_̀



����������	
��	����������� �
������
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&2�	���	�
 34�5����	6���7��8�9�	� ��������9:;< 92=�>:�?:@A BC3A?< CA:? CA:? D3�@> CA:? E3?2>:3D CA:? =C��F ?@?3D=D3�@> E3?D< =C�<*+,GH�IJKLM #&1)�#&'�N"'���O�P��"���Q$�#&��3; D= �<�� � �<�� � IR�SR��<�� IR�SR� IR�SR����8 D= �<�� � �<�� � TS���<KT TS��� TS���=����		����8�UV�	� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �WXWYZ � � TS�TL TS�TL

[\]̂�_̀a�bc�_de



����������	
��	����������� ����
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&��	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:�;< :���=��>�?@ AB3@>< B@�> B@�> C38?= B@�> D3>�=�3C B@�> �B8�E >?>3C�C38?= D3>C< �B8<*+,FG�HI���JKL!KM�N�OPM�M$�#&��=��� C� �<�� � �<�� ���QR��<����QR�� ��QR��:3� C� �<�� � �<�� ����Q��<H���Q�S ���Q�S�����		����9�TU�	� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �.� ' �<�V �<�� � �<�� � SQ���<S� SQ�� SQ��WXWYZ � � �JQ��� �JQ���

[\]̂�_̀a�bc�_de



����������	
��	����������� ����
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&��	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:�;< :���=��>�?@ AB3@>< B@�> B@�> C38?= B@�> D3>�=�3C B@�> �B8�E >?>3C�C38?= D3>C< �B8<*+,FG�HI���J//&���!� #)���K$�#&������		����9�LM�	� C� �<�� � �<�� �N�OPQ�<�RN�OPQ N�OPQ.� ' �<�� � �<�� � �OH��<� �OH�� �OH���<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �STSUV � � N�OQQ N�OQQ

WXYZ�[\]�̂_�[]̀



����������	
��	����������� ����
����	 ��������� �!�" #$�%&�'("�)#&)��*+,�-�!� ����'�#&'�.�'�,�/0�1&��	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:�;< :���=��>�?@ AB3@>< B@�> B@�> C38?= B@�> D3>�=�3C B@�> �B8�E >?>3C�C38?= D3>C< �B8<*+,FG�HIJ��K&/")�#$�L�M #)"��� �N&#&/#�� �K$�#&���	
O�����:�	��	�����P�	�2  �<�� � �<�� ��QR�J<JR�QR�S �QR�S���O
�	P �<�� � �<�� �RTQ�R�<��RTQ�R� RTQ�R������		����9�UO�	� �<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �.� ' �<�� � �<�� � QJ�<R� QJ� QJ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � �VWVXY � � H�Q�H� H�Q�H�

Z[\]�̂_̀�ab�̂cd



����������	
��	����������� ��
��
���
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9�:�	� ��������:;<= :1>�?;��;@A BC3A�= CA;� CA;� D38@? CA;� E3�1?;3D CA;� >C8�F �@�3D>D38@? E3�D= >C8=)*+GH�IJ���K�(%�L��(�M.�N%��O���(/P �=�� � �=�� �I�Q�R�=��I�Q�R� I�Q�R�:��������9��ST2�	�U�
���4�
2�V4���	��3WX�U�
�V�
2�	���9��VV
�Y�4���9�V�
2�	 D> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�Y�9����9����	�44�U�
���4�
2��ZS�V2��	Q�V4��S2���T4� D> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���
U�
2�[\����V��	����]�	��3WX�SV�����2V4�	�����U�]�
7 D> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�Y�9��>	�	���U���5�����
	�U���	���Q�?���
9�:
�]����Q���9�]�

��	̂ D> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � � ��(�O�.�"����P �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�������4S9���V
�Y��4����]����= D> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
�����5�4S9���1??�>�>̂�	�2= �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �344�]�
7�	��T��V�
U�
2�9�9S
������
2�4�]�
7������S
�=�R�2�	���V2�E��9�̂�J�
�9�̂ D> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ���
�A��3�R�Q�	���T	��������
	�U���	���U�@��SV���̂Q��̂�	�2�2S�	�T��2���	�
�9��UU��	�= �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ������	�Y�	���UU��	��2���	�
���Q�2���	�
�������	
��	�2S�	�T�������9�T̂�8S�49����@]��
�E�����2��	 �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��
���������4S9�������[\�U�
���4�
2����V��	����]�	��3WX=�[399�	����4����V��	���� D> �=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � ��=�� � �=�� � �=�� � �_̀ _ab � � I�Q�R� I�Q�R�

cdef�ghi�jk�glm



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;�F���G� #���&- �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()�HI C< �;�� � �;�� �J�KLJLM�;�� J�KLJLM� J�KLJLM�<	
�N�>�N���2 OJ����P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �/3��Q�	��� �KJ���P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �/0R��50��	F���00���S�22 �LJO���P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<TR�
�7��6T�27������7 �J���<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��U�V�7���2�W���N�1	�6T�27��� K��P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<N��2�8��N���2 J���C8 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �6��5X�22��T
R �J���CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �S����Y
�7��1
�T�7�6T�27��� �J���<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=��N
��7�>�N���2�MZ �JOO��P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<	������1
���[�1������KZ�S2�3�6����[�=�0�Q�2 �JKO�<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�XX������	
�2�S�
�<�	� KD? �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()�H\  �;�� � �;�� � ]MJ�]�;�� ]MJ�]� ]MJ�]�/3��Q�	��� �J����P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �/0R��50��	F���00���S�22 J����P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<N��2�8��N���2 O�C8 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �6��5X�22��T
R J���CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �S����Y
�7����T
	W�
7F�6T�27��� MJL��<P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=��N
��7�>�N���2�MZ �K��P �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �G� #̂ �&-*�_$$#�$���H̀ C< �;�� � �;�� � KJO��;�� KJO�� KJO��/3��Q�	�����/0R��50��	�17�T�	0��	 �a= �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=�Q���7���7�D�7�2��C�W�T	 �a= �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �bcbde � � J]�J]K� J]�J]K�

fghi�jkl�mn�jop



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;�F����G&��������� &�� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()HI C< �;�� � �;�� ��J�K�L;���J�K�L �J�K�L<M�� JD? �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�2	�N���� �K���CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����	
O�	����/�	
���� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �����
�	��M������	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=��5�6�
0 L�CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
����
�	��	��� �KJ��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �9�2�	��
�	��	��� ��/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=�P���?QQ��	��M�
5F�6�
0O7� RRKRR�<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=�P���?���	��M�
5F�6�
0O7� ��K���<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �8�T�	�
����<5�00�
�1	����7 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>�0U�M�	�
��� LJKJJ�<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �:���	�	�P��N�2	�
�<	
�U K���<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �/
���������	
�2�D���	������ JD? �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=�0�P��/
���������	
�2 VK�L�CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()HW �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=�P���?QQ��	��M�
5F�6�
0O7� KV��<S �;�� � �;�� � �;J� K��� K����;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �XYXZ[ � � �J�KJL �J�KJL\]̂ G_�̀\a�Gb�cd_e]\_f;>��	����9��/3�2O7�7�;M����<��2��9��9��2O7�7�;�/3�2O7���122�<�	��8�P�2�U0��	�N���K�>�U�N���K�>O
U�N���K�>��	���K���7�9��U��	����R;�122�M�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2O7�7�;�g
�O	�N�22�����Q�/3��	����B	�2�	h�C�����>��6��1i��7���7�9��/3�2O7�7V;�>�0U�
�
h�N�����9��/3�2O7�7;��2�����17P����9Q�S�O�@��7��
�����;L;�>�3�9��/3�2O7�7J;�=U2��<O
P�h������7�C�h�O	�9��/3�2O7�7j;�k�4�
7�O��D�	�
��2�9Q�1�h�9��/3�2O7�7�;�k�O2F�QQ��Q�?	��
�>
�7���<U��2��9��/3�2O7�7;�>�0U�<��
����?
�6
�������Q�1�h�l��7�9��/3�2O7�7�;�<��O
�	h�N�������Q�
�<�	��9��/3�2O7�7�;��m��6?@8<��
��/3�2O7�7R;�8��5�C�P�2�
���
��/3�2O7�7�;�9�	�
��
�N������?O	K�D�UK�g2���K�8��
����7�k�
7T�
���
��/3�2O7�7V;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2O7�7�/3��U	�Q�
�8O�	i��5�Q�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1i�P�L;���0��	�<	�i�2�4�7�<Oi�
�7��9��/3�2O7�7J;�=��2
��7�9��O
�������7��
���������
��/3�2O7�7j;�6
��5���P�
�K�<Oii������7�k�
7��U��9��/3�2O7�7��;�1�h	�����@�	�<U���Q���22h�D��	����7�9���
������1i�P��9��/3�2O7�7;nopq�rst�uv�rwx



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��F�G)�H��. �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()IJ  �;�� � �;�� ��K��LKMN�;���K��LKMN� �K��LKMN�<OP�
�7���
�QF��R�6?� �NKGN�<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �TU�C�0��<	�P�2�4�	��� ��KT��<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��U�V2�3�6���F��R�6?� TKG��>@ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �TU�V2�3�6���F��R�6?�F�����
�	� N��>@ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��U�WD1��>S�8F���LNF���X�=�Q �GK���<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��2����<>���O
���WD1����Y��� �GK���<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<	
�Q������7�<������F�<�	� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�ZZ������	
�2 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()I[ C< �;�� � �;�� � �K�T�;�� �K�T� �K�T�<OP�
�7���
�QF��R�6?� �K��<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �TU�C�0��<	�P�2�4�	��� KG��<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��U�V2�3�6���F��R�6?� M��>@ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �TU�V2�3�6���F��R�6?�F�����
�	� L��>@ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��U�WD1��>S�8F��\LNF���X�
�Q KM�<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��2����<>���O
���WD1����Y��� KM�<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<	
�Q������7�<������F�<�	� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �)�H��.*�]$$#�$���Î C< �;�� � �;�� � �L�;�� �L� �L�<OP�
�7���
�QF��R�6?� ��<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �TU�V2�3�6���F��R�6?�F�����
�	� �>@ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �_̀ _ab � � �K��KLT� �K��KLT�cdefg�]ch�fi�jkgldcgm;>��	����9��/3�2O7�7�;X����<��2��9��9��2O7�7�;�/3�2O7���122�<�	��8�Y�2�Q0��	�V���K�>�Q�V���K�>O
Q�V���K�>��	���K���7�9��Q��	����N;�122�X�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2O7�7�;�\
�O	�V�22�����Z�/3��	����B	�2�	n�C�����>��6��1P��7���7�9��/3�2O7�7L;�>�0Q�
�
n�V�����9��/3�2O7�7;��2�����17Y����9Z�S�O�@��7��
�����;G;�>�3�9��/3�2O7�7T;�=Q2��<O
Y�n������7�C�n�O	�9��/3�2O7�7M;�W�4�
7�O��D�	�
��2�9Z�1�n�9��/3�2O7�7�;�W�O2F�ZZ��Z�?	��
�>
�7���<Q��2��9��/3�2O7�7;�>�0Q�<��
����?
�6
�������Z�1�n�o��7�9��/3�2O7�7�;�<��O
�	n�V�������Z�
�<�	��9��/3�2O7�7�;��p��6?@8<��
��/3�2O7�7N;�8��5�C�Y�2�
���
��/3�2O7�7�;�9�	�
��
�V������?O	K�D�QK�\2���K�8��
����7�W�
7q�
���
��/3�2O7�7L;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2O7�7�/3��Q	�Z�
�8O�	P��5�Z�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1P�Y�G;���0��	�<	�P�2�4�7�<OP�
�7��9��/3�2O7�7T;�=��2
��7�9��O
�������7��
���������
��/3�2O7�7M;�6
��5���Y�
�K�<OPP������7�W�
7��Q��9��/3�2O7�7��;�1�n	�����@�	�<Q���Z���22n�D��	����7�9���
������1P�Y��9��/3�2O7�7;rstu�vwx�yz�v{x



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��FG���H��$�,�I#J�K&&�.� ���J�"�&$�,�I#'()LM �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���N����<2��N��F�FOP�Q�FRP��:� OR�CS �;�� � �;�� � T�;�� �GU�� �GU���;�� � �;�� � �;�� � � �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C��7���V� C< �;�� � �;�� �OU���UGO�;��OU���UGO� OU���UGO�9

���	������7�<2��N�� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���7��	
����6
��5���N�
�F�AW�
	�3F���W
	X�
7 �U���<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �:����2��6
��5���N�
�F�1
��	�3F�Y��NX�8W	X���N��� �U���<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �DW���>
��2��Z�	��6�
7�
 UOT�<[ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �\
������N��<X�	�0�>
��2�Z�	������
�	��6�
7�
 �UR��<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�
���]�22�S��	��� ��CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<��	�Z�22�S��	��� ��CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�������Z�22�S��	��� O�CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=�	�������Z�22�S��	������7���
��Z�22 O�CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �GP�D�]�<	
�V�6��7 G�CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��P�D�]�<	
�V�6��7 G�CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �<�	��6���� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
��������Q�=��X�2��6�� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�22X�����
�<�̂� ��/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�22X�����
�����
 ��/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���<��	���
�W��2�>�_2� O/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �O�<��	���
�W��2�>�_2� R/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ����V0���>�_2� O/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �Y�
V��C�W��������
 R/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��3��Y�V�=��̂�<	
W�	W
� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �12W0��W0�>
�22����<	
W�	W
���	���W
	X�
7 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �Y��7
��2��	�<	�V� ��CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ����& !�&$ C< �;�� � �;�� � R�UO��;�� R�UO�� R�UO��<��	�Z�22�S��	��� ��CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���7��	
������N�
� Ò�<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �H��$�,�I#J�K&&�.� ���J�"�&$�,�I#*�a$$#�$���Lb C< �;�� � �;�� � F�GU���;�� F�GU��� F�GU���C��7���V��17�W�	0��	� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �� � � � � � � � �cdcef � � OU��UOO� OU��UOO�ghijk�agl�jm�HnkKhgko;>��	����9��/3�2W7�7�;Z����<��2��9��9��2W7�7�;�/3�2W7���122�<�	��8�N�2�V0��	�S���U�>�V�S���U�>W
V�S���U�>��	���U���7�9��V��	����O;�122�Z�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2W7�7�;�\
�W	�S�22�����̂�/3��	����B	�2�	X�C�����>��6��1_��7���7�9��/3�2W7�7R;�>�0V�
�
X�S�����9��/3�2W7�7;��2�����17N����9̂�[�W�@��7��
�����;;̀�>�3�9��/3�2W7�7T;�=V2��<W
N�X������7�C�X�W	�9��/3�2W7�7G;�Y�4�
7�W��D�	�
��2�9̂�1�X�9��/3�2W7�7�;�Y�W2F�̂̂��̂�?	��
�>
�7���<V��2��9��/3�2W7�7;�>�0V�<��
����?
�6
�������̂�1�X�p��7�9��/3�2W7�7�;�<��W
�	X�S�������̂�
�<�	��9��/3�2W7�7�;��Q��6?@8<��
��/3�2W7�7O;�8��5�C�N�2�
���
��/3�2W7�7�;�9�	�
��
�S������?W	U�D�VU�\2���U�8��
����7�Y�
7]�
���
��/3�2W7�7R;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2W7�7�/3��V	�̂�
�8W�	_��5�̂�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1_�N�̀;���0��	�<	�_�2�4�7�<W_�
�7��9��/3�2W7�7T;�=��2
��7�9��W
�������7��
���������
��/3�2W7�7G;�6
��5���N�
�U�<W__������7�Y�
7��V��9��/3�2W7�7��;�1�X	�����@�	�<V���̂���22X�D��	����7�9���
������1_�N��9��/3�2W7�7;qrst�uvu�wx�uyz



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��F���G&!�H ��� ! �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()IJ C< �;�� � �;�� � �KLMK�;�� �KLMK� �KLMK�/2��	
���2�N�>�2���0����7O�	� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �KP�/2��	
���2�<2��Q��R�
�R��7�>
O�5 S��CR �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� �;�� �;��TUTVW � � �KLMK� �KLMK�

XYZ[�\]̂�_̀�\ab



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��F���� #&'()GH C< �;�� � �;�� ����IJ��;�����IJ�� ���IJ��>���>��K�	�
2��� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �LM�89�N�
��C��� �I�L�CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �JM�89�N�
��C��� ��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �OM��:��K�	�
2��� P��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��M���QQ�
�K�	�
2��� J�CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �JM�89�N�
��C��7 ��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �OM�R�	��:�2S� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �LM�>�����7�<	TU�N�
�NT	T
� �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �N�
��8�Q�
	0��	�������	��� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �N�
��VW7
��	�1���0U2W O/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �LM�N�
��=���
�1���0U2W /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �JM�N�
��=���
�1���0U2W /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��M�9

���	����D�	�
�1���0U2W�K��6N� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �OM�D�	�
�K�	��:�T2	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��M�=�X /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �OM�6��5Y2�Z��
�S��	�
�K��:�T2	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �OM�/0Q	W����7T�	�N�
�N��7�>
T�5�<�
S��� J��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>�0Q�
�
W�B	�2�	����>��>
��2�
���0Q�T�7 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �N2�Z�N�22���7���	���=��7Z�W��
������ C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>��	�K�	�
2��� �IOJ�CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�YY������	
�2 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�����<�Y�	W �IOJ�CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()G[ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��� #&*�\$$#�$���G] �;�� � �;�� � �I���;�� �I��� �I���177�=Q4�/��2��T
��Y�
�9

���	��� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��� #&��̂ ��.#�*�_̀ a�Gb[ �;�� � �;�� � �OIJc�;�� �OIJc� �OIJc�LM�89�N�
��C��� ��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�Z�
�8�0��	���C����6�2�Z�<<C c�CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �LM�R�	��:�2S� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>��	�K�	�
2��� ��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�����<�Y�	W ��CN �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �dedfg � � �OLI�L� �OLI�L�hijkl�\hm�kn�oplaihlq;>��	����9��/3�2T7�7�;K����<��2��9��9��2T7�7�;�/3�2T7���122�<�	��8�S�2�Q0��	�N���I�>�Q�N���I�>T
Q�N���I�>��	���I���7�9��Q��	����O;�122�K�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2T7�7�;�R
�T	�N�22�����Y�/3��	����B	�2�	W�C�����>��6��1U��7���7�9��/3�2T7�7J;�>�0Q�
�
W�N�����9��/3�2T7�7;��2�����17S����9Y�r�T�@��7��
�����;c;�>�3�9��/3�2T7�7L;�=Q2��<T
S�W������7�C�W�T	�9��/3�2T7�7P;�V�4�
7�T��D�	�
��2�9Y�1�W�9��/3�2T7�7�;�V�T2F�YY��Y�?	��
�>
�7���<Q��2��9��/3�2T7�7;�>�0Q�<��
����?
�6
�������Y�1�W�s��7�9��/3�2T7�7�;�<��T
�	W�N�������Y�
�<�	��9��/3�2T7�7�;��t��6?@8<��
��/3�2T7�7O;�8��5�C�S�2�
���
��/3�2T7�7�;�9�	�
��
�N������?T	I�D�QI�R2���I�8��
����7�V�
7Z�
���
��/3�2T7�7J;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2T7�7�/3��Q	�Y�
�8T�	U��5�Y�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1U�S�c;���0��	�<	�U�2�4�7�<TU�
�7��9��/3�2T7�7L;�=��2
��7�9��T
�������7��
���������
��/3�2T7�7P;�6
��5���S�
�I�<TUU������7�V�
7��Q��9��/3�2T7�7��;�1�W	�����@�	�<Q���Y���22W�D��	����7�9���
������1U�S��9��/3�2T7�7;uvwx�yzz�{|�y}~



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��F������ #G� #& �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()HI �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C< �;�� � �;�� �J�K���;�� J�K��� J�K���>���>��L��	�M�	�
�D����2����7�=���N /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �OP�L��	�M�	�
�C��� QJ�CR �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �QS�L��	�M�	�
�D����2� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�
���8��0�	�
��2����T	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �OP��2����T	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>��	�U���0�
��LLC QJ�CR �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�����<�V�	W QJ�CR �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �XYXZ[ � � J�K��� J�K���

\]̂_�̀ab�cd�̀ef



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;FF*GHHH �# �)��$ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()IJ C< �;�� � �;�� � ��KLMN�;�� ��KLMN� ��KLMN�>
����=��5�O�	������
�	����7 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �NP��:��<<C�?Q	R�22 N�CS �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �NP�1�	Q�	�
�:�2T��O�	��D����2� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �NP�<�R�	U�/�7�>
��	0��	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �/2��	
���2�<�
T����S�
�1�	Q�	�
�:�2T� C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �?T�
R2�V�O��
 L���<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �W��0�0X
�������7�C���
�O�	��<��2���T�
���7�S�2	�
�S�X
�� ��L�K�<S �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��NPY�NP�����
�	����7�S�
�1�	Q�	�
�:�2T� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>�0Z�O�	�
����1	����7 C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �[\[]̂ � � ��KLMN� ��KLMN�

_̀ab�cde�fg�ceh



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;��FG���H �&��H#I#&'()JK C< �;�� � �;�� �LMNO���;�� LMNO��� LMNO���MP��:��Q
�����8
��� OLN�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MP��:��8�����
���C���F�Q
�����8
��� MN�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MP��:��<	�
0�<�R�
�C��� L�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��P��:��<<C S�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��P�=���<<C G��CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �NP�=���<<C OGG�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��GP�=���<<C MM�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��MP�=���<<C N��CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MT��6�3��U2V�
	 L�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MP��2����U	 S/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��T��W
�	��9�2�	 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��T��W
�	��9�2�	� S/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �GTG�W
�	��9�2�	� S/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��X��U
Y�9�2�	� L/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MTM�ZU��	����6�3 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �GX�<	�
0�<�R�
�D����2� /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MT��6�3��U2V�
	�[��7R�22 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MP�<�\�	]�/�7�>
��	0��	 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��P�<�\�	]�/�7�>
��	0��	 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��GP�<�\�	]�/�7�>
��	0��	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��MP�<�\�	]�/�7�>
��	0��	 �/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �=��5�=�̂�=�̂ G��_ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�����<�\�	] MO�N�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()J̀ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �H �&��H#I#&*�a$$#�$���Jb C< �;�� � �;�� � F�OSS�;�� F�OSS� F�OSS�NP�=�̂�<�2F�Cc��?�2] FNNCQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��GP�=�̂�<�2F�Cc��?�2] F�MCQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��MPTNP�d]��d��=�7U��
 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�����<�\�	] FGCQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �H �&��H#I#&*�efg�Jbhi�JjKi�Jjk�l�Jjm C< �;�� � �;�� � NGOGG;�� NGOGG NGOGGMP��:��Q
�����8
��� G�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MP��:��8�����
���C���F�Q
�����8
��� ���CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��P��:��<<C ���CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �NP�=�̂�<<C NCQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �177��GPTNP�d_/�d��=�7U��
 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �MP��2����U	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��3��W
�	��9�2�	 /1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C��7���̂��8
���� N/1 �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �>
�����<�\�	] SL�CQ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� �;�� �;�� � �nonpq � � O�GLON�L O�GLON�LrstuH�arv�uw�xyHgsrHz;>��	����9��/3�2U7�7�;d����<��2��9��9��2U7�7�;�/3�2U7���122�<�	��8�V�2�̂0��	�Q���O�>�̂�Q���O�>U
̂�Q���O�>��	���O���7�9��̂��	����G;�122�d�	�
�D�	�
���
��/3�2U7�7�;�W
�U	�Q�22�����\�/3��	����B	�2�	]�C�����>��6��1Y��7���7�9��/3�2U7�7M;�>�0̂ �
�
]�Q�����9��/3�2U7�7;��2�����17V����9\�_�U�@��7��
�����;S;�>�3�9��/3�2U7�7N;�=̂ 2��<U
V�]������7�C�]�U	�9��/3�2U7�7L;�[�4�
7�U��D�	�
��2�9\�1�]�9��/3�2U7�7�;�[�U2F�\\��\�?	��
�>
�7���<̂��2��9��/3�2U7�7;�>�0̂ �<��
����?
�6
�������\�1�]�{��7�9��/3�2U7�7�;�<��U
�	]�Q�������\�
�<�	��9��/3�2U7�7�;��c��6?@8<��
��/3�2U7�7G;�8��5�C�V�2�
���
��/3�2U7�7�;�9�	�
��
�Q������?U	O�D�̂O�W2���O�8��
����7�[�
7R�
���
��/3�2U7�7M;�122�<�	��/2��	
���2�9��/3�2U7�7�/3��̂	�\�
�8U�	Y��5�\�
�/2��	
���2���7�>�2���0�C��	�7�1Y�V�S;���0��	�<	�Y�2�4�7�<UY�
�7��9��/3�2U7�7N;�=��2
��7�9��U
�������7��
���������
��/3�2U7�7L;�6
��5���V�
�O�<UYY������7�[�
7��̂��9��/3�2U7�7��;�1�]	�����@�	�<̂���\���22]�D��	����7�9���
������1Y�V��9��/3�2U7�7;|}~������������



����������	
��	����������� ��������
����	 ����������� �!�"#�$%�&'!�("%(��)*+�,� ������&�"%&�-�&�+�./�0%1�	�2�	�
 34�5����	6���78�9���	� ���������:;< �1=�>:�?:@A BC3A?< CA:? CA:? D38@> CA:? E3?1>:3D CA:? =C8�F ?@?3D=D38@> E3?D< =C8<)*+GH�IJK�L."�M%�N%O�.�%�-�((�%(8�

��
�3
2�@P�
�	�
 13 �<�� � �<�� ��QKR�<R��QKRR �QKRR8�

��
�3
2�� 13 �<�� � �<�� � <SR � �3
2��T�U��T�?�	�4V 13 �<�� � �<�� � IS<W� �� ��15P�������X���	 Y13 �<�� � �<�� � IK<K� IW IW>Z[[�
�:2P��	�=	
�P� 13 �<�� � �<�� � W�<�� W� W�D1��=	
�P 13 �<�� � �<�� � R�<�I R R��8Z		���=	�	��� 13 �<�� � �<�� � �R<�W �R �R=�
���=����
�8�5 13 �<�� � �<�� � I��< I�� I��?\��E���D�[�
 W�> �<�� � �<�� � KW<RKQI�S QI�S�<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� � �<�� � �<�� � ��<�� �<�� �<�� � �]̂ ]_̀ � � RQ��R RQ��R

abcd�efg�hi�ejk



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91CB@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;�FG��H�!�� �I�.��##&��.J��KL�M�L&��#�M�+N(����&$��� ���� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()OP �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�Q�R	��22���	��S�
5���7��18���
T�����U�
�����	
R�	��� V�W=< �;�� � �;�� ���;���X��� �X���8
����<R
T�Q ��/1 �;�� � �;�� ����;�� YX��� YX����;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()OZ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �C�Q�R	��22���	��S�
5���7��18���
T�����U�
�����	
R�	��� [��W=< �;�� � �;�� ���;���YX��� �YX����<\ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��<\ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��<\ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��C\ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��C< �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ���2� �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �� � � � � � � � �]̂ ]_̀ � � G�X��� G�X���

abcd�efg�hi�ejk



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;�FGH�� ��&-�!# � ��I#�J&�,�&#$ �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()KL �;��MC< �;�� � �;�� � NO���O�PP;�� H�O�H H�O�H�;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()KQ P;��MC< �;�� � �;�� � �O�RO�R�;�� �PO�H� �PO�H��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()KQS �M �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()KT PM �;�� � �;�� � �HOR�O�RP;P��O�NNOG �O�NNOG�;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �� � � � � � � � �UVUWX � � �ONGONHR �ONGONHR

YZ[\�]̂_�̀a�]bc



����������	
��	����������� �������
����	 ��������������� !�"#�$%��& #&��'()�*��������$� #$�+�$�)�,-�.#/�	�0�	�
 12�3����	4���56�7�8�	� ��������89:; 8/<�=9�>9?@ AB1@>; B@9> B@9> C16?= B@9> D1>/=91C B@9> <B6�E >?>1C<C16?= D1>C; <B6;�FGH����&-�!# � ��I#�$#��.�#$�JKLM �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()NO �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()NP �;�� � �;�� � �;�� � ��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �'()NJ C< �;�� � �;�� � �Q�R�QHS�;���Q�R�QHS� �Q�R�QHS��;�� � �;�� � �;�� � �� � � � � � � � �TUTVW � � �Q�R�QHS� �Q�R�QHS�

XYZ[�\]̂�_̀�\â





������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
� ��� 

!!"�#$%&'()�*+,,+,!
�-.�//+,0+,0'()�*

+,,+,!12
'()�*+,,+,!345

�/,+6+,0
7

��� 89:;
/"<�#$%&'()�*+,,+,!

�=-�/+/>+,0'()�*
+,,+,!�=-�//+

/!+,!'()�*+,
,+,!�=-�//+/!+

,!
?

@A�B�CDEF�GEHIJC
K�LMNOPQ�RSTTSTU

OPQ�RSTTSTUOPQ�R
STTSTUOPQ�RSTT

STUOPQ�RST
TSTUOPQ�RSTTST

U
V

@A�B�EHW@JWX�DWXCHWY@
Z�LMN[I\]�USKSTU

Ĉ_�USTSTUI\
]�USKSTUĈ_�UST

STUI\]�US
KSTUĈ_�USTSTU

`
@A�B�XWCJDE�CW�GHWDEE

a
K�LMNA_L�USRSTU

A_L�USRSTUA_
L�USRSTUA_L�US

RSTUA_L�U
SRSTUA_L�USRST

U
b

@A�B�@JCE�cDDE@@SDWX@C
d�EXCHcXDE@

U�LMN[OPQ�USeSTU
A_L�USKZSTUOPQ�U

SeSTUA_L�USK
ZSTUOPQ�USeS

TUA_L�USKZSTU
f

@A�B�CEIGWHcHg�HWca@
R�LMN[OPQ�USeSTU

Cĥ�USKKSTUOPQ�U
SeSTUCĥ�USK

KSTUOPQ�USe
STUCĥ�USKKST

U
i

@A�B�@CcjJXj�cHEc
U�LMN[OPQ�USeSTU

OPQ�USKTSTUOPQ�U
SeSTUOPQ�USKT

STUOPQ�USe
STUOPQ�USKTSTU

k
@A�B�DYEcH�l�jHmn

o�LMN[I\]�USpSTU
OPQ�USKqSTUI\

]�USpSTUOPQ�USKq
STUI\]�US

pSTUOPQ�USKqSTU
�r

@A�B�@CHJG�CWG@WJY
Z�LMN[I\]�USpSTU

OPQ�USKqSTUI\
]�USpSTUOPQ�USKq

STUI\]�US
pSTUOPQ�USKqSTU

��
@A�B�@EYEDCJsE�DYEcHJXj

�cC�CHcJY�@g@CEI
e�LMN[A_L�USKoSTU

Ĉ_�USTRSTUA_
L�USKoSTUĈ_�UST

RSTUA_L�US
KoSTUĈ_�USTRST

U
�7

@A�B�HWmjt�DmC�GWXa
K�LMNOPQ�USKqSTU

@Mu�USTZSTUOPQ�U
SKqSTU@Mu�USTZ

STUOPQ�USKq
STU@Mu�USTZSTU

�?
@A�B�EvD�l�EIncXw

KZ�LMN[I\]�USTTSTU
OPQ�eSRSTUI\

]�USTTSTUOPQ�eSRS
TUI\]�US

TTSTUOPQ�eSRSTU
�V

@A�B�@CWHI�@EAEH�
xZ�LMN[Cĥ�eSRZSTU

A_L�xSTxSTUCĥ
�eSRZSTUA_L�pS

TKSTUCĥ�eSR
ZSTUA_L�pSTKST

U
�̀

@A�B�AA
Z�LMN[Cĥ�xSTZSTU

A_L�oSRSTUA_
L�xSKTSTUOPQ�xSKU

STUA_L�xSK
TSTUOPQ�xSKUSTU

�b
@A�B�OJHE�YJXE

pR�LMN[Cĥ�xSToSTU
A_L�oSKoSTUI\

]�xSKoSTUA_L�KZ
SqSTUI\]�xS

KoSTUA_L�KZSqS
TU

�f
@A�B�OHEXDt�aHcJX�Gwj

�YWC
Z�LMN[I\]�oSTTSTU

OPQ�oSTxSTUI\
]�oSTTSTU@Mu�oST

oSTUI\]�oS
TTSTU@Mu�oSToST

U
�i

@A�B�aWIE@CJD�AcCEH
Ko�LMN[Cĥ�oSKKSTU

A_L�oSTUSTUI\
]�oSTqSTUĈ_�pST

ZSTUI\]�oS
TqSTUĈ_�pSTZST

U
�k

@A�B�EYEDCHJDy�DWII�l
�@EDmHJCg�DWXamJC@

ep�LMN[I\]�oSTTSTU
OPQ�pSqSTUĈ_

�pSKRSTUCĥ�KZS
RKSTUĈ_�pSK

RSTUCĥ�KZSRKST
U

7r
@A�B�jc@

K�LMNI\]�qSqSTU
A_L�qSKKSTUI\

]�pSKqSTUCĥ�pST
TSTUI\]�pS

KqSTUCĥ�pSTTST
U

7�
@A�B�JHHJjcCJWX�@YEEsE

@
q�LMN[Ĉ_�qSKZSTU

Cĥ�qSKTSTUA_
L�pSTpSTUI\]�qS

qSTUA_L�pS
TpSTUI\]�qSqST

U
77

@A�B�jEWjHJa�@mnjHca
E

KU�LMN[A_L�qSKKSTU
Ĉ_�qSTUSTUOPQ�q

SKRSTUA_L�KZ
STSTUOPQ�qSK

RSTUA_L�KZSTST
U

7?
@A�BOJH@C�DWmH@E�nc@E

KZ�LMN[A_L�qSKpSTU
Ĉ_�qSTUSTUOPQ�q

SKRSTUCĥ�KZS
RSTUOPQ�qSK

RSTUCĥ�KZSRST
U

7V
@A�BOJH@C�DmHn�l�jmCCE

H
To�LMN[OPQ�qSTZSTU

Cĥ�KZSKZSTUOPQ�K
ZSUSTUI\]�KK

SKKSTUOPQ�KZS
USTUI\]�KKSKKS

TU
7̀

@A�BncDwOJYY�DmHn@
x�LMN[OPQ�KZSUSTU

Cĥ�KZSKZSTUCĥ
�KZSKZSTUĈ_�KKS

KTSTUCĥ�KZS
KZSTUĈ_�KKSKTS

TU
7b

@A�B@EDWXa�DWmH@E�nc
@E

KR�LMN[A_L�KZSqSTU
Ĉ_�KZSKeSTUĈ_

�KZSTTSTU@Mu�KKS
qSTUĈ_�KZS

TTSTU@Mu�KKSqST
U

7f
@A�BOJH@C�DWmH@E�tIcD

R�LMN[Ĉ_�KZSKeSTU
A_L�KZSKxSTUĈ_

�KKSKTSTUCĥ�KKS
KUSTUĈ_�KKS

KTSTUCĥ�KKSKUS
TU

7i
'�: �z21 

!<�#$%&8.#�/,+,0+,!
345�,+*+,012

12
�-.�{+{+,0345

�//+*+,0
7k

OY�B�HJnnWX�DmHn@
e�LMN[A_L�KTSTeSTU

Ĉ_�KTSRKSTUXc
Xc

Ĉ_�qSqSTeI\]
�qSKeSTe

?r
OY�B�GcsEH�@mn@Ycn@

KZ�LMN[A_L�KSKSTe
Cĥ�KSqSTeXc

Xc
Ĉ_�qSKxSTeI\]

�qSTqSTe
?�

OY�B�mXJC�GcsEH@
TZ�LMN[Ĉ_�KSoSTe

I\]�TSRSTeXc
Xc

Ĉ_�qSRZSTeI\]
�KZSToSTe

?7
OY�B�DWYYcG@JnYE�nWYYcH

a@
e�LMN[Ĉ_�KSTKSTe

I\]�KSToSTeXc
Xc

Ĉ_�KZSTpSTeI\
]�KKSRSTe

??
 |�}���� ��3~:9� 3 1

��
*0!�#$%&'()�/<+!+,!

�-.�/,+*/+,!�-.
�"+/>+,!12

�-.�"+/>+,!'()�/
/+,/+,0

?V
E@J�B�aHJsE�CtHWmjt�Cm

XXEY
eT�LMN[OPQ�KZSUSTU

Cĥ�KZSKoSTUĈ_
�oSKxSTUA_L�qS

TeSTUĈ_�oSK
xSTUA_L�qSTeST

U
?̀

E@J�B�DtJYYEH�gcHa�@Ycn
e�LMN[OPQ�KZSKKSTU

Ĉ_�KZSKeSTUXc
Xc

Cĥ�xSeSTeA_L
�xSKKSTe

?b
E@J�B�DtJYYEH�EFmJGIEX

C�Gca@
e�LMN[Ĉ_�KZSKeSTU

Cĥ�KZSKoSTUXc
Xc

I\]�xSqSTeOPQ�K
KSTKSTe

?f
E@J�B�DtJYYEH�AcYY�DIm

p�LMN[Cĥ�KZSKoSTU
I\]�KZSTpSTUXc

Xc
A_L�xSKKSTeOPQ

�xSTZSTe
?i

E@J�B�YWmsEH�jcYsd�OEXD
JXj

e�LMN[A_L�KZSTRSTU
Ĉ_�KZSTqSTUXc

Xc
Ĉ_�xSKoSTeI\]

�xSTRSTe
?k

E@J�B�amIG@CEH�EXDYW@
mHE

KT�LMN[I\]�KZSTpSTU
Ĉ_�KKSKTSTUXc

Xc
OPQ�xSTZSTeI\]

�oSoSTe!+, !+/{ >+/! "+,"���7�?�V���7�?
�V���7

7r7V7r7̀
7r7b

���� ����� ������	�� ����� ��	����������
������������� ���������������	�� �������������� ����������� ������	��	���

��������������	���
�

������������ ������	��� �������	��� ��������������
���������������	�� ���
���� �������� �������������� ��	�����

���������	�����
GP\�_�u��tF��P_�Q�Q]MPN�[

�h_L̂�_�
aMu_��OPQ�KSKZSTe

���������������



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
��

�� �!�"# $�!%&#'
()�*+,-%./�))010(2

%./�)(030(245
45

678�903:0(167
8�;0(<0(1

�=
�� �!�� "�>5?@��A�&B�#5

6C�
3)�*+,-%./�))0)D0(2

%./�)(03)0(245
45

678�;0)20(167
8�<0(10(1

�E
�� �!�#�65 4 4F�B'#G�A

�F'%%�#
):�*+,-45

4545
45

%./�<0(90(167
8�D0<0(1

�H
�� �!BI4B#�%��C5$ 4F

))�*+,-%./�)(0):0(2
%./�)(0(20(245

45
678�<020(1678

�<0)<0(1
��

�� �!J 45?�BI'#���&65B
(�*+,-JKL�)0):0(1

678�)0)30(145
45

%./�D03:0(1>/*
�):0)0(1

�M
�� �!C5$�6�4%�65#@ 4F

�
(�*+,-%./�)0)20(1

>/*�)0)10(145
45

%N.�):0(0(1JKL�
):030(1

�O
�� �!� %��� F45F�

3�*+,-%./�)0)20(1
%N.�)0)90(145

45
%N.�):0(0(1678

�):090(1
�P

QRST�TUTVSWRVXU
YZ[�\]̂_`ab�cdedfg

Shi�jdYkdfg`a
b�cdYfdfglX

`ab�cdYfdfgShi
�fdYcdfe

�m
���!�'F�"'B%G54@�

:�*+,-678�<010(2
JKL�<0(30(267

8�<0)(0(2678�<0
)(0(2678�<0

)(0(2678�<0)(0
(2

�n
���!���BI4"5#o

2:�*+,-%N.�<0)10(2
>/*�<0()0(2>/

*�<0()0(2%./�):
0)10(2>/*�<

0()0(2%./�):0)1
0(2

M�
���!�%#54�JI#6�#�A�C5

"
3(�*+,-%./�<0(:0(2

%N.�<0((0(267
8�<0)D0(2%./�):

0<0(2678�<
0)D0(2%./�):0<0

(2
M=

���!��$�B&5#F�#�BI4"'
 %�

;�*+,-JKL�D090(2
%./�D0):0(2%N.

�<0((0(2%N.�):0
(20(2%N.�<0(

(0(2%N.�):0(20(
2

ME
���!�F#I'4"�GIp��

9�*+,-678�<0)(0(2
JKL�<0)90(2%./

�))010(2%./�))0
)(0(2%./�))0

10(2%./�))0)(0(
2

MH
���!�? F&%�CI?��G5���

(:�*+,-%N.�<0((0(2
JKL�<03:0(245

45
>/*�)0((0(1%./

�(0)<0(1
M�

SWXRU�QqQST̀
f[j�\]̂_rst�cdfjdfe

Shi�YYdfedfeShi
�YYdYfdfglX

Shi�YYdYfdfgrst
�Yfdedfe

MM
%��!�#I'F&�B'%�%#5 ?�

D�*+,-JKL�<0(D0(1
%N.�D0)<0(1%./

�))0)(0(2JKL�))0(
(0(2%./�))0

)(0(2JKL�))0((0(
2

MO
%��!���5% 4F�B #B?��

)1�*+,-JKL�D0)D0(1
%N.�):0D0(145

45
678�<020(1JKL�

<0((0(1
MP

%��!��&5"���%#'B%'#��
1�*+,-45

4545
45

678�<0(10(1JKL
�<0(D0(1

Mm
%��!�? F&% 4F

)1�*+,->/*�):0)0(1
%./�):0()0(145

45
678�D0)0(1JKL�

D0)D0(1
Mn

%��!�G'GG?�#�
)1�*+,-678�):0)30(1

JKL�):03)0(145
45

678�D0((0(1JKL�
):0):0(1

O�
%��!�%#���

):�*+,->/*�):0((0(1
%./�))020(145

456
78�):0)30(1JKL�):

0(20(1
O=

%��!�B�"5#�?IF��"F 4F
(:�*+,->/*�):0(D0(1

%./�))0(10(145
456

78�):0(;0(1JKL�))
0()0(1

OE
%��!�6'?B&

1�*+,->/*�))0)(0(1
678�))0);0(145

456
78�))0(20(1JKL�))

0(<0(1
OH

%��!�� F45F�
3�*+,-%N.�))0)30(1

678�))0);0(145
45

678�)(0)0(1>/
*�)(030(1

O�
%��!�J'#4 %'#�

(�*+,-678�))0);0(1
%./�))0)<0(145

45
%N.�)(020(1JKL�

)(010(1
OM

luWSv�TlSWq�wUXxX
ZgZ�\]̂_rst�YkdYYdfg

Shi�YdfYdfeShi
�cdYZdfglX

Shi�cdYZdfgSyh
�Yfdgdfe

OO
4�C�!��'GF#5"�

:�*+,-JKL�):0))0(2
%./�):0)10(2%./

�<0)30(2%./�<0)
30(2%./�<0)

30(2%./�<0)30(
2

OP
4�C�!�C?'6G 4F�A�"#5 

4�? 4��
1�*+,->/*�):0)90(2

%./�):0((0(245
45

%./�;0(D0(167
8�<020(1

Om
4�C�!�'F��?�B% B5?�

1�*+,-678�):0()0(2
JKL�):0(10(245

45
%./�<010(1678

�<0))0(1
On

4�C�!� ## F5% I4��?��$�
�

(�*+,->/*�):0(30(2
%N.�):0(20(245

45
%./�<0)(0(1>/*

�<0)30(1
P�

4�C�!���5%>5??�A�C?54
%�#�JII% 4F�

9�*+,-%N.�):0(20(2
%N.�):03)0(245

45
%N.�<0)20(1%N.

�<0()0(1
P=

4�C�!�#�%z�>5??�
):�*+,-%./�):0(D0(2

678�))0))0(245
45

JKL�<0((0(1%N.
�D020(1

PE
4�C�!�# GGI4�B'#G�

3�*+,-%./�))010(2
%N.�))0;0(245

45
JKL�D010(1%./�

D0D0(1
PH

4�C�!�65 4��4%#o��%5 #
�

):�*+,-JKL�))0<0(2
%N.�))0(<0(245

45
>/*�D0):0(1%./

�D0(30(1
P�

4�C�!�5"5�#56C�
9�*+,->/*�))0(:0(2

%./�)(030(245
45

>/*�D0(20(1>/
*�):0)0(1

PM
4�C�!���5%>5??�A�C?54

%�#�
)1�*+,->/*�))0(;0(2

%./�)(0(20(245
45

%N.�):0(0(1>/*
�):0((0(1

PO
4�C�!�'4 %�C5$�#��'G�?

5G�
2�*+,->/*�)(0))0(2

678�)(0)90(245
45

%N.�):0(30(1%./
�):0(<0(1

PP
4�C�!�'4 %�C5$�#�

)1�*+,-%./�)(0);0(2
678�)0)30(145

45>
/*�):0(D0(1%./�)

)0)<0(1
Pm

4�C�!? F&%�"�GI??5#"�
�A�? F&%�CI?��

;�*+,-%./�)(03)0(2
>/*�)0<0(145

45>
/*�))0)D0(1%N.�)

)0(;0(1cdYf cdYZ{={E{H{�{={E{H
{�{={E

E�E�E�EM
E�EO

���� �|��� ������	�� ����� }�	~���������
������������� ���������������	�� �������������� ����������� ������	��	���

��������������	���
|

������������ ������	��� �������	��� ��������������
���������������	�� ���
���� �������� ����������|��� }�	�����

�������}�	�����
CK7�/����&���K/�L�L8+K,�-

�N/*.�/�
"+�/��JKL�)0):0(1

���������������



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
��

�� �!�"##$%"�&'�(�)&�
(*&"#+

,�-./0%12�34546,
789�343:46,�&

�&
789�3346;46,'<=

�364>46,
?@

�� �!�'&A#�+�B�C)&"*+
D�-./0%12�343D46,

EF-�343,46,�&
�&E

F-�3343G46,789�33
46346,

?H
�� �!�A��C)�+

6�-./0'<=�343546,
789�343I46,�&

�&E
F-�3343G46,'<=�3

346:46,
?J

�� �!�7#&K� L#�+
D�-./0%12�346:46,

'=F�346346,�&
�&E

F-�3343G46,789�33
46346,

?M
NOPQR�STQUV�WXYZY

[[\�]̂_̀ab]�cd\\d\e
fgh�idid\ejk

l�mdcnd\iTY
jkl�mdcnd\iQob

�ccd\ed\e
?p

+� �!�+$AK*&(�
:�-./0EF-�346646,

789�346>46,%1
2�;43G46>%12�;4

3G46>%12�;4
3G46>%12�;43G4

6>
?q

+� �! #$%A"�K�B�(*&"�
�#"��+

,�-./0789�346>46,
'<=�34D:46,�&

�&
'=F�;4,46,%12

�;43346,
?r

+� �!�$K��#�C'"C&#�
,�-./0EF-�346G46,

'=F�64>46,�&
�&

'=F�;43646,%12
�;43;46,

?�
+� �!�"**"K&'"L��+#��s�

+
6�-./0789�34D346,

%12�64D46,�&
�&

'=F�;43G46,EF-
�;46:46,

??
+� �!�&(&�*&% +

,�-./0�&
�&�&

�&
'<=�;46346,EF-

�;46I46,
?�

+� �!�+�&'E&##�B� #&�'
�*��7LL'"�K+

,�-./0'=F�64>46,
789�64I46,�&

�&
'<=�;46;46,EF

-�G4D46,
�@

+� �!�+C*���E&##+
,�-./0'<=�64546,

EF-�643G46,�&
�&

'<=�G4>46,EF-
�G43:46,

�H
+� �!�*"AAL��C$*A+�t� 

&s�*+
3:�-./0�&

�&�&
�&

'<=�G43346,EF-
�G46>46,

�J
+� �!�+�&'E&##�B� #&�'

�*+
3:�-./0'=F�643;46,

%12�D43:46,�&
�&

'<=�G46,46,EF-
�3:4;46,

�M
+� �!�$�"'� &s�*�+$A+#&

A+
,�-./0'<=�646I46,

'=F�D4>46,�&
�&

'<=�3:4G46,EF-
�3:43,46,

�p
+� �!�$�"'� &s�*+

3:�-./0%12�D4D46,
EF-�D46546,�&

�&
'<=�3:43546,EF-

�3:46G46,
�q

+� �!�#"K)'�(�AL##&*(+
�B�#"K)'� L#�+

,�-./0'<=�D43D46,
'=F�D43;46,�&

�&
'<=�3:4D:46,EF

-�334,46,
�r

+� �!�+)&(��+'*$C'$*�
3:�-./0%12�D43I46,

789�>4>46,�&
�&

'<=�334546,EF-
�3343G46,

��
+� �!�'&A#�+�B�C)&"*+

6�-./0EF-�D46546,
789�D46;46,�&

�&
'<=�3346:46,789�

3346346,
�?

+� �!�A��C)�+
6�-./0%12�D4D346,

'=F�>4346,�&
�&%

12�3346>46,'=F�3
346,46,

��
XYTuNvYWwTx

\e�]̂_̀ab]�cydcd\e
Qob�ccdccd\eTY

TY
Qob�ccdid\ejkl

�c\dmd\e
H@@

#+�!�'*��+
6:�-./0EF-�3:4346,

'=F�3:46;46,�&
�&

'=F�334>46,%12
�364346,

H@H
#+�!� #&�'"�K+

6:�-./0EF-�3:43,46,
'=F�3343346,�&

�&
'=F�3343346,%1

2�364;46,
H@J

#+�!�+L"#�%"z
3,�-./0EF-�3:46G46,

'=F�3343346,�&
�&

'=F�3343;46,%1
2�364;46,

H@M
#+�!�%$#C)

,�-./0EF-�334,46,
'=F�3343346,�&

�&
'=F�364646,%12

�364;46,
H@p {PwX

uwTx
iyy�]̂_̀jkl�ed\|d\i

fgh�ccd\md\ejk
l�ed\|d\iTY

jkl�ed\|d\ifgh
�c\ded\e

H@q
WwSU�}�x{�WYv~YxS

\c��]̂_̀jkl�ed\|d\i
jkl�ccdid\ijk

l�ed\|d\iTY
jkl�ed\|d\ijk

l�[d\id\e
H@r

  �!��zC&s&'��A$"#("�K
�C*&E#+ &C�

:�-./0%12�,46I46>
EF-�543G46>%1

2�,46I46>+.��54;
46>%12�,4

6I46>+.��54;46>
H@�

  �!�C*&E#+ &C��(*&"�
&K�

:�-./0EF-�I4D346>
'=F�;4546>EF

-�543646>789�543>
46>EF-�543

646>789�543>46>
H@?

  �!�(*"##�(� "�*+��A#(K
���(*"s��')*$��C)"##�*� 

&(�3,�-./0
%12�543I46>789�I

43646>%12�543
I46>789�I4,46>

%12�543I46>78
9�I4,46>

H@�
  �!�7L$�(&'"L��7*��C

)�(*&"�
:�-./0'=F�3:46646>

%12�334>46>EF
-�I4D46>'=F�I4G

46>EF-�I4
D46>'=F�I4G46>

HH@
  �!�s& L*�A&**"�*�B�%

$(�+#&A
;;�-./0'=F�;4546>

%12�;43G46>%1
2�I4;46>EF-�33

4546>%12�I4
;46>EF-�334546

>
HHH

  �!�K*&(��A�&%+�B� "�
*�C& +

;�-./0EF-�;46346>
'=F�G43I46>'=F

�I43546>EF-�33
43D46>'=F�I43

546>EF-�3343D46
>

HHJ
  �!�K*&(��A�&%�E�#(

� #&'�+�B�&�C)L*�AL#'
+>�-./0

'<=�G43646>EF
-�G46,46>EF-�I4

6>46>EF-�3343D
46>EF-�I46>4

6>EF-�3343D46>
HHM

  �!�+'$A�CL#$%�+�B�&
�C)L*�AL#'+

3;�-./0%12�I43,46>
789�;4646>789�I

46546>'=F�;46
:46>789�I46

546>'=F�;46:46
>

HHp
  �!�$'"#"'��+#��s�+�&'�K

A�+��5�
33�-./0'=F�;4546>

%12�;43646>'=F
�;4546>'=F�;46

:46>'=F�;4
546>'=F�;46:46

>
HHq

  �!�K*&(��A�&%�C&*'L
��7L*%+

5�-./0EF-�;43>46>
'=F�;46I46>789�;

4G46>789�334;
46>789�;4G

46>789�334;46>
HHr

  �!�KA�+L"#�*�'&"��*+�B
�E&'�* *LL7"�K

:�-./0%12�G4D:46>
789�3:43346>'=F

�G46>46>789�3343
,46>'=F�G46

>46>789�3343,46
>

HH�
  �!��#�s&'L*� "'+

36�-./0%12�I4346>
789�I43G46>'<=

�3:4D46>789�3:43
;46>'<=�3:4

D46>789�3:43;46
>mdcn �dm �dci |dn ccdce�H�J�M�p�H�J�M

�p�H�J
J@JpJ@Jq

J@Jr

���� ����� ������	�� ����� ��	����������
������������� ���������������	�� �������������� ����������� ������	��	���

��������������	���
�

������������ ������	��� �������	��� ��������������
���������������	�� ���
���� �������� �������������� ��	�����

���������	�����
 81�F����)���8F�9�92.8/�0

�<F-=�F�
(.�F��789�343:46,

���������� ��¡¢



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
���

����� !"#$%&&�' ()
*�+,-)./0�12312345

67+�12348345.07
�123934567+�11

342345.07�123
934567+�1134234

5
��:

�����' �!%;6!<=
12�+,-)$>?�@342345

./0�1238345AB
C�1431D345E!

ABC�1431D345AB
C�834534*

�FG
HIJ�KLMMN�IJOOL�P�ILQR

ST�UVWXYQ
YQZ[

\�H]̂]̂]SYQ
Z[\�H]̂]̂]SJ_̀

�]̂â]b
�F�

==�1���"c&dAE=�e� f!A
=

49�+,-)E!
E!AB

C�143434567+�13
934*ABC�14

3434567+�13934
*

�FF
==�1���;!"#�"�e�g

2�+,-)E!
E!67

+�14319345$>?�1434
234567+�143

19345$>?�1434234
5

�Fh
==�1���;!"#�!�e� 

1�+,-E!
E!.07

�13i34*./0�13@
34*.07�13

i34*./0�13@34
*

�Fj
==�1����!E�gf"#%E'

*�+,-)E!
E!=,k�

13534*E!
=,k�13534*$>?�1

31234*
�Fl

==�1���Ef&=cE�=.dg=
8�+,-)E!

E!.07
�13i34*E!

.07�13i34*67+
�131*34*

�Fm
==�1����&dA %E'� &c"#�

cd.=
8�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

./0�131D34*ABC
�134234*

�Fn
==�1���f&f".;%"� &c"#�c

d.=
8�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

./0�131D34*ABC
�134234*

�F�
==�1���';cdEg%E'�o�"c

&dAE=
1�+,-E!

E!E!
E!

./0�131D34*./0
�131D34*

�F:
==�1��66A�e�;f !;

D�+,-)E!
E!E!

E!
ABC�134234*AB

C�134i34*
�hG

==�1���=cAg�"cE";f.f��
&!"fAfE.�p1

1�+,-E!
E!E!

E!
.07�134934*.07

�134934*
�h�

==�1���=cAg�"cE";f.f��
&!"fAfE.�p4

1�+,-E!
E!E!

E!
./0�138234*./0

�138234*
�hF

==�1���=cAg�"cE";f.f��
&!"fAfE.�p8

1�+,-E!
E!E!

E!
.07�43534*.07

�43534*
�hh

==�1���=cAg�"cE";f.f��
&!"fAfE.�p5

1�+,-E!
E!E!

E!
./0�43D34*./0

�43D34*
�hj

]Yq�KLMMN�IJOOL�P�ILQ
R

bT�UVWXYQ
YQZ[

\�H]̂Hâ]SYQ
Z[\�H]̂Hâ]SJ_̀

�r̂â]b
�hl

==�4��� f!A=
2�+,-)E!

E!AB
C�1431D34567+�13

934*ABC�14
31D34567+�13934

*
�hm

==�4���"c&dAE=
*�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

./0�13@34*67+
�131*34*

�hn
==�4����!E�gf"#%E'���4Eg

�$&cc;
5�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

67+�134@34*AB
C�43834*

�h�
==�4���Ef&=cE�=.dg=���4E

g�$&cc;
8�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

ABC�43834*67
+�43*34*

�h:
==�4���;!"#�"�e�g

1�+,-E!
E!E!

E!
./0�131D34*./0

�131D34*
�jG

==�4���;!"#�!�e� 
1�+,-E!

E!E!
E!

./0�131D34*./0
�131D34*

�j�
==�4����&dA %E'� &c"#�

cd.=
8�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

$>?�131i34*.07�
134134*

�jF
==�4���Af"s!E%"!&� &c"

#�cd.=
8�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

$>?�131i34*.07�
134134*

�jh
==�4���f&f".;%"� &c"#�c

d.=
8�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

$>?�131i34*.07�
134134*

�jj
==�4���';!Eg�=.!%;"!=f

8�+,-)E!
E!E!

E!
$>?�131i34*.07�

134134*
�jl

==�4���=.!%;=�t8�&c"!.%c
E=u��1=.�.c�4Eg

1�+,-E!
E!E!

E!
67+�134434*67

+�134434*
�jm

==�4���66A�e�;f !;
8�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

67+�134434*$>?
�134534*

�jn
==�4���=cd.s� !&"cE<��

&!"fAfE.
*�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

ABC�134i34*$>?
�138134*

�j�
==�4���f!=.� !&"cE<��&!

"fAfE.
*�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

ABC�43834*$>?
�43i34*

�j:
==�4���Ec;.s� !&"cE<��

&!"fAfE.
*�+,-)E!

E!E!
E!

ABC�431234*$>?
�431534*

�lG
==�4���=cAg�"cE";f.f��

&!"fAfE.�p1
1�+,-E!

E!E!
E!

ABC�431i34*AB
C�431i34*

�l�
==�4���=cAg�"cE";f.f��

&!"fAfE.�p4
1�+,-E!

E!E!
E!

.07�431934*.07
�431934*

�lF
==�4���=cAg�"cE";f.f��

&!"fAfE.�p8
1�+,-E!

E!E!
E!

67+�431@34*67
+�431@34*

�lh
==�4���=cAg�"cE";f.f��

&!"fAfE.�p5
1�+,-E!

E!E!
E!

./0�434234*./0
�434234*

�lj
==�4��� !&"cE<�"d; =

12�+,-)E!
E!E!

E!
$>?�434134*./0

�83D34*
�ll

rNq�KLMMN�IJOOL�P�ILQR
rS�UVWXYQ

YQYQ
YQ

J_̀�ĤHâ]bJ̀v
�r̂Ŝ]b

�lm
==�8��� f!A=

*�+,-)E!
E!E!

E!
./0�131D34*67+

�134434*

H]̂]w Ĥxy�yFyhyjy�yFyh
yjy�yF

FGFjFGFl
FGFm

���� �z��� ������	�� ����� {�	|���������
������}������ ������}��������	�� ������}������� ����������� ������	�~	���

��������������	���
z

������������ �����~	��� ������~	��� ��������������
���������������	�� ���
���� �������� ����������z��� {�	�����

�������{�	�����
�>B�7�k��s���>7�?�?C,>-�)

�/7+0�7�
g,k7��$>?�131234*

���������������



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
���

��� �!�"#$%�$�&�'
(�)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

./)�01((1(2345
�01( 1(2

��6
��� �!�7.7�$89:;-��

(�)*+,-#
-#-#

-#
345�01( 1(2<=>�

01(?1(2
��@

��� �!�"#$%�#�&�A
0�)*+-#

-#-#
-#

345�01( 1(2345
�01( 1(2

�BC
��� �!�D#-�'E$%F-G

?�)*+,-#
-#-#

-#
<=>�01(?1(2./)

�01(H1(2
�B�

��� �!�-E9�8-��3:'�
 �)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

345�01 I1(2;J
K�(1 1(2

�BL
��� �!��3#F"��M �98$#3F8

-�N��(-'�38� "'
0�)*+-#

-#-#
-#

<=>�01(?1(2<=>�0
1(?1(2

�BO
��� �!�D9:;AF-G�A98$%!

8:3�
 �)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

35/�(1?1(2345
�(1P1(2

�BQ
��� �!�;E$R#-F$#9�A98$

%!8:3�
 �)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

35/�(1?1(2345
�(1P1(2

�B�
��� �!�E9E$3"F$�A98$%!8

:3�
 �)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

35/�(1?1(2345
�(1P1(2

�BB
��� �!�..;�&�"EA#"

 �)*+,-#
-#-#

-#
<=>�(1S1(235/�(

1001(2
�B�

��� �!��8;'�$8-$"E3E�D
9#$E;E-3�T0

0�)*+-#
-#-#

-#
345�(1(I1(2345

�(1(I1(2
�B6

��� �!��8;'�$8-$"E3E�D
9#$E;E-3�T(

0�)*+-#
-#-#

-#
35/�(1(21(235/

�(1(21(2
�B@

��� �!��8;'�$8-$"E3E�D
9#$E;E-3�T 

0�)*+-#
-#-#

-#
345�(1(S1(2345

�(1(S1(2
��C

��� �!��8;'�$8-$"E3E�D
9#$E;E-3�T?

0�)*+-#
-#-#

-#
35/� 1?1(235/

� 1?1(2
���

UVVW
XY�Z[\]_̂̀�abacbac

dZ̀�Ybebacfg
fg

ĥ_�ibajbacĥ_�
Ybcbac

��L
"�!�A#"�k8F�3�

2�)*+,-#
-#-#

-#
345�01( 1(2./)

�01(H1(2
��O

"�!��3:A�"88<�3FE!8<<�
2�)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

345�01 I1(2./
)�(121(2

��Q
"�!�"88<�'E$%

l�)*+,35/�(1(21(2
35/�(1(21(2-#

-#
345�(1P1(2;JK

�(10S1(2
���

"�!�.88'�A98$%F-G
2�)*+,./)�(1(P1(2

35/� 1?1(2-#
-#

35/�(10l1(2;JK
�(1(?1(2

��B
"�!�;E$R#-F$#9�$:"A�

2�)*+,./)� 121(2
35/� 1001(2-#

-#
./)� 121(235/

� 1001(2
���

"�!�"88<�R#3$RE��M(mN
(�)*+,./)� 121(2

345� 1P1(2-#
-#

35/�(1(21(2./)
�(1(P1(2

��6
"�!<"#;E�D#"#DE3�M�EN

2�)*+,./)� 121(2
35/� 1001(2-#

-#
35/�(1(21(2;J

K� 1 1(2
��@

"�!"88<�9#''E"�
0�)*+-#

-#-#
-#

345�(1(S1(2345
�(1(S1(2

�6C
"�!"88<�'"#F-�18nE"<9

8.�
0I�)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

;JK�(1(?1(2<=
>� 1S1(2

�6�
"�!�;E$R#-F$#9�Eo:FD;

E-3�"#F9�
2�)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

./)� 10(1(235/
� 10l1(2

�6L
"�!�DF3$R�D8$%E3�

(�)*+,./)� 10(1(2
345� 10 1(2-#

-#
./)� 10(1(2345

� 10 1(2
�6O

"�!�E9E$3"F$#9�DFDE��:DD
8"3��p�'F�$8--E$3�

 �)*+,./)� 10H1(2
<=>� 1(01(2-#

-#
./)� 10H1(2<=>

� 1(01(2
�6Q

"�!�"88<�Rq'"#-3
0�)*+;JK� 1(?1(2

;JK� 1(?1(2-#
-#

;JK� 1(?1(2;J
K� 1(?1(2

�6�
"�!�9FGR3-F-G�D"83E$3F

8-��3:A�
 �)*+,;JK� 1(?1(2

./)� 1(P1(2-#
-#

35/� 1(21(2345
� 1(S1(2

�6B
"�!�'E-�'E$%

 �)*+,345� 1(S1(2
;JK� 1 01(2-#

-#
<=>� 1(l1(235/

�?101(2
�6�

"�!�"FGF'�F-�:9#3F8-
02�)*+,35/�?101(2

;JK�?1(01(2-#
-#

./)�?1(1(235/
�?1((1(2

�66
"�!�3D8

0I�)*+,35/�?1((1(2
;JK�2121(2-#

-#
./)�?1( 1(235

/�21P1(2
�6@

"�!�ErR#:�3�<#-��&�R88
'�

2�)*+,35/�21P1(2
;JK�210(1(2-#

-#
./)�21S1(235/

�210 1(2
�@C

"�!�9F-E#"��8<<F3�
02�)*+,-#

-#-#
-#

./)�21S1(235/
�21(S1(2

�@�
"�!�"88<�<#�$F#

0(�)*+,35/�21P1(2
./)�21(01(2-#

-#
./)�21S1(2345

�21((1(2
�@L

"�!�"88<�<9#�RF-G�
0I�)*+,345�21((1(2

./)�P1?1(2-#
-#

<=>�21( 1(2345
�P121(2

�@O
WsUt̂�WuVVU

iXv�Z[\]ĥ_�ibajbac
_̂̀�ivbawbacfg

fg
Wxy�ibjibacĥ_�i

vbajbac
�@Q

0�!��D"#q�<8#;�p�$"#.
9��D#$E

(2�)*+,-#
-#-#

-#
<=>�01 01(2345

� 1P1(2
�@�

0�!�R8998.�;E3#9�<"#;
E�

0�)*+-#
-#-#

-#
;JK�(1 1(2;J

K�(1 1(2z�zLzOzQz�zLzO
zQz�zL

LCLQLCL�
LCLB

���� �{��� ������	�� ����� |�	}���������
������~������ ������~��������	�� ������~������� ����������� ������	��	���

��������������	���
{

������������ ������	��� �������	��� ��������������
���������������	�� ���
���� �������� ����������{��� |�	�����

�������|�	�����
D=J�/����Ro��=/�>�>K*=+�,

�4/)5�/�
'*�/��<=>�010I1(2

���������������



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
���

�� �!"#$%&�'�("()&�*+�),
-."�/!-)(

�0�12345-
5-5-

5-
67*�89�:98;<=>�

898?98;
��@

�� �),-."�/!-)(�(AB-#
/<�6-5/

;�1234<=>��98C98;
.D1��98E98;5-

5-
67*�C9?98;<=>�C

9�C98;
��F

�� �),-."�/!-)(�"GHB<G5
H

�0�1234<=>��9C098;
.D1�89�898;5-

5-
67*�C9�:98;<=>�

C98?98;
���

�� �$I5IJI<(
�;�12345-

5-5-
5-

67*�C98K98;<=>�
:9�?98;

LMM
�� �)I5),(<(�)#,%/9(N

#G!$(5<�!-O/
;�12345-

5-5-
5-

67*�:9�K98;<=>�
:98:98;

LM�
�� �)$#�-<�,(/(-,)B�"G%

,-,P
�0�1234<=>�898098;

67*�898�98;5-
5-

67*�:98;98;<=>
�;9K98;

LML
�� �$(<-"�/<#O�6,-$G5

H
8;�1234<=>�898098;

.D1�C98Q98;5-
5-

67*�;9E98;<=>�Q
9�898;

LMR
�� �!"#$%G5H�,I#HB

C0�1234<=>�898?98;
.D1�:9E98;5-

5-
67*�Q9�C98;<=>�

?98:98;
LMS

�� �BPO,I5G)�"G5(/
C0�1234<=>�898?98;

.D1�:9E98;5-
5-

67*�Q9�C98;<=>�
?98:98;

LMT
�� �%-)JG5H9%"I)JG5H

;�1234<=>�C9Q98;
.D1�C9�898;5-

5-
67*�Q9�C98;<=>�

Q9�E98;
LM�

�� �U-UV/
�0�1234<=>�C9Q98;

.D1�C9�E98;5-
5-

67*�Q98098;<=>
�?9C98;

LM@
�� �BU-)�<,#5J�"G5(/

C0�1234<=>�C9Q98;
.D1�:9�Q98;5-

5-
67*�Q98098;<=>�

?9C�98;
LMF

�� �I5(�/GO(�O,P.-""
80�1234<=>�C9Q98;

.D1�:9898;5-
5-

<>D�89:98;$W+
�C9C98;

LM�
�� �G5<(,GI,�/B(-<BG5H

;�1234<=>�C9�C98;
.D1�C9�E98;5-

5-
67*�Q9�C98;<=>�

Q9�E98;
L�M

�� �6#,,�OI.5/9/I66G<
/9B-,O�"GO/

8;�1234<=>�C9�C98;
.D1�:9�Q98;5-

5-
<>D�89��98;$W+

�C9�?98;
L��

�� �%-<<&�G5/#"-<GI5
�;�1234<=>�C98098;

.D1�:9E98;5-
5-

<>D�89�K98;$W+
�C9�098;

L�L
�� �$-/I5,P�U(5((,

�;�1234<=>�:9C98;
.D1�:98C98;5-

5-
67*�Q98098;<=>�

?9�098;
L�R

�� �("()<,G)-"�,I#HB
C0�1234<=>�:9�?98;

.D1�;98K98;5-
5-

67*�K9�98;<=>�E
9��98;

L�S
�� �/()I5O�/GO(�O,P.-

""
80�1234<=>�:9�?98;

.D1�;9�:98;5-
5-

<>D�C9�K98;$W+
�:9�:98;

L�T
�� �("()&�-5O�$()B&�,II

$/
80�1234<=>�:9�?98;

.D1�;9�:98;5-
5-

67*�K9�98;<=>�K
98K98;

L��
�� �.-""�!,I<()<GI5

8�1234<=>�:98:98;
67*�:98;98;5-

5-
67*�?9��98;$W+

�?9�:98;
L�@

�� �/!,G5J"(,�,I#HB
80�1234<=>�:98:98;

.D1�;98�98;5-
5-

67*�K9K98;<=>�
E9:98;

L�F
�� �<()B5I"IHP�,I#HB

�;�1234<=>�:98:98;
.D1�;9�:98;5-

5-
67*�K9K98;<=>�K

98K98;
L��

�� �<-!(96"I-<9!-G5<
8;�1234<=>�;9�98;

.D1�Q9:98;5-
5-

<>D�:9�98;$W+
�;9;98;

LLM
�� �)(,-$G)�6"II,�<G"(

�;�1234<=>�;9�;98;
.D1�Q9:98;5-

5-
<>D�:9�;98;$W

+�;9;98;
LL�

�� �)(,-$G)�.-""�<G"(
�;�123467*�;9C098;

<=>�Q9�E98;5-
5-

.D1�:9C098;<>D
�;98098;

LLL
�� �,I"" #!�OII,/

;�1234<=>�Q9;98;
.D1�Q9��98;5-

5-
<>D�;9Q98;$W+

�;9�898;
LLR

�� �"G5(-,�OG66#/(,/
K�1234<=>�Q9;98;

$W+�Q9�Q98;5-
5-

<>D�;9Q98;<=>�
;9�;98;

LLS
�� �"U<

;�1234<=>�Q9;98;
.D1�Q9��98;5-

5-
<>D�;9Q98;$W+

�;9�898;
LLT

�� �<(,,-XXI
80�1234<=>�Q9;98;

.D1�?9898;5-
5-

<>D�;9Q98;$W+
�Q9898;

LL�
�� �.-"")IU(,G5H/

?�1234<=>�Q9;98;
67*�Q9�C98;5-

5-
<>D�Q9C98;.D1

�Q9��98;
LL@

�� �"GN#GO�-!!"G(O�6"II
,G5H

C�1234<=>�Q9;98;
$W+�Q9E98;5-

5-
<>D�;9Q98;<=>

�;9K98;
LLF

�� �6"II,�!,I<()<GI5
;�1234<=>�Q9;98;

.D1�Q9��98;5-
5-

<>D�?9�;98;$W+
�?98�98;

LL�
�� �.-<(,�/I6<(5(,

;�1234<>D�Q9�098;
$W+�Q9�Q98;5-

5-
67*�;9E98;<=>�;

9�;98;
LRM

�� �$G"".I,J
80�1234<=>�Q9�898;

.D1�?9E98;5-
5-

67*�Q98098;<=>�
?9�?98;

LR�
�� !"#$%G5H�/(<�I#<

�;�1234<>D�Q9�?98;
$W+�?9?98;5-

5-
67*�Q98098;<=>�

?9�098;
LRL

�� �-)I#/<G)-"�)(G"G5H/
8;�123467*�Q98098;

<=>�?98:98;5-
5-

.D1�;98�98;<>D
�Q98:98;

LRR
�� �OGU��0�<IG"(<�-))(//

I,G(/
;�1234<>D�?9K98;

$W+�?9�:98;5-
5-

67*�?9��98;<=>�
?9�?98;

LRS
�� �/I"GO�/#,6-)(�)I#5

<(,/
�;�1234<=>�?9�098;

.D1�?9C098;5-
5-

67*�?9�K98;<=>
�K9?98;Y�YLYRYSY�YLYR

YSY�YL
LMLSLMLT

LML�

���� �Z��� ������	�� ����� [�	\���������
������]������ ������]��������	�� ������]������� ����������� ������	�̂	���

�������������_	���
Z

������������ �����̂	��� ������̂	��� �̀������������
�̀�������������	�� ���
���� a������� a���������Z��� [�	b����

�������[�	b����
!7WcDdef�BN�g7Dh*i*+273�4

d=D1>hD�
O2eDf�67*��9�098;

jklm�nop�qr�nst



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
���

�� �!"#$�%&#"'()$#�*$+,
%

-�./01!23�456-56-
789�45:�56-'+

'+
!23�;5-56-789�;

5��56-
��<

�� �$)$=>�!"?7@#$%
6-�./01!23�456-56-

789�A56A56-'+
'+

BC.�D56-56-79C
�456;56-

��E
�� �7$=*'F)FGH�I�=$")"

'G%
�6�./01!23�456-56-

JKL�A5��56-'+
'+

!23�A56;56-JKL
�;5�-56-

��M
�� �%@&&)"$%�N�#$7@#'%

�-�./01!23�456-56-
789�A5�O56-'+

'+
!23�45O56-789�4

56O56-
��P

�� �=F")"'G�=F@'7$#�,F
F#

��./0789�45:�56-
789�45:�56-'+

'+
!23�A5A56-!23�A

5A56-
�QR

�� �+=#H)"=�&+'$)%
:�./01789�45:�56-

JKL�A5O56-'+
'+

!23�A5A56-79C�A
5�656-

�QS
�� �,#F&�=$")"'G�7")$

�-�./01BC.�A56T56-
79C�;5;56-'+

'+
!23�;5�656-789�

�T5656-
�Q�

�� �=+#&$7
6T�./01BC.�;5:56-

79C�;5:T56-'+
'+

!23�;56D56-789��
T56:56-

�Q�
�� �,FF#%5*+#,B+#$

�T�./01BC.�;5�456-
79C�;5:T56-'+

'+
!23��T5:56-789��

T5�D56-
�QQ

�� �,$JF@'7+U)$�&+#7
"7"F'%

�-�./01BC.�;56O56-
79C��T5�O56-'+

'+
!23��T5:56-789��

T56:56-
�Q�

�� �$)$=>�7#"J
6T�./01BC.��T5�56-

79C��T56A56-'+
'+

!23�;5-56-789��
T5656-

�Q<
�� �=F)@J'�B#+&%

�-�./01'+
'+'+

'+
!23�;56D56-789��

T5�D56-
�QE

�� �7$=*'F)FGH�7#"J
�T�./01BC.��T5�56-

79C��T5�O56-'+
'+

!23��T5�T56-789�
�T56:56-

�QM
VWXYZ[�\]YŶ

_̀a�bcdefgh�_i_ai_j
fgh�kki_ai_jZl

Zl
fgh�_i_̀i_j\mn�

k_iji_j
�QP

6� �$o@"&J$'7�&+,%�N�=
@#U%

-�./01789�656456-
BC.�:5-56-'+

'+
789�656T56-BC.

�656D56-
��R

6� �JF'F=F7$
A�./01'+

'+'+
'+

789�656456-JKL
�:5�T56-

��S
6� �J$7+)�%7@,�!#+J"'

G
�-�./01789�:5D56-

BC.�:56D56-'+
'+

79C�:5��56-JKL
�:5:�56-

���
6� �J+"'�%7+"#=+%$� �=F

'=#$7$�!"))
�-�./01'+

'+'+
'+

789�656456-BC.
�:5�;56-

���
6� �!"$),�J$+%@#$�7$##

+ppF�%7+"#�7#$+,%
��./0'+

'+'+
'+

789�:56T56-789
�:56T56-

��Q
6� �&)@JU"'G�#F@G*

6-�./01789�:5�:56-
BC.�O5�D56-'+

'+
79C�:5�A56-JKL

�O56�56-
���

6� �*H,#F'"=�&"&"'G
6T�./01789�:5�:56-

BC.�O5;56-'+
'+

79C�:5�A56-JKL
�O5�O56-

��<
6� �"'7$#"F#�%*$+7*"'G

-�./01789�:5�:56-
BC.�:5�;56-'+

'+
79C�:5�A56-JKL

�:56O56-
��E

6� �*q+=�7#@'(�)"'$%
6-�./01789�:56T56-

BC.�O56:56-'+
'+

79C�:56-56-JKL
�O56A56-

��M
6� �q+qr%

�T�./01789�:56T56-
BC.�O5656-'+

'+
79C�:56-56-JK

L�O5456-
��P

6� �$)$=7#"=+)�#F@G*
6-�./01789�:56T56-

BC.�O56:56-'+
'+

79C�:56-56-JKL
�O56A56-

�<R
6� �7$=*'F)FGH�#F@G*

�T�./01789�:56T56-
BC.�O5656-'+

'+
79C�:56-56-JK

L�O5456-
�<S

6� �!"#$�%&#"'()$#�#F@G
*

�-�./01789�:56T56-
BC.�O5;56-'+

'+
79C�:56-56-JKL

�O5�O56-
�<�

6� �U+=("'G5U)F=("'G
-�./01789�-5�-56-

BC.�-56�56-'+
'+

79C�-5�:56-JKL
�-5�;56-

�<�
6� �F'$�%",$�,#HB+))

�-�./01789�-56656-
BC.�D5��56-'+

'+
79C�-56T56-JK

L�D5;56-
�<Q

6� �!@##�,FB'%5%F!!"7
%5*+#,�)",%

�T�./01789�-56;56-
BC.�D5��56-'+

'+
79C�-56456-JK

L�D5;56-
�<�

6� �B+))�&#F7$=7"F'
6�./01789�D5�656-

!23�D5�:56-'+
'+

79C�D5�T56-BC.
�D5��56-

�<<
6� �U+77>�"'%@)+7"F'

�T�./01789�D5�656-
BC.�D56-56-'+

'+
79C�D5�T56-JKL

�D56:56-
�<E

6� �%$=F',�%",$�,#HB+
))

�T�./01789�D56D56-
BC.�45;56-'+

'+
79C�D56O56-JK

L�45456-
�<M

6� �7+&$5!)F+75&+"'7
�A�./01789�45:56-

JKL�456A56-'+
'+

79C�45�56-789�
456O56-

�<P
6� �"'7>�J+%F'#H�q$'$$

#
�-�./01789�:56T56-

BC.�O5;56-'+
'+

!23�456-56-789�
A5�O56-

�ER
6� �)"'$+#�,"!!@%$#%

-�./01789�45�T56-
BC.�45�D56-'+

'+
79C�45A56-JKL

�45�O56-
�ES

6� �=$#+J"=�!)FF#�7")$
:T�./01789�45�456-

BC.�A56456-'+
'+

79C�45�-56-JKL
�A56-56-

�E�
6� �)"o@",�+&&)"$,�!)FF

#"'G
:�./0179C�456;56-

789�45:�56-'+
'+

!23�456-56-79C�
456;56-

�E�
6� �)q7

-�./0179C�456;56-
JKL�A5O56-'+

'+
!23�456-56-789�

45:�56-sSs�s�sQsSs�s�
sQsSs�

�R�Q�R��
�R�<

���� �t��� ������	�� ����� u�	v���������
������w������ ������w��������	�� ������w������� ����������� ������	�x	���

�������������y	���
t

������������ �����x	��� ������x	��� �z������������
�z�������������	�� ���
���� {������� {���������t��� u�	|����

�������u�	|����
&2K}C~���*o��2C�3�3L/20�1

~8C.9�C�
,/�C��!23��5�T56-

���������������



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
���

�� �!"#$%&'"!(�")'('*+%
�,�-./0&12�34�54�,

678�5494�,*!
*!

:;<�34�,4�,&=1�
>4�>4�,

��?
�� �")@!6'"�A!((�&'()

99�-./0&=1�>434�,
&=1�>4�94�,*!

*!
&12�>4,4�,&12�

>4954�,
��B

�� �)()"C�D�6)"EC�@##6
%

�F�-./0&12�>49�4�,
678�54>4�,*!

*!
:;<�>4�54�,&=1�

54�,4�,
���

�� �:(##@�G@#&)"&'#*
H�-./0:;<�>4��4�,

&12�>4�I4�,*!
*!

A2-�>4�F4�,:;<
�>4��4�,

��J
�� �6'((A#@K

9,�-./0&12�>4�I4�,
678�549,4�,*!

*!
:;<�>4��4�,&=1�

54994�,
��L

�� �:'@)�%G@'*K()@�E)!M
%

,�-./0&12�>4�I4�,
678�5494�,*!

*!
:;<�>4��4�,&=1�

>4�>4�,
�JN

�� �)()"C�:'O&$@)%
9>�-./0&12�>4�I4�,

&=1�549>4�,*!
*!

:;<�>4��4�,&12�
549I4�,

�JP
�� �&)"E*#(#+Q�R�")'('

*+%
9F�-./0&12�>4�I4�,

678�54>4�,*!
*!

:;<�>4��4�,&=1
�54S4�,

�J�
�� �%$GG(')%�D�@)&$@*%

9F�-./0&12�>4�I4�,
678�54>4�,*!

*!
:;<�>4��4�,&=1

�54S4�,
�JT

�� �&)@@!6!'�%U$!@)�6
#M$(!@�G!*)(%

�,�-./0A2-�>4�34�,
&12�54HF4�,*!

*!
678�>4�,4�,:;<

�54�I4�,
�J�

�� �A!(("#V)@'*+%
3�-./0&=1�>4�>4�,

:;<�54,4�,*!
*!

&12�>4�I4�,A2
-�54H4�,

�J?
�� �"!@G)&

�F�-./0678�54>4�,
:;<�9F4H4�,*!

*!
:;<�54,4�,&=1�9

F4�4�,
�JB

�� �M##@%4E!@MA!@)
9F�-./0678�549,4�,

:;<�54�I4�,*!
*!

:;<�549�4�,&=1�
54�,4�,

�J�
�� �%#('M�%$@:!")�"#$*

&)@%
9F�-./0&12�549I4�,

678�54�54�,*!
*!

:;<�549�4�,&=1�
54�,4�,

�JJ
�� �M@#G�")'('*+�&'()

9F�-./0:;<�54954�,
&=1�9F4�4�,*!

*!
A2-�54934�,&12

�54HF4�,
�JL

�� �G($6W'*+�%)&�#$&
9��-./0&12�54HF4�,

A2-�9F49,4�,*!
*!

&12�>4�I4�,A2-
�549F4�,

�LN
�� �&)@@!6!'�%(!&�:()O�

G!*)(%
�,�-./0A2-�9F494�,

&12�994S4�,*!
*!

A2-�9F494�,&12
�994S4�,

�LP
�� �'*%&!((�&)@@!XX#�%&

!'@�&@)!M%
S�-./0A2-�9F494�,

678�9F4I4�,*!
*!

A2-�9F494�,67
8�9F4I4�,

�L�
�� �M)6#$*&!W()�G!@&

'&'#*%
9F�-./0678�9F4I4�,

:;<�9F4934�,*!
*!

:;<�9F4H4�,&=1�9
F49I4�,

�LT
�� �M'VC�9F�&#'()&�!"")%

%#@')%
,�-./0&=1�9F49I4�,

A2-�9F4��4�,*!
*!

:;<�9F4934�,&=1�
9F4�H4�,

�L�
�� �&)"E*#(#+Q�&@'6

I�-./0678�9F4�F4�,
678�9F4�34�,*!

*!
:;<�9F4�S4�,:;<�9

F4H94�,
�L?

�� �)()"C�&@'6
9,�-./0A2-�9F4�54�,

&12�9949>4�,*!
*!

678�994H4�,:;<�
994�94�,

�LB
�� �M)"#@!&'V)�6)&!(�+

$!@M@!'(
9F�-./0:;<�9949S4�,

&=1�994�34�,*!
*!6

78�994�S4�,:;<�9
�4,4�,

�L�
YZ[[\]]\Ẑ_̀]�YZàb

cde�fghibjk�lmnomnp
qrf�smccmnpt̂

t̂b
kr�umcmnpvwx�cn

mpmnp
�LJ

""� �6)G
9,�-./0&=1�H4�34�,

A2-�S49I4�,*!
*!

&12�S494�,678
�S4�94�,

�LL
""� �W$'(& $G�"#*"@)&)

�:(##@
�F�-./0&=1�S4H4�,

A2-�S4HF4�,*!
*!

&12�S494�,678
�S4�>4�,

TNN
""� �M!'%� �@!6G4%&!'@%

9F�-./0&=1�,494�,
A2-�,49S4�,*!

*!
&12�S4�54�,678

�,49�4�,
TNP

""� �&)@@!6!'�!"#$%&'"
�G!*)(%

�F�-./0&=1�S4934�,
A2-�,49S4�,*!

*!
678�54�54�,:;<�

9F4�S4�,
TN�

""� �6'((A#@K
�F�-./0&=1�,49,4�,

A2-�I4994�,*!
*!6

78�9F4�34�,:;<�99
4�94�,

TNT
""� �W$(()&�@)%'%&!*&�%

E))&'*+
H�-./0&=1�H4�F4�,

678�H4�S4�,*!
*!6

78�994�S4�,A2-�9
94�I4�,

TN�
""� G@#y)"&#@�%"@))*

H�-./0&=1�,49,4�,
678�,4954�,*!

*!
&=1�994�34�,67

8�9�494�,
TN?

""� �M@!G)%
��-./0&12�,4�F4�,

A2-�,4�94�,*!
*!

&12�9�4�4�,A2-
�9�4H4�,

TNB
""� 6)"E#�%E!M)%

S�-./0&=1�,4��4�,
A2-�,4�>4�,*!

*!
&12�9�4�4�,:;<�

9�4,4�,
TN�

zt{YẐ\_]
ep�fghibjk�umcomnp

[|}�~mnpmnpt̂
t̂[

|}�umn~mnpvwx�e
mpmnp

TNJ
W!(� �6#*#('&E'"�6)6

W@!*)
,�-./0*!

*!*!
*!

678�S4�>4�,:;
<�,4�4�,

TNL
W!(� ��A��&$W)�%&))(�"#

($6*�A@!G%
9F�-./0*!

*!*!
*!

678�,4,4�,:;<�
,49I4�,

TPN
W!(� �+(!%%�+$!@M�@!'(

�F�-./0*!
*!*!

*!
678�,4954�,:;<

�I49H4�,
TPP

W!(� �@'+'M�'*%$(!&'#*
9F�-./0*!

*!*!
*!

678�I49I4�,:;<
�I4�34�,

TP�
W!(� �G!V)@�%$GG#@&�%Q

%&)6
�F�-./0*!

*!*!
*!

678�I4HF4�,:;<
�34�,4�,�P���T���P���T

���P��
�N���N�?

�N�B

���� ����� ������	�� ����� ��	����������
������������� ���������������	�� �������������� ����������� ������	��	���

��������������	���
�

������������ ������	��� �������	��� ��������������
���������������	�� ���
���� �������� �������������� ��	�����

���������	�����
G;7�2����EU��;2�<�<8.;/�0

�=2-1�2�
M.�2��:;<�949F4�,

���������������



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
���

�� �!�"�#$%&
'(�)*+,-�

-�-�
-�

./0�123423567
8�925235

��:
;<=>?�@ABB>

CDE�FGHI;JK�LMNMOP
QRS�CCMOLMOPTU

TU
;JK�NMOVMOP@WX�

COMPMOP
��Y

'�!�$Z[\".$-]�"�̂&�_�̀
[%�&

'�)*+,]ab�c2'235
./0�c21235-�

-�
]ab�'23(235./0

�'23c235
��d

'�!�.e-èe]$
4�)*+,-�

-�-�
-�

]bf�'235235]ab
�c2'235

��g
'�!�.$]� �&][̂�6%�.\-

h
i3�)*+,]bf�c24235

jf)�c23'235-�
-�

678�c2c235./0�
c23i235

��k
'�!�lm̂%e-\̀�"\"\-h

i1�)*+,]bf�c2i5235
jf)�521235-�

-�
]bf�c2i5235jf

)�521235
��n

'�!�" [.�\-h�%e[hl
i4�)*+,]bf�c2i5235

]ab�524235-�
-�

]bf�c2i5235]ab
�524235

�op
'�!�$ $̀]%\̀� �%e[hl

3(�)*+,]bf�c2i5235
./0�52i3235-�

-�
]bf�c2i5235./0

�52i3235
�o�

'�!�#�#q&
i(�)*+,]bf�c2i5235

./0�c234235-�
-�

]bf�c2i5235./0
�c234235

�oo
'�!�&"%\-r $%�%e[hl

i5�)*+,]bf�c2i5235
./0�525235-�

-�
]bf�c2i5235./

0�525235
�o�

'�!�]$̀l-e ehm�%e[hl
i(�)*+,]bf�c2i5235

./0�c234235-�
-�

]bf�c2i5235./0
�c234235

�o:
'�!���̀r\-h2� èr\-h

'�)*+,]ab�c2i1235
./0�c23i235-�

-�
]bf�c2i5235]ab

�c2i1235
�oY

'�!�l#�̀�]%[-r� \-$&
3(�)*+,]bf�c233235

./0�52i9235-�
-�

]bf�c233235./0
�52i9235

�od
'�!�̂ee%�6%�.$&

c�)*+,]ab�c23c235
]bf�c239235-�

-�
]bf�c233235678�

c235235
�og

'�!�e-$�&\̂$�̂%mj�  
i3�)*+,jf)�c2'(235

]ab�52i5235-�
-�

./0�c234235]bf
�52i'235

�ok
'�!�6[%%�̂ej-&2&e66\]

&2l�%̂� \̂&
5�)*+,jf)�521235

]bf�52i'235-�
-�

./0�525235678
�529235

�on
'�!�\-&[ �]\e-

i(�)*+,jf)�52ic235
]bf�5231235-�

-�
./0�52i3235678

�523'235
��p

'�!�&$̀e-̂�&\̂$�̂%mj�
  

i3�)*+,jf)�523i235
]ab�s25235-�

-�
./0�52i9235]b

f�s2'235
���

'�!�]�"$26 e�]2"�\-]
i5�)*+,678�52'(235

]ab�s2i9235-�
-�

jf)�5234235]bf
�s2i1235

��o
'�!�$ $#�]e%�&[%%e[-̂

&
3(�)*+,678�s2s235

]ab�12'235-�
-�

jf)�s2c235]bf
�12i235

���
'�!�̀$%�.\̀�6 ee%�]\ $

35�)*+,678�s2s235
]ab�12i(235-�

-�
jf)�s2c235]bf

�124235
��:

'�!��̀e[&t�̀$\ \-h�h%\̂
3(�)*+,678�s23(235

]ab�12i1235-�
-�

jf)�s2i4235]bf
�12i5235

��Y
'�!�̀$%�.\̀�j�  �]\ $

ii�)*+,678�s23(235
678�12c235-�

-�
jf)�s2i4235jf

)�123235
��d

'�!�.\  je%r
i5�)*+,678�12c235

]ab�123c235-�
-�

jf)�123235]bf
�1233235

��g
'�!�&e \̂�&[%6�̀$�̀e[-

]$%&
1�)*+,678�12i4235

./0�1234235-�
-�

jf)�12is235]ab
�123c235

��k
'�!�j�  ̀e#$%\-h&

1�)*+,678�12i4235
./0�1234235-�

-�
jf)�12is235]ab

�123c235
��n

'�!� \Z[\̂��"" \$̂�6 ee
%\-h

3�)*+,678�12i4235
./0�123i235-�

-�
jf)�12is235]ab

�12i1235
�:p

'�!� #]
'�)*+,678�12i4235

]bf�1233235-�
-�

jf)�12is235678
�12i4235

�:�
'�!�6\%$�&"%\-r $%�l$�̂

&
i5�)*+,678�12i4235

]ab�421235-�
-�

jf)�12is235]b
f�425235

�:o
'�!�$ $̀]%\̀� �6\u][%$&

i4�)*+,678�12i4235
]bf�42i3235-�

-�
jf)�12is23567

8�424235
�:�

'�!�&["" \$&�_�%$][%-&
i(�)*+,678�12i4235

]ab�12'i235-�
-�

jf)�12is235]bf
�1239235

�::
'�!�]$̀l-e ehm�v�̀$\ \

-h&
4�)*+,678�12i4235

]bf�1239235-�
-�

jf)�12is235678
�1235235

�:Y
'�!�6 ee%�"%e]$̀]\e-

5�)*+,]bf�1239235
]ab�12'i235-�

-�
678�1235235]ab�

12'i235
�:d

'�!�" [.�\-h�&$]�e[]
i3�)*+,]bf�1239235

jf)�42i'235-�
-�

678�1235235./0
�42ii235

�:g
'�!�̂%e"�̀$\ \-h�]\ $

i5�)*+,jf)�42i'235
]bf�923235-�

-�
./0�42ii235678

�4239235
�:k

'�!�%[��$%�6 ee%\-h�v
�&]�\%&�_� �-̂\-h&

i5�)*+,jf)�4231235
]bf�92is235-�

-�
./0�4235235678

�92i3235
�:n

'�!�̀�%"$]
i5�)*+,jf)�92'235

]bf�923'235-�
-�

./0�92i235678�
92i9235

�Yp
'�!�$ $̀t�_��.$̀lt�%ee.

&
i5�)*+,]bf�929235

./0�9239235-�
-�

678�923s235]ab�i
(2is235

�Y�
'�!�̂ee%&2l�%̂j�%$

i'�)*+,jf)�92i(235
678�923s235-�

-�
./0�924235jf)

�923c235w�wow�w:w�wow�
w:w�wo

opo:opoY
opod

���� �x��� ������	�� ����� y�	z���������
������{������ ������{��������	�� ������{������� ����������� ������	�|	���

�������������}	���
x

������������ �����|	��� ������|	��� �~������������
�~�������������	�� ���
���� �������� ����������x��� y�	�����

�������y�	�����
"7/�f����lZ��7f�8�80*7+�,

�af)b�f� *̂�f��678�i2i(235
���������������



������� �	
�
��������

������	�������������
��������������

��������������
�����������

�����
�����������

����������
���

�� �!"#$%&'()*"�+(,'
-'-$&.

/0�1234561�789:890
';6�/<8/:890&(

&(
#=>�7899890?@A�

/<8/<890
���

�� �#"BC$�.C(!".
/<�1234561�789:890

';6�/<8D890&(
&(

#=>�7899890?@A
�/<8�890

��E
�� �-&.'(**�"*"F('$,.

9<�1234#=>�7897890
?@A�/<8/D890&(

&(
?@A�789G890'H;�/

<89�890
���

�� �"*"F('$,�.%,,$%&!
.

9<�1234&(
&(&(

&(
?@A�/<89:890'H;�

//89<890
��I

�� �'"BC&$*$JK�',-#
/<�1234561�/<8L890

?@A�/<8/D890&(
&(

#=>�/<8G890?@A�
/<8/D890

��M
�� -&'",-$,�.-J&(J"

0�1234561�/<8L890
';6�/<8/:890&(

&(
#=>�/<8G890?@A�

/<8/<890
��N

�� �#"BC(&-B(*�.'(,'�%
+

0�1234';6�/<89/890
#=>�/<89D890&(

&(
?@A�/<8/D890'H;�

/<89�890
��O

�� �"*"B',-B(*�',-#
/0�1234';6�/<89/890

#=>�//8/<890&(
&(

?@A�/<8/D890'H;
�//8G890

�IP
�� �!-FQ�/<�'$-*"'�(BB".

.$,-".
/<�1234'H;�/<89�890

';6�/<89L890&(
&(

?@A�//8D890'H;�/
/89<890

�IR
�� �?-&(*�B*"(&

//�1234';6�//8//890
#=>�//89:890&(

&(
?@A�//89/890?@A�

/980890
�I�

STUSVWXV�SYZS[X\S
]̂_�̀abcUde�fgf_gfh

ijk�]]gf̂gfhYl
Yl

Ude�fgf_gfhmǹ
�]_gfogfh

�I�
""� �"p'Q�?,(#-&J

:<�1234';6�:8/890
#=>�G87890&(

&(
'H;�989<890561

�:8/G890
�IE

""� �)*$Bq-&J8)(Bq-&J
� �B%,'(-&�5(**.r�"'BQ

9<�1234';6�:8L890
#=>�080890&(

&(
'H;�989D890561

��89G890
�I�

""� �"p'Q�"*"B',-B(*�,$%
JC

9<�1234';6�:8L890
#=>�080890&(

&(
'H;�989D890561

��89G890
�II

""� �"p'Q�*$5�F$*'(J"�,
$%JC

9<�1234';6�:8L890
#=>�080890&(

&(
'H;�989D890561

��89G890
�IM

""� �,$** %+�!$$,�.%,,
$%&!.

0�1234';6�:8L890
#=>�:8/:890&(

&(
'H;�989D89056

1��80890
�IN

""� �"p'Q�.C"('C-&J
�<�1234';6�:8/0890

#=>�089G890&(
&(

'H;��8G890561
�:8/G890

�IO
""� �,-J-!�-&.%*('-$&

9<�1234';6�:897890
#=>�089G890&(

&(
'H;��89<890561

�:8/G890
�MP

""� �"p'Q�?*(.C-&J.�s�5
('",+,$$?-&J

90�1234';6�08/�890
#=>�G8/G890&(

&(
'H;��89D890561

�:8�<890
�MR

""� �?-"*!�#"(.%,"�?(+
t.

0�1234';6�089<890
#=>�089G890&(

&(
'H;�:8/<890561

�:8/G890
�M�

""� �.'(-&*"..�.'""*�?*(
.C-&J

9<�1234';6�089D890
#=>�G89�890&(

&(
'H;�:8/<89056

1�08D890
�M�

""� �#"#),(&"�?*(.C-&
J85('",+,$$?-&J

�<�1234';6�G8�890
#=>�D8/:890&(

&(
'H;�:89:89056

1�G8:890
�ME

""� �(-,�)(,,-",.
�<�1234';6�G8/D890

#=>�D89L890&(
&(

'H;�08L890561
�G8/L890

�M�
""� �.'$&"�F"&"",

/<<�1234';6�D8/890
#=>�//8/D890&(

&(
'H;�0899890561

�/<8L890
�MI

""� �.'$,"?,$&'
:<�1234';6�D8/0890

#=>�78L890&(
&(

'H;�G80890561
�D8�<890

�MM
""� �B%,'(-&5(**

D<�1234';6�D897890
#=>�/<89D890&(

&(
'H;�G8/7890561

�789:890
�MN

""� �?$,#"!�(*%#-&%#
�+(&"*.�u?(+v

�<�1234';6�D897890
#=>�78L890&(

&(
'H;�G8/7890561

�D8�<890
�MO

""� �B$+-&J
/0�1234';6�L8/7890

#=>�78L890&(
&(

'H;�D8/<890561
�D8�<890

�NP
""� �*$%F",.

/0�1234';6�787890
#=>�7897890&(

&(
'H;�D8�/890561

�L89<890
�NR

""� �J*(w-&J
:<�1234';6�787890

#=>�/<89<890&(
&(

'H;�D8�/890561
�789:890

�N�
""� �"p'",-$,�.-J&(J"

/0�1234';6�//8/L890
?@A�//89L890&(

&(
'H;�/<87890561

�/<897890
�N� \VXx

SyU�yXz\[SUWXY
{||�̀abcijk�]]gf̂gfh

mǹ�]fg}]gfhYl
Yl

Ude�{g{gf{Ude�
]g]hgf|

�NE
L�(!!"!�!(K.�+",�B$�~/

L�1234?@A�//89L890
';6�/987890&(

&(
'H;�:8:89:#=>

�:8/089:
�N�

+B� B$
/�123';6�/987890

';6�/987890&(
&(

';6�/987890';6
�/987890

�NI
+B� �.%).'(&'-(*�B$#+

*"'-$&
/�123';6�/987890

';6�/987890&(
&(

';6�/987890';6
�/987890

�NM
+B� �+%&BC�*-.'

/0�1234561�/98/<890
561�/98�/890&(

&(5
61�/98/<890';6�/

98�<890
�NN

+B� �B*$."$%'�!$B%#"
&'.

/0�1234?@A�/8989G
'H;�/8/089G&(

&(
'H;�/989089056

1�/8/:89G
�NO

+B� �?-&(*�B$#+*"'-$&
/�123'H;�/8/089G

'H;�/8/089G&(
&(

'H;�/8/089G'H;
�/8/089G�R�����E�R����

�E�R��
�P�E�P��

�P�I

���� ����� ������	�� ����� ��	����������
������������� ���������������	�� �������������� ����������� ������	��	���

��������������	���
�

������������ ������	��� �������	��� ��������������
���������������	�� ���
���� �������� �������������� ��	�����

���������	�����
+@=�6����C���@6�A�A>2@3�4

�H61;�6�
!2�6��?@A�/8/<890

���������������





(check applicable)

and my date of birth is _______________________.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 47.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Award #24RFSQ11 Engineering Services for to HDR Engineering, Inc. Williamson County 2023 Road Bond Project for
R&B/HNTB
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding #24RFSQ11 Engineering Services for Williamson
County 2023 Road Bond Project to HDR Engineering, Inc., in the maximum amount payable of Four-Million
Dollars ($4,000,000.00) and authorize execution of the agreement. The funding source is Road Bonds P338.

Background
Williamson County sent out over six thousand two hundred (6,200) notifications with one hundred and
seventy-two (172) document takers and forty (40) submittals. Williamson County solicited engineering firms
interested in providing engineering services to assist Williamson County staff in planning and designing the
projects included in the County’s 2023 Road Bond Program. The funding source is P338 and the point of contact
is Marie Walters (HNTB).

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract for Engineering Services HDR-Contract 
Form 1295 HDR Engineering Complete 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 02/06/2025 09:19 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 09:27 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 02/04/2025 12:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 











to County. Satisfactory progress of Engineering Services shall be an absolute condition of 
payment. 

Engineer shall be reimbursed for actual non-labor and subcontract expenses incurred in the 
performance of the services under this Contract in accordance with the Williamson County Vendor 
Reimbursement Policy set forth under Exhibit E. Invoices requesting reimbursement for costs 
and expenditures related to the Project (reimbursables) must be accompanied by copies of the 
provider's invoice and comply with the Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy. The 
copies of the provider's invoice must evidence the actual costs billed to Engineer without mark
up. 

ARTICLE6 

METHOD OF PAYMENT 

Payments to Engineer shall be made while Engineering Services are in progress. Engineer 
shall prepare and submit to the County's Road Bond Program Manager, as identified herein-below, 
not more frequently than once per month, a progress report as referenced in Article 5 above. Such 
progress report shall state the percentage of completion of Engineering Services accomplished for 
an applicable Work Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto during 
that billing period and to date. This submittal shall also include a progress assessment report in a 
form acceptable to the County Auditor. 

Simultaneous with submission of each progress report, Engineer shall provide the 
following documentation through the County's Road Bond Program Manager in a form acceptable 
to the County Auditor ("Invoice Package"): 

(1) One (1) original certified invoice to the County ; and
(2) One (1) original complete packet of supporting documentation and time sheets detailing 

hours worked by staff persons with a description of the work performed by such 
persons, their work category, and approved billing rates as set forth in Exhibit D-Rate 
Schedule as part of this Contract

For Additional Engineering Services performed pursuant to this Contract, a separate 
Invoice Package of the Additional Engineering Services must be presented with the same 
aforementioned requirements. 

Payments shall be made by County based upon Engineering Services actually provided and 
performed. Upon timely receipt of a complete Invoice Package and approval thereof, County 
shall make a good faith effort to pay the amount which is due and payable within thirty (30) days 
of the County Auditor's receipt. Failure to submit a Complete Invoice Package may delay 

payments. County reserves the right to reasonably withhold payment pending verification of 
satisfactory Engineering Services performed. Engineer has the responsibility to submit proof to 
County, adequate and sufficient in its determination, that tasks of an applicable Work 
Authorization or any Supplemental Work Authorization related thereto were completed. 

5 



















































































Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 02/03/2025

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
HDR Engineering, Inc.
Round Rock, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Engineering Services for Williamson County 2023 Road Bond Project RM 620/ SH 45 Extension to McNeil (Robinson Ranch Road)
24RFSQ11

2025-1264279

02/04/2025

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

HDR, Inc. XOmaha, NE United States

Henderson, John XOmaha, NE United States

Graff, Neil XOmaha, NE United States

Meysenburg, Galen XOmaha, NE United States

LeCureux, David XOmaha, NE United States

Flatt, Paul XLondon United Kingdom

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V4.1.0.5dd2ace2www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 48.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Resolution Approving Project Applications to be Submitted for the TxDOT FY 2027-2029 Project Call for
Transportation Alternative Set-Aside (TA) program
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the County Judge to execute a resolution approving
the submittal of an application for the Southwest Taylor Shared-Use Path in response to the TxDOT FY
2027-2029 Project Call for Transportation Alternative Set-Aside (TA) funding program, with a commitment to
contribute to the local match if a project is selected for funding. Funding Source: Parks Bond Funds.

Background
Application for the TxDOT FY 2027-2029 Project Call for Transportation Alternative Set-Aside (TA) funding
programs are due on February 21st. If the Southwest Taylor Shared-Use Path project is selected for funding
through the TxDOT call, the required local match is 20%.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Grants Management Request Questionnaire 
Support Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 02/06/2025 12:00 PM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 02/06/2025 11:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



 

Grant Title/Project Name: 2025 Transportation Alternatives (TA) / Southwest Taylor Shared-Use Path 
Improvements 

Department: Williamson County Parks 

Requestor: Russell Fishbeck 

Contact Email: russell.fishbeck@wilco.org 

Contact Phone Number: 512-943-1920 

Start Date: Early 2026 

End Date: Early 2028 

Please select request category: Parks 

Describe the purpose of the grant in detail to 
include all requirements. 

Construction funding for a 7.2 mile, 10’ wide Shared-Use Path between CR 
137 and the Samsung plant west of Taylor that will connect residential areas 
to the Samsung plant as well as other major employment centers. 

Select the type of grant your department is 
applying for: 

Federal 

What is the amount of the grant? $9,947,000.00 

Please provide a breakdown of the total cost 

above. 

$228,396 - estimate cost to prepare planning document 
$570,990 - estimate cost to prepare construction plans, specifications and 
estimates 
$228,396 - estimate cost to prepare environmental documentation 
$0.00 - estimate cost to acquire ROW 
$8,918,570 - estimated construction cost 
$1,989,400 - 20% grant match 

Is there a match requirement? Yes 

What is the source of the match?  
Anticipated 20% match to come from 2019 Parks Bond Funds 

Does the grant cover the cost of the request 
100%? 

The grant requires a 20% match which totals $1,989,400.00 

If not, how much is left unpaid?  

What is the plan to obtain grants/funds for the 
remaining amount? 

 
 

List other similar assets in the County and/or 

region and if they are available for use? 

 

How is this asset request different from any 
similar assets currently in the County and/or 
region? 

 

What types of events/purpose would this asset be 

used for that cannot be accomplished with a 
current County asset? 

 

How often do these events occur?  

Identify the number of personnel required to 
operate this asset and/or be available for the 
function where it is to be used? How much time is 
required of those personnel? What is the cost of 
the personnel? 

 

Where will the asset be stored?  

What is the useful life of the asset?  

mailto:russell.fishbeck@wilco.org


Will a replacement be requested from general 

funds when useful life has been exhausted? 

 

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this 

asset (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours 
and paid, inventory costs etc.)? 

 

Does this asset require insurance coverage?  

If yes, what is the estimate of asset insurance 
coverage? 

 

Will this asset require on-going maintenance? 
Please describe the maintenance required along 
with an estimate for these costs. 

 

How will this asset be funded when the grant 
ends? 

 

What is the impact if the grant is not received?  

New Personnel position is:  

Where will this position office?  

Who will this position report to?  

What tasks will this position perform? Include the 
five primary functions and the percentage of time 
spent to be spent on each function. 

 

Will this position take over tasks from current 
County employee? 

 

If yes, please explain the impact to current 
employee. 

 

How will this position be funded when the grant 

ends? 

 

Does this position or a similar position currently 

exist within the department? 

 

If “yes” how many of these similar positions exist  

Describe any alternatives considered to achieve 

desired outcome in lieu of a position (i.e. 
equipment, software, technology or change in 
business practice). 

 

Describe how workload will be accomplished/re- 
allocated should grant not be approved. 

 

List other similar items in the County and/or 
region and if they available for use? 

 
N/A 

How is this item request different from any similar 
assets currently in the County and/or region? 

 
N/A 

What types of events/purpose would this item be 
used for that cannot be accomplished with a 
current County asset? 

 
N/A 

Identify the number of personnel required to 

operate this item and/or be available for the 
function where it is to be used? 

N/A 



Please explain how this item will create the need 
for more or less personnel (or mark n/a for no 
change)? 

For each additional mile of trail added to the County's trail system inventory 
results in additional surface to patrol, maintain and repair. Since the trail 
surface will be concrete, maintenance will be minimized; however due to 
trail location, some areas are more wooded than others and will result in 
occasional tree/limb related maintenance and care. On-going litter 
collection and trimming of grass along the trail is another added 
maintenance responsibility. 

Where will the item be stored? N/A 

What is the useful life of the item?  
30+ years 

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this 
item (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours 
and paid, inventory costs etc.)? 

 

Does this item require insurance coverage? No 

Will this item require any form of licensing? No 

Will this item require on-going maintenance? 
Please describe the maintenance required along 
with an estimate for these costs? 

For each additional mile of trail added to the County's trail inventory will 
result in additional surface to patrol, maintain and repair. Since the trail 
surface will be concrete, maintenance will be minimized; however due to 
trail location, some areas are more wooded than others and will result in 
occasional tree/limb related maintenance and care. On-going trimming of 
grass along the trail is another added maintenance responsibility. 

How will this item be funded when the grant 

ends? 

 
Park bond funds and Parks Department operating budget. 

What is the overall budgetary impact? (i.e. 
revenue generation, expense reduction, etc.) 

The overall budgetary impact is expense reduction related to development 

costs for the project. 

Please identify any additional equipment 
needed/required (now or in the future) should the 
grant/asset is awarded. 

This additional segment of trail should not result in the need for any 
additional equipment. Current inventory of equipment should be sufficient to 

meet needs associated with on-going maintenance. 

What is the cost and frequency to 
maintain/update the additional equipment? 

N/A 

What is the impact of this grant application on 
other internal/county departments? 

N/A 
 

If yes, what is the estimate of that license fee?  

If yes, what is the estimate of insurance 
coverage? 

 

Will a replacement be requested from general 

funds when useful life has been exhausted? (OR) 
Yes 

If yes, how much is the match amount?  20% 

ID  

Version  

Attachments  

Created  

Created By  

Modified  

Modified By  

 



A Resolution of the Williamson County Commissioners’ Court  

Approving the Williamson County Project Applications to  

Be Submitted to the Texas Department of Transportation 

for the Fiscal Year 2027-2029 Project Call  

for Transportation Alternative Set-Aside (TA) Program 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 

  § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §  

  

    

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) has announced a project 

call for Fiscal Year 2027-2029 for project funding from a variety of funding sources; and 

  

WHEREAS, the 2019 Parks Bond package was approved by the Williamson County voters 

on November 5, 2019 and the Parks FY 25 Budget was approved on August 27, 2024.  

 

WHEREAS, the following elements of the 2019 bond program and Parks Budget have 

been identified as being competitive for the TxDOT Fiscal Year 2027-2029 Project Call: 

 

• Southwest Taylor Shared-Use Path 

 

WHEREAS, the award of TxDOT funding for these projects could allow approved bond 

or funding to initiate project development for other projects or to accelerate construction;  

 

WHEREAS, if a project listed above is selected, Williamson County is committed to 

contributing the local funding match; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Williamson County Commissioners’ Court:  

 

That the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County does hereby approve submitting project 

applications to the Texas Department of Transportation for the Fiscal Year 2027-2029 

Transportation Alternative Set-Aside (TA) Project Call. 

 

 

RESOLVED this _____ day of February 2025. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge 

 

 

 

  

 



 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 49.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation
Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position
of the governmental body in negotiations with a third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
         
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: Bud Stockton Dr. 
        b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 143
        c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
        d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255. 
        e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
        f)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the future SH 29 corridor. 
        g)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
       h)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for E. Wilco Highway.
       i)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor A-2. 
       j)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor B     
       k)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
       l)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
       m)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor E.
       n)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F
       o)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor H
       p)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.
       q)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Arterial K.
       r)     Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor I.
       s)    Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
       t)     Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for CR 313.
       u)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.
       v)    Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314. 
      w)    Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Seward Junction Loop   
      x)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 110N
      y)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 175.  
      z)     Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Long Range Transportation Plan. 
   aa)      Discuss property located at 9500 Lake Creek Parkway, Austin, TX 78717
   bb)      Discuss the acquisition of real property for Williamson County Justice Center and Corrections Facilities  

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
    
    a)    Discuss country-owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(Formerly occupied by WCCHD)        
    c)    Sale of property located at 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas
    d)    Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property
    e)    Discuss the potential sale of the Williamson County owned properties within the downtown Georgetown



area.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 11:36 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/05/2025 05:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 50.        
Meeting Date: 02/11/2025  
Economic Development 
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
      
  a) Project Skyfall  
  b) Project Garden 
  c) Project School Bus
  d) Project Lunch Lady
  e) Project Sequoia

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 02/06/2025 11:28 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 02/05/2025 05:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 02/06/2025 


	Agenda
	AI_36148_Line item transfer for Road & Bridge Division 
	AI_36152_Line Item Transfer for the Elections Department 
	AI_36135_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Merit Report
	       ATT_Merit LIT
	       ATT_Position Changes
	AI_36150_Commissioners Court Cancelation 
	AI_36146_Property Tax Refunds – Over 2500 – Thru 02/06/2025
	       ATT_010925-020625 Refunds Over 2500
	AI_36117_2024 Racial Profiling Report for Williamson County Pct. 3 Constables Office
	       ATT_Pct 3 2024 Racial Profiling Report
	       ATT_Pct 3 2024 Racial Profiling Comparative Analysis Report
	AI_36120_County Attorney December 2024 Monthly Report
	       ATT_December report
	AI_36127_JP1 EOM JAN 2025
	       ATT_JP1 EOM FEES
	AI_36147_Justice of the Peace 4 January 2025 Monthly Report
	       ATT_JP4 EOM JAN 2025
	AI_36133_Deputy Appointment, Constable Pct. 1
	AI_36116_Award of RFP #24RFP73 Pet Health Insurance with Fetch Insurance Services, LLC for Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter
	       ATT_Fetch Insurance Services, LLC Agreement
	       ATT_Letter of recommendation
	       ATT_Scoring Summary
	       ATT_1295 Form
	AI_36124_Best Friends Investment
	       ATT_Best Friends Agreement
	Section 10.  Release
	Section 11.  Indemnity Agreement

	AI_36121_Approval of the Master Service Agreement with Power DMS by Neogov for HazMat Department
	       ATT_Agreement and Quote
	       ATT_Neogov agreement
	       ATT_Form 1295 Power DMS
	AI_36141_MOA Between Wilco Office of Emergency Management and the FEMA Integrated Public Alert & Warning System (IPAWS)
	AI_36118_Construction Services Agreement for Justice Center 277th and 395th Court Refurbishments 
	       ATT_Construction Contract 277th and 395th Court Refurbishments-Flooring Solutions
	       ATT_Form 1295 Flooring Solutions, Inc complete
	Flooring Solutions_1295_Redacted
	Form 1295 Certificate Acknowledged

	AI_36128_Approval of Construction Services Agreement with Viking Fence Co., Ltd for Facilities Management.
	       ATT_Construction Agreement CTTC Snow Repairs-Viking Fence
	ARTICLE 4  CONTRACT TIME:
	4.1 Contractor shall commence the Work upon instruction to do so from the Owner and shall achieve Substantial Completion within One Hundred (100) calendar days from the date the Work is commenced; provided, however, Owner may extend said time period i...
	ARTICLE 5  PAYMENT:
	5.1 Contractor shall receive one lump sum payment of the Contract Price upon completion of the Project.
	ARTICLE 6  CONTRACTOR’S GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES AND COVENANTS:
	ARTICLE 7 INDEMNITY:
	ARTICLE 8 WARRANTY:
	ARTICLE 9 PREVAILING WAGE RATE:
	9.1 Duty to Pay Prevailing Wage Rates.  The Contractor shall pay not less than the wage scale of the various classes of labor as shown on the “Prevailing Wage Schedule”, as defined below.  The specified wage rates are minimum rates only, and are not r...
	9.1.2 For classifications not shown, workers shall not be paid less than the wage indicated for Laborers. The Contractor shall notify each worker commencing work on the Project of the worker’s job classification and the established minimum wage rate r...
	9.1.3 A copy of each worker wage rate notification shall be submitted to the Owner with the Application for Payment for the period during which the worker began on-site activities.
	9.2 Prevailing Wage Schedule.  Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 2258.022(2), the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the Contract and the prevailing rate for legal holiday and overtime ...
	9.3 Penalty for Violation.  The Contractor and any Subcontractor shall pay to the Owner a penalty of sixty dollars ($60.00) for each worker employed for each calendar day, or portion thereof, that the worker is paid less than the wage rates stipulated...
	9.4 Complaints of Violations of Prevailing Wage Rates.  Within thirty-one (31) days of receipt of information concerning a violation of Texas Government Code, Chapter 2258, the Owner shall make an initial determination as to whether good cause exists ...
	9.5 Arbitration Required if Violation not Resolved.  After the Owner makes its initial determination, the affected Contractor or Subcontractor and worker have fourteen (14) days in which to resolve the issue of whether a violation occurred, including ...
	9.6 Arbitration Award.  If an arbitrator determines that a violation has occurred, the arbitrator shall assess and award against the Contractor or Subcontractor the amount of penalty as provided herein and the amount owed the worker.  The Owner may us...
	9.7 Prevailing Wage Retainage.  Money retained pursuant to this section shall be used to pay the claimant or claimants the difference between the amount the worker received in wages for labor on the Project at the rate paid by the Contractor or Subcon...
	9.8 No Extension of Time.  If the Owner determines that good cause exists to believe a violation has occurred, the Contractor shall not be entitled to an extension of time for any delay arising directly or indirectly from of the procedures set forth i...

	ARTICLE 10 INTENTIONALLY DELETED
	ARTICLE 11 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE AGREEMENT
	11.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause
	11.3 Suspension by the Owner for Convenience
	11.3.1 The Owner may, without cause, order the Contractor in writing to suspend, delay or interrupt the Work in whole or in part for such period of time as the Owner may determine.
	11.3.2 The Contract Price and Contract Time shall be adjusted for increases in the cost and time caused by suspension, delay or interruption as described in Paragraph 11.3.1.  Adjustment of the Contract Price shall include profit. No adjustment shall ...

	11.4    Termination by the Owner for Convenience
	11.4.1 The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Agreement for the Owner’s convenience and without cause.
	11.4.2 Upon receipt of written notice from the Owner of such termination for the Owner’s convenience, the Contractor shall
	11.4.3 Upon Owner’s termination for convenience, costs of the Work executed, including reasonable overhead and profit, incurred to and including the date of termination, will be due and payable to Contractor in accordance with the Agreement.


	ARTICLE 12 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS:

	       ATT_Form 1295 Viking Fence Co complete
	Viking Fence - Form 1295 Certificate_Redacted
	Form 1295 Certificate Acknowledged

	AI_36123_Jail North Roof Exhaust Fan Replacement - The Brandt Companies, LLC - Change Order #1
	       ATT_Jail North Fan Replace - CO_1
	AI_36095_Authorize issuing IFB #25IFB28 Ronald Reagan at Via De Sienna Traffic Signal Installation for Road and Bridge.  
	AI_36076_Diamond 24RFSQ13 R&B WA5 Larkspur Park Blvd Route Survey
	       ATT_Diamond 24RFSQ13 RandB WA5 Larkspur Park Blvd Route Survey
	AI_36126_Walker 24RFSQ13 R&B WA4 Aerial Photogrammetry Topo
	       ATT_Walker 24RFSQ13 RandB WA4 Aerial Photogrammetry Topo
	AI_36114_Authorize Issuing IFB #25IFB29 Signs and Markers for Road and Bridge Department
	AI_36155_Williamson County MUD No 61
	       ATT_TCEQ Comment Letter - WCMUD 61
	2025-02-11 - TCEQ Comment Letter - WCMUD 61
	ISSUED_DIS_NOTICE Williamson County MUD 61_Exh A
	Texas Commission On Environmental Quality
	Notice of District Petition TCEQ Internal Control No. D-11182024-024
	Williamson County MUD 61 - map (ex. A).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LOCATION MAP




	AI_36158_Final Plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6 Section 4 subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_Final Plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 6 Sec 4
	AI_36159_Final Plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6 Section 5 subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_Final Plat - Santa Rita Ranch Ph 6 Sec 5
	AI_36160_Final Plat for the Lariat Section 13 subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_Final Plat - Lariat Sec 13
	Sheets and Views
	9738-00_Lariat-Sec13_Plat-1
	9738-00_Lariat-Sec13_Plat-2
	9738-00_Lariat-Sec13_Plat-3
	9738-00_Lariat-Sec13_Plat-4
	9738-00_Lariat-Sec13_Plat-5


	AI_36157_Final Plat for the Rockin Wilco Phase 1 subdivision – Pct 3
	       ATT_Final Plat - Rockin Wilco Ph 1
	AI_36156_Final Plat for the Lookout at Granger Lake – Pct 4
	       ATT_Final (minor) Plat - Lookout at Granger Lake
	HPSCANNER3898
	HPSCANNER3899
	HPSCANNER3900

	AI_36134_Indigent/Abandoned Burial
	       ATT_Order for Interment
	AI_36144_Black History Month Proclamation 2025
	       ATT_Black History Month 2025
	AI_36151_FY25 CDBG Action Plan
	       ATT_CDBG Priorities
	AI_36129_Attorney Office Salary Study Market Group
	AI_36113_Approval to revise the approved Rates for 23RFP80 Property and Casualty and Worker’s Comp TPA with Gallagher Basset for Risk Management
	       ATT_Revised Rates
	       ATT_Approved Rates
	       ATT_Contract
	AI_35894_MOU between Leander ISD Police Dept and Williamson County Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Leander ISD PD MOU
	AI_36107_Criminal Justice Division General Victim Assistance Program Grant for County Sheriff
	       ATT_Grant Management Request
	       ATT_CEO_Law Enforcement Cert and Assurances Form
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI_36132_Rifle Resistant Body Armor Grant Program for County Sheriff
	       ATT_Grants Management Request
	       ATT_CEO_Law Enforcement Cert and Assurances Form
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI_36115_Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Department of Veteran Affairs, Austin Vet Center, and Williamson County, Texas (for Veteran Affairs In-Office Counseling Support)
	       ATT_Austin VA Vet Center and Wilco MOU
	AI_36136_Accepting Donations to Veteran Services
	AI_36137_Accepting donations to Veteran Services
	AI_36109_Approval of Service and Purchase Contract for Cybersecurity Assessment with Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. for Information Services
	       ATT_Agreement
	THIS SERVICES CONTRACT ADDENDUM (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and entered into by and between Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and Semper Feye Solut...
	I.
	II.
	III.
	IV.
	V.
	VII.
	VIII.
	IX.
	XI.
	XII.
	XIII.
	Semper Feye-Vistrada - Wilco vCISO SOW - (Rev 2) 1.16.2025 (1).pdf
	1 Introduction
	2 Task
	3 Assumptions
	4 Period of Performance
	5 Billing Rate
	6 Third-Party Terms

	Semper Feye vCISO SOW - Rev 1.27.2025-red line version.pdf
	1 Introduction
	2 Task
	3 Assumptions
	4 Period of Performance
	5 Billing Rate
	6 Third-Party Terms


	       ATT_Form 1295
	Semper Feye (signed 1.23.25) Form 1295 Certificate 101315611_Redacted.pdf
	Semper Feye ACK.pdf

	AI_36122_Approval of Service and Purchase Addendum of Laserfiche Annual Support from MCCi, Inc. for Information Systems
	       ATT_Addendum No 3
	       ATT_Original MSA Contract
	       ATT_Form 1295
	Form 1295 Certificate 101320476 (1).pdf
	20250205_131739.pdf

	AI_36125_Approval of Purchase for Annual Support Equipment with Netsync Network Solutions for Information Services
	       ATT_Quote
	       ATT_Form 1295
	Signed 1295-Netsync Q-AAAQ451810 (2025129) Certificate 101321039_Redacted.pdf
	Form 1295 Certificate 101321039.pdf

	AI_36108_Expo Center - Adjustment to Rates
	       ATT_Expo Center Rates - REDLINE
	       ATT_Expo Center Rates - FINAL
	       ATT_Expo Center AgriLife Rates - REDLINE
	       ATT_Expo Center AgriLife Rates - FINAL
	AI_35950_Approval of Amendment #2 for CP Annex HVAC Replacement with TDIndustries, Inc., for Facilities Management
	       ATT_Second Amendment
	       ATT_First Amendment
	       ATT_Contract
	       ATT_FORM 1295 TDI
	AI_36138_Approval of the Consolidated Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) with #22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for the New Headquarters Building to Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P. for Facilities Management
	       ATT_Chasco CMAR3-GMP CONSOLIDATION(rev)_2025.02.03
	       ATT_Form 1295 Chasco Constructors Complete 02.05.25
	Wilco HQ Form 1295 - Consolidating GMP Bid Package_2025.02.03_Redacted
	Form 1295 Certificate Acknowleged 02.05.25

	AI_36130_Award #24RFSQ11 Engineering Services for to HDR Engineering, Inc. Williamson County 2023 Road Bond Project for R&B/HNTB
	       ATT_Contract for Engineering Services HDR-Contract 
	       ATT_Form 1295 HDR Engineering Complete
	1295_Wilco_24RFSQ11_Redacted
	Form 1295 Certificate Acknowledged

	AI_36154_Resolution Approving Project Applications to be Submitted for the TxDOT FY 2027-2029 Project Call for Transportation Alternative Set-Aside (TA) program
	       ATT_Grants Management Request Questionnaire
	       ATT_Support Resolution
	AI_36142_Executive Session
	AI_36143_Economic Development 

		2025-02-03T16:05:31-0600
	April Bazan


		2025-01-07T14:40:25-0600
	LISA FOWLER


		2025-01-08T10:46:27-0600
	KELLY TYNER




